
June 10, 2024 – Regular Meeting Agenda – 7:00 p.m. 

Printed on Recycled Paper   See Reverse 

47+---  

 June 10, 2024 – City Council Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

City Council Chamber 
390 Towne Centre Drive 

Lathrop, California 
(209) 941-7200

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us 

City Council 
Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor 

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor 

Paul Akinjo 

Diane Lazard 

Jennifer Torres-O’Callaghan 

City Staff 
Stephen Salvatore, City Manager 

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney 

Stephen Sealy, Chief of Police  

Michael King, Assistant City Manager  

Thomas Hedegard, Deputy City Manager 

Teresa Vargas, Government Services 
Director / City Clerk 

Brad Taylor, City Engineer 

Tony Fernandes, Information Systems Director 

Cari James, Finance Director 

Juliana Burns, Human Resources Director 

Rick Caguiat, Community Development 
Director 

Todd Sebastian, Parks and Recreation 
Director 

General Order of Business 
1. Preliminary

 Call to Order
 Closed Session
 Roll Call
 Invocation
 Pledge of Allegiance
 Announcements by Mayor/City Mgr.
 Informational Items
 Declaration of Conflict of Interest

2. Presentations
3. Citizen’s Forum
4. Consent Calendar
5. Scheduled Items

 Public Hearings
 Appeals
 Referrals and Reports from

Commissions and Committees
 All Other Staff Reports and/or Action

Items
 Study Sessions

6. Council Communications
7. Adjournment

Order of Discussion 
Generally, the order of discussion after introduction 
of an item by the Mayor will include comments and 
information by staff followed by City Council 
questions and inquiries. The applicant, or their 
authorized representative, or interested residents, 
may then speak on the item; each speaker may only 
speak once to each item. At the close of public 
discussion, the item will be considered by the City 
Council and action taken. 

Consent Calendar 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered 
routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one 
motion and one vote. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or 
interested resident so requests, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered separately.  

1



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THIS MEETING 
 

This public meeting will be conducted in person; all members of the City Council will attend 
in person. Members of the public are welcomed in person. This meeting will also be available 
for public participation by teleconference via ZoomGov at the following link: 
 

https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1614212372?pwd=N1FzbjBmOGs3bk
40QTFlakxGdEZaQT09 
 

 During the meeting, those joining by ZoomGov, will be allowed to speak prior to the 
close of public comment on an item. If you are using this method, please “raise the 
hand” feature to inform the City Clerk (meeting host) you wish to speak on the matter. 
Please ensure your computer speaker and microphone are fully functional.  
 

 For audio / calling in only, dial: +1 (669) 254-5252 or +1 (669) 216-1590   
o To request to speak (same as the “raise hand” feature) press *9 / When the 

City Clerk calls your name, press *6 to unmute. 
 

 Meeting Webinar ID: 161 421 2372 / Passcode: 215983 
 

 If you are not able to attend the meeting in person or virtually - Public comment / 
questions will be accepted by email to City Clerk Teresa Vargas at 
website_cco@ci.lathrop.ca.us  or by calling (209) 941-7230. Please reference the 
Agenda Item or Public Comment Matter, and the date of the City Council Meeting, in 
your written communication.   
 

 Questions or comments submitted by email must be submitted by 4:00 p.m., on the 
day of the meeting. 
 

 To address City Council in person, please submit a purple card to the City Clerk 
indicating name, address, and number of the item upon which a person wishes to 
speak.  

 
Council Meetings are live-streamed (with Closed Captioning) on Comcast Cable Channel 97, 
and on the City Council Webpage: https://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/citycouncil/page/live-stream 
 
Addressing the Council 

Any person may speak once on any item under discussion by the City Council after receiving 
recognition by the Mayor. Purple speaker cards will be available prior to and during the 
meeting. To address City Council, a card must be submitted to the City Clerk indicating name, 
address and number of the item upon which a person wishes to speak. When addressing the 
City Council, please walk to the lectern located in front of the City Council. State your name 
and address. In order to ensure all persons have the opportunity to speak, a time limit will 
be set by the Mayor for each speaker (see instructions on speaker form). In the interest of 
time, each speaker may only speak once on each individual agenda item; please limit your 
comments to new material; do not repeat what a prior speaker has said. If you challenge the 
nature of a proposed action in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City Council at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
  

2



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 

Citizen’s Forum 

Any person desiring to speak on a matter, which is not scheduled on this agenda, may do so 
under the Citizen’s Forum section. Please submit your purple speaker card to the City Clerk 
prior to the commencement of Citizen’s Forum, or submit your request to speak via the “raise 
hand” feature in ZoomGov. Only those who have submitted speaker cards, or have expressed 
an interest to speak, prior to the conclusion of Citizen’s Forum will be called upon to speak. 
Please be aware the California Government Code prohibits the City Council from taking any 
immediate action on an item, which does not appear on the agenda, unless the item meets 
stringent statutory requirements. The Mayor will limit the length of your presentation (see 
instructions on speaker form) and each speaker may only speak once on this agenda item. 
Please note, the Council Chamber has limited occupancy due to social distancing.  
 
To leave a voice message for all Councilmembers simultaneously, dial (209) 941-7230. To 
send an e-mail for Councilmembers simultaneously email: citycouncil@ci.lathrop.ca.us. This 
City Council Agenda and meeting materials can be accessed by computer or any smart device 
at: https://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/meetings  
 
General Information 

For reports citing supplemental documents relating to specific agenda items, these are 
available for review in the City Clerk’s Office. This agenda was posted at the following 
locations:  City Hall, Community Center, Generations Center, Senior Center, and the Lathrop-
Manteca Fire District “J" Street and Somerston Parkway Offices. The meetings of the Lathrop 
City Council are broadcast on Lathrop Comcast Cable Television Channel 97 and live streamed 
on the City’s website. 
 
Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility and/or 
accommodations to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II] Interested persons 
must request the accommodation at least 2 working days in advance of the meeting by 
contacting the City Clerk at (209) 941-7230. Information about the City or items scheduled 
on the Agenda may be referred to: 
 

Teresa Vargas, MMC 
Government Services Director / City Clerk  

390 Towne Centre Drive 
Lathrop, CA 95330 

Telephone: (209) 941-7230 
 

  

3



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 

CITY OF LATHROP 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2024  
7:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL 
390 Towne Centre Drive 

Lathrop, CA 95330 
 

AGENDA 
PLEASE NOTE: There will be a Closed Session commencing at 6:30 p.m.  The Regular 
Meeting will reconvene at 7:00 p.m., or immediately following the Closed Session, 
whichever is later. 
 
1. PRELIMINARY 

 
1.1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
1.2 CLOSED SESSION 

 
1.2.1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL Anticipated Litigation- 

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(2): 

 1 Potential Case 
 
RECONVENE 
 

1.2.2 REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

1.3 ROLL CALL  
 

1.4 INVOCATION 
 

1.5 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

1.6 ANNOUNCEMENT(S) BY MAYOR / CITY MANAGER 
 

1.7 INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) - None 
 

1.8 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT(S) OF INTEREST 
 
2. PRESENTATIONS 
 

2.1 PROCLAMATION DECLARING JUNE 19, 2024, AS CELEBRATION OF 
JUNETEENTH NATIONAL FREEDOM HOLIDAY 
 

2.2 PROCLAMATION DECLARING JUNE 2024 AS PRIDE MONTH 
 
 

4



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 

2.3 INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES 
 
Parks and Recreation Department 
 Austin Mariana, Senior Recreation Leader  
 
Public Works Department 
 Juvenal De La Torre, Maintenance Worker II 

 
2.4 RECEIVE PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS REGARDING THE SURFACE WATER 

DISCHARGE PROJECT, CIP WW 20-17  
 

3. CITIZEN’S FORUM 
 
Any person desiring to speak on a matter, which is not scheduled on this 
agenda, may do so under Citizen’s Forum. Please submit a purple speaker card 
to the City Clerk prior to the commencement of Citizen’s Forum. Only those 
who have submitted speaker cards, or have expressed an interest to speak, 
prior to the conclusion of Citizen’s Forum will be called upon to speak. Please 
be aware the California Government Code prohibits the City Council from 
taking any immediate action on an item, which does not appear on the agenda, 
unless the item meets stringent statutory requirements. The City Council can, 
however, allow its members or staff to briefly (no more than five (5) minutes) 
respond to statements made, to ask questions for clarification, make a brief 
announcement or report on his or her own activities. (See California 
Government Code Section 54954.2(a)). Unless directed otherwise by a 
majority of the City Council, all questions asked and not answered at the 
meeting will be responded to in writing within 10 business days. ALL PUBLIC 
COMMENTS MUST BE MADE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE LATHROP CITY 
COUNCIL HANDBOOK OF RULES AND PROCEDURES! 
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine by the City Council and 
will be enacted by one motion and one vote. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless the Mayor, Councilmember, or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar 
and considered separately. 
 
4.1 WAIVING OF READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

Waive the Reading in Full of Ordinances and Resolutions on Agenda and 
Adopt by Reading of Title Only, Unless Otherwise Requested by the 
Mayor or a Councilmember  
 

4.2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Approve Minutes for the Regular City Council Meeting of April 8, 2024 
 

4.3 RENAME THE MAYOR’S ART SHOW AND SALE TO THE JOYCE GATTO ART 
SHOW  

5



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5 

Adopt Resolution to Rename the Mayor’s Art Show and Sale to the Joyce 
Gatto Art Show  
 

4.4 GANN APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25  
Adopt Resolution Determining the Total Annual Appropriations Subject 
to Limitation, for Fiscal Year 2024-25 
 

4.5 GRADE STEP SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 
Adopt Resolution Approving the City of Lathrop Salary Schedule as of 
July 1, 2024, in Accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 2, 
Section 570.5 
 

4.6 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION - NOVEMBER 5, 2024 
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Adopt Resolution Calling for the Holding of a General Municipal 
Election to be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, for the 
Election of Certain Officers as Required by the Provisions of the 
Laws of the State of California Relating to General Law Cities; 

2. Adopt Resolution Requesting the San Joaquin County Board of 
Supervisors to Consolidate a General Municipal Election to be Held 
on November 5, 2024, with the Statewide General Election to be 
Held on the Same Date Pursuant To § 10403 Of The Elections 
Code; and 

3. Adopt Resolution Adopting Regulations for Candidates for Elective 
Office Pertaining to Candidates Statements Submitted to the 
Voters at an Election to be Held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024 

 
4.7 AWARD AGREEMENT TO THE MANTECA BULLETIN FOR PUBLICATION OF 

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS 
Adopt Resolution Awarding Agreement to the Manteca Bulletin for 
Publication of Legal Advertisements for the Period of July 1, 2024 
through June 30, 2025 
 

4.8 AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO LAWRENCE BACKHOE SERVICE, 
INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CIP GG 22-03, CITYWIDE FIBER OPTIC 
IMPROVEMENTS 
Adopt Resolution Awarding a Construction Contract to Lawrence 
Backhoe Service Inc. for Construction of CIP GG 22-03, Citywide Fiber 
Optic Improvements 
 

4.9 RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND 
FIREWALLS, RATIFY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS 
INC., AND APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13 
 
 

6



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 6 

Adopt Resolution Ratifying Purchase of Data Center Infrastructure and 
Firewalls, Ratify Service Contract with Solid Networks Inc., and Approve 
Related Budget Amendment for the Lathrop Police Department Evidence 
Building Servers, CIP GG 21-13  
 

4.10 APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 
ALLOWING THE INSTALLATION OF A PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT 
BOX IN THE CITY HALL PARKING LOT 
Adopt Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute License 
Agreement with San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters for the 
Installation of a Permanent Vote-By-Mail Ballot Box in the City Hall 
Parking Lot 
 

4.11 APPROVE OUT OF STATE TRAVEL FOR THE 2024 WOMEN IN MUNICIPAL 
GOVERNMENT (WIMG) SUMMER CONFERENCE 
Adopt Resolution Authorizing Out of State Travel for the 2024 National 
League of Cities Women in Municipal Government Summer Conference 
in Hollywood, Florida, July 17-19, 2024, and Approving Related Budget 
Amendment 
 

4.12 APPROVE RESOLUTION WAIVING COMMERCIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY-CONTRACTED ENTERTAINERS AT CITY 
SPONSORED EVENTS   
Adopt Resolution to Waive Commercial Liability Insurance Requirements 
for City-Contracted Entertainers at City Sponsored Events  
 

4.13 APPROVE VARIOUS ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE 
RENEWALS FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2024-25 
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for California Materials, Inc., for FY 2024-25 

2. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Cal-Waste Recovery Systems for FY 2024-25 

3. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Central Pacific Holdings, Inc., for FY 2024-25 

4. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Republic Services for FY 2024-25 

5. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Ground Force Enterprises for FY 2024-25 

6. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., for FY 2024-25 

7. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Stockton Scavengers for FY 2024-25 

8. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Tesla, Inc., for FY 2024-25 

9. Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License 
for Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc., for FY 2024-25 

7



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 7 

4.14 APPROVE FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 
FOR 66 LOTS IN TRACT 3225 WITHIN THE MOSSDALE LANDING AREA 
Adopt Resolution Approving Final Map for Tract 3225 within the 
Mossdale Landing Area, Totaling 66 Single Family Lots and Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement with K. Hovnonian Homes Northern California, 
Inc. 
 

4.15 APPROVE PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 
POTABLE WATER TANKS 5A AND 6 WITH UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC. 
Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional Maintenance Service 
Agreement with Utility Services Co. Inc. for Potable Water Tanks for 
Tanks 5A and 6 and Approve Budget Amendment 
 

4.16 APPROVE CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH DAVID SILVA, DBA SILVA 
LANDSCAPE FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
Adopt Resolution Approving Contract Extension with David Silva, dba 
Silva Landscape for Landscape Maintenance Services 
 

4.17 APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT 
GROWERS LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY 
SERVICES FOR THE CITY’S REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS FOR 
DRINKING WATER, STORMWATER, AND WASTEWATER 
Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with 
Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. for Water Quality Laboratory Services for 
the City of Lathrop’s Regulatory Compliance Programs for Drinking 
Water, Stormwater, and Wastewater 
 

4.18 APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY & 
SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC. TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND 
LAND SURVEYING SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH THE LATHROP CENTER 
ANIMAL PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11 
Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with 
MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, Inc. to Provide Civil Engineering and 
Surveying Services Associated with the Lathrop Animal Center Project, 
CIP GG 23-11 
 

4.19 APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR 
SOUTHWEST, INC. TO PROVIDE SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
INSPECTION SUPPORT FOR THE CITY’S STORM WATER DISCHARGE 
PERMIT, CIP SD 24-21 
Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with 
WGR Southwest, Inc., to Provide Small Construction Project Inspection 
Support for the Phase II Small MS4 Storm Water Discharge Permit 
Regulatory Compliance Program, CIP SD 24-21 

 
 

8



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 8 

4.20 APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 1 WITH ENGEO, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION 
ENGINEERING SERVICES, CIP WW 22-38, CTF PHASE 3 EXPANSION 
Adopt Resolution Approving Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO, Inc. for 
Construction Engineering Services, CIP WW 22-38, CTF Phase 3 
Expansion 

 
4.21 ADOPT POLICY FOR THE ALLOCATION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

CAPACITY IN THE PHASE 3 EXPANSION OF THE LATHROP 
CONSOLIDATED TREATMENT FACILITY AND APPROVE USE OF THE 
PHASE 2 FLOAT CAPACITY 
Adopt Resolution Approving the Adoption of Policy for the Allocation of 
Wastewater Treatment Capacity in the Phase 3 Expansion of the Lathrop 
Consolidated Treatment Facility and Approve the Use of the Phase 2 
Float Capacity  
 

4.22 ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH CIP PS 24-31, 
LOCATED ON YOSEMITE AVENUE, APPROVE AMENDMENT NO.1 TO THE 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC, AND 
APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT 
Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Associated with CIP 
PS 24-31, Located on Yosemite Avenue, Approving Amendment No. 1 
to the Reimbursement Agreement with Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC, and 
Approving Budget Amendment 
 

4.23 ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-85, 
LOCATED AT 1262 E. MADRUGA ROAD FROM CLEAN ENERGY FUELS 
Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Associated with 
Encroachment Permit No. 2023-85, Located at 1262 E. Madruga Road 
from Clean Energy Fuels 
 

4.24 ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-165, 
LOCATED ON JEFFERSON WAY FROM SOUTH LATHROP LAND, LLC. 
Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Associated with 
Encroachment Permit No. 2023-165, Located on Jefferson Way from 
South Lathrop Land, LLC 
 

4.25 ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY G&G BUILDERS, 
INC. FOR CIP PK 22-44, INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING  
Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Constructed by G&G 
Builders, Inc. for CIP PK 22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing, 
Authorizing the Filing of a Notice of Completion, Release of Contract 
Retention, and Release of Performance and Payment Bonds 
 

4.26 CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO 
INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY’S RADIO 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

9



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 9 

Adopt Resolution Creating CIP GG 24-35 Lathrop Police Department 
Radio Infrastructure Upgrade, Approve Purchase with Ray’s Radio 
Industrial Communications Sales Inc. for Wireless Communications 
Equipment, and Approve Related Budget Amendments  
 

5. SCHEDULED ITEMS  
 
5.1 PUBLIC HEARING (PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 

2024-25 ASSESSMENTS FOR INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT; RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT; 
MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT; 
STORM DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE 1 AND ZONE 1A 
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and 
2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 

Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
the City of Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25; Maximum Assessment for the District for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25 not to exceed Zone A $8.82; Zone B $44.94; 
Zone C $8.82, and Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year 
2024-25 Zone A $8.82; Zone B $44.94; Zone C $8.82; and 

3. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 
Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
the City of Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25; Maximum Assessment for the District for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25 not to exceed Zone A $51.39; Zone B 
$55.06; Zone C $36.21; Zone D $67.35; Zone E $70.80; Zone F 
$40.72; Zone G $9.31, and Proposed Annual Assessment for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25 Zone A $51.39; Zone B $55.06; Zone C 
$36.21; Zone D $67.35; Zone E $70.80; Zone F $40.72; Zone G 
$9.31; and 

4. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 
Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
the Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25; Maximum Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-
25 not to exceed $320.07, and Proposed Annual Assessment for 
Fiscal Year 2024-25 $320.07; and 

5. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 
Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
the Storm Drain District Zone 1 and Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 2024-
25; Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-25 for 
Storm Drain Zone 1 not to exceed $112.52, and Proposed Annual 
Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-25 for Storm Drain Zone 1A not 
to exceed $199.92 

 
 

10



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 10 

5.2 PUBLIC HEARING (PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 
2024-25 ASSESSMENTS FOR THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 93-1 WOODFIELD PARK MAINTENANCE 
ZONE 
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and 
2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 

Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
the Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 
Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone for Fiscal Year 2024-25; 
Proposed Annual Assessment for FY 2024-25 not to exceed 
$123.90 

 
5.3 PUBLIC HEARING (PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 

2024-25 ASSESSMENTS FOR STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT 
AND STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT 
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and 
2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 

Report and Ordering the Levying and Collections of Assessments 
for the Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District; Maximum 
Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-25 not to exceed $533.35, and 
the Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-25 is 
$489.96; and 

3. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s 
Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
the Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 
2024-25; Maximum Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-25 not to 
exceed $533.35, and Proposed Annual Assessments for Fiscal 
year 2024-25 for Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District is 
$331.00 

  
6. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS  

 
6.1 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL – Appointment of One (1) Member to the 

Planning Commission with Term Ending, June 30, 2028 
 Four (4) applications were received 

 
6.2 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL – Appointment of Two (2) Members to the 

Senior Advisory Commission with Terms Ending, June 30, 2027 
 Two (2) applications were received 

 
6.3 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL – Appointment of Two (2) Members to the 

Parks and Recreation Commission with Terms Ending, June 30, 2027 
 Three (3) applications were received 

 

11



 

June 10, 2024 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 11 

6.4 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL – Appointment of Three (3) Members to 
the Measure C Oversight Committee with Terms Ending, June 30, 2027 

 Four (4) applications were received 
 

6.5 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL – Appointment of Thirteen (13) Members 
to the Youth Advisory Commission with Terms Ending, May 31, 2025 

 Sixteen (16) applications were received 
 

6.6 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE REPORT(S) 
 Ava Community Energy (Diallo/Torres-O’Callaghan)  
 Central Valley Executive Committee/LOCC (Akinjo/Diallo) 
 Council of Governments (Dhaliwal/Diallo) 
 Integrated Waste Management Solid Waste Division (Akinjo/Torres-O’Callaghan) 
 Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) (Diallo) 
 Reclamation District 17 Joint Powers Authority (Salvatore) 
 San Joaquin Partnership Board of Directors (Salvatore)  
 San Joaquin County Commission on Aging (Vacancy) 
 San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (Akinjo/Dhaliwal) 
 Water Advisory Board (Torres-O’Callaghan/Lazard) 
 Tri Valley-San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority (Akinjo) 
 San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency (Akinjo/Lazard/Torres-O’Callaghan) 

 
6.7 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMENT(S) 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

/Teresa Vargas/ 
Teresa Vargas, MMC 
Government Services Director 
City Clerk  

 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



ITEM 4.3

CITY MANAGER'SREPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: RENAME THE MAYOR'S ART SHOW AND SALE TO THE

JOYCE GATTO ART SHOW

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt a Resolution to Rename the Mayor's Art Show
and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art Show

SUMMARY:

The Mayor's Art Show and Sale was founded by Joyce Gatto in 1994, as a way for

local artists to display their works of art. As the Mayor's Art Show and Sale founder

and chair for almost 30 years, Joyce Gatto was a true advocate for the arts. This staff

report was prepared in response to Council direction on a referral considered at its

June 3, 2024, Special City Council Meeting. This item allows the City Council to adopt
a resolution to rename the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art Show
in honor of Joyce's legacy, passion, dedication, encouragement, and commitment to

local artists within the community.

BACKGROUND:

An artist herself, Joyce Gatto had an appreciation for art and encouraged local artists

to continue their work by coordinating with the City to provide a venue where artists

can display their work. Every year, since 1994, Joyce, as chair of the Mayor's Art

Show Committee, organized the Mayor's Art Show and Sale as a way for artists to

display and sell their art. Every year, art in various mediums is hung in the Council

Chambers at City Hall for a two-week duration. An artist reception and awards

ceremony conclude the event. Each year, the Mayor of Lathrop selects a work of art

to be purchased and remain permanently on display at City Hall in the Joyce Gatto

Gallery for everyone to enjoy. The continued appreciation of art extends into the

community as sponsors and citizens are able to view and purchase the displayed art

each year.

At the June 3, 2024, Special City Council Meeting, Council approved a referral

renaming the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the " Joyce Gatto Art Show" and directed
staff to prepare a staff report for formal approval. Staff prepared this staff report and

resolution renaming the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art Show.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt a Resolution renaming the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art

Show.

23



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2
JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RENAME THE MAYOR'S ART SHOW AND SALE TO THE JOYCE GATTO ART
SHOW

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. A Resolution to Rename the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art
Show

24



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RENAME THE MAYOR'S ART SHOW AND SALE TO THE JOYCE GATTO ART

SHOW

APPROVALS:

LA.2-1
Todd S bastian Date

Director of Parks and Recreation

C-"Th---- c.' / it / 16Z'0
Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

co - if. 2027

v - z_t-(

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Stephen 3. Salvatore Date

City Manager

25



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO RENAME

THE MAYOR'S ART SHOW AND SALE TO THE JOYCE GATTO ART SHOW

WHEREAS, the Mayor's Art Show and Sale was founded by Joyce Gatto in

1994, as a way for local artists to display their works of art; and

WHEREAS, every year thereafter, Joyce, as Chair of the Mayor's Art Show

Committee, organized the Mayor's Art Show and Sale as a way for artists to display
and sell their art; and

WHEREAS, art in various mediums is hung in the Council Chamber at City Hall

for a two-week duration, and an artist reception and awards ceremony conclude the

event; and

WHEREAS, each year, the City of Lathrop Mayor selects a piece of art to be

purchased and remain permanently displayed at City Hall in the Joyce Gatto Gallery,
for all to enjoy; and

WHEREAS, With Joyce Gatto's passing in 2023, Council desires to honor

Joyce's legacy, passion, dedication, encouragement, and commitment to local artists

within the community, by continuing to organize and operate the Art Show and Sale

and directed staff to prepare this resolution for consideration; and

WHEREAS, at the June 3, 2024, Special City Council Meeting, Council

approved a referral renaming the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art

Show; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby rename the Mayor's Art Show and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art

Show.

26



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June, 2024, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

27



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

28



ITEM 4.4

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: GANN APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR

2024/25

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Determining the Total Annual

Appropriations Subject to Limitation, for Fiscal Year

2024/25

SUMMARY:

California voters adopted the GANN Initiative ( also known as GANN Limit) in 1979.

The purpose of the GANN Initiative is to limit tax revenues which can be appropriated
in any fiscal year. The GANN Limit is calculated by increasing the base year tax

revenues by the Population Growth factor and one of the following; Changes in

Assessed Values attributed to Non -Residential Growth or Changes in the Per Capita
Personal Income factor. Each option exists to allow for the use of whichever is greater
or data that is readily available when completing the calculation. To comply with

Article XIII.B of the State Constitution and Government Code 7900 and as part of the

budget process, the City adopts the GANN Limit.

After reviewing the GANN Limit's growth factors, staff recommends using the

Assessed Value attributed to Non -Residential Growth to set the appropriation limit at

469,640,472 (Attachment " B") for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The Fiscal Year 2024/25

budget remains in compliance within the appropriation limit.

BACKGROUND:

The GANN Limit originated with Proposition 4 and was passed by California voters in

November 1979 ( also known as the Gann Initiative). The purpose of the GANN Limit

is to limit tax growth.

Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of California requires that the

governing bodies of each local jurisdiction establish its appropriation limit for the

following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIIIB of the State Constitution ( GANN

Initiative). The GANN Initiative limits the amount of revenue which can be

appropriated in any fiscal year. However, not all revenues are restricted, only those

referred to as " proceeds of taxes". The limit is adjusted annually for population

growth, inflation/per capita income or changes to non-residential new construction,

and other factors. Certain appropriations are exempt from the GANN Limit, such as

voter -approved debt, court orders, and federal mandates.

The GANN Limit is calculated by increasing the base year tax revenues annually by a

population growth factor and by one of the following:

1. The increase in Assessed Value attributed to Non - Residential Growth; or

2. The increase or decrease in California Per Capita Personal Income

29



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GANN LIMIT FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

PAGE 2

Staff has prepared the FY 2024/25 GANN Appropriation Limit calculation ( shown in

Attachment " B" of the Proposed Resolution). The cost -of -living factor provided by
the Department of Finance is personal income is 5.39%. Staff recommends that the

increase in per capita personal income of 6.39% be used rather than the 5.39%

increase in assessed value attributed to non-residential growth.

The GANN Appropriation Limit for FY 2024/25 is $ 469,640,472 as calculated in

Attachment " B" of the proposed resolution.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The City is required by State law to annually adopt the GANN Limit.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City's FY 2024/25 appropriations funded by tax revenues are within the required
GANN Limit.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Determining the Total Annual Appropriation Subject to

Limitation, for Fiscal Year 2024/25

B. Proposition 4 Appropriation GANN Limit Calculations for Fiscal Year 2024/25

30



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GANN LIMIT FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

APPROVALS:

Sandra Frias

Senior Management Analyst

Cari

Finance Di ' ctor

Salvador Navarrete

City Attorney

Date

Date

PAGE 3

0/0D62 -V

Date

h / that(i t(
Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

0"f•Z'f
St- • en 3 Salvatore Date

City Manager

31



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

DETERMINING THE TOTAL ANNUAL APPROPRIATION SUBJECT TO.

LIMITATION, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has prepared and submitted to the City Council

a budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City Council should determine its final annual appropriations
that are subject to limitation pursuant to Article XIII.B of the State Constitution; and

WHEREAS, said total annual appropriations subject to limitation of the City of

Lathrop has been computed by the Director of Finance in accordance with the

provisions in Article XIII.B and Government Code 7900, et seq; and

WHEREAS, the increase in the per capita personal income of 6.39% was used

rather than the assessed value attributed to non-residential growth; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has complied with all of the provisions of Article

XIII.B and Government Code 7902 in determining the Gann Limit which has been

calculated for fiscal year 2024/25 to be $ 469,640,472.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby
approve the Gann Limit for 2024/25 to be $ 469,640,472 as calculated in the City

Manager's Report presented to Council with this resolution.

32



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:

Salvador Navarrete, City AttorneyTeresa Vargas, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

33



CITY OF LATHROP

PROPOSITION 4 APPROPRIATION GANN LIMIT CALCULATIONS

2004-05 GANN LIMIT 49,037,977

2005-06 GANN LIMIT 51,774,296

2006-07 GANN LIMIT 61,109,202

2007-08 GANN LIMIT 71,980,529

2008-09 GANN LIMIT 80,085,537

2009-10 GANN LIMIT 82,111,701

2010-11 GANN LIMIT 81,627,242

2011-12 GANN LIMIT 87,006,477

2012-13 GANN LIMIT 91,800,534

2013-14 GANN LIMIT 98,612,134

2014-15 GANN LIMIT 101,077,437

2015-16 GANN LIMIT 108,061,888

2016-17 GANN LIMIT 121,072,539

2017-18 GANN LIMIT 130,843,093

2018-19 GANN LIMIT 150,652,737

2019-20 GANN LIMIT 202,160,908

2020-21 GANN LIMIT 235,194,000
2021-22 GANN LIMIT 264,405,095

2022-23 GANN LIMIT 303,219,763

2023-24 GANN LIMIT 418,873,057

2024-25 GANN LIMIT 469,640,472

2024-25 FINAL CALCULATION

The City will use the percentage change in Non Residential New Construction

to calculate the Final Gann Limit.

ADJUST FOR CHANGE IN POPULATION

Based on California Department of Finance Information

Increase 5.39%

Adjust for Change in California Per Capita Income

Per Capita in Non Residential New Construction: 6.39%

Adjust by the Above Factors:

Population 1.0539 x Per Capita 1.0639 = 1.1212

418,873,057 x 1.1212 = $469,640,472

If you have any questions, contact Cari James in the Finance Department.

ATTACHMENT " B"

34



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM 4.5

ITEM: GRADE STEP SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving the City of Lathrop
Salary Schedule as of July 1, 2024, in Accordance

with California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section

570.5

SUMMARY:

In April 2022 and 2023, the Council approved the Memorandum of Understanding
MOU) for three active labor groups, as listed below. These MOUs are set to expire

on June 30, 2026 and July 1, 2026:

1. Service Employees International Union ( SEIU)
2. Lathrop Mid - Managers and Confidential Employees Association ( LMCEA)
3. Lathrop Police Officers Association ( LPOA)

Employees in positions that are not part of any of the mentioned labor groups are

referred to as Unrepresented Classifications. As outlined in the MOUs, represented
personnel are subject to a four percent ( 4%) salary increase due to a Cost of Living
Adjustment ( COLA) effective on July 1st following the MOU approval and remains in

effect throughout the duration of the agreement. This salary increase is reflected on

the first full pay period in July. The COLA increase also applies to all Unrepresented
Classifications, as per Council Resolution No. 22-5040.

Staff recommends that the Council adopt a resolution approving the City of Lathrop
Grade Step Schedule effective July 1, 2024, in accordance with California Code of

Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5.

BACKGROUND:

In accordance with CaIPERS requirements, the City Council must adopt a resolution

approving the City of Lathrop Grade Step Schedule each time a change occurs, even

when City Council has already approved the change as part of a multi -year labor

agreement as is the case with the four groups listed below:

1 SEIU MOU, approved by Council in April 2022, provides a 4.0% increase to

salaries due to Cost of Living Adjustment ( COLA) for fiscal years 2023, 2024,
2025, 2026.

2. LMCEA MOU, approved by Council in April 2022, provides a 4.0% increase to

salaries due to Cost of Living Adjustment ( COLA) for fiscal years 2023, 2024,
2025, 2026.

3. LPOA MOU, approved by Council in April 2023, provides a 4.0% increase to

salaries due to Cost of Living Adjustment ( COLA) for fiscal years 2023, 2024,
2025.

35



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GRADE STEP SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

PAGE 2

4. Unrepresented Classifications, approved by Council in April 2022, provides a

4.0% increase to salaries due to Cost of Living Adjustment ( COLA) for fiscal

years 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026.

Staff has updated the Salary Schedule ( Attachment B) to reflect the approved salary
changes for FY 2024/25.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5, the City
is required to adopt a current Pay Schedule or Grade Step Table.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impacts associated with the cost of living salary changes have already been

incorporated into Year 2 ( FY 2024/25) of the approved Biennial Budget.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving the City of Lathrop Salary Schedule as of July 1, 2024,
in Accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5

B. Grade Step Schedule Effective July 1, 2024

36



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GRADE STEP SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

APPROVALS:

Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

Cari Ja

Finance Orector

0/2y

W'r4005/

PAGE 3

Date

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

L7
Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

y-= - 1/.4.24
Step en 3 Salvatore Date

City Manager

37



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING THE CITY OF LATHROP SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024,
IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2,
SECTION 570.5

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has prepared and submitted to the City Council

a budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved in April 2022 a Memorandum of

Understanding ( MOU) agreement with the Service Employees International Union

SEIU); and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved in April 2022 a Memorandum of

Understanding ( MOU) agreement with the Lathrop Mid - Managers and Confidential

Employees Association ( LMCEA); and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved in April 2023 a Memorandum of

Understanding ( MOU) agreement with the Lathrop Police Officers Association ( LPOA);
and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved in April 2022 a Resolution providing
Unrepresented Employees with the same terms and conditions as provided to LMCEA

members; and

WHEREAS, a four percent ( 4%) salary increase due to a Cost of Living
Adjustment ( COLA) factor was approved for represented and unrepresented
personnel effective on July 1st following the MOU approval and remains in effect

throughout the duration of the agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the updated Salary Schedule ( Attachment B), effective

July 1, 2024, in accordance with the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section

570.5.

38



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

39



FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

CITY OF LATHROP
GRADE- STEP TABLE

Eff. 7/ 06/ 2024

Adopted by Resolution No. 24-____

GRADE CLASSIFICATION UNIT STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5

20 hourly 16. 4215$      17. 2427$      18. 1049$      19. 0101$      19. 9606$      
bi- weekly 1,314 1,379 1,448 1,521 1,597
monthly 2,846 2,989 3,138 3,295 3,460
annual 34, 157 35, 865 37, 658 39, 541 41, 518

21 hourly 16. 8321$      17. 6739$      18. 5573$      19. 4852$      20. 4596$      
bi- weekly 1,347 1,414 1,485 1,559 1,637
monthly 2,918 3,063 3,217 3,377 3,546
annual 35, 011 36, 762 38, 599 40, 529 42, 556

22 hourly 17. 2524$      18. 1152$      19. 0208$      19. 9718$      20. 9702$      
bi- weekly 1,380 1,449 1,522 1,598 1,678
monthly 2,990 3,140 3,297 3,462 3,635
annual 35, 885 37, 680 39, 563 41, 541 43, 618

23 hourly 17. 6842$      18. 5685$      19. 4969$      20. 4720$      21. 4951$      
bi- weekly 1,415 1,485 1,560 1,638 1,720
monthly 3,065 3,219 3,379 3,548 3,726
annual 36, 783 38, 622 40, 554 42, 582 44, 710

24 hourly 18. 1266$      19. 0329$      19. 9842$      20. 9835$      22. 0326$      
bi- weekly 1,450 1,523 1,599 1,679 1,763
monthly 3,142 3,299 3,464 3,637 3,819
annual 37, 703 39, 588 41, 567 43, 646 45, 828

25 hourly 18. 5797$      19. 5083$      20. 4837$      21. 5081$      22. 5837$      
bi- weekly 1,486 1,561 1,639 1,721 1,807
monthly 3,220 3,381 3,551 3,728 3,915
annual 38, 646 40, 577 42, 606 44, 737 46, 974

26 hourly 19. 0441$      19. 9963$      20. 9960$      22. 0457$      23. 1480$      
bi- weekly 1,524 1,600 1,680 1,764 1,852
monthly 3,301 3,466 3,639 3,821 4,012
annual 39, 612 41, 592 43, 672 45, 855 48, 148

27 RECREATION LEADER UNREP hourly 19. 5201$      20. 4961$      21. 5212$      22. 5973$      23. 7270$      
FLEET ATTENDANT UNREP bi- weekly 1,562 1,640 1,722 1,808 1,898

monthly 3,383 3,553 3,730 3,917 4,113
annual 40, 602 42, 632 44, 764 47, 002 49, 352

28 hourly 20. 0080$      21. 0084$      22. 0589$      23. 1618$      24. 3202$      
bi- weekly 1,601 1,681 1,765 1,853 1,946
monthly 3,468 3,641 3,824 4,015 4,216
annual 41, 617 43, 698 45, 882 48, 177 50, 586

29 hourly 20. 5084$      21. 5338$      22. 6104$      23. 7409$      24. 9281$      
bi- weekly 1,641 1,723 1,809 1,899 1,994
monthly 3,555 3,733 3,919 4,115 4,321
annual 42, 657 44, 790 47, 030 49, 381 51, 850

30 hourly 21. 0210$      22. 0720$      23. 1756$      24. 3343$      25. 5511$      
bi- weekly 1,682 1,766 1,854 1,947 2,044
monthly 3,644 3,826 4,017 4,218 4,429
annual 43, 724 45, 910 48, 205 50, 615 53, 146

31 hourly 21. 5466$      22. 6237$      23. 7551$      24. 9426$      26. 1899$      
bi- weekly 1,724 1,810 1,900 1,995 2,095
monthly 3,735 3,921 4,118 4,323 4,540
annual 44, 817 47, 057 49, 411 51, 881 54, 475

32 OFFICE ASSISTANT I SEIU hourly 22. 0852$      23. 1893$      24. 3490$      25. 5660$      26. 8446$      
SENIOR RECREATION LEADER SEIU bi- weekly 1,767 1,855 1,948 2,045 2,148

monthly 3,828 4,019 4,220 4,431 4,653
annual 45, 937 48, 234 50, 646 53, 177 55, 837

33 hourly 22. 6373$      23. 7691$      24. 9575$      26. 2056$      27. 5158$      
bi- weekly 1,811 1,902 1,997 2,096 2,201
monthly 3,924 4,120 4,326 4,542 4,769
annual 47, 086 49, 440 51, 912 54, 508 57, 233

34 hourly 23. 2032$      24. 3636$      25. 5818$      26. 8610$      28. 2037$      
bi- weekly 1,856 1,949 2,047 2,149 2,256
monthly 4,022 4,223 4,434 4,656 4,889
annual 48, 263 50, 676 53, 210 55, 871 58, 664

35 OFFICE ASSISTANT II SEIU hourly 23. 7836$      24. 9724$      26. 2210$      27. 5319$      28. 9087$      
bi- weekly 1,903 1,998 2,098 2,203 2,313
monthly 4,122 4,329 4,545 4,772 5,011
annual 49, 470 51, 943 54, 540 57, 266 60, 130

Page 1 of 6

40



FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

CITY OF LATHROP
GRADE- STEP TABLE

Eff. 7/ 06/ 2024

Adopted by Resolution No. 24-____

GRADE CLASSIFICATION UNIT STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5
36 hourly 24. 3781$      25. 5967$      26. 8768$      28. 2204$      29. 6315$      

bi- weekly 1,950 2,048 2,150 2,258 2,371
monthly 4,226 4,437 4,659 4,892 5,136
annual 50, 706 53, 241 55, 904 58, 698 61, 634

37 hourly 24. 9872$      26. 2365$      27. 5485$      28. 9261$      30. 3721$      
SPECIAL ASSISTANT SEIU bi- weekly 1,999 2,099 2,204 2,314 2,430
ANIMAL CENTER ASSISTANT SEIU monthly 4,331 4,548 4,775 5,014 5,264

annual 51, 973 54, 572 57, 301 60, 166 63, 174
38 hourly 25. 6123$      26. 8927$      28. 2371$      29. 6489$      31. 1316$      

bi- weekly 2,049 2,151 2,259 2,372 2,491
monthly 4,439 4,661 4,894 5,139 5,396
annual 53, 274 55, 937 58, 733 61, 670 64, 754

39 hourly 26. 2524$      27. 5651$      28. 9431$      30. 3905$      31. 9096$      
bi- weekly 2,100 2,205 2,315 2,431 2,553
monthly 4,550 4,778 5,017 5,268 5,531
annual 54, 605 57, 335 60, 202 63, 212 66, 372

40 hourly 26. 9090$      28. 2544$      29. 6670$      31. 1502$      32. 7076$      
bi- weekly 2,153 2,260 2,373 2,492 2,617
monthly 4,664 4,897 5,142 5,399 5,669
annual 55, 971 58, 769 61, 707 64, 792 68, 032

41 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I SEIU hourly 27. 5814$      28. 9605$      30. 4086$      31. 9289$      33. 5252$      
MAINTENANCE WORKER I SEIU bi- weekly 2,207 2,317 2,433 2,554 2,682
WATER METER READER I SEIU monthly 4,781 5,020 5,271 5,534 5,811

annual 57, 369 60, 238 63, 250 66, 412 69, 732
42 CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE I SEIU hourly 28. 2708$      29. 6844$      31. 1690$      32. 7272$      34. 3639$      

bi- weekly 2,262 2,375 2,494 2,618 2,749
monthly 4,900 5,145 5,403 5,673 5,956
annual 58, 803 61, 744 64, 832 68, 072 71, 477

43 POLICE OFFICER TRAINEE NON- SWORN hourly 28. 9773$      30. 4267$      31. 9479$      33. 5453$      35. 2224$      
POLICE RECORDS ASSISTANT I SEIU bi- weekly 2,318 2,434 2,556 2,684 2,818

monthly 5,023 5,274 5,538 5,815 6,105
annual 60, 273 63, 287 66, 452 69, 774 73, 263

44 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN SEIU hourly 29. 7020$      31. 1873$      32. 7467$      34. 3840$      36. 1033$      
bi- weekly 2,376 2,495 2,620 2,751 2,888
monthly 5,148 5,406 5,676 5,960 6,258
annual 61, 780 64, 870 68, 113 71, 519 75, 095

45 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II SEIU hourly 30. 4445$      31. 9668$      33. 5653$      35. 2436$      37. 0058$      
MAINTENANCE WORKER II SEIU bi- weekly 2,436 2,557 2,685 2,819 2,960
RECREATION COORDINATOR SEIU monthly 5,277 5,541 5,818 6,109 6,414
WATER METER READER II SEIU annual 63, 325 66, 491 69, 816 73, 307 76, 972

46 POLICE RECORDS ASSISTANT II SEIU hourly 31. 2060$      32. 7661$      34. 4042$      36. 1248$      37. 9308$      
bi- weekly 2,496 2,621 2,752 2,890 3,034
monthly 5,409 5,679 5,963 6,262 6,575
annual 64, 909 68, 154 71, 561 75, 139 78, 896

47 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT III SEIU hourly 31. 9857$      33. 5854$      35. 2644$      37. 0275$      38. 8789$      
ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN I SEIU bi- weekly 2,559 2,687 2,821 2,962 3,110
HUMAN RESOURCES TECHNICIAN SEIU monthly 5,544 5,821 6,112 6,418 6,739
PERMIT TECHNICIAN I SEIU annual 66, 530 69, 858 73, 350 77, 017 80, 868

48 MAINTENANCE WORKER III SEIU hourly 32. 7857$      34. 4251$      36. 1460$      37. 9532$      39. 8512$      
SOLID WASTE& RESOURCE CONSERV. COORD SEIU bi- weekly 2,623 2,754 2,892 3,036 3,188monthly5,683 5,967 6,265 6,579 6,908

annual 68, 194 71, 604 75, 184 78, 943 82, 890
49 CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE II SEIU hourly 33. 6052$      35. 2854$      37. 0500$      38. 9026$      40. 8476$      

PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN SEIU bi- weekly 2,688 2,823 2,964 3,112 3,268
monthly 5,825 6,116 6,422 6,743 7,080
annual 69, 899 73, 394 77, 064 80, 917 84, 963

50 ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I SEIU hourly 34. 4453$      36. 1676$      37. 9761$      39. 8747$      41. 8686$      
bi- weekly 2,756 2,893 3,038 3,190 3,349
monthly 5,971 6,269 6,583 6,912 7,257
annual 71, 646 75, 229 78, 990 82, 939 87, 087

51 ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN II SEIU hourly 35. 3066$      37. 0723$      38. 9256$      40. 8720$      42. 9154$      
bi- weekly 2,825 2,966 3,114 3,270 3,433

PERMIT TECHNICIAN II SEIU monthly 6,120 6,426 6,747 7,084 7,439
SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT LMCEA annual 73, 438 77, 110 80, 965 85, 014 89, 264
SENIOR CUSTOMER SERVICE REP SEIU

Page 2 of 6

41



FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

CITY OF LATHROP
GRADE- STEP TABLE

Eff. 7/ 06/ 2024

Adopted by Resolution No. 24-____

GRADE CLASSIFICATION UNIT STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5
52 ACCOUNTANT I SEIU hourly 36. 1891$      37. 9984$      39. 8985$      41. 8933$      43. 9880$      

BUILDING INSPECTOR I SEIU bi- weekly 2,895 3,040 3,192 3,351 3,519
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER I SEIU monthly 6,273 6,586 6,916 7,262 7,625
HR ANALYST I LMCEA annual 75, 273 79, 037 82, 989 87, 138 91, 495
UTILITY OPERATOR I SEIU

53 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR I SEIU hourly 37. 0940$      38. 9483$      40. 8957$      42. 9407$      45. 0880$      
POLICE RECORDS SUPERVISOR LMCEA bi- weekly 2,968 3,116 3,272 3,435 3,607
LEGAL SECRETARY LMCEA monthly 6,430 6,751 7,089 7,443 7,815

annual 77, 156 81, 012 85, 063 89, 317 93, 783
54 ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN II SEIU hourly 38. 0212$      39. 9223$      41. 9182$      44. 0143$      46. 2151$      

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT LMCEA bi- weekly 3,042 3,194 3,353 3,521 3,697
monthly 6,590 6,920 7,266 7,629 8,011
annual 79, 084 83, 038 87, 190 91, 550 96, 127

55 BUILDING INSPECTOR II SEIU hourly 38. 9718$      40. 9204$      42. 9664$      45. 1145$      47. 3703$      
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER II SEIU bi- weekly 3,118 3,274 3,437 3,609 3,790
PERMIT TECHNICIAN III SEIU monthly 6,755 7,093 7,448 7,820 8,211
SENIOR ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN SEIU annual 81, 061 85, 114 89, 370 93, 838 98, 530

56 ACCOUNTANT II SEIU hourly 39. 9462$      41. 9433$      44. 0406$      46. 2428$      48. 5546$      
DEPUTY CITY CLERK LMCEA bi- weekly 3,196 3,355 3,523 3,699 3,884
HR ANALYST II LMCEA monthly 6,924 7,270 7,634 8,015 8,416
MANAGEMENT ANALYST I (CONFIDENTIAL) LMCEA annual 83, 088 87, 242 91, 604 96, 185 100, 994
UTILITY OPERATOR II SEIU
CRIME & INTELLIGENCE ANALYST SEIU

57 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR II SEIU hourly 40. 9446$      42. 9918$      45. 1416$      47. 3984$      49. 7686$      
CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPERVISOR LMCEA bi- weekly 3,276 3,439 3,611 3,792 3,981
LEGAL ASSISTANT LMCEA monthly 7,097 7,452 7,825 8,216 8,627
PARKS & RECREATION SUPERVISOR LMCEA annual 85, 165 89, 423 93, 895 98, 589 103, 519

58 ASSISTANT PLANNER SEIU hourly 41. 9683$      44. 0667$      46. 2701$      48. 5833$      51. 0128$      
JUNIOR ENGINEER SEIU bi- weekly 3,357 3,525 3,702 3,887 4,081
SENIOR ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN SEIU monthly 7,274 7,638 8,020 8,421 8,842
ELECTRICIAN / INSTRUMENT TECH SEIU annual 87, 294 91, 659 96, 242 101, 053 106, 107

59 BUILDING INSPECTOR III SEIU hourly 43. 0175$      45. 1684$      47. 4267$      49. 7978$      52. 2881$      
CHIEF UTILITY OPERATOR SEIU bi- weekly 3,441 3,613 3,794 3,984 4,183
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER III SEIU monthly 7,456 7,829 8,221 8,632 9,063
LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SPECIALIST LMCEA annual 89, 476 93, 950 98, 648 103, 579 108, 759
MAINTENANCE SERVICES SUPERVISOR LMCEA

60 EXECUTIVE ASSIST TO THE CITY MANAGER LMCEA hourly 44. 0932$      46. 2978$      48. 6126$      51. 0433$      53. 5953$      
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ENGINEER I LMCEA bi- weekly 3,527 3,704 3,889 4,083 4,288
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II (CONFIDENTIAL) LMCEA monthly 7,643 8,025 8,426 8,848 9,290

annual 91, 714 96, 299 101, 114 106, 170 111, 478

61 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR III SEIU hourly 45. 1952$      47. 4552$      49. 8276$      52. 3191$      54. 9351$      
POLICE SERVICES MANAGER LMCEA bi- weekly 3,616 3,796 3,986 4,186 4,395
UTILITY MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR LMCEA monthly 7,834 8,226 8,637 9,069 9,522
UTILITY OPERATOR III SEIU annual 94, 006 98, 707 103, 641 108, 824 114, 265

62 WW TREATMENT PLANT SUPERVISOR LMCEA hourly 46. 3251$      48. 6415$      51. 0734$      53. 6273$      56. 3084$      
bi- weekly 3,706 3,891 4,086 4,290 4,505
monthly 8,030 8,431 8,853 9,295 9,760
annual 96, 356 101, 174 106, 233 111, 545 117, 121

63 ASSOCIATE PLANNER SEIU hourly 47. 4834$      49. 8575$      52. 3505$      54. 9676$      57. 7160$      
SENIOR BUILDING INSPECTOR SEIU bi- weekly 3,799 3,989 4,188 4,397 4,617

monthly 8,230 8,642 9,074 9,528 10, 004
annual 98, 765 103, 704 108, 889 114, 333 120, 049

64 ASSISTANT ENGINEER SEIU hourly 48. 6702$      51. 1036$      53. 6590$      56. 3422$      59. 1590$      
COMPLIANCE ENGINEER SEIU bi- weekly 3,894 4,088 4,293 4,507 4,733
PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE MANAGER LMCEA monthly 8,436 8,858 9,301 9,766 10, 254
ANIMAL CENTER MANAGER LMCEA annual 101, 234 106, 296 111, 611 117, 192 123, 051
STREETS AND OPERATIONS MANAGER LMCEA

65 BUDGET MANAGER LMCEA hourly 49. 8871$      52. 3817$      55. 0005$      57. 7506$      60. 6383$      
POLICE OFFICER SWORN bi- weekly 3,991 4,191 4,400 4,620 4,851
SENIOR ACCOUNTANT LMCEA monthly 8,647 9,079 9,533 10, 010 10, 511

annual 103, 765 108, 954 114, 401 120, 121 126, 128

Page 3 of 6

42



FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

CITY OF LATHROP
GRADE- STEP TABLE

Eff. 7/ 06/ 2024

Adopted by Resolution No. 24-____

GRADE CLASSIFICATION UNIT STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5
66 hourly 51. 1343$      53. 6909$      56. 3756$      59. 1942$      62. 1544$      

bi- weekly 4,091 4,295 4,510 4,736 4,972
monthly 8,863 9,306 9,772 10, 260 10, 773
annual 106, 359 111, 677 117, 261 123, 124 129, 281

67 COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERVISOR LMCEA hourly 52. 4126$      55. 0335$      57. 7849$      60. 6746$      63. 7078$      
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER EXEMPT bi- weekly 4,193 4,403 4,623 4,854 5,097
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ENGINEER II LMCEA monthly 9,085 9,539 10, 016 10, 517 11, 043
SENIOR MANAGEMENT ANALYST LMCEA annual 109, 018 114, 470 120, 193 126, 203 132, 512
SPECIAL DISTRICTS MANAGER LMCEA
PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER LMCEA

68 PERMIT AND PLAN CHECK SUPERVISOR LMCEA hourly 53. 7228$      56. 4092$      59. 2295$      62. 1911$      65. 3008$      
POLICE CORPORAL SWORN bi- weekly 4,298 4,513 4,738 4,975 5,224

monthly 9,312 9,778 10, 266 10, 780 11, 319
annual 111, 743 117, 331 123, 197 129, 358 135, 826

69 SENIOR PLANNER LMCEA hourly 55. 0660$      57. 8193$      60. 7105$      63. 7459$      66. 9330$      
UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR LMCEA bi- weekly 4,405 4,626 4,857 5,100 5,355

monthly 9,545 10, 022 10, 523 11, 049 11, 602
annual 114, 537 120, 264 126, 278 132, 592 139, 221

70 ASSOCIATE ENGINEER SEIU hourly 56. 4429$      59. 2651$      62. 2280$      65. 3396$      68. 6064$      
bi- weekly 4,515 4,741 4,978 5,227 5,489
monthly 9,783 10, 273 10, 786 11, 326 11, 892
annual 117, 401 123, 271 129, 434 135, 906 142, 701

71 INFORMATION TECH ENGINEER III LMCEA hourly 57. 8541$      60. 7464$      63. 7838$      66. 9728$      70. 3215$      
PARKS AND REC SUPERINTENDENT LMCEA bi- weekly 4,628 4,860 5,103 5,358 5,626

monthly 10, 028 10, 529 11, 056 11, 609 12, 189
annual 120, 336 126, 352 132, 670 139, 303 146, 269

72 POLICE SERGEANT SWORN hourly 59. 3003$      62. 2652$      65. 3786$      68. 6473$      72. 0797$      
bi- weekly 4,744 4,981 5,230 5,492 5,766
monthly 10, 279 10, 793 11, 332 11, 899 12, 494
annual 123, 345 129, 512 135, 987 142, 786 149, 926

73 ASSISTANT CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL LMCEA hourly 60. 7825$      63. 8217$      67. 0130$      70. 3635$      73. 8816$      
bi- weekly 4,863 5,106 5,361 5,629 5,911
monthly 10, 536 11, 062 11, 616 12, 196 12, 806
annual 126, 428 132, 749 139, 387 146, 356 153, 674

74 CITY CLERK EXEMPT hourly 62. 3024$      65. 4174$      68. 6879$      72. 1225$      75. 7285$      
FINANCE MANAGER LMCEA bi- weekly 4,984 5,233 5,495 5,770 6,058
PRINCIPAL PLANNER LMCEA monthly 10, 799 11, 339 11, 906 12, 501 13, 126
SENIOR CIVIL ENGINEER LMCEA annual 129, 589 136, 068 142, 871 150, 015 157, 515

75 hourly 63. 8601$      67. 0529$      70. 4052$      73. 9257$      77. 6218$      
bi- weekly 5,109 5,364 5,632 5,914 6,210
monthly 11, 069 11, 622 12, 204 12, 814 13, 454
annual 132, 829 139, 470 146, 443 153, 765 161, 453

76 ACCOUNTING MANAGER LMCEA hourly 65. 4562$      68. 7292$      72. 1654$      75. 7738$      79. 5624$      
CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT LMCEA bi- weekly 5,236 5,498 5,773 6,062 6,365
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PARKS, REC & MAINT LMCEA monthly 11, 346 11, 913 12, 509 13, 134 13, 791
PROJECT MANAGER LMCEA annual 136, 149 142, 957 150, 104 157, 609 165, 490
UTILITY OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT LMCEA

77 ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY EXEMPT hourly 67. 0924$      70. 4473$      73. 9696$      77. 6679$      81. 5515$      
bi- weekly 5,367 5,636 5,918 6,213 6,524
monthly 11, 629 12, 211 12, 821 13, 462 14, 136
annual 139, 552 146, 530 153, 857 161, 549 169, 627

78 DEPUTY FINANCE DIRECTOR LMCEA hourly 68. 7702$      72. 2083$      75. 8189$      79. 6097$      83. 5905$      
bi- weekly 5,502 5,777 6,066 6,369 6,687
monthly 11, 920 12, 516 13, 142 13, 799 14, 489
annual 143, 042 150, 193 157, 703 165, 588 173, 868

79 ECONOMIC DEV ADMINISTRATOR LMCEA hourly 70. 4893$      74. 0135$      77. 7147$      81. 6002$      85. 6801$      
LAND DEVELOPMENT MANAGER LMCEA bi- weekly 5,639 5,921 6,217 6,528 6,854

monthly 12, 218 12, 829 13, 471 14, 144 14, 851
annual 146, 618 153, 948 161, 647 169, 728 178, 215

Page 4 of 6

43



FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

CITY OF LATHROP
GRADE- STEP TABLE

Eff. 7/ 06/ 2024

Adopted by Resolution No. 24-____

GRADE CLASSIFICATION UNIT STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5

80 ASSISTANT COM DEV DIRECTOR LMCEA hourly 72.2513$      75.8640$      79.6572$      83.6400$      87.8221$      
CHIEF PLANNING OFFICIAL LMCEA bi-weekly 5,780 6,069 6,373 6,691 7,026
PRINCIPAL ENGINEER LMCEA monthly 12,524 13,150 13,807 14,498 15,223

annual 150,283 157,797 165,687 173,971 182,670
81 CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL EXEMPT hourly 74.0580$      77.7609$      81.6493$      85.7315$      90.0179$      

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER EXEMPT bi-weekly 5,925 6,221 6,532 6,859 7,201
POLICE LIEUTENANT SWORN monthly 12,837 13,479 14,153 14,860 15,603

annual 154,041 161,743 169,831 178,322 187,237
82 ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LMCEA hourly 75.9092$      79.7051$      83.6899$      87.8743$      92.2685$      

bi-weekly 6,073 6,376 6,695 7,030 7,381
monthly 13,158 13,816 14,506 15,232 15,993
annual 157,891 165,787 174,075 182,779 191,919

83 SENIOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER LMCEA hourly 77.8071$      81.6972$      85.7822$      90.0709$      94.5747$      
bi-weekly 6,225 6,536 6,863 7,206 7,566
monthly 13,487 14,161 14,869 15,612 16,393
annual 161,839 169,930 178,427 187,347 196,715

84 hourly 79.7520$      83.7399$      87.9266$      92.3228$      96.9394$      
POLICE CAPTAIN SWORN bi-weekly 6,380 6,699 7,034 7,386 7,755

monthly 13,824 14,515 15,241 16,003 16,803
annual 165,884 174,179 182,887 192,031 201,634

85 DIRECTOR OF GOV'T SERV/ CITY CLERK EXEMPT hourly 81.7458$      85.8333$      90.1249$      94.6312$      99.3626$      
DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES EXEMPT bi-weekly 6,540 6,867 7,210 7,570 7,949
DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS EXEMPT monthly 14,169 14,878 15,622 16,403 17,223
DIRECTOR OF PARKS,  REC & MAINT SERV EXEMPT annual 170,031 178,533 187,460 196,833 206,674

86 CITY ENGINEER EXEMPT hourly 83.7894$      87.9791$      92.3779$      96.9968$      101.8467$    
bi-weekly 6,703 7,038 7,390 7,760 8,148
monthly 14,523 15,250 16,012 16,813 17,653
annual 174,282 182,997 192,146 201,753 211,841

87 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE EXEMPT hourly 85.8843$      90.1786$      94.6876$      99.4217$      104.3930$    
bi-weekly 6,871 7,214 7,575 7,954 8,351
monthly 14,887 15,631 16,413 17,233 18,095
annual 178,639 187,571 196,950 206,797 217,137

88 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT EXEMPT hourly 88.0314$      92.4329$      97.0545$      101.9073$    107.0027$    
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS EXEMPT bi-weekly 7,043 7,395 7,764 8,153 8,560

monthly 15,259 16,022 16,823 17,664 18,547
annual 183,105 192,260 201,873 211,967 222,566

89 hourly 90.2323$      94.7438$      99.4812$      104.4553$    109.6778$    
bi-weekly 7,219 7,580 7,958 8,356 8,774
monthly 15,640 16,422 17,243 18,106 19,011
annual 187,683 197,067 206,921 217,267 228,130

90 DEPUTY CITY MANAGER EXEMPT hourly 92.4882$      97.1123$      101.9680$    107.0665$    112.4198$    
bi-weekly 7,399 7,769 8,157 8,565 8,994
monthly 16,031 16,833 17,674 18,558 19,486
annual 192,376 201,993 212,093 222,698 233,833

91 ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER EXEMPT hourly 94.8003$      99.5400$      104.5174$    109.7435$    115.2305$    
bi-weekly 7,584 7,963 8,361 8,779 9,218
monthly 16,432 17,254 18,116 19,022 19,973
annual 197,185 207,043 217,396 228,267 239,679

92 hourly 97.1770$      102.0364$    107.1321$    112.4864$    118.1107$    
bi-weekly 7,774 8,163 8,571 8,999 9,449
monthly 16,844 17,686 18,570 19,498 20,473
annual 202,128 212,236 222,835 233,972 245,670

93 hourly 99.6067$      104.5787$    109.8092$    115.2986$    121.0691$    
bi-weekly 7,969 8,366 8,785 9,224 9,686
monthly 17,265 18,127 19,034 19,985 20,985
annual 207,182 217,524 228,403 239,821 251,824

94 hourly 102.0926$    107.1996$    112.5539$    118.1894$    124.0950$    
bi-weekly 8,167 8,576 9,004 9,455 9,928
monthly 17,696 18,581 19,509 20,486 21,510
annual 212,353 222,975 234,112 245,834 258,118

95 hourly 104.6348$    109.8655$    115.3661$    121.1254$    127.1884$    
bi-weekly 8,371 8,789 9,229 9,690 10,175
monthly 18,137 19,043 19,997 20,995 22,046
annual 217,640 228,520 239,962 251,941 264,552

96 hourly 107.2558$    112.6214$    118.2457$    124.1625$    130.3717$    

2024 Compensation May Be Subject to CalPERS Compensation Limits Beginning at Grade 80/Step 5

Page 5 of 6

44



FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

CITY OF LATHROP
GRADE- STEP TABLE

Eff. 7/ 06/ 2024

Adopted by Resolution No. 24-____

GRADE CLASSIFICATION UNIT STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5
bi- weekly 8,580 9,010 9,460 9,933 10, 430
monthly 18, 591 19, 521 20, 496 21, 521 22, 598
annual 223, 092 234, 253 245, 951 258, 258 271, 173

POLICE CHIEF EXEMPT annual 258, 118$      

CITY ATTORNEY EXEMPT annual 268, 480$      

CITY MANAGER EXEMPT annual 288, 104$      

Changes
Add:

Remove:

Change:

CONTRACT

Page 6 of 6

45



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

46



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM 4.6

ITEM: GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION - NOVEMBER 5,
2024

RECOMMENDATION: Council to Consider the Following:
1. Adopt Resolution Calling for the Holding of a

General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday,
November 5, 2024, for the Election of Certain

Officers as Required by the Provisions of the Laws

of the State of California Relating to General Law

Cities;
2. Adopt Resolution Requesting the San Joaquin

County Board of Supervisors to Consolidate a

General Municipal Election to be Held on

November 5, 2024, with the Statewide General

Election to be Held on the Same Date Pursuant To

10403 Of The Elections Code; and

3. Adopt Resolution Adopting Regulations for

Candidates for Elective Office Pertaining to

Candidates Statements Submitted to the Voters at

an Election to be Held on Tuesday, November 5,
2024

SUMMARY:

The 2024 General Municipal Election will be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, for

the two -year -term Mayor's seat and two ( 2) four -year -term City Council seats. The

terms ending are those of Mayor Dhaliwal, Vice Mayor Diallo, and Councilmember

Torres -O'Callaghan.

By statute, a number of actions and decisions must be made by the City Council

before the opening of nominations. The City Clerk, as Elections Official, has prepared
the attached resolutions for City Council consideration, which will call the election,
request consolidation with the County, and establish necessary guidelines.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to Lathrop Municipal Code Section 1.08.010, the City of Lathrop holds its

General Municipal Election on the same day as the Statewide General Election. This

is the first Tuesday, after the first Monday in November of each even - numbered year.
This year, the date is November 5, 2024. The election will be consolidated with San

Joaquin County and the Registrar of Voters will be asked to conduct the election on

behalf of the City of Lathrop.

47



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 5, 2024

PAGE 2

The election services provided by the Registrar of Voters primarily include the printing
and mailing of ballots, opening and closing of voting centers, counting of ballots,

canvassing of returns and all other proceedings incidental to and connected with the

City's General Municipal Election, amongst other related services.

In order to initiate the administration of the General Municipal Election as required
by the Elections Code, staff is requesting City Council consideration of the attached

resolutions. Once adopted, the signed resolutions with be forwarded to the Clerk of

the Board of Supervisors for the Board's approval, with a copy to the Registrar of

Voters. The resolutions are as follows:

1. Resolution Calling for the Holding of a General Municipal Election on

Tuesday, November 5, 2024 ( Attachment A)

The Elections Code provides that the City Council shall issue a resolution calling
the election. Attached is a resolution calling for the holding of a General

Municipal Election in the City of Lathrop on November 5, 2024, for the election

of three ( 3) Members of the City Council, for the following terms:

Mayor - Full term of two ( 2) years

Two ( 2) Members of City Council - Full term of four ( 4) years

2. Resolution Requesting the County of San Joaquin to Consolidate the

General Municipal Election with the Statewide General Election

Attachment B)

The Elections Code provides that the City Council may, by resolution; request
that the County Board of Supervisors permit the County Elections Official to

render specified services to the City relating to the conduct of an election. The

City Clerk will work closely with the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters for

election services. The City reimburse the County for these services upon

completion of the work and presentation of an appropriately approved invoice

to the City.

3. Resolution Approving Regulations Pertaining to the Candidate

Statements ( Attachment C)

The Elections Code provides that the City Council adopt regulations pertaining
to the statement prepared by any candidate for the General Municipal Election

and to determine whether a charge shall be levied to cover the actual costs of

such statement. The statement may include the name, age, and occupation of

the candidate and a brief description of no more than 200 words about the

candidate's education and qualifications as expressed by the candidate. The

City Council may authorize an increase in the limitation of words for the

statement from 200 to 400 words.

48



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 5, 2024

PAGE 3

Historically, the City of Lathrop has not authorized the word increase. Staff

recommends authorizing the 200 - word limit for this election, in order to avoid

increased costs for the statements. It is recommended that any candidate who

chooses to submit a candidate statement pay for the costs of translating,
printing, and mailing of the candidate statement. Upon submission of

nomination papers, candidates would be required to provide a deposit to the

City Clerk, payable to the City of Lathrop, for this purpose.

The cost estimate ( Attachment D) is calculated by the San Joaquin County

Registrar of Voters, based on the number of registered voters, page formatting
and the number of pages of the sample ballot and will be provided to the

candidate during the nomination process. For the 2022 Election, the actual

cost of printing for candidate statements was $ 562. However, considering
rising inflation costs, staff anticipates printing costs for the 2024 Election to be

around $ 950, therefore, staff will set the deposit amount at that amount. The

candidate shall be refunded any overage or billed for any additional costs

within 30 days of the actual accounting of said costs by the San Joaquin County
Registrar of Voters.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolutions provided regarding the

upcoming General Municipal Election to be held on November 5, 2024, and direct the

City Clerk, as Elections Official, to work with the San Joaquin County Registrar of

Voters on election preparations and related activities.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters provided a cost estimate for the 2024

Municipal General Election. The estimated cost for the 2024 General Municipal
Election is expected to be around $ 64,000. The City Clerk's budget for Fiscal Year

2024-2025, includes approximately $ 70,000 for election consolidation services with

San Joaquin County. An additional budget amendment is not needed at this time.

However, considering the increase in population the final cost from the San Joaquin
County Registrar of Voters may be slightly higher than projected cost estimate. In

this case, a budget amendment from the General Fund will be requested during the

FY 2024-2025 midyear approval process.

49



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 5, 2024

ATTACHMENTS:

PAGE 4

A. Resolution Calling for the Holding of a General Municipal Election on Tuesday,
November 5, 2024

B. Resolution Requesting the County of San Joaquin to Consolidate the General

Municipal Election with the Statewide General Election

C. Resolution Approving Regulations Pertaining to the Candidate Statements

D. Election Cost Estimate Provided by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters,
dated June 3, 2024

50



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 5, 2024

APPROVALS:

esa Vargas
Government Services Director

City Clerk

1' ' riff

bielottizzi

PAGE 5

Date

CQ/L/ /-76-1q

Cari James Date

Finance Director

6 y-ZO 1-y

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Ste J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

51



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, CALLING FOR THE HOLDING OF A GENERAL MUNICIPAL

ELECTION TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2024, FOR THE ELECTION

OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AS REQUIRED BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS OF

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA RELATING TO GENERAL LAW CITIES

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the laws relating to general law cities in

the State of California, a General Municipal Election shall be held on Tuesday,
November 5, 2024, for the election of Municipal Officers;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS

FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That pursuant to the requirements of the laws of the State of

California relating to General Law Cities, there is called and ordered to be held in the

City of Lathrop, California, on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, a General Municipal
Election for the purpose of electing a Mayor for the full term of two ( 2) years

beginning December 2024 and ending December 2026); and two ( 2) Members of

the City Council for the full term of four ( 4) years ( beginning December 2024 and

ending December 2028).

SECTION 2. That the ballots to be used at the election shall be in form and

content as required by law.

SECTION 3. That the City Clerk is authorized, instructed and directed to

coordinate with the County of San Joaquin Registrar of Voters to procure and furnish

any and all official ballots, notices, printed matter and all supplies, equipment and

paraphernalia that may be necessary in order to properly and lawfully conduct the

election.

SECTION 4. That the polls for the election shall be open at seven o'clock a.m.

of the day of the election and shall remain open continuously from that time until

eight o'clock p.m. of the same day when the polls shall be closed, pursuant to Election

Code § 10242, except as provided in §§ 14212, 14401 of the Elections Code of the

State of California.

SECTION 5. That in all particulars not recited in this resolution, the election

shall be held and conducted as provided by law for holding municipal elections.

SECTION 6. That notice of the time and place of holding the election is given
and the City Clerk is authorized, instructed and directed to give further or additional

notice of the election, in time, form and manner as required by law.

Resolution No. 24- Page 1 of 2

52



SECTION 7. That in the event of a tie vote ( if any two or more persons receive

an equal and the highest number of votes for an office) as certified by the County of

San Joaquin Registrar of Voters, the City Council, in accordance with Election Code §

15651(a), shall set a date and time and place and summon the candidates who have

received the tie votes to appear and will determine the tie by lot.

SECTION 8. That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of

this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

SECTION 9. The City Council authorizes the City Clerk to administer said

election and all reasonable and actual election expenses shall be paid by the City
upon presentation of a properly submitted bill.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED ON the 10th day of June, 2024, by
the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Resolution No. 24 - Page 2 of 2

53



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA, REQUESTING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY

OF SAN JOAQUIN TO CONSOLIDATE A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO

BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 5, 2024, WITH THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION

TO BE HELD ON THE DATE PURSUANT TO § 10403 OF THE ELECTIONS CODE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop called a General Municipal
Election to be held on November 5, 2024, for the purpose of the election of a Mayor
for the full term of two ( 2) years ( beginning December 2024 and ending December

2026) and two ( 2) Members of the City Council for the full term of four ( 4) years

beginning December 2024 and ending December 2028); and

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the General Municipal Election be consolidated

with the Statewide General Election to be held on the same date and that within the

City, the precincts, polling places and election officers of the two elections be the

same, and that the County Election Department / Registrar of Voters of the County
of San Joaquin canvass the returns of the General Municipal Election and that the

election be held in all respects as if there were only one election;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS

FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That pursuant to the requirements of § 10403 of the Elections

Code, the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Joaquin is hereby requested to

consent and agree to the consolidation of a General Municipal Election with the

Statewide General Election on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, for the purpose of the

election of a Mayor for the full term of two ( 2) years ( beginning December 2024 and

ending December 2026) and two ( 2) Members of the City Council for the full term of

four ( 4) years ( beginning December 2024 and ending December 2028).

SECTION 2. That the County Election Department / San Joaquin County
Registrar of Voters is authorized to canvass the returns of the General Municipal
Election. The election shall be held in all respects as if there were only one election,
and only one form of ballot shall be used. The election will be held and conducted in

accordance with the provisions of law regulating the statewide election.

SECTION 3. That the Board of Supervisors is requested to issue instructions

to the County Election Department / San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters to take

any and all steps necessary for the holding of the consolidated election.

SECTION 4. That the City of Lathrop recognizes that additional costs will be

incurred by the County by reason of this consolidation and agrees to reimburse the

County of San Joaquin for any election related costs.

Resolution No. 24- Page 1 of 2

54



SECTION 5. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of

this resolution with the Board of Supervisors and the Election Department / Registrar
of Voters of the County of San Joaquin.

SECTION 6. That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of

this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON the 10th day of June, 2024, by
the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 24- Page 2 of 2

55



Attachment C

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING REGULATIONS FOR CANDIDATES FOR ELECTIVE

OFFICE PERTAINING TO CANDIDATE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE

VOTERS AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2024

WHEREAS, § 13307 of the Elections Code of the State of California provides
that the governing body of any local agency adopt regulations pertaining to materials

prepared by any candidate for a municipal election, including costs of the candidates

statement;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER

AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS. That pursuant to § 13307 of the

Elections Code of the State of California, each candidate for elective office to be voted

for at an Election to be held in the City of Lathrop on November 5, 2024, may prepare

a candidate's statement on an appropriate form provided by the City Clerk. The

statement may include the name, age and occupation of the candidate and a brief

description of no more than 200 words of the candidate's education and qualifications
expressed by the candidate himself or herself. The statement shall not include party
affiliation of the candidate, nor membership or activity in partisan political
organizations. The statement shall be filed in typewritten form in the office of the

City Clerk at the time the candidate's nomination papers are filed. The statement

may be withdrawn, but not changed, during the period for filing nomination papers
and until 5:00 p.m. of the next working day after the close of the nomination period.

SECTION 2. FOREIGN LANGUAGE POLICY.

A. Pursuant to the Federal Voting Rights Act, candidate statements will be

translated into all languages required by the County of San Joaquin. The County is

required to translate candidate statements into Spanish.

B. The County will print and mail voter information guides and candidate

statements to all voters in English and Spanish. The County will make the voter

information guides and candidate statements in the required languages available at

all polling places, on the County's website and in the Election Official's office.

SECTION 3. PAYMENT.

A. Translations

1. The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of translating the

candidate's statement into any required foreign language as

specified in ( A) and ( B) of Section 2 above, pursuant to Federal

and/or State law.

Resolution No. 24- Page 1 of 3

56



2. The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of translating the

candidate's statement into any foreign language that is not required
as specified in ( A) and ( B) of Section 2 above, pursuant to Federal

and/or State law, but is required as an option by the candidate.

B. Printing

1. The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the

candidate's statement in English in the main voter pamphlet.

2. The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the

candidate's statement in a foreign language required in ( A) of Section

2 above, in the main voter pamphlet.

3. The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the

candidate's statement in a foreign language requested by the

candidate per ( B) of Section 2 above, in the main voter pamphlet.

4. The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the

candidate's statement in a foreign language required by ( A) of

Section 2 above, in the facsimile voter pamphlet.

The City Clerk shall estimate the total cost of printing, handling, translating and

mailing the candidate statements filed pursuant to this section, including costs

incurred as a result of complying with the Voting Rights Act of 1965 ( as amended),
and require each candidate filing a statement to pay in advance to the local agency
his or her estimated pro rata share as a condition of having his or her statement

included in the voter pamphlet. In the event the estimated payment is required, the

estimate is just an approximation of the actual cost that varies from one election to

another election and may be significantly more or less than the estimate, depending
on the actual number of candidates filing statements. Accordingly, the City Clerk is

not bound by the estimate and may, on a pro rata basis, bill the candidate for

additional actual expense or refund any excess paid depending on the final actual

cost. In the event of underpayment, the clerk may require the candidate to pay the

balance of the cost incurred. In the event of overpayment, the clerk shall prorate the

excess amount among the candidates and refund the excess amount paid within 30

days of the election, or the date of the final billing from the County.

SECTION 4. MISCELLANEOUS.

A. All translations shall be provided by professionally -certified translations.

B. The City Clerk shall comply with all recommendations and standards set

forth by the California Secretary of State regarding occupational
designations and other matters relating to elections.

SECTION 5. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS. No candidate will be permitted to

include additional materials in the voter information guide.

Resolution No. 24- Page 2 of 3

57



SECTION 6. That the City Clerk shall provide each candidate or the candidate's

representative a copy of this Resolution at the time nominating petitions are issued.

SECTION 7. That all previous resolutions establishing Council policy on

payment for candidate statements are repealed.

SECTION 8. That this resolution shall apply only to the election to be held on

November 5, 2024, and shall then be repealed.

SECTION 9. That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of

this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED the 10th day of June, 2024, by the

following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 24- Page 3 of 3

58



Attachment D

SAN JOAQUIN
COUNTY

June 3, 2024

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Dr.

Lathrop, CA 95330

Attention Teresa Vargas:

Hello Teresa,

Registrar of Voters

Olivia Hale, Registrar of Voters

Eric Diaz, Assistant Registrar of Voters

Thank you for contacting our office regarding cost estimates for the upcoming November 2024

Presidential General Election. You have inquired about cost estimates for three ( 3) contests

which include the following: Mayor and two (2) City Councilmembers. Please see the following
estimates for the contests and measures you have specified.

Measure Estimates*

The cost range for one measure: No measure estimate requested at this time.

These cost estimates are based on several variable factors including, but not limited to, historical

data from the last several like elections, the current and projected number of registered voters in

the city/district, the length of the measure, the price to print each page of the measure, and how

many total city/district contests or measures will be on the ballot ( which determines the total

billable costs to the cities/districts).

Does not include the potential costs for Publication ofLegal Notices related to the

Measure/Contest. Should any such legal notices be required, the related costs would increase the

billed election cost, accordingly.

Contest Estimates*

Here are the cost estimates for each seat:

Mayor - $ 62,000

City Council Seat 1 - $ 1,000-$4,000 (Economies of Scale factor due to first contest)
City Council Seat 2 - $ 1,000-$4,000 (Economies of Scale factor due to first contest)

Does not include the potential costs for Publication ofLegal Notices related to the

Measure/Contest. Should any such legal notices be required, the related costs would increase the

billed election cost, accordingly.

Similarly to the measure estimates, the cost estimates for the contests are based on several

variable factors including, but not limited to, historical data from the last several like elections,
the current and projected number of registered voters in the city/district, how many total

44 N. San Joaquin Street, Suite 350 1 Stockton, California 95202 1 T 209 468 8683 1 F 209 468 9534

59



SAN JOAQUIN
COUNTY

Registrar of Voters

Olivia Hale, Registrar of Voters

Eric Diaz, Assistant Registrar of Voters

city/district contests or measures will be on the ballot (which determines the total billable costs

to the cities/districts), and other associated costs and factors.

It is important to note that these estimates are preliminary, not final, and are subject to change
based on the variable data. Please see our disclaimer** below for more information.

If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to me at ( 209) 953-1073 or via email at

tparry(a sjgov.org.

Thank you for entrusting us with this important task. We look forward to assisting you in

ensuring a smooth and successful electoral process for the upcoming November 2024

Presidential General Election.

Sincerely,

Trevor Parry
Management Analyst II

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters

As a general disclaimer, the following cost estimates are based on information available

at the time of estimation. These estimated costs are based on data from recent like elections

and actual costs may vary depending on factors such as an increase in registered voters,

inflation, cost of living increases, and other current market trends and data.

While we make every effort to provide accurate estimates, this is not a contract, and the

final costs may differ from the quoted price. This estimate is provided for informational

purposes only and does not constitute a binding agreement. We cannot be held legally
liable for any discrepancies between the estimated costs and the final invoice.

The San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters Office is currently in the process of reviewing
its election billing policies & procedures in order to ensure that best practice is followed

and that our methodology is in accordance with industry standards. There is a possibility
that a new methodology may be adopted, which would affect the amount billed to cities and

districts. Please take this into consideration as the upcoming election approaches.

44 N. San Joaquin Street, Suite 350 1 Stockton, California 95202 1 T 209 468 8683 1 F 209 468 9534

60



ITEM 4.7

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: AWARD AGREEMENT TO THE MANTECA BULLETIN

FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Awarding Agreement to the

Manteca Bulletin for Publication of Legal
Advertisements for the Period of July 1, 2024

through June 30, 2025

SUMMARY:

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 20169, annually, before the

beginning of the fiscal year in cities where there is more than one newspaper of

general circulation, a notice inviting bid proposals and agreement for the publication
of legal notices is required to be published in such a newspaper. The contract shall

include the printing and publishing of all such legal notices during the fiscal year.

If there is only one such newspaper, the legislative body may contract with it without

advertising for bids. However, there is no such newspaper operating directly within

the City of Lathrop and staff relies on nearby adjudicated newspapers of general
circulation to bid on the agreement yearly.

BACKGROUND:

Currently, the City of Lathrop is utilizing the legal advertising services of the Manteca

Bulletin as the newspaper of general circulation, pursuant to Resolution No. 23-5298.

On May 15 and May 24, 2024, a notice inviting bid proposals was published in the

Manteca Bulletin, requiring a response by 2:00 p.m. on May 31, 2024, to the Office

of the City Clerk. Included in the bid packet was a sample legal advertisement that

each potential advertising company was to price and return based on their costs. The

City Clerk received one bid proposal, from the Manteca Bulletin, as outlined below.

ANALYSIS:

Generally, public notices required by various City and State laws must be published
in a " newspaper of general circulation." The Manteca Bulletin, the only newspaper

that provided a proposal has been adjudicated as a newspaper of general circulation

within San Joaquin County.

Case law indicates that the City Council has the discretion to award the legal
advertising agreement based on a totality of factors, including price, circulation, and

publication dates. As noted in the table below, the Manteca Bulletin was the only bid

proposal received and meets all the minimum requirements. Additionally, the

Manteca Bulletin has been a consistent bidder throughout past fiscal years.

61



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS FOR FY 24-25

Newspaper Price

per
line

Manteca $ 1.62

Bulletin

Total

Lines of

Sample Ad

65 Lines

of sample
ad)

Price Total

per Cost for

column Sample
inch Ad

94.50 $ 105.00

print
10.50

online

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Lead time

for

publication

Two ( 2)
Business

Days
Minimum

PAGE 2

Publication

days

Tuesday -
Saturday;

No Holidays;

Circulation

Subscribers

90 paper
subscribers

registered;
5,939 total

circulation

Prior FY

customer

data)

The City has been consistently doing business with the Manteca Bulletin for the last

ten ( 10) fiscal years. The Manteca Bulletin has provided consistent quality customer

service, and assistance during urgent publication request. Additionally, the Manteca

Bulletin has maintained reasonable publication fees, which are consistent with prior
agreements. The proposal submitted by the Manteca Bulletin will continue to meet

the needs of the City. Therefore, staff recommends City Council approval of the

attached agreement with the Manteca Bulletin for publication of legal advertisements

for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds for legal advertising in FY 2024-25 are included as an estimate in the new

Fiscal Budget for 2024-25, based on prior year expense trends. Lastly, legal notices

related to private and/or developer projects are requested for reimbursement from

related developer accounts or as a one-time payment from private entities.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Awarding Agreement for Publication of Legal Advertisements

B. Copy of Proposal Received by Manteca Bulletin

C. Agreement with Manteca Bulletin for FY 2024-25

62



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS FOR FY 24-25

APPROVALS:

resa Vargas
Government Services Director /

City Clerk

ze/(f/aF

Cari James Date

Finance Director

ce•s-z4-

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

63



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AWARDING

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS TO THE

MANTECA BULLETIN FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2024 THROUGH JUNE 30,
2025

WHEREAS, a notice inviting bids was published in the Manteca Bulletin, the

current newspaper of general circulation, requiring a response by 2:00 p.m. on May
31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City received one bid proposal from the Manteca Bulletin; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends approval of the bid proposal submitted by
the Manteca Bulletin as the bid proposal continues to meet the needs of the City
based on its cumulative considerations of price and lead time for publications; and

WHEREAS, the Manteca Bulletin has been adjudicated within San Joaquin
County as a newspaper of general circulation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop hereby finds that the bid proposal submitted by the Manteca Bulletin

continues to meet the needs of the City for legal advertising services for period of

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council awards an agreement to

the Manteca Bulletin for legal advertising services for said period.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 24-

64



CITY OF LATH RO P

BID PROPOSAL

Lines per column inch

Price per column inch

Total cost to publish " Attachment A" $

1Q5 fInes/,,i'aj,,ijejj //44 /vSe

1'/150 - / 060 -On 1ioe

v5

Day(s) of week published Mon Er6es weds l Thurs l3rri ' Sàt Sun

check all that apply)

Required lead time for publication Eve - 71-A; mom/ .6'140; c/
ea9f s ,, , 09,ae,e

Example of lead time: For publication on July 0, 202 ( or your publishing day
nearest), copy of notice would be required to be submitted no later than

kicia 4 j J 5 2caLi&&e //
day, time, date)

Lead time for retractions or corrections

City of Lathrop circulation

Separate by print and online subscribers)

Total circulation

Proposal submitted by:
Date

2.09. n i tdil'AUCtfa  moron r ma -n . 1 ! eJrrl
Company Name

5L4 2O3
Address, City, State and Zip Code

51 31 innalleeezheiM-).0-Ya7
Phone Number Fax Number E-mail

Auuhorizell Signature RePR Ve

Printed Name & Title

65



CITY OF LAT H RO P

ATTACHMENT A"
SAMPLE LEGAL AD)

CITY OF LATHROP

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the City of Lathrop City Council will hold a Public Hearing
at their next Regular Meeting to consider the following matter. Said meeting will be

held at 7:00 p.m., Monday, August 12, 2024, City Hall Council Chamber, 390

Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, California; as noticed by the City. All persons having an

interest in this matter are invited to be present to testify in person, or to submit

statements in person at the meeting or in writing prior to the hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
TITLE 10, CHAPTER 10.24, SECTION 10.24.030 DESIGNATED NO PARKING AREAS

OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE

Council to Consider the Following:

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

2. Introduction and First Reading of an Ordinance of the City Council of the City
of Lathrop to Consider Amending Title 10, Chapter 10.24, Section 10.24.030

Designated No Parking Areas of the Lathrop Municipal Code

If you challenge any decision of the City Council in court, you may be limited to

raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the meeting described in this

notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Council at, or prior to, the
meeting.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance
to participate in this meeting, please call ( 209) 941-7230. Notification 48 hours prior
to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure

accessibility.

For more information, contact the Public Works Development Department, 390 Towne
Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330. Phone: ( 209) 941-7430. Fax: ( 209) 941-7449. E-
mail: website pwk@ci.Iathrop.ca.us.

TERESA VARGAS, MMC
CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

66



MANTECA BULLETIN
P.O. BOX 1958, • 531 E. YOSEMITE AVE„ MANTECA, CA95336-1958 • MAIN 209-249-3500. FAX - 209-249-3559

CITY OF LATHROP/CITY CLERK Classified Insertion Order

MB# Quote Sample Legal Ad " ATTACHMENT A"

Contact:

Address: CITY OF LATHROP/CITY CLERK

390 TOWNE CENTRE DRIVE

Attn: Teresa Vargas
LATHROP CA 95330

Sales Rep: MB - Liz Mora

Phone: 209-941-7431

Email: tvargascci.lathrop.ca.us

Fax: 209-941-7229

Order Date: 5/16/2024

Order Number: 146503

Tear Sheets:

Advertiser No:

1

150

Noy ofRuns 5cr11 0 rice

6/29/2024 6/29/2024 3 3 MB# Quote Sample Legal Ad " Miscellaneous Legals
ATTACHMENT A"

Publications: 209M - Marketplace 209, MB - Manteca Bulletin, MB - Manteca Bulletin Online

CITY OF LATHROP " ATTACHMENT A" (SAMPLE LEGAL AD) CITY OF LATHROP PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE Notice is hereby given that
the City of Lathrop City Council will hold a Public Hearing at their next Regular Meeting to consider the following matter. Said meeting will be held
at 7:00 p.m., Monday, August 12, 2024, City Hall Council Chamber, 390 Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, CA, as noticed by the City. All persons
having an interest in this matter are invited to be present to testify in person, or to submit statements in person at the meeting or in writing prior to

the hearing. PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10, CHAPTER 10.24,
SECTION 10.24.030 DESIGNATED NO PARKING AREAS OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE Council to Consider the Following: 1.
Hold a Public Hearing; and 2. Introduction and First Reading of an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lathrop to Consider Amending Title
10, Chapter 10.24, Section 10.24.030 Designated No Parking Areas of the Lathrop Municipal Code If you challenge any decision of the City
Council in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the meeting described in this notice, or in written

correspondence delivered to the City Council at, or prior to, the meeting. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call (209) 941-7230. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. For more information, contact the Public Works Development Department, 390 Towne Centre
Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330. Phone: ( 209) 941-7430. Fax: (209) 941-7449. Email: website_pwkcci.lathrop.ca.us. TERESA VARGAS, MMC CITY
CLERK OF THE CITY OF LATHROP Publication Date: 06/29/24 Quote

6.6354 Inches 105.00

Run Count: 3 Publication Count: 3

authorization _'

Printed Name

Ise

SubTotal:

Total Price:

105.00

105.00

Signature

67



CITY OF LATHROP

ATTACHMENT A"

SAMPLE LEGAL AD)
CITY OF LATHROP

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the City of

Lathrop City Council will hold a Public

Hearing at their next Regular Meeting to

consider the following matter. Said

meeting will be held at 7:00 p.m.,

Monday, August 12, 2024, City Hall

Council Chamber, 390 Towne Centre Dr.

Lathrop, CA, as noticed by the City. All

persons having an interest in this matter

are invited to be present to testify in

person, or to submit statements in

person at the meeting or in writing prior
to the hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)
TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING TITLE 10, CHAPTER 10.24,
SECTION 10.24.030 DESIGNATED NO

PARKING AREAS OF THE LATHROP
MUNICIPAL CODE

Council to Consider the Following:

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

2. Introduction and First Reading of an

Ordinance of the City Council of the City
of Lathrop to Consider Amending Title

10, Chapter 10.24, Section 10.24.030

Designated No Parking Areas of the

Lathrop Municipal Code

If you challenge any decision of the City
Council in court, you may be limited to

raising only those issues you or

someone else raised at the meeting
described in this notice, or in written

correspondence delivered to the City
Council at, or prior to, the meeting.

In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting,
please call (209) 941-7230. Notification
48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable

arrangements to ensure accessibility.

For more information, contact the Public
Works Development Department, 390
Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330.
Phone: (209) 941-7430. Fax: (209)
941-7449. Email:

website pwkOci,lathroo.ca.us

TERESA VARGAS, MMC

CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF LATHROP
Publication Date: 06/29/24

Quote

68



ATTACHMENT
CITY OF LATHROP

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES

THIS AGREEMENT is between the City of Lathrop, a municipal corporation of

the State of California ( City), and the Manteca Bulletin, a newspaper of general
circulation, as defined in Section 6008 of the Government Code.

RECITALS

The City requires the services of a newspaper of general circulation for the

purpose of publishing legal notices.

THEREFORE, the City and the Manteca Bulletin agree as follows:

1. Independent Contractor Status: The Manteca Bulletin is an independent
contractor. Nothing in this agreement shall, in any way, be construed to

mean that the Manteca Bulletin any of its agents or employees are agents,
employees or representatives of the City.

2. Services to be Provided: The Manteca Bulletin shall provide services in

connection with publishing legal notices for the City as specified in the
attached proposal ( Exhibit A). In addition, it is further agreed that the

Manteca Bulletin will provide proof of each notice for approval by the City
Clerk's Office or Planning Division prior to publication.

It shall be noted that this is a non-exclusive contract and the City retains

the right to publish in other local newspapers as deemed necessary and

advisable.

3. Termination: The City and the Manteca Bulletin agree that the City may
terminate this Agreement at any time before the normal expiration of the

term by giving thirty ( 30) days written notice.

4. Assignment: The Manteca Bulletin shall not assign this contract or any

portion thereof without express written approval of the City.

5. Term: The term of this agreement shall commence July 1, 2024 or upon

acceptance of this agreement by both parties, whichever is later, and shall

terminate at the end of the fiscal year, June 30, 2025.

6. Payment: The Manteca Bulletin billing to the City shall contain the legal
notice number, date published, number of lines, and cost per line as

specified in attached Exhibit A.

69



CITY OF LATHROP

7. Billing statements shall be submitted to:

Teresa Vargas, MMC

Government Services Director / City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Correspondence/notices regarding this agreement should be directed to:

Teresa Vargas, MMC, City Clerk

Government Services Director

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Approved as to Form:

Accepted by:

Attested by:

Contractor:

Liz Mora, Representative

Legal Advertising
Manteca Bulletin

1215 W. Center St., Suite 203

Manteca, CA 95337

City of Lathrop, City Attor ey

Salvador Navarrete

City of Lathrop, City Manager

f.s-49LI

Date

Stephen 3. Salvatore Date

Government Services Director / City Clerk

Teresa Vargas Date

209 Multimedia Corporation - Manteca Bulletin

Print Name Title

Signature Date

70



ITEM 4.8

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO LAWRENCE

BACKHOE SERVICE, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CIP

GG 22-03 CITYWIDE FIBER OPTIC IMPROVEMENTS

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution to Award a Construction Contract to

Lawrence Backhoe Service, Inc. for Construction of

CIP GG 22-03 Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements

SUMMARY:

On June 14, 2021, City Council approved the creation of Capital Improvement Project
CIP) GG 22-03 Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements to connect City Hall and the

Corporation Yard to existing and future City Facilities via fiber optic lines installed in

new and existing conduit runs. The next phase of this project is the connection of

Louise Avenue to Lathrop Road via McKinley Avenue ( Project). The scope of work

consists of the installation, integration of fiber optic cable and the procurement and

installation of new fiber optic pull boxes along McKinley Avenue extending from Louise

Avenue to Lathrop Road including trenching west into the McKinley Avenue Waste

Water Pump Station and a directional bore east to Park Street.

The bid solicitation package with plans and specifications for the construction of the

Project was advertised on April 18, 2024, in accordance with Bidding Procedures in

California Public Contract Code ( PCC) 22160 and Lathrop Municipal Code ( LMC)
2.36.060. The City Clerk received and opened six ( 6) bids on May 2, 2024. Based on

the review and evaluation of the bids, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder

for construction of the Project was determined to be Lawrence Backhoe Service, Inc.

with a bid of $ 267,568.

Staff requests City Council award a construction contract to Lawrence Backhoe Service

for construction of the Project in the amount of $ 267,568 and authorize a 20%

construction contingency of $ 53,513 for a total cost not to exceed $ 321,081.

Sufficient Funds have been budgeted for project GG 22-03 in FY 23/24 and FY 24/25
to cover the cost of the project.

BACKGROUND:

Staff identified the need to expand its network capabilities to be able to accommodate

existing and new facilities such as police, fire, pump stations, wells, security cameras

and traffic signals that are essential to the daily management of City businesses,
resources and security. The expansion of fiber optic network will allow City Staff to

remotely communicate and monitor these facilities and will provide compliance with

the Department of Homeland Security requirements.

71



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO LAWRENCE BACKHOE SERVICE, INC.

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CIP GG 22-03 CITYWIDE FIBER OPTIC

IMPROVEMENTS.

The bid solicitation package with plans and specifications for the construction of the

Project was advertised on April 18, 2024, in accordance with Bidding Procedures in

California PCC 22160 and LMC 2.36.060.

Six ( 6) bids were received; each determined to be responsive and responsible. The

bid results are summarized in Table 1 below:

Table 1: Summary of Bid Results

Contractor Base Bid

Lawrence Backhoe Service, Inc. 267,568
Bockmon & Woody Electric Co, Inc. 320,100
St. Francis Electric, Inc. 340,700
Lasar Electric, Inc. 368,977

Ray's Electric, Inc. 399,750
Mike Brown Electric Inc. 440,990

Staff reviewed and evaluated the bids, and determined that the lowest responsive and

responsible bidder is Lawrence Backhoe Service. Staff requests City Council adopt a

resolution awarding a construction contract to Lawrence Backhoe for $ 267,568.

Staff also requests City Council authorize a 20% construction contingency of $ 53,513
and authorize staff to spend the contingency as necessary to achieve the goals of the

Project for a total cost not to exceed $ 321,081.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Construction of the ( Project) will allow for new City Facilities and Traffic signals to be

connected to the City's network and will establish compliance with the Department of

Homeland Security.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact, sufficient funds have been budgeted for project GG 22-03 in FY 23/24
and FY 24/25 to cover the cost of the project.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution to Award a Construction Contract to Lawrence Backhoe Service Inc. for

Construction of CIP GG 22-03 Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements

B. Construction Contract with Lawrence Backhoe Service Inc. for Construction of CIP

GG 22-03 Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements.

72



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO LAWRENCE BACKHOE SERVICE, INC.

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CIP GG 22-03 CITYWIDE FIBER OPTIC

IMPROVEMENTS.

APPROVALS:

6/tiAAaAI
Carlos Carrillo Date

Management Analyst

4, AeL- - q-20$24i
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

ernandes Date

Director of Information Systems

Brad jylor
City Engineer

Cari Jam

Director bf ' inance

Michael King '
Assistant City Manager

6A-lito
Date

1/l/lao6q
Date

Y• Zo2ì
Date

ev.zoty
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Ste• - n J. Salvatore

City Manager

lo•5•Z9-
Date

73



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO AWARD

A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO LAWRENCE BACKHOE SERVICE INC. FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF CIP GG 22-03 CITYWIDE FIBER OPTIC IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2021, City Council approved the creation of Capital
Improvement Project ( CIP) GG 22-03 Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements to connect

City Hall and the Corporation Yard to existing and future City Facilities via fiber optic
lines installed in new and existing conduit runs; and

WHEREAS, the scope of work consists of the installation, integration of fiber

optic cable and the procurement and installation of new fiber optic pull boxes along
McKinley Avenue extending from Louise Avenue to Lathrop Road including trenching
west into the McKinley Avenue Waste Water Pump Station and a directional bore east

to Park Street ( Project); and

WHEREAS, the bid solicitation package with plans and specifications for the

construction of the Project was advertised on April 18, 2024, in accordance with

Bidding Procedures in California PCC 22160 and LMC 2.36.060; and

WHEREAS, six ( 6) bids were received and opened on May 2, 2024; and

WHEREAS, staff reviewed and evaluated the bids, and determined that the

lowest responsive and responsible bidder is Lawrence Backhoe Service. Staff requests
City Council adopt a resolution awarding a construction contract to Lawrence Backhoe

for $ 267,568; and

WHEREAS, staff also requests City Council authorize a 20% construction

contingency of $ 53,513 and authorize staff to spend the contingency as necessary to

achieve the goals of the Project for a total cost not to exceed $ 321,081.

WHEREAS, staff requests City Council award a construction contract to

Lawrence Backhoe Service for construction of the Project in the amount of $ 267,568
and authorize a 20% construction contingency of $ 53,513 for a total cost not to

exceed $ 321,081; and

WHEREAS, no fiscal impact, sufficient funds have been budgeted for project
GG 22-03 in FY 23/24 and FY 24/25 to cover the cost of the project; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop hereby approves a construction contract with Lawrence Backhoe Service,
Inc. for construction of CIP GG 22-03 Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements McKinley
Ave. Fiber Optic Extension for a cost of $ 267,568; and

74



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop
hereby approves a 20% construction contingency of $ 53,513 for a total cost not to

exceed $ 321,081 for construction of the Project and authorizes staff to spend up to

this amount as necessary to accomplish the goals of the Project.

75



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

76



ATTACj,HMENT4.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

This Contract, dated June 10, 2024, is entered into by and between the City of Lathrop, a

municipal corporation of the State of California ( City), and Lawrence Backhoe Service, Inc.

Contractor), whose Taxpayer Identification Number is

For and in consideration of the following covenants, terms and conditions, City and

Contractor ( the parties) agree:

1. Term. This Contract shall commence on, and be binding on the parties on, the date of

execution of this Contract, and shall expire on the date of recordation of the Notice of

Substantial Completion, or, if no such notice is required to be filed, on the date that final

payment is made hereunder, subject to the earlier termination of this Contract.

2. General Scope of Project and Work. Construction Documents for McKinley Ave. Fiber

Optic Extension, CIP GG 22-03 (Project). Contractor shall furnish labor, services,
materials and equipment in connection with the construction of the Project and complete
the Work in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Contract to the

satisfaction of City.

The work to be performed under this contract is generally described as, but not necessarily
limited to the procurement, installation, integration and testing of fiber optic cable.

Excavating, trenching and backfilling to install B2436 pull boxes with traffic rated lids

along McKinley Ave, extending from Louise Ave to Lathrop Rd. Trenching West into the

McKinley Ave Waste Water Pump Station and East into Park St. and Lathrop Rd. for new

conduit and Fiber Optic installation.

The work shall be completed within 60 working days following issuance of Notice to

Proceed.

The Work shall be complete, and all appurtenant work, materials, and services not

expressly shown or called for in the Construction Documents which may be necessary for

the complete and proper construction of the Work in good faith shall be performed,
furnished, and installed by the Contractor as though originally specified or shown. The

Contractor will be compensated for actual work performed in accordance with the unit

prices and provisions contained in these Construction Documents.

Base Bid Total: $ 267,568 (TWO HUNDRED SIXTY SEVEN THOUSAND,
FIVE HUNDRED SIXTY EIGHT DOLLARS)

3. Construction Documents. This Contract shall include the Construction Documents which

are on file with the Public Works Department and are hereby incorporated by reference

i.e. Project Specifications, Project Plans, addenda, performance bond, labor and materials

bond, certification of insurance, workers compensation certification, and Warranty Bond

Acknowledgement) and the Bid Documents submitted by Lawrence Backhoe Service, Inc.

on May 2, 2024. For the purposes of construing, interpreting and resolving inconsistencies
between the provisions of this Contract, these documents and the provisions thereof are set

forth in the order of precedence described in Article 3 of the General Conditions.

77



4. Compensation. In consideration of Contractor's performance of its obligations hereunder,
City shall pay to Contractor the amount set forth in Contractor's Bid in accordance with

the provisions of this Contract and upon the receipt of written invoices and all necessary

supporting documentation within the time set forth in the Construction Documents.

Contractor hereby shall not be permitted to invoice the City nor accept compensation for

work not yet complete. In no event, shall the Contractor be entitled to payment for work

not included in the approved scope of work, a written task order, or change order signed
by the City's Public Works Director prior to commencement of any work.

5. Insurance. On or before the Date of Execution, Contractor shall obtain and maintain the

policies of insurance coverage described in Section 5.2 of the General Conditions on terms

and conditions and in amounts as may be required by the City. City shall not be obligated
to take out insurance on Contractor's personal property or the personal property of any

person performing labor or services or supplying materials or equipment under the Project.
Contractor shall furnish City with the certificates of insurance and with original
endorsements effecting coverage required under this Contract on or before the Date of

Execution. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by
a person who is authorized by that insurer to bind coverage in its behalf. Proof of insurance

shall be mailed to the Project Manager to the address set forth in Section 15 of this Contract.

6. Indemnification. Contractor agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold City, its City
Council members, officers, employees, engineer, and construction manager harmless from

and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs, expenses, liens,
penalties, suits, or judgments, arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, at any time

from any injury to or death of persons or damage to property as a result of the willful or

negligent act or omission of Contractor, or which results from Contractor's noncompliance
with any Law respecting the condition, use, occupation or safety of the Project site, or any

part thereof, or which arises from Contractor's failure to do anything required under this

Contract or for doing anything which Contractor is required not to do under this Contract,
or which arises from conduct for which any Law imposes strict liability on Contractor in

the performance of or failure to perform the terms and conditions of this Contract, except
as may arise from the sole willful or negligent act or omission of City or any of its City
Council members, officers, employees. This indemnification shall extend to any and all

claims, demands, or liens made or filed by reason of any construction, renovation, or

remodeling work performed by Contractor under this Contract at any time during the term

of this Contract, or arising thereafter.

7. Assumption of Risk. Contractor agrees to voluntarily assume any and all risk of loss,
damage, or injury to the property of Contractor which may occur in, on, or about the Project
site at any time and in any manner, excepting such loss, injury, or damage as may be caused

by the sole willful or negligent act or omission of City or any of its City Council members,
officers, or employees.

8. Waiver. The acceptance of any payment or performance, or any part thereof, shall not

operate as a waiver by City of its rights under this Contract. A waiver by City of any breach

of any part or provision of this Contract by Contractor shall not operate as a waiver or

continuing waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision, nor shall

78



any custom or practice which may arise between the parties in the administration of any

part or provision of this Contract be construed to waive or to lessen the right of City to

insist upon the performance of Contractor in strict compliance with the covenants, terms

and conditions of this Contract.

9. Compliance with Laws. Contractor shall comply with all Laws now in force or which may

hereafter be in force pertaining to the Project and Work and this Contract, with the

requirement of any bond or fire underwriters or other similar body now or hereafter

constituted, with any discretionary license or permit issued pursuant to any Law of any

public agency or official as well as with any provision of all recorded documents affecting
the Project site, insofar as any are required by reason of the use or occupancy of the Project
site, and with all Laws pertaining to nondiscrimination and affirmative action in

employment and hazardous materials.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS- COMPLIANCE MONITORING UNIT

DIR Registration.

a) Contractor and Subcontractor Compliance. Strict compliance with DIR registration
requirements pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5 is a material obligation of the

Contractor under the Contract Documents. The foregoing includes without limitation,
compliance with DIR Registration requirements at all times during performance of the

Work by the Contractor and all Subcontractors of any tier. The failure of the Contractor

and all Subcontractors of every tire to be DIR registered at all times during the performance
of the Work is the Contractor's default of a material obligation of the Contractor under the

Contract Documents.

b) No Subcontractor Performance of Work Without DIR Registration. No portion of the

Work is permitted to be performed by a Subcontractor of any tier unless the Subcontractor

is a DIR Registered contractor.

c) Contractor Obligation to Verify Subcontractor DIR Registration Status. An affirmative

and on -going obligation of the Contractor under the Contract Documents is the

Contractor's verification that all Subcontractors, of all tiers, are at all times during
performance of Work in full and strict compliance with DIR Registration requirements.
The Contractor shall not permit or allow any Subcontractor of any tier to perform any Work

without the Contractor's verification that all such Subcontractors are in full and strict

compliance with DIR Registration requirements.

d) Contractor Obligation to Request Substitution of Non-DIR Registered Subcontractor. If

any Subcontractor identified in the Contractor's Subcontractor List submitted with the

Contractor's proposal for the Work is not DIR Registered at the time of opening of

proposals for the Work or if a Subcontractor's DIR registration lapses prior to or during a

Subcontractor's performance of Work, the Contractor shall request the CITY's consent to

substitute the non-DIR registered Subcontractor pursuant to Labor Code Section

1771.1(c)(3) and/ or Labor Code Section 1771.1(d).

79



Certified Payroll Records

a) Compliance with Labor Code Section 1771.4 and 1776. A material obligation of the

Contractor under the Contract Documents is: (i) the Contractor's strict compliance with the

requirements pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771.4 and 1776 for preparation and

submittal of Certified Payroll Records (" CPR"); and ( ii) the Contractor's enforcement of

CPR preparation and submittal for all Subcontractors of every tier.

b) Express Condition Precedent to Payment of Contact Price. Strict compliance with CPR

requirements established pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776 is an express condition

precedent to the CITY's obligation to: (i) process any request for payment of any portion
of the Contract Price; or ( ii) to disburse any portion of the Contract Price to the Contractor.

The Contractor shall demonstrate strict compliance with CPR preparation and submittal

requirements by delivery to the CITY of electronic files or hard copies of all CPR's

submitted by the Contractor and/ or Subcontractors for Work pursuant to Labor Code

Section 1771.4 and 1776 concurrently with the submittal thereof to the Labor

Commissioner. The CITY: (i) shall not be obligated to process or disburse any portion of

the Contract Price; or ( ii) shall not be deemed in default of the CITY's obligations under

the Contract Documents unless the Contractor'sdemonstrates strict compliance with CPR

preparation and submittal requirements.

c) PWR Monitoring and Enforcement. During the Work pursuant to Labor Code Section

1771.4(a)(4), the Department of Industrial Relations shall monitor and enforce the

obligation of the Construction and Subcontractors of every tier to pay the laborers

performing any portion of the work the PWR established for the classification of work/

labor performed.

RECORD OF WAGES PAID: INSPECTION

Pursuant to Labor Code section 1776, Contractor stipulates to the following:

a) Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name,

address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours

worked each day and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman,
apprentice, worker, or other employee employed by him or her in connection with the

public work under the Facilities lease and Construction Provisions. Such records shall be

on forms provided by the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement or shall contain the

same information of such forms. The payroll records may consist of payroll data that are

maintained as computer records, if printouts contain the same information as the forms

provided by the division and the printouts are verified as specified in subdivision ( a) of

Labor Code section 1776.

b) The payroll records enumerated under subdivision ( a) shall be certified and shall be

available for inspection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of Contractor on the

following basis:

80



1) A certified copy of an employee's payroll record shall be made available for

inspection or furnished to such employees or his or her authorized representative
on request.

2) A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision ( a) shall be made

available for inspection or furnished upon request to a representative of the CITY,
the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, and Division of Apprenticeship
Standards of the Department of Industrial Relations.

3)A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision ( a) shall be made

available upon request by the public for inspection or copies thereof. However, a

request by the public shall be made through either the CITY, the Division of

Apprenticeship Standards, or the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement. If the

requested payroll records have not been provided pursuant to paragraph ( 2), the

requesting party shall, prior to being provided the records, reimburse the costs of

preparation by Contractor, subcontractors, and the entity through which the request
was made. The public shall not be given access to such records at the principal
office of Contractor.

c) Contractor shall file a certified copy of the records enumerated in subdivision ( a) with the

entity that requested such records within ten ( 10) days after receipt of the written request.

d) Any copy of records made available for inspection as copies and furnished upon request to

the public or any public agency, by the CITY, the Division of Apprenticeship Standards,
or the division of Labor Standards Enforcement shall be marked or obliterated in such a

manner as to prevent disclosure of an individual's name, address and social security
number. The name and address of contractor awarded the contract or performing the

contract shall not be marked or obliterated.

e) Contractor shall inform the CITY of the location of the records enumerated under

subdivision ( a), including the street address, city, and county, and shall, within ( 5) working
days, provide a notice of a change of location and address.

f) In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this Article, Contractor shall have

ten ( 10) days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of written notice specifying in what

respects Contractor must comply with this Article. Should noncompliance still be evident

after such 10 -day period, Contractor shall pay a penalty of One- Hundred Dollars ($ 100.00)
to the CITY for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker, until strict

compliance is effectuated. Upon the request of the Division of Apprenticeship Standards

or the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, such penalties shall be withheld from the

progress payment then due.

The responsibility for compliance with this Article shall rest upon Contractor.

10. Bonds. As a condition precedent to City's obligation to pay compensation to Contractor,
and on or before the date of Execution, Contractor shall furnish to the Project Manager the

Bonds as required under Section 00700 - 5.1A.

81



11. Representations and Warranties. In the supply of any materials and equipment and the

rendering of labor and services during the course and scope of the Project and Work,
Contractor represents and warrants:

1) Any materials and equipment which shall be used during the course and scope of

the Project and Work shall be vested in Contractor;

2) Any materials and equipment which shall be used during the course and scope of

the Project and Work shall be merchantable and fit to be used for the particular
purpose for which the materials are required;

3) Any labor and services rendered and materials and equipment used or employed
during the course and scope of the Project and Work shall be free of defects in

workmanship for a period of one ( 1) year after the recordation of the Notice of

Substantial Completion, or, if no such notice is required to be filed, on the date that

final payment is made hereunder;

4) Any manufacturer's warranty obtained by Contractor shall be obtained or shall be

deemed obtained by Contractor for and on behalf of City.

5) Any information submitted by Contractor prior to the award of Contract, or

thereafter, upon request, whether or not submitted under a continuing obligation by
the terms of the Contract to do so, is true and correct at the time such information

is submitted or made available to the City;

6) Contractor has not colluded, conspired, or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any

person in regard to the terms and conditions of Contractor's Bid, except as may be

permitted by the Notice to Contractors;

7)

8)

9)

Contractor has the power and the authority to enter into this Contract with City, that

the individual executing this Contract is duly authorized to do so by appropriate
resolution, and that this Contract shall be executed, delivered and performed
pursuant to the power and authority conferred upon the person or persons
authorized to bind Contractor;

Contractor has not made an attempt to exert undue influence with the Project
Manager or any other person who has directly contributed to City's decision to

award the Contract to Contractor;

There are no unresolved claims or disputes between Contractor and City which

would materially affect Contractor's ability to perform under the Contract;

10) Contractor has furnished and will furnish true and accurate statements, records,
reports, resolutions, certifications, and other written information as may be

requested of Contractor by City from time to time during the term of this Contract;

82



11) Contractor and any person performing labor and services under this Project is duly
licensed as a contractor with the State of California as required by California

Business & Professional Code Section 7028, as amended; and

12) Contractor has fully examined and inspected the Project site and has full knowledge
of the physical conditions of the Project site.

12. Assignment. This Contract and the performance required hereunder is personal to

Contractor, and it shall not be assigned by Contractor. Any attempted assignment shall be

null and void.

13. Claims of Contractor. All claims pertaining to extra work, additional charges, or delays
within the Contract Time or other disputes arising out of the Contract shall be submitted

by Contractor in accordance with the General Conditions.

14. Audits by City. During the term of this Contract and for a period of not less than three ( 3)

years after the expiration or earlier termination of this Contract, City shall have the right to

audit Contractor's Project -related and Work -related writings and business records, as such

terms are defined in California Evidence Code Sections 250 and 1271, as amended, during
the regular business hours of Contractor, or, if Contractor has no such hours, during the

regular business hours of City.

15. Notices. All contracts, agreements, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims,
demands, Change Orders, consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements

given by either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and

served upon the other party if (1) personally served, ( 2) sent by the United States mail,

postage prepaid, (3) sent by private express delivery service, or (4) in the case of a facsimile

transmission, if sent to the telephone FAX number set forth below during regular business

hours of the receiving party and followed with two ( 2) days by delivery of a hard copy of

the material sent by facsimile transmission, in accordance with ( 1), (2) or ( 3) above.

Personal service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery and service by
facsimile transmission.

To City:

Copy to:

To Contractor:

City of Lathrop
City Clerk

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

PHONE: (209) 941-7363

FAX: (209) 941-7449

ATTN: Senior Construction Manager

83



Mailing Address:

Phone:

Email:

ATTN:

16. Miscellaneous.

1) Bailee Disclaimer. The parties understand and agree that City does not purport to

be Contractor's bailee, and City is, therefore, not responsible for any damage to the

personal property of Contractor.

2) Consent. Whenever in this Contract the approval or consent of a party is required,
such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed by a person

having the express authority to grant such approval or consent.

3) Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Contract shall be governed and

construed by and in accordance with the Laws of the State of California.

4) Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these specifications.

5) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of any

delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Contract, which directly results

from an Act of God or an act of a superior governmental authority.

6) Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Contract and shall have no

effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Contract.

7) Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the Construction

Documents described in Section 3 hereof and all documents which may, from time

to time, be referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such reference

incorporated in this Contract and shall be deemed to be part of this Contract.

8) Integration. This Contract and any amendments hereto between the parties
constitute the entire contract between the parties concerning the Project and Work,
and there are no other prior oral or written contracts between the parties that are not

incorporated in this Contract.

9) Modification of Contract. This Contract shall not be modified or be binding upon
the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the parties.

10) Provision. Any contract, covenant, condition, clause, qualification, restriction,
reservation, term or other stipulation in the Contract shall define or otherwise

control, establish, or limit the performance required or permitted or to be required
of or permitted by either party. All provisions, whether covenants or conditions,
shall be deemed to be both covenants and conditions.

84



11) Resolution. Contractor shall submit with its Bid a copy of any corporate or

partnership resolution or other writing, which authorizes any director, officer or

other employee or partner to act for or on behalf of Contractor or which authorizes

Contractor to enter into this Contract.

12) Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision
of this Contract is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this Contract not so

affected shall remain in full force and effect.

13) Status of Contractor. In the exercise of rights and obligations under this Contract,
Contractor acts as an independent contractor and not as an agent or employee of

City. Contractor shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits accorded or accruing
to the City Council members, officers or employees of City, and Contractor

expressly waives any and all claims to such rights and benefits.

14) Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Contract shall inure to the benefit

of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of the parties.

15) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Contract and each of its

provisions. In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act is to be

performed shall be computed by excluding the first Day and including the last. If

the time in which an act is to be performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or any Day
observed as a legal holiday by City, the time for performance shall be extended to

the following Business Day.

16) Venue. In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the parties agree

that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California

in the County of San Joaquin or in the United States District Court for the Eastern

District of California.

17) Recovery of costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the terms

of this Contract or arising out of this Contract, including the enforcement of the

indemnity provision(s), may recover its reasonable costs, including reasonable

attorney's fees, incurred or expended in connection with such action against the

non -prevailing party.

18) Contractor and subcontractors must comply with all applicable standards, orders,
or requirements issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act ( 42 USC 1857(h)),
Section 508 of the Clean Water Act ( 33 USC1368), Executive Order 11738, and

Environmental Protection Agency Regulations at 40 CFR Part 15.

19) Contractors and subcontractors must comply with mandatory standards and policies
relating to the energy efficiency which are contained in the State Energy
Conservation Plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation

ACT (Public Law 94-163, 89 stat 871).

20) The Contractor shall provide access to the site for the Environmental Protection

Agency and its duly authorized representatives, and the City.

85



21) If during the course of construction evidence of deposit of historical or

archaeological interest is found, the Contractor shall cease operation affecting the

find and shall notify the City, who shall notify the EPA and the State Historic

Preservation Officer. No further disturbance of the deposits shall ensue until the

Contractor has been notified by the City that construction may proceed. The City
will issue a notice to proceed only after the state official has surveyed the find and

made a determination to the EPA and the City. Compensation to the contractor, if

any, for lost time or changes in construction to avoid the find, shall be determined

in accordance with changed conditions or change order provisions of the

Construction Documents.

22) Notice to Proceed. Prior to commencing work under this Contract,
CONTRACTOR shall receive a written " Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice

to Proceed shall not be issued until all necessary bonds and insurances have been

received. City shall not be obligated to pay CONTRACTOR for any services prior
to issuance of the Notice to proceed.

23) Signatures. The individuals executing this Contract represent and warrant that they
have the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this

Contract on behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONTRACTOR and the

CITY. This Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties
hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

24) This project is a public works project: Contractor shall comply with requirements
of California Labor Code § 1700 and following, and prevailing wages shall be paid
for work performed on this project.

25) The statutory provisions for penalties for failing to comply with the State of

California wage and labor laws will be enforced, as well as that for failing to pay

prevailing wages.

EXHIBITS:

EXHIBIT A: Contractor'sSubmitted Bid Packet

Certification of insurance, performance and payment bonds, and worker's

compensation certification shall be furnished to the City by the Contractor after
City Council's approval with resolution.

86



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first above stated

in Lathrop, California.

CONTRACTOR:

By:

Name:

Title:

CITY OF LATHROP

Resolution No:

APPROVED.AS TO FO

By:
Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

By:
Michael King, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED:

By:

END OF SECTION)

Stephen J. Salvatore, City Manager

87



SECTION 00300

MCKINLEY AVE. FIBER OPTIC EXTENSION

CIP GG 22-03

BID PROPOSAL FORMS

MCKINLEY AVE FIBER OPTIC EXTENSION, CIP GG 22-03

BASE BID SCHEDULE

BID

ITEM
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS

UNIT

PRICE

EXTENDED

TOTAL

1 Mobilization 1 LS 10,000 10,000

2 Traffic Control 1 LS 54,458 54,458

3 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 1 LS 3,500 3,500

5
Furnish and Install B2436 pull boxes

with traffic rated lids
10 EA 3,866 38,660

6

Furnish and Install ( 3) 2" Smooth

Wall Schedule 40 Inner -ducts and

tracer wire

18000 LF
7.10 127,800

7 Trenching/Boring and backfilling 150 LF 150 22,500

8
Furnish and install 2" schedule 40

conduit
150 LF 7.20 1,080

9 Furnish and Pour Concrete 6 YD 1,595 9,570

TOTAL BID
267,568.00

TOTAL BASE BID: $ 267,568.00

TOTAL BASE BID IN WORDS: Two hundred sixty seven thousand, five hundred sixty eight

BID ALTERNATE 1

BID

ITEM
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS

UNIT

PRICE

EXTENDED

TOTAL

1
Furnish and install ( 2) 72 Strand fiber optic
cable

12000 LF 4.45 53,400

2 Furnish and install splice closure 3 EA 11,850 34,740

3 Fiber splicing and testing 1 LS 39,245 39,245

TOTAL BID ALT 1: $127,385.00

TOTAL BID ALT 1 IN WORDS: One hundred twenty seven thousand, three hundred eighty five

00300-2

88



ITEM 4.9

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:

RECOMMENDATION:

RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER

INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS, RATIFY

SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS

INC., AND APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR

THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE

BUILDING SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13

Adopt a Resolution Ratifying Purchase of Data

Center Infrastructure and Firewalls, Ratify
Service Contract with Solid Networks Inc.,

and Approve Related Budget Amendment

for the Lathrop Police Department Evidence

Building Servers, CIP GG 21-13

SUMMARY:

On June 12, 2023, the Lathrop City Council approved the budget and awarded the

contract for the construction of an evidence building for the Lathrop Police

Department ( LPD). The construction is nearing completion, with only the installation

of crucial technological components remaining. These components include data

center infrastructure, servers, firewalls, and switches, which are essential for the

operational functionality and security of the building.

The procurement process for these technologies involved soliciting proposals from

twelve vendors, with Solid Networks Inc. providing the lowest quotes for the

necessary equipment. To prevent any project delays, the City Manager proactively
approved the purchase orders and service contract with Solid Networks Inc. in April
and May 2024 for the data center infrastructure, firewalls, and servers.

However, due to the purchase of various other technological components authorized

under the City Manager's signing authority from other vendors for this project, the

current budget has become insufficient to cover all necessary technological expenses.

As a result, a budget amendment of $ 770,000 is now being requested. Staff also

seeks City Council's ratification of the purchases and service contract with Solid

Networks Inc., totaling $ 412,656, to ensure the facility operates efficiently and

remains compliant with federal and state security policies.

BACKGROUND:

The construction of the new Lathrop Police Department ( LPD) Evidence Building,
approved by the City Council on June 12, 2023, is nearing completion, with only the

installation of the necessary technological components remaining. These components
are vital to the functionality and security of the new facility and include the data

center infrastructure, servers, switches, and firewalls.

89



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS,
RATIFY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS INC., AND APPROVE

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING

SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13

Data Center Infrastructure: This facility will serve as the central storage and

management hub for all servers, firewalls, switches, and networking equipment for

the LPD Evidence Building. It includes physical racks equipped with cooling systems
to house all critical equipment securely. An Uninterrupted Power Supply ( UPS) system
is integrated to ensure continuous power during outages, safeguarding data integrity
and operational continuity.

Servers: As the backbone of the City's information systems network, servers store

data and manage security configurations essential for user operations. To comply
with US Department of Justice ( DOJ) regulations, the LPD must maintain its data on

separate servers from the rest of the City's network. This segregation is critical to

ensure security and integrity for sensitive law enforcement data.

Video Recording Servers: These are specifically to support the surveillance system
approved by the City Council for the LPD Evidence Building. These servers will store

the video from the surveillance cameras installed throughout the LPD Evidence

Building. Each surveillance system requires it's own video recording server to support
and retain the video recorded.

Firewalis: These devices are crucial for protecting the City's network from

unauthorized access and security threats. They function by creating a barrier between

secure internal network and external networks meticulously monitoring and

controlling incoming and outgoing traffic based on stringent security protocols.

The installation of these necessary technological components in the new LPD

Evidence Building is critical to safeguarding the network. It ensures that the LPD

Evidence Building operates efficiently and remains compliant with federal and state

security standards, protects sensitive data and supports the City's police
department's operational needs.

Despite extensive outreach for proposals on this project, response rates from vendors

have been low, as detailed in Tables 1 through 4 below. Only a limited number of

vendors have engaged with this opportunity, reflecting the specialized nature of the

required equipment.

Table 1 - Main Servers

1 Solid Networks 153,729.99
2 Staples Technology 313,682.91
3 Zayn Tek Vendor Responded as Not Providing a Proposal
4 Smile BPI Vendor Responded as Not Providing a Proposal

90



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS,
RATIFY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS INC., AND APPROVE

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING

SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13

Table 2 - Video Servers

PAGE 3

1 Solid Networks 110,788.92
2 Gov Connection Vendor Responded as Not Providing a Proposal
3 Smile BPI Vendor Responded as Not Providing a Proposal
4 CDW-G No Response

Table 3 - Data Center Infrastructure

1 Solid Networks 55,528.24
2 Gov Connection 88,482.58
3 Smile BPI No Response
4 GHA No Response

Table 4 - Firewall

1 Solid Networks 92,609.28
2 Gov Connection 134,963.16
3 Zayn Tek No Response
4 Smile BPI No Response

Vendor Selection and Costs:

Solid Networks Inc. provided the lowest priced quotes for all required technical

equipment, amounting to a total of $412,656.43. The City Manager proactively signed
approval for the purchase orders and service contracts with Solid Networks Inc. for

the data center infrastructure, firewalls, and servers in April and May 2024. This early
action was taken due to the long lead times for this equipment, ensuring the project
would not face unnecessary delays. At that time, staff did not present these

purchases and service contracts to the City Council, as we were awaiting proposals
for other technological equipment to accurately determine the total cost of all

required technical components for this project. The expenses for all other technical

components fall within the City Manager's signing authority for various vendors.

Budget Considerations:

Due to a catastrophic earthquake in Taiwan, a major hub for technology
manufacturing and distribution, there have been increases in lead times and costs

for technological equipment. This has impacted the budget for the LPD Evidence

Building's technology needs. Other technological and basic operational equipment,
such as computers and monitors for staff use, have been approved by the City
Manager under his signing authority from various vendors pursuant to LMC 2.36.110.

These expenses have accumulated to approximately $ 770,000. Given that the

current budget for CIP GG 21-13 does not sufficiently cover all the required
technology for the LPD Evidence Building, staff is requesting a budget amendment to

cover these technical expenses of $770,000.

91



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS,
RATIFY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS INC., AND APPROVE

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING

SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The requested technology infrastructure is crucial for the operational functionality
and security of the new LPD Evidence Building. These components, including servers

and firewalls, ensure efficient and reliable operations in compliance with Department
of Justice ( DOJ) regulations requiring the segregation of police data. They are

specifically designed to secure sensitive law enforcement information and protect the

network from cyber threats, thereby maintaining the integrity and confidentiality of

criminal justice information.

Ratification of these purchases is essential due to the long lead times associated with

acquiring this specialized equipment. These technologies have been selected for their

competitive pricing and ability to meet stringent security standards, ensuring that

the facility operates efficiently and adheres to federal and state security policies.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is not sufficient funds in the CIP GG 21-13 to fund this expense, therefore staff

is requesting a budget amendment of $ 770,000 to cover these expenses.

Fiscal Year 23-24

Increase Transfer Out

2270-9900-990-9010 $ 770,000

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-450-12-00 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

Fiscal Year 24-25

Decrease Transfer Out

2270-9900-990-9010 $ 770,000

Decrease Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

Decrease Appropriation
3010-8000-420-12-00 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

92



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 5

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS,
RATIFY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS INC., AND APPROVE

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING

SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lathrop to Ratify Three Purchases

and a Service Contract with Solid Networks Inc for the Lathrop Police

Department Evidence Building Servers, Data Center Infrastructure and Firewall

for CIP GG 21-13 and Related Budget Amendment

B. Executed Purchase Order No. 2024-747 with Solid Networks Inc for the

Hardware Only Purchase of the Evidence Building Servers

C. Executed Purchase Order No. 2024-740 with Solid Networks Inc for the

Hardware Only Purchase of the Evidence Building Firewall

D. Executed Service Contract No. 2024-321 with Solid Networks Inc. to Provide

Equipment and Deployment of Data Center Infrastructure for the Lathrop
Police Department Evidence Building CIP GG 21-13

E. Executed Purchase Order No. 2024-837 with Solid Networks Inc. for the Video

Server for the Lathrop Police Department Evidence Building CIP GG 21-13

93



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 6

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

RATIFY PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS,
RATIFY SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS INC., AND APPROVE

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING

SERVERS, CIP GG 21-13

APPROVALS:

go
ndes Date

nformation Systems Director

rz Cn / 3 /1 I,/

Cari James Date

Finance Director

Michael King
Assistant City Manager

Date

Cy1•uLy
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

co•S•7-4

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

94



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO RATIFY

PURCHASE OF DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE AND FIREWALLS, RATIFY

SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOLID NETWORKS INC., AND APPROVE BUDGET

AMENDMENT FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVIDENCE BUILDING SERVERS,
CIP GG 21-13

WHEREAS, June 12, 2023, the Lathrop City Council approved the budget and

awarded the contract for the construction of an evidence building for the Lathrop
Police Department; and

WHEREAS, construction is nearing completion, with only the installation of

crucial technological components remaining; and

WHEREAS, the procurement process for these technologies involved soliciting
proposals from twelve vendors, with Solid Networks Inc. providing the lowest quotes
for the necessary equipment; and

WHEREAS, to prevent delays in the project, the City Manager proactively
approved the purchase orders and service contracts with Solid Networks Inc. in April
and May 2024 for the data center infrastructure, firewalls, and servers for a sum of

412,656; and

WHEREAS, due to the purchase of various other technological components
authorized under the City Manager's signing authority from multiple vendors, the

current budget has become insufficient to cover all technological expenses and a

budget amendment of $ 770,000 is being requested.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Lathrop
does hereby ratify the City Manager's approval of the purchases and service contract

with Solid Networks Inc. for the data center infrastructure, servers, and firewalls for

a sum of $412,656 and related budget amendment detailed below.

Fiscal Year 23-24

Increase Transfer Out

2270-9900-990-9010 $ 770,000

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-450-12-00 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

95



Fiscal Year 24-25

Decrease Transfer Out

2270-9900-990-9010 $ 770,000

Decrease Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

Decrease Appropriation
3010-8000-420-12-00 GG 21-13 $ 770,000

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS T FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

96



DocuSign Envelope ID. 9DAE17F5-8236-4249-BF33-F34A26F91138

The parties to this agreement
are:

Vendor No. 1295

Solid Networks, Inc
ea P.O. Box613

O. OAKDALE, CA 95361

1

1.00

2.00

1.00

160.00

1.00

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH Tax

W 390 Towne Centre Dr

Lathrop, CA 95330
i

0

CO 390 Towne Centre Dr

Z. Lathrop, CA 95330

O

Attachment B

Purchase Order
No. 2024-00000747

Date 4/5/2024

Resolution

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST
APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, SHIPPERS, BILL

OF LADING AND CORRESPONDENCF

DELIVER BY

SHIP VIA

FREIGHT TERMS

PAGE

ORIGINATOR

1 of 3

Emily Malay

19,235.0000 $ 19,235.00

18,177.0000 $ 36,354.00

68,145.0000 $ 68,145.00

139.0000 $ 22,240.00

57,755.9900 $ 7,755.99

The contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services

describe herein and agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part

hereof by this reference ( Outline exact detail what is to be done, where is to be done and include work

specifications, if applicable.)

FocuSigned
by:

t,YkatlnawS 4/5/2024

CITY OF LATHROP
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

r--Docu8gnea by:

5153,729.99

k4is{1tti,A. 4iiksott 4/5/2024

VENDOR ( Signature)
DATE APPROVED BY

Foc; ` t • 1 t3 Z1̀

CITY OF LATHROP C.-TEsPMr&
APPROVED BY

Special Instructions

Evidence Building Servers 111111

gLvq•TbO-C. DATE

Christina Robinson

DATE

4/5/2024

VENDOR ( Print Name)
APPROVED BY DATE

Page 1 of 3

97



DocuSign Envelope ID: 90AE17F5-823B-4249-BF33-F34A26F91138

Page 2 of 3

STANDARD PURCHASE ORDER

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 ACCEPTANCE. Acceptance of this Purchase Order. whether by written acknowledgement or by performance by Seller. shall be upon the

terms and conditions heteof. no other terms or conditions shall be binding on Buyer unless wntten approval thereof specifically refetnng
to such other terms and conditions shall have been pven to Seller.

2 INVOICES. Separate invoice shall be suppled fan each Purchase Order shipment Each invoice shall be itemized and shall show

Contract Numaber. turns. discotmts. date of shipment or site dates. and Purchase Order Number. Failure to show said items may result

in delay ofpayment with all rights reserved. Including cash discounts The Vendor name on this Purchase Order resulted from a quotation
signed m the same name. Payment will not be made to a firm name other than that shown on the face hereof without wzitten assiteaman

3 PAYMENT TERMS. Seller shall receive payment either by One -Tire payment (, lump Sum). Monthly or Quarterly IIEMIZED

INVOICE. All payments are in arrears.

4 ORDER CHANGES. The Buyer shall have the nght from tune to tide by wntten notices to male changes in gamtines and or delivery
dates of any click, material. or services covered by this Purchase Order prior to the tmre the item or stems are actually placed into final

production by the Sella. / lurch changes are made a*er the article. material. or sen'wes are placed into final production by the Seller and

such changes cause a substantial increase or decrease m Seller's performance will be made and this order will be modified in writing

accordingly, provided that any claim for adjustment must be asserted by the Seller withm a reasonable time din no case to exceed twentt•

days) after the change is ordered.

5. SHIPPING. Sella will indicate plainly the Purchase Order Number on all bills of lading. all goods shipped pursuant to said order. and

on all invoices, height bills. and packages. Each package must contain a memorandum showing Seller's name. contents ofpackage. and

Purchase Order Number.

Shipments of goods specified on the Purchase Order number should result in lowest possible freight rate unless otherwise specified by

Buyer. Penalties or increased charges due to failure to observe this provision will be charged to Seller

Shipping costs fbr goods on back order shall be paid only at the rate which would have been applicable had the complete cedes been

shipped at one tine. All access costs shall be boomer by Seller. Partial shipments must be identified as such on shipprop memoranda and

invoices

When shipping. Seller will make no declaration of value to canned. except where shipment is subject to released value ramngs

My metaials supplied to Cny which are covered by the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard must be accompanied by the applicable
Material Safety Data Sheet ( MSDS) at the time of delivery.

6. DELIVERY. Unless othawtse expressly provided. Seller shall deliver all articles to Buyer's premises. free of all freight. handling.

ttmsporpgno, drayage, boring and similar charges. Ali tunes in this contract are of the essence_

TERMINATION. Buyer may teammate all or pan of dos contract with or without cause If buyer terminates without cause. then Buyer
shall pay all reasonable termination charges intoned by Seller

8. DECLINE IN PRICES. Buyer shall be protected in the event of declining paces on the undeh'ered portion of this Purchase Order If

prima decline got items ordered. Seller may elect to meet Feud redactions or other vendors. or is own lower prices to other purchasers,
but if Seller should refuse to do so. Buyer shall have the nght to cancel any or all of the balance due on this Purchase Order without cost to

Buyer.

9. FORCE MAJEVRE. Neither Seller not Buyer shall be liable for nonperformance due to causes beyond reasonable control Muse only a

pan of Seller's capacity to perform is excused under this paragraph. Seller must allocated production and deliveries among the various

customers then under contract for similar goods during the penod The allocation must be made in a fair and equitable manner. Where

either Sella or Buys claims an encase for nonpafamance under this paragraph it must give nonce in witting to the other pain• Seller

shall not be obligated to sell. nor Buyer obligated to purchase. at a late date. that portion of the goods that Seller is unable to deliver or

Buyer is unable to mate or use due to any excused cause. No goods are to be tendered by Sella after the expiration of the tams

specified m this Purchase Order without consent of Bursar.

10. WARRANTY. Seller warrants that all articles and sauces covered by the Purchase Order will conform to drawings. specifications. or

samples and will be merchantable and of rod material design and workmanship. See from all defects. and suitable for the use intended.

All articles will be subject to Buyer's inspection and rejection at the place of delivery. Defective articles may be retuned to the Seller for

full credit or replattemeat at the Seller's risk and expense. inchudmg transpoctauon charges both ways. but no defective articles shall be

replaced without formal replacement order signed by the Buyer

11. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall * sup or transfer this Purchase Order without the written consent ofthe other

12. INDEMNITY. SELLER WARRANTS THAT GOODS FURNISHED UNDER THIS PURCHASE ORDER DO NOT LNFRLsGE

ANY PATENT. TRADEMARK. OR TRADE NAME. OR C'OPVRIGHT AND AGREES TO LNDE]fNI Y AND SAVE

HARMLESS BUYER OR ITS Atr'DEES FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS. SUITS. LLABRITIES. D.A3LAGES. LOSSES. OR

EXPENSES INCURRED BY BUYER OR ITS VENDEES BY REASON OF ANY ALLEGED Itii "FRINGEMINI OF ANY SUCH

RIGHTS.

98



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9DAE17F5.823B-4249-BF33-F34A26F91138

PAGE 3 OF 3

SELLER SHALL L2'DElliNIFl AND HOLD HARMLESS BUYER AND ITS AGENTS . AXD EMPLOYEES FROM AN
AGALNIST ALL CLAIMS. DAMAGES. LOSSES AND EXPENSES.1MC LIMING ATTORNEY'SFEES. ARISING OLT OF OR
RLSVLTI NG FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK CAUSED BY ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION OF
SELLER. ANY SUBCONTRACTOR OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS ANT OF THEM MAY BE LIABLE. LN C ASE OF
CONCURRING FAULT. EACH PARTY SHALL BEAR ITS SHARE OF THE LOSS.

13. BUYER'S PROPERTY. Any property ofBuyer in Seller's active or constructive possessnoa or custody hereemder will be at Sellers risk.
and Seller agrees to reimburse Buyer for any loss or damage to such property however caused

14 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS By acceptance hereof. Seller Warrants:

a) that all goods. merchandise. and materials delivered and services rendered hereunder will have been produced and provided in

compliance with all requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938. as amended and

b) that all goods. materials. and equipment delivered hereunder shall comply with the applicable federal standards prescribed by the

Occupational Sa&ty and Health Act of 1970. or as amended

c) that Seller will comply with all applicable laws. rules and regulations of federal state and local governments and agencies. thereof.

including but not limited to Execnb a Orders 11246. 11701. and section 503 ofPubbc Law 93-112. The Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

the provisions of The Aaanrcans and Disabilities Act. Transient Employe Law ( 85.230 R 5 Mo et seq.) and Excessive

Unemployment Law ( Section 290.550 et seq R.S Mo) which are hereby incorporated by reference. unless this Purchase Order is

exempt pursuant to said Executive Orders. or Acts and the regulations issued thereunder.

13. WORKER'S COMPENSATION. EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY. AND GENERAL LIABILITY When work as performed on Buyer's

premises. Seller agrees to cars} at Seller's own expense.

a) Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance.

b) General liability ( including Contractual Liability and Products liability C ompleted Operations) Insurance and Auto Liability
insurance each in amounts no less than $1.000.000 per occurrence. Insurance certificates of such coverage shall be submitted to City

Utilities' Risk Management upon request of Buyer

16. INSOLVENCY. If Seller shall become insolvent. file a petinoa in bankmpcy. or shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors_ a

if a roam or trustee shall be appointed of or for any of Seihds property or business. the Purchase Order may be cancelled at Buyer's
option without liability.

17. TAXES. Sella agrees to cooperate with Buyer m opposing the imposition of any tar on any article covered by this Purchase Order. the

legality of which is questioned by Buyer. and in securing any abatement or any refund

thereof sought by Buyer.

18. FOREIGN SHIPMENTS. Foreign shipnmrs must be preceded by execution of Sternal Consular Invoice. At nme of shipment. Ocean

Bills of Lading. Consular Invoice. and Commercial Invoices. in triplicate. shall be forwarded directly to the P rchasmg Agent nouns this

Purchase Orden.

19. VENUE. This Purchase Order shall be governed by the law ofthe State of California

20. BRANDING. Seller warrants that all materiels covered by this Purchase Order are no altered or misbranded within the meaning of the

Federal Food. Ding and Cosmetic Act: not an article with may not . under provisions of Section 404 or 505 of sad act. be introduced into

interstate commerce, and not adulterated or misbranded within the meaning of the pure food and drug laws or the ordinances of any state

or any which are applicable to such shipment or delivery. and Seller hereby agrees to indemnify and save the Buyer harmless from and

against all claims. charges. action and proceedings brought against Buyer by any lawful preentment authenry or by any person on account

of any alleged adulteration or misbranding by Seller orally such material referred to above. Seller does no guarantee against any such

material becoming adulterated or misbranded after delivery to Buyer by reason of causes beyond Sella's control.

21. CONFLICTING TERMS. In case of a confect between these tams and conditions and those of a separate written contract signed by both

Buyer and Seller. the written contract shall prevail

22. REVIEW OF RECORDS. During the tam of the purchase order agreement and for three years thereafter. City of Lathrop ( Cup shall

brie the right to review Seller's records, only for the purposes of vaifyvag claims for payment and compliance with the terms and

conditions of the purchase order+agreement for at least three years after final payment.

23. OFFSETTING BILLS. City reserves the right to apply offsetting payments for goods and or sevsces that are due against delmgueni
utility bills which we due City.

24. NON-EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT The purchase order rs a non-exclusive contract and City reserves the nght so purchase same or like

materials edlor services ftom other sources a City deems necessary and a ppropnare.

99



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9DAE17F5-8238.4248-BF33-F34A28F91138

115 SolidNetworks
i Networks

0.

vla

N'1ni N , Ikal Cam! iii l 1jt',tL'vc:

Technology

We have prepared a quote for you

Prepared for:

City of Lathrop

Emily Malay
Emalay@cl.lathrop.ca.us

100



J Solid f /

101



2

2

54,826.00

52.00 8

54,826.00

416.00

Subtotal 36.354.00

5139.00 160 22.240.00

22,240.00

102



i Solid ' ` i 1

PD
Quote #:

Version: 1 Updated: 03/28/2024

Prepared by:
Solid Networks

Mark Ricci

1.209.338.1424
Mark.Ricci@SolidNetworks.com

Quote Summary

Expiration Date: 04/30/2024

Prepared for:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Emily Malay
209) 941-7345

Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Ship To:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Emily Malay
209) 941-7345

Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca. us

Due to the global pandemic, the supply chain for IT products has been severely constrained. Please note that vendors are not

allowing for cancellations on orders, even when the delivery time is severely impacted. We appreciate your patience as we

navigate these circumstances.

19,235.00

36,354.00

68,145.00

22,240.00

All work performed is bound by the terms and conditions set forth in our current Master Services Agreement. Taxes. shipping.

handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Solid Networks City of Lathrop

Signature:

Name: Mark Ricci

Title: Account Manager

Date:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Emily Malay

Accounts Payable

103



t ' arz,,

i„..
iE t 7

jp S l3 Ipw

The Offsite Staging & Conlguration Agreement (" Agreement”) is entered into upon approval of the Solid Networks Quote between (Quote listed customer

Client") and Sold Networks (SNI1.

Client wishes to purchase equipment from SNI which win be held, staged, or configured at a location other than the client premises.

The parties therefore enter into this agreement, on the following terms and conditions:

A. Provisions Related to Equipment Purchases.

1. Transfer of Title

Al equipment purchased by client hereunder shall be deemed to have been delivered and

title shall transfer to Client when received at the offsite location. The offsite location may

be an office location of Client or a staging facility as indicated in the SHIP -TO location of the agreement.

2. Invoicing

Client may be invoiced for the equipment upon delivery to the offsite location.

104



DocuSign Envelope ID: ACECFI28-3C3A-4747-BF8D-F48A4FCE0022
Attachment C

1116:*

The parties to this agreement
are:

Vendor No. 1295

Solid Networks, Inc

3 P.O. Box613

o OAKDALE, CA 95361

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

50.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

C

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

I>0 390 Towne Centre Dr

Lathrop, CA 95330
1
0

CA 390 Towne Centre Dr

Lathrop, CA 95330

0

Purchase Order
No. 2024-00000740

Date 4/1/2024

Resolution

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST
APPEAR ON All INVOICES, SHIPPERS, BILL
OF LADING AND CORRESPONDENCE

DELIVER BY

SHIP VIA

FREIGHT TERMS

PAGE

ORIGINATOR

1 of 3

Emily Malay

14,729.0000 $ 29,458.00

1,124.0000 $ 2,248.00

14,585.0000 $ 29,170.00

13,208.0000 $ 26,416.00

9.0000 $ 450.00

963.0000 $ 963.00

1,130.0000 $ 1,130.00

2,774.2800 $ 2,774.28

The contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services

describe herein and agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part

hereof by this reference ( Outline exact detail what is to be done, where Is to be done and Include work

specifications, if applicable.)

rDwisiiimw•br 4/4/2024

CITY OF LATHROP
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL DATE

CITY OF LATHROP
APPROVED BY

Special Instructions

Hardware Only - Firewall

t•ii•zozl

DATE

r(Oecuagnbd
by::

laistibusIeoba.Sotn,
VENDOR ( Signature)
APPROVED BY

Christina Robinson

92,609.21

4/4/2024

DATE

4/4/2024

VENDOR ; Print Name)
APPROVED BY DATE

Page 1 013

105



OocuSign Envelope ID: ACECF128-3C3A-4747-BF8D-F48A4FCE0022

Page _ of3

STANDARD PURCHASE ORDER

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. ACCEPTANCE. Acceptance of this Purchase Order. whether by written acknowkdgmornt or by performance by Sella, shall be upon the
terms and mediums hereof, no other tams or conditions shall be binding on Buyer unless written approval thereof specifically refemng
to such other tams and conditions shall have been given to Seller.

2. INVOICES. Separate invoice shalt be supplied for each Purchase Order shipment. Each invoice shall be stemmed and shall show
Contract Number, terms, discounts. date of shipment or scare dates. and Purchase Order Number. Fahne to show said items may result
in delay of payment with all rights reserved. including cash discounts. The Vendor name on this Purchase Order resulted from a quotation
segued in the same name. Payment will not be made to a & m name other than that shown on the face hereof maces mitten assignment.

3. PAYMENT TERMS. Seller shall receive payment either by One -Time payment ( Lump Sung. Monthly or Quarterly ITEMZED
INVOICE. All payments are in wears.

4. ORDER CHANGES The Buyer shall have the light from tune to time by mitten notices to make changes m guansines aaor delivery
dates of any uncle, material, or services covered by this Purchase Order prior to the time the item or items are actually placed into final

paoductioo by the Seller. If such changes are made after the article. material or ' sues are placed into final production by the Seller and

auch changes came a substantial increase or decrease in Seller's performance will be made and this order will be modified m writing
accordingly, provided that any claim for adjustment must be asserted by the Seller within a reasonable time ( in no case to exceed twenty
days) after the change is ordered.

5. SHWPING. Seller will indicate plaimiy the Purchase Order Number on all bolls of ladma`$ all goods shipped pursuant to said order. and
on all invoices, fieigbt bills, and packages. Each package must contain a memorandum showing Seller's name. contents ofpack age. and

Purchase Order Numbs.

Shipments of goods specified m this Purchase Order number should result in lowest possible fight rate umkss otlterw se specified by
Buyer. Penalties er increased charges, due to failure to observe this provision will be charged to Seller.

Shgtping costs for goods on back order shall be paid only at the rate which would have been applicable bad the complete order been

shipped at one time. All mesa costs shall be bane by Seiler. Partial shipments must be identified as such on shipping mearatanda and

invoices.

When shipping. Seller will make no declaration ofvalue to carried. except where shipmment is subject to released value ratings.

Any materials supplied to City which are covered by the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard must be accompanied by the apphcabk
Mateid SaktyData Suet ( MSDS) at the nneofdelivery.

6. DELIVERY. Unless otherwise eapmsty provided, Seller shall deliver all uncles to Buyer's praises. free of all freghL handling.
ttanspottahon charge, boxing and simmilar charges. All tunes is this contract are of the essence.

7. TERMINATION. Buyer may terminate all or part of this contract with or without cause. If buyer teammates without cause. then Buyer

shall pay all reasonable termination charges incurred by Seller.

8. DECLINE IN PRICES. Buyer shall be protected in the event of dechsing paces on the undelivered portion of this Purchase Order. If

prices decline got item ordered, Seller may elect to meet priced reductions or other vendors, or is own lower pastes to other purchaseas.
bus if Seller ahead refine to do so. Buyer shall have the right to cancel any or all of the balance due on this Purchase Order without cost to

Buyer.

9. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Seller nor Buyer shall be table for nonperformance due to causes beyond reasonable control Where only a

part of Seller's capacity to pathos is erased under this paragraph. Sella must allocated production and deliveries among the venous

stamen then anther contract for similar goods dating the pond. The allocation must be made m o fair and equitable manner. Where

either Seller or Buyer darns an excuse for naepes6ota once under this paragraph, it must give nonce in wrinng to the other party Sella

shall not be obligated to sell, nor Bayer obligated to purchase. at a later date. that portion of the goods that Seller is unable to delayer or

Buyer is unable to remove ac use due to any excused cause. No goods are to be tendered by Seller after the expiration of the tams

specified in this Purchase Ordervatic= consent of Buyer.

10. WARRANTY. Seller warrants that all atticits and services covered by this Purchase Order will conform to drawings. specifications. or

samples and will be merchttmable and ofgood material design and works aeship, free from all defects, and suitable for the use intended.

All snicks will be subject to Buyer's inspection and rejection at the place of dehvey. Detective articles may be returned to the Seller for

fith ( edit er replacement at the Seiko's risk and expense. including transperwwn charges both ways. but no defective uncles shall be

replaced without fennel replacement order signed by the Buyer

11. ASSIGNMENT. Neither patty shall assign or transfer this Purchase Order without the vain= consent of the other.

13. INDEMNITY. SELLER WARRANTS THAT GOODS ELIO/SHED VM)ER THIS PURCHASE ORDER DO NOT I1elRLNGE

ANY PATENTn, TRADFlisaux OR TRADE NAME. OR COPYRIGHT AND AGREES TO TNDEMIb'IfY AND SAVE

HARMLESS BUYER OR ITS VENDEES FROM AM MID ALL CLAIMS, SLITS. t Tsmttr IIES, DAMAGES. LOSSES. OR

EXPENSES INCURRED BY BUYER OR ITS VENDEES BY REASON OF ANY ALLEGED II-FRLNGEMEN7 OF ANY SUCH

RIGHTS.

106



DocuSign Envelope ID: ACECF128-3C3A-4747-BF8D-F48A4FCE0022

PAGE 3 OF 3

SELLER SHALL IINDEA IIFl AND HOLD HARMLESS BUYER ND ns AGENTS . A1SD EMPLOYEES FROM AN
AGAINST ALL CLAMS DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR
RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK CAUSED BY ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION OF
cFt t.FR ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS ANY OF THEM MAY BE LIABLE. IN CASE OF
CONCURRING FAULT, EACH PARTY SHALL BEAR ITS SHARE OF THE LOSS,

13. BUYER'S PROPERTY. Any property ofBuyer m Seller's active or constructive possession or custody hereunder will beat Seller s nil.
and Seller agrees to n ambune Buyer for any loss or damage to such property however caused.

14. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. By acceptance hereof. Seller Warrants:

a) that all goods, merchandise. and maIerials delivered and services rendered hereunder will have been produced and provided in

compliance with all requirements ofthe Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, amended, and

b) that all goods, narwhals, and equipment delivered beretmda shall comply with the applicable federal standards prescribed by the

Occupational Sakey and Health Act of 1970. or as amended.

c) that Seller will comply with all applicable laws. rules and regulations of federal, star and local envemmems and agencies. thereof

including but not lim ted to Executive Orders 11246. 11701. and section 503 of Public Law 93-112. Ile Rehabilitation Act of 1973.
the provisions of The Amt ant and Disabilities Act, Transient Etuployer Law ( 285.230 R 5. Mo et seq.) and Excessive
U:tresoploymentt Law ( Section 290.550 et seq R.S. Mo.) which are hereby iucosporated by reference. unless this Purchase Order is

tempt pursuant to said Executive Orders. or Acts and the regulations issued thereunder

15. WORKER'S COMPENSATION. EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY. AND GENERAL LIABILITY When work is performed on Buyer's
premises, Seller agrees to cony at Seller's own expense.

a) Wodia's Compensation and Employ&'s Liability Insurance,

b) General liability ( including Contactual Liability and Products Liability Completed Operations) Insurance and Auto Liability
insurance each in amanita no leas than f1.000,000 per occtarence. ? assurance certificates ofsuch coverage shall be submitted to City
Utilities' Risk Management upon request of Buyer.

16. INSOLVENCY. If Sellea shall became insolvent, file a petition in bankruptcy. or shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors. or

if a receiver or turtle. shall be appointed of err fur any of Seller's property or business. the Purchase Order may be cancelled at Bayer's
option without liability.

17. TANTS. Sella epees to cooperate with Buyer in opposing the imposition of any tax on any article covered by this Purchase Orekr. the

salty ofwhich is questioned by Bayr7. and in securing any abatement or any retied

thereof sor t by Buyer.

It. FOREIGN SHIPMENTS. Foreip shipments must be preceded by execution of &meal Cassstslar Invoice. At one of shtpseent. Ocean

Bilk of Lading, Consular Invoice, and Commercial humans. in mpbcate, shall be forwarded directly to the Purchasing Agent issuing this

Purchase Order.

19. VENUE. This Purchase Ord& shall be governed by the law of the State of California

20. BRANDING. Seller warrants that aS watenak covered by this Purchase Order are no abered or misbranded within the meaning of the
Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic, Act; not an asticla with may not . under provisions of Section 404 or 505 ofsaid act be introduced into

interstate ce®seroe, and avt atilenatsd or misbranded within tie s'waiag of the pane food and drag laws or the ordinances of any sane

or city which are applicable to such Ailment or delivery. and Seller hereby agrees to indemnify and save the Buyer harmless lone and

against all claims. des, artion and proceeds brought against Buyer by any lawlinl goveranment authority or by any person on accotmt

of any alleged adulleratton err mtelbtanding by Seller of any such maienal refaced to above. Seiler does no guarantee against any such
mania' becoming adpilseraied or misbranded afar delivery to Buyer by reason ofcauses beyond Se lla's control.

21. CONFLICTING TERMS. In case of a conflict between these tams and conditions and those of a separate written contract signed by both

Buyer and Seller; the written contract shalt prevail.

22. REVIEW OF RECORDS. During the term of the purchase ord risaeemant and for then yeas thereafter. City of Lathrop ( City) shall

have the right to review Seer's records, only for the purposes of veer ljring clams fbr payment and compliance weld the teems and
conditions ofthepwchase ordersagreemeat for at lease three yeas after final payment

23. OFFSETTING BIBS City reeves the right to apply offietting payments for goods ander services that are due against delmqueut
utility bads which are due City.

24. NON-EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT. Ilse purchase order in a nose-escbtsive contract and City reserves the right to ptuchase same or like
materials andlor services from other sources as City deems necessary and appropnate.

107



DocuSign Envelope ID: ACECF128-3C3A-4747-BF$D-F48A4FCE0022

SolidNetworks
Solid Networks

2C.9.33rt..,'-;f%

itiNet1A/Di

Tech no

We have prepared a quote for you

Prepared for:

City of Lathrop

Emily Malay
Emalay@cl.lathrop.ca.us

108



109



PD Evidence Building

Version: 1 Updated: 03/20/2024

Prepared by:

Solid Networks

Mark Ricci
1.209.338.1424
Mark.Ricd@SoiidNetworks.com

Quote Summary

Expiration Date: 04/30/2024

Prepared for:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Emily Malay
209) 941-7345

Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Ship To:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Emily Malay
209) 941-7345

Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Due to the global pandemic, the supply chain for IT products has been severely constrained. Please note that vendors are not

allowing for cancellations on orders, even when the delivery time is severely impacted. We appreciate your patience as we

navigate these circumstances.

Al work performed is bound by the terms and conditions set forth in our current Master Services Agreement. Taxes, shipping.
handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Solid Networks

Signature:

Name: Mark Ricci

242—k_ed‘&,

Title: Account Manager

Date:

City of Lathrop

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Emily Malay

Accounts Payable

110



h.,,,,.,,..,,,.,...,..i ..7„....„7„.,,.:,„„p.„.„,..„:„

k.
jp h. 

4

b

The Offske Staging & Configuration Agreement (" Agreement") is entered into upon approval of the Solid Networks Quote between (Quote listed customer

Client") and Sold Networks ( SNf).

Client wishes to purchase equipment from SNI which will be held. staged, or configured at a location other than the client premises.

The parties therefore enter into this agreement, on the following terms and conditions:

A. Provisions Related to Equipment Purchases.

1. Transfer of Title

All equipment purchased by client hereunder shall be deemed to have been delivered and

Utle shall transfer to Client when received at the offsite location. The otiste location may
be an office location of Client or a staging facility as indicated in the SHIP -TO location of the agreement.

2. Invoicing

Client may be invoiced for the equipment upon delivery to the offsite location.

111



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767 Attachment D

SERVICE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LATHROP AND
SOLID NETWORKS, INC.

PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF DATA CENTER
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT

EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

THIS SERVICE CONTRACT ( hereinafter "Contract") is made on May Ito , 2024,
by and between the City of Lathrop, a municipal corporation of the State of
California ( hereinafter " City") and Solid Networks, Inc. (hereinafter " Contractor"),
whose Taxpayer Identification Number is 62-1782197 .

For and in consideration of the following covenants, terms and conditions, City and
Contractor ( the parties) agree:

SCOPE OF WORK

Contractor agrees to provide the equipment and deployment of data center

infrastructure in accordance with the scope of work and fee proposal provided by the

Contractor, attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and incorporated herein by reference.
Contractor agrees to diligently perform these services in accordance with the upmost
standards of its profession and to City's satisfaction.

CONTRACT PRICE

The City agrees to pay and the Contractor agrees to accept, in full payment for the
work above agreed to be done based on time and materials basis not to exceed

55,528.24 set forth in Exhibit " A", for the equipment and deployment of data
center infrastructure for the Lathrop Police Department Evidence Building.

TIME FOR PERFORMANCE

The Contractor shall commence work within five ( 5) working days of the Notice
to Proceed, and diligently prosecute the work to completion until December 31, 2024.

PERMITS; COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

The Contractor shall, at its expense, obtain all necessary permits,
licenses, easements, etc., for the construction of the project, give necessary notices,
pay all fees required by law, and comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and

regulations relating to the work and to the preservation of the public health and safety.

112



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT

SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

INSPECTION BY CITY

The Contractor shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access

for inspection by the City to all parts of the work, and to the shops wherein the work is in

preparation. Where the Specifications require work to be specially tested or approved, it
shall not be tested or covered up without timely, written approval by the City.

Should any such work be covered up without such notice, approval, or consent, it must,
if required by City, be uncovered for examination at the Contractor's expense.

NOTICE

Any notice from one party to the other under the Contract shall be in writing and
shall be dated and signed by the party giving such notice or by a duly authorized

representative of such party. Any such notice shall not be effective for any purpose
whatsoever unless served in the following manner.

a) If the notice is given to the City, by personal delivery thereof to the City's
Director of Public Works, or by depositing the same in the United States

mail, enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed to the City's Director of
Public Works, postage prepaid and certified;

b) If the notice is given to the Contractor, by personal delivery thereof to said
Contractor or to its duly authorized representative at the site of the project,
or by depositing the same in the United States mail, enclosed in a sealed

envelope, addressed to the Contractor at the address set forth in the
Contractor's Bid postage prepaid and certified; or

c) If the notice is given to the surety or any other person, by personal delivery
to such surety or other person, or by depositing the same in the United
States mail, enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed to such surety or

other person, as the case may be, at the address of such surety or person
last communicated by it to the party giving the notice, postage prepaid and
certified.

ACCIDENT PREVENTION

Precaution shall be exercised at all times for the protection of persons ( including
employees) and property. The safety provisions of applicable laws, building and
construction codes shall be observed. Machinery, equipment, and other hazards shall be

guarded or eliminated in accordance with the safety provisions of the Construction Safety
Orders issued by the Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board of the State of
California.

Page 2 of 11

113



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT

SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF

DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

CONTRACTOR'S WARRANTY

The City shall not, in any way or manner, be answerable or suffer loss, damage,
expense or liability for any loss or damage that may happen to said building, work, or

equipment or any part thereof, or in, on, or about the same during its construction and
before acceptance. Contractor unqualifiedly warrants all work and materials to be free of

defects whether performed or installed by it or by any subcontractor or supplier in the

project which is the subject of this Contract.

APPRENTICES

a) The Contractor's attention is directed to the provisions of Sections 1777.5,
1777.6, and 1777.7 of the California Labor Code concerning employment
of apprentices by the Contractor or any subcontractor under him. In

addition, Contractor shall obtain a certificate of apprenticeship before

employing any apprentice pursuant to Sections 1777.5, 1777.6 and 1777.7
of the California Labor Code.

b) Information relative to apprenticeship standards, wage schedules, and
other requirements may be obtained from the Director of Industrial

Relations, ex officio the Administrator of Apprenticeship, San Francisco,
California, or from the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and its branch

offices.

c) Knowing violations of Section 1777.5 will result in forfeiture not to exceed
one hundred dollars ($ 100) for each calendar day of non-compliance
pursuant to Section 1777.7.

HOURS OF WORK

Eight ( 8) hours of work in any calendar day shall constitute a legal day's work. The

Contractor and each subcontractor shall forfeit, as penalty to the City, twenty-five dollars

25) for each worker employed in the execution of work on the Project by the Contractor

or any subcontractor under him for each calendar day during which such worker is

required or permitted to work more than eight ( 8) hours in any one calendar day and forty
40) hours in any calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code, and in

particular, Section 1810 to Section 1815, thereof, inclusive, except that work performed
by employees of the Contractor and his subcontractors in excess of eight hours per day
at not less than one and one half times the basic rate of pay, as provided in Labor Code
section 1815.

Page 3 of 11

114



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D9868AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT

SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

PAYROLL RECORDS

Pursuant to Labor Code section 1776, as amended from time to time, the
Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep records showing the name, address, social

security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours paid each day and
week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker or

other employee employed by him or her in connection with the work.

The certified payroll records shall be on forms provided by the Division of Labor
Standards Enforcement or shall contain the same information as the forms provided by
the Division. The payroll records shall be certified and shall be available for inspection at
all reasonable hours at the principal office of the Contractor on the following basis:

a) A certified copy of the employee's payroll records shall be made available
for inspection or furnished to such employee or his or her authorized

representative on request.

b) A certified copy of all payroll records shall be made available for inspection
or furnished upon request, or as required by Labor Code section 1771.7 to

the City, the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement and the Division of

Apprenticeship Standards of the Department of Industrial Relations.

c) A certified copy of all payroll records shall be made available upon request
to the public for inspection or copies thereof made; provided, however, that
if request by the public shall be made through either the City, the Division

of Apprenticeship Standards, or the Division of Labor Standards

Enforcement, if as requested, payroll records have been provided pursuant
to paragraph ( b), the requesting party shall, prior to being provided the

records, reimburse the cost of preparation by the Contractor,
subcontractors and the entity through which the request was made. The

public shall not be given access to such records at the principal office of the

Contractor.

The Contractor shall file a certified copy of the payroll records with the entity that

requested such records within ten ( 10) calendar days after receipt of a written request.
Any copy of records made available for inspection as copies and furnished upon request
to the public or the City, the Division of Apprenticeship Standards, or the Division of Labor

Standards Enforcement, shall be marked or obliterated in such a manner as to prevent
disclosure of an individual's name, address, and social security number. The name and
address of the Contractor or any subcontractor performing work on the Project shall not

be marked or obliterated.

Page 4 of 11

115



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT

SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

The Contractor shall inform the City of the location of the payroll records, including
the street address, city and county, and shall, within five ( 5) calendar days, provide a

notice of a change of location and address.

In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this section, the Contractor
shall have ten ( 10) calendar days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of written

notice specifying in what respects the Contractor must comply with this section. Should

noncompliance still be evident after such ten ( 10) calendar day period, the Contractor
shall, as a penalty to the City, forfeit twenty-five dollars ($ 25) for each calendar day, or

portion thereof, for each worker until strict compliance is effectuated.

Upon the request of the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, such penalties
shall be withheld from payments due Contractor.

PREVAILING WAGES

a) The Contractor is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code
Sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq., as well as California Code of

Regulations, Title 8, section 16000 et seq. ("Prevailing Wage Laws") which

require the payment of prevailing wage rates and the performance of other

requirements on certain " public works" and " maintenance" projects. Since

this Contract involves an applicable "public works" or " maintenance" project,
as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and since the total compensation
is $ 1,000 or more, Contractor agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing
Wage Laws. The Contractor shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of

per diem wages applicable to the work to be performed by subcontractors

from the website of the Division of Labor Statistics and Research of the

Department of Industrial Relations located at

http://www.dir.ca.aov/dlsr/PWD/index.htm. In the alternative, the City shall

provide Contractor with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages

applicable to the work to be performed by subcontractors. Contractor shall
make copies of the prevailing rates of per diem wages for each craft,
classification or type of worker needed to perform work on the Project
available to interested parties upon request, and shall post copies at the

Contractor's principal place of business and at the Project site.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold the City, its elected officials,
officers, employees and agents free and harmless from any claims,
liabilities, costs, penalties or interest arising out of any failure or allege
failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws.

Page 5 of 11

116



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT
SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

b) The Contractor and each subcontractor shall forfeit as a penalty to the City
not more than fifty dollars ($ 50) for each calendar day, or portion thereof,
for each worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing rate for any work
done by him, or by any subcontract under him, in violation of the provisions
of the California Labor Code. The difference between such stipulated
prevailing wage rate and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar

day or portion thereof for which each worker was paid less than the

stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by the
Contractor.

INSURANCE

On or before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this

Agreement, CONTRACTOR, at its own cost and expense, shall carry, maintain for the
duration of the Agreement, and provide proof thereof that is acceptable to the CITY the

insurance specified in subsections ( a) through ( c) below with insurers and under forms of

insurance satisfactory in all respects to the CITY.

CONTRACTOR shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any
subcontract until all insurance required of the CONTRACTOR has also been obtained for

the subcontractor. Verification of this insurance shall be submitted and made part of this

Agreement prior to execution.

a) Workers' Compensation. CONTRACTOR shall, at

CONTRACTOR'S sole cost and expense, maintain Statutory
Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability
Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or indirectly by
CONTRACTOR. Said Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance

and Employer's Liability Insurance shall be provided with limits of not

less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000). In the alternative,
CONTRACTOR may rely on a self-insurance program to meet these

requirements provided that the program of self-insurance complies
fully with the provisions of the California Labor Code. The insurer, if
insurance is provided, or the CONTRACTOR, if a program of self-
insurance is provided, shall waive all rights of subrogation against
the CITY for loss arising from work performed under this Agreement.

b) Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

CONTRACTOR, at CONTRACTOR'S own cost and expense, shall

maintain commercial general and automobile liability insurance for
the period covered by this Agreement in an amount not less than one

million dollars per occurrence ($ 1,000,000), combined single limit

coverage for risks associated with the work contemplated by this

Agreement. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or an

Page 6 of 11

117



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT
SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

Automobile Liability form or other form with a general aggregate limit
is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to
the work to be performed under this Agreement or the general
aggregate limit shall be at least twice the required occurrence limit.
Such coverage shall include but shall not be limited to, protection
against claims arising from bodily and personal injury, including
death resulting therefrom, and damage to property resulting from
activities contemplated under this Agreement, including the use of
owned and non -owned automobiles.

Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office

Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 ( ed. 11/88)
and Insurance Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001
ed. 12/90) Code 1 ( any auto).

Each of the following shall be included in the insurance coverage or

added as an endorsement to the policy:

i) CITY, its officers, employees, and volunteers are to be
covered as insured with respect to each of the following:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of

CONTRACTOR, products and completed operations of

CONTRACTOR; premises owned, occupied or used by
CONTRACTOR. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to CITY, its

officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

ii) The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an accident

basis, and not on a claim made basis.

iii) An endorsement must state that coverage is primary
insurance and that no other insurance affected by the CITY

will be called upon to contribute to a loss under the coverage.

iv) Any failure of CONTRACTOR to comply with reporting
provisions of the policy shall not affect coverage provided to
CITY and its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.

v) Insurance is to be placed with California -admitted insurers
with a Best's rating of no less than A: VII.

vi) Notice of cancellation or non - renewal must be received by
CITY at least thirty days prior to such change.

Page 7 of 11

118



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT
SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

c) Deductibles and Self -Insured Retentions. CONTRACTOR shall
disclose the self -insured retentions and deductibles before beginning
any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement.
During the period covered by this Agreement, upon express written
authorization of CITY Manager, CONTRACTOR may increase such
deductibles or self -insured retentions with respect to CITY, its
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers. The CITY Manager
may condition approval of an increase in deductible or self -insured
retention levels upon a requirement that CONTRACTOR procure a

bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations,
claim administration, and defense expenses that is satisfactory in all

respects to each of them.

d) Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any coverage
required under subsections ( a), (b), or ( c) of this section of the

Agreement is reduced, limited, or materially affected in any other
manner, CONTRACTOR shall provide written notice to CITY at

CONTRACTOR'S earliest possible opportunity and in no case later
than five days after CONTRACTOR is notified of the change in

coverage.

e) In addition to any other remedies CITY may have if CONTRACTOR
fails to provide or maintain any insurance policies or policy
endorsements to the extent and within the time herein required, CITY

may, at its sole option:

1) Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of
the premiums for such insurance from any sums due under
the Agreement;

ii) Order CONTRACTOR to stop work under this Agreement or

withhold any payment which becomes due to CONTRACTOR

hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any payment, until
CONTRACTOR demonstrates compliance with the

requirements hereof;

iii) Terminate this Agreement.

Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to other remedies CITY

may have and is not the exclusive remedy for CONTRACTOR'S breach.

Page 8 of 11

119



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT

SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold City, its City Council
members, officers, employees, engineer, and consultants harmless from and against any
and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs, expenses, liens, penalties,
suits, or judgments, arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, at any time from any
injury to or death of persons or damage to property as a result of the willful or negligent
act or omission of Contractor, or which results from Contractor's noncompliance with any
Law respecting the condition, use, occupation or safety of the Project site, or any part
thereof, or which arises from Contractor's failure to do anything required under this
Contract or for doing anything which Contractor is required not to do under this Contract,
or which arises from conduct for which any Law imposes strict liability on Contractor in
the performance of or failure to perform the terms and conditions of this Contract, except
as may arise from the sole willful or negligent act or omission of City or any of its City
Council members, officers, employees.

This indemnification shall extend to any and all claims, demands, or liens made or

filed by reason of any construction, renovation, or remodeling work performed by
Contractor under this Contract at any time during the term of this Contract, or arising
thereafter.

SEVERABILITY

Nothing contained in the Contract shall be construed so as to require the
commission of any act contrary to law. Should a conflict arise between any provision
contained herein and any present or future statute, law, ordinance or regulation contrary
to which the parties have no legal right to contract or act, the latter shall prevail and the

provision of this Contract which is affected shall be curtailed and limited but only to the
extent necessary to bring it within the requirements of the law. If such curtailment or

limitation is not possible, the affected provision shall be of no force and effect. Except as

aforesaid, such illegality shall not affect the validity of this Contract.

COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This Contract supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or in writing, between
the Parties with respect to the subject matter herein. Each party to this Contract

acknowledges that no representation by any party which is not embodied herein or any
other agreement, statement, or promise not contained in this Contract shall be valid and

binding.

Page 9 of 11

120



DocuSign Envelope 10: 5B7235F9-80A7-48c9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT
SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF
DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

INTERPRETATION

a) The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that each has been given the
opportunity to independently review this Contract with legal counsel, and/or
has the requisite experience and sophistication to understand, interpret and
agree to the particular language of the provisions of the Contract.

b) In the event of a controversy or dispute between the parties concerning the
provisions herein, this document shall be interpreted according to the
provisions herein and no presumption shall arise concerning the
draftsmanship of such provision.

APPLICABLE LAW

a) The parties hereto understand and agree that the terms of this Contract,
and its Exhibits, have been negotiated and executed within the State of

California and shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
State of California.

b) In the event of a dispute concerning the terms of this Contract, the parties
hereto expressly agree that the venue for any legal action shall be with the

appropriate court in the County of San Joaquin, State of California.

SIGNATURES

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have
the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this

Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the
CITY. This agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties
hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

Page 10 of 11

121



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SERVICE CONTRACT

SOLID NETWORKS, INC. TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT AND DEPLOYMENT OF

DATA CENTER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE BUILDING CIP GG 21-13

Approved as to Form: City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete Date

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop

rpoeuSigned
by:

FulA * A.JLS 5/5/2024
1C2nnrfiain e79

Tony Fernandes

Director of Information Services

Approved by:

Contractor:

City of Lathrop

Stephen J. Salvatore

City Manager

Solid Networks, Inc.
5686 Pirrone Road

Salida, CA 95368

Fed ID # 62-1782197

Business License # 20058

DDouSigned by:

LI
Signature
Christina Robinson

Date

S-!o•Zat
Date

alsf vo, P41(,,Sbin. 4/29/2024
raareaa11oaaen,

Date

Procurement

Print Name and Title

Page 11 of 11

122



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SolidNetworks
4..4 Solid Networks

Mark Ricci

1.209.338.1424

Mark.Ricci@SolidNetworks.com

Technology
Simplified

Lathrop PD Evidence Datacenter Infrastructure

Emily Malay
Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca.us

123



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SolidNetworks

Hardware Price Qty Ext. Price

22,735.00

413.00

4,574.00

816.00

1

2

1

1

22,735.00

826.00

4,574.00

816.00

2,614.00

132.00

257.00

611.00

296.00

37.00

2

2

1

1

4

2

5,228.00

264.00

257.00

611.00

1,184.00

74.00

2,762.00

217.00

95.00

1,854.00

2

2

2

1

5,524.00

434.00

190.00

1,854.00

167.00

165.00

692.00

106.00

2

2

3

4

334.00

330.00

2,076.00

424.00

Subtotal:!; 47,735:00

Services Price Qty Ext. Price

SNI-PS Professional Engineering Services - Lathrop PD Evidence Building Infrastructure

Deployment Services
3,850.00 1 3,850.00

Subtotal. = $ 3,850.00

124



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

SolidNetworks

Statement of Work

Project Coordination

SNI will assign a project coordinator to manage timelines, project calls, SNI service resources, and client expectations,
including:

Coordination and communications with client's personnel.
Coordination, supervision, and scheduling of SNI service resources.

Scheduling of regular project status meetings and calls as required.
3rd -party vendor coordination, planning and scheduling ( if required).
Project closure, including providing final documentation, closure meeting and project sign -off.

High - Level Project Scope

The SNI service team, in cooperation with City of Lathrop IT, will perform the following tasks:

Perform the final discovery, determine the order of operation, develop a project plan and timeline for the successful

Lathrop PD Evidence Building server room infrastructure deployment.
Work closely with Lathrop internal IT to validate the final design,
final acceptance plan.
Select prospective installation dates with Lathrop IT and develop the installation timeline.

Procure the hardware outlined within the bill of materials and deliver to Lathrop PD location ( TBD).
Work with Lathrop IT to inventory and inspect new hardware as it arrives onsite.

as well as the

a I a e a a project tasks are complete prior to closing the project.

City of Lathrop Project Responsibilities

Designate a primary project lead to facilitate communications and processes.

Designate a primary contact for any potential scope change requirements. Any potential scope change requests
must be validated by these specified contact(s).
Provide adequate workspace and network connectivity for on -site SNI engineering resource requirements.
Make available an employee when needed to assist SNI and provide physical and/or remote access to client

facilities.

Provide security access to the PD Evidence Building when required
Provide all network information and access required for the successful completion of this project.
Adhere to installation schedules with SNI project team. Any significant deviation in the project timeline could result

in the delay to project completion and potential project change -orders.

125



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

J SolidNet works

Lathrop PD Evidence Datacenter Infrastructure
Quote #:

Version: 1 Updated: 04/11/2024

Prepared by:

Solid Networks

Mark Ricci

1.209.338.1424

Mark.Ricci@SolidNetworks.com

Quote Summary

Expiration Date: 05/11/2024

Prepared for:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Emily Malay
209) 941-7345

Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Ship To:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Emily Malay
209) 941-7345

Emalay@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Due to the global pandemic, the supply chain for IT products has been severely constrained. Please note that vendors are not

allowing for cancellations on orders, even when the delivery time is severely impacted. We appreciate your patience as we

navigate these circumstances.

All work performed is bound by the terms and conditions set forth in our current Master Services Agreement. Taxes, shipping,
handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Solid Networks

Signature:

Name: Mark Ricci

Title: Account Manager

Date:

City of Lathrop

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Emily Malay

Accounts Payable

126



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5B7235F9-80A7-48C9-974F-D98B8AD52767

S011tl tIIQks

OFFSIDE STAGING & CONFIGURATION AGREEMENT FOR QUOTE#

The Offsite Staging & Configuration Agreement (" Agreement") is entered into upon approval of the Solid Networks Quote between (Quote listed customer

Client") and Solid Networks ISNI].

Client wishes to purchase equipment from SNI which will be held, staged, or configured at a location other than the client premises.

The parties therefore enter into this agreement, on the following terms and conditions:

A. Provisions Related to Equipment Purchases.

1. Transfer of Title

All equipment purchased by client hereunder shall be deemed to have been delivered and

title shall transfer to Client when received at the offsite location. The offsite location may
be an office location of Client or a staging facility as indicated in the SHIP - TO location of the agreement.

2. Invoicing

Client may be invoiced for the equipment upon delivery to the offsite location.

127



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9636-4519-BE1B-ED908E456C7B
Attachment E

igk4*R__

The parties to this agreement
are:

Vendor No. 1295

Solid Networks, Inc

P.O. Box 613

G OAKDALE, CA 95361

9,

W 390 Towne Centre Dr

Lathrop, CA 95330

1
0

ti) 390 Towne Centre Dr

D Lathrop, CA 95330

0

Purchase Order

No. 2024-00000837

Date 5/15/2024

Resolution

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST
APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, SHIPPERS, BILL
OF LADING AND CORRESPONDENCE

DELIVER BY

SHIP VIA

FREIGHT TERMS

PAGE 1 of 3

ORIGINATOR Emily Malay

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

1.00

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH Tax

29,071.0000 $ 58,142.00

1,829.0000 $ 3.658.00

545.0000 $ 1,090.00

5,190.0000 $ 10,380.00

12,304.0000 $ 24,608.00

2,675.0000 $ 5,350.00

7,560.9200 $ 7,560.92

The contractor agrees to fumish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services

describe herein and agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part
hereof by this reference ( Outline exact detail what is to be done, where is to be done and include work

specifications, if applicable.)
oocuSibned by:

CITY OF LATHROP

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

5/16/2024

DATE

5.

CITY OF LATHROP
APPROVED BY

Special Instructions

DATE

DocuSignedby

Csti w

sww w..11w._K...

VENDOR ( Signature)
APPROVED BY

110.788.92

5/16/2024

Chri stina Robinson

DATE

5/16/2024

VENDOR ( Print Name)
APPROVED BY DATE

Video Server for the Lathrop Police Department Evidence Building CIP GG 21-13

Page 1 of 3

128



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34802E5-9B36-4519-BE1 B-ED908E456C7B

Page 2 of 3

STANDARD PURCHASE ORDER

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 ACCEPTANCE. Acceptance of this Purchase Order. whether by written acknowledgement or by performance by Seller, shall be upon the
terms and conditions 6aeof; no other terms or conditions shall be binding on Buyer unless written approval thereof specifically refenmg
to such other tams and conditions shall have been green to Seller.

2 INVOICES. Separate invoice shall be supplied for each Purchase Order shipment Each invoice shall be itemized and shall show
Contract Number, tams. discamts, date of shipment or service dates, and Purchase Order Mamba. Failure to show said items may result
in delay of payment with all rights reserved, including cash discasrus. The Vendor name on this Purchase Order resulted from a quotation
signed m the same name. Payment will not be made to a firm name other than that shown on the face hereofwithout written asagmmnu.

3. PAYMENT TERMS. Seller shall receive payment either by One -Time payment ( Lump Sum), Monthly or Quarterly ITEMIZED
INVOICE. All payments are m wears.

4. ORDER CHANGES_ The Buyer shall have the right from time to time by written notices to make changes in quantities armor delivery
dates of any article, material, or services covered by this Purchase Order prior to the time the item or items are actually placed into final

production by the Seller. If such changes are made after the article. material, or services are placed into final production by the Sella and
such changes cane a substantial increase or decrease m Seller's performance will be made and this ceder will be modified m writing
accordingly, provided that any claim for adjustment must be assorted by the Seller within a ressoaabk time (in no case to exceed twenty
days) after tehechange is ordered

5 - SHIPPING. Seller will indicate plainly the Purchase Order Number an all bilk of lading. all goods shipped pursuant to said order. and

on all invoices, freight bills, and packages. Each package rust contain a memorandum showing Seller's name. contents of package. and

Purchase Order Nnmba.

Shipments of goods specified on this Purchase Order number should result in lowest possible freight rate unless otherwise specified by
Buyer. Penalties or increased charges due to failure to observe this provision will be charged to Sella.

Shipping costs for goods on back order shall be paid only at the rate which would have been applicable had the complete order been

shipped at one time. All excess costs shall be borne by Seller. Partial shipments mast be identified as such an shipping memoranda and
invoices.

When shipping. Sella will make no declaration of value to tamed. except where shipment is subject to released value ratings

Any material supplied to City which are covered by the OSHA Hazard Comammtcation Standard rust be accompanied by the applicable
Material Safety Data Sheet ( MSDS) at the time of debvery.

6. DELIVERY. Unless otherwise expressly provided. Seller shall dehver all articles to Buyer's premises, free of all freight handling.
transportation, drayage, boring and si nilar charges. All times in this contract are of the essence.

1. TERMINATION. Buyer may terminate all or part of this contract with or without cause. If buyer terminates without cause. then Buyer
shall pay all reasonable termination charges incurred by Seller

8. DECLINE IN PRICES. Buyer shall be protected in the event of declining prices on the undelivered portion of this Purchase Order. If

prices decline got items ordered, Seller may elect to meet priced reductions or other vendors, or is own lower prices b other purchasers
but ifStile should refuse to do so. Buyer shall haw the right to cancel any or all of the balance due on this Purchase Order without cost to

Buyer.

9. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Seller nor Buyer shall be hable for nanperfosmtnce due to causes beyond reasonable control, Where only a

part of Sella's capacity to perfomu is excused mkt this paragraph. Seller must allocated production and deliveries among the various

customers then under contract for similar goods fitting the period The allocation must be made m a flair and equitable manner. Where

either Seller or Buyer claims an excuse for nonperformance under this paragraph. it mast gRe notice in writing to the other party.. Seller

shall not be obligated to sell, nor Buyer obligated to purchase, at a later date. that parka of the goods that Selma is unable to d ehver or

Buyer is unable to receive or use due to any accused cause. No goods are to be tendered by Seller after the expiration of the terms

specified in this Purchase Order without consent ofBuyer.

10. WARRANTY. Seller warrants that all articles and services covered by this Purchase Order will conform to thawings. specifications. or

samples and will be merchantable and of good material, design and workmanship, free ftom all defects, and sumbk for the use attended.

All articles will be subject to Buyer's inspection and rejection at the place of delivery. Defective articles may be retuned to the Seller for
full credit or replacement at the Seller's risk and expense. insludmg transportation charges both ways, but no defective articles shall be

replaced without formal replacement order signed by the Buyer

11. ASSIGNMENT. Neither patty shall assign or transfer this Purchase Order without the written consent of the other

12. INDEMNITY. SELLER WARRANTS THAT GOODS FURNISHED UNDER THIS PURCHASE ORDER DO NOT INFRINGE
ANY PATENT. TRADEMARK, OR TRADE NAME, OR COPYRIGHT AND AGREES TO INDEXINIFY AND SAVE
HARMLESS BUYER OR ITS VENDEES FROM AM AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITIES, DAMAGES, LOSSES, OR
MENSES INCURRED BY BUYER OR ITS VENDEES BY RL SON OF ANY ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT OF ANY SUCH
RIGHTS

129



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9B36-4519-BE1B-ED908E456C7B

PAGE 3 OF 3

SELLER SHALL INDEIILNIFY AID HOLD HARMLESS BUYER AND ITS AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM AN
AGALYST ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDLYG ATTORNEY'S FEES, ARISING 017 OF OR
RESULTLYG FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK CAUSED BY ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION OF
SELLER, ANY SUBCONTRACTOR. OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS A,NY OF THEM MAY BE LIABLE. IN CASE OF
CONCURRING FAULT, EACH PARTY SHALL BEAR ITS SHARE OF THE LOSS.

13. BUYER'SPROPERTY. Any property. of Buyer in Seller's active or ceastntchce possession or custody hereunder will be at Seller's nsk.
and Seller agrees to reimburse Buyer for any loss or damage to such property however caused.

14. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. By acceptance hereof. Seller Warrants:

a) that all goods. merchandise, and materials delivered and services rendered hereunder will have been produced and provided in

compliance with all requirements oftthe Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended and

b) that all goods. materials, and equipment delivered hereunder shall comply with the applicable federal standards prescribed by the
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, or as amended

c) that Seller will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of federal, state and local governments and agenaes. thereof
including but not limited to Executive Orders 11246. 11701. and section 503 ofPublic Law 93-112. The Rehabilitation Act of 1973.
the provisions of The Americans and Disabilities Act, Transient Employer Law ( 285.230 R S. Mo. et seq.) and Excessive

Unemployment Law ( Section 290.550 et seq R.S. Mo.) which are hereby incotpaated by reference, unless this Purchase Order is

exempt pursuant to said Executive Orders, or Acts and the regulations issued thereunder.

15. WORKER'S COMPENSATION, EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY. AND GENERAL LIABILITY When work is performed on Buyer's
premises, Seller agrees to carry at Seller's own eape se.

a) Wodcer's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance.

b) General liability ( including Contractual Liability and Products LiabilityiCompleted Operations) Insurance and Auto Liability
insurance each in amounts no less than S1,000.000 per occmmce. Insurance certificates ofsuch coverage shall be submitted to City
Utilities' Risk Management upon request ofBuyer.

16. INSOLVENCY. If Seller shall become insolvent file a petition m bankruptcy. or shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors. or

if a receiver or trustee shall be appointed of or for any of Seller's property or business. the Purchase Order may be cancelled at Buyer's
option without liability.

17. TANTS. Seller agrees to cooperate with Buyer m opposing the imposition of any tax an any article covered by this Purchase Order, the

legahty ofwhich is questioned by Buyer, and in securing any abatement or any refund

thereof sought by Buyer.

18. FOREIGN SHIPMENTS. Foreign shipments must be preceded by execution of formal Consular Invoice. At time of shipment Ocean
Bills of Lading. Consular Invoice, and Commaciai Invoices. in triplicate. shall be forwarded directly to the Purchasing Agent issuing this
Purchase Order.

19- VENUE. This Purchase Order shall be governed by the law ofthe State of California.

20. BRANDING. Sella warrants that all materials covered by this Purchase Order are no altered or misbranded within the meaning of the
Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act; not an snide with may not , under provisions ofSection 404 or 505 of said act, be introduced into
interstate commerce. and not adulterated or misbranded within the meaning of 11* pyre food and drug laws or the ordinances of any state

or city which are applicable to such shipment or delivery, and Seller bereby agrees to indemnify and save the Buyer harmless from and

against all claims. charges. action and proceedings brought against Buyer by any lawfial government authority or by any person on account

of any alleged adulteration or misbranding by Seller of any such material referred to above. Seller does no guarantee against any such
material becoming adulterated or misbranded after delivery to Buyer by reason ofcauses beyond Seller's control.

21. CONFLICTING TERMS. In case of a conflict between these terms and conditions and those of a separate written contract signed by both

Buyer and Seller. the written contract shall prevail

22. REVIEW OF RECORDS. During the tam of the purchase order/agreement and for three years thereafter. City of Lathrop ( City) shall
have the right to review Seller's records, only for the purposes of verifying claims for payment and compliance with the tams and
conditions of the purchase order/agreement for at least three year after final payment

23. OFFSETTING BILLS City reserves the right to apply offsetting payments fa goods andnr services that are due against delnquent
utility bills which are due City.

24 NON-EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT The purchase order is a non-exclusive contract and City reserves the nght to purchase same or like
materials and/or services from other sources as City deems necessary and appropriate.

130



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9B36-4519-BE1B-ED908E456C7B

SolidNetworks
Solid Networks

Mark Ricci
1.209.338.1424

Mark.Ricci@SolidNetworks.com

Technology
Simplified

We have prepared a quote for you

Video Servers

Prepared for:

Tony Fernandes

tfernandes@ci.lathrop.ca.us

131



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9B36-4519-BE1B-ED908E456C7B

JSolidNetworks

29.071.00

1,829.00

545.00

5,190.00

12,304.00

2

4

8

24

2

2

2

2

4

4

2

2

2

2

2

2

4

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

24

58,142.00

3,658.00

1,090.00

10,380.00

24,608.00

132



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9B36-4519-BE1 B-ED908E456C7B

SolidNetworks

Price Qty Ext. Price

4

4

2,675.00 2 5,350.00

Subtotal 1'03,228.00

133



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9B36-4519-BE1B-ED908E456C7B

SOlIdNetworks

Video Servers
Quote #:

Version: 1 Updated: 02/29/2024

Prepared by:
Solid Networks

Mark Ricci

1.209.338.1424

Mark.Ricci@SolidNetworks.com

Quote Summary

Description

Expiration Date: 03/31/2024

Prepared for:

City of Lathrop

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Tony Fernandes

209) 941-7200

tfernandes@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Ship To:

City of Lathrop

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Tony Fernandes

209) 941-7200

tfernandes@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Amount

103,228.00

Due to the global pandemic, the supply chain for IT products has been severely constrained. Please note that vendors are not

allowing for cancellations on orders, even when the delivery time is severely impacted. We appreciate your patience as we

navigate these circumstances.

All work performed is bound by the terms and conditions set forth in our current Master Services Agreement. Taxes, shipping,
handling and other fees may apply. We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Solid Networks

Signature:

Name: Mark Ricci

Title: Account Manager

Date:

City of Lathrop

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Tony Fernandes

Information Technologies Manager

134



DocuSign Envelope ID: F34B02E5-9B36-4519-BE1B-ED908E456C7B

SolidNetworks

OFFSITE STAGING CONFIGURATION AGREEMENT FOR QUOTE# w1

The Offsite Staging & Configuration Agreement (" Agreement") is entered into upon approval of the Solid Networks Quote between (Quote listed customer
Client") and Solid Networks [ SNI].

Client wishes to purchase equipment from SNI which will be held, staged, or configured at a location other than the client premises.

The parties therefore enter into this agreement, on the following terms and conditions:

A. Provisions Related to Equipment Purchases.

1. Transfer of Title

All equipment purchased by client hereunder shall be deemed to have been delivered and

title shall transfer to Client when received at the offsite location. The offsite location may
be an office location of Client or a staging facility as indicated in the SHIP - TO location of the agreement.

2. Invoicing

Client may be invoiced for the equipment upon delivery to the offsite location.

135



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

136



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:

ITEM 4.10

APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN
COUNTY ALLOWING THE INSTALLATION OF A

PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT BOX IN THE CITY

HALL PARKING LOT

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to

Execute License Agreement with San Joaquin County
Registrar of Voters for the Installation of a

Permanent Vote -By -Mail Ballot Box in the City Hall

Parking Lot

SUMMARY:

The California Secretary of State, County and Local Election Officials throughout the

state have been making significant efforts and changes to increase voter engagement
and election security. Earlier this year, the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters

proposed to all San Joaquin County local agencies the installation of permanent vote -

by -mail ballot boxes, to replace temporary, portable ballot boxes. This proposed
upgrade complies with California Election Code Section 3025.5, which requires at a

minimum:

At least one vote - by -mail ballot drop-off location for every 30,000 registered
voters within the jurisdiction where the election is held.

A vote by mail ballot drop-off location provided for under this section consists

of a secure, accessible, and locked ballot box located as near as possible to

established public transportation routes and that is able to receive voted

ballots.

All vote by mail ballot drop-off locations shall be open at least during regular
business hours beginning not less than 28 days before the day of the election,
and on the day of the election.

At least one vote by mail ballot drop-off location shall be an exterior drop box

that is available for a minimum of 12 hours per day.

Over the years, the Lathrop City Hall has consistently been designated as a vote -by -
mail ballot drop-off location during Primary and General Elections in San Joaquin by
the Registrar of Voters office. Per California Election Code Section 3025(2), a " vote -

by -mail ballot drop-off location" means a location consisting of a secured vote by mail

ballot drop box at which a voted vote by mail ballot may be returned to the elections

official from whom it was obtained.

In prior years, the vote - by -mail ballot drop box has been located inside City Hall,
near the Finance Department utility payment counter. The San Joaquin County
Registrar of Voters proposes that the new permanent vote -by -mail ballot drop box

be located in the South - East portion of the City Hall parking lot, accessible from the

North and West entrances of City Hall ( Exhibit A of the Agreement; see image location

below).

137



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY ALLOWING

THE INSTALLATION OF A PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT BOX

Image of the South -East Side of the Lathrop City Hall Parking Lot.

Additional Image of the South -East Side of the Lathrop City Hall Parking Lot.

The San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters vote -by -mail ballot drop box will be open

and accessible during business hours for the 30 days prior to an election, and from 7

a.m. to 8 p.m. during Election Day, pursuant to the laws set forth within the California

Elections Code and Code of Regulations, also known as the " Election Period".

138



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY ALLOWING

THE INSTALLATION OF A PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT BOX

During times outside of the designated Election Period, the lid to the vote - by -mail

ballot drop box will be closed and locked. Additionally, the San Joaquin County

Registrar of Voters will provide a 24 -hour surveillance camera to ensure the

necessary security during the Election Period. The surveillance camera will be

monitored by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters and the San Joaquin County
Sheriff's Office.

There will be a second vote - by -mail ballot drop box location in Lathrop at La Reina

Supermarket, 1357 E. Louise Avenue, Lathrop, CA 95330. This location is privately
owned and does not require City Council approval. The same levels of security will be

applied to this location by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters. Lastly, during
the 2024 March Primary Election staff tried the outside vote -by -mail ballot drop box

location at City Hall. The ballot box was secured with heavy duty chains to a metal

pole. While residents required a little readjusting to the new location, voter turnout

significantly increased according the feedback received by the San Joaquin County

Registrar of Voters. There were also no reported issues during the said trial Election

Period. The ballot box currently sits secured, locked, unbolted to the cement, pending
City Council consideration of the permanent location License Agreement.

Therefore, staff requests City Council consideration of the proposed resolution

authorizing the City Manager to execute a License Agreement with San Joaquin
County Registrar of Voters for the installation of a permanent vote - by -mail ballot box

in the City Hall parking lot.

BACKGROUND:

The San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters is the Elections Official for San Joaquin
County. Additionally, Registrar of Voters provides consolidated election services to

the cities, schools and special districts of San Joaquin County. Earlier this year, the

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters proposed to all San Joaquin County local

agencies the installation of permanent vote -by -mail ballot boxes, to replace
temporary ballot boxes, and comply with California Election Code Section 3025.5,
which requires at least one vote -by -mail ballot drop-off location for every 30,000

registered voters within the jurisdiction where the election is held. The Registrar of

Voters undertakes necessary measures in ensuring that voting locations and services

meet the guidelines promulgated by the Secretary of State for accessibility. In

determining locations, the Registrar of Voters shall, at a minimum, consider

concentrations of population, geographic areas, voter convenience, proximity to

public transportation, community - based locations, and security.Over the years, the

Lathrop City Hall has consistently been designated a ballot drop-off location during
Primary and General Elections in San Joaquin by the Registrar of Voters office. In

prior years, the vote -by -mail ballot drop box has been located inside City Hall, near

the Finance Department payment counter. The San Joaquin County Registrar of

Voters proposes that the new permanent vote - by -mail ballot drop box be located in

the City Hall parking lot, accessible from the North and West entrances of City Hall.

139



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY ALLOWING

THE INSTALLATION OF A PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT BOX

The San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters vote -by -mail ballot drop box will be open

and accessible during business hours for the 30 days prior to an election, and from 7

a.m. to 8 p.m. during Election Day, pursuant to the laws set forth within the California

Elections Code and Code of Regulations. Times outside of the designated Election

Period, the lid to the vote -by -mail ballot drop box will be closed and not inaccessible.

Additionally, the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters will provide a 24 -hour

surveillance camera to ensure the additional security during the Election Period.

The vote -by -mail ballot drop box shall have the following specifications:

1. Metal construction

2. Weight: 1,000 pounds
3. Height: 53.5 inches

4. Width: 65.4 inches

5. Depth: 53.3 inches

As further detailed in the images below:

Registrar.

OFFICIAL BALLOT DROP BOX
Rteitqft ( Iriu! h ! nnevru r1 ' 1>uh n,

randnmurduurt vnrtt I'r L Al

www.sjcrov.org

No postage necessary when returning the

ballot in a drop box.

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters Office

Voter Hotline.

1 ( 800) 400-5009

All boxes will need to be installed with anchor bolts designed for concrete or bolts

cast into the concrete prior to box installation. Minimum installation requires four

4) bolts at 3/4" (at minimum). There are eight ( 8) fabricated 7/8" diameter holes

with 3/16" recess in the box specifically for these bolts. Some installations may

require leveling and pouring of a small concrete pad, if no concrete pad currently
exists or is not level at the install location.

140



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 5

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY ALLOWING

THE INSTALLATION OF A PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT BOX

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends City Council consideration of the proposed resolution authorizing
the City Manager to execute a License Agreement with San Joaquin County Registrar
of Voters for the installation of a permanent vote -by -mail ballot box in the City Hall

parking lot. This service during the Election Period provides voting accessibility and

voters can confidently drop off their ballots in a secure environment.

FISCAL IMPACT:

At this time, there is no direct fiscal impact to the city. The installation, maintenance

and security costs are provides by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute License Agreement with

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters for the Installation of a Permanent

Vote -By -Mail Ballot Box in the City Hall Parking Lot

B. Proposed License Agreement between the City of Lathrop and San Joaquin
County Registrar of Voters for Permanent Vote -by -Mail Drop Box

141



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 6

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY ALLOWING

THE INSTALLATION OF A PERMANENT ELECTION BALLOT BOX

APPROVALS:

resa Vargas
Government Services Director &

City Clerk

Date

4215/Zozi.{
Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

le S Lc Z y
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Stepf fiJ. Salvatore

City Manager

Date

142



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH

SAN ) OAQUIN COUNTY REGISTRAR OF VOTERS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF

A PERMANENT VOTE -BY -MAIL BALLOT BOX IN THE CITY HALL PARKING LOT

WHEREAS, the California Secretary of State, County and Local Election

Officials throughout the state have been making significant efforts and changes to

increase voter engagement and election security; and

WHEREAS, earlier this year, the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters

proposed to all San Joaquin County local agencies the installation of permanent vote -

by -mail ballot boxes, to replace temporary, portable ballot boxes; and

WHEREAS, this proposed upgrade complies with California Election Code

Section 3025.5, which requires at a minimum:

At least one vote - by -mail ballot drop-off location for every 30,000 registered
voters within the jurisdiction where the election is held.

A vote by mail ballot drop-off location provided for under this section consists

of a secure, accessible, and locked ballot box located as near as possible to

established public transportation routes and that is able to receive voted

ballots.

All vote by mail ballot drop-off locations shall be open at least during regular
business hours beginning not less than 28 days before the day of the election,
and on the day of the election.

At least one vote by mail ballot drop-off location shall be an exterior drop box

that is available for a minimum of 12 hours per day; and

WHEREAS, the Lathrop City Hall has consistently been designated a ballot

drop-off location during Primary and General Elections in San Joaquin by the Registrar
of Voters office; and

WHEREAS, in prior years, the vote -by -mail ballot drop box has been located

inside City Hall, near the Finance Department utility payment counter; and

WHEREAS, the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters is proposing that the

new permanent vote -by -mail ballot drop box be located in the South -East portion of

the City Hall parking lot, accessible from the North and West entrances of City Hall;
and

WHEREAS, the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters vote -by -mail ballot

drop box will be open and accessible during business hours for the 30 days prior to

an election, and from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. during Election Day, pursuant to the laws set

forth within the California Elections Code and Code of Regulations, this is also known

as the " Election Period"; and

WHEREAS,

Resolution No. 24-

143



WHEREAS, times outside of the designated Election Period, the lid to the vote -

by -mail ballot drop box will be closed and locked; and

WHEREAS, the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters will provide a 24 -hour

surveillance camera to ensure the necessary security during the Election Period. The

surveillance camera will be monitored by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters

and the San Joaquin County Sheriff's Office; and

WHEREAS, during the 2024 March Primary Election staff tried the outside

vote -by -mail ballot drop box location at City Hall. The ballot box was secured with

heavy duty chains to a metal pole; and

WHEREAS, there were no reported issues during the said trial Election Period.

The ballot box currently sits secured, locked, unbolted to the cement, pending City
Council consideration of the permanent location License Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a License Agreement with

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters for the installation of a permanent vote -by -
mail ballot box in the City Hall parking lot.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 24-

144



Attachment B

License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (" License") is made and entered into February 5, 2024

Effective Date"), by and between LICENSOR, City of Lathrop ( hereinafter referred to as

Licensor") and the COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN, a political subdivision of the State of

California, through its REGISTRAR OF VOTERS ( hereinafter referred to as " County"),
without regard to number and gender. County and Licensor may sometimes hereinafter be

referred to individually as " Party" or jointly as " Parties."

1. DEFINITIONS

The following words in this License shall have the significance attached to them in

this Clause 1 ( DEFINITIONS), unless otherwise apparent from context:

a. " Registrar of Voters ( ROV)" means the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters,
or designee, or upon written notice from County, such other person or entity as shall

be designated by the Board of Supervisors.

b. " Official Ballot Drop Box" means a Vote by mail ballot drop box authorized by the

ROV.

2. LICENSE AREA

Licensor grants to County, and its agents and contractors, the right to access and use a portion
of that/those certain property(ies), described on Exhibit A and shown on Exhibit B ( hereinafter

referred to as the " License Area(s)"), which exhibits are attached hereto and by reference

made a part hereof, together with non- exclusive, in common use of driveways for vehicle

ingress and egress, pedestrian walkways, other facilities, and common areas appurtenant to the

License Area. Licensor represents and warrants that the License Area is free and clear of

easements, including utility easements that would impede the County's use of the License

Area, as set forth below. The Parties agree that the License Area may be modified by County
pursuant to the terms herein. If, for example, the License Area includes multiple properties,
the County may reduce the number of properties within the License Areas, pursuant to Clauses

6 and 20, below.

3. COUNTY AND PUBLIC USE

a. County's use of the License Area shall be limited to installing, operating, securing,
and maintaining an Official Ballot Drop Box on the License Area. County shall not

use the License Area or any portion thereof for any illegal or unlawful purpose and

will not cause or permit a nuisance to be created or maintained therein.

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001145



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

b. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that the County's use of the License

Area is for the operation of an Official Ballot Drop Box consistent with the

applicable law as set forth within the California Elections Code and the California

Code of Regulations. Licensor grants to voters, and other County invitees, the right
of access to the License Area, described in Clause 2 ( LICENSE AREA), above, for

purposes consistent with the conduct of, and participation in, an election. Licensor

acknowledges that the Official Ballot Drop Box shall be made available during
business hours for the 30 days prior to an election and until 8:00 p.m. on

Election Day (" Election Period"). County shall endeavor to notify Licensor with

an election schedule no later than 30 days before the commencement of the

Election Period pursuant to Clause 28 ( NOTICES).

c. Consistent with the uses outlined in this Clause 3, Licensor shall notify the County
within 24 hours of any change to the License Area or surrounding property that

would make the Official Ballot Drop Box inaccessible during the Election Period

and frustrate the intent of this License. However, during a catastrophic or

emergency event, Licensor may notify County as soon as reasonably possible.
Licensor shall not make any discretionary and/or elective changes to the License

Area or the appurtenant common areas referenced in Clause 2 ( License Area)
during an Election Period. Any changes to the License Area or appurtenant
common areas by Licensor during an Election Period shall be reserved to

emergencies or other necessitated, mandatory or required changes.

4. PARKING

Licensor, throughout the Term, as set forth below, shall provide County, and its invitees, with

the non- exclusive use of parking spaces. The location and any rules or instructions for use of
these parking spaces shall be determined by the Licensor and provided to the County no later

than the commencement of the first Election Period after the Effective Date.

5. TERM

This License shall commence on the Effective Date written above and shall continue in effect
for five ( 5) years (" Term") or as otherwise terminated in accordance with Clause 6

TERMINATION) of this License.

6. TERMINATION

This License may be revocable by either Party; however, Licensor shall not revoke the License

during an Election Period. Should a Party elect to revoke this License, the Party must first

provide the other Party with advanced written notice pursuant to Clause 28 ( NOTICES) in
accordance with the following conditions:

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

2
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001146



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

a. Election year: whenever the ROV is tasked with administering or conducting an

established election as set forth within California Elections Code section 1000, the revoking

Party must provide the other party with at least two hundred ( 200) calendar days advance

written notice prior to the termination date.

b. Non -election years: during the years in which the ROV is not administering or

conducting an established election, the revoking Party must provide at least ninety ( 90)
calendar days advance written notice to the other Party prior to the termination date.

In the event the County modifies the License Area pursuant to Section 20 ( AMENDMENTS)
for example, by removing property or properties from the License Area — said modification

shall not terminate the License for the remaining property or properties that comprise the

License Area.

7. LICENSE FEE

In consideration for the valuable public services provided to the citizens of the County of San

Joaquin performed by County consistent with Clause 3 ( USE) above and pursuant to this

License, the license fee shall be waived for County's use of the Licensed Area.

8. UTILITIES, MAINTENANCE AND JANITORIAL

Licensor shall be responsible for all janitorial, maintenance and repairs outside of the License

Area, ( including but not limited to: fire alarm, fire extinguisher, HVAC system, elevator

maintenance, landscaping, pest control, and trash) unless such maintenance and repairs arise

out of County's negligence or intentional acts not in accordance with the uses permitted
herein, per Clause 3 ( USE) above, and not including normal wear and tear.

9. ALTERATIONS

County may make improvements and changes, at the County's expense, in and to the License

Area, including, but not limited to changes described in Exhibit C, attached hereto, and those

deemed necessary or appropriate by the County in its discretion, subject to advance written

permission from Licensor. It is agreed that any such improvements attached to or placed upon
the License Area by County shall be considered as personal property of County, who shall

have the right, but not the obligation, to remove same. County agrees that the License Area

shall be left in as good condition as when received, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

10. OWNERSHIP OF IMPROVEMENTS

a. All improvements constructed or placed within the License Area by County
County Improvements") must, upon completion, be free and clear of all liens,

claims, or liability for labor or material. The County Improvements shall remain

property of County and shall be removed by County at the termination of this

License, without damage to the License Area.

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

3
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001147



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

b. The County Improvements to be installed on the License Area shall include the

Official Ballot Drop Box as specified in the included Exhibit C. The County shall be

responsible for all costs incurred in the installation of the County Improvements.
The County shall coordinate the installation and inspection of the County
Improvements with the Licensor and Licensor's Construction Division.

11. OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF COUNTY

County shall, to the satisfaction of Licensor, keep and maintain the License Area and all

improvements of any kind in good condition and in substantial repair, normal wear and tear

excepted. It shall be County's responsibility to take all steps necessary or appropriate to

maintain such standard of condition and repair. Licensor shall endeavor to notify the County
when Licensor observes that maintenance is necessary.

County expressly agrees to maintain the License Area in a safe, clean, wholesome, and

sanitary condition, to the complete satisfaction of Licensor and in compliance with all

applicable laws.

In the event the Licensor determines, in its reasonable discretion, that an employee, contractor,
or invitee of County is failing to adhere to proper standards of public conduct, is in violation of

any Licensor policy and/or is in any way disrupting the activities of the Licensor's employees,
students, and/or invitees, the Licensor reserves the right to remove said individual, and/or

require County to remove said individual from the License Area. If warranted, County shall

endeavor to prohibit said individual's future access to the License Area, subject to applicable
law.

12. VIDEO SECURITY SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM

If feasible, the County shall have access to any video security surveillance footage recorded

and stored by Licensor.

Licensor hereby acknowledges that County intends to provide video security surveillance of

the License Area with camera equipment described in Exhibit D.2 located in the License Area

to monitor public activity and that video surveillance activity will be limited to the License

Area, unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the Licensor. Licensor may have access

to any video security surveillance footage recorded and stored by County in accordance with

State law, such as the California Public Records Act, subject to any processed mandated

therein.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

a. Licensor hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend County, its

officers, agents, and employees, with counsel approved by County, against any and
all claims, loss, demands, damages, cost, expenses or liability arising out of the

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

4 Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar ofVoters

License Number 2023-001148



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

ownership or maintenance of the License Area by Licensor, except for liability
arising out of the sole negligence of County, its officers, agents, or employees,
including the cost of defense of any lawsuit arising therefrom. In the event County
is named as co-defendant, Licensor shall notify County of such fact and shall

represent County, with counsel approved by County, in such legal action unless

County undertakes to represent itself as co-defendant in such legal action, in which

event Licensor shall pay to County its litigation costs, expenses and attorneys' fees.

b. County hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Licensor, its

officers, agents, and employees, against any and all claims, loss, demands,
damages, cost, expenses or liability arising out of the use of the License Area by
County, except for liability arising out of the negligence of Licensor, its officers,
agents, or employees, including the cost of defense of any lawsuit arising
therefrom. In the event Licensor is named as co-defendant, County shall notify
Licensor of such fact and shall represent Licensor, with counsel approved by
Licensor, in such legal action unless Licensor undertakes to represent itself as co-

defendant in such legal action, in which event County shall pay to Licensor its

litigation costs, expenses and attorneys' fees.

c. In the event judgment is entered against County and Licensor because of the

concurrent active negligence of County and Licensor, their officers, agents, or

employees, an apportionment of liability to pay such judgment shall be made by a

court of competent jurisdiction. Neither Party shall request a jury apportionment.

d. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this

License.

14. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBAGREEMENTS

Any assignment of this License or sublicenses under this License require the prior written

approval of Licensor, which approval will not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or

delayed.

15. EMPLOYMENT

No County employee shall be considered as an employee of the Licensor under the jurisdiction
of Licensor, nor shall such County employees have any Licensor pension, civil service, or

other status while an employee of County.

County shall have no authority to contract on behalf of Licensor. It is expressly understood
and agreed by both Parties hereto that County, while engaged in carrying out and complying
with any terms of this License, is not acting as an agent, officer, or employee of Licensor.

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

5 Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001149



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

In the performance of permitted uses as consistent with Clause 3 ( USE) above, as well as

the various duties and obligations imposed by this License, the Parties are at all times acting
independently. Neither Licensor, nor any of its officers, agents and employees shall be deemed an

employee of County, nor have any claim(s) under this License or otherwise against COUNTY for

vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security or workers' compensation benefits.

16. SIGNS

Licensor agrees to allow County to install and maintain any sign or display upon or in front of

the License Area and/or property. Such signage shall comply with all applicable laws and

zoning and site plan requirements and be consistent with Licensor signage on the property

upon which the License Area is located.

17. ELECTIONEERING

No electioneering is permitted within 100 feet of the Official Ballot Drop Box during the

Election Period. Licensor agrees that County and its staff may take steps they deem reasonably
necessary to stop or prevent such electioneering. Licensor, its officers, agents, and employees
will refrain from erecting or permitting any sign, display, or other demonstration that may
have the effect of influencing or intimidating voters during the Election Period. County may
take the steps they deem reasonably necessary to obscure or remove any such sign, display, or

other demonstration. For purposes of this section, "electioneering" means the visible display
or audible dissemination of information that advocates for or against any candidate or measure

on the ballot within 100 feet of the Official Ballot Drop Box. Such electioneering information

includes but is not limited to:

1. Display of a candidate's name, likeness, or logo;
2. A display of a ballot measure's number, title, subject, or logo;
3. Buttons, hats, pencils, pens, shirts, signs, or stickers containing electioneering

information;
4. Dissemination of audible electioneering information; and/or

5. Loitering near or disseminating visible or audible electioneering information.

18. AUTHORITY

The persons executing the License below on behalf of County or Licensor warrant that they
have the power and authority to bind County or Licensor to this License.

19. LICENSE ORGANIZATION

The various headings and numbers herein, the grouping of provisions of this License into

separate clauses and paragraphs, and the organization hereof, are for the purpose of

convenience only and shall not be considered otherwise.

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

6 Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001150



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

20. AMENDMENTS

This License is the sole and only agreement between the Parties regarding the subject matter

hereof; other agreements, either oral or written, are void. Any changes to this License shall be

in writing and shall be properly executed by both Parties; however, County may modify the

License Area, in its discretion, upon written notification from the ROV informing Licensor of

the modification and the date the modification will become effective. Based on such written

notice the Parties agree to thereafter amend this License to reflect the revised License Area if

so desired by either Party.

21. PARTIAL INVALIDITY

If any term, covenant, condition, or provision of this License is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions hereof shall

remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated

thereby.

22. WAIVER OF RIGHTS

The failure of Licensor or County to insist upon strict performance of any of the terms,
conditions, and covenants in this License shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy
that Licensor or County may have, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy
for a subsequent breach or default of the terms, conditions, and covenants herein contained.

23. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

This License has been negotiated and executed in the State of California and shall be governed
by and construed under the laws of the State of California. In the event of any legal action to

enforce or interpret this License, the sole and exclusive venue shall be a court of competent
jurisdiction located in San Joaquin County, California, and the Parties hereto agree to and do

hereby submit to the jurisdiction of such court, notwithstanding Code of Civil Procedure
section 394.

The Parties expressly understand and agree that this License constitutes a license for use of the

License Area. This License is not intended by the Parties, nor shall it be legally construed, to
convey a leasehold, easement, or other interest in real property. County acknowledges that a

license is a valid form of agreement and shall not contest the validity of the form of this

License in any action or proceeding brought by County against the Licensor, or by the

Licensor against County. Should either Party be compelled to institute arbitration, legal, or

other proceedings against the other for or on account of the other Party's failure or refusal to

perform or fulfill any of the covenants or conditions of this License on its part to be performed
or fulfilled, the Parties agree that the rules and principles applicable to licenses shall govern
such actions or proceedings.

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

7 Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001151



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

24. ATTORNEYS' FEES

In the event of a dispute between Licensor and County concerning claims arising out of this

License, or in any action or proceeding brought to enforce or interpret any provision of this

License or where any provision hereof is validly asserted as a defense, each Party shall bear its

own attorney fees and costs.

25. TIME OF ESSENCE

Time is of the essence of this License. Failure to comply with any time requirements of this

License shall constitute a material breach of this License.

26. CONDITION OF LICENSE AREA UPON TERMINATION

Except as otherwise agreed to herein, upon termination of this License, County shall redeliver

possession of said License Area to Licensor in substantially the same condition that existed

immediately prior to County's entry thereon, reasonable wear and tear, flood, earthquakes,
war, and any act of war excepted.

27. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

The relationship of the Parties hereto is that of Licensor and County, and it is expressly
understood and agreed that Licensor does not in any way or for any purpose become a partner
of or a joint venture with County in the conduct of County's business or otherwise.

28. NOTICES

All written notices pursuant to this License shall be addressed as set forth below or as either

Party may hereafter designate by written notice and shall be deemed delivered upon personal
delivery, delivery by facsimile machine, electronic mail, or seventy-two (72) hours after

deposit in the United States Mail.

To: COUNTY

County of San Joaquin
Registrar of Voters

44 N San Joaquin Street, Suite 350

Stockton, CA. 95202

Attention: Olivia Hale

ohale@sjgov.org
209-468-3191

To: LICENSOR

City of Lathrop
City Manager's Office

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

With a copy to:

City Clerk's Office

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

209) 941-7230 / cco@ci.lathrop.ca.us

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

8 Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001152



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

29. ATTACHMENTS TO LICENSE

This License includes the following, which are attached hereto and made a part hereof:

I. EXHIBITS

Exhibit A — License Area

Description Exhibit B —

Location Map
Exhibit C — Official Ballot Drop Box Specifications

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

9
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001153



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this License the day and year first above written.

COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN, a political
subdivision of the State of California

By:
OLIVIA HALE, Registrar of Voters

San Joaquin County, State of California

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEL

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

By:

Deputy County Counsel

LICENSOR, CITY OF

LATHROP, a general law

municipal agency of the State of

California

By:

Stephen J. Salvatore, City Manager,
City of Lathrop

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney,
City of Lathrop

ATTEST:

By:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk,
Government Services Director

City of Lathrop

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

10
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001154



License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

EXHIBIT A

DROP BOX AREA OF LICENSE AREA

DESCRIPTION

The location of the drop box is accessible and can be seen from both North and West entrances of Lathrop

City Hall. It is placed right in front of the city hall main entrance under the parking lot shelter. The front of

the drop box will be facing East for both Drive -up and Walk-up drop off of Vote -by -Mail ballots.

NOT TO BE RECORDED

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

11
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001

155



Y A

License Number 2023-001

Registrar of Voters

City of Lathrop

EXHIBIT B

LOCATION MAP FOR DROP BOX LOCATION OF

LICENSE AREA

Latitude: 37°48'13.17"N

Longitude: 121°18'12.73"W

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

12
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001156



EXHIBIT C

OFFICIAL BALLOT DROP BOX

SPECIFICATIONS

The Official Ballot Drop Box shall have the following specifications:

1. Metal construction

2. Weight: 1,000 pounds
3. Height: 53.5 inches

4. Width: 65.4 inches

5. Depth: 53.3 inches

As further detailed in the image below:

Registrar.

OFFICIAL BALLOT DROP BOX

vrin r ) jj; iul rlr 1171/"rr); ilr noichp,

ni1 , fnti

w ww.sj(rov.org

Installation includes:

No postage necessary when returning the

ballot in a drop box.

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters Office

Voter Hotline.

1(800)400-5009

All boxes will need to be installed with anchor bolts designed for concrete or bolts cast into the
concrete prior to box installation. Minimum installation requires four ( 4) bolts at 3/" (at

minimum). There are eight ( 8) fabricated 7/8" diameter holes with 3/16" recess in the box

specifically for these bolts. Some installations may require leveling and pouring of a small

concrete pad, if no concrete pad currently exists or is not level at the install location.

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

13
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001157



EXHIBIT D.1

SURVEILLANCE CAMERA LICENSE AREA DESCRIPTION

AND LOCATION MAP

The License Area includes the location of the temporary video camera surveillance equipment
described in Exhibit D.2 hereto, which will be located across from the ballot box location,

designated by the coordinates below and marked in the photographs below. The County will

utilize and operate the camera surveillance equipment during an election which is marked in

blue" on the provided image. The trailered surveillance equipment will be installed any time

within the 7 -day period preceding the 30 -day election period and will be removed within 7

days after the 30 -day election period concludes.

Latitude: 37°48'12.94"N

Longitude: 121°18'12.20"W

Untitled Map
Wide a description for your map

I

r

j._

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

14
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001

158



EXHIBIT D.2

SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SPECIFICATIONS

Drop dnx Intwrrytron
ra,K....mocktiqrnvau: AI CANS/

r --

SAN JOAQU+N Co

OFFICIAL BALLOT DROP

Buzon Ofkia/de E'ntrega

etarrot'rwnoroy ed.rmoce

15
San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001159



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

WEIGHT 1,900 lbs

SUSPENSION 3,500 lbs axle & springs

TIRE SIZE 13"

SOLAR GENERATION 800 watts

BATTERY CAPACITY 460 AH

MEASUREMENTS

LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT

DEPLOYED 103" 96" 264"

TRANSPORT 100" 68" 102"

TOW 135" 68" 102"

NOT TO BE RECORDED

Mr/i/

San Joaquin County
City of Lathrop

16
Rent Free Acquisition License

Registrar of Voters

License Number 2023-001160



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:

ITEM 4.11

APPROVE OUT OF STATE TRAVEL FOR THE 2024

WOMEN IN MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ( WIMG)
SUMMER CONFERENCE

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Authorizing Out of State Travel for

the 2024 National League of Cities Women in

Municipal Government Summer Conference in

Hollywood, Florida, July 17-19, 2024, and Approving
Related Budget Amendment

SUMMARY:

One of National League of Cities ( NLC) six constituency groups, the Women in

Municipal Government ( WIMG), brings together female municipal leaders to network,
share best practices and engage in educational forums. WIMG is a caucus within the

NLC that serves as a forum for communication and networking among women local

officials and their colleagues. The group works to raise awareness about issues of

concern to women, and it encourages women to seek public office in their

communities.

This year, the NLC will be hosting their 2024 NLC WIMG Summer Conference in

Hollywood, Florida, July 17, 2024, through July 19, 2024. WIMG serves as a vehicle

for members to discuss problems and explore solutions, debate policy issues, and

contribute to the success of American cities and towns.

Since City policy requires Council approval for all out of state travel, staff requests

approval for up to three Council Members to attend the 2024 NLC WIMG Summer

Conference. The cost per Council Member is approximately $ 5,000, which includes

conference registration, hotel, airfare, transportation and meals ( not provided by the

conference).

BACKGROUND:

The NLC is an organization comprised of City, Town and Village leaders focused on

improving the quality of life for their current and future constituents. The NLC has

over 100 years of experience in providing educational and resource programs

dedicated to the development of local governments and their leaders. The NLC has

members and supporters throughout 2,700 cities across the nation. Their mission is

to advocate for, and protect the interests of cities, towns and villages by influencing
federal policy, strengthening local leadership and driving innovative solutions. In

order to expand educational training opportunities and take advantage of the

legislative support services provided by the National League of Cities, the City of

Lathrop became a member city in 2021.

161



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

2024 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES WOMEN IN MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT

WIMG) SUMMER CONFERENCE

The Women in Municipal Government ( WIMG) is a caucus within the National League
of Cities ( NLC) that serves as a forum for communication and networking among

women local officials and their colleagues. The group works to raise awareness about

issues of concern to women, and it encourages women to seek public office in their

communities. Therefore, staff recommends that they participate in the upcoming NLC

WIMG Summer Conference.

This year, the NLC will be hosting their 2024 NLC WIMG Summer Conference in

Hollywood, Florida, July 17, 2024 through July 19, 2024. Established within the NLC

in 1974, the WIMG works to raise awareness about issues of concern to women, and

it encourages women to seek public office in their communities. It has successfully

forged a prominent role for women in the development of NLC's National Municipal

Policy and its agenda for the nation's cities and towns.

Since, City policy requires Council approval for all out of state travel, staff requests
approval for up to three Council Members to attend the 2024 NLC WIMG Summer

Conference. The cost per Council Member is approximately $ 5,000, which includes

conference registration, hotel, airfare, transportation and meals

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Attendance to these conferences allow Council Members the opportunity to enhance

their knowledge on government law and policy. Thus, furthering the interests of the

Lathrop community, while promoting and implementing innovative solutions, and

awareness about issues of concern to women.

FISCAL IMPACT:

A budget amendment will be required from the General Fund to the City Council

Training and Travel Account ( 1010-11-10-435-20-00) to cover the cost of

participation in the 2024 NLC WIMG Summer Conference. The cost per Council

Member is approximately $ 5,000, which includes registration, hotel, airfare,

transportation and meals for up to three Council Members.

Increase Expenditure
1010-11-10-435-20-00 $ 15,000

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving Out of State Travel to the 2024 National League of

Cities Women in Municipal Government Summer Conference in Hollywood,
Florida from July 17-19, 2024.

B. 2024 National League of Cities Women in Municipal Government Summer

Conference in Hollywood, Florida Registration Information.

162



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

2024 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES WOMEN IN MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT

WIMG) SUMMER CONFERENCE

APPROVALS:

eresa Vargas
Government Services Director &

City Clerk

Cari Jame

Director of Finance

DZ q/I9/

04/9.04
Date

Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

0 -6.24
S hen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

163



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

AUTHORIZING OUT OF STATE TRAVEL FOR THE 2024 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF

CITIES WOMEN IN MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT SUMMER CONFERENCE IN

HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA, JULY 17, 2024 THROUGH JULY 19, 2024, AND

APPROVE RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the National League of Cities ( NLC) is an organization comprised
of city, town and village leaders focused on improving the quality of life for their

current and future constituents; and

WHEREAS, the NLC's mission is to advocate for, and protect the interests of,
cities, towns and villages by influencing federal policy, strengthening local leadership
and driving innovative solutions; and

WHEREAS, the Women in Municipal Government ( WIMG) is one of six NLC

Constituency Groups; and

WHEREAS, Constituency Groups are caucuses within the National League of

Cities; these constituency groups are networks that give local elected officials a space

to express themselves and advocate for the needs of their communities; and

WHEREAS, the Lathrop City Council has members that actively participate in

various NLC Constituency Groups, including the WIMG. Therefore, staff recommends

that they participate in the upcoming NLC WIMG Summer Conference; and

WHEREAS, the NLC will be hosing their 2024 NLC WIMG Summer Conference

July 17, 2024 through July 19, 2024 in Hollywood, Florida; and

WHEREAS, since City policy requires Council approval for all out of state

travel, staff requests approval for three Council Members to attend the 2024 NLC

WIMG Summer Conference. The estimated cost for each Council Member is

approximately $ 5,000, which includes registration, hotel, airfare, transportation and

meals ( not provided by the conference); and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting a budget amendment from the General Fund of

15,000 to increase the City Council Training and Travel, in order to cover expenses.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Lathrop
does hereby authorizes travel for three Council Members to attend the 2024 NLC

WIMG Summer Conference July 17, 2024 through July 19, 2024 in Hollywood, Florida

including the budget amendment of $ 15,000 from General Fund to Expense Account

1010-11-10-435-20-00 (City Council Training and Travel).

164



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

165



Q

AO Events

NLC ioc

ATTACHMENT" d "

Women in Municipal Government ( WIMG) 2024 Summer

Conference

Jul 17th, 2024 - Jul 19th, 2024

Hollywood, FL

REGISTER NOW

Community & Economic Development Conference Leadership

On July 17-19, join NLC's Women in Municipal Government ( WIMG) Constituency Group in Hollywood,

Florida, for this year's annual summer conference.

This premier event brings together women in local government to:

Learn about local policy issues.

166



Expand your network with female elected officials and statewide leaders.

Strengthen your governance skills.

Explore creative solutions to challenges experienced in your communities.

Register today to join your peers for three days of engaging sessionsleadership building. mobile city tours,

and an opportunity to discuss topics and share best practices unique to your role as a woman in local

government.

What to Expect

Conference theme: Uplifting Women: Leadership • Safety • Success

We look forward to having you join us for engaging panels, informative workshops and peer discussions on

various topics that local leaders around the country are addressing.

This year. WIMG is striving to bring local leaders resources in the following areas,

Addressing Domestic Violence

Youth Empowerment and the Pipeline for Future Women Leaders

Housing Access

Resources for Families and Older Residents

Stay tuned for exciting updates on speakers and session titles coming soon'

Schedule at -a -glance ( subject to change)

SCHEDULE AT -A -GLANCE

Registration Rates

Rates are based on your city's NLC membership.

Rate Early ( 4/1-6/12) Advance (After 6/13)

NLC Member 375 475

Non -Member 500 600

Guest/Spouse registration

78+ Includes evening events only
200

Register a group of 4 and receive the fifth registration free.

All offsite activities are included in the price of registration unless otherwise noted. Reservations for Hotel

Room Block End June 12. The / ink to reserve your hotel stay will be included in your conference registration

confirmation email. Please note there is a $ 700 cancellation fee before June 10, after which refunds are not

guaranteed.

REGISTER NOW

Contact Us

167



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

168



ITEM 4.12

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE A RESOLUTION WAIVING COMMERCIAL

LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY -

CONTRACTED ENTERTAINERS AT CITY SPONSORED

EVENTS

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt a Resolution to Waive Commercial Liability
Insurance Requirements for City -Contracted

Entertainers at City Sponsored Events

SUMMARY:

The Parks and Recreation Department hosts over 52 events annually between

Community Special Events, Senior Events, and Youth/Teen Events. Each of these

events may require the City to contract with a variety of performers for

entertainment. To continue to uphold the quality of the events City of Lathrop
residents have come to expect, the participation of such entertainers has become

very significant. Most often, performers, musicians, bands, dancers, disc jockeys,
judges, and other providers of entertainment do not carry commercial liability
insurance.

The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting that Council consider waiving the

commercial liability insurance requirement for such performers, musicians, bands,
dancers, disc jockeys, judges, and other providers of entertainment contracted by
the City to participate at City sponsored events. The performers, musicians, bands,
dancers, disc jockeys, judges, and other entertainment providers would still be

required to sign a Hold Harmless Agreement and a Service Contract wherein they
would agree to indemnify the City for any damages and claims for their performance.

If this proposed waiver is approved by Council, the City would be responsible for

liability resulting from such performances at such City -sponsored events to the extent

performers are not willing or able to cover any liability resulting from their

performances.

BACKGROUND:

The Parks and Recreation Department hosts a multitude of special events throughout
the year. To continue to uphold the quality of the events City of Lathrop residents

have come to expect, the participation of such entertainers has become very

significant. Each of these events may require the City to contract with performers
for entertainment. A stipulation in the City's standard Service Contract requires the

contractor to maintain commercial liability insurance, which many of these

169



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE A RESOLUTION WAIVING COMMERCIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY -CONTRACTED ENTERTAINERS AT CITY

SPONSORED EVENTS

performers do not carry. If commercial liability insurance continues to be required
by the City, many entertainers will not be able to participate in our events.

Staff reached out to the City's Risk Management Association for their opinion on the

potential waiver of commercial liability insurance and they provided the following:

This is one of those business decisions for the city. Ideally these groups would

provide insurance, but the reality is many are too small and don't ordinarily carry

insurance. Waiving insurance for these groups is a business decision for your city.

The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting that Council waive the

commercial liability insurance requirement for performers, musicians, bands,
dancers, disc jockeys, judges, and others at City sponsored events.

If this waiver is approved by Council, the City would be responsible for any liability
resulting from such performances at such City -sponsored events to the extent

performers are not willing or able to cover the liability resulting from such incidents.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt a Resolution to waive commercial liability insurance requirements for City -
contracted performers, musicians, bands, dancers, disc jockeys, judges, and other

entertainers providing entertainment at City sponsored events.

FISCAL IMPACT:

If the waiver is approved by Council, the City would be responsible for any liability
resulting from such performances at such City -sponsored events to the extent

performers are not willing or able to cover the liability resulting from such incidents.

Otherwise, no fiscal impact.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. A Resolution to Waive Commercial Liability Insurance Requirements for City -
Contracted Entertainers at City Sponsored Events

170



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE A RESOLUTION WAIVING COMMERCIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY -CONTRACTED ENTERTAINERS AT CITY

SPONSORED EVENTS

APPROVALS:

Todd Sebastian Date

Director of Parks and Recreation

raft silo/To-Li{
Cari James Date

Director of Finance

5-%34-161.,4
Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

5- 31 • Zo Z'•(

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

10•S•'14

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

171



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO WAIVE

COMMERCIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CITY -

CONTRACTED ENTERTAINERS AT CITY SPONSORED EVENTS

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department hosts over 52 events

annually between Community Special Events, Senior Events, and Youth/Teen Events;
and

WHEREAS, each of these events may require the City to contract with a

variety of performers for entertainment; and

WHEREAS, the City's standard Service Contract requires that all contractors

maintain commercial liability insurance which many of these entertainers do not

carry; and

WHEREAS, to continue to uphold the quality of the events City of Lathrop
residents have come to expect, the participation of such entertainers is

required/necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department is requesting that Council

waive the City's usual requirement for commercial liability insurance for City -
contracted entertainers for City sponsored events and only require entertainers to

sign the City's standard Hold Harmless Agreement and Service Contract wherein they
would agree to indemnify the City for damages and claims resulting from their

performances; and

WHEREAS, if the proposed waiver is approved by Council, the City would be

responsible for liability resulting from such performances at any City -sponsored
events to the extent performers are not willing or able to cover any liability resulting
from such incidents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby waive commercial liability insurance requirements for City -
contracted entertainers at City sponsored events.

172



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June, 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

173



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

174



ITEM 4.13

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE VARIOUS ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID

WASTE LICENSE RENEWALS FOR FISCAL YEAR ( FY)
2024-25

RECOMMENDATION: • Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid

Waste License for California Materials, Inc., for FY

2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Cal -Waste Recovery Systems
for FY 2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Central Pacific Holdings, Inc.,

for FY 2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Republic Services for FY 2024-

25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Ground Force Enterprises for

FY 2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., for FY

2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Stockton Scavengers for FY

2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Tesla, Inc., for FY 2024-25

Adopt Resolution Approving Annual Industrial

Solid Waste License for Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc.,
for FY 2024-25

SUMMARY:

The Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the California Integrated
Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that it is within the

public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate provisions
for solid waste management. The process requires cities and other local agencies
to implement plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their

integrated waste management practices.

To comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted Municipal Code Chapter
8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal Code Section 8.16.140

requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the City of Lathrop to

annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License. The City received

175



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

June 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE VARIOUS ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE RENEWALS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ( FY) 2024-25

Industrial Solid Waste Removal License applications from the following haulers for

fiscal year 2024-25: California Materials, Inc., Cal - Waste Recycling Systems,
Central Pacific Holdings, Inc., Republic Services, Ground Force Enterprises, Ra Ra

Trucking, Inc., Stockton Scavengers, Tesla, Inc., and Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc.

Staff requests the approval of Industrial Solid Waste Removal Licenses for California

Materials, Inc., Cal -Waste Recycling Systems, Central Pacific Holdings, Inc.,

Republic Services, Ground Force Enterprises, Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., Stockton

Scavengers, Tesla, Inc., and Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc., for fiscal year 2024-25.

BACKGROUND:

Lathrop Municipal Code 8.16.140, Section ( A) requires any company who collects
and removes industrial solid waste within the City of Lathrop to apply annually for
an industrial solid waste removal license.

California Materials, Inc., Cal -Waste Recycling Systems, Central Pacific Holdings,
Inc., Ground Force Enterprises, Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., Stockton Scavengers, Tesla,
Inc., and Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc., will be required to pay an annual license

fee in the sum of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500) and the standard
eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipts and a ninety-two dollar ($ 92)
license administration fee, which is set forth by Lathrop Municipal Code 8.16.140.

Republic Services provides both residential and commercial waste collection service

and therefore is not required to pay the annual license fee in the sum of two

thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500). However, Republic Services is required to

pay the standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipts and $ 92
administration fee, which is set forth by Lathrop Municipal Code 8.16.140.

California Materials, Inc., Cal - Waste Recycling Systems, Central Pacific Holdings,
Inc., Republic Services, Ground Force Enterprises, Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., Stockton

Scavengers, Tesla, Inc., and Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc., have submitted their
annual license application, applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their
bonds or financial status report.

RECOMMENDATION:

To continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation, and continue

implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of our

integrated waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve Industrial Solid Waste Removal Licenses for California Materials, Inc., Cal -
Waste Recycling Systems, Central Pacific Holdings, Inc., Republic Services, Ground
Force Enterprises, Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., Stockton Scavengers, Tesla, Inc., and Tony
and Sons Trucking, Inc., for fiscal year 2024-25.

176



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

June 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE VARIOUS ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE RENEWALS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ( FY) 2024-25

FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenue received from these companies will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -

Solid Waste Industrial revenue account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

The license administration fees in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) received

from these companies will be deposited into Parks and Recreation account number

1010-30-01-341-01-01.

The annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received from these companies will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste

Industrial revenue account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for California

Materials, Inc., for FY 2024-25

B. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Cal - Waste

Recovery Systems for FY 2024-25

C. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Central

Pacific Holdings, Inc., for FY 2024-25

D. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Republic
Services for FY 2024-25

E. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Ground

Force Enterprises for FY 2024-25

F. Resolution Approving Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Ra Ra

Trucking, Inc., for FY 2024-25

G. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Stockton

Scavengers for FY 2024-25

H. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Tesla, Inc.,

for FY 2024-25

I. Resolution Approving an Annual Industrial Solid Waste License for Tony and

Sons Trucking, Inc., for FY 2024-25

J. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from California Materials, Inc.

K. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Cal - Waste Recycling Systems
L. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Central Pacific Holdings, Inc.

M. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Republic Services

N. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Ground Force Enterprises
0. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Ra Ra Trucking, Inc.

P. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Stockton Scavengers
Q. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Tesla, Inc.

R. Industrial Refuse Collection Application from Tony and Sons Trucking, Inc.

177



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

June 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE VARIOUS ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE RENEWALS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ( FY) 2024-25

APPROVALS:

Todd Sebastian

Director of Parks and Recreation

Cari Ja e

Finance:Di ector

F. 23 . v-1
Date

a3/o2.0 '
Date

S/2 /zotil
Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

l  .
Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

5.30 • Zo2y

z z --Lo zq
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

St en J. Salvatore

City Manager

Lo • 3•Z*

Date

178



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING

AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR CALIFORNIA

MATERIALS, INC., FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the

California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that

it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, California Materials, Inc., submitted their annual license application,
applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial status report
for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of

their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for California Materials, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies

received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for California

Materials, Inc. for fiscal year 2024-25.

179



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

180



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING

AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR CAL -WASTE RECOVERY

SYSTEMS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the

California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that

it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Cal -Waste Recovery Systems submitted their annual license

application, applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial

status report for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of

their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Cal -Waste Recovery Systems ;
and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies

received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Cal - Waste

Recovery Systems for fiscal year 2024-25.

181



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

182



Attachment C

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING
AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR CENTRAL PACIFIC

HOLDINGS, INC., FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the

California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that

it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Central Pacific Holdings, Inc., submitted their annual license

application, applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial

status report for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of
their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Central Pacific Holdings, Inc.;

and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies

received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax - Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Central Pacific

Holdings, Inc. for fiscal year 2024-25.

183



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

184



Attachment D

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING

AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR DELTA CONTAINER

CORPORATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the

California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that
it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Delta Container Corporation submitted their annual license

application, applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial

status report for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of

their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Delta Container Corporation;
and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies

received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Delta Container

Corporation for fiscal year 2024-25.

185



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,

by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

186



Attachment E

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING
AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR GROUND FORCE
ENTERPRISES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the
California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that
it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Ground Force Enterprises submitted their annual license application,
applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial status report
for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of
their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Ground Force Enterprises; and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Ground Force

Enterprises for fiscal year 2024-25.

187



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

188



Attachment F

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING
AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR RA RA TRUCKING, INC.,
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the
California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that
it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Ra Ra Trucking, Inc., submitted their annual license application,
applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial status report
for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of
their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Ra Ra Trucking, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Ra Ra Trucking,
Inc., for fiscal year 2024-25.

189



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

190



Attachment G

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING
AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR STOCKTON
SCAVENGERS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the
California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that
it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Stockton Scavengers submitted their annual license application,
applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial status report
for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of
their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Stockton Scavengers; and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Stockton

Scavengers for fiscal year 2024-25.

191



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

192



Attachment H

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING
AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR TESLA, INC., FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the

California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that
it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Tesla, Inc., submitted their annual license application, applicable
fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial status report for fiscal

year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of

their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Tesla, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Tesla, Inc. for fiscal

year 2024-25.

193



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

194



Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING
AN ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE FOR TONY AND SONS

TRUCKING, INC., FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the

California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 ( AB939), has acknowledged that

it is within the public interest to authorize and require local agencies to make adequate
provisions for solid waste management; and

WHEREAS, the process requires cities and other local agencies to implement
plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of their integrated waste

management practices; and

WHEREAS, to comply with said legislation, the City of Lathrop adopted
Municipal Code Chapter 8.16 (Garbage Collection and Disposal). Lathrop Municipal
Code Section 8.16.140 requires any company that collects industrial solid waste in the

City of Lathrop to annually apply for an Industrial Solid Waste Removal License; and

WHEREAS, Tony and Sons, Inc., submitted their annual license application,
applicable fees, insurance, locations serviced, and their bonds or financial status report
for fiscal year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, to continue our efforts to meet the terms of the AB939 legislation
and continue implementing plans for source reduction, reuse, and recycling as part of

their integrated solid waste management practices, staff recommends that City Council

approve the Industrial Solid Waste Removal License for Tony and Sons, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the following monies received from this company will be deposited
as follows:

The standard eleven percent ( 11%) of their annual gross receipt monies

received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05;

License administration fee in the amount of ninety-two dollars ($ 92) will be

deposited into Parks and Recreation account number 1010-30-01-341-01-01;

Annual license fee in the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($ 2,500)
received will be deposited into the Franchise Tax -Solid Waste Industrial revenue

account number 1010-15-10-319-05-05.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve the Industrial Solid Waste License for Tony and Sons,
Inc., for fiscal year 2024-25.

195



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

196



City of

Parks and Recreation Department

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE/FAX

EMAIL:

Attachment J

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop:ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION -

CQ3kroa MO8V+Gas 1let.
ao Ykm C(3k

amcn, 01A m2m

idicoq4y2.--vm
uth-Rr'6\am-veki pom

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

APPLICANT SIG 1L1.' ES:

SIGNATUR

PRINT NAME

DAT

197



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

The following license requirements ore set forth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICER'S AND

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92)

PROCESSED BY:

MELISSA STATHAKOPOULOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

APPROV BY:

TODD SEBSTIA

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

5.24 2,4
DATE

DATE

198



Attachment K

City of

tnfh

Parks and Recreation Department

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE/FAX

EMAIL:

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

California Waste Recovery Systems LLC

175 Enterprise Court, Suite A Galt, Ca 95632

209-369-6887

dmv@cal-waste.com

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

Trash, Recycling and Or

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

Corey V ccarezza

PRINT NAME

TITLE

5/13/2024

DATE

199



City of

l fh-W PE
Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www. ci.1a throe. ca. u s

The following license requirements are set forth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

x

x

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED x

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500) x

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92) x

PROCESSED BY:

Lk' (A006:1PAW)
MELISSA STATHAKOPOULOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION I SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

APPROVED BY:

TODD`SEBAS AN

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

DATE

5`1Z 1vA
DATE

200



City of

Parks and Recreation Department

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE/FAX

EMAIL:

Attachment L

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 9533(
Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.chlathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

cfAkrs\ V6( ,CaNa;ny5 \hL.oQ'R cPs

PO i?:oX / 36

v'S)eFA , CV\ c\ .#

ZV r " ns_  1

Rvi PS

The following license requirements are setforth by the City ofLathrop Municipal Code,
Tide 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140
Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required.

PROPOSED CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

CHECK IF

ENCLOSED

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED V
TO CITY (See Municipal Code section 8.16.140.2):

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT
Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($25,000) -
OR -

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT
The applicant shall provide proof of financial ability to provide service contemplated

by the application)

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICES AND EMPLOYEES
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

See Municipal Code section 8.16.140.1 for Insurance Requirements):

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($92)

Page 1

201



Parks and Recreation Deportment

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www,ci.Iathrop.ca. nns

W obc ile4 rem&V8)

The following definitions are set forth by the Ciry of Lathrop Municipal Code, Title 8 Health &

Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.010 "Industrial solid waste" means

solid waste originating from mechanized manufacturing facilities, factories, refineries and publicly
operated treatment works.

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

SIGNATURE

et,2;z> 
nr . ,.;

PRINT NAME Fan. CE-r ?ay.,;

TITLE

MEL ISA STATHAKOPOUL } S

MANAGER
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

APP VED BY:

3T2 z C-zy
DA

ta.OraSS f
w4c.

fl3 - S

DATE

S. Zti- ?tj
TOD s SEB TIAN DATE
DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

Page 2

202



City of

Parks and Recreation Department

Attachment M

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370
www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

COMPANY NAME: Republic Services

ADDRESS: 1145 W. Charter Way, Stockton CA 95206

PHONE/FAX ( 209) 420-2949 / (209) 465-0631

EMAIL: FThompson@republicservices.com

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

MSW generated at Industrial accounts located in the City of Lathrop

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

Francina Thompson

4/24124

DATE

PRINT NAME

Municipal Manager

TITLE

203



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370
www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

The following license requirements are setforth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses): X

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY N/A

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT X

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

X

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED X

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500) N/A

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92) X

PRO SSED BY:

NM),Q/e- e.),)
MELISSA STATHAKOPOUL S DATE
PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

APP VED BY:

TODDSEBASTiA

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

za-SI
DATE

204



City of

Parks and Recreation Department
FtE:CE''V .:

k OF LA H OP

44 P

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

Attachment N

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

C CX.S'Y9 c\\\ l
1

CA. GQ ,_.

PHONE/FAX S\v - S\2— 9.OSS

EMAIL: IS) c 1 rx,zz: c.e

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME

O`er -e c cQ e, Gh Ls

TITLE

s1612.c2\
DATE

205



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

The following license requirements are set forth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92)

PROCESSED BY:

k GA 160tR 01\6
MELISSA STATHAKOPOULOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

APPROVED BY:

TODD SEBASTIAN

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

DATE

DATE

x

206



City of

Parks and Recreation Department

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE/FAX

EMAIL:

Attachment 0

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

RARA TRucking Inc

210 Umbarger Rd . San Jose CA 95111

669-233-6489 / 408-516-5953

susana.rivas@raratrucking.com / rara_trucking@yahoo.com

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

Tranportation of solid waste- crashed wood, scrap metal, cardboard

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

Rau A Rivas

05/13/2024

DATE

PRINT NAME

President

TITLE

207



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrnp.ca.us

The following license requirements are set forth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

X

X

X

X

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND X

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92)

MELISSA STATHAKOPOULOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

APPROVED BY:

X

X

DATE

5 2-Z . Z4
TODD . EBASYJCM DATE

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

208



City of

Parks and Recreation Department

COMPANY NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE/FAX

EMAIL:

Attachment P

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370
www.cilathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

31"o
r

R 1 c_ q 5 z 0

r1 ) 1 ( 0 U /1̀ i () G

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

7r.i S L (- LAO( I1 Ci 10 111

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

2 rc k (- 4 ,

PRINT NAME

TITLE

lsr'z f
DA -7

209



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.cilathrop.ca.us

The following license requirements are set forth by the City ofLathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK 1F

industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

x

1 / L it {{ lr,AL
r-, ta,YQ '1"0 ta.d tr,5

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws): C upc trod

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92)

PROCESSED BY:

p)
h 0

MELISSA STATHAKOPOUBOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

TODD SEBASTIAN

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

r27 24
DATE

DATE

210



Parks and Recreation Department

Attachment Q

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

COMPANY NAME: Testa Inc.

ADDRESS: 700 D'Arcy Pkwy

PHONE/FAX

Lathrop, CA 95330

EMAIL: jbottorff@tesla.com

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

Recycling materials ( cardboard, corrugated materials)

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

4.zeao.t. atO& 5/10/2024

IG NATU R E DATE

Jordan Bottorff

PRINT NAME

Staff Environmental Manager
TITLE

211



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

The following license requirements are set forth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,
Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92)

PROCESSED BY:

jn (' 493
L SSA STATHAKOPOULOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

DATE

7-9

x,

TODD SEBASTIAN DATE

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

212



City of

Parks and Recreation Department

Attachment R

e s d SAi*,.R

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

INDUSTRIAL REFUSE COLLECTION

LICENSE APPLICATION

COMPANY NAME: 0i Sorts J `'cK:n , INC.

ADDRESS: PV g0 10

PHONE/FAX

EMAIL:

revic 14 Carty, Cf4 ' 15 2 31

tot. Got. (nog

tohy4.14.1Sohs-Froc 5w‘.n; I. Conn

TYPE OF WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE:

I n dvslf 'a J wccs+c

APPLICANT SIGNATURES:

y
SIGNATURE DATE

41140%;0O Lopez.
PRINT NAME

res taleh+ / G Ib
TITLE

213



City of

Parks and Recreation Department 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941-7370

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

The following license requirements are set forth by the City of Lathrop Municipal Code,

Title 8 Health & Safety, Chapter 8.16 Garbage Collection & Disposal, Section 8.16.140 CHECK IF

Industrial Solid Waste Removal — License Required. ENCLOSED

CUSTOMERS LIST ( Names and Addresses):

SIGNED STATEMENTS FROM NEW INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS ADDRESSED TO CITY

NUMBER, KIND, AND CAPACITY OF VEHICLES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

Must be in compliance with all applicable air pollution control laws):

ORIGINAL PERFORMANCE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY ATTACHED ($ 25,000)
OR-

MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND/OR AUDIT

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE AND ENDORESMENT NAMING THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND

EMPLOYEES AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

LICENSE FEE ENCLOSED ($ 2,500)

ADMINISTRATION FEE ($ 92)

PROC SSED BY:

ki))M I

MELISSA STATHAKOPOULOS

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGER

PARKS & RECREATION 1 SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

APPROVED BY:

TODD SEBASTIAN

DIRECTOR

PARKS, RECREATION & FLEET SERVICES

DATE

L2.., U -1
DATE

214



ITEM 4.14

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR 66 LOTS IN TRACT

3225 WITHIN THE MOSSDALE LANDING AREA

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving Final Map for Tract 3225

within the Mossdale Landing Area, Totaling 66 Single
Family Lots and Subdivision Improvement
Agreement with K. Hovnanian Homes Northern

California, Inc.

SUMMARY:

The proposed Final Map for Tract 3225, included as Attachment " C", will subdivide

the 13.26 acre S1 Pond parcel in the Mossdale Landing area. K. Hovnanian Homes

Northern California, Inc. (KHOV) is proposing 66 single family lots. A Vicinity Map is

included at Attachment " B".

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the proposed Final Map for Tract

3225 and a Subdivision Improvement Agreement ( SIA), included as Attachment " D",

with KHOV by Resolution included as Attachment " A".

BACKGROUND:

On January 27th, 2003, Council and Planning Commission approved the Mossdale

Landing Project entitlements, which included the compliance with California

Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) and adoption of Urban Design Concept ( UDC),
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map ( VTM) for Tract 3142, VTM for Tract 3225, and a

Development Agreement ( DA) for the Mossdale Landing Project. The land for the

proposed Final Map for Tract 3225 is within the geographic boundaries of the VTM.

The developer, Lathrop Mossdale Investors, LP ( LMI), was required to use the low

density residential area of Tract 3225 as a recycled water storage pond ( S1) until a

river discharge permit was obtained from the Regional Water Quality Control Board

RWQCB). LMI retained reversionary rights to the land of S1 to regain the title to the

land when alternative means of disposal of recycled water were funded by LMI.

LMI agreed to fund a portion of the Surface Water Discharge Project for the pro -rata

share of the S1 pond. On January 8, 2024, Council approved the Project Funding
Agreement with LMI and a quitclaim deed to transfer ownership of the S1 property
to KHOV at the request of LMI.

215



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR

66 LOTS IN TRACT 3225 WITHIN THE MOSSDALE LANDING AREA

KHOV is now requesting Council to approve the Final Map for Tract 3225. As required
by the Lathrop Municipal Code Chapter 16.16, all final maps must include an SIA to

guarantee specific offsite and onsite improvements.

The total estimated cost of the improvements for Tract 3225 is $ 2,919,400.
Performance and labor & material securities have been provided to the City with the

proposed SIA in the amount of:

Improvement Total: 3,437,412
Performance Bond ( 150% of Unfinished Improvements) 5,156,118
Labor & Materials Bond ( 50% of Performance Bond) 2,578,059

The SIA also guarantees the construction of the improvements along McKee

Boulevard, Brookhurst Boulevard, and Golden Valley Parkway.

Tract 3225 was annexed into a Community Facilities District ( CFD) for maintenance

purposes with the approval of the VTM.

Potential Council acceptance of the public improvements will be processed by staff at

a later date when the improvements are completed. Prior to acceptance, KHOV will

be required to provide a one ( 1) year warranty bond.

As a precondition to record the Final Map, KHOV must satisfy the Escrow Instructions,
included as Attachment"E", by depositing necessary sums to guarantee the payment
of all fees and providing required documents.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

KHOV has fulfilled all of the requirements of the City's subdivision ordinance as listed

below:

Documents Status

1. Final Map ready for signature Received

2. Subdivision Improvement Agreement Received

3. Faithful Performance and Labor & Materials Security Received

4. Street Improvement, Landscape, Light & Joint Trench

Plans, Traffic Signal Plans
Received

5. Geotechnical Report Received

6. Allocation of Water and Sewer capacity documents
To be provided in

escrow

7. Escrow Instructions Received

216



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR

66 LOTS IN TRACT 3225 WITHIN THE MOSSDALE LANDING AREA

PAGE 3

Fees Status

1. Final Map plan check fee Paid

2. Improvement Plans - Plan check and inspection fees Paid

3. Sierra Club Settlement fee
To be

escrow

paid in

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to the City as all costs are covered by development fees and

any shortfalls in the City's maintenance and operating costs are covered by the CFD.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving Final Map for Tract 3225 within the Mossdale Landing
Area, Totaling 66 Single Family Lots and Subdivision Improvement Agreement
with K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc.

B. Vicinity Map - Tract 3225

C. Draft Final Map - Tract 3225

D. Subdivision Improvement Agreement with K. Hovnanian Homes Northern

California, Inc. for Final Map Tract 3225

E. Escrow Instructions - Final Map 3225

217



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR

66 LOTS IN TRACT 3225 WITHIN THE MOSSDALE LANDING AREA

APPROVALS

Be ll'f Nabiz dah

Assistant Engineer

Brad Taylor
City Engineer

l

23 ( 1-4k
Date

s/vi,24)Zy
Date

C?/3/Z0L,,(
Cari James Date

Finance Director

I 5•3i•zozy

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manger

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Stepan 1 Salvatore Date

City Manager

218



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING FINAL MAP FOR TRACT 3225 WITHIN THE MOSSDALE LANDING

AREA, TOTALING 66 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SUBDIVISION

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT WITH K. HOVNANIAN HOMES NORTHERN

CALIFORNIA, INC.

WHEREAS, on January 27th, 2003, Council and Planning Commission

approved the Mossdale Landing Project entitlements, which included the compliance
with California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) and adoption of Urban Design
Concept ( UDC), Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map ( VTM) for Tract 3142, VTM for

Tract 3225, and a Development Agreement ( DA) for the Mossdale Landing Project;
and

WHEREAS, the land for the proposed Final Map for Tract 3225 is within the

geographic boundaries of the VTM; and

WHEREAS, the developer, Lathrop Mossdale Investors, LP ( LMI), was required
to allow the City to use the low density residential area of Tract 3225 as a recycled
water storage pond ( S1) until alternative means of disposal of recycled water were

available; and

WHEREAS, LMI retained reversionary rights to the land of S1 to regain the

title to the land when the pond is no longer needed by the City as a storage pond;
and

WHEREAS, LMI agreed to fund a portion of the Surface Water Discharge
Project for the pro -rata share of the S1 pond; and

WHEREAS, on January 8, 2024, Council approved the Project Funding
Agreement with LMI and a quitclaim deed to transfer ownership of the S1 property
to K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc. (KHOV), at the request of LMI; and

WHEREAS, staff received a request from KHOV to process the Final Map for

Tract 3225; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Lathrop Municipal Code Chapter 16.16, all final

maps must include a Subdivision Improvement Agreement ( SIA) to guarantee
specific offsite and onsite improvements; and

WHEREAS, performance and labor & material securities have been provided
with the proposed SIA for Tract 3225 that guarantee the onsite and offsite subdivision

improvements for Tract 3225, in the amount as follows:

Improvement Total: 3,437,412
Performance Bond ( 150% of Unfinished Improvements) 5,156,118
Labor & Materials Bond ( 50% of Performance Bond) 2,578,059
and

219



WHEREAS, the SIA also guarantees the construction of the improvements
along McKee Boulevard, Brookhurst Boulevard and Golden Valley Parkway; and

WHEREAS, Tract 3225 was annexed into a Community Facilities District ( CFD)
for maintenance purposes with the approval of the VTM; and

WHEREAS, potential Council acceptance of the public improvements will be

processed by staff at a later date when the improvements are completed. Prior to

acceptance, KHOV will be required to provide a one ( 1) year warranty bond; and

WHEREAS, KHOV must satisfy the Escrow Instructions, included as

Attachment " E" to the City Manager's Report that accompanies this Resolution, by
depositing necessary sums to guarantee the payment of all fees and providing
required documents; and

WHEREAS, there is no fiscal impact to the City because all costs are covered

by development fees and the City's maintenance and operating costs for the future

public improvement will be paid by the CFD that has been established with the VTM.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of

Lathrop that approves the following:

1. The Final Map for Tract 3225 and is hereby approved as submitted for

recordation with the San Joaquin County Assessor/Recorder/County Clerk

Office subject to the K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc.'s

completion of requirements of the escrow instructions.

2. The proposed Subdivision Improvement Agreement with K. Hovnanian Homes

Northern California, Inc. and related documents, including herein - referenced

escrow instructions attached to the City Manager's Report that accompanied
this Resolution, in substantially the form as attached to the June 10, 2024 staff

report.

220



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

221



ammommu

ATTACHMENT

In

O

0017=„ :

31V3S
O

O

O

O

7GOLDEN
VALLEYPgRKWAY

1

GOLDEN SPIKE TRAIL

dO
381N3O
3NMO1

222



Zw0 `

OWNER'S

STATEMENT:

THE

UNDERSIGNED. 
DOES

HEREBY
STATE
THAT
WE

ARE

THE

OWNERS
OF

ALL

THE

LAND

DELINEATED
AND

EMBRACED
WITHIN

THE

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER
OF

THE

HEREIN

EMBODIED
FINAL

MAP

ENTITLED " 
TRACTNO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

304031N
COUNTY, 
MOSSDALE

LANDING -

NEIGIHBORHDOD
12" 

CONSISTING
OF

FOUR (
4) 

SHEETS, 
THAT
WE

HAVE

CAUSED
SAID
MAP
TO

BE

PREPARED
FOR

RECORD
AND

CONSENT
TO

THE

PREPARATION

A

ND

RECORDATION
OF

SAID

MAP,

THAT
SAID
MAP

PARTICULARLY
SETS

FORTH
AND

DESCRIBES
ALL

THE

LOTS

INTENDED
FOR

SALE

BY

NUMBER

O

ATH

THEIR

PRECISE
LENGTH
ANDWIDTH.

THE

REAL

PROPERTY
DESCRIBED
BELOW
IS

DEDICATED
TO

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROPAS
EASEMENTS
FOR

PUBLIC

PURPOSES:

1. 

TH
E

REAL

PROPERTY
DESIGNATED
ON

SAID
MAP
AS

APPLE
GROVE

AVENUE, 
FARM

HOUSE
ROAD, 

PEACH

HOLLOW
WAY, 
AND

WEATHERVANE
DRIVEFO
R

PUBLIC
RIGHT
OF

WAY

PURPOSES.

2.A

NON-

EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT
TOGETHERW

ITH

THE

RIGHT
TOCONSTRU
CT,

RECONSTRUCT, 
REPAIR
AND

MAINTA IN

SOUNDWALLS. OV
ER

AND

UNDER
THE

STRIPS

OF

LAND

SHOW
N

UPO
N

SAID
MAP

MARKED '
WALL

EASEMENT" (

W

E).

3.
A

NON-

EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT
TOGETHER
WITH
THE

RIGHT
TO

CONSTRUCT,

RECONSTRUCT, 
REPAIR
AND

MAINTAIN
CABLES, 

PIPES, 
AND

CONDUITS
AND

THEIR

APPURTENANCES
UPON, 

OVER
AND

UNDER
THE

STRIPS
OF

LANDSHOW
N

UPON
SAID

MAP

MARKED '
PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT" (
PUE).

4.
A

NON-

EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT
TOGETHER
46TH
THE

RIGHT
TO

CONSTRUCT, 
REPAIR
AND

MAINTAIN

LANDSCAPING, 
OVER
AND

UNDER
THE

STRIPS
OF

LAND

SHOWN
UPON
SAID
MAP

MARKED '

ANDSCAPE
EASEMENT' (
LE).

THE

UNDERSIGNED
DOES

HEREBY

RELINQUISH
ANY
AND
ALL

RIGHTS
OF

INGRESS
AND

EGRESS
TO

VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC (

ABUTTERS
RIGHTS) 
TO

BROOKHURST
BOULEVARD
AND

GOLDEN
VALLEY

PARKWAY
ALONG
THE

LOT

LINES

INDICATED
BY

THE

SYMBOL .
4/. /

TO

ENSURE

MUNICIPAL
WATER

SERVICES
TO

ALL

LOTS

SHOWN
UPON
1915

MAP, 
ALL

WATER

RIGHTS
THAT
THE

UNDERSIGNED
MAY

HAVE

WITHIN
THE

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER
UPON
THIS

MAP,

HEREBY
ARE

DEDICATED
TO

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP.

THIS
MAP

SHOWS
ALL

EASEMENTS
OF

RECORD
ON

THE

PREMISES

OWNER: 

K. 
HOVNANIAN

HOMES

NORTHERN
CALIFORNIA, 
INC, 
A

CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION

PRINTED
NAME:

SIGNATURE:TITLE:DATE:OWNER'S

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

A

NOTARY
PUBLIC
OR

OTHER

OFFICER

COM
PLETING
THIS

CERTIFICATE
VERIFIES
ONLY
THE

IDENTITY

OF

THE

INDIVIDUAL
WHO

SIGNED
THE

DOCUMENT
TO

WHICH
THIS

CERTIFICATE
IS

ATTACHED, 
AND

NOT
THE

TRU
THFULNESS, 

ACCURACY, 
OR

VALIDITY
OF

THAT

DOCUMENT.

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA } 

SS

COUNTY
OF

ON

2024, 
BEFORE
ME

A

NOTARY
PUBLIC,

PERSONALLY
APPEARED

4.

110

PROVED
TO

ME

ON

THE

BASIS
OF

SATISFACTORY
EVIDENCE
TO

BE

THE

PERSON
WHOSE
NAME
IS

SUBSCRIBED
TO

THE

W

ITHIN

INSTRUMENT
AND

ACKNOWLEDGED
TO

ME

THAT
HE

EXECUTED
THE

SAME
IN

HIS

AUTHORIZED
CAPACITY, 
AND
BY

HIS

SIGNATURE
ON

THE

INSTRUMENT
THE

PERSON, 
OR

ENTITY

UPON

BEHALF
Of

WHICH
THE

PERSON
ACTED, 

EXECUTED
THE

INSTRUMENT.

1

CERTIFY
UNDER

PENALTY
OF

PERJURY
UNDER
THE

LAW
S

OF

THE

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA
THAT

THE

FOREGOING
PARAGRAPH
IS

TRUE
AND

CORRECT.

WITNESS
MY

HAND:

SIGNATURE:PRINTED
NAME, 

NOTARY
PUBLIC
IN

AND

FOR

SAID

COUNTY
AND

STATE

PRINCIPAL
COUNTY
OF

BUSINESS:

COMMISSION
EXPIRES:

COM
MISSION # 
OF

NOTARY:

05-30-2024
10:

10am
Ion

raccoon. 
P:\

25225\

SRV \
MAPPING\FM\TR

3225
FM -

01. 046
5

D.
D. 

SHEET
N0. 

48)

TRACT
NO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 

MOUNT

DIABLO
BASE
8

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

LATHROP

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

MACKAY & 
SOAPS

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

51420

FRANKLIN
DR, 

SUITE
B

PLEASANTON. 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

VICINITY

M

AP

NOTTO
SCALE

SURVEYOR'S
STATEMENT:

THIS

MAP
WAS

PREPARED
BY

ME

OR

UNDER
MY

DIRECTION
AND
IS

BASED
UPON
A

FIELD

SURVEY

MADE
IN

CONFORMANCE
WITH
THE

REQUIREMENTS
OF

THE

SUBDIVISION
MAP

ACT

AND

LOCAL

ORDINANCE
AT

THE

REQUEST
OF , 

INJUNE, 
2019. 
I

HEREBY
STATE
THAT

THIS

FINAL
MAP

SUBSTANTIALLY
CONFORMS
TO

THE

APPROVED
OR

CONDITIONALLY
APPROVED

VESTING

TENTATIVE
MAP. 
1

FURTHER
STATE
THAT
ALL

THE

MONUMENTS
SHOWN
HEREON
WILL
BE

OF

THE

CHARACTER
AND

OCCUPY
THE

POSITIONS
INDICATED
BEFORE
SAID

FINAL
MAP

IMPROVEMENTS
ARE

ACCEPTED
BY

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
AND

THAT
SAID

9O00MENTS
WILL
BE

SUFFICIENT
TO

ENABLE
THIS

SURVEY
TO

BERETRACED.

DATED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024.

IAN

BRUCE

M

ACDONALD

LS

NO. 

8817,
RIGHT
TO

FARM

STATEMENT:

PER

CITY
OF

LATHROP
CODE
OF

ORDINANCES. 
TITLE
15

CHAPTER
15-48 .
04, 
THE
CITY
OF

LATHROP

PERMITS

OPERATION
OF

PROPERLY
CONDUCTED
AGRICULTURAL
OPERATIONS
WITHIN
THE

CITY

LIMITS, 

INCLUDING
THOSE
THAT

UTILIZE

CHEMICAL

FERTILIZERS
AND

PESTICIDES. 
YOU

ARE

HEREBY

NOTIFIED
THAT
THE

PROPERTY
YOU

ARE

PURCHASING
MAY
BE

LOCATED
CLOSE
TO

AGRICULTURAL

LANDS
AND

OPERATIONS. 
YOU

MAY
BE

SUBJECT
TO

INCONVENIENCE
OR

DISCOMFORT
ARISING

FROM
THE

LAWFUL
AND

PROPER
USE
OF

AGRICULTURAL
CHEMICALS
AND

PESTICIDES
AND

FROM

OTHER

AGRICULTURAL
ACTIVITIES, 

INCLUDING
WI

TROUT

LIMITATION, 

CULTIVATION, 
PLOWING,

SPRAYING, 
IRRIGATION, 
PRUNING, 

HARVESTING, 
BURNING
OF

AGRICULTURAL
WASTE

PRODUCTS,

PROTECTION
OF

CROPS
AND

ANIMALS
FROM

DEPREDATION, 
AND

OTHER

ACTIVITIES
WHICH
MAY

GENERATE
DUST, 

SMOKE, 
NOISE, 
ODOR, 

RODENTS
AND

PESTS . 
BE

AWARE
ALSO, 

THAT
TH:S

PROPERTY
MAY
BE

LOCATED

ADJACENT
TO

AGRICULTURAL
OPERATIONS
OUTSIDE
THE

CITY'S

JURISDICTION. 
CONSEQUENTLY , 
DEPENDING
ON

THE

LOCATION
OF

YOUR

PROPERTY, 
IT

MAY
BE

NECESSARY
THAT
YOU
BE

PREPARED
TO

ACCEPT
SUCH

INCONVENIENCES
OR

DISCOMFORT
AS

NORMAL
AND

NECESSARY
ASPECTS
OF

LIVING
IN

AN

AGRICULTURALLY
ACTIVE
REGION.

STATEMENT
OF

SOILS

REPORT:

A

SOILS

REPORT

ENTITLED, "
HARRIS

PROPERTY, 
LATHROP, 

CALIFORNIA, 
GEOTECHNICAL

EXPLORATION, 
PROJECT
N0 . 

16252.000 .
000

AND

DATED
JULY
11, 

2019, 
HAS

BEEN

PREPARED
FOR

THIS

PROJECT
BY

ENGEO

INCORPORATED, 
AND

THE

LETTER
Of

THIRD

PARTY

RELIANCE, 
DATED

DECEMBER
13, 

2023, 
ARE
ON

FILE

WITH
THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP.

CITY

SURVEYOR'S
STATEMENT:

1, 00121211
ALEXANDER, 
HEREBY
STATE
THAT
I

HAVE

EXAMINED
PHIS

FINAL
MAP
OF '

TRACT
N0.

3225, 

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

300001N
COUNTY, 

M

OSSDALE
LANDING - 

N

EIGHBORHOOD
12' 

AND

THAT
THE

SUBDIVI5104
0901441

HEREON
COMPLIES
WITH
ALL

THEPROV
ISIONS
OF

CHAPTER
2

OF

THE

CALIFORNIA
SUBDIVISION
MAP

ACT, 
AS

AMENDED, 
AND

THAT
THIS

FINAL
MAP
15

TECHNICALLY

CORRECT.DATED
THIS

DARRYL

ALEXANDER, 
LS

Na

5071

ACTING
CITY

SURVEYOR

CITY

ENGINEER

STATEMENT:

I, 

BRAD
R. 

TAYLOR, 
HEREBY
STATE
THAT
I

AM

THE

CITY

ENGINEER
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA
AND

THAT
1

HAVE

EXAMINED
THIS
MAP
OF '

TRACT
N0, 

3225, 

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

300001N
COUNTY, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12" 

AND

THAT
THE

SUBDIVISION
SHOWN

HEREON
IS

SUBSTANTIALLY
THE

SAME
AS
IT

APPEARED
ON

THE

VESTING

TENTATIVE
MAP, 
AND

ANY

APPROVED
ALTERATIONS
THEREOF. 
1

FURTHER
STATE
THAT
THIS

FINAL
MAP

COMPLIES
WITH

ALL

APPLICABLE
ORDINANCES
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
AND

ANY

AMENDMENTS
THERETO,

APPLICABLE
AT

THE

TIME
OF

APPROVAL
OF

THE

VESTING

TENTATIVE
MAP .

DATED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024 .

BRAD
R. 

TAYLOR, 
R.C .
E. 

92823

CITY

ENGINEER
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
CALIFORNIA

CITY

CLERK'S

STATEMENT:

I, 

TERESA
VARGAS, 
CITY

CLERK
AND

CLERK
OF

THE

CITY

COUNCIL
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP,

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA, 
DO

HEREBY
STATE
THAT
THE

HEREIN

EMBODIED
MAP

ENTITLED '
TRACT
NO .

3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12 '

CONSISTING
OF

FOUR (
4) 

SHEETS, 
WAS

PRESENTED
TO

SAID
CITY

COUNCIL, 
AS

PROVIDED
BY

LAW,

AT
A

REGULAR
MEETING

THEREOF, 
HELD
ON

THE

DAY
OF

2024, 
AND

THAT
SAID
CITY

COUNCIL
DID

THEREUPON
BY

RESOLUTION
N0.

DULY
PASS
AND

ADOPT
AT

SAID

MEETING, 
APPROVE
SAID
MAP, 
AND

AUTHORIZE
ITS

RECORDATION

AND
DO

HEREBY
ACCEPT
ON

BEHALF
OF

THE

CITY
OF
LATHROP, 
FOR

PUBLIC
USE, 
THE

DEDICATION
OF

ALL

EASEMENTS, 
ABUTTERS
RIGHTS
OF

ACCESS
AND

WATER
RIGHTS, 
AND

ACCEPT

THE

OFFER
OF

DEDICATION
OF

ALL

STREETS
AS

SHOWN
ON

SAID

MAP

SUBJECT
TO

THE

IMPROVEMENTS
BEING

COMPLETED, 
IN

ACCORDANCE
WITH

CHAPTER
16, 

TITLE
16.16
OF

THE

CITY

OF

LATHROP
MUNICIPAL
CODE.

I

FURTHER
STATE
THAT
ALL

BONDS
AS

REQUIRED
BY

LAW
TO

ACCOMPANY
THE

WITHIN
MAP

HAVE

BEEN

APPROVED
BY

THE

CITY

COUNCIL
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP
AND

FILED
IN

MY

OFFICE.

DATED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024,

TERESA
VARGAS

CITY

CLERK
AND

CLERK
OF

THE

CITY

COUNCIL
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
COUNTY
OF

SAN

3000014 ,

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIASECRETARY
OF

THE

PLANNING
COMMISSION'S
STATEMENT:

THIS

MAP

CONFORMS
TO

THE

VESTING

TENTATIVE
TRACT
MAP
N0. 

3225

APPROVED
BY

THE

PLANNING
COMMISSION
ON

THE

2024.

DATED

THIS
DAY
OF

6100600
CACUTAT

SECRETARY
OF

THE

PLANNING
COMMISSION

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
DIRECTOR

COUNTY

RECORDER'S
STATEMENT:

FILED
THIS

DAY
OF

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS, 
AT

PACE

FEE: 
9

2024

2024, 
AT .

M. 

IN

BOOK

AT

THE

REQUEST
OF

BY:

STEVE
3

BESTOLARIDES

ASSISTANT/DEPUTY
RECORDER

ASSESSOR -
RECORDER - 

COUNTY
CLERK

SAN

300001N
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIASHEET
1

OF

4

15225-RES
223



N82°54'

05"W
52.41' 
M8-

1)R=

20.00'
A=

98° 
56'

08"
L=

34. 
54'BNDY-123''1

n— 
a'lo

L

1, 

m

I"'

la
23

689'06'50'W
266.08' 
M.

M(R-1)
T

efl

T. 
Is, 

R. 6E.
SEC
34

M.D.B.&

M. 
I

s_
T.

25.. 
R.

6E.
SEC
3

CRY
OF

LATHROP

M. 
D.B.&M. 

APN

I91-190-15
T

I
I

EI

TRACT
NO. 

3437
I

40

M&P
49

1

1

I

BROOKHURST
DRIVE

289. 

00' 
M.

M(R-4) --

482°54'05"W
686.

1241;"' 
40Y(R 
zssa.8— 

M. 

MjR-4)-

4828.03R-2)

N89°06'50"W
597.

43BNDY(R-2)

05-30-2024

10. 
10°m ,°

n

NOcD°° °
Id

P:\

25225\SR

TM
APPiNL\1N\1R
3225
1N.-

02.640
CRY
OF

LATHROP
INSTRUMENT
NO.

2004-289129

N37° 
44'17" 
W

42.55' 
BNDYR-2)

87°59'35'.
16. 

92'(9.3)

489°06'50'8

1100.54'(8
N89°06.

50' 
W

1097.87'(8

0

50

100

200

PARCEL
MAP
07 -

02 -

PM

24PM
111

N82° 
59(

500.13
M-

M(R
4)

R-5))

SANGHA
DOC

N0.

2015-016982
351.28'(9-2)PARCEL

A

10

714

63

SCALE: 
1"=

100'

LEGEND

01STINCTNE
BORDER

RIGHT
OF

WAY

LINE

LOT

LINE/
PARCEL

TINE

SECTION
LINE

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

EASEMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
LINE

z., ./ 

i

z

i

RELINQUISHMENT
OF

ABUTTER'S
RIGHTS

FOUND
2

1/2' 
BRASS
DISK
IN

CONCRETE

MONUMENT
BOX

UNLESS

OTHERWISE
NOTED

CD

SET
2

1/2" 

BRASS
DISK
STAMPED
LS

8817' 
IN

MONUMENT
B08

PER
CITY
OF

LATHROP

STANDARDS

D— 
ANGLE
POINT

BNDY

BOUNDARY

CL

CENTERLINE

EX

EXISTING

M -

M

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT

M -

ML

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT
LINE

M -

PL

MONUMENT
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

LE

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

PUE

PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

M&P

MAPS
AND

PLATS

WE

WALL

EASEMENT

R) 

RADIAL

BEARING
RECORD
DISTANCE

S

J.

C.R. 

SAN

404001N
COUNTY
RECORDS

3:

INDICATES
SHEET

NUMBER

NOTES:
1. 

ALL

DISTANCES
SHOWN
ARE

GROUND
LEVEL

DISTANCES.

2. 
TRACT
3225, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

CONTAINS
66

RESIDENTIAL
LOTS, 

CONTAINING
13.26

ACRES, 
MORE
OR

LESS,

INCLUDING
THE

ROADWAY
THAT
IS

BEING

DEDICATED
BY

THIS

FINAL

MAP, 
ALL

SHOWN
HEREIN .

REFERENCES:
8-1) 

TRACT
N0 . 

3379, MAPS & 
PLATS
BK . 

39, 

PC. 

22, 
S .

J .

C.
R-

R-2

DOC . 

N0 . 

2003-292238, 
S.J .
C .

R ,

R-3

DOC . 

N0. 

2003-
292239, 
S.J .
C .

R ,

R-4

TRACT
N0. 

3437, MAPS & 
PLATS
BK . 

40, 

PC. 

49, 
S.J .
C.
R.

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS:

THE

BEARING
NORTH
01'50'30" 
WEST
BETWEEN
THE

FOUND

MONUMENTS
ON

MCKEE

BOULEVARD
AS

SHOWN
ON

TRACT
3379,

IN

BOOK
39

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS , 
AT

PAGE
22, 

SAN

JOAOUIN

COUNTY
RECORDS, 
WAS

USED
AS

THE

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS
SHOWN

HEREON

TRACTNO . 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

JOAOUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 

MOUNT

DIABLO
BASE
8

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

LATHROP

SAN

408041N
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

SHEET
2

OF
4

MACKAY
8c

5omPs

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

5I42B

FRANKLIN
OR, 

SUITE
B

PLEASANTON . 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

25225-RES
224



1

882'54'05°W
552, 

41=M -
M -

N82

R=

20.00'
A=

98° 56'08'
L=

34.54'7BNDY
1

23' 

28

II

I

III
LEGEND

87

96

10' 

PUE

r' 

179421
SF

289.00' 
M.M

288.69' 
M.

ME
488° 

09'
47.E
110.00'

266007
SF

480°09'470
110.00'

177. 
60' 

8

64

L

Nm°05'55'E(R)'
N7°05'55'6
7.

89'

2374624
SF

A=6° 
43'27°0038.49'

36600' 
SF

808°09'47°E
110.00'

46600! 
SF

888°09'47'E
110.00'

56600'- 
SF

B8°09'

47
0

110.00'
6600! 
SF

88° 
09'47.6
110.00'

10' 

80E

766001
SF

488° 
09'47'E

110.00'

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER

RIGHT
OF

WAY

LINE

LOT

LINE/PARCEL
LINE

SECTION
LINE

EXISTING

PROPERTY
LINE

EASEMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
LINERELINQUISHMENT

OF

ABUTTER' 
S

RIGHTS

O

FOUND
2

1/2" 

BRASS
DISK
IN

CONCRETE

MONUMENT
BOX

UNLESS

OTHERWISE
NOTED

OP

0>-BNDYCLEXM -

M

M -

ML

M -

PL

LE

N89°37'32'4(9) 
100.32'

4= 2° 
12'

41'
L=

12.66' 
1

10' 

PUE
J

2267750 57N88° 
09'47'6
100.0

2164500
SF

488° 
09'

47' 
E

100.00
2064500

SF

088° 
09'
47"E
100.00'

1964504
SF

888° 09' 47° 
E

100

00'0. 
31' 
4 -

ML

N7°05'55'667.
89'

Y-

1864501
SF

10' 
PUE

888'09'47'4

100. 
00'

05-110-2024
12.

51gn

Ian

Moc3onoia
P_\

25225\SRV\M4PP'G\

FM \
TR

3225
FM-03.DWG

7

s.
L

L - - 

i

ITRAC
T

NO

3437

40

M&P
49

BOULEVARD
I

CL

OF

BROOKHUflST

BROOKHURST
BOULEVARD

50.31'
5407°05'55'618)

N7° 
05'
S5'E
1,

89'

I

R=272. 
00'

I

r -

42.4z'
10' 

PUE
2473340

5F

41° 
50'

13'4
20.
49'

4= 
4°

59'52'
2.028. 
61'

62621
SF

0= 
3°

55'42'
L=

22.49'

2660000
SF

60.
00'

19

I1'A= 3° 
55'34' 

NB2°54.0541.004

1-

L= 
51.10' 

F1=90. 
00'

488°10'21'6N87° 
21 '

51 `

W- - -

0

9=

19°28'18'

67. 
70' 

46.69' - 

m

L.

30.59'

ry
o . 

m

488°10'276
19.
69' 

WEATHERVANE
2DRIVEW

azzzs'-MM - -

p

ti

482°54'05'4
173.97.

A.

NB8°54_05' 
4568.8' 

4.

M_

60. 
00'

412. 
51'

71850
SF

A=9°29'04'0= 
14.90'

55

SEE

SHEET
4

SET
2

1/

2" 
BRASS
DISK

STAMPED " 
LS

8817" 
M

MONUMENT
BOX

PER

CITY
OF

LATHROP

STANDARDS

ANGLE
POINTBOUNDARYCENTERLINEEXISTINGMONUMENT

TO

MONUMENT

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT
01140

MONUMENT
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

8=272. 
00' 

4.

29'

4=8° 
55'34'

L=

42.38'79360
SF

60000
SF

60000
SF

488°10'

21' E

85650
SF

442°54'05'4466. 
09.

47. 
5

125.10'

1D' 

PUE

PUE

M&P
WER)

S.J.0
R

73600
SF

488° 
09'
47°E

120.24'
PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

MAPS
AND

PLATS

WALL

EASEMENT
RADIAL

BEARING
RECORD
DISTANCE

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNIY
RECORDS

INDICATES
SHEET

NUMBER

2

2759934
SF ,,

161 1A

A=9° 
59'14' s,L= 

15.69'

407°05'S5"ER
44

482°54'05°W
129.23'

76320
5F

73120
SF

64

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS:

THE

BEARING
NORTH
01'50'30" 
WEST

BETWEEN
THE

FOUND

MONUMENTS
ON

MCKEE

BOULEVARD
AS

SHOWN
ON

TRACT
3379,

IN

BOOK
39

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS, 
AT

PAGE
22, 

SAN

JOAQUIN

COUNTY
RECORDS , 
WAS

USED
AS

THE

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS
SHOWN

HEREON.

126040
SF

A=5 °

20'05 '

0=6 .
15'

1

R=

90.00'
A=

19°28'18' 
31

1

L=

30.59' 

67450
SF

062°34'30'W
112,00'

67200
5F

862 °
34'30°W

112 .
00 '

33

10' 

POE

67200
SF

34

7

0

20

40

80

SCALE. 
1"=

40'

Curve
Table

Curve
4

Radius
Delta

Length

G1

20.00'
90 °

00'
00'
31 .

42 '

C2

20.00'
90 °

00'
00'
31.
42'

NOTES:
1. 

ALL

DISTANCES
SHOWN
ARE

GROUND
LEVEL

DISTANCES.

2. 
TRACT

3225. 

9055DALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

CONTAINS
66

RESIDENTIAL
LOTS, 

CONTAINING
13.26

ACRES, 
MORE
OR

LESS.

INCLUDING
THE

ROADWAY
THAT
IS

BEING

DEDICATED
BY

THIS

FINAL

MAP, 
ALL

SHOWN
HEREIN .

TRACT
NO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING • 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 

MOUNT
DIABLO
BASE
8

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

LATHROP

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

REFERENCES:
1R-1

TRACT
NO. 

3379 , 

MAPS & 

PLATS
BK . 

39. 

PG. 
22. 

30.0.8.

R-2

DOC. 
NO. 

2003-
292238, 
S .

J.0 .
R .

R-3

DOC. 
N0. 

2003-
292239, 
5 .

2.

08 .

18-4

TRACT
N0. 

3437 , 

MAPS & 

PLATS
BK . 

40. 

PC . 

49, 

SJ.C.R .

SHEET
3

OF
4

MACKAY & 
soups

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

51428

FRANKLIN
0R , 

SUITE
B

PLEASANTON, 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

25225-RES
225



SEE

SHEET
3

it

28

1

33'

II655

EE
s

I '

III

m

5

Q116Y

7

Y

NB9° 
0'

54.

44
04

266. 
08' 
M - 

M - 

PL

M

M -

PL28

ml

05-30-2024
1257pm

888°09'47'E
110.00

6600± 
SF

10' 

PUE

N86) 09'47.8
113.00'

96600± 
SF

88)09'47'E
110.00'

106600'- 
SF

N88°09'47'0
100.00'10' 

850

176450, 
SF

N88° 
09'
47.5100. 
0

166450± 
5F

N88°09'47' 
4

100.00'N8B° 
09'47'E
110.00'

988.09'

47' 
E

110.00

1

10' 
PUEof12

t1a

885-

5± 
SF

1

A=

20.00'
11-5,9,87)18'40.

L±
30 . 
47'

91.05'

156450± 
SF

N88°09'47'6
100

146450± 
SF

88' 
09'

47' 
0

100.00'
137642± 

SF

10' 

PUE

79.

489°06'50'9
170.19

889)

06' 
50'W
271.31' 
N -

M

244.28' 
M - 

8L

28' 

1

28

28

28'

54

N88' 
09'47' 
E

10' 

PUE

5982341
SF

65

00. 
00

607889± 
SF

10'PUE
1

74.
74' 

75.67'

N89°06'50'4
150.42'

N89° 06'
S0'W
238.19' 
M -

M

APPLE
GROVE

AVENUE

N89°06'50'4
375.19'

53.78' 
1

60.00

A-

20.00'
8=

92°43'27'
L=

32. 
37'487142± 

SF

70.00'

47

0

6000± 
SF

60.00'

T

I5, 
R

5. 

580
34

81.0 ±. 

NM.

T05
8.

6E

550
3

M. 
D.B

NM .
Ion

Mo[

Don
al4 ± \

25225\SRV\MAPPINC\FM\TR
3225
FM -

04. 
DWG

601
0'

466000± 
5F

60.00'456000, 
SF

60

Ow
60.00

CITY
OF

LATHROP

APN

191-100-15
221

60.

00'60. 00'

44

0

6000± 
SF

4360001
SF60. 

00' 

60 .

00'489' 
05'

50' 
W

597.43' 
BNDY

CRY
OF

LATHROP
INSTRUMENT
NO.

2004-289129

8190.00920,3T6g• 
N78 °

3902'W(Rj

27.41' 
L-

3226

3.166

e=40 °
072' '

88°10'28' 
1=

46?2

L=
9.42'

NO ` 53'

426076± 
5F °

62.00'

4166181
5F96 .

01'

92

33

34'30'84
112

1E)I
6=9 °

54'01' 
38

L =

15.
55' 

8713_ 
SF

NB2°34'30'84
110.66'

NB7 °

31_29
E(R)

6=10 °
37'58 '

rr

L=
16.70'

m

3a9-
OU

0

20

40

80

SCALE: 
1=40

LEGEND

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER

RICHT
OF

WAY

LINE

LOT

UNE/
PARCEL

LINE

SECTION
LINE

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

EASEMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
LINE

i

RELINQUISHMENT
OF

ABUTTER'S
RIGHTS

FOUND
2

1/2) 

BRASS
DISK
IN

CONCRETE

MONUMENT
BOX

UNLESS

OTHERWISE
NOTED

SET
2

1/2" 

BRASS
DISK

STAMPED
l5

8817' 
IN

MONUMENT
BOx

PER
COY
OF

LATHROP

STANDARDS

ANGLE
POINT

BNDY

BOUNDARY

CL

CENTERLNE

Ex

0X151140

M -

M

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT

M -

ML

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT
LINE

M -

PL

MONUMENT
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

LE

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

PUE

PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

M&P

MAPS
AND

PLATS

WE

WALL

EASEMENT

R) 

RADIAL

BEARING
RECORD
DISTANCE

S.J .
C.R. 

SAN

00400186
COUNTY
RECORDS

Cf.) 

INDICATES
SHEET

NUMBER

NOTES:
1. 
ALL

0251ANCES
SHOWN
ARE

GROUND
LEVEL

DISTANCES.

2. 

TRACT
3225. 

MO5SOALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

CONTAINS
66

RESIDENTIAL
LOTS, 

CONTAINING
13.26

ACRES, 
MORE
OR

LESS,

INCLUDING
THE

ROADWAY
THAT
15

BEING

DEDICATED
BY

THIS

FINAL

MAP, 
ALL

SHOWN
HEREIN.

REFERENCES:
R-1

TRACT
N0 . 

3379, 
MAPS & 

PLATS
BK . 

39. 

PG. 

22. 
5.J .
C .

R.

R-2

DOC. 
N0 . 

2003-292238. 
S.J .
C .

R .

R-3' 
DOC. 
N0. 

2003-292239, 
S.J.C.R.

R-4

TRACT
N0 . 

3437, 
MAPS & 

PLATS
BK . 

40, 

PC . 

49, 

SJ .
C .

R .

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS:

THE

BEARING
NORTH
01'50'30 " 
WEST

BETWEEN
THE

FOUND

MONUMENTS
ON

MCKEE

BOULEVARD
AS

SHOWN
ON

TRACT
3379,

IN

BOOK
39

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS, 
AT

PAGE
22, 

SAN

JOAOUIN

COUNTY

RECORDS. 
WAS

USED
AS

THE

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS
SHOWN

HEREON.TRACT
NO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

305981N
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 
MOUNT
DIABLO
BASE & 

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

LATHROP

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

SHEET
4

OF
4

MACKAY & 
somPs

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

5I42B

FRANKLIN
DR . 

55118
B

PLEASANTON . 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

25225-RE5
226



ATTACHMENT" 2 "

CITY OF LATHROP

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

MARIPOSA — TRACT 3225

K. HOVNANIAN HOMES NORTHERN CALIFORNIA, INC.

This Subdivision Improvement Agreement (" Agreement") is made and entered into this

10th day of June, 2024 (" Effective Date"), by and between the CITY OF LATHROP, a municipal

corporation of the State of California (" CITY') and K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California,

Inc., a California Corporation (" SUBDIVIDER"), regarding APN: 191-19-032 located within the

City of Lathrop (" PROPERTY') .

RECITALS

A. On January 27th 2003, CITY approved Vesting Tentative Map for Tract 3225

VTM) to create 66 residential lots on 13.26 acres of land.

B. SUBDIVIDER intends to record one Final Map for Tract 3225 to complete the

Mariposa Subdivision, as shown in Exhibit " A" (hereinafter " Final Map"). The land for the

proposed Final Map is within the geographic boundaries of VTM.

C. SUBDIVIDER shall be responsible for compliance with all Conditions of Approval

associated with, including, without limitation, the construction or cash deposit of specified

improvements ( as that term is defined below) as described more fully herein.

D. Pursuant to Division 2 of Title 7 of the Government Code of the State of California

and CITY's Subdivision Regulations ( City of Lathrop, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 16),

SUBDIVIDER is required to make certain offers of dedication and to construct certain

Improvements required under the Conditions of Approval on the VTM (collectively, "COAs") and

as identified in the approved Final Map, Improvement Plans and this Agreement.

227



For purposes of this Agreement, the term " Improvements" shall collectively mean all

public improvements required under the COAs and as expressly set forth in this Agreement that

will provide services and access to lots within the Final Map and the term " Improvement Plans"

shall collectively refer to the Improvement Plans approved by CITY.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of CITY'S pending ( 1) approval of the Final Map

on June 10, 2024, and subsequent recordation; (2) approval of Improvement Plans in accordance

with the terms of this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations, the parties hereto

mutually covenant and agree as follows:

1. SUBDIVIDER shall construct or cause to be constructed at its sole cost and expense

the Improvements as specified and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. All

Improvements shall be constructed to the reasonable satisfaction and approval of the City

Engineer, in an ethical and workmanlike manner in accordance with the approved Improvement

Plans and specifications, the applicable improvement standards and specifications of the CITY'S

Department of Public Works, the applicable Ordinances of the City Lathrop, and the applicable

provisions of the California Subdivision Map Act.

2. SUBDIVIDER shall complete, and CITY shall have accepted all Improvements by

June 10, 2025, subject to any extension(s) provided for herein and as otherwise expressly provided

for in this Agreement. Provided, however, that said deadline shall be extended for twenty-four

24) months upon SUBDIVIDER's request to CITY, supported by reasonable documentation that

it is using commercially reasonable efforts to complete same and have said Improvements accepted

by CITY.

3. CITY, or its agent(s), shall, at any time during the progress of the Improvements,

228



have free access thereto, and shall be allowed to examine the same and all material to be used

therein. If the Improvements or any part thereof are not completed in strict compliance with the

standards set forth in Paragraph 1 above, CITY may refuse to accept and may reject the defective

Improvements and/or materials therein.

4. SUBDIVIDER shall secure the services of skilled personnel necessary to construct

the Improvements. CITY is not skilled in these matters and relies upon the skill of the

SUBDIVIDER to ensure that the construction of the Improvements is in the most skillful and

durable manner.

5. CITY'S acceptance of the Improvements does not operate as a release of

SUBDIVIDER from any guarantee hereunder.

6. The parties acknowledge and agree that SUBDIVIDER is removing any existing

well sites as required in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, including those required

by the County Environmental Health Department. The parties further acknowledge and agree that

SUBDIVIDER is conveying any and all of SUBDIVIDER'S groundwater rights associated

therewith, if any, to CITY via the Final Map.

7. SUBDIVIDER guarantees and warrants that the Improvements shall be constructed

in compliance with the standards set forth in Paragraph 1 above, free from any defects in work or

labor done and from any defects in materials furnished. Further, SUBDIVIDER shall repair and

warranty the Improvements in good condition and in accordance with CITY specifications for one

1) year after CITY'S acceptance of the Improvements. As required by this Agreement, prior to

acceptance of the Improvements, SUBDIVIDER shall deposit with CITY a Warranty Bond in the

amount equal to 10% of the final construction cost ( Cost x 10%) for the Improvements for Tract

3225 to ensure SUBDIVIDER's repair and warranty of the Improvements in accordance with the

229



terms of this Agreement. The Warranty Bond shall be released at the end of the one-year guarantee

period provided no claims against it are then outstanding.

8. If SUBDIVIDER, in whole or in part, abandons the Improvements, or unnecessarily

or unreasonably delays construction of the Improvements, fails to complete construction of the

Improvements within the time specified in this Agreement, or fails to repair, replace or reconstruct

any defects, CITY may, but is not required to, proceed to complete and/or repair, replace, or

reconstruct the Improvements, either by itself or by contract for such service, and CITY may cause

to be forfeited such portion of any security deposited therein as is necessary to cover the costs of

completion, repair, replacement, or reconstruction incurred by CITY. Once action is taken by

CITY to complete, repair, replace and/or reconstruct the Improvements, SUBDIVIDER shall be

responsible for all costs incurred by CITY to complete and/or repair, replace, or reconstruct the

Improvements, even if SUBDIVIDER subsequently completes the work.

9. The CITY shall have recourse against SUBDIVIDER for any and all amounts

necessary to complete the obligations of SUBDIVIDER in the event the security ( including but

not limited to any Letter of Guarantee, Certificate of Deposit, cash, bond for performance, labor

and materials and repair and maintenance, letter of credit or cash deposit) therefore is insufficient

to pay such amounts. All administrative costs, including reasonable attorney's fees pursuant to

Government Code Section 66499.4, incurred by the CITY, in addition to the costs of the

improvements shall be a proper charge against the security and SUBDIVIDER. In the event it

becomes necessary for CITY to bring an action to compel performance of this Agreement or to

recover costs of completing such improvements, SUBDIVIDER shall pay reasonable attorney's

fees, costs of suit and all other expenses of litigation incurred by CITY in connection therewith.

10. SUBDIVIDER is required to post Performance and Labor & Materials bonds to

230



guarantee the Improvements associated with the Final Map as included and described in Exhibit

C" of this Agreement. The amount of performance security shall be equal to the unfinished

Improvement cost plus a 50% contingency (Cost x 150%). The corresponding labor and materials

bond amount shall be 50% of the performance bond amount ( Performance Security x 50%).

Further, SUBDIVIDER shall also comply with CITY's insurance requirements set forth on Exhibit

B" attached hereto and incorporated herein. The Performance and Labor & Materials bond values

are shown in Table 1 of this Agreement.

Table 1— Bond Values

Improvement Total 3,437,412
Performance Bond Value ( 150% of Unfinished Improvement Total) 5,156,118
Labor & Materials Bond Value ( 50% of Performance Bond Value) 2,578,059

11. SUBDIVIDER shall construct or cause to be constructed at its sole cost and expense

the offsite improvements required by the Tract 3225 COA's of the VTM. SUBDIVIDER shall

obtain or cause to be obtained an encroachment permit, prior to commencing any work in the City

Right -of -Way, from City for the improvements listed in subsection " a", and " b" below. The

guarantees for the offsite improvements shall be included with the guarantees of the Project shown

in Table 1 above. The offsite improvements include, but are not limited to, completion of the

following offsite improvements ( hereinafter collectively referred to as " Offsite Improvements"):

a. Brookhurst Boulevard and Golden Valley Parkway Improvements: The applicant

shall repair any existing pavement if determined to need maintenance by the City

Engineer, install landscaping and irrigation, and repair any concrete sidewalks or

curb ramps along the frontage of the Project that are not compliant with current

ADA and City Standards.

b. McKee Boulevard Improvements: The applicant shall repair any existing pavement

231



if determined to need maintenance by the City Engineer, construct curb, gutter,

sidewalk, and install landscaping along the frontage of the Project.

12. As required by COA No. 53 of the VTM that runs with the PROPERTY,

SUBDIVIDER is required to complete or guarantee all required traffic signals, off -site street

improvements and interchange improvements based on the City's Traffic Monitoring Program

TMP) for each phase and with the appropriate final map. A traffic signal is required at the

intersection of Brookhurst Boulevard and Golden Valley Parkway and therefore SUBDIVIDER,

in compliance with COA No. 53, shall deposit with CITY $ 215,259 prior to recordation of the

Final Map as their fair share of the traffic signal.

13. Pursuant to the City of Lathrop Municipal Code section 16.16.160, SUBDIVIDER

is required to construct all frontage improvements as detailed in the above code section.

Improvements that are the responsibility of the SUBDIVIDER have been constructed on Golden

Valley Parkway by another developer and the CITY reimbursed that developer for the costs of said

improvements. Therefore, instead of constructing the improvements, SUBDIVIDER is responsible

for reimbursing the CITY for it fair share of costs of the improvements. PROPERTY fronts

563,021.84 of improvements on Golden Valley Parkway, therefore, SUBDIVIDER shall deposit

with CITY $ 563,021.84 prior to recordation of the Final Map as their fair share of costs of the

improvements.

14. SUBDIVIDER shall, prior to offering dedication of improvements to CITY,

provide or cause to be provided the GIS layers and attributes in compliance with the City Standards

effective at the time of offering dedication of improvements to CITY related to Tract 3225 as well

as the Offsite Improvements.

15. Neither CITY nor any of its officers, employees or agents shall be liable to

232



SUBDIVIDER, and/or SUBDIVIDER'S agents, contractors or subcontractors for any error or

omission arising out of or in connection with any work to be performed under this Agreement on

SUBDIVIDER PROPERTY other than the parcels of the subdivision owned by SUBDIVIDER

and its successors and assigns).

16. Neither CITY nor any of its officers, employees or agents shall be liable to

SUBDIVIDER or to any person, entity, or organization, for any injury or damage that may result

to any person or property from the subdivision of all or any part of the land covered by this

Agreement.

17. SUBDIVIDER hereby agrees to, and shall hold CITY, its elective and appointive

boards, commissions, officers, agents and employees ( collectively, the " Indemnitees"), harmless

from any liability for damage or claims which arises from SUBDIVIDER and/or SUBDIVIDER'S

contractors, subcontractors, agents, lessees, or employees' operations under this Agreement,

whether such operations be by SUBDIVIDER or by any of SUBDIVIDER'S contractors,

subcontractors, lessees, or by any one or more persons directly or indirectly employed by, or acting

as agent for, SUBDIVIDER or any of SUBDIVIDER'S contractors or subcontractors.

18. SUBDIVIDER shall, at its own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits,

or legal proceedings of any type that maybe brought or instituted against CITY and the Indemnitees

on any claim or demand, of any nature whatsoever, and pay or satisfy any judgment that may be

rendered against CITY and the Indemnitees in any such action, suit or legal proceedings, resulting

from or alleged to have resulted from SUBDIVIDER performance or non-performance of its duties

and obligations under this Agreement, or from the negligent act or omission of itself, its agents,

contractors, representatives, servants or employees, except in the event and to the extent said

claims resulted from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of CITY and/or the Indemnitees.

233



The promises and agreement to indemnify and hold harmless set forth in this Paragraph are not

conditioned or dependent on whether or not any indemnity has prepared, supplied or approved any

plan or specification in connection with this work or subdivision, whether or not any such

indemnity has insurance or indemnification covering any of these matters. CITY does not, and

shall not, waive any rights against SUBDIVIDER which it may have by reason of the aforesaid

hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance by CITY of any deposit with CITY by

SUBDIVIDER. The aforesaid hold harmless agreement by SUBDIVIDER shall apply to all

damages and claims for damages ofevery kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by reason

of any of the aforesaid operations referred to in this Paragraph 20, regardless of whether or not

CITY has prepared, supplied or approved of, plans and/or specifications for the subdivision.

19. Neither SUBDIVIDER nor any of SUBDIVIDER'S agents, contractors, lessees or

subcontractors are, or shall be, considered to be agents of CITY in connection with the

performance of SUBDIVIDER'S obligations under this Agreement. Neither CITY nor any of

CITY's agents, contractors, lessees or subcontractors are, or shall be, considered to be agents of

SUBDIVIDER in connection with the performance of any work contemplated under this

Agreement. SUBDIVIDER shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of

CITY, which such consent shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned or denied, except that

this Agreement may be assigned to any purchaser or transferee of an interest in all or a part of the

SUBDIVIDER PROPERTY without the need for CITY consent. If such consent is given, or not

required, the terms of this Agreement shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors, executors,

administrators and assignees of SUBDIVIDER, and any heirs, successors, executors,

administrators and assignees of SUBDIVIDER shall be jointly and severally liable hereunder

unless SUBDIVIDER and its assignee have executed an Assignment and Assumption Agreement

234



in which case SUBDIVIDER shall be released from all of its obligations hereunder so assigned to

the assignee. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the foregoing, SUBDIVIDER shall be

permitted to assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any " Affiliate", which is

defined to mean an entity or person that is directly or indirectly Controlling, Controlled by, or

under common Control of SUBDIVIDER. The term " ControP' as used herein, shall mean the

power to direct the day-to-day management of SUBDIVIDER, and it shall be a presumption that

Control with respect to a corporation or limited liability company is the right to exercise, directly

or indirectly, more than fifty percent ( 50%) of the voting rights attributable to the Controlled

corporation or limited liability company, and, with respect to any individual, partnership, trust,

other entity or association, Control is the possession, indirectly or directly, of the power to direct

or cause the direction of the day-to-day management of the controlled entity.

20. Prior to acceptance of the Improvements by the City Council, the SUBDIVIDER

shall be solely responsible for maintaining the quality of the Improvements, and maintaining safety

at the project site. The SUBDIVIDER'S obligation to provide the Improvements shall not be

satisfied until after the City Engineer has made a written determination that all obligations of the

Agreement have been satisfied and all outstanding fees and charges have been paid, and the City

Council has accepted the Improvements as complete. The CITY and SUBDIVIDER shall form

Community Facilities Districts to finance maintenance and improvements within 2 months of Final

Map approval. The CITY expects to preserve the ability to use future special taxes of the CFD for

payment of the cost of acquisition of the Improvements, which may require that acceptance of

improvements by CITY be subject to the provisions of an acquisition agreement to be entered into

by the CITY and SUBDIVIDER providing that CITY expects to be paid or reimbursed acquisition

costs through future CFD special taxes. SUBDIVIDER shall cooperate to facilitate such method

235



of acquisition.

21. SUBDIVIDER shall, at its expense, require or cause to require all its contractors

and sub -contractors to obtain and maintain all necessary permits and licenses for construction of

the Improvements, and commercially reasonable insurance. Prior to the commencement of said

Improvement construction, the General Contractor/subcontractors shall obtain a City of Lathrop

Business License. SUBDIVIDER and CITY, as applicable, shall comply with all applicable local,

state and federal laws applicable to this Agreement whether or not said laws are expressly stated

in this Agreement.

22. This Agreement and the Exhibits attached hereto comprise the entire understanding

and agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. The Recitals

are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference, as if fully set forth herein.

23. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, " notice" means any notice, demand,

request, or other communication to be provided under this Agreement. All notices shall be in

writing and shall be sent to the below addresses or at such other addresses as either party may later

specify for that purpose.

24. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be personally

delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by a

nationally recognized overnight courier, such as FedEx or UPS, with charges prepaid for next

business day delivery, addressed to the parties as follows:

If to CITY:

With a copy:

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Attn: City Clerk
Email: website cco(aci.Iathrop.ca.us

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

236



Attn: Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney
Email: website_cao@ci.lathrop.ca.us

If to SUBDIVIDER: K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc

3721 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 150

Roseville, CA 95661

Attn: John Baayoun
Email: JBaayoun@KHOV.COM

The date of any notice shall be the date of receipt, provided that, rejection or other refusal to accept

or the inability to deliver because of a change in address of which no notice was given shall be

deemed to constitute receipt of the notice sent. Either party may change its address for notice by

giving notice to the other party in accordance with this Paragraph 26.

27. The following miscellaneous provisions are applicable to this Agreement:

a. Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed

and construed by and in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

b. Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in this Agreement.

c. Exhibits. The following exhibits are attached to this Agreement and are

incorporated to this Agreement by this reference:

EXHIBIT A: FINAL MAP TRACT 3225

EXHIBIT B: CITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT C: TOTAL IMPROVEMENT ESTIMATE

d. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account

of any delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement, and all performance and

other dates specified in this Agreement shall be extended, where delays are due to: war;

insurrection; strikes and labor disputes; lockouts; riots; floods; earthquakes; fires; casualties; acts

of God; acts of the public enemy; acts of terrorism; epidemics and related governmental orders

and restrictions; quarantine restrictions; freight embargoes; materials shortages and/or inability to

obtain materials due to tariffs, governmental restrictions or priority; unusually severe weather; acts

237



or omissions of the other party; or acts or failures to act of any public or governmental agency or

entity ( except that acts or failures to act of CITY shall not excuse performance by CITY); or

moratorium ( each a " Force Majeure Delay"). An extension of time for any such cause shall be

for the period of the enforced delay and shall commence to run from the time of the commencement

of the cause, if Notice ( as that term is defined above) by the party claiming such extension is sent

to the other party within sixty ( 60) days of the commencement of the cause.

e. Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and

shall have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Agreement.

Incorporation of Documents. All documents referred to herein and all

documents which may, from time to time, be referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto

are by such reference incorporated herein and shall be deemed to be part of this Agreement.

g. Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be

binding upon the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the parties.

h. Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any

provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so

affected shall remain in full force and effect.

i. Successors and Assigns. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein,

the provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall apply to and bind, the

successors and assigns of the parties.

j. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each of

its provisions ( subject to Subparagraph 27(d)). In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in

which an act is to be performed shall be computed by excluding the first day and including the

last. If the time in which an act is to be performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday or any day observed

238



as a legal holiday by CITY, the time for performance shall be extended to the following business

day.

k. Venue. In the event either party brings that suit hereunder, the parties agree

that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in the County

of San Joaquin. The party in whose favor judgment is entered shall be awarded reasonable

attorneys' fees.

239



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on this 10th

day of June 2024.

CITY OF LATHROP,
A California municipal corporation of the

State of California

By:
Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk of and for the City
of Lathrop, State of California

By:
Teresa Vargas
City Clerk

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY THE CITY OF LATHROP CITY ATTORNEY

By:
Salvador Navarrete

City Attorney

S - 7-7- to Z y
Date

240



SUBDIVIDER:

By: K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc

a California Corporation

John Baayoun Date

Division President

241



EXHIBIT A

FINAL MAP TRACT 3225

242



OWNER'S

STATEMENT:

THE

UNDERSIGNED, 
DOES

HEREBY
STATE
THAT
WE

ARE

THE

OWNERS
OF

ALL

THE

LAND

DELINEATED
AND

EMBRACED
WITHIN
THE

015114CTVE
BORDER
OF

THE

HEREIN

EMBODIED
FINAL

MAP

ENTITLED -
TRACT
N0. 

3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING -

NEIGHBORH OOD
12' 

CONSISTING
OF

FOUR (
4) 

SHEETS, 
THAT
WE

HAVE

CAUSED
SAID

M

AP

TO

BE

PREPARED
FOR

RECORD
AND

CONSENT
TO

THE

PREPARATION
AND

RECORDATION
OF

SAID

MAP,

THAT
SAID
MAP

PARTICULARLY
SETS

FORTH
AND

DESCRIBES
ALL

THE

LOTS

INTENDED
FOR

SALE

BY

NUMBER
WITH

THEIR

PRECISE
LENGTH
AND

WIDTH.

THE

REAL

PROPERTY
DESCRIBED
BELOW
IS

DEDICATED
TO

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP
AS

EASEMENTS
FOR

PUBLIC

PURPOSES' .

1

THE

REAL

PROPERTY
DESIGNATED
ON

SAID
MAP
AS

APPLE
GROVE

AVENUE, 
FARM

HOUSE
ROAD. 

PEACH

HOLLOW
WAY, 
ANDWEATHERV

ANE

DRIVE
FOR

PUBLIC
RIGHT
OF

WAY

PURPOSES.2. 
A

NON-

EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT
TOGETHERW

ITH

THE

RIGHT
TO

CONSTRUCT.

RECONSTRUCT, 
REPAIR
AND

M

AINTAIN
SOUNDW

ALLS, 
OVER
AND

UNDER
THESTRIP
S

OF

LAND

SHO
WN

UPON
SAID

M

AP

MARKED '
WALL

EASEMENT" (
WE).

3.A

NON-

EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT

TOGETHER
WITH
THE

RIGHT
TO

CONSTRUCT.

RECONSTRUCT, 
REPAIR
AND

MAINTAIN
CABLES, 
PIPES, 
AND

CONDUITS
AND

THEIR

APPURTENANCES

UPO
N, 

OVER
AND

UNDER
TH E

STRIPSOF
LANDSHOW
N

UPON
SAID

MAP

MARKED ' 
PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT' (
PUE).

4

A

NON-

EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT
TOGETHER
WITH

THE

RIGHT
TO

CONSTRUCT, 
REPAIR
AND

MAINTAIN

LANDSCAPING, 
OVER
AND

UNDER
THE

STRIPS
OF

LAND

SHOWN
UPON
SAID
MAP

MARKED '

LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT" (
LE).

THE

UNDERSIGNED
DOES

HEREBY

REL1400104
ANY

AND
ALL

RIGHTS
OF

INGRESS
AND

EGRESS
TO

VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC (

ABUTTERS
RIGHTS) 
TO

BROOKHURST
BOULEVARD
AND

GOLDEN
VALLEY

PARKWAY
ALONG
THE

LOT

LINES

INDICATED
BY

THE

SYMBOL / /
0//

TO

ENSURE

MUNICIPAL

W

ATER

SERVICES
TO

ALL

LOTS

SHOW
N

UPON
THIS

MAP, 
ALL

WATER

RIGHTS
THAT
THE

UNDERSIGNED
MAY

HAVE

WITHIN
THE

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER
UPON
THIS

MAP,

HEREBY
ARE

DEDICATED
TO

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP.

THIS
MAP

SHOWS
ALL

EASEMENTS
OF

RECORD
ON

THE

PREMISES

OWNER:

K. 
HOVNANIAN
HOMES

NORTHERN
CALIFORNIA, 
INC, 
A

CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION

PRINTED
NAME.

SIGNATURE.
TITLE:DATE:OWNER'S

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

A

NOTARY
PUBLIC
OR

OTHER

OFFICER

COMPLETING
THIS

CERTIFICATE
VER1F1ES
ONLY
THE

IDENTITY

OF

THE

INDIVIDUAL
WHO

SIGNED
THE

DOCUMENT
TO

WH1CH
THIS

CERTIFICATE
IS

ATTACHED, 
AND

NOT

TH
E

TRUTHFULNESS, 
ACCURACY, 
OR

VALIDITY
OF

THAT

DOCUMENT.

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA ( 

SS

COUNTY
OF

ON

2024, 

BEFORE
ME

A

NOTARY
PUBLIC,

PERSONALLY
APPEARED

WHO

PROVED
TO

ME

ON

THE

BASIS
OF

SATISFACTORY
EVIDENCE
TO

BE

THE

PERSON
WHOSE
NAME
IS

SUBSCRIBED
TO

THE

WITH
IN

INSTRUMENT
AND

ACKNOWLEDGED
TO

ME

THAT
HE

EXECUTED

TH
E

SAME
IN

HIS

AUTHORIZED
CAPACITY, 
AND
BY

HIS

SIGNATURE
ON

THE

INSTRUMENT
THE

PERSON, 
OR

ENTITY

UPON

BEHALF
OF

WHICH
THE

PERSON
ACTED, 

EXECUTED
THE

INSTRUMENT.

1

CERTIFY
UNDER

PENALTY
OF

PERJURY
UNDER
THE

LAWS
OF

THE

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA
THAT

THE

FOREGOING
PARAGRAPH
IS

TRUE
AND

CORRECT.
WITNESS
MY

HAND:
SIGNATURE:PRINTED

NAME, 

NOTARY
PUBLIC
IN

AND
FOR

SAID

COUNTY
AND

STATE

PRINCIPAL
COUNTY
OF

BUSINESS:

COMMISSION
EXPIRES:

COMMISSION
N

OF

NOTARY:

D. 
D. 

SHEET
N0. 

48)

05-30-2024
1P10om
Ian

Mac oon
ma

P.\

25225\SRV\

UTPPIN
O\

FM\1R
3225
F2-01. 
DWG

TRACTNO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

JOAOUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 

MOUNT

DIABLO
BASE
8

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

5414804

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

MACKAY & 
sNAPs

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEY0RS

51428

FRANKLIN
DR, 

SUITE
B

PLEASANTON, 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

VICINITY
M

AP

NOT
TO

SCALE

SURVEYOR'S
STATEMENT:

THIS
MAPW

AS

PREPARED
BY

ME

OR

UNDER
MY

DIRECTION
AND
IS

BASED
UPON
A

FIELD

SURVEY

M

ADE
IN

CONFORMANCE
WITH
THE

RE001REMENTS
OF

THE

SUBDIVISION
MAP
ACT

AND

LOCAL

ORDINANCE
AT

THE

REQUEST
OF , 

IN

JUNE, 
2019. 
I

HEREBY
STATE
THAT

THIS

FINAL
MAP

SUBSTANTIALLY
CONFORMS
TO

THE

APPROVED
OR

CONDITIONALLY
APPROVED

VESTING

TENTATIVE
MAP. 

1

FURTHER
STATE
THAT
ALL

THE

MONUMENTS
SHOWN

HEREON
WILL
BE

OF

THE

CHARACTER
AND

OCCUPY
THE

POSITIONS
INDICATED
BEFORE
SAID

FINAL
MAP

1MPROVEMENTS
ARE

ACCEPTED
BY

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
AND

THAT
SAID

MONUMENTS
WILL
BE

SUFFICIENT
TO

ENABLE
THIS

SURVEY
TO

BERETRACED.

DATED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024.

IAN

BRUCE

M

ACOONALD

LS

NO. 

8817,
RIGHT
TO

FARM

STATEMENT:

PER

CITY
OF

LATHROP
CODE

OFORDINANCES. 
TITLE
15

CHAPTER
15.48.04, 
THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP

PERM
ITS

OPERATION
OF

PROPERLY
CONDUCTED
AGRICULTURAL

OPERATIONS
WITHIN
THE

CITY

LIMITS, 

INCLUDING
THOSE
THAT

UTILIZE

CHEMICAL

FERTILIZERS
AND

PESTICIDES. 
YOU

ARE

HEREBY

NOTIFIED
THAT
THE

PROPERTY
YOU

ARE

PURCHASING
MAY
BE

LOCATED
CLOSE
TO

AGRICULTURAL

LANDS
AND

OPERATIONS. 
YOU

MAY
BE

SUBJECT
TO

INCONVENIENCE
OR

DISCOMFORT
ARISING

FROM
THE

LAWFUL
AND

PROPER
USE
OF

AGRICULTURAL
CHEMICALS
AND

PESTICIDES
AND

FROM

OTHER

AGRICULTURAL
ACTIVITIES, 
INCLUDING

WITHOUTLIMITATION. 

CULTIVATION, 
PLOWING.

SPRAYING, 
IRRIGATION, 
PRUNING , 

HARVESTING, 
BURNING
OF

AGRICULTURAL
WASTE

PRODUCTS,

PROTECTION
OF

CROPS
AND

ANIMALS
FROM

DEPREDATION, 
AND

OTHER

ACTIVITIES
WHICH
MAY

GENERATE
DUST. 

SMOKE , 
NOISE, 
ODOR, 

RODENTS
AND

PESTS . 
BE

AWARE
ALSO, 

THAT
THIS

PROPERTY
MAY
BE

LOCATED
ADJACENT
TO

AGRICULTURAL
OPERATIONS
OUTSIDE
THE

CITY '
S

JURISDICTION . 

CONSEQUENTLY, 
DEPENDING
ON

THE

LOCATION
OF

Y

OURPROPERTY , a

MAY
BE

NECESSARY
THAT
YOU
BE

PREPARED
TO

ACCEPT
SUCH

INCONVENIENCES
OR

DISCOMFORT
AS

NORMAL
AND

NECESSARY
ASPECTS
OF

LIVING
IN

AN

AGRICULTURALLY
ACTIVE
REGION.

STATEMENT
OF

SOILS

REPORT:

A

SOILS

REPORT

ENTITLED, "
HARRIS

PROPERTY, 
LATHROP, 

CALIFORNIA , 

000100HNICAL

EXPLORATION, 
PROJECT
N0. 

16252.000.000
AND

DATED
JULY
11, 

2019, 
HAS

BEEN

PREPARED
FOR

THIS

PROJECT
BY

ENGEO

INCORPORATED, 
AND
THE

LETTER
OF

THIRD

PARTY

RELIANCE, 
DATED

DECEMBER
13, 

2023. 
ARE
ON

FILE

WITH
THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP.

CITY

SURVEYOR'S
STATEMENT:

I, 

DARRYL

ALEXANDER, 
HEREBY
STATE
THAT
1

HAVE

EXAMINED
THIS

FINAL
MAP
OF "

TRACT
NO,

3225, 

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12" 

AND

THAT
THE

SUBDIVISION
SHOWN

HEREON

COMPLIES
WITH
ALL

THE

PROVISIONS
OF

CHAPTER
2

OF

THE

CALIFORNIA
SUBDIVISION
MAP
ACT, 
ASAMENDED, 
AND

THAT
THIS

FINAL
MAP
IS

TECHNICALLY

CORRECT,DATED
THIS

DARRYL

ALEXANDER, 
LS

N0. 

5071

ACTING
CITY

SURVEYOR

DAY
OF

2024,

CITY

ENGINEER

STATEMENT:

I, 

BRAD
R. TAY

LOR, 

HEREBY
STATE
THAT
1

AM

THE

CITY

ENGINEER
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP.

CALIFORNIA
AND

THAT
I

HAVE

EXAMINED
THIS

MAP
OF "

TRACT
Na

3225. 

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12" 

AND

THAT
THE

SUBDIVISION
SHOWN

HEREON
IS

SUBSTANTIALLY
THE

SAME
AS

a

APPEARED
ON

THE

VESTING

TENTATIVE
MAP, 
AND

ANY

APPROVED
ALTERATIONS
THEREOF . 

FURTHER
STATE
THAT

THIS

FINAL
MAP

COMPLIES
WITH

ALL

APPLICABLE
ORDINANCES
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
AND

ANY

AMENDMENTS
THERETO,

APPLICABLE
AT

THE

TIME
OF

APPROVAL
OF

THE

VESTING

TENTATIVE
MAP.

DATED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024.

BRAD
R. 

TAYLOR, 
R.C .
E. 

92823

CITY

ENGINEER
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
CALIFORNIA

CITY

CLERK'S

STATEMENT:

1, 

TERESA
VARGAS. 
CITY

CLERK
AND

CLERK
OF

THE

CITY

COUNCIL
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP.

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA, 
DO

HEREBY
STATE
THAT
THE

HEREIN

EMBODIED
MAP

ENTITLED "
TRACT
NO

3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY. 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12"

CONSISTING
OF

FOUR (
4) 

SHEETS, WAS
PRESENTED
TO

SAID
CITY

COUNCIL. 
AS

PROVIDED
BY

LAW,

AT
A

REGULAR
MEETING

THEREOF, 
HELD
ON

THE

DAY
OF

2024, 
AND

THAT
SAID

CITY

COUNCIL
DID

THEREUPON
BY

RESOLUTION
NO.

DULY
PASS
AND

ADOPT
AT

SAID

MEETING. 
APPROVE
SAID

MAP. 
AND

AUTHORIZE
ITS

RECORDATION

AND
DO

HEREBY
ACCEPT
ON

BEHALF
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP, 
FOR

PUBLIC
USE, 
THE

000/

CAPON
OF

ALL

EASEMENTS , 
ABUTTERS
RIGHTS
OF

ACCESS
AND

WATER
RIGHTS , 
AND

ACCEPT

THE

OFFER
OF

DEDICATION
OF

ALL

STREETS
AS

SHOWN
ON

SAID
MAP

SUBJECT
TO

THE

IMPROVEMENTS
BEING

COMPLETED, 
IN

ACCORDANCE
WITH

CHAPTER
16, 

TITLE
16.16
OF

THE

CITY

OF

LATHROP
MUNICIPAL
CODE.

I

FURTHER
STATE
THAT
ALL

BONDS
AS

REQUIRED
BY

LAW
TO

ACCOMPANY
THE

WITHIN
MAP

HAVE

BEEN

APPROVED
BY

THE

CITY

COUNCIL
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP
AND

FILED
INMY
OFFICE.

DATED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024 .

TERESA
VARGAS

CITY

CLERK
AND

CLERK
OF

THE

CITY

COUNCIL
OF

THE

CITY
OF

LATHROP. 
COUNTY
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN,

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIASECRETARY
OF

THE

PLANNING
COMMISSION'S

STATEMENT:

THIS

MAP

CONFORMS
TO

THE

VESTING

TENTATIVE
TRACT
MAP
N0. 

3225

APPROVED
BY

THE

PLANNING
COMMISSION
ON

THE

2024.

DATED

THIS
DAY
00

RICARDO
060014T

SECRETARY
OF

THE

PLANNING

COMMISSION

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
DIRECTOR

COUNTY

RECORDER'S
STATEMENT:

2024

FILED
THIS

DAY
OF

2024, 
AT .

M. 

IN

BOOK

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS. 
AT

PAGE

AT

THE

REQUEST
OF

FEE: 
S

BY:

STEVEJ. 
BESTOLARIDES

ASSISTANT/DEPUTY
RECORDER

ASSESSOR -
RECORDER - 
COUNTY
CLERK

SAN

304401N
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIASHEET
1

OF
4

25225-RES
243



LEGEND

OS -

30-

202. 
177.

177°9

NO2°54'05"W
52.47' 
m

l,

8-1)R=
20.00'

4=

98°56'06"L=

34.54'BNDY__123,1

I

P - 

Im

bgym

ml

NB9° 
O6'S0'W

1

266TB' 
9-

m(

8. 
1)

I

T.

15.. 

6. 56.
5E0
34

9.0.

13.0
34.

T. 
25., 

R.

51
50C
3

14.0. 

13. 
54/1

882
289. 

00

II

23'1
CRY
OF

LATHROP
Am191-190-15

TRACT
NO. 

3437 )

40

M@P
45

I

1

1

1

I

m/  

I

I

1

s4Dsw 

EROOKHORST
DRIVE

M

Mf
q.4JN82° 

64'05"W
686.12

86NDY(R2568.ar
M--

M(R--4) 

zo.

23

889°06'50"W
597,

43BNOY(R-2)_ _ 
N89'06'50'w

1100. 
54'(6-1)_

N89'06'

50' 
W

1097.87'(8-1)I° 
n

MocDono
id

o.\

15225\SW\M8PPING\1M\TP
3225 \
M-

02. 
OWG

CRY
00

L4THROP
INSTRUMENT

N0.
2004-289129

N87°59'35'W
I

116. 
52'(6.3)

0

50

100

200

SCALE: 
1"=

100'

PARCEL
MAP
07 -

02 -

PM

24

PM

111

N82.-

5470;6 (500. 
13'O(flzS)M-M(fl-4)

SANGHA
DOCND.2015-015582

351.28'(R-2)PARCEL
A

10

PM

53

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER

RIGHT
OF

WAY

LINE

LOT

UNE/

PARCEL
LINE

SECTION
LINE

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

EASEMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
LINE

i // // 

RELINQUISHMENT
OF

ABUTTER'S
RIGHTS

FOUND
2

1/2' 

BRASS
DISK
IN

CONCRETE

906066NT
BOX

UNLESS

OTHERWISE
NOTED

077
SET
2

1/2" 

BRASS
D15K

STAMPED "
LS

8817 " 
IN

MONUMENT
BOX

PER

611Y
OF

LATHROP

STANDARDS

C 

ANGLE
POINT

BNDY

BOUNDARY

CL

CENTERLINE

EX

EXISTING

M -

M

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT

M -

ML

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT
LINE

M -

PL

MONUMENT
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

LE

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

PUE

PUBLC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

M@P

MAPS
AND

PLATS

WE

WALL

EASEMENT

8) 

RADIAL

BEARING
RECORD
DISTANCE

S .

J.

C.R. 

SAN

408041N
COUNTY
RECORDS

3) 

INDICATES
SHEET

NUMBER

NOTES:
1. 

ALL

DISTANCES
SHOWN
ARE

GROUND
LEVEL

DISTANCES.

2. 

TRACT
3225. 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

CONTAINS
66

RESIDENTIAL
LOTS. 

CONTAINING
13.26

ACRES , 
MORE
OR

LESS,

INCLUDING
THE

ROADWAY
THAT
IS

BEING

DEDICATED
BY

THIS

FINAL

MAP, 
ALL

SHOWN
HEREIN .

REFERENCES:
7R-11
TRACT
N0 . 

3379, 
MAPS
68

PLATS
BK . 

39, 

PG. 
22 , 

S.J.C .
R .

R-2

DOC. 
N0 . 

2003-292238, 
S.J.C .
R.

R-3

DOC. 
N0 . 

2003-292239, 
S.J .
C .

R.

R-41

TRACT
N0 . 

3437, 
MAPS
68

PLATS
BK . 

40, 

PG. 

49 , 

S.J.C.R .

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS:

THE

BEARING
NORTH
01'50'30 " 
WEST
BETWEEN
THE

FOUND

MONUMENTS
ON

MCKEE
BOULEVARD
AS

SHOWN
ON

TRACT
3379,

IN

BOOK
39

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS . 
AT

PAGE
22. 

SAN

408001N

COUNTY

RECORDS, 
WAS

USED
AS

THE

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS
SHOWN

HEREON .

TRACT
NO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

40004IN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 
MOUNT

DIABLO
BASE
8

MERIDIAN

CITY
of

6879401

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

SHEET
2

OF
4

MACKAY & 
somPs

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

51426

FRANKLIN
DR, 

SURE
B

PLEASANTON, 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

25225-RES
244



Nr
B2°54'05'=52.41' 
414

B=

20.00'
A=

98'56'08"L=

34.54'BNDY

NO2 °
54'5• 

W_ 

289.00' 
M.44

288. 
69

79,
60'

al/

fo
23' 

28'

LEGEND

ss0D2
4

SF

088'09'

47' 
6

110. 
00'

36600, 
SF

N84' 
O9'
47'0

110.00'
46600± 

SF

N88'09'

47. 
0

110. 
00'

566001
SF

NB8°09'47'1
110.00'

6fi006± 
SF

488° 
09'47"E

110. 
00'

0

PUE

66004
SF

488°09'47'E

110. 
00'

8

PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

MAPS
AND

PLATS

WALL

EASEMENT
RADIAL

BEARING
RECORD
DISTANCE

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS .

THE

BEARING
NORTH
01'50'30
WEST

BETWEEN
THE

FOUND

MONUMENTS
ON

MCKEE

BOULEVARD
AS

SHOWN
ON

TRACT
3379,

IN

BOOK
39

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS, 
AT

PAGE
22, 

SAN

JOAQUIN

COUNTY

RECORDS, 
WAS

USED
AS

THE

84015
OF

BEARINGS
SHOWN

HEREON.

DISTINCTIVE
BORDER

RICHT
OF

WAY

LINE

LOT

LINE/

PARCEL
LINE

SECTION
LINE

EXISTING

PROPERTY
LINE

EASEMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
LINE

11111

RELINQUISHMENT
OF

ABUTTER'S
RIGHTS

O

FOUND
2

I/

2' 
BRASS
DISK
N

CONCRETE

MONUMENT
BOX

UNLESS

OTHERWISE
NOTED

05-30-2014

12'. 
0)

0+ , 
0, 

6=

04= 
808

P \

25275\SPV\Y4PPINC\

D
AVIT

3225
00-

03. Dw
6

740. 
31' M• 
ML

47°05'55'067.
69'

89.64N07° 
05'
50'E(RI%' ='

1

N7°05'S5•E
7.

89'-U"S_

2362± 
SF

A=6° 
43'
27

L=

38.49'
I

889°371
2'

04(4) 
100.32'

8=
2°12'41

0= 
12

66'

10' 

PUE

2267758
5F468° 

09'

47' 
6

100.00'
2164501

SF

NB8°09'47'6
100.00'

206450-4
SF

NOB°09'47'E
100.00'

196450- 
SF

NB8° 
09'

47' 
6

100.00
1864504- 

SF

488°09'47E
125.10'10' 

PUE

488°09'47'E

100. 
00'

CSNP
CLExM -

M

M -

ML

M -

PL

LE

17

t -8. 
0028' 

f

28'

Im

00am

T _ (_el -

1 - 

I

I - - 

TRACT
N0, 

4937

1

d0

M&P
49

107° 05' 
55'6(6)

N7° 
D5'
SS'E7. 
89'

0

6=

272.00'
L=

42.42'
10' 

PUE
2473344

SF

r41°50'13'W
20.49

BROOKHURST
BOULEVARD

N82°54'05
2562624

SF

8= 
3°55
42'

L=

22.49'

v 

2-

8=4°59'52'L= 
28.61' - -

o

pp, 
1

36.6

LN88°10'21'0
R=

328.00

19.
71' 

A=8°55'34•
CL

OF

BR00KHURST
BOULEVARD

BNDY
82°54'0

L=

51.10'

141
R=

9D.0D'

C)---

46-8°10'21-'6

d=
19°20'18'

67. 
70' 

m

46.69' - - 

L=

30.59'

oo°,ee• 
466°10'21.E
14,69' 

WEATHERVANE25
5O

2.2.2.:2.5' 
M.

y

482° 
54'05•W173. 

97'

R=272. 
00'

4.

29'

d=8°55'34' (--L=42. 
38' - ,

60.
00'

412. 
51'

71854
SF

9=39° 
36'47•L= 

45.
63,

S 

6-

28'

SET
2

1/

2' 
BRASS
DISK

STAMPED '
LS

8017' 
IN

MONUMENT
BOX

PER

CITY
OF

6005608

STANDARDS

ANGLE
POINTBOUNDARYCENTERLINEEXISTINGMONUMENT

TO

MONUMENT

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

79360
5FN88' 

10'

2116
PUEM&PWER)

S .

J.

C.R.3:

60004
SF

4182. 
54'05"W

85654
SF

73604
SF

480° 
09' 

476
120.24'

55

SEE

SHEET
4

INDICATES
SHEET

NUMBER

0076320
SF

73124
SF

64

6864± 
SF

12604± 
SF

8131± 
SF

A =

5°

20'05 "
L=
6.15'

R=

90.00'
A419°20'18 " 
31

L=

30.59' 

67454
SF

67200
SF

482'34'30 '
W

712.00'

10POE
6720± 
SF

34

20

40
SCALE: 
1"=

40'
840

Curve
Table

Curve
4

Radius
Delta

Length

C1

20.00'
90 '

00'00'
31.42'

C2

20.00'
90 '

00'00'
31 .

42'

NOTES:
1. 

ALL

DISTANCES
SHOWN
ARE

GROUND
LEVEL

DISTANCES .

2. 

TRACT
3225, 

MOSSOALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

CONTAINS
66

RESIDENTIAL
LOTS, 

CONTAINING
13 .

26

ACRES. 
MORE
OR

LESS ,

INCLUDING
THE

ROADWAY
THAT
IS

BEING

DEDICATED
BY

THIS

FINAL

MAP, 
ALL

SHOWN
HEREIN.

TRACT
NO. 
3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

M0SS0ALE
LANDING - 
NE

IGHBORH000
12

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 

MOUNT

DIABLO
BASE & 

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

LATHROP

SAN

JOAOUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

REFERENCES:
R-1

TRACT
N0. 

3379, 
MAPS & 

PLATS
BK. 

39, 

PC. 

22, 
S .

J .

C .

R.

R-2

DOC . 
NO. 

2003-292238. 
S .

J.C .
R.

R-3

DOC. 
NO . 

2003-292239, 
S .

J.C .
R.

R-41

TRACT
N0. 

3437, 
MAPS & 

PLATS
BK. 

40, 

PC. 

49, 
S.J.C.R .

SHEET
3

OF
4

mACKAY & 
sonPs

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

51428

FRANKLIN
DR, 

56170
B

PLEASANTON , 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

25225-RES
245



SEE

SHEET
3

7

888°09'47" 
0

110,00'
86600' 

SF

r ,

0' 

PUE888°09'47"0
110.00'

966004
SF

888°09'47"E

110. 00'
106600'- 

SF

888°09'47°6

110. 
00

sso041
SF

988° 
09'

47° 
E

110.00'

10' 

PUE

o ,?-° 

2

m

7885' 
SF

a

R= 20. 
00'

il

jr-

5= 
87°16'

40'
L=

30. 
47'

Y

289° 
0'S0'W
3.

04'

286.088' 
8-11
I

I

M -

PL26

76

r

33'

mll1,

91 . 

05

888°09'47°0
100,00'10' 

PUE

1764503
SF

888°09'47' 
0

100.00'
6450416
5F

888° 
09'47" 
E

100.00'
1564506

5F888° 09'
47'4

100. 
00

1464504
5F

888° 
09'47°E
100.00'

1376424
SF

79,

14'

10-

10' 

PUE

889°06'50"W
170.19'

989°06'50°W
271,31' 
8'M

244.28' 
M.

N.

V

53.78'

l',

258=

20, 
00'

02:

0403:27°
L=

32.37'4871424
SF

70.00'

60. 
00'

28'

28'

28' 

2B'p 
ti

P

pti? 
A

4760006
SF

60. 
00'

60. 
00'

4660001
SF

60.

00' `
L'

54

888°09'47'0
120.24'

5570693
SF

88°09'47'4
100.80'

10' 

POE

82349
5F

SA

65

N82°34'30'8
104,86'

616146! 
SF

1

012,
1

82°34'30
00.0

60

102

78894
SF

I

N

i0' 
PUE

74. 
74' 

75.67'

889°06'50'8
150,42'

L

N89°06' 
50" 

8

238.19' 
M -

M _ _

APPLE
GROVE

AVENUE - 

R.

90,00.

589° 
06'
50'8
3]5.19' + 

02

9'22'8P59 . 
578 °
39'02"W(RJ

25

60. 
00'

NO 53 o E

00. 
00

4560004
SF

60. 
00'

60.00'

NO 53'1O E 100.00'

4460004
5F

60.
00'

60.

00'

N0°53'10'0 100.00'

C00
0" 

LATHROP

989°06'50"W
597.43' 
BNDY

T.

15. , R. 5E. 
SEC
34

610. 3. 
739

APN

131-100-15

T_ 25. , 
6.

56. 
SEC
3

MD5. 
NM.

CITY
OF

LATHROP
190765MENT
NO.

2004-249120

05-30-2514

12P
nm

ion
M0000noie
P-\

2512625\SP
MAPW.

4 \
FM\TR

3225
1M-

04. 
006

4360004
5F

60.
00'

V.

21. 
41'

5=
8°10'28 °,5=9.42' "

4260764
SF

62,
00'

9=68

5=

40°02'23 '
L =

4612'
4166184

SF96.01'

33

82°34'30°8
II2. 

00'

I

0.9°54'01' 
38

L=

15.55' 
6713! 
SF

0182 °
34'
30'W

110.66'

587 °
31'29

EIq)

5=10 °
37'58 °

L816.70'

U

0

20

40

80

SCALE: 
1"=

40 '

LEGEND

DISTINCTNE
BORDER

RIGHT
OF

WAY

LINE

LOT

LINE/
PARCEL
LINE

SECTION
LINE

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

EASEMENT
LINE

MONUMENT
LINE

i

i
i

i

i

RELINQUISHMENT
OF

ABUTTER'S
RICHES

O

FOUND
2

1/2 ' 

BRASS
DISK
IN

CONCRETE

MONUMENT
BOX

UNLESS

OTHERWISE
NOTED

qD

SET
2

1/2 " 

BRASS
DISK

STAMPED '
LS

8817' 
IN

MONUMENT
BOX

PER

CITY
OF

LATHROP

STANDARDS

ANGLE
POINT

BND0

BOUNDARY

CL

CENTERLINE

Ex

EXISTING

M -

M

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT

M -

ML

MONUMENT
TO

MONUMENT
LINE

M -

PL

MONUMENT
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

LE

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

PUE

PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

M&P

MAPS
AND

PLATS

WE

WALL

EASEMENT

R) 

RADIAL

BEARING
RECORD
DISTANCE

SAN

2005015
COUNTY
RECORDS

INDICATES
SHEET

NUMBER

NOTES:
1. 

ALL

DISTANCES
SHOWN
ARE

GROUND
LEVEL

DISTANCES .

2. 
TRACT

3225, 

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

CONTAINS
66

RESIDENTIAL
LOTS, 

CONTAINING
13.26

ACRES, 
MORE
OR

LESS.

INCLUDING
THE

ROADWAY
THAT
IS

BEING

DEDICATED
BY

TH15

FINAL

MAP, 
ALL

SHOWN
HEREIN .

REFERENCES:
1R-11
TRACT
N0. 

3379, 
MAPS
@

PLATS
BK . 

39, 

PG . 

22, 
S.J .
C .

R .

R-2R-3R-4

DOC. 
N0 . 

2003-292238 , 
S.J .
C .

R .

DOC. 
N0. 

2003-292239 , 
S.J.C .
R .

TRACT
N0. 

3437, MAPS & 
PLATS
BK . 

40, 

PG. 

49, 
S .

J.

C.R.

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS:

THE

BEARING
NORTH
01 '

50'30 " 
WEST

BETWEEN
THE

FOUND

MONUMENTS
ON

MCKEE

BOULEVARD
AS

SHOWN
ON

TRACT
3379,

IN

BOOK
39

OF

MAPS
AND

PLATS, 
AT

PAGE
22, 

SAN

JOACUIN

COUNTY

RECORDS, 
WAS

USED
AS

THE

BASIS
OF

BEARINGS
SHOWN

HEREON .TRACT
NO . 

3225

SUBDIVISIONS
OF

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

MOSSDALE
LANDING - 

NEIGHBORHOOD
12

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY

RECORDS, 
BEING
A

PORTION
OF

SECTION
34,

TOWNSHIP
2

SOUTH, 
RANGE
6

EAST, 

MOUNT

DIABLO
BASE
8

MERIDIAN

CITY
OF

LATHROP

SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA

SHEET
4

OF
4

mACKAY & 
sus

ENGINEERS

PLANNERS

SURVEYORS

51426

FRANKLIN
DR, 

SUITE
B

PLEASANTON, 
CA

94588 (

925)225-0690

APRIL
2024

25225-RES
246



EXHIBIT B

CITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. The Subdivider shall obtain commercial general liability insurance companies licensed to

do business in the State of California with an A.M. Best Company rating Insurance rating of no

less than A:VII which provides coverage for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage
liability in the amount of at least $ 1,000,000 for each occurrence and $ 2,000,000 in the aggregate.

Said insurance coverage shall be evidenced by a certificate of insurance with policy endorsements,
executed by an authorized official of the insurer(s). All parties to the Subdivision Improvement

Agreement must be named insured on the policy. The policy endorsements to be attached to the

certificate must provide all the following:

a. Name the City of Lathrop, its officers, City Council, boards and commissions, and

members thereof, its employees and agents as additional insured as respects to any liability arising
out of the activities of the named insured. A CG 2010 or CG 2026 endorsement form or the

equivalent is the appropriate form.

b. State that " the insurance coverage afforded by this policy shall be primary insurance as

respects to the City of Lathrop, its officers, employees and agents. Any insurance or self-insurance

maintained by the City of Lathrop, its officers, employees, or agents shall be in excess of the

insurance afforded to the named insured by this policy and shall not contribute to any loss.

c. Include a statement that, "the insurer will provide to the City at least thirty ( 30) days prior
notice of cancellation or material change in coverage." The above language can be included on the

additional insured endorsement form or on a separate endorsement form.

d. The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of interest clause.

e. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five

years after completion of the Agreement or the work, so long as commercially available at

reasonable rates.

247



aoRD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
ATE

c12/202023D/YYYY)
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUCER

Marsh USA LLC

1717 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2797

Attn: philadelphia.certs@marsh.com or 212-948-0360

CN101314853--GAW-23-25

CONTACT

NAMEPHONE: FAX

A/C. No. Ext): ( A/C, No):
E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : National Fire & Marine Insurance Co 20079

INSURED

K. Hovnanian Homes Northern

California, Inc.

3721 Douglas Blvd., Suite 150

Rosseville, CA 95661

INSURER B : NIA N/A

INSURER C : Liberty Mutual Insurance Corporation 23043

INSURER D : The First Liberty Insurance Corporation 33588

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CLE-007166755-02 REVISION NUMBER: 11

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

IR

LT TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD INSD

SUBR

WVD POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF
MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
MM/DD/YYYY)MM D/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 42-HBL-331833-01 10/31/2023 10/31/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE 5,000,000
DAMAGE R ED

PREMISESO(Ea occurrence) 5,000,000CLAIMS - MADE X OCCUR

MED EXP ( Any one person)
N/AX SIR $ 250,000 PREM-OPS

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 5,000,000X

GENERAL AGGREGATE 5,000,000GEN'L

X

AGGREGATE

POLICY

OTHER:

LIMIT APPLIES

PRO-
JECT

PER:

LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 5,000,000

C AUTOMOBILE

X

LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

HIRED

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NON - OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

AS5-621-095402-023 10/31/2023 10/31/2024 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

Ea accident) 2,000,000

BODILY INJURY ( Per person)

BODILY INJURY ( Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
Per accident)

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS - MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

DED RETENTION $

D WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?

Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y / N

N N/A

WC6-621-095402-013 (AOS) 10/31/2023 10/31/2024 x PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES ( ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached it more space is required)
RE: Mossdale Landing 66 in Lathrop, CA

Additional Certificate Holder:City of Lathrop, Brad Taylor, 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330.

Lathrop Mossdale Investors, LP and the City of Lathrop, The City, elected officials, employees, agents and volunteers are included as additional insured ( except for workers' compensation) where required by written

contract, provided such contract was executed prior to the date of loss.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Lathrop Mossdale Investors, LP

Please see above for additional Certificate Holder details.

Jeffrey Abramson

1480 Moraga Road Suite C # 421

Moraga, CA 94556

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

11Ya aaali ZLS .. ...eii

ACORD 25 ( 2016/03)

1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD248



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: CN101314853

LOC #: Philadelphia

ACOR ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2

AGENCY

Marsh USA LLC

POLICY NUMBER

CARRIER NAIC CODE

NAMED INSURED

K. Hovnanian Homes Northern

California, Inc.

3721 Douglas Blvd., Suite 150

Rosseville, CA 95661

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

The policies referenced on this certificate may be subject to retained limits, self -insured retentions or deductibles.

ACORD 101 ( 2008/01) 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD249



EXHIBIT C

TOTAL IMPROVEMENT ESTIMATE

250



25225

5/29/2024

GA

BOND ESTIMATE

MOSSDALE LANDING, NEIGHBORHOOD 12

TRACT 3225

LATHROP, CALIFORNIA

Based on Unapproved 1st Submittal Improvement and Grading
Plans prepared by MacKay & Somps dated May 2024

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

A. GRADING AND STREETWORK

1. 50,278 YDS Rough grading 4.00 $ 201,110

2. 24,142 CY Import ( in -tract) 10.00 $ 241,420

2. 132,788 SF Finish grade street 0.25 $ 33,200

3. 64,648 SF Structural Section (4" AC, 4"AB, 12" LTB) 4.00 $ 258,590

4. 1 LS Signing and Striping 25,000.00 $ 25,000
5. 8 EA Survey Monuments 800.00 $ 6,400

6. 927 LF 9' Community Wall 175.00 $ 162,230
7. 577 LF 6' Community Wall 150.00 $ 86,550

ESTIMATED TOTAL GRADING AND STREETWORK: $ 1,014,500

B. CONCRETE WORK

1. 5,043 LF 6" Standard curb and gutter 16.00 $ 80,690
2. 26,374 SF 6" Sidewalk 5.00 $ 131,870

3. 8 EA Curb Return and Handicap Ramp 2,500.00 $ 20,000
4. 66 EA Driveways 725.00 $ 47,850

ESTIMATED TOTAL CONCRETE WORK: $ 280,410

C. SANITARY SEWER WORK

1. 11 EA Manholes including reset to finish grade and vacuum test 6,000.00 $ 66,000
2. 2,162 LF 8" Pipe including backfill 32.00 $ 69,180
3. 54 EA 4" Laterals w/ cleanouts 1,000.00 $ 54,000

4. 1 EA Connect to Existing 1,500.00 $ 1,500
5. 2,162 LF Dewatering ( Wells/Pumps/Pipes) 88.50 $ 191,340

ESTIMATED TOTAL SANITARY SEWER WORK: $ 382,020

D. STORM DRAIN WORK

1. 3 EA Storm Drain Manhole including reset to finish grade 3,200.00 $ 9,600

2. 231 LF 15" Polypropylene ( Type S) Storm drain pipe 65.75 $ 15,190

3. 1,571 LF 18" Polypropylene ( Type S) Storm drain pipe 66.00 $ 103,690

4. 9 LF 30" Polypropylene ( Type S) Storm drain pipe 105.00 $ 950

5. 18 EA Curb inlet 3,800.00 $ 68,400

6. 1 EA Connect to Existing 1,500.00 $ 1,500
7. 1 LS Erosion/Water Pollution Control 25,000.00 $ 25,000

ESTIMATED TOTAL STORM DRAIN WORK: $ 224,330

Mossdale Landing - Qty Estimate(2024.05.14).xls 1 of 2

251



25225

5/29/2024

GA

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

E. WATER SYSTEM WORK

1. 2,169 LF 8" Potable Water Main including fittings 30.00 $ 65,070
2. 6 EA Fire hydrant assembly 5,500.00 $ 33,000

3. 54 EA 1" Services 1,200.00 $ 64,800
4. 66 EA Meter boxes 100.00 $ 6,600

5. 2 EA Remove flange & connect 1,500.00 $ 3,000

6. 8 EA 8" Butterfly Valves 800.00 $ 6,400
7. 1 EA Water Sampling Station 2,500.00 $ 2,500

ESTIMATED TOTAL WATER SYSTEM WORK: $ 181,370

F. DEMO OF EXISTING RECYCLED WATER BASIN AND WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY

1. 1 LS Demo for Basin A Only 566,366.00 $ 566,370

2. 1 LS Demo including pavement removal within the Right -of -Way 5,000.00 $ 5,000

ESTIMATED TOTAL DEMO WORK: $ 571,370

G. MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION

1. 2,277 LF Joint Trench 60.00 $ 136,620
2. 16 EA Streetlights 3,500.00 $ 56,000
3. 27,830 SF Landscape and Irrigation 10.00 $ 278,300

ESTIMATED TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION: $ 470,920

SUMMARY

A GRADING AND STREETWORK $ 1,014,500

B CONCRETE WORK $ 280,410
C SANITARY SEWER WORK $ 382,020

D STORM DRAIN WORK $ 224,330
E WATER SYSTEM WORK $ 181,370

F DEMO WORK $ 571,370

G MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION $ 470,920

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $ 3,124,920
10% CONTINGENCY: $ 312,492

TOTAL COST: $ 3,437,412

NOTES

1. This estimate is prepared as a guide only and is subject to possible change. It has been prepared to a

standard of accuracy which, to the best of our knowledge and judgment, is sufficient to satisfy our

understanding of the purposes of this estimate. MacKay & Somps makes no warranty, either expressed or

implied, as to the accuracy of this estimate.

2. Costs presented herein represent an opinion based on historical information. No provision has been made

for inflation.

3. All items include all materials necessary for complete installation.

4. All underground utilities unit prices include trenching, backill, and all other necessary items for installation.

5. Fire hydraunt assemblies include valve, run and reflective blue marker.

6. Joint trench not included.

Prepared by the firm of

MACKAY & SOMPS

Mossdale Landing -Qty Estimate(2024.05.14).xls 2 of 2

252



ATTACHMENT " E
JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAP

FINAL MAP 3225)

June 10, 2024

Via Email

Jules Fulop
First American Title Company
4750 Willow Rd., Suite 275

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Email: jfulop@firstam.com

Re: Recordation of Final Map 3225; Escrow # xxxxxx

Dear Jules:

This letter constitutes the joint escrow instructions (" Escrow Instructions") of K. Hovnanian

Homes Northern California, Inc., a California Corporation (" KHOV") and the City of Lathrop
City") in connection with the above -referenced escrow (" Escrow"). The Escrow was opened in

connection with recordation of the above -referenced final map (" Final Map"). Recordation of the

Final Map is subject to the conditions set forth below. The transactions described in these Escrow

Instructions are referred to as the " Transaction." First American Title Company is referred to as

you" or " FATCO."

A. Date for Closing

The Final Map will be recorded at the time designated by KHOV as set forth below. The Final Map
can only be recorded after the City has approved the map in writing. The closing date for the

Transaction is intended to occur by December 31, 2024, at the time designated in writing by KHOV,

subject to satisfaction of the conditions set forth below (" Closing"). If the Final Map has not been

recorded by December 31, 2024, FATCO will return the Final Map to the City.

B. Documents to be Delivered and Recordation Documents

In connection with the Transaction, you have in your possession or will receive the following
documents from City and KHOV for recordation in the Official Records of San Joaquin County,
California (" Official Records").

B.1. One original Final Map for Tract 3225, executed and acknowledged by the City
and KHOV ( provided to FATCO by City).

The documents listed in Item B.1, B.2, and B.3 above are referred to as the " Recordation

Documents." The date on which the Recordation Documents are recorded in the Official Records

is the Recordation Date.

1

253



JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAP

FINAL MAP 3225)

C. Funds and Settlement Statement

You also have received, or will receive from KHOV, prior to the recordation of the Recordation

Documents, in immediately available funds, the following amounts, in accordance with the

settlement statement prepared by you and approved in writing by both KHOV and City
Settlement Statement"): recordation costs, escrow fees and other amounts as set forth in the

Settlement Statement. Such costs, fees and other amounts are the sole responsibility of KHOV.

Funds to be wire transferred directly to the City, immediately upon recordation of the Final

Map, in accordance with the wire transfer instructions for each entity are as follows:

1. The amount of $215,259, payable to the City pursuant to that certain Subdivision

Improvement Agreement ( referred to as " SIA"), is to be transferred to the City

upon recordation of the Final Map.

2. The amount of $563,021.84, payable to the City pursuant to that certain SIA, is to

be transferred to the City upon recordation of Final Map.

The City's wire instructions are set forth below. The amounts set forth in Section C are referred to

as the " Closing Funds."

D. Closing Requirements

When the following has occurred, you are authorized to close the Escrow at the time and in

accordance with the process set forth below:

D.1. You have delivered copies of your Settlement Statement by email

transmission to: ( a) Robert Sprague ( RSprague@KHOV.COM), (b) Ethan Meltzer

EMeltzer@KHOV.COM ), (c) John Baayoun ( JBaayoun@KHOV.COM), (d) Brad Taylor

btaylor@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (e) Salvador Navarrete ( snavarrete@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (f) Sandra Lewis

slewis@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (g) Bellal Nabizadah ( bnabizadah@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (h) Monica Garcia

mgarcia@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (i) Teresa Vargas ( tvargas@ci.lathrop.ca.us), and ( j) Sarah Pimentel

simentel@ci.lathrop.ca.us), and have confirmation ( by telephone or email) from Robert Sprague
and Brad Taylor that the Settlement Statement is accurate and acceptable;

D.2.

Instructions;

You have not received any instructions contrary to these Escrow

D.3. The Recordation Documents have been received by you and have been

fully executed and, where applicable, acknowledged, and you have attached all legal descriptions
or have confirmed that all exhibits and legal descriptions are attached;

D.4 You are prepared to record the Recordation Documents, as designated,
release funds in accordance with the Settlement Statement and complete the Transaction in

compliance with these Escrow Instructions;

2

254



JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAP

FINAL MAP 3225)

D.5. You have delivered a copy of these instructions, executed by an authorized

signatory of FATCO with authority to bind FATCO, by email transmission to Robert Sprague and

Brad Taylor at the email addresses set forth above; and

D.6. You have received confirmation ( by email or other writing) from Robert

Sprague and Brad Taylor to record the Recordation Documents and complete the Transaction.

E. Closing Process and Priorities

When you have fully satisfied all of the closing requirements set forth in Section D, then you are

authorized and instructed to do the following in the chronological order given:

E.1. Date the Recordation Documents to be recorded;

E.2. Record the Recordation Documents in the Official Records;

E.3. Pay the costs associated with the Transaction;

E.4. Refund any funds delivered to you by KHOV that are not

disbursed at the time of the final Closing pursuant to these Escrow Instructions to the following

entity and address:

K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc

3721 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 150

Roseville, CA 95661

Attn: Robert Sprague

E.5. Notify (a) Robert Sprague ( RSprague@KHOV.COM), (b) Ethan Meltzer

EMeltzer@KHOV.COM ), (c) John Baayoun ( JBaayoun@KHOV.COM), (d) Brad Taylor

btaylor@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (e) Salvador Navarrete ( savarrete@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (f) Sandra Lewis

slewis@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (g) Bellal Nabizadah (bnabizadah@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (h) Monica Garcia

mgarcia@ci.lathrop.ca.us), (i) Teresa Vargas ( tvargas@ci.lathrop.ca.us), and ( j) Sarah Pimentel

spimentel@ci.lathrop.ca.us), of the completion of the Transaction;

E.6. Within five ( 5) business days after the Recordation Date, deliver to: (1)
Robert Sprague, K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc, 3721 Douglas Boulevard, Suite

150, Roseville, CA 95661; and ( 2) Brad Taylor, City Engineer, City of Lathrop, 390 Towne

Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330:

A) a certified copy of the Recordation Documents, showing all recording
information of the Recordation Documents; and

B) a certified copy of the final Settlement Statement.

3

255



JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAP

FINAL MAP 3225)

F. Additional Instructions

When assembling the final documents, signature pages from all parties shall be inserted into each

respective final document in creating fully executed counterparts.

Please acknowledge receipt of these instructions and your agreement to act as Escrow agent in

connection with this Transaction in accordance with these Escrow Instructions, by executing and

dating a copy of these Escrow Instructions below and returning it to both of the undersigned.

The Escrow Instructions may be modified only in a writing signed by both of the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Stephen J. Salvatore

City Manager
City of Lathrop

Date John Baayoun Date

Division President

K. Hovnanian Homes Northern California, Inc.

4

256



JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAP

FINAL MAP 3225)

ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT:

Receipt of the foregoing Escrow Instructions from KHOV and the City is hereby acknowledged.
The undersigned agrees, for itself, and on behalf of FATCO, to proceed in strict accordance with

these Escrow Instructions. The undersigned represents and warrants to KHOV and the City that

the undersigned is authorized to execute this Acknowledgement and Agreement, for itself, and on

behalf of FATCO.

First American Title Company

By:
Its:

Date:

5

257



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

258



ITEM 4.15

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

AGREEMENT FOR POTABLE WATER TANKS 5A AND 6

WITH UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional

Maintenance Service Agreement with Utility Services

Co. Inc. for Potable Water Tanks 5A and 6 and

Approve Budget Amendment

SUMMARY:

Staff is requesting the City Council adopt a resolution to approve a seventeen ( 17)
year long-term maintenance service agreement with Utility Services Co. Inc. (USCI)
to maintain two steel potable water tanks. The first tank, designated as Tank 5A, is

located in the River Islands Development area and a second tank, Tank 6, is located

in the Central Lathrop Specific Plan area.

The proposed maintenance services are essential for ensuring the safe and efficient

operation of tanks and vessels. These services include routine inspections, interior

and exterior cleaning and painting and repairs.

Sufficient funds were not allocated in the FY 2024-2025 budget, therefore, staff

requests a budget amendment to transfer funds from the Water Capital Replacement
Fund ( 5600) to the Water Fund ( 5620) in the amount of $ 138,539 for FY 2024-2025.

BACKGROUND:

Since 2008, USCI has been providing maintenance services for the steel tanks and

pressure vessels at the City's four Booster Pump Stations and the Louise Avenue

Water Treatment Facility ( LAWTF). Under the terms of these agreements, USCI

assumes full responsibility for maintenance of the steel tanks and pressure vessels

including specialized services that City Operations & Maintenance staff cannot provide
due to lack of training and/or equipment.

The Full Service Professional Maintenance Program includes the following features:

Fully Integrated Asset Management Program
Government Accounting Standards Board ( GASB) 34 " Modified

Approach" Compliant System
Interactive Internet Portal

Planning and Evaluation of Both Short Term & Long Term Maintenance

Engineering Services Specific to Vessel Maintenance

Interior and Exterior Cleaning and Painting
Repairs on Interior and Exterior Maintenance of Logos, Lettering, and

Artwork

259



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE

POTABLE WATER TANKS 5A AND 6 WITH UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC.

Assurance that the Vessel is Structurally Sound and in Watertight
Condition

Annual Engineering Inspections and Biennial Engineering Washout and

Disinfections

Emergency Service

Contract is Renewable Each Year at Tank Owner's Option
Major Maintenance Costs are Spread Out Over Adjacent Years

Tanks 5A and 6 were constructed and placed into service approximately three years

ago, and were recently inspected by USCI. Tank 6 is in good condition, but Tank 5A

needs an upfront interior renovation which will occur prior to the end of Contract Year

1 with the upfront renovation cost amortized over the first five years of the contract.

Therefore, the annual fee for Tank 5A during Contract Years 1 through 5 is $ 82,863
per year, and then beginning in Contract Year 6 the annual fee is reduced to $ 64,150.
For Tank 6, the annual fee increases from $ 53,946 per year to $ 64,194 for Contract

Years 1 through 6. Beginning in Contract Year 7 for Tank 5A, and Contract Year 2

for Tank 6, the annual contract fees are subject to adjustment to reflect the current

cost of service which is limited to a maximum of 5% annually.

A summary of the annual costs and total costs under this agreement are as follows:

Facility Annual Fee ( Years 1-5)Annual Fee ( Year 6)
Tank 5A 82,863 64,150
Tank 6 53,946 - $62,000 64,194
Grand Total 136,809 - $144,683 128,344

The initial term of the agreement with USCI is through June 30, 2041 and it may be

extended for additional ten year terms at the discretion of the City Manager.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

USCIs services are needed to keep the tanks and vessels in good working condition

and meet objectives for public health and safety. Staff is requesting the City Council

adopt a resolution to approve a long term professional services agreement with Utility
Services Co. Inc. (USCI) for the maintenance of two steel tanks located in the River

Islands ( Tank 5A) and CLSP ( Tank 6) development areas.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The costs for these services are to be paid from Water Fund ( 5620) and were not

included in the current or next year's fiscal budgets. Staff is requesting approval of a

budget amendment from the Water Fund ( 5620) in the amount of $ 138,539 for FY

2024-2025 as follows:

260



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE

POTABLE WATER TANKS 5A AND 6 WITH UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC.

Fiscal Year 2024-2025;

Increase Appropriations
Water

5620-5050-420-16-00 $ 138,539

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving a Professional Maintenance Service Agreement with

Utility Services Co. Inc. for Potable Water Tanks 5A and 6 and Approve Budget
Amendment

B. Professional Maintenance Service Agreement with Utility Services Co. Inc. for

Potable Water Tanks 5A and 6

261



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE

POTABLE WATER TANKS 5A AND 6 WITH UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC.

APPROVALS:

Greg bson Date

Sent r Civil Engineer

Brad tylor
City Engineer

c,,

Date

0571, t / 9-491-1-/

S/2i /zw-

so / 2UZ%4

Cari James Date

Finance Director

Michael King
Assistant City Manger

2 2. • zovf
Date

5•so-2+

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

262



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH

UTILITY SERVICES CO. INC. FOR POTABLE WATER TANKS 5A AND 6 AND

APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, since 2008, USCI has been providing maintenance services for the

steel tanks and pressure vessels at the City's four Booster Pump Stations and the

Louise Avenue Water Treatment Facility ( LAWTF) under long term maintenance

agreements with the City; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the agreement USCI assumes full responsibility
for maintenance of the steel tanks and pressure vessels including specialized services

that City Operations & Maintenance staff cannot provide due to lack of training and/or

equipment; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting the City Council adopt a resolution to approve

a long term professional services agreement with Utility Services Co. Inc. (USCI) for

the maintenance of two steel tanks located in the River Islands ( Tank 5A) and CLSP

Tank 6) development areas; and

WHEREAS, USCIs services are needed to keep the tanks and vessels in good
working condition and meet objectives for public health and safety; and

WHEREAS, the costs for these services are proposed to be paid from Water

Fund ( 5620) and will require a budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 from

the Water Fund ( 5620); and

WHEREAS, a summary of the annual costs and total costs under this

agreement are as follows:

Facility Annual Fee ( Years 1-5)Annual Fee ( Year 6)
Tank 5A 82,863 64,150
Tank 6 53,946 - $62,000 64,194
Grand Total 136,809 - $144,683 128,344

and;

WHEREAS, beginning in Contract Year 7 for Tank 5A, and Contract Year 2 for

Tank 6, the annual contract fees are subject to adjustment to reflect the current cost

of service, which is limited to a maximum of 5% annually.

263



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop hereby approves a long term professional services agreement with Utility
Services Co. Inc. (USCI) for the maintenance of steel tanks in the River Islands ( Tank

5A) and CLSP ( Tank 6) development areas to be paid from Water Fund 5620; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop
hereby approves a budget amendment to transfer funds from the Water Fund ( 5620)
as follows:

Fiscal Year 2024-2025;

Increase Appropriations
Water

5620-5050-420-16-00 $ 138,539

264



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June, 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

265



ATTACHMENT B

CITY OF LATHROP

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR WATER TANK

MAINTENANCE WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC.

FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF WATER TANKS 5A AND 6

THIS AGREEMENT, dated for convenience this 10th day of June 2024, is by and

between Utility Service Company, Inc. ("CONSULTANT") and the City of Lathrop, a

California municipal corporation (" CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to

perform Water Tank Maintenance Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualifications; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT represents that they are recognized as a sole source

for the Full Service Professional Maintenance Program for the professional maintenance

services provided, and is thereby exempt from State competitive bidding laws; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Water Tank Maintenance

Services, as hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1) Scope of Service

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Water Tank Maintenance Services in accordance

with the Water Tank Maintenance Contracts provided by CONSULTANT, attached
hereto as Exhibit " A" and " B", both dated January 12, 2024 submitted by the

CONSULTANT, and incorporated herein by reference. CONSULTANT represents it
is prepared to and can diligently perform these services in accordance with the

customary standards of its profession and to CITY'S satisfaction. The Exhibits shall

include all reimbursable costs required for the performance of the Scope of

Services. Payment of additional reimbursable costs considered to be over and

above those inherent in the original Scope of Services shall be approved of in

advance and in writing, by the CITY.

2) Compensation

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT in accordance with Water Tank

Page 1 of 11

266



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

Maintenance Contracts for Tanks 5A and 6 as detailed in Exhibits "A" and " B" and

incorporated herein by reference.

CONSULTANT shall be paid any uncontested sum due and payable within thirty

30) days of receipt of billings containing all information pursuant to Paragraph 5

below. In no event shall CONSULTANT be entitled to compensation for work not

included in Exhibits " A" and " B", unless a written change order or authorization

describing the extra work and payment terms has been executed by CITY's

authorized representative prior to the commencement of the work. Payment is made

based on a time and materials basis.

3) Effective Date and Term

The effective date of this Agreement is July 1, 2024, and it shall expire on June 30,

2041. The City Manager at his sole discretion may extend the agreement for

additional ten ( 10) year terms. Either CITY or CONSULTANT may cancel this

Agreement upon 90 days written notification to the other party.

4) Independent Contractor Status

It is expressly understood and agreed by both parties that CONSULTANT, while

engaged in carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this

Agreement, is an independent contractor and not an employee of the CITY. As an

independent contractor, CONSULTANT is responsible for controlling the means and

methods to complete the scope of work described in Exhibits " A" and " B" to City's
satisfaction. CONSULTANT expressly warrants not to represent, at any time or in

any manner, that CONSULTANT is an employee of the CITY.

5) Billings

CONSULTANT's bills shall include the total amount due on the invoice. Except as

specifically authorized by the CITY, CONSULTANT shall not bill CITY for duplicate
services performed by more than one person. In no event shall CONSULTANT

submit any billing for an amount in excess of the maximum amount of compensation
provided in section ( 2) for either task or for the entire Agreement, unless modified by
a properly executed change order.

6) Advice and Status Reporting

CONSULTANT shall provide the CITY with timely reports, orally or in writing, of all

significant developments arising during performance of its services hereunder, and

shall furnish to CITY such information as is necessary to enable CITY to monitor the

performance of this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY such reports,

diagrams, drawings and other work products developed pursuant to the Scope of

Services.

7) Auditing

Page 2 of 11

267



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

CITY reserves the right to periodically audit all charges made by CONSULTANT to

CITY for services under this Agreement. Upon request, CONSULTANT agrees to

furnish CITY, or a designated representative, with necessary information and

assistance needed to conduct such an audit.

8) Assignment of Personnel

CONSULTANT acknowledges that the CITY has relied on CONSULTANT's

capabilities and on the qualifications of CONSULTANT's principals and staff as

identified in its proposal to CITY.

CONSULTANT shall assign only competent personnel to perform services pursuant
to this Agreement. If CITY asks CONSULTANT to remove a person assigned to the

work called for under this Agreement, CONSULTANT agrees to do so immediately,
without requiring the City to process a reason or explanation for its request.

9) Assignment and Subcontracting

It is recognized by the parties hereto that a substantial inducement to CITY for

entering into this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and

competence of CONSULTANT. Neither this Agreement nor any interest therein may

be assigned by CONSULTANT without the prior written approval of CITY'S

authorized representative.

CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the performance contemplated
and provided for herein, other than the subcontractors noted in the proposal, without

prior written approval of the CITY'S authorized representative.

10) Insurance

On or before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this

Agreement, CONSULTANT, at its own cost and expense, shall carry, maintain for

the duration of the Agreement, and provide proof thereof that is acceptable to the

CITY the insurance specified in subsections ( a) through ( c) below with insurers and

under forms of insurance satisfactory in all respects to the CITY. Verification of this

insurance shall be submitted and made part of this Agreement prior to execution.

a) Workers' Compensation. CONSULTANT shall, at CONSULTANT'S

sole cost and expense, maintain Statutory Workers' Compensation
Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance for any and all persons

employed directly or indirectly by CONSULTANT. Said Statutory
Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance

shall be provided with limits of not less than one million dollars

1,000,000). In the alternative, CONSULTANT may rely on a self -

Page 3 of 11

268



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

insurance program to meet these requirements provided that the

program of self-insurance complies fully with the provisions of the

California Labor Code. The insurer, if insurance is provided, or the

CONSULTANT, if a program of self-insurance is provided, shall waive

all rights of subrogation against the CITY for loss arising from work

performed under this Agreement.

b) Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall

maintain commercial general and automobile liability insurance for the

period covered by this Agreement in an amount not less than two

million dollars ($ 2,000,000) per occurrence, combined single limit

coverage for risks associated with the work contemplated by this

Agreement. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or an

Automobile Liability form or other form with a general aggregate limit

is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the

work to be performed under this Agreement or the general aggregate
limit shall be at least twice the required occurrence limit. Such

coverage shall include but shall not be limited to, protection against
claims arising from bodily and personal injury, including death

resulting therefrom, and damage to property resulting from activities

contemplated under this Agreement, including the use of owned and

non -owned automobiles. Coverage shall be at least as broad as

Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability occurrence

form CG 0001 ( ed. 11/88) and Insurance Services Office Automobile

Liability form CA 0001 ( ed. 12/90) Code 1 ( any auto).
Each of the following shall be included in the insurance coverage or

added as an endorsement to the policy:

i) CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers are to be

covered as insured with respect to each of the following:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of

CONSULTANT, including the insider's general supervision of

CONSULTANT; products and completed operations of

CONSULTANT; premises owned, occupied or used by
CONSULTANT. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to CITY, its

officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

ii) The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an accident

basis, and not on a claim made basis.

iii) An endorsement must state that coverage is primary insurance

and that no other insurance affected by the CITY will be called

upon to contribute to a loss under the coverage.

Page 4 of 11

269



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

iv) Any failure of CONSULTANT to comply with reporting

provisions of the policy shall not affect coverage provided to

CITY and its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.

v) Insurance is to be placed with California -admitted insurers with

a Best's rating of no less than A: VII.

vi) Notice of cancellation or non -renewal must be received by
CITY at least thirty days prior to such change.

c) Professional Liability. CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense,
shall maintain for the period covered by this Agreement professional liability
insurance for licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement in

an amount not less than Two Million Dollars ($ 2,000,000) per claim made and per

policy aggregate covering the licensed professionals' errors and omissions, as

follows:

i) Notice of cancellation, material change, or non -renewal must

be received by the CITY at least thirty days prior to such

change shall be included in the coverage or added as an

endorsement to the policy.

ii) The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of

interest clause.

iii) The following provisions shall apply if the professional liability
coverages are written on a claims made form:

1. The retroactive date of the policy must be shown and

must be before the date of the Agreement.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of

insurance must be provided for at least five years after

completion of the Agreement or the work, so long as

commercially available at reasonable rates.

3. If coverage is canceled or not renewed and it is not

replaced with another claims made policy form with a

retroactive date that precedes the date of this

Agreement, CONSULTANT must provide extended

reporting coverage for a minimum of five years after

completion of the Agreement or the work. The CITY

shall have the right to exercise at the CONSULTANT'S

cost, any extended reporting provisions of the policy
should the CONSULTANT cancel or not renew the

coverage.

Page 5 of 11

270



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

4. A copy of the claim reporting requirements must be

submitted to the CITY prior to the commencement of

any work under this Agreement.

d) Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any coverage required under

subsections ( a), (b), or ( c) of this section of the Agreement is reduced, limited, or

materially affected in any other manner, CONSULTANT shall provide written notice

to CITY at CONSULTANT'S earliest possible opportunity and in no case later than

five days after CONSULTANT is notified of the change in coverage.

e) In addition to any other remedies CITY may have if CONSULTANT fails to provide
or maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within

the time herein required, CITY may, at its sole option:

1) Order CONSULTANT to stop work under this Agreement or

withhold any payment which becomes due to CONSULTANT

hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any payment, until

CONSULTANT demonstrates compliance with the

requirements hereof;

ii) Terminate this Agreement.

Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to other remedies

CITY may have and is not the exclusive remedy for CONSULTANT'S breach.

11) Indemnification - CONSULTANT'S Responsibility

As to the CONSULTANT'S work hereunder, it is understood and agreed that ( a)
CONSULTANT has the professional skills necessary to perform the work, (b) CITY

relies upon the professional skills of CONSULTANT to perform the work in a skillful

and professional manner, and ( c) CONSULTANT thus agrees to so perform.

Acceptance by CITY of the work performed under this Agreement does not operate
as a release of said CONSULTANT from such professional responsibility for the

work performed. It is further understood and agreed that CONSULTANT is apprised
of the scope of the work to be performed under this Agreement and CONSULTANT

agrees that said work can and shall be performed in a fully competent manner in

accordance with the standard of care applicable to CONSULTANT'S profession.

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold CITY, its officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers harmless from and against any and all liability, claims, suits,

actions, damages, and causes of action arising out of any personal injury, bodily
injury, loss of life, or damage to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or

municipal law or ordinance, to the extent caused by the willful misconduct or

Page 6 of 11

271



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

negligent acts or omissions of CONSULTANT, its employees, subcontractors, or

agents, or on account of the performance or character of this work, except for any
such claim arising out of the negligence or willful misconduct of the CITY, its

officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. It is understood that the duty of

CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes the duty to defend as set

forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance of insurance

certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve

CONSULTANT from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause.

This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply whether or not such

insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any of such

damages or claims for damages.

12) Licenses

If a license of any kind, which term is intended to include evidence of registration, is

required of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, or subcontractors by federal or

state law, CONSULTANT warrants that such license has been obtained, is valid and

in good standing, and CONSULTANT shall keep it in effect at all times during the

term of this Agreement, and that any applicable bond has been posted in

accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.

13) Business Licenses

CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain a CITY of Lathrop Business License until

all Agreement services are rendered and accepted by the CITY.

14) Termination

Either CITY or CONSULTANT may cancel this Agreement upon 90 days written

notification to the other party. Upon termination, or completion of services under

this Agreement, all information collected, work product and documents shall be

delivered by CONSULTANT to CITY within ten ( 10) calendar days, providing that

CONSULTANT has been paid in full for production of said work product.

15) Funding

CONSULTANT agrees and understands that renewal of this agreement in

subsequent years is contingent upon action by the City Council consistent with the

appropriations limits of Article XIII ( B) of the California Constitution and that the

Council may determine not to fund this agreement in subsequent years. The City
shall remain responsible for any payment due per the Exhibits at the time of

termination.

16) Notices

Page 7 of 11

272



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

All contracts, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands, Change
Orders, consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given by
either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served

upon the other party if ( 1) personally served, (2) sent by the United States mail,

postage prepaid, (3) sent by private express delivery service, or (4) in the case of a

facsimile transmission, if sent to the telephone FAX number set forth below during
regular business hours of the receiving party and followed with two ( 2) Days by
delivery of a hard copy of the material sent by facsimile transmission. Personal

service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery and service by facsimile

transmission.

To City: City of Lathrop
City Clerk

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

Copy to: City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

MAIN: ( 209) 941-7430

FAX: ( 209) 941-7449

To Consultant:

17) Miscellaneous

Utility Service Company, Inc.

P.O. Box 1350

Perry, GA 31069

Phone: (478) 987-0303

a) Consent. Whenever in this Agreement the approval or consent of a party is

required, such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed

by a person having the express authority to grant such approval or consent.

b) Contract Terms Prevail. All exhibits and this Agreement are intended to be

construed as a single document. Should any inconsistency occur between

the specific terms of this Agreement and attached exhibits, the terms of the

exhibits shall prevail.

c) Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed
and construed by and in accordance with the Laws of the State of California.

d) Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these specifications.
e) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of

any delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement, which

directly results from an Act of God or an act of a superior governmental
authority.

Page 8 of 11

273



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and

shall have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this

Agreement.

Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the Agreement
documents described in Section 1 hereof and all documents which may, from

time to time, be referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by
such reference incorporated in the Agreement and shall be deemed to be

part of this Agreement.

Integration. This Agreement and any amendments hereto between the

parties constitute the entire Agreement between the parties concerning the

Project and Work, and there are no other prior oral or written agreements
between the parties that are not incorporated in this Agreement.

Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be

binding upon the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and

signed by the parties.

Ownership of Documents. All documents, photographs, reports, analyses,
audits, computer media, or other material documents or data, and working
papers, whether or not in final form, which have been obtained or prepared
under this Agreement, and which have been paid for in full by City for

services required to produce said documents, shall be deemed the property
of the CITY. Upon CITY's request, CONSULTANT shall allow CITY to

inspect all such documents during the CONSULTANT's regular business

hours.

k) Provision. Any agreement, covenant, condition, clause, qualification,
restriction, reservation, term or other stipulation in the Agreement shall define

or otherwise control, establish or limit the performance required or permitted
or to be required of or permitted by either party. All provisions, whether

covenants or conditions, shall be deemed to be both covenants and

conditions.

I) Severability. The invalidity in whole or part of any provision of this

Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this

agreement. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any

provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this

Agreement not so affected shall remain in full force and effect.

m) Status of CONSULTANT. In the exercise of rights and obligations under this

Agreement, CONSULTANT acts as an independent contractor and not as an

agent or employee of CITY.

CONSULTANT shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits accorded or

Page 9 of 11

274



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

accruing to the City Council members, officers or employees of CITY, and

CONSULTANT expressly waives any and all claims to such right and

benefits.

n) Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the

benefit of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of the

parties.

o) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each of

its provisions. In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act

is to be performed shall be computed by excluding the first Day and including
the last. If the time in which an act is to be performed falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or any Day observed as a legal holiday by CITY, the time for

performance shall be extended to the following Business Day.

p) Recovery of Costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the

terms of this Agreement or arising out of this Agreement may recover its

reasonable costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred or expended
in connection with such action against the non -prevailing party.

18) Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement, CONSULTANT shall receive a

written " Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued until

all necessary insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated to pay
CONSULTANT for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

19) Signatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the

right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this

Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the

CITY. This agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties
hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

Page 10 of 11

275



CITY OF LATHROP — PSA WITH UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WATER

TANK MAINTENANCE FOR TANKS 5A AND 6

Approved as to Form: City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete Date

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant City Manager

Michael King Date

Approved by: City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

Consultant: Utility Service Company, Inc.

P.O. Box 1350

Perry, GA 31069

Fed ID # 58-1920989

Business License # 815676

Signature Date

Print Name and Title

Page 11 of 11

276



City
of
Lathr
opCA

Utility
Service
Full
Ser
viceAsset
Manageme
ntProgram

Pr

ojectedSchedule
of
Work
and
Fees

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

Y

earsYear2

Y

ear3
Year4

Year5

Year6

Ta

nk5 1.5KG
Ground
Storage

Interi
orR

oof
Ren

ovatio
n

Vi

sual
I

nspection &Annual
Maint

enance
ROV

I

nspectio
n &

AnnualMaintenan
ce

VisualInspection &AnnualMaintenance
Washout

I

nspection &
Annual Maintenance

Visual Inspection &
An

nual
Mai

ntenance
ANNUALTOT
AL82,683

82,683

82,683

82,683

82,683

64,

150
2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

Year
1

Y

ear

2

Year
3

Year
4

Year
5

Year

6

Tank
61. 5

KG
Ground

Storage

Visual Inspecti

on &

AnnualMaintenance

ROV
Inspection &AnnualMaintenance

Vi

sual
In

spection &
Annual

Mai

ntenanc e

W

ashout
Inspection &

Annual
Mai

ntenance
Visual Inspection & Annual Maintenance

ROV
In

spe

ction &AnnualMaintenance
A

NNUAL

TOTAL

53,946

55,856

57,833

59,880

62,000

64,194
CONFIDENTIA

L © 

2023
UTILITY
SERVICE
COMPANY, 

INC.
277



EXHIBIT A

USG WATER
SOLUTIONS

Utility Servi - nC.

17 Year Water Tank - intenance C • act

Tank Si • n G — Tank 5A

535 Gen Courtney Hodges Blvd P 0 Box 1350 Perry, GA 31069

Toll -free: 855.526.4413 I Fax: 478.987.2991

278



WATER TANK MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

This Water Tank Maintenance Contract ( hereinafter, " the Contract") is entered into by and between the

City of Lathrop, whose business address is 390 Town Centre Drive, Lathrop, California 95330

hereinafter, " the Owner") and Utility Service Co., Inc., whose business address is 535 General Courtney
Hodges Boulevard, Post Office Box 1350, Perry, Georgia 31069 ( hereinafter, " the Company"). The

Owner and the Company shall be individually referred to herein - Party" or collectively referred to

herein as "the Parties".

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises conta

the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby ackno

Parties agree as follows:

1. Company's Engagement and Respons
to provide the professional services needed to

at 950 Stewart Road, Lathrop, California 95330

Company's responsibility for the upfront renovation (

and the care and maintenance of the T ereafter. A

hereto and marked as Schedule A. es ( collects

provide include the following:

and other valuable consideration,
Owner and the Company, the

s. The Owner ag to engage the Company
in its 1,500,000 gallon - r storage tank located

inafter, " - Tank"). ontract outlines the

Upfront Re on") of the Tank

ee and Service dule is attached

a. The Tank shall receive an Upfron
to the end of Co

the 12 -month p

executed by
Contract Year

b. The Company
that . - ure is

in

a

Insp
the int

will be t

however, th

required testin

ROV inspections
d. The Company provide the engineering and inspection services needed to

maintain and repair the Tank during the term of this Contract. The repairs include: the

Tank's expansion joints, water level indicators, sway rod adjustments, vent screens,

manhole covers/gaskets, and the Tank's other steel parts not otherwise excluded

hereinafter.

ery four

er, the Com

ment on the

the Tank wi

f the Tank.

hly inspe
er is re

ew

wner a

Ilectivel

nnua

r1. Forp
mences

ch succ

ontract

nova

ses of

th

s•ect the

ht co

folio

eC•nr

her

clean

a Was t Inspection is completed, the interior of the Tank

and disinfected prior to returning the Tank to service;
sible for draining and filling the Tank and conducting any
efore returning the Tank to service. Visual inspections and

the Services") that the Company will

ich will

tract,

mont

e: interior repair prior
tract Year" shall mean

month when the Contract is

od thereafter ( hereinafter,

The Tank will be inspected to ensure

n. The Company will provide a written

ction.

work, after the Tank is drained by the

the inte . of the Tank and perform a condition

er " Washout Inspection"). During each Washout

emove all mud, silt, and other accumulations from

Page 1 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

279



e. The Company will clean and repaint the interior and/or exterior of the Tank at such time

as complete repainting is needed. The need for interior painting of the Tank is to be

determined by the thickness of the existing liner and its protective condition. Only materials

approved for use in potable water tanks will be used on any interior surface area. The

need for exterior painting of the Tank is to be determined by the appearance and protective
condition of the existing paint. At the time that the exterior requires repainting, the

Company agrees to paint the Tank with a coating that is the same color as the existing
coating and to select a coating system which best suits the conditions, environment,

and general location of the Tank. When interior or exterio ' ng of the Tank is needed,

all products and procedures as to coating system • e equal to or exceed the

requirements of the State of California and the Water Works Association's

D102 standard in effect as of the Effective Date ( d : h= . fter).
f. The Company will install a lock on the roof of the - owever, the provision
of such lock does not guarantee the Tank's y during the • f the Contract. For

the avoidance of doubt, security of the and the site whe - - Tank is located

hereinafter, "Tank Site") are the respons , of the Owner.

g. In the event of an emergency involving th . • k, the 0 - - r shall pro ritten notice

of such emergency to the Company via it - il at the folio address:

customerservice@usgwater.c• he Compan
Tank, when needed, to perform s covered u

time must be allowed for the rep
h. When the Tank is taken out of

if requested by the Owner, so that

while the Tank i erviced.

installation and sure reli

i. The Com • ill furni e Owne

summarize the  • any's in nce cove

2. Cont

Section 1

Year o

Fee fo

adjusted
maximum o

the stated cos

ce/Ann

I pay

ntract.

tract Year 6

lect the curre

annually. All

fees in this

3. Payment T

day of each Contract

be monthly. If the Annua

of invoice, the Company m

or suspend Services under thi

st fiv.

e$
of

cable

tract.

ce,

Own

Owne

lv

ach the T

mpany
nstall

e emergency se s for the

is Contract. Reasonable travel

ite.

nish pressure relief valves,
Ives in its water system

k and liability for the

rrent c -, ates of insurance, which will

e performance of the Services required by
hereinafter, "Annual Fee") for each Contract

nnual . I • e $82,863.00 per Contract Year. The Annual

00. Eac ontract Year thereafter, the Annual Fee shall be

e. The adjustment of the Annual Fee shall be limited to a

are the responsibility of the Owner and are in addition to

nual Fee considered due and payable by the Company on the first

the parties have agreed that all invoicing under this Contract shall

all applicable taxes, are not paid within ninety (90) days of the date

rge the Owner a late fee on unpaid balances and may also terminate

Contract without notice. The late fee will be 1.5% per month.

Page 2 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

280



4. Changes or Delays to Services. For purposes of this Section 4, "Unreasonable Delay"
shall mean the Owner's delay in releasing the Tank or making the Tank available to the Company

for the performance of any of the Services described herein for a period of twenty-four (24)
months following the Company's written request for release or access to the Tank. In the event of

Unreasonable Delay, the Company reserves the right to recover its reasonable costs related to the

Unreasonable Delay, and the Owner agrees to negotiate with the Company in good faith to determine

the amount of its reasonable costs caused by such Unreasonable Delay. Furthermore, the Owner hereby

agrees that the Company can replace a Washout Inspection of the Tank with a visual inspection, remotely

operated vehicle inspection ("ROV Inspection"), or unmanned aerial vehicle inspection (" UAV Inspection")
without requiring the modification of this Contract.

5. Structure of Tank and Tank Site Conditions. T

maintain pursuant to the requirements of this Contract base

as of the Effective Date ( defined hereinafter). Any m

installations, shall be approved by the Company, p
in the Annual Fees. In addition, changes in the con • • f t

e.g., construction of a mall next to the Tank Site gnific
etc.) following the Effective Date, which cause a ease i

will be just cause for an equitable adjustment of th ual

responsible for removing all antenna and equipment

6. Environmental, Health, Safet

hereby agrees that the promulgation o

safety, or labor laws, regulations, orders,

following the Effective Date of this Contrac

the Tank, will be just cau - - quitable a

modifications to indus

documents issued b

Association for Materi

maintenance of the Tan

Contract. S - ' table

increase

performi
set by the a

to the wage
However, the 0

classification increa

in which any future wo

re -negotiate the annual

negotiated annual fee(s), t

Company will not be obligate• ò

Americ

otectio

be j
a•

ices

work perform
rk under this

riate authorit .

ination of th

nd the Co

y more t

to be

or

t(s) incl

ater Wo

d Perfor

ause for

nnua

ich c

tment o

n

or Indust

t of, or

e.g.,

incre

nual

installa

he Tank S

antly increas

n the cost of th

Fee this Cont

or to the initi

pany is accepting this Tank to

existing structure and components
the Tank, including antenna

nd may warrant an increase

or any adjoining properties
risk of overspray claims,

tenance of the Tank,
he Owner shall be

ovations.

uirements. The Owner

ation to any environmental, health,
r OSHA regulations or standards)

the cost of the maintenance of

n this Contract. Furthermore,

to, standard(s) or other guidance
ation, nal Sanitary Foundation, and the

e, which cause an increase in the cost of the

uitable adjustment of the Annual Fees in this

s in this Contract will reasonably reflect the

I Fee(s).

ntract is s - ect to prevailing wages, and the workers who are

e paid no less than the prevailing hourly rate of wages as

futur k performed by workers under this Contract will be subject
propria authority which is in effect when the work is performed.

y hereby agree that if the prevailing wage rates for any job or trade

5% per annum from the effective date of this Contract to the date

rmed under this Contract, then the Company reserves the right to

the Owner. If the Company and the Owner cannot agree on re-

the Company will not be obligated to perform the work and ( 2) the

return past annual fee(s) received by the Company.

7. Excluded Items. This Contract does NOT include the cost for and/or liability on the part of

the Company for: ( i) containment of the Tank at any time during the term of the Contract; ( ii) disposal of

Page 3 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

281



any hazardous waste materials; (iii) resolution of operational problems or structural damage due to cold

weather; (iv) repair of structural damage due to antenna installations or other attachments for which the

Tank was not originally designed; (v) resolution of operational problems or repair of structural damage or

site damage caused by physical conditions below the surface of the ground; (vi) negligent acts of Owner's

employees, agents or contractors; ( vii) damages, whether foreseen or unforeseen, caused by the

Owner's use of pressure relief valves; (viii) repairs to the foundation of the Tank; (ix) any latent defects

or inaccessible areas of the Tank or its components ( including, but not limited to, (a) corrosion from the

underside of the floor plates, and ( b) inaccessible areas of the Tank such as the area between the bottom

of the roof plate and the top of the roof rafter); (x) the maintenance, repair or replacement of any electrical

components ( to include any lighting, such as aviation lights); (xi) th= 'aintenance, repair or replacement
of fill lines, insulation, and/or frost jackets; (xii) the maintenance , or replacement of piping of any
kind below ground level; and ( xiii) other conditions which are b= e Owner's and Company's control,

including, but not limited to: acts of God and acts of terror of God include, but are not limited

to, any damage to the Tank or Tank Site which is c mic activity, hurricanes, and/or

tornadoes. Acts of terrorism include, but are not limit= •, . ny dam. • the Tank or Tank Site which

results from an unauthorized entry of any kind to th= or Tank Site.

8. Force Majeure. If the Company is

hereunder ( other than duties or obligations with res

of God or force majeure such as: (i) fire, (ii) war, (iii) ea

vii) flood, (viii) public disaster, (ix) pa

or delays in reasonably available mea

officers, or any order, regulation, or ruli

xiii) power failures or interruptions, or

condition shall be deemed to be a valid ex

such duty or obligation fo '• d during

9. Termination.

an annual basis for a

Company in accordance

terms of this - - -.. This

current C• ritten

90) d
receiv

renew fo

event, the

Year. The not

r to the

least ninety (
dditional Con

agrees that

intent to ter

This

nteen

e ter

is or epidem
sportation, ts of any government or its agencies or

xii) equip or technical malfunctions or failures,
r reaso and its reasonable control, such

perfor e or for nonperformance of any

a

for

h such

ted from performing a ' ts duties or obligations
o payme in a timely er by reason of act

ake rike, (v) lock vi) labor dispute,
cluding COVID- x) interruptions

tract is • contr• at shall automatically renew on

term so .. as: (i) the • wner pays each Annual Fee to the

herein an• does not terminate the Contract pursuant to the

to ter tion by the Owner only at the end of the then -

of in . erm - is received by the Company at least ninety
coming t ear. If the notice of intent to terminate is not

pn• the first da f the upcoming Contract Year, this Contract shall

Year - xpire at the end of the upcoming Contract Year. In such an

II be • nsible to pay the Annual Fee for the upcoming Contract

to mus - e sent by certified mail, with return receipt requested, to

Utility Service Co. stomer Service, Post Office Box 1350, Perry, Georgia 31069, and

signed by three ( g officials of the Owner's governing body ( e.g., commission or

council). Notice of int e cannot be delivered electronically or verbally ( e.g., email, text,

phone call, etc.). The 0 ledges and agrees that the Company has advanced Services to the

Owner, and the Compan not received full payment for the Services previously performed.
Therefore, if the Owner elects o terminate this Contract prior to remitting the first five ( 5) Annual Fees,
then the unpaid balance of the first five ( 5) Annual Fees shall be due and payable within thirty ( 30) days
of the Owner's issuance of the notice of intent to terminate at the end of the then -current Contract Year.

Attention:

orized

ter

10. Assignment. The Owner may not assign or otherwise transfer all or any of its interest

under this Contract without the prior written consent of the Company. If the Company agrees to the

assignment, the Owner shall remain responsible under this Contract, until its assignee assumes in full

and in writing all of the obligations of the Owner under this Contract. Any attempted assignment by
Owner in violation of this provision will be void and of no effect.

Page 4 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

282



11. Indemnification. THE COMPANY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND HOLD

THE OWNER HARMLESS FROM CLAIMS, DEMANDS, ACTIONS, DAMAGES, LIABILITY, AND

EXPENSE IN CONNECTION WITH LOSS OF LIFE, PERSONAL INJURY, AND/OR DAMAGE TO

PROPERTY BY REASON OF AND TO THE EXTENT OF ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE COMPANY

OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. IN TURN, THE OWNER AGREES TO

INDEMNIFY THE COMPANY AND HOLD THE COMPANY HARMLESS FROM CLAIMS, DEMANDS,

ACTIONS, DAMAGES, LIABILITY, AND EXPENSE IN CONNECTION WITH LOSS OF LIFE,
PERSONAL INJURY, AND/OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY BY REASON OF AND TO THE EXTENT OF

ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE OWNER OR ITS CONTRACTO - - - GENTS, OR EMPLOYEES.

12. Assignment of Receivables. The Co

outstanding receivables from this Contract to its banking in

credit.

13. Miscellaneous Items. No m

Contract may be made, except in a writing signe
Party hereto in exercising any power or right he

expressly warrant that the individuals who sign be

14. Visual Inspection Disclaimer.

The Owner and the Company hereby
assess the condition of the Tank for all p

been drained and is made available to th

Company shall not be re- - to repair
ition of anegotiate the Annual F

easily discovered ( e.

areas inaccessible to

the visual inspection, etc.

15. E

below)
in total,

througho
For purpos
the Engineers
index is disconti

methodology to ad

2022, the first equitab
inflation rate have been If the annual inflation rates for 2023 and 2024 are 5.0% and 7.1%,

respectively, the Owner an • ompany agree to renegotiate the current year's Annual Fee as well as

the remaining Annual Fees • r the remainder of the term of the Contract to address the excessive

inflation.

floor pl
to the ro

reserves the right to assign any
s collateral for any loans or lines of

ions, amen

e Parties. No fail

er shall operate as a

authori • to bind th

s, or alterations of this

delay on the part of any
thereof. The Parties

s Contract i ed upon a visual inspection of the Tank.

e and ag - ' at a visual inspection is intended to

If latent • s are identified once the Tank has

Owne - es and acknowledges that the

nles Owner and the Company re -

defect of the Tank which is not

osion o roof plates or rafters, corrosion in

he Tank which is not clearly discoverable during

shed fo

Owner and th

remaining to

this provision,
ws Report —

the Owner

the exc

ust

ent t' • gr- of the Annual Inflation Rates (defined herein

tive cale - r during the term of this Contract exceeds 12%

e to reneg to the Annual Fees and increase the Annual Fees

ct to compensate the Company for the excessive inflation.

Annu- - tion Rate for each calendar year shall be established by
structi• = ost Index (" ENR-CCI'). In the event that the ENR-CCI

the Company will negotiate and agree to an alternative index or

e inflation. For illustrative purposes, if a Contract is executed in

ould not be made until both the 2023 inflation rate and the 2024

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which

shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.
The Parties may utilize electronic means ( including facsimile and e-mail) to execute and transmit the

Agreement and all such electronically executed and/or transmitted copies of the Agreement shall be

deemed as valid as originals.

Page 5 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

283



17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties and

supersedes all prior communications, understandings, and agreements relating to the subject matter

hereof, whether oral or written.

This Contract is executed and effective as of the date (" the Effective Date") that the last Party

signs this Contract below.

OWNER:

City of Lathrop

By:

Title: Title:

Print Name: t N

Date:

Witness:

COMPA

Uti e Co., Inc.

Seal:

Witness:

Page 6 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

284



EXHIBIT B

USG WATER
SOLUTIONS

Utility Servi nc.

17 Year Water Tan - intenance ract

Tank Size  • e: + 0 Ion — Tank 6

535 Gen Courtney Hodges Blvd • P 0 Box 1350 • Perry, GA 31069

Toll -free: 855.526.4413 I Fax: 478.987.2991

285



ice; h

ucting any re

ions and RO

mpany shall

he Tank dur

ts, water le

nd the T

I cle

by the

ssessm

ion, t

WATER TANK MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

This Water Tank Maintenance Contract ( hereinafter, "the Contract") is entered into by and between the

City of Lathrop, whose business address is 390 Town Centre Drive, Lathrop, California 95330

hereinafter, "the Owner") and Utility Service Co., Inc., whose business address is 535 General Courtney
Hodges Boulevard, Post Office Box 1350, Perry, Georgia 31069 ( hereinafter, " the Company"). The

Owner and the Company shall be individually referred to herein as " a Party" or collectively referred to

herein as " the Parties".

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises containe

the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowl

Parties agree as follows:

1. Company's Engagement and Responsibi
to provide the professional services needed to

at 15117 Stanford Crossing, Lathrop, Caliform

the Company's responsibility for the upfront renovat

and the care and maintenance of the Tank thereafter.

hereto and marked as Schedule A. services ( col

provide include the following:

a. The Company will annually in

that the structure is in a sound, wat

inspection report
b. Every four

the Tank is d

perform a con

each Washout In

accu - a s from

in

In

c.

and re

expansio
covers/gask
d. The Compa
as complete rep

determined by the t

approved for use in p• able water tanks will be used on any interior surface area. The

need for exterior painting of the Tank is to be determined by the appearance and protective
condition of the existing paint. At the time that the exterior requires repainting, the

Company agrees to paint the Tank with a coating that is the same color as the existing
coating and to select a coating system which best suits the site conditions, environment,
and general location of the Tank. When interior or exterior painting of the Tank is needed,
all products and procedures as to coating systems will be equal to or exceed the

the

tes

er follows

ith the i

er, the

on the T

ank will b

nk.

t

ht co

ach ins

W

A

ugh ' ted

n and other valuable consideration,
the Owner and the Company, the

The Owner

its 1,600,000 gal
30 ( hereinafter, " the

ereinafter he " Upfron
ect and Servic

e Services") th

s to engage the Company
ter storage tank located

This Contract outlines

vation") of the Tank

edule is attached

Company will

ill be inspected to ensure

ny will provide a written

on Contract Year 4, after

will cl - - e interior of the Tank and

ereinafter " ashout Inspection"). During
aned to remove all mud, silt, and other

a Washout Inspection is completed, the

disinfected prior to returning the Tank

e for draining and filling the Tank and

fore returning the Tank to service. Visual

is re

the wate

I rotate.

e the peering and inspection services needed to maintain

he ter • f this Contract. The repairs include: the Tank's

indicators, sway rod adjustments, vent screens, manhole

s other steel parts not otherwise excluded hereinafter.

d repaint the interior and/or exterior of the Tank at such time

eded. The need for interior painting of the Tank is to be

s of the existing liner and its protective condition. Only materials

Page 1 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

286



requirements of the State of California and the American Water Works Association's

D102 standard in effect as of the Effective Date ( defined hereinafter).
e. The Company will install a lock on the roof hatch of the Tank; however, the provision
of such lock does not guarantee the Tank's security during the term of the Contract. For

the avoidance of doubt, security of the Tank and the site where the Tank is located

hereinafter, "Tank Site") are the responsibility of the Owner.

f. In the event of an emergency involving the Tank, the Owner shall provide written notice

of such emergency to the Company via its email hotline at the following address:

customerservice@usgwater.com. The Company will provide emergency services for the

Tank, when needed, to perform all repairs covered under thi . ntract. Reasonable travel

time must be allowed for the repair unit to reach the Tan

g. When the Tank is taken out of service, the Compan rnish pressure relief valves,

if requested by the Owner, so that the Owner can ' - valves in its water system
while the Tank is being serviced. The Owner a risk and liability for the

installation and use of the pressure relief valve

h. The Company will furnish the Owner . rrent certifica

summarize the Company's insurance cov

2. Contract Price/Annual Fees. the

Section 1, the Owner shall pay the Company an Annu

Year of the Contract. The Annual F- Contract Ye

thereafter, the Annual Fee shall be ad reflect the c

Annual Fee shall be limited to a maxim - nually. A

the Owner and are in addition to the state, • st - es in thi

3. Payment Terms.

first day of each Contr

shall be monthly. If t

date of invoice, the C

terminate or suspend Se

4.

shall

for th

months

Unreasona

Unreasonable

the amount of its

agrees that the Co

operated vehicle inspe
without requiring the mo

C

ing the Com

lay, the Co

and the 0

nable cost

can repl
RO

Annual

ver, the

s all app

rge the

s Contract

perf
he

insurance, which will

ance of t - rvices required by
er, "Annual ' or each Contract

e $ 53,946.00. Contract Year

cost of service. The adjustment of the

licable taxes are the responsibility of

tract.

able by the Company on the

at - I invoicing under this Contract

es, ar- paid within ninety ( 90) days of the

r a late fee on unpaid balances and may also

ut notice. The late fee will be 1.5% per month.

es. rp• of this Section 4, "Unreasonable Delay"
asing th o making the Tank available to the Company

rvices de ! bed herein for a period of twenty-four (24)
request for release or access to the Tank. In the event of

res- the right to recover its reasonable costs related to the

r agree • • negotiate with the Company in good faith to determine

sed by such Unreasonable Delay. Furthermore, the Owner hereby
a Washout Inspection of the Tank with a visual inspection, remotely
pection"), or unmanned aerial vehicle inspection (" UAV Inspection")

this Contract.

5. Structure of Tank an • ank Site Conditions. The Company is accepting this Tank to

maintain pursuant to the requirements of this Contract based upon its existing structure and components
as of the Effective Date ( defined hereinafter). Any modifications to the Tank, including antenna

installations, shall be approved by the Company, prior to installation and may warrant an increase

in the Annual Fees. In addition, changes in the condition of the Tank Site and/or any adjoining properties
e.g., construction of a mall next to the Tank Site which significantly increases the risk of overspray claims,

etc.) following the Effective Date, which cause an increase in the cost of the maintenance of the Tank,
will be just cause for an equitable adjustment of the Annual Fees in this Contract. The Owner shall be

responsible for removing all antenna and equipment from the tank prior to the initial renovations.

Page 2 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

287



6. Environmental, Health, Safety, Labor, or Industry Requirements. The Owner

hereby agrees that the promulgation of, enactment of, or modification to any environmental, health,

safety, or labor laws, regulations, orders, or ordinances ( e.g., EPA or OSHA regulations or standards)

following the Effective Date of this Contract, which cause an increase in the cost of the maintenance of

the Tank, will be just cause for an equitable adjustment of the Annual Fees in this Contract. Furthermore,

modifications to industry requirement(s) including, but not limited to, standard(s) or other guidance
documents issued by the American Water Works Association, National Sanitary Foundation, and the

Association for Materials Protection and Performance, which cause an increase in the cost of the

maintenance of the Tank, will be just cause for an equitable ad' ment of the Annual Fees in this

Contract. Said equitable adjustment of the Annual Fees in t ' tract will reasonably reflect the

increased cost of the Services with newly negotiated Annual F

The work performed under this Contract is subjec
performing work under this Contract are to be paid n

set by the appropriate authority. Any future work pe

to the wage determination of the appropriate a

However, the Owner and the Company hereby a

classification increases by more than 5% per annu

in which any future work is to be performed under this

re -negotiate the annual fee(s) with t ner. If the

negotiated annual fee(s), then: ( 1) th . ny will not

Company will not be obligated to return fee(s) re

7. Excluded Items.

the Company for: ( i) con

any hazardous waste

weather; ( iv) repair o

Tank was not originally
site damage caused by ph
employees, or con

Owner's

or inac

unders

of the roo

component
of fill lines, ins

kind below groun

including, but not li

to, any damage to t

tornadoes. Acts of terro

results from an unauthorize

tural da

ned; (v)
Icon

e areas

f the floor plat
and the top

clude any lig
n, and/or fro

I; and (xiii)
to: acts

nk

relief

d ( b)
roof

such

sN

any tim

er

This Contrac

f the Tan

solution

due to

olution o

s below th

ges,

s han the

by workers

which is in effec

hat if the prevailing wa

the eff: tive date o

the Compa
nd the Owner c

wages, and the workers who are

ailing hourly rate of wages as

this Contract will be subject
the work is performed.

es for any job or trade

ontract to the date

erves the right to

of agree on re -

gated to perform the work and ( 2) the

by the Company.

de the or and/or liability on the part of

f the Contract; (ii) disposal of

s o structural damage due to cold

nstalla . • r other attachments for which the

ational problems or repair of structural damage or

ace of the ground; (vi) negligent acts of Owner's

ther foreseen or unforeseen, caused by the

ndation of the Tank; (ix) any latent defects

compo - is ding, but not limited to, (a) corrosion from the

essible ar- of the Tank such as the area between the bottom

x) the maintenance, repair or replacement of any electrical

viation lights); (xi) the maintenance, repair or replacement
ckets; ( the maintenance, repair, or replacement of piping of any

r conditions which are beyond the Owner's and Company's control,
od and acts of terrorism. Acts of God include, but are not limited

nk Site which is caused by seismic activity, hurricanes, and/or

but are not limited to, any damage to the Tank or Tank Site which

of any kind to the Tank or Tank Site.

8. Force Majeure. If the Company is prevented from performing any of its duties or obligations
hereunder ( other than duties or obligations with respect to payment) in a timely manner by reason of act

of God or force majeure such as: (i) fire, (ii) war, (iii) earthquake, ( iv) strike, (v) lock -out, (vi) labor dispute,

vii) flood, (viii) public disaster, ( ix) pandemic or epidemic event ( including COVID-19), (x) interruptions
or delays in reasonably available means of transportation, (xi) acts of any government or its agencies or

officers, or any order, regulation, or ruling thereof, ( xii) equipment or technical malfunctions or failures,

xiii) power failures or interruptions, or ( xiv) any other reason beyond its reasonable control, such

Page 3 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

288



under this Contract without the prior
assignment, the Owner shall remain

and in writing all of the obligations of

Owner in violation of this provision will be

11. Indemnification.

THE OWNER HARM

EXPENSE IN CON

PROPERTY BY REA

OR ITS SUBCONTRAC

INDEMNIFY

ACTION

PERS

ANY

12. Assig
outstanding rece

credit.

COMPA

CLAIMS,
OSS O

THE EX

S OR EM

condition shall be deemed to be a valid excuse for delay of performance or for nonperformance of any

such duty or obligation for the period during which such condition exists.

9. Termination. This Contract is an annual contract that shall automatically renew on

an annual basis for a seventeen year term so long as: (i) the Owner pays each Annual Fee to the

Company in accordance with the terms herein and ( ii) does not terminate the Contract pursuant to the

terms of this Section. This Contract is subject to termination by the Owner only at the end of the then -

current Contract Year if written notice of intent to terminate is received by the Company at least ninety

90) days prior to the first day of the upcoming Contract Year. If the notice of intent to terminate is not

received at least ninety (90) days prior to the first day of the upcom Contract Year, this Contract shall

renew for an additional Contract Year and expire at the end of t • ming Contract Year. In such an

event, the Owner agrees that it shall be responsible to pay t' ual Fee for the upcoming Contract

Year. The notice of intent to terminate must be sent by c- il, with return receipt requested, to

Utility Service Co., Inc., Attention: Customer Service, Po ce 1350, Perry, Georgia 31069, and

signed by three ( 3) authorized voting officials of th- " er's go • g body ( e.g., commission or

council). Notice of intent to terminate cannot be - d electronic. verbally ( e.g., email, text,

phone call, etc.). The Owner acknowledges and - - that the Company . dvanced Services to the

Owner, and the Company has not received full p. nt for the Services pre" performed.

10. Assignment. The Owner may not as

n consent o

le under thi

nder this

effect.

e transfer a - ny of its interest

any. If the Com agrees to the

tract, until its assignee assumes in full

ract. Any attempted assignment by

THE OWNER AND HOLD

NS, DAMAGES, LIABILITY, AND

RSO NJURY, AND/OR DAMAGE TO

OF ANY NE LIGENT ACT OF THE COMPANY

YEES. IN TURN, THE OWNER AGREES TO

Y HARMLESS FROM CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
CONNECTION WITH LOSS OF LIFE,

BY REASON OF AND TO THE EXTENT OF

TRACTORS, AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES.

The Company reserves the right to assign any

tract to its banking institution as collateral for any loans or lines of

13. Miscellaneous I No modifications, amendments, or alterations of this

Contract may be made, ex a writing signed by the Parties. No failure or delay on the part of any

Party hereto in exercising any power or right hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof. The Parties

expressly warrant that the individuals who sign below are authorized to bind them.

14. Visual Inspection Disclaimer. This Contract is based upon a visual inspection of the Tank.

The Owner and the Company hereby acknowledge and agree that a visual inspection is intended to

assess the condition of the Tank for all patent defects. If latent defects are identified once the Tank has

been drained and is made available to the Company, the Owner agrees and acknowledges that the

Company shall not be responsible to repair the latent defects unless the Owner and the Company re -

Page 4 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

289



negotiate the Annual Fees. The definition of a " latent defect" shall be any defect of the Tank which is not

easily discovered ( e.g., corrosion of the floor plates, corrosion of the roof plates or rafters, corrosion in

areas inaccessible to maintain, damage to the roof of the Tank which is not clearly discoverable during
the visual inspection, etc.).

15. Excessive Inflation. In the event that the aggregate of the Annual Inflation Rates (defined herein

below) established for two ( 2) consecutive calendar years during the term of this Contract exceeds 12%

in total, the Owner and the Company agree to renegotiate the Annual Fees and increase the Annual Fees

throughout the remaining term of the Contract to compensate the Company for the excessive inflation.

For purposes of this provision, the Annual Inflation Rate for each - ndar year shall be established by
the Engineering News Report — Construction Cost Index (" EN . In the event that the ENR-CCI

index is discontinued, the Owner and the Company will neg• - nd agree to an alternative index or

methodology to address the excessive inflation. For illus • oses, if a Contract is executed in

2022, the first equitable adjustment could not be made • oth 023 inflation rate and the 2024

inflation rate have been established. If the annual infl - tes for and 2024 are 5.0% and 7.1%,

respectively, the Owner and the Company agree to • tiate the cur - ar's Annual Fee as well as

the remaining Annual Fees for the remainder •- erm of the Contr_ • address the excessive

inflation.

16. Counterparts. This Agreement
shall be deemed an original, but all of taken togeth
The Parties may utilize electronic me ding facsi

Agreement and all such electronically d/or tran

deemed as valid as originals.

17. Entire Agreeme
supersedes all prior c

hereof, whether oral

Agreeme
unders

ed in count- ' s, each of which

stitute one and th. me Agreement.
nd e-mail) to execute and transmit the

d copies of the Agreement shall be

eement of the Parties and

relating to the subject matter

Page 5 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

290



This Contract is executed and effective as of the date (" the Effective Date") that the last Party

signs this Contract below.

OWNER:

City of Lathrop

COMPANY:

Utility Service Co., Inc.

By: By:

Title: Title:

Print Name:

Date: - te•

Witness: Witness:

Seal:

Page 6 of 6

2023 Utility Service Co., Inc.

291



292



ITEM 4.16
CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:

RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVE CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH DAVID

SILVA, DBA SILVA LANDSCAPE FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Adopt Resolution Approving a Contract

Extension with David Silva, dba Silva

Landscape for Landscape Maintenance

Services

SUMMARY:

In the summer of 2017, the City solicited bids for professional landscape maintenance

services. During the August, 28, 2017 Special Meeting, City Council awarded the

City's landscape maintenance contract to David Silva, dba, Silva Landscape ( Silva

Landscape). Silva Landscape has maintained City -owned park landscaping and

streetscape ( Landscape) over the past eight years. Silva Landscape has successfully

kept up with the City's growth, including hiring more staff and investing in heavy
equipment to accommodate the ongoing facility, park, and street additions.

The City's streetscape and irrigation systems in older neighborhoods is deteriorating
and in need of replacement. Over the years, staff has worked with Silva Landscape
to develop a plan to replace apportioned amounts of deteriorating streetscape per

year with low maintenance, water -efficient and aesthetically pleasing streetscape
within the scope and cost of their current maintenance contract. Silva has agreed to

undertake this additional work as part of their maintenance contract.

The contract with Silva Landscape expires on June 30, 2024. Staff is requesting
Council's approval of a three year extension to allow Silva Landscape to complete the

phased replacement of deteriorated streetscape as they continue ongoing Landscape
maintenance services. Sufficient funds for the requested contract extension have

been allocated to the approved FY 2024-25 budget; therefore, no budget amendment

is needed.

BACKGROUND:

Silva Landscape has maintained City -owned park landscaping and streetscape
Landscape) over the past eight years. Silva Landscape has successfully kept up with

the City's growth, including hiring more staff and investing in heavy equipment to

keep up with the ongoing facility, park, and street additions.

City staff have worked with Silva Landscape to design upgrades to areas of

deteriorated streetscape. Subject upgrades include improvements to irrigation
components and replacement of existing plant material with more drought tolerant

species and low -maintenance surface treatments. Examples of irrigation upgrades
include updates to Calsense controllers and replacement of outdated irrigation
components. Examples of surface treatment improvements include the replacement

293



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH DAVID SILVA, DBA SILVA

LANDSCAPE FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

of water -consuming grass and groundcovers with materials such as decomposed

granite, artificial turf, stamped concrete and various forms of decorative rock.

As these improvements are City-wide and numerous, they will take over two years

to complete. Given Silva Landscape's years of City Landscape maintenance, the

company is familiar with the locations and details of the City's irrigation systems,

plant materials and decorative surfacing. Therefore, they are able to upgrade the

streetscape without City staff having to prepare a bid solicitation, plans and

specifications. The contemplated streetscape upgrades will match the streetscape

recently installed in the medians of Louise Avenue as a function of Capital

Improvement Project ( CIP) GG 21-15, and will be installed at a rate of 50,000 square

feet of streetscape per year. These details are contained in the subject contract's

extension letter, Exhibit B.

To allow Silva Landscape to complete the subject streetscape upgrades and continue

to provide quality and efficient Landscape maintenance services, staff requests City
Council adopt a resolution approving a three year contract extension with Silva

Landscape for Landscape maintenance services with an effective date of July 1, 2024

and a termination date of June 30, 2027.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The requested contract extension will allow Silva Landscape to complete the

improvements necessary to update the subject areas of deteriorated streetscape and

continue to provide Landscape maintenance services. The irrigation upgrades will

reduce water use, and the installation of more drought -tolerant plant material will

reduce the City's cost for water and maintenance of the streetscape.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funds for the requested extension have been allocated to the subject
contract in the approved FY 2024-25 budget; therefore, no budget amendment is

needed.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving Contract Extension with David Silva dba Silva Landscape

B. Contract Extension Letter to David Silva dba Silva Landscape

294



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH DAVID SILVA, DBA SILVA

LANDSCAPE FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

APPROVALS:

x.324
Steven Hollenbeak

Assistant Engineer

Date

en Reed ' Date

Senior Construction Manager

Brad ylor
City Engineer

Cari Ja

Director of,Fi ance

3 -.242

6/s/lopi
Date

idA2-4
Date

3• Lazy

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Ste n J. Salvatore

City Manager

n.•5 •Z
Date

295



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH DAVID SILVA, DBA SILVA

LANDSCAPE FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, on August 28, 2017, City Council approved the award of a Service

contract ( Contract) to David Silva, dba Silva Landscape ( Silva Landscape) for

maintenance of park landscape and streetscape ( Landscape); and

WHEREAS, Silva Landscape has agreed to a time -apportioned upgrade of

deteriorated streetscape in return for the reduced maintenance requirements
associated therewith; and

WHEREAS, the subject upgrades will take over two years to complete; and

WHEREAS, Silva Landscape's current Service Contract will expire on June 30,

2024; and

WHEREAS, staff requests City Council adopt a resolution approving a three

3) year contract extension with Silva Landscape, beginning on July 1, 2024 and

terminating on June 30, 2027 to allow to Silva Landscape to complete the streetscape

upgrades and continue to provide Landscape maintenance services; and

WHEREAS, as sufficient funds have been allocated to the Contract in the FY

2024-25 budget, no budget amendment is needed; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby adopt a resolution approving a three ( 3) year contract extension

with Silva Landscape, beginning on July 1, 2024 and terminating on June 30, 2027.

296



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June, 2024 by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

297



City of

Office of the City Manager

David Silva, dba Silva Landscape
David Silva, Owner

P.O. Box 607

Patterson, CA 95363

390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone ( 209) 941 - 7220 — Fax ( 209) 941-7229

www. ci. lathrop. ca. us

June , 2024

RE: Letter of Extension for Landscape Maintenance Services

Dear Mr. Silva,

The Service Contract with David Silva, dba Silva Landscape to provide Landscape Maintenance

Services, dated September 1, 2017, has a termination date of June 30, 2024.

This letter provides written notification that the City desires to extend the Contract by three ( 3)
years, such that the new termination date is June 30, 2027, with no change to the current not -to -

exceed contract amount of $1,249,068 per fiscal year.

This contract extension is based upon mutual agreement of both contract parties that Silva

Landscape will upgrade 50,000 square feet of deteriorated streetscape per year of the contract

until all streetscape on non -arterial roads west of Interstate 5 and within Mossdale and Central

Lathrop has been upgraded. The subject streetscapes shall match the landscaping elements

installed in the medians of Louise Avenue, between Cambridge Ave. and Fifth St., except for the

palm trees.

If all of the above is agreeable to you, please sign below and return this letter to indicate your
concurrence. Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this project, please contact

Dominic Maraspini, the staff member directly involved with this project, at ( 209) 941-7430.

Thank you,

Stephen J. Salvatore

City Manager

Copy: Teresa Vargas, City Clerk

Project File

298



1 hereby agree to extend the term of the Contract to provide Landscape Maintenance Services, dated

September 1, 2017, between the City of Lathrop and David Silva, dba Silva Landscape by three ( 3) years,
such that the new termination date of the Agreement is June 30, 2027, with all other terms of this

Agreement to remain in effect.

David Silva, Owner Date

Silva Landscape

299



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

300



ITEM 4.17

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

WITH FRUIT GROWERS LABORATORY, INC. FOR

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES FOR THE

CITY'S REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS FOR

DRINKING WATER, STORMWATER AND

WASTEWATER

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional Services

Agreement with Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. for

Water Quality Laboratory Services for the City of

Lathrop's Regulatory Compliance Programs for

Drinking Water, Stormwater and Wastewater

SUMMARY:

Water Quality Laboratory Services are needed to maintain regulatory compliance for

permits associated with the City's Drinking Water Program and Consolidated

Wastewater Treatment Facility ( CTF).

Staff requests Council approve a professional services agreement ( PSA) with Fruit

Growers Laboratory, Inc. ( FGL) for Water Quality Laboratory Services for a total

annual cost of $ 204,723 as follows:

Regulatory Compliance
Program
Routine Drinking Water Tests

Annual Cost

37,540

Funding Source(s)

Fund 5620

Stormwaters ( Spills/Illicit)
Phase II Small MS4

1,352 Funds 2020, 2500, 2510,
2560, 2570, 2640, 2670,
2680

NPDES Analysis
Consolidated Treatment Facility

161,640 Fund 6080

Annual Sampling Requirements
Industrial Pretreatment Program

4,191 Fund 6080

Funds for the water quality laboratory services have been allocated in the respective

budgets for the Fiscal Year 2024-25 drinking water, stormwater, wastewater and

industrial pretreatment regulatory compliance programs.

BACKGROUND:

Staff issued a Request for Proposals ( RFPs) to six ( 6) qualified firms on February 22,
2023 to provide water quality testing services for a contract term of two years,

renewable annually at the City's discretion for up to a total of five years. Proposals
from two ( 2) firms were received on March 8, 2023. After reviewing and ranking the

301



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORTORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES FOR THE

CITY'S REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS FOR DRINKING WATER,
STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER

proposals staff determined FGL to be the best qualified firm to provide these services

for the City. On April 10, 2023 Council approved a PSA with FGL for the City's drinking
water and CTF permit compliance programs for Fiscal Year 2023-24.

At the request of staff, FGL has provided scope and fee proposals to issue a new

professional services agreement to provide ongoing water quality laboratory services

for the City's regulatory compliance programs for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Water Quality Laboratory Services are needed to maintain regulatory compliance for

permits associated with the City's drinking water, stormwater, wastewater and

industrial pretreatment regulatory compliance programs. In February 2023, Staff

issued RFPs to six ( 6) qualified firms to provide water quality testing services for the

City's drinking water and CTF wastewater regulatory compliance programs.

Proposals from two ( 2) firms were received. After reviewing the proposals staff

determined FGL as the best -qualified firm to provide these services, and staff is

requesting Council to approve a PSA with FGL for Water Quality Laboratory Services

for a total annual cost of $204,723 for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The estimated annual costs for the agreement with FGL to provide the Water Quality
Laboratory Services is $ 37,540 for the Drinking Water Program, $ 1,352 for the Phase

II MS4 ( stormwater), $ 161,640 for the CTF Wastewater Permit Compliance and

4,191 for the Industrial Pretreatment Program for a total cost of $ 204,723. Funds

for the water quality laboratory services have been allocated in the respective
budgets for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year drinking water, stormwater, wastewater and

industrial pretreatment regulatory compliance programs.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with Fruit Growers

Laboratory, Inc. for Water Quality Laboratory Services for the City of Lathrop's
Regulatory Compliance Programs for Drinking Water, Stormwater and

Wastewater

B. Professional Services Agreement with Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. for Water

Quality Laboratory Services for the City of Lathrop's Regulatory Compliance
Programs for Drinking Water, Stormwater and Wastewater

302



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FGL

ENVIRONMENTAL FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES FOR THE

CITY'S REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS FOR DRINKING WATER,

STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER

APPROVALS:

1b31— aS721/Z2LP
Greg G. son Date

Senior Civil Engineer

Brad Ta6/lor

City Engineer
r

Cari James

Finance Di ie tor

Date

Date

5/2.2/07 .4

2.3 . Zo2' j

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manage

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

30

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

303



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT

GROWERS LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY

SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF LATHROP'S REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

PROGRAMS FOR DRINKING WATER, STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER

WHEREAS, Water Quality Laboratory Services are needed to maintain

regulatory compliance for permits associated with the City's Routine Drinking Water

Tests, stormwaters Phase II Small MS4, NPDES Analysis at the Consolidated

Treatment Facility ( CTF), and Industrial Pretreatment Program; and

WHEREAS, in February 2023, staff issued a Request for Proposals to six ( 6)
qualified firms to provide water quality testing services for a contract term of two

years, renewable annually at the City's discretion for up to a total of five years, and

proposals from two ( 2) firms were received on March 8, 2023; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing and ranking the proposals staff has determined

Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. (FGL) to be the best qualified firm to provide these

services; and

WHEREAS, on April 10, 2023 Council approved a professional services

agreement ( PSA) with FGL for the City's drinking water and CTF permit compliance
programs for the Fiscal Year 2023-24; and

WHEREAS, at the request of staff, FGL has provided scope and fee proposals
to provide ongoing water quality laboratory services for the City's regulatory
compliance programs for Fiscal Year 2024-25; and

WHEREAS, staff requests Council approve a PSA with FGL for Water Quality
Laboratory Services for a total annual cost of $ 204,723 as follows:

Regulatory Compliance
Program
Routine Drinking Water Tests

Annual Cost

37,540

Funding Source(s)

Fund 5620

Stormwaters ( Spills/Illicit)
Phase II Small MS4

1,352 Funds 2020, 2500, 2510,
2560, 2570, 2640, 2670,
2680

NPDES Analysis
Consolidated Treatment Facility

161,640 Fund 6080

Annual Sampling Requirements
Industrial Pretreatment Program

4,191 Fund 6080

and

WHEREAS, funds for the water quality laboratory services have been allocated

in the respective budgets for the Fiscal Year 2024-25 drinking water, stormwater,
wastewater and industrial pretreatment regulatory compliance programs.

304



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve a professional services agreement with Fruit Growers

Laboratory, Inc. for a total annual cost of $204,723 to provide ongoing water quality
laboratory services for the City's drinking water, stormwater, wastewater and

industrial pretreatment regulatory compliance programs for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

305



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

306



ATTACHMENT B

CITY OF LATHROP

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC.

FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF LATHROP'S

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS FOR DRINKING WATER,
STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER

THIS AGREEMENT, dated for convenience this 10th day of June, 2024 is by and between

Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. ("CONSULTANT") and the City of Lathrop, a California municipal
corporation (" CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform
Water Quality Laboratory Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualifications; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Water Quality Laboratory Services, as

hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1) Scope of Service

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Water Quality Laboratory Services in accordance with the

scope of work and fee proposals provided by CONSULTANT, attached hereto as Exhibits

A", "B", "C" and " D" and incorporated herein by reference. CONSULTANT represents it is

prepared to and can diligently perform these services in accordance with the upmost
standards of its profession and to CITY'S satisfaction. The fee proposals shall include all

reimbursable costs required for the performance of the Scope of Services. Payment of

additional reimbursable costs considered to be over and above those inherent in the original
Scope of Services shall be approved of in advance and in writing, by the CITY.

2) Compensation

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT a sum not to exceed $ 37,540, for the Drinking
Water Testing Laboratory Services at rates set forth in Exhibit " A", $1,352 for the Stormwater

Permit Compliance Water Quality Laboratory Services set forth in Exhibit " B", $161,640 for

the Wastewater Permit Compliance Water Quality Laboratory Services set forth in Exhibit

C" and $ 4,191 for the Industrial Pretreatment Program set forth in Exhibit " D", with a total

sum not to exceed $ 204,723. CONSULTANT shall be paid any uncontested sum due and

payable within thirty ( 30) days of receipt of billings containing all information pursuant to

Paragraph 5 below. Compensation for any task must be equal to or less than the

percentage of task complete. In no event shall CONSULTANT be entitled to compensation
for work not included in Exhibit " A", "B", "C" and " 0", unless a written change order or

Page 1 of 11307



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

authorization describing the extra work and payment terms has been executed by CITY's

authorized representative prior to the commencement of the work. Payment is made based

on a time and materials basis.

3) Effective Date and Term

The effective date of this Agreement is July 1, 2024 and it shall terminate no later than June

30, 2025.

4) Independent Contractor Status

It is expressly understood and agreed by both parties that CONSULTANT, while engaged in

carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an

independent contractor and not an employee of the CITY. As an independent contractor,
CONSULTANT is responsible for controlling the means and methods to complete the scope
of work described in Exhibits " A", "B", "C" and " D" to City's satisfaction. CONSULTANT

expressly warrants not to represent, at any time or in any manner, that CONSULTANT is an

employee of the CITY.

5) Billings

CONSULTANT shall submit invoices for completed work on a monthly basis, or as otherwise

agreed, providing without limitation, details as to amount of hours, individual performing said

work, hourly rate, and indicating to what aspect of the Scope of Services said work is

attributable. CONSULTANT'S bills shall include a list of all tasks, a total amount due, the

amounts previously billed, and the net amount due on the invoice. Except as specifically
authorized by CITY, CONSULTANT shall not bill CITY for duplicate services performed by
more than one person. In no event shall CONSULTANT submit any billing for an amount in

excess of the rates or the maximum amount of compensation provided in section ( 2) for

either task or for the entire Agreement, unless modified by a properly executed change
order.

6) Advice and Status Reporting

CONSULTANT shall provide the CITY with timely reports, orally or in writing, of all significant
developments arising during performance of its services hereunder, and shall furnish to

CITY such information as is necessary to enable CITY to monitor the performance of this

Agreement.

CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY such reports, diagrams, drawings and other work

products developed pursuant to the Scope of Services.

7) Auditing

CITY reserves the right to periodically audit all charges made by CONSULTANT to CITY for

services under this Agreement. Upon request, CONSULTANT agrees to furnish CITY, or a

designated representative, with necessary information and assistance needed to conduct

such an audit.

CONSULTANT agrees that CITY or its delegate will have the right to review, obtain and

copy all records pertaining to performance of this Agreement. CONSULTANT agrees to

provide CITY or its delegate with any relevant information requested and shall permit CITY

Page 2 of 11308



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

or its delegate access to its premises, upon reasonable notice, during normal business

hours for the purpose of interviewing employees and inspecting and copying such books,
records, accounts, and other material that may be relevant to a matter under investigation for

the purpose of determining compliance with the requirement. CONSULTANT further agrees
to maintain such records for a period of three ( 3) years after final payment under this

agreement.

8) Assignment of Personnel

CONSULTANT acknowledges that the CITY has relied on CONSULTANT's capabilities and

on the qualifications of CONSULTANT's principals and staff as identified in its proposal to

CITY. The services shall be performed by, or under the direct supervision, of

CONSULTANT's Authorized Representative: Glenn Olsen, CITY shall be notified by
CONSULTANT of any change of its Authorized Representative, and CITY is granted the

right of approval of all original, additional, and replacement personnel at CITY's sole

discretion, and shall be notified by CONSULTANT of any changes of CONSULTANT's

project staff prior to any change.

CONSULTANT shall assign only competent personnel to perform services pursuant to this

Agreement. If CITY asks CONSULTANT to remove a person assigned to the work called for

under this Agreement, CONSULTANT agrees to do so immediately, without requiring the

City to process a reason or explanation for its request.

9) Assignment and Subcontracting

It is recognized by the parties hereto that a substantial inducement to CITY for entering into

this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and competence of CONSULTANT.

Neither this Agreement nor any interest therein may be assigned by CONSULTANT without

the prior written approval of CITY'S authorized representative. CONSULTANT shall not

subcontract any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than

the subcontractors noted in the proposal, without prior written approval of the CITY'S

authorized representative.

10) Insurance

On or before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement,
CONSULTANT, at its own cost and expense, shall carry, maintain for the duration of the

Agreement, and provide proof thereof that is acceptable to the CITY the insurance specified
in subsections ( a) through ( c) below with insurers and under forms of insurance satisfactory
in all respects to the CITY. CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor to commence

work on any subcontract until all insurance required of the CONSULTANT has also been

obtained for the subcontractor. Verification of this insurance shall be submitted and made

part of this Agreement prior to execution.

a) Workers' Compensation. CONSULTANT shall, at CONSULTANT'S sole

cost and expense, maintain Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance and

Employer'sLiability Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or

indirectly by CONSULTANT. Said Statutory Workers' Compensation
Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance shall be provided with limits of

not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000). In the alternative,
CONSULTANT may rely on a self-insurance program to meet these

Page 3 of 11309



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

requirements provided that the program of self-insurance complies fully with

the provisions of the California Labor Code. The insurer, if insurance is

provided, or the CONSULTANT, if a program of self-insurance is provided,
shall waive all rights of subrogation against the CITY for loss arising from

work performed under this Agreement.

b) Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. CONSULTANT, at

CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall maintain commercial general
and automobile liability insurance for the period covered by this Agreement in

an amount not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000) per occurrence,

combined single limit coverage for risks associated with the work

contemplated by this Agreement. If Commercial General Liability Insurance

or an Automobile Liability form or other form with a general aggregate limit is

used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work to

be performed under this Agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be at

least twice the required occurrence limit. Such coverage shall include but

shall not be limited to, protection against claims arising from bodily and

personal injury, including death resulting therefrom, and damage to property
resulting from activities contemplated under this Agreement, including the

use of owned and non -owned automobiles.

Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office

Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 ( ed. 11/88) and

Insurance Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001 ( ed. 12/90)
Code 1 ( any auto).

Each of the following shall be included in the insurance coverage or added

as an endorsement to the policy:

i) CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers are to be

covered as insured with respect to each of the following: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of CONSULTANT,
including the insider's general supervision of CONSULTANT;
products and completed operations of CONSULTANT; premises
owned, occupied or used by CONSULTANT. The coverage shall

contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to

CITY, its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

ii) The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an accident basis,
and not on a claim made basis.

iii) An endorsement must state that coverage is primary insurance and

that no other insurance affected by the CITY will be called upon to

contribute to a loss under the coverage.

iv) Any failure of CONSULTANT to comply with reporting provisions of

the policy shall not affect coverage provided to CITY and its officers,

employees, agents, and volunteers.

v) Insurance is to be placed with California -admitted insurers with a

Best's rating of no less than A: VII.

Page 4 of 11310



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

vi) Notice of cancellation or non -renewal must be received by CITY at

least thirty days prior to such change.
c) Professional Liability. CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall

maintain for the period covered by this Agreement professional liability insurance for

licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement in an amount not less

than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim made and per policy aggregate covering the

licensed professionals' errors and omissions, as follows:

i) Any deductible or self -insured retention shall not exceed $ 150,000

per claim.

ii) Notice of cancellation, material change, or non -renewal must be

received by the CITY at least thirty days prior to such change shall be

included in the coverage or added as an endorsement to the policy.

iii) The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of interest

clause.

iv) The following provisions shall apply if the professional liability
coverages are written on a claims made form:

1. The retroactive date of the policy must be shown and must be

before the date of the Agreement.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance

must be provided for at least five years after completion of the

Agreement or the work, so long as commercially available at

reasonable rates.

3. If coverage is canceled or not renewed and it is not replaced
with another claims made policy form with a retroactive date

that precedes the date of this Agreement, CONSULTANT

must provide extended reporting coverage for a minimum of

five years after completion of the Agreement or the work.

The CITY shall have the right to exercise at the

CONSULTANT'S cost, any extended reporting provisions of

the policy should the CONSULTANT cancel or not renew the

coverage.

4. A copy of the claim reporting requirements must be submitted

to the CITY prior to the commencement of any work under

this Agreement.

d) Deductibles and Self -Insured Retentions. CONSULTANT shall disclose the self -insured

retentions and deductibles before beginning any of the services or work called for by any
term of this Agreement. During the period covered by this Agreement, upon express written

authorization of the CITY's authorized representative, CONSULTANT may increase such

deductibles or self -insured retentions with respect to CITY, its officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers. The CITY's authorized representative may condition approval of an

increase in deductible or self -insured retention levels upon a requirement that

Page 5of11311



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

CONSULTANT procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations,
claim administration, and defense expenses that is satisfactory in all respects to each of

them.

e) Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any coverage required under

subsections ( a), (b), or (c) of this section of the Agreement is reduced, limited, or materially
affected in any other manner, CONSULTANT shall provide written notice to CITY at

CONSULTANT'S earliest possible opportunity and in no case later than five days after

CONSULTANT is notified of the change in coverage.

f) In addition to any other remedies CITY may have if CONSULTANT fails to provide or

maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within the time

herein required, CITY may, at its sole option:

i) Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the

premiums for such insurance from any sums due under the

Agreement;

ii) Order CONSULTANT to stop work under this Agreement or withhold

any payment which becomes due to CONSULTANT hereunder, or

both stop work and withhold any payment, until CONSULTANT

demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof;

iii) Terminate this Agreement.

Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to other

remedies CITY may have and is not the exclusive remedy for

CONSULTANT'S breach.

11) Indemnification - CONSULTANT'S Responsibility

As to the CONSULTANT'S work hereunder, it is understood and agreed that ( a)
CONSULTANT has the professional skills necessary to perform the work, (b) CITY relies

upon the professional skills of CONSULTANT to perform the work in a skillful and

professional manner, and ( c) CONSULTANT thus agrees to so perform.

Acceptance by CITY of the work performed under this Agreement does not operate as a

release of said CONSULTANT from such professional responsibility for the work performed.
It is further understood and agreed that CONSULTANT is apprised of the scope of the work

to be performed under this Agreement and CONSULTANT agrees that said work can and

shall be performed in a fully competent manner in accordance with the standard of care

applicable to CONSULTANT'S profession.

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and

volunteers harmless from and against any and all liability, claims, suits, actions, damages,
and causes of action arising out of any personal injury, bodily injury, loss of life, or damage
to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused by the willful misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of CONSULTANT, its

employees, subcontractors, or agents, or on account of the performance or character of this

work, except for any such claim arising out of the negligence or willful misconduct of the

CITY, its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. It is understood that the duty of

Page 6 of 11312



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in

Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance of insurance certificates and

endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve CONSULTANT from liability
under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold

harmless clause shall apply whether or not such insurance policies shall have been

determined to be applicable to any of such damages or claims for damages.

12) Licenses

If a license of any kind, which term is intended to include evidence of registration, is required
of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, or subcontractors by federal or state law,
CONSULTANT warrants that such license has been obtained, is valid and in good standing,
and CONSULTANT shall keep it in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, and

that any applicable bond has been posted in accordance with all applicable laws and

regulations.

13) Business Licenses

CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain a CITY of Lathrop Business License until all

Agreement services are rendered and accepted by the CITY.

14) Termination

Either CITY or CONSULTANT may cancel this Agreement upon 30 days written notification

to the other party. Upon termination, or completion of services under this Agreement, all

information collected, work product and documents shall be delivered by CONSULTANT to

CITY within ten ( 10) calendar days.

15) Funding

CONSULTANT agrees and understands that renewal of this agreement in subsequent years

is contingent upon action by the City Council consistent with the appropriations limits of

Article XIII ( B) of the California Constitution and that the Council may determine not to fund

this agreement in subsequent years.

16) Notices

All contracts, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands, Change Orders,
consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given by either party to the

other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served upon the other party if ( 1)

personally served, (2) sent by the United States mail, postage prepaid, ( 3) sent by private

express delivery service, or ( 4) in the case of a facsimile transmission, if sent to the

telephone FAX number set forth below during regular business hours of the receiving party
and followed with two ( 2) Days by delivery of a hard copy of the material sent by facsimile

transmission. Personal service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery and

service by facsimile transmission.

To City: City of Lathrop
City Clerk

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

Page 7 of 11313



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

Copy to: City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

MAIN: ( 209) 941-7430

FAX: ( 209) 941-7449

To Consultant:

17) Miscellaneous

Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc.

Corporate Office

853 Corporation Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

Phone: ( 805) 392-2000

a) Consent. Whenever in this Agreement the approval or consent of a party is

required, such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed by a

person having the express authority to grant such approval or consent.

b) Contract Terms Prevail. All exhibits and this Agreement are intended to be

construed as a single document. Should any inconsistency occur between the

specific terms of this Agreement and attached exhibits, the terms of this Agreement
shall prevail.

c) Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed and

construed by and in accordance with the Laws of the State of California.

d) Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these specifications.

e) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of any

delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement, which directly results

from an Act of God or an act of a superior governmental authority.

f) Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and shall have

no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Agreement.

g) Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the Agreement documents

described in Section 1 hereof and all documents which may, from time to time, be

referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such reference

incorporated in the Agreement and shall be deemed to be part of this Agreement.

h) Integration. This Agreement and any amendments hereto between the parties
constitute the entire Agreement between the parties concerning the Project and

Work, and there are no other prior oral or written agreements between the parties
that are not incorporated in this Agreement.

Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be binding upon
the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the parties.

Ownership of Documents. All documents, photographs, reports, analyses, audits,

computer media, or other material documents or data, and working papers, whether

Page 8 of 11314



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

or not in final form, which have been obtained or prepared under this Agreement,
shall be deemed the property of the CITY. Upon CITY's request, CONSULTANT

shall allow CITY to inspect all such documents during the CONSULTANT's regular
business hours.

k) Provision. Any agreement, covenant, condition, clause, qualification, restriction,
reservation, term or other stipulation in the Agreement shall define or otherwise

control, establish or limit the performance required or permitted or to be required of

or permitted by either party. All provisions, whether covenants or conditions, shall be

deemed to be both covenants and conditions.

1)

m)

Severability. The invalidity in whole or part of any provision of this Agreement shall

not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this agreement. If a court of

competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this Agreement is void or

unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so affected shall remain in full

force and effect.

Status of CONSULTANT. In the exercise of rights and obligations under this

Agreement, CONSULTANT acts as an independent contractor and not as an agent
or employee of CITY. CONSULTANT shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits

accorded or accruing to the City Council members, officers or employees of CITY,
and CONSULTANT expressly waives any and all claims to such right and benefits.

n) Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit

of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of the parties.

o) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each of its

provisions. In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act is to be

performed shall be computed by excluding the first Day and including the last. If the

time in which an act is to be performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday or any Day
observed as a legal holiday by CITY, the time for performance shall be extended to

the following Business Day.

p)

q)

Venue. In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the parties agree
that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in

the County of San Joaquin or in the United States District Court for the Eastern

District of California.

Recovery of Costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the terms of

this Agreement or arising out of this Agreement may recover its reasonable costs,

including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred or expended in connection with such

action against the non - prevailing party.

18) Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement, CONSULTANT shall receive a written

Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued until all necessary
bonds and insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated to pay CONSULTANT

for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

Page 9 of 11315



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

19) Signatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the right,
power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this Agreement on behalf of

the respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the CITY. This agreement shall inure

to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and

assigns.

Page 10 of 11316



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FRUIT GROWERS

LABORATORY, INC. FOR WATER QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

Approved as to Form: City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant City Manager

Approved by:
Resolution No:

Consultant:

z-r
Date

Michael King Date

City of Lathrop
390Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc.

853 Corporation Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

Fed ID # 95-07550000

Business License # 20225

Signature Date

Print Name and Title

Page 11 of 11317



EXHIBIT A

FL
ENVIRONMENTAL AGRICULTURAL

Analytical Chemists

Date: May 8, 2024

To: City of Lathrop - 3008507

Attn: Greg Gibson E_Mail ggibson@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Subject: Price Quote No: ST 20240508-04 .. Routine DW Water Tests 2024/25

Good day Greg,

FGL appreciates the opportunity to provide this quote. Please contact the lab at ( 209) 942-0182 to schedule your

sampling events or obtain supplies. Please review footnotes for additional information. We look forward to being of

service.

Quote For Time Period: July 01, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Sampled By: FGL Sampling

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

Total & E.Coli Coliform - Colilert P/A SM9223B 14.00

Total & E.Coli Coliform - QT - Colilert - 100 SM9223B 19.00

HPC Standard Plate Count SM9215B 36.00

Nitrate + Nitrite as N ( NO3 - N + NO2 -N) SM4500-NO3F 27.00

Nitrite -Nitrogen ( NO2 -N) EPA 300.0/SM4500 14.00

Nitrate - Nitrogen ( NO3 -N) EPA 300.0/SM4500 14.00

General Mineral ( Alkalinity, Boron, Calcium, Carbonate,

Chloride, Copper, Aggressive Index, Bicarbonate, Fluoride,

Foaming Agents, Hydroxide, Iron, Langlier Index, Magnesium,
Manganese, Nitrate, Nitrite, pH, Potassium, Sodium, Sodium

Absorption Ratio, Electrical Conductivity, Sulfate, Total

Dissolved Solids, Total Hardness, Zinc)

Various 104.00

IOC Metals ( Aluminum, Antimony, Arsenic, Barium,

Beryllium, Cadmium, Chromium, Lead, Mercury, Nickel,

Selenium, Silver, Thallium, Vanadium)

Various 118.00

General Physical ( Color, Odor, Turbidity) Various 22.00

Subcontract: EDB & DBCP EPA 504.1 101.00

Subcontract: VOC - Atrazine & Simazine Only ( by EPA 525.2)EPA 524.2 152.00

VOCs Full List EPA 524.2 126.00

Perchlorate EPA 331.0 72.00

Gross Alpha EPA 900.0 33.00

Uranium ( ICP/MS) EPA 200.8 22.00

Total Alpha Emitting Radium -226 EPA 903.0 67.00

Radium -228 EPA Ra-05 146.00

Lead ( Pb) & Copper ( Cu) EPA 200.7/200.8 24.00

Trihalomethanes EPA 551.1 44.00

Haloacetic Acids EPA 552.2 93.00

Individual Metals ( Arsenic $ 12, Iron $ 12) EPA200.7/EPA200.8 12.00 per Metal

1,2,3 - Trichloropropane SRL 524M-TCP 71.00

Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) SM 2540C 23.00

Page 1 of 2

Corporate Offices & Laboratory
853 Corporation Street

Santa Paula, CA93060

TEL: ( 805)392-2000
Env FAX: ( 805)525-4172 / Ag FAX:

CA ELAP Certification No. 1573

Office & Laboratory Office & Laboratory
2500 Stagecoach Road 563 E. Lindo Avenue

Stockton, CA 95215 Chico, CA 95926

TEL: (209)942-0182 TEL: (530)343-5818
805)392-2063 FAX: (209)942-0423 FAX: ( 530)343-3807

CA ELAP Certification No. 1563 CA ELAP Certification No. 2670

Office & Laboratory
3442 Empresa Drive, Suite D

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

TEL: (805)783-2940
FAX: (805)783-2912
CA ELAP Certification No. 2775

Office & Laboratory
9415 W. Goshen Avenue

Visalia, CA 93291

TEL: (559)734-9473
FAX: ( 559)734-8435
CA ELAP Certification No. 2810318



Subcontracted: Asbestos, Drinking Water EPA 100.2 180.00

Subcontracted: EPA 533 - PFAS ( Per/Poly-fluorinated Alkyl
Substances)

EPA 533 295.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Field Services

Sampling Fee ( Weekday, Regular Route, Routine Bacti) 35.00

Field Test - Field Chlorine Residual, Free or Total ( C1) Field 11.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Other

Materials/Disposal Fee ENV ( Charged per COC) 5.00

Total Price Quote: 1880.00

If a detection level exceedance occurs on the primary sample, the Travel Blank will be analyzed and charged as

an additional sample. This pertains to EPA Methods: 504, 524.2, 551 or SRL524M.

A Quality Assurance/Quality Control report is supplied with all of our analyses. This assures our valued clients of
accurate and defensible data.

All work undertaken is subject to our terms and conditions, which are available upon request.

Note: A $5.00 Materials/Disposal Fee is charged for each Chain of Custody submitted to the lab.

Note: FGL provides our customers with sampling supplies at no charge, when picked up at the lab. A fee applies
to have them delivered.

Note: FGL may subcontract certain analyses whenever conditions impact the ability to provide results in a timely
manner.

If you have any questions regarding this quote or require any modifications, please call ( 805) 392-2000

and ask to speak with a marketing associate. Thank you.

Reviewed and Glenn Olsen (
toPrepared By: Sara Shiells

Approved By Marketing Director Date: 2024-05-08 15:23

Page 2 of 2

319



FGL Fee Estimate FY 24-25

Drinking Water Program

EPA Method/Constituent Price per

Sample

No.

Samples

Extended

Price

Weekly System Monitoring: 8 Sites

SM9223B / Total & E.Coli Coliform 14 416 5824

Field Test — Field Chlorine Free 11 416 4576

Monthly Bacti Wells 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10

SM9223B / Total & E.Coli Coliform-QT-Colilert-100 19 60 1140

Field Test — Field Chlorine Total 11 60 660

SM9215B HPC Standard Plate Count 36 60 2160

Quarterly LAWTF ( CR) Monitoring
EPA 200.8/Metals, Total -As 12 4 48

Monthly LAWTF ( CT) Monitoring
EPA 200.7/Metals,Total-Iron 12 12 144

Weekly LAWTF ( CT) Monitoring

EPA 200.8/Metals, Total -As 12 52 624

Quarterly Stage 2 DBP Monitoring
EPA 551.1/ Trihalomethanes ( 4 Sites) 44 16 704

EPA 552.2/Haloacetic Acids ( 4 Sites) 93 16 1488

Annual Arsenic Monitoring Wells 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10

EPA 200.8/Metals, Total -As 12 5 60

Annual Nitrate Monitoring Wells 6,7, 8, 9 & 10

EPA 353.2 Nitrate/Nitrite Nitrogen 14 5 70

Regulated VOCs Wells 7 & 8

EPA 524.2 VOCs 126 2 252

Regulated SOC Wells 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10

SRL 524M-TCP/1,2,3 - Trichloropropane 71 5 355

Gross Alpha Wells 9 & 10

Gross Alpha 31 2 62

Quarterly PFAS Wells 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10

EPA 533/PFAS 295 40 11800

Field Services

Sampling Fee ( Weekday, Regular Route, Routine Bacti 35 104 3640

Other

Materials/Disposal Fee ENV ( Charged per COC) 5 104 520

Total Price Quote =

Add 10% Contingency for unscheduled testing
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT =

34,127

3,413

37,540

320



EXHIBIT B

F -GL
ENVIRONMENTAL AGRICULTURAL

Analytical Chemists

Date: May 8, 2024

To: City of Lathrop -Storm Water - 3019433

Attn: Greg Gibson ggibson@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Subject: Price Quote No: ST 20240508-02 -2024/2025 Storm Waters ( Spills/Illicit)

Good day Jonah,

FGL appreciates the opportunity to provide this quote. Please contact the lab at ( 209) 942-0182 to schedule your

sampling events or obtain supplies. Please review footnotes for additional information. We look forward to being of

service.

Quote For Time Period: July 01, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Sampled By: FGL Pick Up

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Price Per Sample

Ammonia ( NH3-N) SM4500-NH3 H 36.00

MBAS SM5540C 63.00

Total Hardness ( as CaCO3) SM2340B 25.00

Prep for Total Metals Analysis EPA 200 19.00

Individual Metals - K EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8 25.00

Group Price: 168.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Price Per Chain of Custody

Materials/Disposal Fee ENV ( Charged per COC) 5.00

Group Price: 5.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Price per Trip

Pick up Fee 40.00

Pickup Fee - Saturday 65.00

Pickup Fee - Sunday/Holiday 90.00

Group Price: 195.00

A Quality Assurance/Quality Control report is supplied with all of our analyses. This assures our valued clients of
accurate and defensible data.

All work undertaken is subject to our terms and conditions, which are available upon request.

Note: A $ 5.00 Materials/Disposal Fee is charged for each Chain of Custody submitted to the lab.

Note: FGL provides our customers with sampling supplies at no charge, when picked up at the lab. A fee applies
to have them delivered.

Page 1 of 2

Corporate Offices & Laboratory
853 Corporation Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

TEL: (805)392-2000
Env FAX: (805)525-4172 / Ag FAX:

CA ELAP Certification No. 1573

Office & Laboratory
2500 Stagecoach Road

Stockton, CA 95215

TEL: ( 209)942-0182
805)392-2063 FAX: (209)942-0423

CA ELAP Certification No. 1563

Office & Laboratory
563 E. Lindo Avenue

Chico, CA 95926

TEL: ( 530)343-5818
FAX: ( 530)343-3807
CA ELAP Certification No. 2670

Office & Laboratory
3442 Empresa Drive, Suite D

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

TEL: (805)783-2940
FAX: ( 805)783-2912
CA ELAP Certification No. 2775

Office & Laboratory
9415 W. Goshen Avenue

Visalia, CA 93291

TEL: (559)734-9473
FAX: ( 559)734-8435
CA ELAP Certification No. 2810321



Note: FGL may subcontract certain analyses whenever conditions impact the ability to provide results in a timely
manner.

If you have any questions regarding this quote or require any modifications, please call ( 805) 392-2000

and ask to speak with a marketing associate. Thank you.

Reviewed and Glenn Olsen
S

Prepared By: Sara Shiells

Approved By Marketing Director Date: 2024-05-08 15:28

Page 2 of 2

322



FGL Fee Estimate FY 24-25

Phase 11 MS4 ( Stormwater)

EPA Method/Constituent Price per

Sample

No.

Samples

Extended

Price

IDDE ( Stormwater)

SM4500-NH3 H/Ammonia (NH3-N) 36 4 144

SM5540C/MBAS 63 4 252

SM2340B/Total Hardness ( as CaCO3) 25 4 100

EPA 200/Prep for Metals Analysis 19 4 76

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8/Individual Metals - K 25 1 25

Field Services

Sample Pick Up, Standard Weekday 40 2 80

Sample Collection Fee — Saturday/Sunday 65 1 65

Sample Collection Fee - Holiday 90 1 90

Other

Materials/Disposal Fee ENV ( Charged per COC) 5 4 20

Total Price Quote =

Contingency for unscheduled testing
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT =

852

500

1,352

323



EXHIBIT C

FGL
ENVIRONMENTAL AGRICULTURAL

Analytical Chemists

REVISION
Date: May 21, 2024

To: City of Lathrop CTF - 3014982

Attn: Greg Gibson E_Mail ggibson@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Subject: Price Quote No: SP 20240508-03 - NPDES Analyses 24/25

Good day Greg,

This quote is REVISED from the earlier quote dated May 08, 2024. An adjustment has been made to Pyrethroid
Pesticides testing to include DOC, TOC and Hyalella Azteca, as required by your NPDES Permit. Please disregard
the early version.

Quote For Time Period: July 01, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Sampled By: FGL Sampling
Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

Analytical Methods Report ( EFF-001 & RSW-001)

Metals - Sample Prep EPA 200.2 21.00

Individual Metals

Sb,A1,As,Ba,Be,Cd,Cr,Cu,Fe,Pb,Hg,Mn,Mo,Ni, Se,Ag,T1,Zn)
EPA 200.7/200.8 284.00

Cyanide, Total ( CN) Kelada-01 79.00

Subcontracted: Asbestos, Wastewater EPA 100.2 415.00

Subcontracted:Dioxins, TCDD Only ( Aqueous -WW) 305.00

VOCs Full List EPA 624.1 193.00

Semi -Volatile Organics ( Full List) EPA 625.1 (Semi-Volatiles) 304.00

Chlorinated Pesticides & PCBs EPA 608.3 207.00

Subcontracted: Mercury - Methyl Mercury EPA 1630 255.00

Total Hardness ( as CaCO3) SM2340B 36.00

MBAS SM5540C 63.00

Electrical Conductivity ( EC) SM2510B 25.00

Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) SM2540C 25.00

Chloride ( C1) EPA 300.0 25.00

Total Phosphorus ( P) EPA 200.7/200.8 34.00

Sulfate ( SO4) EPA 300.0 25.00

Total Sulfide ( H2S) SM4500-S D 31.00

Ammonia ( NH3-N) SM4500-NH3 H 36.00

Nitrate ( NO3 - N) EPA 300.0/SM4500 25.00

Nitrite (NO2 -N) EPA 300.0/SM4500 25.00

1,2,3 - Trichloropropane SRL 524M-TCP 105.00

EDB & DBCP EPA 504.1 105.00

Herbicides EPA 515.3 174.00

Subcontracted: EPA 525.2 w/ 507 Pesticides, Full List EPA 525.2 265.00

Carbamates EPA 531.1 174.00

Subcontracted: Endothall EPA 548.1 174.00

Diquat EPA 549.2 174.00

Page 1 of 4

Corporate Offices & Laboratory
853 Corporation Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

TEL: (805)392-2000
Env FAX: ( 805)525-4172 / Ag FAX:

CA ELAP Certification No. 1573

Office & Laboratory
2500 Stagecoach Road

Stockton, CA 95215

TEL: ( 209)942-0182

805)392-2063 FAX: (209)942-0423
CA ELAP Certification No. 1563

Office & Laboratory
563 E. Lindo Avenue

Chico, CA 95926

TEL: ( 530)343-5818
FAX: (530)343-3807
CA ELAP Certification No. 2670

Office & Laboratory
3442 Empresa Drive, Suite D

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

TEL: ( 805)783-2940
FAX: ( 805)783-2912
CA ELAP Certification No. 2775

Office & Laboratory
9415 W. Goshen Avenue

Visalia, CA 93291

TEL: (559)734-9473
FAX: ( 559)734-8435
CA ELAP Certification No. 2810324



Subcontracted: Tributyltin ( Liquid and Solid) 275.00

Group Price: 3859.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

Analytical Methods Report (EFF-001 & RSW-002)

Subcontracted: EPA 8270 Total Pyrethroid Pesticides EPA 8270 575.00

Group Price: 575.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

Analytical Methods Report ( EFF-001 & RSW-001, RSW-002

Dissolved Organic Carbon ( DOC) SM 5310C 74.00

Total Organic Carbon ( TOC) SM 5310C 74.00

Group Price: 148.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Routine Chemical Methods ( INF-001)

Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( B0D5) SM5210B 35.00

Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) SM2540D 21.00

Group Price: 56.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Routine Chemical Methods ( EFF-001)

Total & Fecal Coliform - LTB Series - 15 tube SM9221B,E 35.00

Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) SM5210B 35.00

Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) SM2540D 21.00

Ammonia ( NH3-N) SM4500-NH3 H 36.00

VOCs ( DBCM, DCBM, Bromoform, Chloroform) EPA 624.1 121.00

Prep for Total Metals Analysis EPA 200 21.00

Individual Metals - Ba EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8 16.00

Nitrate ( NO3 - N) EPA 300.0/SM4500 25.00

Nitrite ( NO2-N) EPA 300.0/SM4500 25.00

Nitrate + Nitrite as N ( NO3-N + NO2-N) SM4500-NO3 F/EPA 300.0 0.00

Dissolved Organic Carbon ( DOC) SM 5310C 79.00

Total Hardness ( as CaCO3) SM2340B 26.00

Subcontracted: Mercury - Methyl Mercury EPA 1630 255.00

Subcontracted: Mercury - Ultra Low Level ( Sampling Clean

Hands/Dirty Hands EPA 1669)
EPA 1631/ EPA 1669 185.00

Individual Metals - Pb EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8 15.00

Chlorinated Pesticides ( Chlorpyrifos, Diazinon) EPA 625.1 (Pesticides) 384.00

Group Price: 1279.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Routine Chemical Methods ( RSW-002, 003

Ammonia ( NH3-N) SM4500-NH3 H 36.00

Dissolved Organic Carbon ( DOC) SM 5310C 74.00

Total Hardness ( as CaCO3) SM2340B 36.00

Page 2 of 4

325



Group Price: 146.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

Toxicity Testing ( EFF-001)

Subcontracted: Bioassay - Acute Toxicity, Rainbow Trout 1750.00

Subcontracted: Bioassay - Chronic Toxicity, 3 -Species, 5-

Dilutions
7475.00

Group Price: 9225.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

Toxicity Testing ( Dowstream RSW-002, or RSW-003)

Subcontracted: Bioassay - Acute Toxicity, Hyalella Azteca 1750.00

Group Price: 1750.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Field Services

Samples Pick up Fee 40.00

Sampling Fee - Saturday 65.00

Sampling Fee - Sunday/Holiday 90.00

Sampling Fee - Weekday 50.00

Field Test - Field pH Field 16.00

Field Test - Field Dissolved Oxygen ( DO) Field 16.00

Field Test - Field Temperature Field 16.00

Group Price:

Total Price Quote:

293.00

17331.00

If a detection level exceedance occurs on the primary sample, the Travel Blank will be analyzed and charged as

an additional sample. This pertains to EPA Methods: 504, 524.2, 551 or SRL524M.

A Quality Assurance/Quality Control report is supplied with all of our analyses. This assures our valued clients of
accurate and defensible data.

All work undertaken is subject to our terms and conditions, which are available upon request.

Note: A $ 5.00 Materials/Disposal Fee is charged for each Chain of Custody submitted to the lab.

Note: FGL provides our customers with sampling supplies at no charge, when picked up at the lab. A fee applies
to have them delivered.

Note: FGL may subcontract certain analyses whenever conditions impact the ability to provide results in a timely
manner.

If you have any questions regarding this quote or require any modifications, please call ( 805) 392-2000

and ask to speak with a marketing associate. Thank you.

Page 3 of 4

326



Reviewed and Glenn Olsen

Approved By Marketing Director
Ff1.

Prepared By: Glenn A. Olsen

Date: 2024-05-21 14:48

Page 4 of 4

327



FGL Fee Estimate FY 24-25

CTF Wastewater

EPA Method/Constituent Price per

Sample

No. Samples Extended Price

Daily Total & Fecal Coliform ( TCO-001)

SM9221B,E/Total & Fecal Coliform 35 365 12775

Weekly BOD5 and Total Suspended Solids ( INF-001)

SM5210B/Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) 35 104 3640

SM2540D/Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) 21 104 2184

Electrical Conductivity @ 25 degrees Celsius 25 52 1300

Weekly Effluent Monitoring ( EFF-001)

SM5210B/Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) 35 208 7280

SM2540D/Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) 21 208 4368

SM4500-NH3G/Ammonia Nitrogen ( as N) 16 52 832

Weekend and Holiday Effluent Monitoring ( EFF-002)
This monitoring will occur when the CTF is sending water

through the cooling ponds, which will typically occur

October —April, annually
Field Test - Field pH 16 260 4160

Field Test - Field Dissolved Oxygen ( DO) 16 260 4160

Field Test - Field Temperatrure 16 24 384

Monthly Effluent Monitoring ( EFF-001)
EPA 624.1NOCs (DBCM, DCBM, Bromoform, Chloroform) 121 12 1452

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8/Individual Metals — Barium ( Ba) 16 12 192

EPA 300.0/SM4500/Nitrate (NO3 -N) 25 12 300

EPA 300.0/SM4500/Nitrite (NO2 -N) 25 12 300

Quarterly Effluent Monitoring (EFF-001)
SM 5310C/Dissolved Organic Carbon 74 4 296

SM2340B/Total Hardness ( as CaCO3) 36 4 144

EPA 1630/Mercury — Methyl Mercury 255 4 1020

EPA 1631/EPA 1669/Mercury - Total 185 4 740

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8/Individual Metals — Lead ( Pb) 15 4 60

Annual Effluent Monitoring ( EFF-001)

Chlorpyrifos and Diazinon — U.S. EPA Method 625M, Method

8141, or equivalent GC/MS method with a lower Reporting Limit

than the Basin Plan Water Quality Objectives of 0.015 µg/L and

0.1µg/L for chlorpyrifos and diazinon

384 1 384

Whole Effluent Toxicity ( WET) Testing ( EFF-001)

Bioassay — Acute Toxicity, Rainbow Trout 1750 4 7000

Bioassay — Chronic Toxicity, 3 - Species, 5 - Dilutions + Control ( lab

water). Include concurrent reference toxicant test.

7475 2 14950

Bioassay - Contingency for accelerated/follow-up testing 25000

Pyrethroid-related Toxicity Testing (one location IRSW-002 or

RSW-0031)

Bioassay — Acute Toxicity, Hyalella Azteca 1750 2 3500

328



FGL Fee Estimate FY 24-25

CTF Wastewater

Monthly Receiving Water Monitoring ( RSW-002 and RSW-

003

SM4500-NH3G/Ammonia Nitrogen ( as N) 36 24 864

Quarterly Receiving Water Monitoring (RSW-002 and RSW-

003)
SM 5310C/Dissolved Organic Carbon 74 8 592

EPA 200.7/Hardness, Total ( as CaCO3) 26 8 208

Pyrethroid Pesticides Monitoring ( EFF-001 and one RSW

location IRSW-002 or RSW-003])

Total Pyrethroid Pesticides — EPA 8270 or equivalent. Method

must be validated by the Central Valley Water Board per the

NPDES permit, Monitoring and Reporting Program, section IX.D.

575 4 2300

Total Organic Carbon ( TOC) 74 4 296

Effluent and Receiving Water Characterization Monitoring
EFF-001 and RSW-001)Constituents in the NPDES permit,

MRP, Table E-10. Table E-10 constituents routinely monitored

and listed above are not included in the quote list below

EPA 624.1/VOCs Full List 121 4 484

EPA 625.1/Semi-Volatile Organics 384 4 1536

EPA 200.2/Metals — Sample Prep 21 4 84

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8/Priority Pollutant Metals 284 4 1136

EPA 200.7/Boron 16 4 64

EPA 300.0/Chloride 25 4 100

EPA 4500-CN CE/Cyanide,Total (as CN) 79 4 316

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8 Phosphorous, Total ( as P) 34 4 136

EPA 300.0/Sulfate 25 4 100

SM 4500-S D/Sulfide (as S) 31 4 124

EPA 608.3/Chlorinated Pesticides & PCBs 207 4 828

SM5540C/Foaming Agents ( MBAS) 63 4 252

SM2340B/Hardness (as CaCO3) 36 4 144

SM2540C/Total Dissolved Solids 25 4 100

SM4500-NH3G or equivalent/Ammonia (as N) 36 4 144

EPA 300.0/SM4500/Nitrate (as N) 25 4 100

EPA 300.0/SM4500/Nitrite (as N) 25 4 100

SRL 524M-TCP/1,2,3 - Trichloropropane 105 4 420

EPA 504.1/EDB & DBCP 105 4 420

EPA 515.3/Herbicides 105 4 420

EPA 525.2/EPA 507/Pesticides, Full List 265 4 1060

EPA 531.1/Carbamates 265 4 1060

EPA 548.1/Endothal 174 4 696

EPA 549.2/Diquat 174 4 696

Krones / Tribulytin 275 4 1100

Annually (Water Supply)
SM2540C/Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) 25 1 25

EPA 200/Prep for Total Metals Analysis 21 1 21

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8 Standard Minerals 284 1 284

pH 16 1 16

329



FGL Fee Estimate FY 24-25

CTF Wastewater

Annually ( Sludge Monitoring)
SM9221 B,E/Total & Fecal Coliform 35 1 35

Solids, Total ( or % moisture) (Solid) 13 1 13

SM4500-NH3H/Ammonia Nitrogen (NH3-N) (Solid) 36 1 36

SM2510B/Electrical Conductivity ( EC) (Solid) 25 1 25

EPA 300.0/Nitrate (NO3 or NO3-N) (Solid) 25 1 25

SM4500-Norg/Nitrogen, Organic ( TKN-NH3-N) (Solid) 45 1 45

EPA 351.1/Total Kjeldal Nitrogen ( TKN) (Solid) 38 1 38

EPA 9045/pH (Solid) 25 1 25

SM2540C/Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) (Solid) 25 1 25

EPA 200/Prep for Total Metals Analysis 21 1 21

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8/Individual Metals 284 1 284

EPA 8081 130 1 130

EPA 8082 130 1 130

EPA 8270 281 1 281

EPA 7471/Mercury ( Solid) 45 1 45

Field Services

Sample Pick Up, Standard Weekday 40 208 8320

Sample Collection Fee — Saturday 65 52 3380

Sample Collection Fee - Sunday/Holiday 90 53 4770

Sample Collection Fee - Weekday 50 52 2600

Other

Materials/Disposal Fee ENV ( Charged per COC) 5 365 1825

Total Price Quote =

Add 20% contingency for unscheduled/accelerated testing
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT =

134,700

26,940

161,640

330



EXHIBIT D

FGL
ENVIRONMENTAL AGRICULTURAL

Analytical Chemists

Date: May 8, 2024

To: City Of Lathrop-IPP - 3019371

Attn: Greg Gibson E_Mail ggibson@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Subject: Price Quote No: ST 20240508-03 - 2024/2025 Annual Sampling Reqs.

Good day Greg,

FGL appreciates the opportunity to provide this quote. Please contact the lab at ( 209) 942-0182 to schedule your

sampling events or obtain supplies. Please review footnotes for additional information. We look forward to being of

service.

Quote For Time Period: July 01, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Sampled By: FGL Sampling
Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample

In -N -Out

Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) SM5210B 57.00

Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) SM2540D 34.00

Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) SM2540C 34.00

Oil and Grease - Total Gravimetric EPA 1664A 57.00

Group Price: 182.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Swiss American Sausage

Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) SM5210B 57.00

Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) SM2540D 34.00

Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) SM2540C 34.00

Oil and Grease - Total Gravimetric EPA 1664A 57.00

Ammonia ( NH3-N) SM4500-NH3 H 43.00

Total Nitrogen ( TKN + NO3 -N + NO2 -N) Calculation 142.00

Cyanide, Total (CN) Kelada-01 85.00

Chloride ( C1) EPA 300.0 34.00

Metals - Sample Prep EPA 200.2 29.00

Metals - Ag;As;B;Ba;Be;Cd;Cr;Cu;Mn;Mo;Na;Ni;Pb;Se;Ti;V;Zn;EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8 32.00

Mercury ( Hg) EPA 245.1 46.00

Group Price: 593.00

Constituent Analytical Method Price per Sample
Tesla

Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) SM5210B 57.00

Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) SM2540D 34.00

Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) SM2540C 34.00

SUBCONTRACT: TPH - Full List DRO/ORO (Petroleum

Products) (Liquid)
EPA 8015M 107.00

Page 1 of 2

Corporate Offices & Laboratory
853 Corporation Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

TEL: ( 805)392-2000
Env FAX: ( 805)525-4172 /Ag FAX:

CA ELAP Certification No. 1573

Office & Laboratory
2500 Stagecoach Road

Stockton, CA 95215

TEL: (209)942-0182

805)392-2063 FAX: ( 209)942-0423
CA ELAP Certification No. 1563

Office & Laboratory
563 E. Lindo Avenue

Chico, CA 95926

TEL: ( 530)343-5818
FAX: ( 530)343-3807
CA ELAP Certification No. 2670

Office & Laboratory
3442 Empresa Drive, Suite D

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

TEL: (805)783-2940
FAX: (805)783-2912
CA ELAP Certification No. 2775

Office & Laboratory
9415 W. Goshen Avenue

Visalia, CA 93291
TEL: ( 559)734-9473
FAX: ( 559)734-8435
CA ELAP Certification No. 2810331



Group Price: 232.00

Total Price Quote: 1007.00

A Quality Assurance/Quality Control report is supplied with all of our analyses. This assures our valued clients of
accurate and defensible data.

All work undertaken is subject to our terms and conditions, which are available upon request.

Note: A $5.00 Materials/Disposal Fee is charged for each Chain of Custody submitted to the lab.

Note: FGL provides our customers with sampling supplies at no charge, when picked up at the lab. A fee applies
to have them delivered.

Note: FGL may subcontract certain analyses whenever conditions impact the ability to provide results in a timely
manner.

If you have any questions regarding this quote or require any modifications, please call ( 805) 392-2000

and ask to speak with a marketing associate. Thank you.

Reviewed and Glenn Olsen

A Prepared By: Sara Shiells

Approved By Marketing Director Date: 2024-05-08 15:26

Page 2 of 2

332



FGL Fee Estimate FY 24-25

Industrial Pretreatment Program

EPA Method/Constituent Price per

Sample

No.

Samples

Extended

Price

In -N -Out

SM5210B/Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BODS) 57 1 57

SM2540D/Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) 34 1 34

SM2540C/Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) 34 1 34

EPA 1664A/Oil and Grease - Total Gravitimetric 57 1 57

Swiss American Sausage
SM5210B/Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BOD5) 57 1 57

SM2540D/Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) 34 1 34

SM2540C/Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) 34 1 34

EPA 1664A/Oil and Grease - Total Gravitimetric 57 1 57

SM4500-NH3 H/Ammonia ( NH3-N) 43 1 43

Calculation/Total Nitrogen ( TKN + NO3 - N + NO2 -N)
142 1 142

Kelada-01/Cyanide, Total (CN) 85 1 85

EPA 300.0/Chloride (C1) 34 1 34

EPA 200.2/Metals - Sample Prep 29 1 29

EPA 200.7/EPA 200.8/Priority Pollutant Metals 32 1 32

EPA 245.1 /Mercury ( Hg) 46 1 46

EPA 4500-CN CE/Cyanide,Total (as CN) 79 1 79

Swiss American Sausage — Federal Priority Pollutant List

except asbestos) https://www.epa.gov/eg/toxic-and-

priority-pollutants-under-clean-water-act#priority

1145 1 1145

Testa

pH 16 1 16

SM2540D/Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) 21 1 21

Electrical Conductivity @ 25 degrees Celsius 25 1 25

SM5210B/Biochemical Oxygen Demand ( BODS) 35 1 35

SM2540C/Total Dissolved Solids ( TDS) 34 1 34

SM2540D/Total Suspended Solids ( TSS) 34 1 34

EPA 8015M/Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon ( TPH) 107 1 107

Tesla — Federal Priority Pollutant List ( except asbestos)

https: //www. epa. gov/eg/toxic-and-priority-pol lutants-

under-clean-water-act#priority

1145 1 1145

Field Services

Sampling Fee, Weekday 50 5 250

Other

Materials/Disposal Fee ENV ( Charged per COC) 5 5 25

Total Price Quote =

Contingency for unscheduled testing

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT =

3,691

500

4,191

333



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

334



ITEM 4.18

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:

RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL

ENGINEERS, INC. TO PROVIDE CIVIL

ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING

SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH LATHROP

ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT CIP GG 23-11

Adopt Resolution Approving a Professional

Services Agreement with MacKay & Somps
Civil Engineers, Inc. to Provide Civil

Engineering and Surveying Services

Associated with Lathrop Animal Center Project
CIP GG 23-11

SUMMARY:

Professional civil engineering and land surveying services are needed to support the

Stanford Crossing extension phase of the Lathrop Animal Center ( Project) Capital

Improvement Project ( CIP) General Government and Safety ( GG) 23-11. Staff

requested a proposal from MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, Inc. (MacKay & Somps)
as the primary engineering firm for the Central Lathrop Specific Plan ( CLSP) to

provide project management, civil engineering, and land surveying services.

Staff requests that City Council approve a Professional Services Agreement with

MacKay & Somps in the amount of $ 194,425 to provide design and construction

staking services for the Project. Sufficient funds have been allocated in the Fiscal

Year ( FY) 2023-24 approved budget for CIP GG 23-11.

BACKGROUND:

On January 9, 2023 the City of Lathrop City Council approved CIP GG 23-11 for the

design and construction of the Project including civil improvements on Louise Avenue.

The previous Louise Avenue location has become unfeasible, and a new location has

been acquired west of Lathrop High School. To accommodate access to the Project,
the extension of Stanford Crossing within the CLSP from its current end location near

the existing booster pump station up to Dos Reis Road, approximately 1,500 feet in

length, needs to be designed and constructed.

The scope of work includes the required topographic surveying, preliminary
engineering and mapping, right-of-way support, geotechnical analysis, construction

staking, and final design services to prepare contract construction documents. Staff

reviewed the proposal and found it reasonable given the large scope of services and

amount of work involved to complete the design phase.

335



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY & SOMPS

CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC. TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND

SURVEYING SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER

PROJECT CIP GG 23-11

Staff is requesting City Council approve a Professional Services Agreement with

MacKay & Somps in the amount of $ 194,425 to complete the design and staking
services for the Project.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The improvement of Stanford Crossing to the north of the existing end is needed to

continue the corridor to Dos Reis Road and provide access to the Project and future

developments. Staff has reviewed the proposal from MacKay & Somps to complete
the design and staking services and recommends City Council approve a Professional

Services Agreement with MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, Inc. in the amount of

194,425.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds approved in the FY 23/24 budget for CIP GG 23-11 Lathrop Animal Center are

sufficient to authorize the Professional Services Agreement with MacKay and Somps

Civil Engineers, Inc. in the amount of $194,425.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with MacKay & Somps
to Provide Civil Engineering and Surveying Services Associated with Lathrop
Animal Center Project CIP GG 23-11

B. Professional Services Agreement with MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, Inc.

to Provide Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services to Complete the

Design Phase for Lathrop Animal Center Project CIP GG 23-11

336



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY & SOMPS

CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC. TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND

SURVEYING SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER

PROJECT CIP GG 23-11

APPROVALS:

p 5 ,/a19 4v
VerorSica Albarran Date

Junior Engineer

Brad

City E

Cari - s

Finance l'rector

Michael King
Assistant City Manager

5/29f24)
Date

JIZfI/JcvaZiL
Date

S 2..1 • ZO2.Y

Date

5.30-z-

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Step hen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

337



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC. TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND

SURVEYING SERVICES ASSOCIATED WITH LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER

PROJECT CIP GG 23-11

WHEREAS, on January 9, 2023 the City of Lathrop City Council approved

Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) General Government and Safety ( GG) 23-11 for

the design and construction of the Lathrop Animal Center ( Project) including civil

improvements on Louise Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the previous Louise Avenue location has become unfeasible, and

a new location has been acquired west of Lathrop High School. To accommodate

access to the Project, the extension of Stanford Crossing within the Central Lathrop

Specific Plan ( CLSP) from its current end location near the existing booster pump

station up to Dos Reis Road, approximately 1,500 feet in length, needs to be

designed and constructed; and

WHEREAS, staff requested a proposal from MacKay & Somps Civil

Engineers, Inc. (MacKay & Somps) as the primary engineering firm for the CLSP;

and

WHEREAS, the scope of work includes the required topographic surveying,

preliminary engineering and mapping, right-of-way support, geotechnical analysis,

construction staking, and final design services to prepare contract construction

documents; and

WHEREAS, staff reviewed the proposal and found it reasonable given the

large scope of services and amount of work involved to complete the design phase;
and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting City Council approve a Professional Services

Agreement with MacKay & Somps in the amount of $ 194,425 to complete the

design and staking services for the Project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds have been allocated in the Fiscal Year ( FY) 2023-

24 approved budget for CIP GG 23-11.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve a Professional Services Agreement with MacKay &

Somps Civil Engineers, Inc. to provide civil engineering and surveying services

associated with Lathrop Animal Center Project CIP GG 23-11.

338



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

339



ATTACHMENT

CITY OF LATHROP

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES WITH

MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING

SERVICES TO COMPLETE THE DESIGN PHASE FOR LATHROP

ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

THIS AGREEMENT, dated for convenience this 10TH day of June 2024, is by and

between MACKAY & SOMPS ("CONSULTANT") and the CITY OF LATHROP, a California

municipal corporation ("CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to

perform Professional Consulting Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualifications; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Professional Consulting
Services, as hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1) Scope of Service.

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Professional Consulting Services in accordance

with the scope of work and fee proposal provided by CONSULTANT, attached

hereto as Exhibit " A" and incorporated herein by reference. CONSULTANT

represents it is prepared to and can diligently perform these services in accordance

with the upmost standards of its profession and to CITY'S satisfaction. The fee

proposal shall include all reimbursable costs required for the performance of the

Scope of Services. Payment of additional reimbursable costs considered to be over

and above those inherent in the original Scope of Services shall be approved of in

advance and in writing, by the CITY.

2) Compensation.

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT a sum not to exceed $ 194,425, for the

Professional Consulting Services set forth in Exhibit "A". CONSULTANT shall be

paid any uncontested sum due and payable within thirty ( 30) days of receipt of

billings containing all information pursuant to Paragraph 5 below. Compensation for

any task must be equal to or less than the percentage of task complete. In no event

Page 1 of 12
340



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

shall CONSULTANT be entitled to compensation for work not included in Exhibit " A"

unless a written change order or authorization describing the extra work and

payment terms has been executed by CITY's authorized representative prior to the

commencement of the work. Payment is made based on a time and materials

basis.

3) Effective Date and Term.

The effective date of this Agreement is June 10, 2024, and it shall terminate no

later than July 31, 2026.

4) Independent Contractor Status

It is expressly understood and agreed by both parties that CONSULTANT, while

engaged in carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this

Agreement, is an independent contractor and not an employee of the CITY. As an

independent contractor, CONSULTANT is responsible for controlling the means and

methods to complete the scope of work described in Exhibit "A" to City's satisfaction.

CONSULTANT expressly warrants not to represent, at any time or in any manner,

that CONSULTANT is an employee of the CITY.

5) Billings

CONSULTANT'S bills shall include a list of all tasks, the total amount due, the

amounts previously billed, and the net amount due on the invoice. Except as

specifically authorized by CITY, CONSULTANT shall not bill CITY for duplicate
services performed by more than one person. In no event shall CONSULTANT

submit any billing for an amount in excess of the rates or the maximum amount of

compensation provided in section ( 2) for either task or for the entire Agreement,
unless modified by a properly executed change order.

6) Advice and Status Reporting

CONSULTANT shall provide the CITY with timely reports, orally or in writing, of all

significant developments arising during performance of its services hereunder, and

shall furnish to CITY such information as is necessary to enable CITY to monitor the

performance of this Agreement.

7) Assignment of Personnel

CONSULTANT shall assign only competent personnel to perform services pursuant
to this Agreement. If CITY asks CONSULTANT to remove a person assigned to the

work called for under this Agreement, CONSULTANT agrees to do so immediately,
without requiring the City to process a reason or explanation for its request.

Page 2 of 12

341



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

The services shall be performed by, or under the direct supervision, of

CONSULTANT's Authorized Representative: Chris Ragan, PE, CONSULTANT

shall not replace its Authorized Representative without the prior written approval by
the CITY.

8) Assignment and Subcontracting

It is recognized by the parties hereto that a substantial inducement to CITY for

entering into this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and

competence of CONSULTANT. Neither this Agreement nor any interest therein may

be assigned by CONSULTANT without the prior written approval of CITY'S

authorized representative. CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the

performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than the subcontractors

noted in the proposal, without prior written approval of the CITY'S authorized

representative.

9) Insurance

On or before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this

Agreement, CONSULTANT, at its own cost and expense, shall carry, maintain for

the duration of the Agreement, and provide proof thereof that is acceptable to the

CITY the insurance specified in subsections (a) through (c) below with insurers and

under forms of insurance satisfactory in all respects to the CITY. CONSULTANT

shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until all

insurance required of the CONSULTANT has also been obtained for the

subcontractor. Verification of this insurance shall be submitted and made part of

this Agreement prior to execution.

a) Workers' Compensation. CONSULTANT shall, at CONSULTANT'S

sole cost and expense, maintain Statutory Workers' Compensation
Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance for any and all persons

employed directly or indirectly by CONSULTANT. Said Statutory
Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer'sLiability Insurance

shall be provided with limits of not less than one million dollars. In the

alternative, CONSULTANT may rely on a self-insurance program to

meet these requirements provided that the program of self-insurance

complies fully with the provisions of the California Labor Code. The

insurer, if insurance is provided, or the CONSULTANT, if a program of

self-insurance is provided, shall waive all rights of subrogation against
the CITY for loss arising from work performed under this Agreement.

b) Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall

maintain commercial general and automobile liability insurance for the

period covered by this Agreement in an amount not less than one

million dollars per occurrence, combined single limit coverage for risks

Page 3 of 12

342



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

associated with the work contemplated by this Agreement. If

Commercial General Liability Insurance or an Automobile Liability
form or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the

general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work to be

performed under this Agreement or the general aggregate limit shall

be at least twice the required occurrence limit. Such coverage shall

include but shall not be limited to, protection against claims arising
from bodily and personal injury, including death resulting therefrom,
and damage to property resulting from activities contemplated under

this Agreement, including the use of owned and non - owned

automobiles.

Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office

Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 ( ed. 11/88)
and Insurance Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001 ( ed.

12/90) Code 1 ( any auto).

Each of the following shall be included in the insurance coverage or

added as an endorsement to the policy:

1) CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers are to be

covered as insured with respect to each of the following:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of

CONSULTANT, including the insider's general supervision of

CONSULTANT; products and completed operations of

CONSULTANT; premises owned, occupied or used by
CONSULTANT. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to CITY, its

officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

ii) The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an accident

basis, and not on a claim made basis.

iii) An endorsement must state that coverage is primary insurance

and that no other insurance affected by the CITY will be called

upon to contribute to a loss under the coverage.

iv) Any failure of CONSULTANT to comply with reporting
provisions of the policy shall not affect coverage provided to

CITY and its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.

v) Insurance is to be placed with California -admitted insurers with

a Best's rating of no less than A: VII.

vi) Notice of cancellation or non -renewal must be received by
CITY at least thirty days prior to such change.

Page 4 of 12

343



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

c) Professional Liability. CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost

and expense, shall maintain for the period covered by this Agreement
professional liability insurance for licensed professionals performing
work pursuant to this Agreement in an amount not less than One

Million Dollars ($ 1,000,000) per claim made and per policy aggregate
covering the licensed professionals' errors and omissions, as follows:

i) Any deductible or self -insured retention shall not exceed

150,000 per claim.

ii) Notice of cancellation, material change, or non -renewal must

be received by the CITY at least thirty days prior to such

change shall be included in the coverage or added as an

endorsement to the policy.

iii) The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of

interest clause.

iv) The following provisions shall apply if the professional liability
coverages are written on a claim made form:

1. The retroactive date of the policy must be shown and

must be before the date of the Agreement.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of

insurance must be provided for at least five years after

completion of the Agreement or the work, so long as

commercially available at reasonable rates.

3. If coverage is canceled or not renewed and it is not

replaced with another claims made policy form with a

retroactive date that precedes the date of this

Agreement, CONSULTANT must provide extended

reporting coverage for a minimum of five years after

completion of the Agreement or the work. The CITY

shall have the right to exercise at the CONSULTANT'S

cost, any extended reporting provisions of the policy
should the CONSULTANT cancel or not renew the

coverage.

4. A copy of the claim reporting requirements must be

submitted to the CITY prior to the commencement of

any work under this Agreement.

d) Deductibles and Self -Insured Retentions. CONSULTANT shall

Page 5 of 12

344



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

disclose the self -insured retentions and deductibles before beginning
any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement.
During the period covered by this Agreement, upon express written

authorization of the CITY's authorized representative, CONSULTANT

may increase such deductibles or self -insured retentions with respect
to CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers. The CITY's

authorized representative may condition approval of an increase in

deductible or self -insured retention levels upon a requirement that

CONSULTANT procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and

related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses

that is satisfactory in all respects to each of them.

e) Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any coverage

required under subsections ( a), (b), or ( c) of this section of the

Agreement is reduced, limited, or materially affected in any other

manner, CONSULTANT shall provide written notice to CITY at

CONSULTANT'Searliest possible opportunity and in no case later

than five days after CONSULTANT is notified of the change in

coverage.

f) In addition to any other remedies CITY may have if CONSULTANT

fails to provide or maintain any insurance policies or policy
endorsements to the extent and within the time herein required, CITY

may, at its sole option:

1) Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the

premiums for such insurance from any sums due under the

Agreement;

ii) Order CONSULTANT to stop work under this Agreement or

withhold any payment which becomes due to CONSULTANT

hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any payment, until

CONSULTANT demonstrates compliance with the

requirements hereof;

iii) Terminate this Agreement.

Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to

other remedies CITY may have and is not the exclusive remedy for

CONSULTANT'S breach.

10) Indemnification - CONSULTANT'S Responsibility

As to the CONSULTANT'S work hereunder, it is understood and agreed that ( a)
CONSULTANT has the professional skills necessary to perform the work, (b) CITY

relies upon the professional skills of CONSULTANT to perform the work in a skillful

Page 6 of 12

345



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

and professional manner, and ( c) CONSULTANT thus agrees to so perform.

Acceptance by CITY of the work performed under this Agreement does not operate
as a release of said CONSULTANT from such professional responsibility for the

work performed. It is further understood and agreed that CONSULTANT is apprised
of the scope of the work to be performed under this Agreement and CONSULTANT

agrees that said work can and shall be performed in a fully competent manner in

accordance with the standard of care applicable to CONSULTANT'S profession.

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold CITY, its officers, employees,

agents, and volunteers harmless from and against any and all liability, claims, suits,

actions, damages, and causes of action arising out of any personal injury, bodily
injury, loss of life, or damage to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or

municipal law or ordinance, to the extent caused by the willful misconduct or

negligent acts or omissions of CONSULTANT, its employees, subcontractors, or

agents, or on account of the performance or character of this work, except for any

such claim arising out of the negligence or willful misconduct of the CITY, its

officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. It is understood that the duty of

CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes the duty to defend as set

forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance of insurance

certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve

CONSULTANT from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause.

This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply whether or not such

insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any of such

damages or claims for damages.

11) Licenses

If a license of any kind, which term is intended to include evidence of registration, is

required of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, or subcontractors by federal or

state law, CONSULTANT warrants that such license has been obtained, is valid and

in good standing, and CONSULTANT shall keep it in effect at all times during the

term of this Agreement, and that any applicable bond has been posted in

accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.

12) Business Licenses

CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain a CITY of Lathrop Business License until

all Agreement services are rendered and accepted by the CITY.

13) Termination

Either CITY or CONSULTANT may cancel this Agreement upon 30 days written

notification to the other party. In the event of termination, the CONSULTANT shall

be entitled to compensation for services performed to the effective date of

termination; provided, however, that the CITY may condition payment of such

Page 7 of 12

346



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

compensation upon CONSULTANT'S delivery to the CITY of any or all documents,

photographs, computer software, video and audio tapes, and other materials

provided to CONSULTANT or prepared by or for CONSULTANT or the CITY in

connection with this Agreement.

14) Funding

CONSULTANT agrees and understands that renewal of this agreement in

subsequent years is contingent upon action by the City Council consistent with the

appropriations limits of Article XIII ( B) of the California Constitution and that the

Council may determine not to fund this agreement in subsequent years.

15) Notices

All contracts, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands, Change
Orders, consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given
by either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and

served upon the other party if ( 1) personally served, (2) sent by the United States

mail, postage prepaid, (3) sent by private express delivery service, or (4) in the

case of a facsimile transmission, if sent to the telephone FAX number set forth

below during regular business hours of the receiving party and followed with two

2) Days by delivery of a hard copy of the material sent by facsimile transmission.

Personal service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery and service

by facsimile transmission.

To City:

Copy to:

To Consultant:

City of Lathrop
City Clerk

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

MAIN: ( 209) 941-7430

FAX: (209) 941-7449

Chris Ragan, PE

5142 Franklin Drive, Suite B

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Phone: ( 925) 225-0690

Fax: ( 925) 225-0698

Page 8 of 12

347



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

16) Miscellaneous

a) Consent. Whenever in this Agreement the approval or consent of a

party is required, such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall

be executed by a person having the express authority to grant such

approval or consent.

b) Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be

governed and construed by and in accordance with the Laws of the

State of California.

c) Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these

specifications.

d) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on

account of any delay or failure to perform its obligations under this

Agreement, which directly results from an Act of God or an act of a

superior governmental authority.

e) Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement
and shall have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any

part of this Agreement.

f)

g)

Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the

Agreement documents described in Section 1 hereof and all

documents which may, from time to time, be referred to in any duly
executed amendment hereto are by such reference incorporated in

the Agreement and shall be deemed to be part of this Agreement.

Integration. This Agreement and any amendments hereto between

the parties constitute the entire Agreement between the parties
concerning the Project and Work, and there are no other prior oral or

written agreements between the parties that are not incorporated in

this Agreement.

Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or

be binding upon the parties unless such modification is agreed to in

writing and signed by the parties.

Provision. Any agreement, covenant, condition, clause, qualification,
restriction, reservation, term or other stipulation in the Agreement shall

define or otherwise control, establish or limit the performance required
or permitted or to be required of or permitted by either party. All

provisions, whether covenants or conditions, shall be deemed to be

both covenants and conditions.

Page 9 of 12

348



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

j) Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any

provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable, the provisions of

this Agreement not so affected shall remain in full force and effect.

k) Status of CONSULTANT. In the exercise of rights and obligations
under this Agreement, CONSULTANT acts as an independent
contractor and not as an agent or employee of CITY. CONSULTANT

shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits accorded or accruing to

the City Council members, officers or employees of CITY, and

CONSULTANT expressly waives any and all claims to such right and

benefits.

I) Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall

inure to the benefit of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and

assigns of the parties.

m) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and

each of its provisions. In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in

which an act is to be performed shall be computed by excluding the

first Day and including the last. If the time in which an act is to be

performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday or any Day observed as a legal
holiday by CITY, the time for performance shall be extended to the

following Business Day.

n) Venue. In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the

parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the

state courts of California in the County of San Joaquin or in the United

States District Court for the Eastern District of California.

o) Recovery of Costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to

enforce the terms of this Agreement or arising out of this Agreement
may recover its reasonable costs, including reasonable attorney's
fees, incurred or expended in connection with such action against the

non -prevailing party.

17) Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement, CONSULTANT shall receive a

written " Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued until

all necessary bonds and insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated
to pay CONSULTANT for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

18) Signatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the

right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this

Page 10 of 12

349



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the

CITY. This agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties
hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

Page 11 of 12

350



CITY OF LATHROP — CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MACKAY &

SOMPS FOR LATHROP ANIMAL CENTER PROJECT, CIP GG 23-11

Approved as to Form: City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant City Manager

C.2/ -'W
Date

Michael King

Accepted By: City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

CONSULTANT:

Date

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

Chris Ragan, PE

5142 Franklin Drive, Suite B

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Fed ID #

Business License #

Signature Date

Print Name and Title)

Page 12 of 12

351



mAcKAY & soms
ENGINEERS PLANNERS SURVEYORS

May 9, 2024 ( Revised Mav 23, 2024)

City of Lathrop
Public Works Department
Attn: Brad Taylor, PE/TE, City Engineer
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Sent via email only to: fitavlor@ci.lathrop.ca.us

Re: Proposal for Stanford Crossing Extension ( Design & Staking Services) — Revised

Dear Brad:

25257

In response to the RFP issued by the City of Lathrop on April 18, 2024, entitled " RFP for Stanford Crossing Extension

Project", please find enclosed a proposal to provide Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services. The proposal
includes the Services as described in attached Exhibit A and the Compensation as described in attached Exhibit B.

The proposal is valid for 120 days from submittal as required by the RFP.

The City of Lathrop contractual form, conflicts of interest provisions, and insurance provisions are understood. We

have previously entered into contract with the City of Lathrop and no modifications are requested.

MacKay & Somps will be the prime consultant providing project management, civil engineering, and land surveying
services. Subconsultants will include TJKM ( signing and striping plan), ENGEO ( geotechnical engineering and

SWPPP services), Giacalone ( streetlight design), and Sam Hamed Landscape Architect ( landscape plan). Refer to the

enclosed organization chart for more details.

The MacKay & Somps team is not aware of any actual, apparent, direct or indirect, or potential conflicts of interest

that may exist with respect to the firm's management, or employees of the firms relative to the proposed services nor

are we aware of any real or apparent conflicts of interest with current developers or landowners in the City of Lathrop.

Nothing contained in the submitted proposal is proprietary and it is understood that the proposal becomes the property
of the City once submitted.

We are confident that we are well qualified for this project based on our experience with the City of Lathrop and our

history of working on the Central Lathrop Specific Plan project since its inception in 2004 through today and our

recent involvement with the preparation of the CLSP Phase 2 Amendment. We previously designed this same segment
of road, and the City of Lathrop approved the plans in 2006. The plans will be used as the basis of design. The services

that we will provide are very similar to the services that we provided for the River Islands Parkway widening project.

Upon your review of our proposal, please let us know if you have any questions or would like to meet to discuss it in

more detail. We look forward to hearing back from you.

Sincerely,

MACKAY & SOMPS

Christian T. Ragan, P

Principal, VP

SINCE 1953 -

5142 FRANKLIN DRIVE, SUITE B, PLEASANTON, CALIFORNIA 94588-3368 PHONE: (925) 225-0690 FAX: (925) 225-0698

OFFICES: PLEASANTON ROSEVILLE

www.msce.com

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension -Design & Staking Services - Cover Letter

05.09.2024) -rev l .docx 352



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

EXHIBIT A ( SCOPE OF SERVICES)

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 1 of 8

To Agreement dated , 2024, between CITY OF LATHROP, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION,

hereinafter referred to as " Client", and MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as

Consultant".

Consultant agrees to perform the Services as listed based on the following stated project understanding.

1. Project Description:

Client intends to design and construct the extension of Stanford Crossing within the Central Lathrop

Specific Plan from the point where it currently ends near the existing water tank up to Dos Reis Road

totaling approximately 1,500 feet in length, hereinafter called " Project".

Client desires to retain Consultant for the performance of civil engineering and land surveying services to

the generally accepted standards of practice in effect at the time of performance, for the project which are

hereinafter called the " Services".

2. Project Status / Assumptions / Approach:

Improvement plans were previously prepared by Consultant under contract with Richland Planned

Communities in 2006. The plans were approved by the City of Lathrop. It is assumed that these

plans will be used as the basis of design and that the new road will follow the original planned

alignment and that the road will be constructed in a single phase.

It is assumed that any required CEQA documentation and/or pre -construction surveys will be

prepared by others.

Consultant previously established a control survey that will be utilized for this project.

Base mapping including existing property lines and right-of-way lines were previously established

by Consultant and will be utilized for this project. It is recognized that the City of Lathrop

acquired the property underlying the proposed road improvements so it is assumed that no

additional mapping will be required.

Due to changes in the existing ground terrain, a new topographic survey will be prepared to

establish grading conforms and estimate the earthwork volume.

It is assumed that the Stanford Crossing / Dos Reis Riad intersection will be designed as a tee

intersection such that no right of way acquisition will be required on the north side of Dos Reis

Road.

It is recognized that the city intends to abandon the existing storm drain pump on the north side of

Dos Reis Road and connect the existing storm drain to the new storm drain that will be

constructed in Stanford Crossing.

It is assumed that the city will specify the locations of any proposed driveways to the future

adjacent Community Park / Event Center / Animal Control Facility.

It is assumed that the sewer pipe size that was previously designed will be reduced due to the

reduction in flows from the CLSP Phase 2 Specific Plan area. Confirming the size of the sewer

pipe will be determined with this project.

It is assumed that the proposed road improvements are grandfathered under the older stormwater

quality permit and that the existing CDS unit will be adequate to provide stormwater quality
treatment. It is assumed that no new stormwater quality treatment measures will be included.

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revi.docx

353



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 2 of 8

It is assumed that the city will confirm the size of the potable water and recycled water pipe sizes.

It is assumed that the storm drain pipe size will remain as previously designed and that there is no

need for new hydrology and hydraulic calculations or modeling.

It is assumed that all storm drain structures will be per city standard details. It is assumed that no

custom oversized structures will be required. If it is determined that any special designs requiring
structural calculations are required, the services can be provided as an Additional Service.

It is assumed that the existing overhead line on Dos Reis Road will remain in -place and therefore

no undergrounding or relocation design services or coordination are included. If undergrounding
or relocation services are required, the services can be provided as an Additional Service.

It is assumed that traffic handling plans during construction will not be required. If traffic handling

plans are required, they can be provided as an Additional Services.

A scope item and budget has been included for potholing as required by the RFP. The scope of

work related to potholing is not clear at this time so it is being proposed as an optional item and

requires further investigation before finalizing the scope and budget.

Streetlight design is included. Dry utility design ( Joint Trench) related to electric, gas, and

telecommunications is excluded based on most utilities not allowing the installation of such

facilities unless there is " new business" associated with the facilities. This should be further

investigated with the city.

Assistance with a temporary construction dewatering permit is not included, but it can be provided
as an Additional Service.

Cathodic Protection Engineering is not included, but it can be provided as an Additional Service if

needed.

Survey Monument Preservation: it is not anticipated that any existing monuments will be impacted
during construction therefore a scope item for survey monument preservation is not included. If it

is later identified that any monument preservation services are required, they can be provided as an

Additional Service.

Parcel Map: it is assumed that a parcel map will be desired to map the right-of-way, PUE's, and to

set monuments. Alternatives to a parcel map are possible and should be discussed prior to

finalizing the scope of services. Assume a tentative parcel map is not required, but one can be

prepared as an Additional Service if needed.

3. Services to be Performed by Others:

CEQA Documentation

Environmental Analysis and Permitting

Biological / Wetland Investigations, Permitting and/or Pre -construction surveys

Phase 1 and / or Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment

Right -of -Way Acquisition Services

Any of the above Services, listed as " completed" or " by others" are not included in Consultant's scope of Services.

Any requested Services for these items will be Additional Service.

P:A25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension -Design & Staking Services - Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revl .docx

354



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)
Page 3 of 8

DESIGN SERVICES

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

1. Project Management, Meetings & Coordination Services

Project Management: Consultant will coordinate operations with Client, track progress of work,
and administer subconsultants.

Meetings: Consultant will attend meetings and/or video conferences/teleconferences with the

Client and other design team consultants as requested by Client. Consultant will conduct monthly
Project Development Team Meetings including preparing agendas and meeting minutes as

requested by Client. Consultant will respond to all internal request for information.

Coordination: Consultant will coordinate services with other design team consultants as needed to

support the final design of the project. Design team consultants are anticipated to include

geotechnical engineer, SWPPP consultant, streetlight designer, traffic engineer, and landscape
architect.

Scheduling and Administration: Consultant will develop and maintain a Work Plan to identify
each sub - task and deliverable and provide regular reporting of project status ( schedule, budget,
etc.).

Quality Control / Quality Assurance: Consultant will develop and maintain a Quality Assurance

Plan and conduct QC reviews on submittals.

Public Information Coordination: Consultant will assist City with responding to public inquiries
and provide other support as requested by Client.

RECONNAISSANCE AND FIELD SURVEYS

2. Aerial Topographic Survey & Aerial Photo

Flight Panels: set flight panels to support the aerial topographic survey.

Prepare an aerial topographic survey to support final design at 1" = 40' scale with a 1 - foot contour

interval and obtain an aerial photo.

Note: Subconsultant services to be provided by Aerotas ( drone processing)

3. Supplemental Topographic Survey

Obtain supplemental field topographic information ( precise top of curb grades, pavement grades,

utility inverts at manholes/inlets, precise utility pole locations, etc.) by ground survey as required.

Survey USA markings

Survey utilities exposed during potholing operation ( if required).

4. Survey Basemap

Compile survey basemap using mapping information previously prepared by Consultant. Compare
information with current preliminary title report. Title report to be provided by Client.

5. Existing Utility Investigation

Compile existing utility data based on record information and previously prepared plans.

Coordinate with Client to contact USA and request utility markings.

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revl.docx

355



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 4 of 8

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING & MAPPING

6. Preliminary Design

Utilize previously prepared improvement plans as a basis for preliminary design.

Prepare geometric plan showing proposed right-of-way, curbs, sidewalks, lane striping.

Prepare utility layout and set utility invert elevations.

Layout streetlights.

Layout landscaping.

Evaluate removal of existing storm drain pump at Dos Reis Road.

Coordinate with city to determine driveway and ADA ramp locations.

Overlay proposed improvements on survey basemap, aerial photo, and aerial topo for Client

review prior to proceeding with preparation of improvement plans.

7. Parcel Map

Calculate, prepare, and process one ( 1) parcel map including the right-of-way, PUE's, and survey

monuments.

Prepare math checks / closure calculations.

Note: This scope of services does not include setting monuments as may be required by the parcel

map. Setting monuments is included with the construction staking scope of services.

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

8. Improvement Plans, Specifications, and Estimates

Prepare and process plans ( 30%, 60%, 90% and 100%).

Prepare 1" = 40' improvement plans and reference specifications for required public street and

utility improvements including:

o Pavement limits, curb, gutter, and sidewalk ( plan and profile and cross - sections).

o Survey monuments to be set and/or protected in -place.

o Storm drain improvements ( plan and profile).

o Potable water and recycled water system improvements ( plan and profile).

o Sewer system improvements ( plan and profile).

o Streetlights to be shown for reference ( plans to be prepared by others).

o Rough grade information including:

Street top of curb elevations

Approximate tops and toes of slopes ( for slopes greater than one vertical foot)

Earthwork volume table

Typical sections, details and standard notes.

Demo notes ( assume a separate demo plan is not required).

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services -Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revl .docx

356



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 ( Revised 5/23/2024)
Page 5 of 8

Note: Client to provide direction to Consultant regarding street undercut as it relates

to Client's preferred assumptions.

o Erosion control plan to support the approval of the improvement / grading plan showing

only the BMP's required at the completion of the grading operation. SWPPP services and

any in -progress erosion control plans during the grading operation are not included in this

scope of services.

Prepare project specifications utilizing city standard specs as the basis.

Prepare quantity take - off and engineer's estimate.

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

9. Construction Consultation Services

Assist Client with bidding process.

Provide plans / CAD files to contractors.

Attend pre - construction meetings and/or progress meetings.

Respond to Client/contractors Requests for Information ( RFI's).

Review material submittals.

Assist Client and contractors with plan interpretation/clarifications as needed.

Provide survey control exhibit/data to contractor if requested by Client.

10. Record Drawings & GASB Report

Upon completion of construction, Consultant will prepare one set of reproducible mylar " record"

drawings of the public improvement plans showing field changed information as provided by

Client, contractor and agency inspection departments. It is intended that this task will not include

any as - built survey services. If as - built survey services are required, they will be provided as

Additional Service.

Prepare and provide city with GASB report following completion of construction.

Note: Prints/Mylars shall be billed as a reimbursable expense.

SUBCONSULTANT SERVICES

11. Signing & Striping Plan ( TJKM)

Singing & Striping Plan

Meetings

12. Geotechnical Services ( ENGEO)

Geotechnical Consultation

Erosivity Wavier

13. Streetlight Design & Plans ( Giacalone)

Photometric Study

Construction Drawings, Bid Package, and Specifications

P:A25257\AdminAcontract adminAproposals\25257-City of Lathrop - Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revl .docx

357



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

14. Landscape Design & Plans ( Sam flamed Landscape Architect)

Concept Design Phase

Construction Document Phase

Construction Administration Services

CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 6 of 8

1. Construction Staking

A. Survey Control: From the previously established project control points, set survey control points for

construction staking purposes.

B. Rough Grading/Removal Limits: From the survey control points, set points as follows:

Pavement removal limits and conform grind limits for line only.

Curb and gutter for line and grade to facilitate rough grading.

C. Sanitary Sewers: Using previously set control points as reference, set the sewer stakes for line and grade.

D. Storm Drains and Catch Basin Laterals: Using previously set control points as reference, set the storm

drain and catch basin lateral stakes for line and grade.

E. Water Mains and Fire Hydrants: Using previously set control points as reference, set the water main

stakes for line and grade and set curb and gutter stakes for fire hydrant control.

F. Streetlights: Using previously set control points as reference, set stakes as requested for streetlights.

Note: it is assumed that no staking will be required for the streetlight trench, but it can be provided as an

Additional Service if required.

G. Separated Sidewalk: Using previously set control points as reference, stake separated sidewalk for line

and grade, and set driveway location stakes for line only.

H. Curb and Gutter and Curb Inlets: Using previously set control points as reference, set curb and gutter
stakes for line and grade. Curb and gutter stakes will also be utilized for curb inlet construction.

I. Monuments: Using previously set control points as reference, set ties and punch street monuments, as

indicated on parcel map. The disk for well monuments shall be stamped by the contractor with the

appropriate LS number prior to being placed in the ground.

2. Extra/Re-staking

Provide extra staking and/or re -staking services as requested by Client.

P:A25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services -Exhibit A

05.09.2024) -rev l .docx

358



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 ( Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 7 of 8

SCOPE QUALIFICATIONS

1. Survey Control:

If Client requests Consultant provide survey control data to Client's contractor, such as for contractor -

controlled GPS grading, or any other use, then Client, Client's contractor and all other recipients agree to

the following conditions of use:

Pursuant to the Professional Engineers Act and the Professional Land Surveyors Act, California

Business and Professions Code 6700 et. Seq., and 8700 et. Seq., respectively, all survey work shall

be performed by a Licensed Land Surveyor or Registered Civil Engineer or under the direction

thereof. Recipients hereby agree to comply with said 6700 et. Seq. and 8700 et. Seq. Recipients
further agree to comply with the California Code of Regulations, Title 16, Division 5, 400-476.

To be responsible for using data for recipient's exclusive use and its intended purpose only.

Verifying the accuracy of data against hard copy documents that govern.

To indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from any inconsistencies and/or discrepancies.

2. Construction Consultation & Staking:

This scope provides for construction consultation and construction staking services. Should a

change occur wherein these services are performed by others, or not performed at all, Consultant

shall not be held responsible for interpretation, errors or omissions in the plans which customarily
become apparent and easily solvable during the course of construction. In addition, the Services

performed by Consultant ( i.e., field staking calculations, field notes, survey control, etc.) in

anticipation of performing construction staking services shall be invoiced and paid by Client.

If Client engages another engineering or surveying firm to provide construction staking services

for the Project, then Client is responsible for the preparation of a Certificate of Correction to

assume responsibility for setting monuments as shown on the Pinal Map.

The staking procedure utilized by Consultant follows normal construction progression, proceeding
from one construction phase to another, always referencing stakes previously set. Should stakes

which are needed as reference have to be replaced because they were removed or destroyed for

any reason, then this replacement staking shall be paid for as Additional Service.

Client agrees that Consultant is not responsible for the construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences, or procedures, or for the safety precautions or programs in connection with the

construction work, nor is Consultant responsible for the acts or omissions of contractor or others

performing the work or for the failure of such contractor to carry out the work in accord with the

plans, specifications and other contract documents

3. Cost Estimates:

Consultant'sestimates of probable Construction Cost ( cost estimate) are to be made on the basis of

experience and qualifications and represent Consultant's best judgment as an experienced and qualified
professional, familiar with the construction industry. However, since Consultant has no control over the

cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, or over the Contractor'smethod of

determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, Consultant cannot and does not

guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual Construction Costs will not vary from the amounts estimated by
Consultant. Consultant shall not be responsible for fluctuations as it is the responsibility of the Client to

verify cost

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop - Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revl.docx

359



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

4. Electronic Media:

25257

Exhibit A

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 8 of 8

Consultant will transmit via email or other electronic means, copies of electronic files containing

engineering data previously created by Consultant, to utility companies, subconsultants, Client's

other consultants and appropriate others on behalf of Client. Changes in content or format of the

electronic files and/or data, performed by Consultant, to accommodate a particular recipient shall

be performed as Additional Services.

Electronic files and data prepared by Consultant are instruments of professional service and are the

property of Consultant. Copies of electronic files sent via e-mail or other electronic means will be

made available with the following understandings:

o The recipient shall use the electronic data for its stated purpose only.

o The recipient shall preserve the electronic files and data as an original.

o The recipient shall verify the accuracy of the electronic data against hard copy documents

or PDF's of the hard copy documents) which govern. It is the responsibility of the

recipient to request hard copies ( PDF's may be provided in lieu of hard copies).

o The recipient shall assume all risk in changing, modifying, converting, or translating any

of the electronic data.

o The recipient shall be responsible for checking the electronic files for any viruses and

responding appropriately.
o The recipient shall not use the electronic data to locate boundary lines or improvements

in the field unless the data is expressly prepared for this purpose.

o The recipient shall use the electronic data under the supervision of an appropriate

professional when required by law.

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit A

05.09.2024)-revl .docx

360



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

EXHIBIT B (COMPENSATION)

25257

Exhibit B

5/9/2024 (Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 1 of 2

To Agreement dated , 2024, between CITY OF LATHROP, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION,
hereinafter referred to as " Client", and MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as

Consultant".

Client agrees to pay compensation to Consultant for Services as follows:

DESIGN SERVICES

For Services contained in EXHIBIT A — DESIGN SERVICES, charges shall be as follows:

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BASIS

O 1 B Project Management, Meetings & Coordination Services 11,000 TM

02B Aerial Topographic Survey & Aerial Photo 7,000 TM

03B Supplemental Topographic Survey 5,000 TM

04B Survey Basemap 3,000 TM

05B Existing Utility Investigation 3,000 TM

06B Preliminary Design 7,000 TM

07B Parcel Map 6,000 TM

08B Improvement Plans, Specifications, and Estimates 30,000 TM

09B Construction Consultation Services 6,000 TM

10B Record Drawings & GASB Report 4,000 TM

Reimbursable Expenses 4,000 TM

Subtotal 86,000

SUBCONSULTANTS ( cost + 15%)

11B Signing & Striping Plan ( TJKM) 13,800 TM

12B Geotechnical Services ( ENGEO) 21,850 TM

13B Streetlight Design & Plans ( Giacalone) 17,825 TM

14B Landscape Design & Plans ( Sam Harned Landscape Arch) 14,950 TM

Subtotal 68,425

TOTAL 154,425

Consultant will invoice Client monthly as services progress in accordance with the preceding schedule. Fees for

partially completed services will be invoiced a prorata amount of the total as services progress. Budgets for time and

materials items will not be exceeded without authorization.

P:A25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit B

05.09.2024)-revl .docx

361



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES

25257

Exhibit B

5/9/2024 ( Revised 5/23/2024)

Page 2 of 2

For Services contained in EXHIBIT A — CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES, charges shall be as follows:

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BASIS

01C Construction Staking 36,000 TM

02C Extra / Re - staking 4,000 TM

TOTAL 40,000

Consultant will invoice Client monthly as services progress in accordance with the preceding schedule. Fees for

partially completed services will be invoiced a prorata amount of the total as services progress. Budgets for time and

materials items will not be exceeded without authorization.

The foregoing schedule is provided to define a payment schedule only. The individual per lot amounts shown may not

represent the precise value of each of the items listed. In the event of sale or abandonment of the project or termination

of this agreement by Client, Consultant may be entitled to additional fees.

A. BACKCHARGES

a. It is hereby agreed that no subtraction of amounts from Consultant's fees for alleged errors shall be

made unilaterally by Client without consultation with Consultant's Operations Manager. Any claim

that Services are unacceptable shall be made to the Consultant's Operations Manager within 30 days
of the time Client discovers a potential backcharge situation, for resolution.

B. FEES AND FEE ADJUSTMENTS

a. Time and Material [ TM] charges shall be invoiced in accordance with the Hourly Rate Fee Schedule

EXHIBIT C) which is subject to adjustment on April 1, 2025 and annually thereafter.

b. Reimbursable expenses include the following: transportation and subsistence incidental thereto;

delivery charges; toll telephone calls; reproduction ( printing or plotting) of reports, drawings,
specifications, bidding documents, and similar project -related items. Charges for Reimbursable

Expenses will be the project -related internal expenses actually incurred or allocated by Consultant

plus all invoiced external Reimbursable Expenses allocable to the project, the latter multiplied by a

factor of 1.15.

P:A25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension -Design & Staking Services - Exhibit B

05.09.2024) -rev l .docx

362



Stanford Crossing Extension

Design & Staking Services

EXHIBIT C

25257

Exhibit C

5/9/2024

Page 1 of 1

To Agreement dated , 2024, between CITY OF LATHROP, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION,
hereinafter referred to as " Client", and MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as

Consultant".

Hourly Rate Fee Schedule — Pleasanton Office

April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

Rates Subject to Annual Adjustment Beginning April 1, 2025

Professional and Office

Principal $ 322.00 per hour

Associate Principal $ 300.00 per hour

Engineering / Planning / Land Surveying Manager $ 290.00 per hour

Senior Project Engineer / Planner / Land Surveyor $ 272.00 per hour

Senior Engineer / Planner / Land Surveyor $ 252.00 per hour

Associate Engineer / Planner / Land Surveyor $ 222.00 per hour

Assistant Engineer / Planner / Land Surveyor $ 184.00 per hour

Junior Engineer / Planner / Land Surveyor $ 158.00 per hour

Field Work Supervisor $ 200.00 per hour

Principal Technician $ 194.00 per hour

Senior Technician $ 162.00 per hour

Technician $ 136.00 per hour

Administrative Assistant $ 118.00 per hour

Clerical $ 96.00 per hour

Office Assistant $ 74.00 per hour

Field

1 Man Field Crew $ 206.00 per hour

2 Man Field Crew $ 338.00 per hour

3 Man Field Crew $ 424.00 per hour

Other

Premium for Required Overtime Regular Hourly Rate Plus 25%

Mileage Per IRS Standard Mileage Rate

Direct Costs and Outside Contract Services Cost Plus 15%

P:\25257\Admin\contract admin\proposals\25257-City of Lathrop -Stanford Crossing Extension - Design & Staking Services - Exhibit C

05.09.2024).docx

363



APPENDIX

364



365



Sub - consultants

ENGEO

Geotechnicat

Engineering
SWPPP Services

Steve Harris, GE

Connor Dunn

CITY OF LATHROP

Brad Taylor, PE/TE

MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEER, INC.

Project Management, Civil Engineering, Land Surveying

Chris Ragan, PE ( Principal)

Jeff Matson, PE ( Senior Engineer / Project Manager)

Ian MacDonald. LS ( Surveying Manager)

GIACALONE

Streetlight Design

Paul Giacatone

SAM HARNED

LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT

Landscape Plans

Sam Harned

TJKM

Signing & Striping
Plans

Erik Bjorklund

366



DRAFTStanfo
rdCrosso

mgExtensio
nSchedule

25257
5/
9/
2024

ID

Task
Name

Duration

Start

Finish

Qtr
2, 

2024

Q

tr

3, 

2024

Qtr
4, 

2024

Qtr

6

larch

A

pril

MayJu
ne

July

August

September

October

November

December
Jan

3/3
3/

103/173/243/31
4/7
4/

144/2142
8

5/5'5/125/195/26
62
6/9
6/

166/236/30
7/7
7/

147/217/28
8/4
8/

118/18825:9/1
9/8
9/

159/22. 
92910/610/170/200/2711/311/1D1/1/11/2412/112/812/192/222/25

Engineerin
g & 

StakingServic
es

136

days? 
Fri
5/

24/24
Fri

11/29/24

2

PRO

JECT

MANAGEMEN
T

45

days? 

Fri
5/

24/24
Thu
7/

25/24

3

RECONNAISSANCEAN
D

FIELDSURV
EYS

16

days? 

Fri
5/

2424
Fri
6/

14/24

4

PRELIM INARY
ENG

INEERING
8

M

APPING

26

days? 

Fri
5/

24/24
Fri
6/

28/24

5

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

30

days? 

Mo

n

7/1/24
Fri
8/9/24

6 -- 

CONSTRUCT ION

ADMINISTRATIO
N

80

days

M

on
8/

12/24
Fri

11/

2924

CONSTRUCTION
STAKING

80

days? 
Mon
8/

12/24
Fri

11/

2824Projec
t: 

DRAFT

De
sign

Schedule
Date: 
Thu
5/9/
2024

Task

Project
Summ

ary
Inacti

ve
Milestone

Duration -
only

Finish -
only

Split

External
Tasks - 

r. 

s - ?' .:

Sy

Inacti

veMilestoneManual
Summary
Rollup • 

External
Tasks

M

ilestone  

ExternalMilestone • 
Inactiv

e

S

ummary , .. , , , .. , , , , Manual
Summary • 

External
Milestone

Summary ........ 

Inactive
Task

Ma

nual
Task

Start -
only

Progress

Deadline

DRAFT
Design

Schedule (
05.09.2024).mpp

Page
1

367



Li Sam Harned

Landscape Architecture

29 April 2024

MacKay and Somps Civil Engineers, Inc

Attn: Jeff Matson

5142 Franklin Drive, Suite B

Pleasanton, CA 94588

925) 225-0690

Proposal for Professional Services

This Agreement, effective as of 29 April 2024, is between Client ( MACKAY AND SOMPS CIVIL

ENGINEERS, INC) and Landscape Architect (Sam Harned Landscape Architect, "SHLA") for

the following Project: STANFORD CROSSING ROAD EXTENSION in Lathrop, CA.

Project Understanding
SHLA is pleased to submit this proposal for landscape architectural design services for the

landscape associated with the extension of Stanford Crossing Road in Lathrop, CA, per the

RFP provided by the Client via e-mail on 18 April 2024. The RFP requests designs to continue

Stanford Crossing Road from the current terminus at booster pump station # 6 northward to Dos

Reis Road; this equates to approximately 1,400 -If of road improvements. This area is part of the

Central Lathrop Specific Plan ( CLSP) which includes cross sections for this stretch of road. The

cross sections are of varying width ROW, but include a 40' curb -to -curb road section, 14' planter
between curb and walkway/trail, 8' trails on each side, and then landscaping to the edge of

ROW. SHLA will provide streetscape planting and irrigation for these areas to conform to the

CLSP, and will continue the landscape design of the completed sections of this road, unless

otherwise directed.

SHLA will provide planting and irrigation design services for the landscape areas on the site,

including any storm water facilities per the civil engineer's design. This proposal includes

conceptual and construction document phase services for use in meeting the City's entitlement

and building permitting processes.

Scope of Services

Landscape Architect will provide the following Basic Services:

1. Concept Design Phase

In this phase SHLA will prepare the conceptual design plan for review and approval by the City.
Plans will be developed to incorporate the owner's project goals and City requirements. Plans

will be developed based on the previously prepared site plan.

SHLA will coordinate with the consultant team and owner as needed. Scope includes revisions

based on City review comments.

SHLA will provide the following:
1.1. Conceptual Landscape Plan

368



Page 2 of 7

Overall site plan showing the design intent for the hardscape areas, site furnishing ( if

included), and landscape design. This plan will include a proposed plant palette,
required calculations ( landscape areas, shading, required trees), notes, and labels to

describe the various elements of the design and as required by the City's submittal

requirements.
1.2. Opinion of Probable Cost

SHLA will prepare an opinion of probable cost of construction for the various elements

associated with our design and appropriate for this conceptual level of design.
1.3. Meetings

Scope includes one meeting at the Client's office, or on -site, as well as phone and

computer - based conferencing.

2. Construction Document Phase

This task generally includes preparation of planting and irrigation documents suitable for use by
the Client to submit to the City for building permitting. The plans will show specific sizes,

locations, and details for our site design. We will assist the Client in filing the Construction

Documents for approval by the City. It is our understanding that the Client will take the lead in

compiling and submitting the overall Contract Documents for submittals associated with this

phase. SHLA will coordinate with the consultant team and owner on the design. Scope includes

revisions based on City review comments.

SHLA will provide the following:
2.1. Planting Plan

Prepare a planting plan that shows the location, size, quantity and type of planting
within the design and needed to meet City requirements. Prepare and provide any

required notes and calculations. The design will be prepared to meet the City's Water

Efficient Landscape Ordinance ( WELO). Preparation of details for installation of design
items.

2.2. Irrigation Plan

Prepare an irrigation plan to provide adequate coverage for the planting plan. This will

be a stand-alone system for the project, including new point of connection and meter,
and will provide irrigation to the street frontage landscape as well as on -site planting
areas. Prepare and provide any required notes and calculations. The design will be

prepared to meet the City's Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance ( WELO). Preparation
of details for installation of design items.

2.3. Specifications
Prepare specifications covering SHLA design elements. Specifications will be CSI 3 -

part format and provided either on SHLA drawings or as separate sections to be

included in an overall booklet, as required.
2.4. Opinion of Probable Cost

SHLA will update our conceptual opinion of probable costs to reflect SHLA design items

of this phase.
2.5. Meetings

Scope includes one meeting at the Client's office as well as phone and computer - based

conferencing.

3. Bid and Construction Administration Services

This task generally includes typical bidding and construction administration services such as

assistance in the selection of a landscape contractor, submittal review, review and respond to

contractor RFI's, and general coordination with Client and contractor during the construction

Sam Harped Landscape Architect

P.O. Box 2275 Oakdale, CA 95361 CLA # 4881 harnedla.com
369



Page 3 of 7

process. SHLA's role is to provide assistance and not active construction management. We will

bill on a Time and Materials basis and have provided an allowance that is generally sufficient to

cover the scope of construction administration services we anticipate for this project.

SHLA will provide the following:
3.1. Document Review

Review required contractor submittals, such as shop drawings and samples, to

determine if they conform to the Landscape Architect's visual and aesthetic design
intent. Review RFI's and issue ASI or revisions, as needed. Budget: 10 hours.

3.2. Site Visits

Participate in one ( 1) Project site visit at the completion of the construction to review

that the installation is generally consistent with the intent of SHLA's Construction

Documents. Includes provision of punch list. We are available for additional site visits

during this phase as requested by the Client or owner. Budget: 8 hours.

Although Landscape Architect may observe and discuss potential problems,
these visits are not construction inspections or a guarantee that there will not be

construction deficiencies.

Excluded Services are not a part of Landscape Architect's Basic or Additional Services and are

the responsibility of others. Excluded Services include, but are not limited to, the following:
vehicular paving design; structural engineering; grading and drainage ( except as otherwise

described above); civil engineering or surveying; color or 3D renderings; site lighting; soil

testing; arborist services or reports; irrigation audit; signage; submittal to or preparation of

documents for submittal to Caltrans, Fish and Game, or US Corps of Engineers ( if different than

as described in the Scope of Services); attendance at civic meetings ( e.g. — City Council,

Planning Commission); payment of permitting or processing fees.

Compensation
Basic Services:

1. Concept Design Phase

2. Construction Document Phase

3. Construction Administration Services ( T&M; allowance)

3,500.00

7,000.00
2,500.00

Time & Materials tasks will be billed on actual hours incurred at the landscape architect's

established hourly rate.

Reimbursable Expenses are subject to a multiple of 1.15 and include, but are not limited to:

reproduction, postage, delivery and handling of documents; long distance and facsimile

charges; authorized travel; and Client requested renderings and models. All internally printed or

plotted documents will be billed at Landscape Architect's established rates.

Landscape Architect shall bill Client for Basic and Additional Services and Reimbursable

Expenses once a month or at the completion of milestones as established above. All payments
are due Landscape Architect upon receipt of invoice. An amount equal to 1.5% per month will

be charged on all amounts due more than 60 days after the date of invoice.

Sam Harped Landscape Architect

P.O. Box 2275 Oakdale, CA 95361 CLA # 4881 harnedla.com370



Page 4 of 7

Contract Terms and Conditions

The attached Exhibit 1-A is incorporated herein by reference.

We are pleased to submit this agreement for professional services and are ready to begin
working with you upon receipt of a signed copy of this agreement.

AGREEMENT INITIATED BY:

Sam Harned Landscape Architect

Sam Harned, ASLA

Landscape Architect

CLA 4881

m&s-standford crossing road extension-shla landscape
proposal.docx

AGREEMENT ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED BY CLIENT

MACKAY AND SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS,
INC.

Authorized Signature Date

Printed Name Title

Client's Contact Information

Mailing address for invoices

and notices if different than

first stated above

Accounts Payable Phone

No.:

Sam Harned Landscape Architect

P.O. Box 2275 Oakdale, CA 95361 CLA # 4881 harnedla.com
371



Page 5 of 7

EXHIBIT 1-A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

The following are the terms and conditions under which Sam Harned Landscape Architect agrees to

provide professional design services to Client. This Exhibit is intended to supplement the Agreement to

which it is attached, and together with any other exhibits shall comprise the " Agreement". Capitalized
terms no defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Agreement.

Article 1 - Landscape Architect's Basic and Additional Services

A. As described in the Scope of Services attached with this Agreement.

B. Landscape Architect agrees to provide its professional services in accordance with the skill and care

ordinarily employed by similarly - situated professionals performing similar services for similar projects in

the same vicinity.

Article 2 - Client's Responsibilities

A. Client agrees to provide Landscape Architect with all information, surveys, reports, and professional
recommendations and any other related items requested by Landscape Architect in order to provide its

professional services. Landscape Architect may rely on the accuracy and completeness of these items.

B. Client shall furnish the services of the following consultants: structural engineer; civil engineer;
electrical engineer; mechanical engineer; geotechnical consultant; architect; soils consultant; arborist;

pool consultant.

C. Client agrees to advise Landscape Architect of any known or suspected contaminants at the Project
site. Client shall be solely responsible for all subsurface soil conditions.

D. Client will obtain and pay for all necessary permits from authorities with jurisdiction over the Project.

E. Client agrees to provide the items described in Article 2.A and to render decisions in a timely manner

so as not to delay the orderly and sequential progress of Landscape Architect's services.

Article 3 - Estimated Schedule, Project Budget, and Opinion of Probable Costs

A. Landscape Architect shall render its services as expeditiously as is consistent with professional skill

and care. During the course of the Project, anticipated and unanticipated events may impact any Project
schedule.

B. As of the date of this Agreement, Client's Project budget and construction budget are unknown. Client

agrees to promptly notify Landscape Architect if Client's schedule or budget changes. Client

acknowledges that significant changes to the Project or construction schedule or budget, or to the

Project's scope may require Additional Services of Landscape Architect.

C. Any evaluation of Client's budget for the Project, preliminary estimates or updated estimates of

probable cost prepared by SHLA represent SHLA's opinion as an experienced and qualified professional
generally familiar with the industry. It is recognized, however, that neither SHLA nor Client has control

over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services provided by others or over competitive bidding,
market, or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, SHLA cannot and does not warrant or represent that bids

or negotiated prices will not vary from Client's budget for the Project or any estimate or evaluation

prepared or agreed to by SHLA.

Article 4 - Compensation and Payments

A. Client agrees to pay Landscape Architect as described in the Proposal for Professional Services.

Sam Harped Landscape Architect

P.O. Box 2275 Oakdale, CA 95361 CLA # 4881 harnedla.com
372



Page 6 of 7

Article 5 - Termination

A. Either Client or Landscape Architect may terminate this Agreement upon seven days written notice.

B. If terminated, Client agrees to pay Landscape Architect for all Basic and Additional Services rendered

and Reimbursable Expenses incurred up to the date of termination.

C. Upon not less than seven days' written notice, Landscape Architect may suspend the performance of

its services if Client fails to pay Landscape Architect in full for services rendered or expenses incurred.

Landscape Architect shall have no liability because of such suspension of services or termination due to

Client's nonpayment.

Article 6 - Dispute Resolution

A. Client and Landscape Architect agree to mediate claims or disputes arising out of or relating to this

Agreement before initiating litigation, which shall be the method of binding dispute resolution. The

mediation shall be conducted by a mediation service acceptable to the parties. A party shall make a

demand for mediation within a reasonable time after a claim or dispute arises, and the parties agree to

mediate in good faith. In no event shall any demand for mediation be made after such claim or dispute
would be barred by applicable law. Mediation fees shall be shared equally.

Article 7 - Use and Ownership of Landscape Architect's Documents

A. Upon the parties signing this Agreement, Landscape Architect grants Client a nonexclusive license to

use Landscape Architect's documents as described in this Agreement, provided Client performs in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement. No other license is implied or granted under this

Agreement. All instruments of professional service prepared by Landscape Architect, including but not

limited to, drawings and specifications, are the property of Landscape Architect. These documents shall

not be reused on other projects without Landscape Architect's written permission. Landscape Architect

retains all rights, including copyrights, in its documents. Client shall not use, and shall not engage others

to use Landscape Architect's documents to complete this Project with others unless Landscape Architect

is found to have materially breached this Agreement. Client shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless

Landscape Architect for any claims, damages, or losses arising out of Client's reuse, modification, or

transfer of Landscape Architect's documents.

Article 8 - Miscellaneous Provisions

A. This Agreement is governed by the law of California, and proper venue for any litigation arising out of

or related to this Agreement shall be in Stanislaus County, California.

B This Agreement is the entire and integrated agreement between Client and Landscape Architect and

supersedes all prior negotiations, statements or agreements, either written or oral. The parties may
amend this Agreement only by a written instrument signed by both Client and Landscape Architect.

C. In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid for any

reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, and the parties agree that

any unenforceable or invalid term or provision shall be amended to the minimum extent required to make

such term or provision enforceable and valid.

D. Neither Client nor Landscape Architect shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the

other.

E. Irrespective of any other term in this Agreement, Landscape Architect shall not control or be

responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, schedules, sequences or procedures; or for

construction safety or any other related programs; or for another parties' errors or omissions or for

Sam Harped Landscape Architect

P.O. Box 2275 Oakdale, CA 95361 CLA # 4881 harnedla.com
373



Page 7 of 7

another parties' failure to complete their work or services in accordance with Landscape Architect's

documents.

F. Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Landscape Architect harmless from and against any and

all claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable

attorneys' fees and all legal expenses and fees incurred through appeal, and all interest thereon, accruing
or resulting to any and all persons, firms or any other legal entities on account of any damages or losses

to property or persons, including injuries or death, or economic losses, arising out of the Project and/or

this Agreement, except that the Landscape Architect shall not be entitled to be indemnified to the extent

such damages or losses are found by a court or forum of competent jurisdiction to be solely caused by

Landscape Architect's negligent errors or omissions.

G. Client and Landscape Architect waive consequential damages for any claims, disputes or other

matters in question arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Landscape Architect's waiver of

consequential damages, however, is contingent upon the Client requiring contractor and its

subcontractors to waive all consequential damages against Landscape Architect for claims, disputes or

other matters in question arising out of or relating to the Project. Landscape Architect's liability arising out

of or related to the Project shall be limited to its fee amount.

H. To the extent damages are covered by property insurance during construction, Client and Landscape

Architect waive all rights against each other and against the contractors, consultants, agents and

employees of the other for such damages. Client or Landscape Architect, as appropriate, shall require of

the contractors, consultants, agents and employees of any of them similar waivers in favor of the other

parties described in this paragraph.

I. Client acknowledges and agrees that proper Project maintenance is required after the Project is

complete. A lack of or improper maintenance in areas such as, but not limited to, the design elements

derived from the Scope of Services may result in damage to property or persons. Client further

acknowledges and agrees that, as between the parties to this Agreement, Client is solely responsible for

the results of any lack of or improper maintenance.

J. We are not responsible for liner, waterproofing, drainage from roof, weigh load bearing issues,

maintenance, safety, and means and/or methods of the contractor installing our work.

K. Nothing in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship for the benefit of any third party.

L. If this Agreement is not signed and returned to Landscape Architect within 45 days, the offer to

perform the described services may, in Landscape Architect's sole discretion, be withdrawn and be null

and void.

M. Landscape Architect is licensed by the State of California.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

Date: 29 April 2024

CLA No 4881

Renewal Date 12/31/2024

CLIENT

Date:

Sam Harped Landscape Architect

P.O. Box 2275 Oakdale, CA 95361 CLA # 4881 harnedla.com
374



GIACALONE
DESIGN SERVICES, INC.

City of Lathrop PWD

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Attn: Brad Taylor, PETE, City Engineer

Re: Stanford Crossing Extension Project, Lathrop

Direct 209 941-7438

E-mail btavloraci.lathrop.ca.us

Giacalone Design is pleased to submit our proposal for the Public Street Light design and related Consulting Services for the above

mentioned project. Based on our knowledge of the project we would suggest the scope of work presented below:

This proposal is based on the following information:

a. Provide 22001F of lighting design along Stanford Crossing Road from Lathrop Road to Dos Reis Road.

b. Assumes the pervious Street light service point established on original job will be utilized. Does not include any

service designs for new street light service points.
Extensive coordination will be necessary with all utilities, City of Lathrop, Civil Engineer and the Client for the placement of new

dry utilities. Based on the information provided to GDSI, experience with the utility companies and previous projects in the City of

Lathrop , GDSI proposes the scope of work presented below.

Task # 1 - Job Start Up

a. Billing folder and Job folder creation

b. Send out requests to design team for plan sets and AutoCAD files

c. Coordinate with Client to prepare an " Application for Service" and submit signed original to PG&E. The application is to

include electric and gas load information provided by the Client's project electrical and plumbing consultants

d. Preliminary investigation - field visit

e. Request mapping documents from all utility companies
f. Obtain record documents and establish the location and availability of existing utilities from information available at the

various utility companies and a site visit to review the visible surface features

g. Submit preliminary project plans ( including, improvement plans; grading plans; tract map; architectural plans; mechanical,
electrical and plumbing plans) to the participating utility companies

Task # 2 - Provide Photometric study

a. Determine light locations based on IESNA and/or City standards

b. Provide Photometric studies to determine light locations ( only includes initial ( 2) photometric study & ( 2) revision; and only
includes 2 rounds of comments from the local agency)

c. Provide drawings to project team consultants for coordination purposes and to participate in the cooperative design effort to

resolve potential design conflicts

8080 Santa Teresa Blvd, Suite 240 Gilroy, CA 95020

5820 Stonendge Mall Rd., Suite 345 Pleasanton, California 94588

555 Mason St, Suite 150 Vacaville, CA 95688

t 925.467 1740 ! www.giacalonedesign_com

UTILITY CONSULTING & FORWARD PLANNING

JOINT TRENCH COMPOSITES + GAS & ELECTRIC DESIGN + STREET LIGHT DESIGN J DRY UTILITY BUDGETS 1 of4375



GIACALONE
KMDESIGN SERVICES, INC.

Task # 3 - Provide Construction Drawings

a. Conduit size and routing
b. Conductor size and quantities
c. Pull box locations

d. Light locations

e. Service points
f. Conduit locations relative to curb and gutter

Task # 4 - Provide detail sheet

a. Pole detail

b. Light detail

c. Base detail

d. Box details

e. Fusing detail

f. Bolt patterns

g. Luminaire schedule

h. Conduit schedule

i. Construction notes

j. Budgets will be broken out to reflect project phasing
k. Address comments from design team and City
1. Obtain approval from design team and City

Task # 5 - Coordinate with PG&E to determine Service Point

a. Set up meetings as necessary

b. On going coordination with representative

Task # 6 - Coordinate with all other design team members to develop Complete drawings

a. Set up meetings as necessary

b. On going coordination with representative

Task # 7 - Prepare Bid Package and Specifications
Will include itemized quantities of material being installed for all utility systems associated dry utility plan. Bid document

a. 

consist of+/- 8 pages as well as a summary page

b. The bid package will include PG&E Electric Relocation ( if applicable) and Street Lighting plans

Task # 8 - Schedule and attend a Pre -Construction Meeting
a. 

Coordinate and attend a pre -construction meeting with Client, dry utility providers, trenching agent and survey crew prior to

the start of joint trench construction; Provide current utility drawings to attendees as required; Consultant will conduct

meeting, taking notes of dates and comments on a check -off list and provide a copy to Client and those requesting

Task # 9 -Design Team Meetings and Utility Meetings - T&M see Rate Sheet

a. Consultant will attend all Client - requested meetings ( i.e. design team meetings, field meetings, utility meetings, etc.)

b. All meetings will be billed on a Time and Materials ( T&M) basis per the attached Rate Sheet

c. If additional and/or weekly meetings are required beyond the initial allocated budget, a Change Order will be issued to cover

the additional T&M cost for a Not -to -Exceed ( NTE) amount per the attached Rate Sheet

8080 Santa Teresa Blvd, Suite 240 Gilroy, CA 95020

5820 Stoneridge Mall Rd., Suite 345 Pleasanton, California 94588

555 Mason St, Suite 150 Vacaville, CA 95688

t 925.467.1740 www.giacalonedesign.com

UTILITY CONSULTING & FORWARD PLANNING

JOINT TRENCH COMPOSITES + GAS & ELECTRIC DESIGN t STREET LIGHT DESIGN t DRY UTILITY BUDGETS 2 of 4376



ii GIACALONE
IrffiDESIGN SERVICES, INC.

Payment & Terms:

a. Services performed on a Fixed Fee basis as designated below shall be invoiced based upon the percentage of the services

completed during the invoiced billing period.
b. Payments are due and payable by Client within seven ( 7) days of receipt of funds from Owner/Developer OR sixty (60)

days from the date of the GDSI invoice, whichever is sooner.

c. On July 1 and December 31 of each calendar year, below fees and the Charge Rate Schedule will be subject to an automatic

increase to cover wage adjustments for field and office personnel and other costs.

Professional Service Fixed Fees are as follows:

Task # 1 - Job Start Up $ 2,000.00
Task # 2 - Provide Photometric study $ 1,000.00
Task # 3 - Provide Construction Drawings $ 5,000.00

Task # 4 - Provide detail sheet $ 3,000.00

Task # 5 - Coordinate with PG&E to determine Service Point Not Included

Task # 6 - Coordinate with all other design team members to develop Complete drawings $ 2,000.00

Task # 7 - Prepare Bid Package and Specifications $ 1,000.00

Task # 8 - Schedule and attend a Pre -Construction Meeting $ 500.00

Task # 9 - Design Team Meetings and Utility Meetings - T&M see Rate Sheet $ 1,000.00

Total Base Bid: $ 15,500.00

Reimbursable Expenses: NTE $2,000.00

a. Mail and Delivery Costs : Cost plus 10%

b. Plan Reproduction Costs: In -House Printing $ 2.00 per page; Outsourced Printing Cost plus 10%

c. FTP Website Management Fees: $ 120 per hour (minimum 1 hour fee)
d. Other Job Related Costs ( Fees charged by public agencies to obtain information on existing facilities, fees for additional

insurance fees for advanced to public agencies and any other fees incurred per clients request): Cost

8080 Santa Teresa Blvd, Suite 240 Gilroy, CA 95020

5820 Stoneridge Mall Rd., Suite 345 I Pleasanton, California 94588

555 Mason St, Suite 150 Vacaville, CA 95688

t 925.467.1740 www.giacalonedesign.com

UTILITY CONSULTING & FORWARD PLANNING

JOINT TRENCH COMPOSITES * GAS & ELECTRIC DESIGN * STREET LIGHT DESIGN * DRY UTILITY BUDGETS 3 of 4377



GIACALONE
IMDESIGN SERVICES, INC.

For our preliminary Utility investigation, the Client shall provide the following:
a. Preliminary Plan and/or tentative map

b. Executed PG&E Application for Service

c. Preliminary improvement plans
d. Preliminary grading plans
e. Preliminary development plan with meter locations

f. Preliminary architectural plans ( including electrical and mechanical plans if available)

g. Geotechnical report

h. AutoCAD Files

Additional Exclusions:

Revisions to plans based on change in product type and/or changes to approved Civil Plans

Property acquisitions ( right of ways, easements, etc.)

Temporary service for construction trailer and/or model homes, unless specified in Scope of Work

Parking Lot, Bollard, Pathway or Tree Up Lighting Designs; Lighting beyond property frontage; Title 24 Calculations; or Design
associated with CalTrans Lighting

Any work to off -site facilities other than those listed in Scope of Work

Field supervision, construction forces, or installation

Revisions for Asbuilts/record drawings unless specified in Scope of Work

Client will pay all Utility application & contract fees

Permit application or acquisitions
Review of project submittals

Any relocation of existing underground facilities, unless listed in Scope of Work

Task Management Software ( i.e. Procore, Pull Planning, Lean Planning Sessions, etc.)

Utility surveying or mark and locate. It is up to the developer consultant to provide GDSI with the line work of all existing

utilities. GDSI will not guarantee that there will not be any conflicts with existing utilities with out this information

Any plan sets beyond 2nd City submittal will be billed as an additional charge on a T&M basis.

Qualifications:

Project to be designed in one ( 1) phase
This proposal assumes GDSI will be working with a Design Team consisting of only One ( 1) Civil Engineer, 1 Architect,

1 M.E.P., and 1 Landscape Architect on the aforementioned project

Ifat any time, the project is put on hold and remains inactive for a period of3-6 months or longer,

GDSI reserves the right to close out the project and remove it from GDSI's active jobs list. Ifor

when the project becomes active again, GDSI will provide a new proposal at that time.

This proposal is valid for 60 days from the date of this proposal. If the proposal is not signed and

executed within the 60 -day time period, a new proposal will need to be issued.

Sincerely.

Paul (; iacalone

Accepted bv:

Signature Date

8080 Santa Teresa Blvd., Suite 240 i Gilroy, CA 95020

5820 Stoneridge Mall Rd, Suite 345 Pleasanton, California 94588

555 Mason St., Suite 150 Vacaville, CA 95688

t 925.467.1740 www.giacalonedesign.com

UTILITY CONSULTING & FORWARD PLANNING

JOINT TRENCH COMPOSITES + GAS & ELECTRIC DESIGN + STREET LIGHT DESIGN + DRY UTILITY BUDGETS 4 of 4378



April 29, 2024

TJKMVISION THAT MOVES YOUR COMMUNITY

Mr. Chris Ragan

MacKay & Somps
5142 Franklin Drive, Suite B

Pleasanton, CA 94588

PH: (925) 225-0690

FX: (925) 227-0698

Email: cragan@msce.com

Subject: Proposal for Traffic Design Services for Stanford Crossing Extension Project in

the city of Lathrop

Dear Chris,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you a scope and fee for Signing and Striping segment at the

above referenced location. The plans will be prepared in coordination with civil improvements plans

being prepared by MacKay & Somps. Following is the proposed scope and fee based on our emails and

conversations.

TJKM has broken the effort into one main task:

1. Preparation of Signing and Striping Plans and Estimate & Meetings

TASK 1 - PREPARATION OF SIGNING AND STRIPING PLANS AND ESTIMATES & MEETINGS

TJKM will use the AutoCAD master base file prepared by MacKay & Somps and prepare 1"=40' scale

signing and striping plans in AutoCAD format for the Stanford Crossing Extension Project. The design

plans will include all signing and striping required by the City of Lathrop. TJKM will design all the

required Signing and Striping Plans for this Extension Project. TJKM anticipates approximately 2200' of

Signing and Striping and this budget will include two meetings with the City and a site visit with City

Staff. It also includes all field work required to obtain all existing striping and signs to conform from new

to existing roadway.

PS&E DELIVERABLES

We have assumed 3 rounds of review at the 65%, 95%, and Final check stages with the City. For each

round of review, we will prepare a response to comments matrix addressing the comments from the

previous round.

www.TJKM.com

PLEASANTON  SAN JOSE  SANTA ROSA  OAKLAND  SACRAMENTO  FRESNO

Corporate Office: 4305 Hacienda Drive, Suite 550, Pleasanton, CA 94588

Phone: 925.463.0611 Fax: 925.463.3690 Email: tjkm@TJKM.com
DBE # 40772  SBE # 38780379



TJKM VISION THAT MOVES YOUR COMMUNITY

TJKM will also prepare an opinion of probable construction cost at each review round in MS Excel

format.

Deliverable: Electronic (. pdf) of the plans, response to comments matrix, opinion of probable
construction cost in MS Excel format to insert into their master specification document for review by the

City.

BUDGET

Task Total

1. Preparation of Signing and Striping Plans and

Estimates & Meetings

12,000

TOTAL Not to Exceed Amount 12,000

The above scope of service is based on our experience with similar traffic design projects. The designs
will be in accordance with the City of Lathrop standards, California MUTCD guidelines, and Caltrans

standard plans and specifications. We will bill monthly on a percent -complete basis.

TJKM will work as expeditiously as possible to meet your schedule for the project. We are prepared to

begin work upon receipt of your notice to proceed and the AutoCAD civil base electronic file.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding our scope or budget, please
contact me at (925) 264-5015, or ebjorklund@tjkm.com

Sincerely,

Erik Bjorklund

Project Manager Chris Ragan Date

L:\CITIES\Lathrop\Proposals\P 04-29-2024 Stanford Crossing Extension Project SS.docx

380



381



City of Lathrop
Stanford Crossing Extension

PROPOSAL FOR GEOTECHNICAL AND SWPPP SERVICES

SCOPE OF SERVICES

P5747.018.001

May 1, 2024

Revised May 7, 2024

Page 2

We propose the following scope of services based on our experience and discussions with

Mackay & Somps.

Task 001 — Geotechnical Consultation

We propose to provide geotechnical consultation services through the design stage including
pavement design recommendations, reviewing grading and improvement plans, and other

ongoing consultation services, as necessary. We propose to provide geotechnical consultation

services on a time -and -expense basis.

Task 002 — Erosivity Waiver

Based on our review of the provided information, we understand that the project will consist of

less than 5 acres of ground disturbance and occur over one summer season, estimated

May to October. Based on the estimated disturbance area and schedule, we conducted a

preliminary risk level assessment and found the project is eligible for a Small Construction Rainfall

Erosivity Waiver. The Small Construction Rainfall Erosivity Waiver which would exempt the

project from requiring a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan ( SWPPP) and coverage under the

Construction General Permit ( CGP), Order No. WQ 2022-0057-DWQ.

In accordance with the Small Construction Rainfall Erosivity Waiver requirements, we will prepare

an erosivity waiver letter to submit through the State Water Resources Control Board's

SWRCB's) Stormwater Multiple Application and Report Tracking System ( SMARTS). Our letter

will include EPA Rainfall Erosivity calculations.

Additional fees to be paid directly to the State Water Resources Control Board for the permit
application and annual fees during permit coverage are not included in our fee estimate. If actual

project construction is longer, or begins later than the estimated schedule, the project may no

longer be exempt from coverage under the CGP, and an update to our proposal and fee will be

required.

ESTIMATED FEE

We propose to provide the above services for a total fee of $19,000, as itemized in Table 1 below.

TABLE 1: Summary of Proposed Fees

SCOPE OF SERVICES PROPOSED FEE FEE TYPE*

Task 001: Geotechnical Consultation 15,000 T&E

Task 002: Erosivity Waiver 4,000 LS

TOTAL 19,000
LS = lump sum, T&E = time -and -expense

Any requested contract changes would need to be approved in writing before we proceed.
Additional services requested by you that are not outlined in this agreement, such as attendance

at project meetings and preparation of draft reports, will be charged on a time -and -expense basis

in accordance with our current fee schedule. Please let us know if you would like us to provide an

estimate for any additional services.

382



City of Lathrop
Stanford Crossing Extension

PROPOSAL FOR GEOTECHNICAL AND SWPPP SERVICES

AUTHORIZATION

P5747.018.001

May 1, 2024

Revised May 7, 2024

Page 3

ENGEO's liability for damage due to professional negligence, acts, errors, omissions, breach of

contract and consequential damages will be limited by Client to an amount not to exceed an

aggregate limit of fifty thousand dollars or ENGEO's fee, whichever is greater, regardless of the

legal theory under which such liability is imposed.

If the above scope of services and fee are acceptable, please issue an addendum to our

Master Services Agreement as our formal authorization to proceed.

We look forward to serving you on this project. If you have any questions or comments regarding
this proposal, please call and we will be glad to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

ENGEO Incorporated

Connor Dunn

Project Engineer

cd/vkd/sdh/cb

Steve Harris, GE

Principal

383



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

384



ITEM 4.19

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:

RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST, INC. TO

PROVIDE SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

INSPECTION SUPPORT FOR THE CITY'S STORM

WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT SD 24-21

Adopt a Resolution Approving a Professional

Services Agreement with WGR Southwest, Inc.,

to Provide Small Construction Project
Inspection Support for the Phase II Small MS4

Storm Water Discharge Permit Regulatory
Compliance Program SD 24-21

SUMMARY:

Approval of a professional services agreement with WGR Southwest, Inc. (WGR) is

requested to provide small construction project inspection support services for the City
of Lathrop ( City) Small Phase II Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System ( MS4)

regulatory compliance program SD 24-21. The cost of the agreement is $ 96,276 and is

to be paid from the storm water inspection fees collected during the building permit
process.

BACKGROUND:

The current Phase II Small MS4 General Permit was adopted by the State Water

Resources Control Board on February 5, 2013 and became effective on July 1, 2013.

The permit requirements include inspection of small construction projects, (defined as

projects with less than one acre of soil disturbance) that are required to submit project
specific Erosion and Sediment Control Plans ( ESCPs) for the City to review. The City is

also required to maintain an inventory of all the small construction projects.

Until recently, WGR has provided the City with comprehensive storm water permit
compliance support services, which today are now mostly administered by Public

Works staff with the exception of the small construction project inspections. At the

request of staff, WGR has provided a proposal to provide small construction project
inspection support services from July 1 2024 through June 30, 2027. The cost for

these services is estimated to be $ 96,276 based on the current volume of small

construction projects.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the agreement with WGR will allow the City to remain in compliance with

the Phase II Small MS4 General Permit for small construction project inspections.

385



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR

SOUTHWEST, INC. TO PROVIDE SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT INSPECTION

SUPPORT FOR THE CITY'S STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT SD 24-21

FISCAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funds were allocated to SD 24-21 in the adopted Fiscal Year 2024/25 budget
for the Storm Water Discharge Permit; therefore, no budget amendment is necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving a Professional Services Agreement with WGR Southwest,
Inc., to Provide Small Construction Project Inspection Support for the Phase II

MS4 Storm Water Discharge Permit SD 24-21

B. Professional Services Agreement with WGR Southwest, Inc. to Provide Small

Construction Project Inspection Support for the Phase II MS4 Storm Water

Discharge Permit Regulatory Compliance Program SD 24-21

386



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR

SOUTHWEST, INC. TO PROVIDE SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT INSPECTION

SUPPORT FOR THE CITY'S STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT SD 24-21

APPROVALS:

Bellal N zadah Date

Assistant Engineer

Brad ylor
City ngineer

Ca iFT"e

Finance D ector

6/Li/zoo
Date

W6/3ingf
Date

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manger

Salvador Navarrete

City Attorney

6y -2o -

Date

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

387



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR

SOUTHWEST, INC. TO PROVIDE SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

INSPECTION SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORM

WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROGRAM SD 24-

21

WHEREAS, the current Phase II Small MS4 General Permit for storm water

discharge was adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board ( SWRCB) on

February 5, 2013 and became effective on July 1, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the permit requirements include inspection of small construction

projects ( defined as projects with less than one acre of soil disturbance) that are

required under the permit to submit Erosion and Sediment Control Plans ( ESCPs) for

review; and

WHEREAS, until recently, WGR has provided the City with comprehensive
storm water permit compliance support services, which are now mostly administered

by Public Works staff with the exception of the small construction project inspections;
and

WHEREAS, at the request of staff, WGR has provided a proposal to provide
small construction project inspection support services from July 1, 2024 through June

30, 2027 for an estimated cost of $ 96,276 based on the current volume of small

construction projects; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds were allocated to SD 24-21 in the adopted Fiscal

Year 2024/25 budget for the Storm Water Discharge Permit; therefore, no budget
amendment is necessary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve a professional services agreement with WGR to provide
small construction inspection support services for the Phase II Small MS4 General

Permit for a cost not to exceed $ 96,276 to be paid on an hourly basis from funds

collected by the City for storm water inspection fees and allocated to the City's Storm

Water Discharge Permit Regulatory Compliance Program SD 24-21.

388



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

389



ATTACHMENT

CITY OF LATHROP

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES WITH WGR

SOUTHWEST, INC.

TO PROVIDE SMALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT INSPECTION SUPPORT FOR

THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

THIS AGREEMENT, dated for convenience this 10TH day of June, 2024 is by and between

WGR Southwest, Inc. ("CONSULTANT") and the City of Lathrop, a California municipal
corporation (" CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform
Professional Consulting Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualifications; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Professional Consulting Services, as

hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1) Scope of Service

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Professional Consulting Services in accordance with the

scope of work and fee proposal provided by CONSULTANT, attached hereto as Exhibit " A"

and incorporated herein by reference. CONSULTANT represents it is prepared to and can

diligently perform these services in accordance with the upmost standards of its profession
and to CITY'S satisfaction. The fee proposal shall include all reimbursable costs required for

the performance of the Scope of Services. Payment of additional reimbursable costs

considered to be over and above those inherent in the original Scope of Services shall be

approved of in advance and in writing, by the CITY.

2) Compensation

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT a sum not to exceed $ 96,276, for the

Professional Consulting Services set forth as described in Exhibit "A". CONSULTANT shall

be paid any uncontested sum due and payable within thirty (30) days of receipt of billings
containing all information pursuant to Paragraph 5 below. Compensation for any task must

be equal to or less than the percentage of task complete. In no event shall CONSULTANT

be entitled to compensation for work not included in Exhibit "A", unless a written change
order or authorization describing the extra work and payment terms has been executed by
CITY'sauthorized representative prior to the commencement of the work. Payment is made

based on a time and materials basis.

Page 1 of 11

390



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

3) Effective Date and Term

The effective date of this Agreement is July 1, 2024, and it shall terminate no later than

June 30, 2027.

4) Independent Contractor Status

It is expressly understood and agreed by both parties that CONSULTANT, while engaged in

carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an

independent contractor and not an employee of the CITY. As an independent contractor,

CONSULTANT is responsible for controlling the means and methods to complete the scope
of work described in Exhibit "A" to City's satisfaction. CONSULTANT expressly warrants not

to represent, at any time or in any manner, that CONSULTANT is an employee of the CITY.

5) Billings

CONSULTANT shall submit invoices for completed work on a monthly basis, or as

otherwise agreed, providing without limitation, details as to amount of hours, individual

performing said work, hourly rate, and indicating to what aspect of the Scope of Services

said work is attributable. CONSULTANT'S bills shall include a list of all tasks, a total

amount due, the amounts previously billed, and the net amount due on the invoice. Except
as specifically authorized by CITY, CONSULTANT shall not bill CITY for duplicate services

performed by more than one person. In no event shall CONSULTANT submit any billing for

an amount in excess of the rates or the maximum amount of compensation provided in

section ( 2) for either task or for the entire Agreement, unless modified by a properly
executed change order.

6) Advice and Status Reporting

CONSULTANT shall provide the CITY with timely reports, orally or in writing, of all

significant developments arising during performance of its services hereunder, and shall

furnish to CITY such information as is necessary to enable CITY to monitor the performance
of this Agreement.

CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY such reports, diagrams, drawings and other work

products developed pursuant to the Scope of Services.

7) Auditing

CITY reserves the right to periodically audit all charges made by CONSULTANT to CITY for

services under this Agreement. Upon request, CONSULTANT agrees to furnish CITY, or a

designated representative, with necessary information and assistance needed to conduct

such an audit.

CONSULTANT agrees that CITY or its delegate will have the right to review, obtain and

copy all records pertaining to performance of this Agreement. CONSULTANT agrees to

provide CITY or its delegate with any relevant information requested and shall permit CITY

or its delegate access to its premises, upon reasonable notice, during normal business

hours for the purpose of interviewing employees and inspecting and copying such books,
records, accounts, and other material that may be relevant to a matter under investigation

Page 2 of 11

391



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE 11 SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

for the purpose of determining compliance with the requirement. CONSULTANT further

agrees to maintain such records for a period of three (3) years after final payment under this

agreement.

8) Assignment of Personnel

CONSULTANT acknowledges that the CITY has relied on CONSULTANT's capabilities and

on the qualifications of CONSULTANT's principals and staff as identified in its proposal to

CITY. The services shall be performed by, or under the direct supervision, of

CONSULTANT's Authorized Representative: Danny Aspiras, Municipal Programs
Manager & Compliance Specialist. CITY shall be notified by CONSULTANT of any

change of its Authorized Representative, and CITY is granted the right of approval of all

original, additional, and replacement personnel at CITY's sole discretion, and shall be

notified by CONSULTANT of any changes of CONSULTANT's project staff prior to any

change.

CONSULTANT shall assign only competent personnel to perform services pursuant to this

Agreement. If CITY asks CONSULTANT to remove a person assigned to the work called

for under this Agreement, CONSULTANT agrees to do so immediately, without requiring the

City to process a reason or explanation for its request.

9) Assignment and Subcontracting

It is recognized by the parties hereto that a substantial inducement to CITY for entering into

this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and competence of CONSULTANT.

Neither this Agreement nor any interest therein may be assigned by CONSULTANT without

the prior written approval of CITY'S authorized representative. CONSULTANT shall not

subcontract any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other

than the subcontractors noted in the proposal, without prior written approval of the CITY'S

authorized representative.

10) Insurance

On or before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement,
CONSULTANT, at its own cost and expense, shall carry, maintain for the duration of the

Agreement, and provide proof thereof that is acceptable to the CITY the insurance specified
in subsections (a) through ( c) below with insurers and under forms of insurance satisfactory
in all respects to the CITY. CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor to commence

work on any subcontract until all insurance required of the CONSULTANT has also been

obtained for the subcontractor. Verification of this insurance shall be submitted and made

part of this Agreement prior to execution.

a) Workers' Compensation. CONSULTANT shall, at CONSULTANT'S sole

cost and expense, maintain Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance and

Employer's Liability Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or

indirectly by CONSULTANT. Said Statutory Workers' Compensation
Insurance and Employer'sLiability Insurance shall be provided with limits of

not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000). In the alternative,
CONSULTANT may rely on a self-insurance program to meet these

requirements provided that the program of self-insurance complies fully with

Page 3 of 11

392



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

the provisions of the California Labor Code. The insurer, if insurance is

provided, or the CONSULTANT, if a program of self-insurance is provided,
shall waive all rights of subrogation against the CITY for loss arising from

work performed under this Agreement.

b) Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. CONSULTANT, at

CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall maintain commercial general
and automobile liability insurance for the period covered by this Agreement
in an amount not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000) per occurrence,

combined single limit coverage for risks associated with the work

contemplated by this Agreement. If Commercial General Liability Insurance

or an Automobile Liability form or other form with a general aggregate limit is

used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work to

be performed under this Agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be at

least twice the required occurrence limit. Such coverage shall include but

shall not be limited to, protection against claims arising from bodily and

personal injury, including death resulting therefrom, and damage to property

resulting from activities contemplated under this Agreement, including the

use of owned and non -owned automobiles.

Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office

Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 ( ed. 11/88) and

Insurance Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001 ( ed. 12/90)
Code 1 ( any auto).

Each of the following shall be included in the insurance coverage or added

as an endorsement to the policy:

i) CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers are to be

covered as insured with respect to each of the following: liability

arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of CONSULTANT,

including the insider's general supervision of CONSULTANT;

products and completed operations of CONSULTANT; premises
owned, occupied or used by CONSULTANT. The coverage shall

contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to

CITY, its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

ii) The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an accident basis,
and not on a claim made basis.

iii) An endorsement must state that coverage is primary insurance and

that no other insurance affected by the CITY will be called upon to

contribute to a loss under the coverage.

iv) Any failure of CONSULTANT to comply with reporting provisions of

the policy shall not affect coverage provided to CITY and its officers,

employees, agents, and volunteers.

v) Insurance is to be placed with California -admitted insurers with a

Best's rating of no less than A: VII.

Page 4 of 11

393



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,

INC. FOR THE PHASE 11 SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

vi) Notice of cancellation or non -renewal must be received by CITY at

least thirty days prior to such change.

c) Professional Liability. CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall

maintain for the period covered by this Agreement professional liability insurance for

licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement in an amount not less

than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim made and per policy aggregate covering the

licensed professionals' errors and omissions, as follows:

i) Any deductible or self -insured retention shall not exceed $ 150,000

per claim.

ii) Notice of cancellation, material change, or non - renewal must be

received by the CITY at least thirty days prior to such change shall

be included in the coverage or added as an endorsement to the

policy.

iii) The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of interest

clause.

iv) The following provisions shall apply if the professional liability

coverages are written on a claims made form:

1. The retroactive date of the policy must be shown and must

be before the date of the Agreement.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance

must be provided for at least five years after completion of

the Agreement or the work, so long as commercially
available at reasonable rates.

3. If coverage is canceled or not renewed and it is not replaced
with another claims made policy form with a retroactive date

that precedes the date of this Agreement, CONSULTANT

must provide extended reporting coverage for a minimum of

five years after completion of the Agreement or the work.

The CITY shall have the right to exercise at the

CONSULTANT'S cost, any extended reporting provisions of

the policy should the CONSULTANT cancel or not renew the

coverage.

4. A copy of the claim reporting requirements must be

submitted to the CITY prior to the commencement of any
work under this Agreement.

d) Deductibles and Self -Insured Retentions. CONSULTANT shall disclose the self -insured

retentions and deductibles before beginning any of the services or work called for by any
term of this Agreement. During the period covered by this Agreement, upon express written

authorization of the CITY's authorized representative, CONSULTANT may increase such

Page 5 of 11

394



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE 11 SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

deductibles or self -insured retentions with respect to CITY, its officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers. The CITY's authorized representative may condition approval of an

increase in deductible or self -insured retention levels upon a requirement that

CONSULTANT procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations,
claim administration, and defense expenses that is satisfactory in all respects to each of

them.

e) Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any coverage required under

subsections ( a), (b), or (c) of this section of the Agreement is reduced, limited, or materially
affected in any other manner, CONSULTANT shall provide written notice to CITY at

CONSULTANT'S earliest possible opportunity and in no case later than five days after

CONSULTANT is notified of the change in coverage.

f) In addition to any other remedies CITY may have if CONSULTANT fails to provide or

maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within the time

herein required, CITY may, at its sole option:

i) Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the

premiums for such insurance from any sums due under the

Agreement;

ii) Order CONSULTANT to stop work under this Agreement or withhold

any payment which becomes due to CONSULTANT hereunder, or

both stop work and withhold any payment, until CONSULTANT

demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof;

iii) Terminate this Agreement.

Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to other

remedies CITY may have and is not the exclusive remedy for

CONSULTANT'Sbreach.

11) Indemnification - CONSULTANT'SResponsibility

As to the CONSULTANT'S work hereunder, it is understood and agreed that ( a)
CONSULTANT has the professional skills necessary to perform the work, (b) CITY relies

upon the professional skills of CONSULTANT to perform the work in a skillful and

professional manner, and (c) CONSULTANT thus agrees to so perform.

Acceptance by CITY of the work performed under this Agreement does not operate as a

release of said CONSULTANT from such professional responsibility for the work performed.
It is further understood and agreed that CONSULTANT is apprised of the scope of the work

to be performed under this Agreement and CONSULTANT agrees that said work can and

shall be performed in a fully competent manner in accordance with the standard of care

applicable to CONSULTANT'S profession.

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and

volunteers harmless from and against any and all liability, claims, suits, actions, damages,
and causes of action arising out of any personal injury, bodily injury, loss of life, or damage
to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

Page 6 of 11

395



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

caused by the willful misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of CONSULTANT, its

employees, subcontractors, or agents, or on account of the performance or character of this

work, except for any such claim arising out of the negligence or willful misconduct of the

CITY, its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. It is understood that the duty of

CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in

Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance of insurance certificates and

endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve CONSULTANT from liability
under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold

harmless clause shall apply whether or not such insurance policies shall have been

determined to be applicable to any of such damages or claims for damages.

12) Licenses

If a license of any kind, which term is intended to include evidence of registration, is required
of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, or subcontractors by federal or state law,
CONSULTANT warrants that such license has been obtained, is valid and in good standing,
and CONSULTANT shall keep it in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, and

that any applicable bond has been posted in accordance with all applicable laws and

regulations.

13) Business Licenses

CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain a CITY of Lathrop Business License until all

Agreement services are rendered and accepted by the CITY.

14) Termination

Either CITY or CONSULTANT may cancel this Agreement upon 30 days written notification

to the other party. Upon termination, or completion of services under this Agreement, all

information collected, work product and documents shall be delivered by CONSULTANT to

CITY within ten ( 10) calendar days.

15) Funding

CONSULTANT agrees and understands that renewal of this agreement in subsequent years
is contingent upon action by the City Council consistent with the appropriations limits of

Article XIII ( B) of the California Constitution and that the Council may determine not to fund

this agreement in subsequent years.

16) Notices

All contracts, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands, Change Orders,

consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given by either party to the

other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served upon the other party if (1)
personally served, (2) sent by the United States mail, postage prepaid, (3) sent by private
express delivery service, or ( 4) in the case of a facsimile transmission, if sent to the

telephone FAX number set forth below during regular business hours of the receiving party
and followed with two ( 2) Days by delivery of a hard copy of the material sent by facsimile

transmission. Personal service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery and

service by facsimile transmission.

Page 7 of 11

396



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

To City:

Copy to:

To Consultant:

17) Miscellaneous

City of Lathrop
City Clerk

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

MAIN: ( 209) 941-7430

FAX: ( 209) 941-7449

WGR Southwest, Inc.

11780 N. Hwy 99

Lodi, CA 95240

Phone: ( 209) 334-5363 ext. 115

a) Consent. Whenever in this Agreement the approval or consent of a party is

required, such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed by a

person having the express authority to grant such approval or consent.

b) Contract Terms Prevail. All exhibits and this Agreement are intended to be

construed as a single document. Should any inconsistency occur between the

specific terms of this Agreement and attached exhibits, the terms of this Agreement
shall prevail.

c) Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed and

construed by and in accordance with the Laws of the State of California.

d) Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these specifications.

e) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of any

delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement, which directly results

from an Act of God or an act of a superior governmental authority.

f) Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and shall have

no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Agreement.

g) Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the Agreement documents

described in Section 1 hereof and all documents which may, from time to time, be

referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such reference

incorporated in the Agreement and shall be deemed to be part of this Agreement.

h) Integration. This Agreement and any amendments hereto between the parties
constitute the entire Agreement between the parties concerning the Project and

Work, and there are no other prior oral or written agreements between the parties
that are not incorporated in this Agreement.

Page 8 of 11

397



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,

INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

i)

i)

Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be binding
upon the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the

parties.

Ownership of Documents. All documents, photographs, reports, analyses, audits,

computer media, or other material documents or data, and working papers, whether

or not in final form, which have been obtained or prepared under this Agreement,
shall be deemed the property of the CITY. Upon CITY's request, CONSULTANT

shall allow CITY to inspect all such documents during the CONSULTANT's regular
business hours.

k) Provision. Any agreement, covenant, condition, clause, qualification, restriction,

reservation, term or other stipulation in the Agreement shall define or otherwise

control, establish or limit the performance required or permitted or to be required of

or permitted by either party. All provisions, whether covenants or conditions, shall

be deemed to be both covenants and conditions.

1)

m)

Severability. The invalidity in whole or part of any provision of this Agreement shall

not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this agreement. If a court of

competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this Agreement is void or

unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so affected shall remain in full

force and effect.

Status of CONSULTANT. In the exercise of rights and obligations under this

Agreement, CONSULTANT acts as an independent contractor and not as an agent
or employee of CITY. CONSULTANT shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits

accorded or accruing to the City Council members, officers or employees of CITY,
and CONSULTANT expressly waives any and all claims to such right and benefits.

n) Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit

of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of the parties.

o) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each of its

provisions. In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act is to be

performed shall be computed by excluding the first Day and including the last. If the

time in which an act is to be performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday or any Day
observed as a legal holiday by CITY, the time for performance shall be extended to

the following Business Day.

P)

q)

Venue. In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the parties agree
that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in

the County of San Joaquin or in the United States District Court for the Eastern

District of California.

Recovery of Costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the terms

of this Agreement or arising out of this Agreement may recover its reasonable costs,

including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred or expended in connection with such

action against the non -prevailing party.

Page 9 of 11

398



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

18) Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement, CONSULTANT shall receive a written

Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued until all necessary
bonds and insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated to pay
CONSULTANT for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

19) Signatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the right,
power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this Agreement on behalf of

the respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the CITY. This agreement shall inure

to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and

assigns.

Page 10 of 11

399



CITY OF LATHROP — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WGR SOUTHWEST,
INC. FOR THE PHASE II SMALL MS4 STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT REGULATORY

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM CIP SD 24-21

Approved as to Form: City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete Date

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant City Manager

Approved by:
Resolution No.:

Consultant:

Michael King Date

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

WGR Southwest, Inc.

11780 N. Hwy 99

Lodi, CA 95240

Fed ID # 33-0717621

Business License # 20074

Signature Date

Print Name and Title

Page 11 of 11
400



EXHIBIT A

WGR
Not } bur T)ptcai Consultant

May 28th, 2024

Mr. Gregory W. Gibson

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Center Dr.

Lathrop, CA 95330

RE: E.10.c Small Construction Project Inspection

Dear Mr. Gibson,

WGR Southwest, Inc. (WGR) is pleased to bring you this proposal to provide support for the City's
Phase II MS4 Storm Water Program tasks. Specifically, the City has requested support for inspecting
small Erosion and Sediment Control Plan ( ESCP) projects for Building Permits, provide additional

support as needed to coordinate inspections, update construction inventories, and assist in non-

compliance matters.

E.10.c Small Construction Project Inspection Support:
WGR proposes a unit -cost of $155/inspection to perform pre -construction, post -construction, and

follow-up inspections required by the Phase II MS4 Permit at small (< 1 acre of soil disturbance)
construction projects. The number of inspections ( presented in Attachment A) are estimated based on

the level of supported indicated by the City and current volume of active small construction projects.

Under the " Additional Support" category, we estimate a maximum of two hours a week at an hourly
staff rate of $131/hour to provide support for updating the construction inventory and coordinating
inspections with applicants and staff as needed.

Please see Attachment A for the cost estimate.

We thank you for this additional opportunity to serve you. If I can answer any questions concerning
our proposal or the permit requirements, please do not hesitate to call me or to schedule a meeting to

discuss the proposed scope of work.

Respectfully,
WGR Southwest, Inc.

Danny Aspiras,
Municipal Programs Manager &
Compliance Specialist

WGR Southwest, Inc.

11780 N. Hwy 99 Lodi, CA 95240• (209) 334-5363 ext. 115 • daspiras@wgr-sw.com

401



ATTACHMENT
WGR

Southwest, 
Inc.Estima

ted

Annual
Costs
for

Cityof
Lathrop
E.
10Constructio
nPro

gramSuppo
rt

E. 
10

Annual

Construc tion

Program
Suppo

rt

UntilJu
ne

2027:

Insuection
T

an
d

Rate:

Small
ESCP

ConstructionInspections - 
forpro

tects
with

a

Buldlin
g

Pernik (
Only

require
aPre -

Construction
and
Post

Constructionin spection. 
If
a

follow-up
inspection
isre

quired, 
it

will
beconsidere
d
a

part
of

the

figurebe
low)

2

Inspections (
Pre & 

Post)

for

150

Sites

@

155Per
inspection
46,500

96,
276

Follo
w-

u
p

MS4

ConstructionInspections (
as

required
due
to

corrective
actions, 
this
is

a

monthly
estimate

and
may

incre
ase

or
decrease

durin
g

ea
ch

mon
th

depending
on

how

many
failed

inspections
occur

during

a

month)

20Fo
llow-upInspection
s

for

12

Months

@

155

Per

inspector
37,
200

A

dditional
Support

fo
r

Meetings, 
Scheduling

Inspections, or

UpdatingConstructio
nInv

entory

8

Hours
permo
nthfo
r

12

Months

@

131

Hour

12,

576

Subtotals
A

nnu
alTotal
Estimated
Cost:

C

osts

reimbu
rsed
to

the
City
by

develope
r

fee
s. 

Numbe
r

of

proje
cts

e

stimated.

96,

276
402



ITEM 4.20

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 1 WITH ENGEO, INC. FOR

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR CIP

WW 22-38, CTF PHASE 3 EXPANSION

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving Task Order No. 1 with

ENGEO Inc. for Construction Engineering Services for

CIP WW 22-38 CTF Phase 3 Expansion

SUMMARY:

The Consolidated Treatment Facility ( CTF) Phase 3 Expansion, Capital Improvement

Project ( CIP) WW 22-38 (Project) design phase is concluding; therefore, construction

engineering services for testing, observation and inspection will soon be needed to

support the Project's upcoming construction. Therefore, City staff requested and

received from ENGEO, Inc. (ENGEO) a proposal for the provision of these services.

ENGEO's price for the subject services is not to exceed $ 226,600, and the services

are expected to be utilized from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2026.

Staff requests Council approve Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO in the amount of

226,600 plus a 15% contingency of $ 34,000 for a total cost not to exceed $ 260,600.
Sufficient funds for these services will be allocated to CIP WW 22-38 in the adopted
Fiscal Year 2024/25 budget; therefore, no budget amendment is needed.

BACKGROUND:

The Project will increase the City's wastewater treatment capacity approximately
80%, and is essential to support the ongoing development and eventual buildout of

the City. Construction is anticipated to begin in summer of 2024.

The City has a Master Agreement with ENGEO to provide various construction

engineering services for CIPs. Construction engineering services typically include

stormwater pollution prevention plans, special inspection of work such as welds,
testing of soils, asphalt and concrete, and construction support services. As these

services will soon be needed to support the upcoming construction of the Project,
staff requested a proposal from ENGEO for the provision of subject services.

ENGEO provided a proposal for the requested services, including labor and vehicle

rates and estimated hours of labor and vehicle travel mileage, for $ 226,600.

Staff requests Council approve Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO in the amount of

226,600. Staff also requests Council approve a 15% contingency of $ 34,000 and

authorize staff to spend it as needed to accomplish the goals of the Project, for a

total cost not to exceed $ 260,600.

403



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 17 WITH ENGEO INC. FOR CIP WW 22-38 CTF

PHASE 3 EXPANSION

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The expansion of the City's CTF wastewater treatment capacity is essential to the

ongoing development and eventual build - out of Lathrop. The construction

engineering services contemplated by Task Order No. 1 are necessary for the

construction of the Project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO for construction engineering services for the Project is

for $ 226,600 plus a 15% contingency of $ 34,000, for a total cost not to exceed

260,600. Sufficient funds for these services will be included in the adopted Fiscal

Year 2024/25 budget for CTF Phase 3 Expansion, CIP WW 22-38.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO, Inc. for Construction

Engineering Services for CTF Phase 3 Expansion, CIP WW 22-38

B. Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO, Inc. for Construction Engineering Services for

CTF Phase 3 Expansion, CIP WW 22-38

404



Brad 1ylor
City Engineer

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 1 WITH ENGEO INC. FOR CIP WW 22-38 CTF

PHASE 3 EXPANSION

APPROVALS:

Z..
Steven Hollenbeak Date

Assistant Engineer

6 -ICS • 2DA1
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

Cari James

Director ' Finance

Michael King
Assistant City Manager

5/20/202)1
Date

Date

Date

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Z Z • Zo2i

1 ' ze Z y

StepliJ. Salvatore Date

City Manager

405



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING TASK ORDER NO. 1 WITH ENGEO, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR CIP WW 22-38 CTF PHASE 3 EXPANSION

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2021, City Council approved the creation of CIP

WW 22-38 Consolidated Treatment Facility ( CTF) Phase 3 Expansion ( Project) to

construct the necessary infrastructure to expand the CTF's wastewater treatment

capacity; and

WHEREAS, the City has executed a Master Agreement with ENGEO Inc.

ENGEO) to provide Geotechnical Investigations and Engineering Services for Capital
Improvement Projects ( CIP); and

WHEREAS, soil and materials testing and special inspection services from

ENGEO will soon be needed to support the Project's upcoming construction,

anticipated to start in summer of 2024; and

WHEREAS, staff requested and received from ENGEO a proposal for the

subject services for a cost of $ 150,000; and

WHEREAS, staff requests City Council approve Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO

in the amount of $ 226,600, plus a 15% contingency of $ 34,000 for a total cost not

to exceed $ 260,600; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds will be included in the adopted Fiscal Year 2024/25
budget for CIP WW 22-38 to fund Task Order No. 1.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby approve Task Order No. 1 to the Master Agreement with ENGEO

for a cost not to exceed $ 226,600 to provide Construction Engineering services for

the Project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop does

hereby approve a 15% contingency to ENGEO's Task Order No. 1 in the amount of

34,000, for a total not to exceed Task Order No. 1 of $ 260,600 and authorizes staff

to spend the contingency as necessary to provide the needed services for the Project.

406



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June, 2024

by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

407



CITY OF LATHROP

TASK ORDER NO. 1 PURSUANT TO MASTER CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH

ENGEO, INC. DATED JUNE , 2024

TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE CTF PHASE III

EXPANSION, CIP WW 22-38

THIS TASK ORDER NO. 1, dated for convenience this June 10, 2024, is by and made

and entered into by and between ENGEO, Inc. ("CONSULTANT"), and the City of Lathrop, a
California municipal corporation of the State of California (" CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, on June , 2024, CONSULTANT entered into a Master Agreement
AGREEMENT") with the CITY, by which the CONSULTANT has agreed to provide Geotechnical

Investigations and Engineering Services for Capital Improvement Projects; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform
Construction Engineering Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT has provided CITY with scope of work attached hereto as

Exhibit " A" for Construction Engineering Services; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Geotechnical Investigations and

Engineering Services, as hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1) Incorporation of Master Agreement

This Task Order No. 1 hereby incorporates by reference all terms and conditions

set forth in the Master Agreement for Geotechnical Investigations and Engineering
Services dated June , 2024, unless specifically modified by this Task Order.

2) Scope of Service

CONSULTANT agrees to perform services in accordance with the scope of work

and fee proposal provided by CONSULTANT, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and

incorporated herein by reference.

CONSULTANT agrees to diligently perform these services in accordance with the

upmost standards of its profession and to CITY's satisfaction.

3) Effective Date and Term.

The effective date of this Task Order No. 1 is June 10, 2024, and it shall terminate

no later than June 30, 2026.

Page 1 of 3408



CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INC.

TASK ORDER NO. 1 — CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE CTF PHASE III EXPANSION,
CIP WW 22-38

4) Compensation

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT a sum not to exceed $ 226,600.00, for

the Geotechnical Update as described in Exhibit " A" of Task Order No. 1 pursuant
to the Master Agreement dated June , 2024. CONSULTANT shall be paid any
uncontested sum due and payable within thirty ( 30) days of receipt of billings
containing all information pursuant to Paragraph 5 of the MASTER AGREEMENT.

Compensation for any task must be equal to or less than the percentage of task

complete. In no event shall CONSULTANT be entitled to compensation beyond
what is expressed in this agreement and Exhibit " A", unless CITY's authorized

representative has executed a written change order or authorization describing
the extra work and payment terms prior to the commencement of the work.

5) Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement, CONSULTANT shall receive a

written " Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued

until all necessary and insurance have been received. CITY shall not be obligated
to pay CONSULTANT for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

6) Signatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the

right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this

Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the

CITY. This agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties
hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

Page 2 of 3409



CITY OF LATHROP - ENGEO, INC.

TASK ORDER NO. 1 - CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE CTF PHASE III

EXPANSION, CIP WW 22-38

Approved as to Form: City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant City Manager

Approved By:
Resolution No.:

CONSULTANT:

Date

Michael King Date

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

ENGEO, Inc.

Steve Harris

17278 Golden Valley Parkway
Lathrop, Ca 95330

Fed ID # 94-1748418

Lathrop Bus License # 20170

Signature Date

Print Name and Title

Page 3 of 3

410



ENGEO
Expect Excellence

May 6, 2024

Revised June 5, 2024

Mr. Ken Reed

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop CA, 95330

Subject: CTF Phase III Expansion
18800 Christopher Way
Lathrop, California

GEOTECHNICAL

ENVIRONMENTAL

WATER RESOURCES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

COASTAL/MARINE GEOTECHNICS

PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES

Dear Mr. Reed:

Project No.

16218.000.007

We are pleased to provide this proposal for construction support services for the CTF Phase I II

Expansion project. Based on our discussions and emails with you and the preliminary schedule

provided, we understand construction will generally occur over the duration of 18 months. We

would be glad to update this fee estimate once a more detailed construction schedule is available.

Based on our understanding of the project, we expect to provide on -call part- to full-time material

testing and observation, special inspection, and stormwater pollution prevention plan ( SWPPP)
services. The purpose of our geotechnical and special inspection services is to confirm that the

improvements are constructed in general conformance with the project plans and specifications.
The purpose of our SWPPP services is to satisfy State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
Order No. WQ 2022-0057-DWQ, effective September 1, 2023, for stormwater dischargers on

sites with a disturbed area greater than 1 acre.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Phase 001: Testing and Observation

Based on the provided schedule, we understand that site grading, utility installation and backfill,
and site paving will occur from mid -July 2024 to early -February 2026. During this time, we

estimate that we will service the project with one field representative on a mostly part-time basis,
as dictated by concurrent activities. Our services will include:

Providing geotechnical engineering observation of site preparation.

Performing field density and moisture tests of fill placement, including structural areas such

as building pads, utility trench backfill, subgrade, aggregate base, and hot mix asphalt ( HMA)
to assess compliance with the project specifications on a part- to full-time basis ( not including
overtime or weekends).

Performing laboratory testing in support of testing and observation services, including
compaction curves and a lab test max density for HMA testing.

Supplemental field, office, meetings, and laboratory support will be provided as needed. Upon
project completion, we will prepare a final report summarizing the results of our testing and

observations services.

17278 Golden Valley Parkway • Lathrop, CA 95330 • ( 209) 835-0610 • Fax ( 888) 279-2698

www.engeo.com

411



City of Lathrop
CTF Phase I II Expansion
PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES

Phase 002: Special Inspection

16218.000.007

May 6, 2024

Revised June 5, 2024

Page 2

Based on the provided schedule, we understand that this project generally consists of a

slab -on -grade foundation and other associated infrastructure. Foundation construction will

generally occur from mid- to Tate - August 2024 through early -February 2026. During building
construction, we will provide special inspection services as requested. We anticipate that we will

provide the following inspections during construction.

Reinforcing steel inspections

Continuous concrete placement and sampling

Preparation of four test specimen per set of 150 cubic yards of concrete placed ( one 7 -day,
three 28 -day)

Structural steel field welding observations ( 10 days - Field)

Laboratory testing to support the project and various letters as needed

We understand that several construction activities requiring our services will be in progress

concurrently for the majority of the project's duration. It is important to note that scheduling these

activities concurrently increases the efficiency of our time on site. Supplemental field, office,

meetings, and laboratory support will be provided as needed. Upon project completion, we will

prepare a final report summarizing the results of our special inspection services.

Phase 003: SWPPP

Based on the provided schedule and a preliminary risk level assessment, we assume this project
SWPPP will be designated as Risk Level 1. This proposal is based on the requirements of Order

No. 2022-0057-DWQ and includes the following minimum SWPPP tasks.

Task 001: SWPPP Development

We will perform a Risk Level Determination for the project site based on Sediment Risk and

Receiving Water Risk over the duration of project development. The project sediment risk will be

determined by the State Water Resources Control Board ( SWRCB)-provided GIS Maps and EPA

Rainfall Erosivity calculations, and/or site -specific determination. Depending upon a variety of risk

factors, a Risk Level will be assigned 1, 2, or 3.

Once the final risk level determination is complete, a project specific SWPPP and erosion and

sediment control plan ( ESCP) will be prepared by our Qualified SWPPP Developer ( QSD). Based

on our preliminary review, we understand the project is not subject to Total Maximum Daily Load

TMDL) requirements, per Attachment H of the General Permit. Based on our understanding of

the project, we assume that construction dewatering and discharge, active treatment systems,
and passive treatment systems will not be required for this project.

We will file the Notice of Intent ( NOI) and upload the SWPPP and other permit registration
documents ( PRDs) to the Board's SMARTS website for Owner certification

http://smarts.waterboards.ca.qov). Following NOI approval, we will prepare one hard copy of the

SWPPP document for field use.

412



City of Lathrop
CTF Phase III Expansion
PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES

Task 002: Routine QSD Inspections

16218.000.007

May 6, 2024

Revised June 5, 2024

Page 3

As required by the General Permit, our QSD will perform the following on -site visual inspections.

Within 30 days of construction activities beginning
Twice annually ( once between August and October, and once between January and March)

Inspections will occur during daylight hours of a normal business work week ( Monday through

Friday). Holidays and weekends are not included. If a breach or malfunction of the erosion and

sediment control measures is observed, ENGEO will assist by notifying you and/or the agreed
upon contractor if repairs to, or alterations of, the BMPs are needed. This process should allow

repair measures to be undertaken in a timely fashion.

Task 003: Routine QSP and Delegate Inspections

Order No. 2022-0057-DWQ requires year-round site monitoring to provide documentation of Best

Management Practice ( BMP) maintenance and performance, and to alert the owner and/or

specified BMP contractor when repairs to BMPs are needed.

As required by the General Permit, our Qualified SWPPP Practitioner ( QSP) will perform the

following on -site visual inspections.

Monthly ( routine) inspections

Pre -precipitation event inspections within 72 hours prior to a forecasted Qualifying
Precipitation Event ( QPE)

An ENGEO QSP, or an appropriately trained delegate, will perform the following additional site

inspections.

During- and post -precipitation event inspections
o During-QPE inspections will be conducted at least once every 24 -hour period during

extended QPEs.

o Post -storm event inspections will be conducted within 96 hours after QPEs with at least

0.5 inch of measured precipitation.

Inspections will occur during daylight hours of a normal business work week ( Monday through
Friday). Holidays and weekends are not included. If a breach or malfunction of the erosion and

sediment control measures is observed, ENGEO will assist by notifying you and/or the agreed
upon contractor if repairs to, or alterations of, the BMPs are needed. This process should allow

repair measures to be undertaken in a timely fashion.

Task 004: Non -Routine QSD/QSP Inspections

Order No. 2022-0057-DWQ requires QSD inspections within 30 days of a discharger replacing
the QSD, within 14 days after a Numerical Action Level ( NAL) exceedance, and within the time

period request in writing from Water Board staff. In addition, the General Order requires QSP

inspections within 14 days after an NAL exceedance and prior to Change of Information submittals

for acreage changes. These non -routine site inspections will be performed by our QSD and/or

QSP as -needed on a time - and - expense basis.

413



City of Lathrop
CTF Phase I II Expansion
PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES

Task 005: Annual Compliance Reporting

16218.000.007

May 6, 2024

Revised June 5, 2024

Page 4

By September 1 and continuing annually every year the permit is active, we shall prepare an

Annual Compliance Report ( ACR) and upload it to SMARTS. The ACR will contain the minimum

required elements described in Order No. 2022-0057-DWQ for the project Risk Level. We will

prepare and upload the ACR for the applicable reporting years ( 2024-2025 and 2025-2026).

Task 006: Notice of Termination

After construction is complete and disturbed areas have been stabilized, or transferred to a new

owner, a Notice of Termination ( NOT) will be prepared and submitted to SMARTS for your

certification. The NOT will include a description of the basis of termination, final QSP inspection
report, and photographs documenting the post -construction stabilization, if applicable.

Task 007: Consultation

We will provide additional as -needed consultation services to specific requests, such as meeting
requests, preparation of SWPPP amendments, non -visible pollutant sampling, SMARTS data

management, and other SWPPP needs on a time -and -expense basis.

SUMMARY OF FEES

We propose to provide the above - described scope of services on a time -and -expense basis, as

outlined below in accordance with our current fee schedule.

TABLE 1: Summary of Proposed Fees

SCOPE OF SERVICES
PROPOSED

FEE TYPE*
FEE

Phase 001: Testing and Observation

Phase 002: Special Inspections

Phase 003: SWPPP

85,000

65,000

76,600

T&E

T&E

Task 001: SWPPP Development
Includes one hard copy of the SWPPP document.

Task 002: Routine QSD Inspections
Estimated one pre -construction inspection and three bi-annual $ 2,600 U

inspections at $ 650 each.

Task 003: Routine QSP and Delegate Inspections
Estimated 90 inspections at $ 500 each.

Task 004: Non -Routine QSD/QSP Inspections
Time -and -expense, as -needed.

Task 005: Annual Compliance Reporting
Estimated two reports at $ 1,500 each.

10,000 LS

45,000 U

5,000 T&E

Task 006: Notice of Termination

3,000 U

3,000 LS

Task 007: Consultation

Time -and -expense, as -needed.
8,000 T&E

TOTAL $ 226,600
LS = lump sum, U = unit cost, T&E = time -and -expense

414



City of Lathrop
CTF Phase 111 Expansion
PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES

CLOSING

16218.000.007

May 6, 2024

Revised June 5, 2024

Page 5

ENGEO's liability for damage due to professional negligence, acts, errors, omissions, breach of

contract and consequential damages will be limited by Client to an amount not to exceed an

aggregate limit of one million dollars, or ENGEO's fee, whichever is greater, regardless of the

legal theory under which such liability is imposed.

If the above scope of services and fee are acceptable, please issue your standard agreement as

our authorization to proceed. We can begin our services upon receipt of an executed agreement.
We look forward to serving you on this project. If you have any questions or comments regarding
this proposal, please call and we will be glad to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

ENGEO Incorporated

Kenneth Hamilton ' Steve Harris, GE

Senior Project Manager

kh/vkd/sdh/ca

Principal

415



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING

SERVICES WITH ENGEO, INCORPORATED

THIS AGREEMENT, dated for convenience this day of June 2024, is by and

between ENGEO, INCORPORATED (" CONSULTANT") and the CITY OF LATHROP, a

California municipal corporation (" CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform
Geotechnical Investigation and Engineering Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualifications; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Geotechnical Investigation and

Engineering Services, as hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions; and

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1) Scope of Service

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Geotechnical Investigation and Engineering Services

in conformance with each approved Task Order submitted by the CONSULTANT,
attached hereto as incorporated herein by this reference. CONSULTANT agrees to

diligently perform these services in accordance with the upmost standards of its profession
and CITY'S satisfaction.

2) Compensation

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Geotechnical Investigation and Engineering Services

per the fee schedule included as Exhibit A dated February 1, 2024. City hereby agrees to

pay CONSULTANT the amount indicated in each approved Task Order, for the

Geotechnical Investigation and Engineering Services. City agrees to pay CONSULTANT

within thirty ( 30) days of receipt of billings containing all information required per

Paragraph 5 below. Compensation for any task must be equal to or less than the

percentage of task complete. In no event shall CONSULTANT be entitled to compensation
for work not included in approved Task Order Scope of Work unless a written change
order or authorization describing the extra work and payment terms has been executed

by CITY's authorized representative prior to the commencement of the work and payment
terms prior to the commencement of work.

3) Effective Date and Term

The effective date of this Agreement is June , 2024 and it shall terminate no later

than June 30, 2025, provided that the City may extend this agreement under the same

terms and conditions for two ( 2) additional two ( 2) year periods, commencing on July 1,
2025, and on July 1st of each second following year and terminating on June 30th of each

second subsequent year. CONSULTANT shall be given thirty ( 30) days written notice of

City's intent to renew or not to renew this agreement.

Page 1 of 10

416



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP - ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

4) Independent Contractor Status

It is expressly understood and agreed by both parties that CONSULTANT, while engaged
in carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is

an independent contractor and not an employee of the CITY. CONSULTANT expressly

agrees not to represent, at any time or in any manner, that CONSULTANT is an employee
of the CITY.

5) Billings

CONSULTANT'S bills shall include a list of all tasks, a total amount due, the amounts

previously billed, and the net amount due on the invoice. Except as specifically authorized

by CITY, CONSULTANT shall not bill CITY for duplicate services performed by more than

one person. In no event shall CONSULTANT submit any billing for an amount in excess

of the rates or the maximum amount of compensation provided in section ( 2) for either

task or for the entire Agreement, unless modified by a properly executed change order.

6) Advice and Status Reporting

CONSULTANT shall provide the CITY with timely reports, orally or in writing, of all

significant developments arising during performance of its services hereunder, and shall

furnish to CITY such information as is necessary to enable CITY to monitor the

performance of this Agreement.

7) Assignment of Personnel

CONSULTANT shall assign only competent personnel to perform services pursuant to this

Agreement. If CITY asks CONSULTANT to remove a person assigned to the work called

for under this Agreement, CONSULTANT agrees to do so immediately, without requiring
the City to process a reason or explanation for its request. The services shall be performed
by, or under the direct supervision, of CONSULTANT's Authorized Representative: Steve

Harris. CONSULTANT shall not replace its Authorized Representative without the prior
written approval by the CITY.

8) Assignment and Subcontracting

It is recognized by the parties hereto that a substantial inducement to CITY for entering
into this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and competence of

CONSULTANT. Neither this Agreement nor any interest therein may be assigned by
CONSULTANT without the prior written approval of CITY'S authorized representative.
CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the performance contemplated and

provided for herein, other than the subcontractors noted in the proposal, without prior
written approval of the CITY'S authorized representative.

9) Insurance

On or before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this

Agreement, CONSULTANT, at its own cost and expense, shall carry, maintain for the

duration of the Agreement, and provide proof thereof that is acceptable to the CITY the

insurance specified in subsections ( i) through ( c) below with insurers and under forms of

insurance satisfactory in all respects to the CITY. CONSULTANT shall not allow any

Page 2 of 10

417



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until all insurance required of the

CONSULTANT has also been obtained for the subcontractor. Verification of this insurance

shall be submitted and made part of this Agreement prior to execution.

a) Workers' Compensation. CONSULTANT shall, at CONSULTANT'Ssole

cost and expense, maintain Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance

and Employer's Liability Insurance for any and all persons employed
directly or indirectly by CONSULTANT. Said Statutory Workers'

Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance shall be

provided with limits of not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000). In the

alternative, CONSULTANT may rely on a self-insurance program to meet

these requirements provided that the program of self-insurance complies
fully with the provisions of the California Labor Code. The insurer, if

insurance is provided, or the CONSULTANT, if a program of self-insurance

is provided, shall waive all rights of subrogation against the CITY for loss

arising from work performed under this Agreement.

b) Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. CONSULTANT,
at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall maintain commercial

general and automobile liability insurance for the period covered by this

Agreement in an amount not less than two million dollars ($ 2,000,000) per
occurrence, combined single limit coverage for risks associated with the

work contemplated by this Agreement. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or an Automobile Liability form or other form with a general
aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to the work to be performed under this Agreement or the general
aggregate limit shall be at least twice the required occurrence limit. Such

coverage shall include but shall not be limited to, protection against claims

arising from bodily and personal injury, including death resulting therefrom,
and damage to property resulting from activities contemplated under this

Agreement, including the use of owned and non -owned automobiles.

Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office

Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 ( ed. 11/88) and

Insurance Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001 ( ed. 12/90)
Code 1 ( any auto).

Each of the following shall be included in the insurance coverage or added

as an endorsement to the policy:

i) CITY, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers are to be

covered as insured with respect to each of the following: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of CONSULTANT,

including the insider's general supervision of CONSULTANT;
products and completed operations of CONSULTANT; premises
owned, occupied or used by CONSULTANT. The coverage shall

contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to

CITY, its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

ii) The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an accident basis,
and not on a claim made basis.

Page 3 of 10

418



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

iii) An endorsement must state that coverage is primary insurance and

that no other insurance affected by the CITY will be called upon to

contribute to a loss under the coverage.

iv) Any failure of CONSULTANT to comply with reporting provisions of

the policy shall not affect coverage provided to CITY and its officers,

employees, agents, and volunteers.

v) Insurance is to be placed with California - admitted insurers with a

Best's rating of no less than A: VII.

vi) Notice of cancellation or non -renewal must be received by CITY at

least thirty days prior to such change.

c) Professional Liability. CONSULTANT, at CONSULTANT'S own cost and expense, shall

maintain for the period covered by this Agreement professional liability insurance for

licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement in an amount not less

than Two Million Dollars ($ 2,000,000) per claim made and per policy aggregate covering
the licensed professionals' errors and omissions, as follows:

i) Any deductible or self -insured retention shall not exceed $ 150,000

per claim.

ii) Notice of cancellation, material change, or non -renewal must be

received by the CITY at least thirty days prior to such change shall

be included in the coverage or added as an endorsement to the

policy.

iii) The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of interest

clause.

iv) The following provisions shall apply if the professional liability
coverages are written on a claims made form:

1. The retroactive date of the policy must be shown and must

be before the date of the Agreement.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance

must be provided for at least five years after completion of

the Agreement or the work, so long as commercially
available at reasonable rates.

3. If coverage is canceled or not renewed and it is not replaced
with another claims made policy form with a retroactive date

that precedes the date of this Agreement, CONSULTANT

must provide extended reporting coverage for a minimum of

five years after completion of the Agreement or the work.

The CITY shall have the right to exercise at the

CONSULTANT'S cost, any extended reporting provisions of

the policy should the CONSULTANT cancel or not renew

the coverage.

Page 4 of 10

419



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

4. A copy of the claim reporting requirements must be

submitted to the CITY prior to the commencement of any

work under this Agreement.

d) Deductibles and Self -Insured Retentions. CONSULTANT shall disclose the self -insured

retentions and deductibles before beginning any of the services or work called for by any

term of this Agreement. During the period covered by this Agreement, upon express

written authorization of the CITY's authorized representative, CONSULTANT may

increase such deductibles or self -insured retentions with respect to CITY, its officers,

employees, agents, and volunteers. The CITY's authorized representative may condition

approval of an increase in deductible or self -insured retention levels upon a requirement
that CONSULTANT procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses that is satisfactory in all

respects to each of them.

e) Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any coverage required under

subsections ( a), (b), or ( c) of this section of the Agreement is reduced, limited, or materially
affected in any other manner, CONSULTANT shall provide written notice to CITY at

CONSULTANT'S earliest possible opportunity and in no case later than five days after

CONSULTANT is notified of the change in coverage.

f) In addition to any other remedies CITY may have if CONSULTANT fails to provide or

maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within the time

herein required, CITY may, at its sole option:

1) Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the

premiums for such insurance from any sums due under the

Agreement;

ii) Order CONSULTANT to stop work under this Agreement or

withhold any payment which becomes due to CONSULTANT

hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any payment, until

CONSULTANT demonstrates compliance with the requirements
hereof;

iii) Terminate this Agreement.

Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to other

remedies CITY may have and is not the exclusive remedy for

CONSULTANT'S breach.

10) Indemnification - CONSULTANT'S Responsibility

As to the CONSULTANT'S work hereunder, it is understood and agreed that ( a)
CONSULTANT has the professional skills necessary to perform the work, (b) CITY relies

upon the professional skills of CONSULTANT to perform the work in a skillful and

professional manner, and ( c) CONSULTANT thus agrees to so perform.

Acceptance by CITY of the work performed under this Agreement does not operate as a

release of said CONSULTANT from such professional responsibility for the work

performed. It is further understood and agreed that CONSULTANT is apprised of the

Page 5 of 10

420



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

scope of the work to be performed under this Agreement and CONSULTANT agrees that

said work can and shall be performed in a fully competent manner in accordance with the

standard of care applicable to CONSULTANT'S profession.

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold CITY, its officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers harmless from and against any and all liability, claims, suits, actions,

damages, and causes of action arising out of any personal injury, bodily injury, loss of life,
or damage to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance,

to the extent caused by the willful misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of

CONSULTANT, its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or on account of the

performance or character of this work, except for any such claim arising out of the

negligence or willful misconduct of the CITY, its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

It is understood that the duty of CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes

the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance
of insurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not

relieve CONSULTANT from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause.

This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply whether or not such insurance

policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any of such damages or claims

for damages. CONSULTANT's aggregate liability hereunder shall be limited by CITY to

1,000,000 regardless of the legal theory under which such liability is imposed.

11) Licenses

If a license of any kind, which term is intended to include evidence of registration, is

required of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, or subcontractors by federal or state

law, CONSULTANT represents that such license has been obtained, is valid and in good
standing, and CONSULTANT shall keep it in effect at all times during the term of this

Agreement, and that any applicable bond has been posted in accordance with all

applicable laws and regulations.

12) Business Licenses

CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain a CITY of Lathrop Business License until all

Agreement services are rendered and accepted by the CITY.

13) Termination

Either CITY or CONSULTANT may cancel this Agreement upon 30 days written

notification to the other party. In the event of termination, the CONSULTANT shall be

entitled to compensation for services performed to the effective date of termination;

provided, however, that the CITY may condition payment of such compensation upon

CONSULTANT'S delivery to the CITY of any or all documents, photographs, computer
software, video and audio tapes, and other materials provided to CONSULTANT or

prepared by or for CONSULTANT or the CITY in connection with this Agreement.

14) Funding

CONSULTANT agrees and understands that renewal of this agreement in subsequent
years is contingent upon action by the City Council consistent with the appropriations limits

of Article XIII ( B) of the California Constitution and that the Council may determine not to

fund this agreement in subsequent years.

Page 6 of 10

421



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

15) Notices

All contracts, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands, Change
Orders, consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given by either

party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served upon the

other party if ( 1) personally served, (2) sent by the United States mail, postage prepaid,

3) sent by private express delivery service, or (4) in the case of a facsimile

transmission, if sent to the telephone FAX number set forth below during regular
business hours of the receiving party and followed with two ( 2) Days by delivery of a

hard copy of the material sent by facsimile transmission. Personal service shall include,

without limitation, service by delivery and service by facsimile transmission.

To City:

Copy to:

To Consultant:

16) Miscellaneous

City of Lathrop
City Clerk

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre

Lathrop, CA 95330

MAIN: ( 209) 941-7430

FAX: ( 209) 941-7449

ENGEO, Inc.

17278 Golden Valley Parkway
Lathrop, CA 95330

Phone: ( 209) 835-0610

Fax: ( 888) 279-2698

a) Consent. Whenever in this Agreement the approval or consent of a party
is required, such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be

executed by a person having the express authority to grant such approval
or consent.

b) Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed
and construed by and in accordance with the Laws of the State of

California.

c) Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these

specifications.

d) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account

of any delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement,
which directly results from an Act of God or an act of a superior

governmental authority.

e) Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and

shall have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of

this Agreement.

Page 7 of 10

422



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP - ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

f)

g)

Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the Agreement
documents described in Section 1 hereof and all documents which may,

from time to time, be referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto

are by such reference incorporated in the Agreement and shall be deemed

to be part of this Agreement.

Integration. This Agreement and any amendments hereto between the

parties constitute the entire Agreement between the parties concerning the

Project and Work, and there are no other prior oral or written agreements
between the parties that are not incorporated in this Agreement.

h) Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be

binding upon the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing
and signed by the parties.

1) Provision. Any agreement, covenant, condition, clause, qualification,
restriction, reservation, term or other stipulation in the Agreement shall

define or otherwise control, establish or limit the performance required or

permitted or to be required of or permitted by either party. All provisions,
whether covenants or conditions, shall be deemed to be both covenants

and conditions.

j) Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any

provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this

Agreement not so affected shall remain in full force and effect.

k) Status of CONSULTANT. In the exercise of rights and obligations under

this Agreement, CONSULTANT acts as an independent contractor and not

as an agent or employee of CITY. CONSULTANT shall not be entitled to

any rights and benefits accorded or accruing to the City Council members,
officers or employees of CITY, and CONSULTANT expressly waives any
and all claims to such right and benefits.

1) Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to

the benefit of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of

the parties.

m) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each

of its provisions. In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an

act is to be performed shall be computed by excluding the first Day and

including the last. If the time in which an act is to be performed falls on a

Saturday, Sunday or any Day observed as a legal holiday by CITY, the time

for performance shall be extended to the following Business Day.

n) Venue. In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the

parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state

courts of California in the County of San Joaquin or in the United States

District Court for the Eastern District of California.

o) Recovery of Costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce

the terms of this Agreement or arising out of this Agreement may recover

Page 8 of 10

423



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP - ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

its reasonable costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred or

expended in connection with such action against the non -prevailing party.

17) Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement, CONSULTANT shall receive a written

Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued until all necessary
bonds and insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated to pay
CONSULTANT for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

18) Signatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent that they have the right, power, legal

capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this Agreement on behalf of the

respective legal entities of the CONSULTANT and the CITY. This agreement shall inure

to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors

and assigns.

Page 9 of 10

424



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

CITY OF LATHROP — ENGEO, INCORPORATED

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

Approved as to Form:

Recommended for Approval:

Approved by:

CONSULTANT:

City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete Date

City of Lathrop
Assistant City Manager

Michael King Date

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen Salvatore Date

City Manager

ENGEO, Inc.

17278 Golden Valley Parkway
Lathrop, CA 95330

Fed ID # 94-1748418

Business License # 20170

ilobimsibbed
by:

BSEI57s227A245e...

Signature

Steve Harris

5/30/2024

Date

Principal

Print Name and Title

Page 10 of 10

425



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

ENGEO
Expect Excellence ---

EXHIBIT A GEOTECHNICAL

ENVIRONMENTAL

WATER RESOURCES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

COASTAL/MARINE GEOTECHNICS

PREFERRED CLIENT FEE SCHEDULE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Effective February 2024

President $ 485.00 per hour

Principal $ 390.00 per hour

Associate $ 330.00 per hour

Subject Matter Expert $ 425.00 per hour

Senior $ 278.00 per hour

Project $ 247.00 per hour

Staff $ 216.00 per hour

Assistant $ 173.00 per hour

Construction Services Manager II $ 225.00 per hour*

Construction Services Manager I $ 215.00 per hour*

Senior Field Representative II $ 185.00 per hour*/**

Senior Field Representative I $ 165.00 per hour*/**

Field Representative $ 153.00 per hour*/**

Senior Laboratory Technician $ 185.00 per hour

Laboratory Technician $ 165.00 per hour

Senior GIS Developer $ 200.00 per hour

GIS Developer $ 190.00 per hour

Senior GIS Analyst $ 195.00 per hour

GIS Analyst $ 180.00 per hour

Senior CAD Specialist $ 180.00 per hour

CAD Specialist $ 170.00 per hour

Network Administrator $ 260.00 per hour

Project Assistant $ 150.00 per hour

Two-hour minimum portal to portal and cancellations within 24 hours.

OVERTIME RATES: Rates increased by factor of 1.5 for all hours worked in excess of eight ( 8) Monday through Friday, and the first

eight (8) hours worked on Saturday. Rates increased by factor of 2.0 for all hours worked in excess of twelve ( 12) Monday through
Friday, all hours worked in excess of eight (8) on Saturday and all hours worked on Sunday and holidays.
For Prevailing Wage projects, increase the hourly rate by $ 21.

Rates increased by factor of 1.25 for night shift hours ( hours commencing after 4:00 p.m. or before 4:00 a.m.); rates increased by factor

of 1.875 (an additional factor of 1.5) for all night shift hours in excess of eight (8); rates increased by factor 2.5 for all night shift hours

worked in excess of twelve ( 12).

ADDITIONAL SERVICES OFFERED

In addition to our core services of geotechnical, hydrologic and environmental engineering, including construction - phase testing and

observation, ENGEO provides clients with services for establishment and management of Geologic Hazard Abatement Districts ( GHAD)
and for Entitlement and Permitting Support ( EPS). For more information about these services and associated pricing, please contact

ENGEO at ( 925) 866-9000.

OTHER FEES

Equipment and materials will be charged in addition to the above hourly rates.

Outside Consultants, Subcontracted Services and Equipment Rental Cost plus 25%

Expert Witness, Deposition, Mediation, Arbitration, or Court Appearance ( Minimum Charge) $ 2,800.00 half day, $4,800.00 full day

TERMS

Invoices will be submitted at completion of work or at approximately four week intervals and are due and payable upon receipt. Statements

will be issued at monthly intervals. Charges not paid within 30 days of invoice date will accrue a late charge at a rate of 1.5 percent per
month. In the event it becomes necessary to commence suit to collect amount due, Client agrees to pay attorney's fees and costs, as the

court may deem reasonable until amount is paid. Fees will be applicable for one year from the effective date above; thereafter, fees will be

adjusted annually. Our fees will be billed using an invoice format produced by a standardized accounting software package. A more

customized itemization of charges and backup data will be provided upon Client's requests, but at additional fees. Final reports may be

withheld until outstanding invoices are paid in full.

Many risks potentially affect ENGEO by virtue of entering into this agreement to perform services on behalf of client. A principal risk is the

potential for human error by ENGEO. For client to obtain the benefit of a fee that includes a nominal allowance for dealing with our liability,
client agree to limit ENGEO's liability to Client and all other parties for claims arising out of our performance of the services described in the

agreement. The aggregate liability will not exceed $ 50,000 (or ENGEO's fee, whichever is greater, but not more than $ 1,000,000) for

professional acts, errors, or omissions, including attorney's fees and costs that may be awarded to the prevailing party and client agrees to

indemnify and hold harmless ENGEO from and against all liabilities in excess of the monetary limit established above.

February 1, 2024 www.engeo.com426



DocuSign Envelope ID: 28799857-E95F-48BF-804D-ADBB964910B6

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS CHARGES

DESCRIPTION COST PER UNIT ($) UNIT

Air Content Meter

Bailers ( Disposable)

Coatings Thickness Kit (eg. Fireproofing, Protective Paint)
Concrete Crack Monitor

Coring Machine

Double -Ring Infiltrometer

Electronic Water Level Indicator

Engineering Analysis Software

Equipment Transport(er)

Exploration Equipment ( Electric Auger) 50.00 hour

Floor Flatness/Floor Level Equipment 40.00 hour

Generator 15.00 hour

50.00 month

10.00 hour

228.00 hour

15.00 hour

25.00 hour

2.00 hour

25.00 hour

6.00 hour

15.00 hour

10.00 hour

20.00 hour

100.00 hour

10.00 each

5.00 hour

20.00 hour

50.00 hour

Skidmore Wilhelm Bolt Tension Calib. 40.00 hour

Slope Inclinometer/Settlement Indicator/VW Readout 50.00 hour

Torque Wrench 15.00 hour

Transfer Pump 3.00 hour

Ultrasonic Equipment 50.00 hour

Vapor Emission Test Kit 40.00 kit

Vector Conversion 60.00 conversion

Vehicle, nuclear gauge, equipment, wireless communication. 
35.00" hour

Add $ 5.00/hr. for RTK enabled autotesting equipment.
Vehicle, equipment, wireless communication 25.00 hour

Vibration Monitor 1800.00 month

Water Sampling Pumps 20.00 hour

Bridge Toll actual actual

Mileage . 98 mile

Parking actual actual

AutoCAD, Civil 3D, GIS, Drone Data Processing 35.00 hour

Photocopies Black & White 0.25 each

Photocopies Color 11 x 17 1.50 each

Photocopies Color 8'/ x 11 1.00 each

Plot - Black & White 3.00 square foot

Plot - Color 4.00 square foot

Postage actual actual

Scan - Black & White 1.50 each

Scan - Color 3.75 each

Telephone 0.50 minute

GIS Website Portal Subscriptions
GPS Handheld Device

GPR/GPS/Drone Survey Equipment
Hand Auger and Soil Sampler

Hydraulic Pull -Test Equipment
Interface Probe

Magnetic Particle Test Equipment
Moisture Content Test Equipment
Multi - Parameter Water Meter

pH Meter/Turbidity Meter

Photo Ionization Detector

Reinforcing Bar Locator

Sampling Tubes

Sand Cone Equipment and Material

Schmidt Hammer

Seisometer

7.00 hour

10.00 each

30.00 hour

20.00 each

30.00 hour

50.00 hour

5.00 hour

49.00 hour

100.00 hour

February 1, 2024 www.engeo.com427



A O® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE ( MMIDD/YYYY)

9/1/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUCER

Edgewood Partners Insurance Center
License # 0629370
PO Box 2110

Rancho Cordova CA 95670

CONTACT
Rebecca Foster

PHONE FAX

A/c. No. Ext): 916-576-1524 ( A/c, No): 916-583-7613

ADDRESS: Rebecca.Foster@epicbrokers.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A : Travelers Property Casualty Co of Amer 25674

INSURED ENGEINC

ENGEO Incorporated
PlaceCrow Canyon Place # 250

San Ramon CA 94583-4634

INSURER B : The Travelers Indemnity Company of CT 25682

INSURERc: Endurance American Specialty Ins Co 41718

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1224353949 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

LTR INSDTYPE OF INSURANCE
ADDL SUBR

WVD POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF
MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y Y 6308899N880 9/1/2023 9/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE 1,000,000

CLAIMS -MADE X OCCUR
DAMAGE TO RENTED

PREMISES ( Ea occurrence) 300,000
X Ded - NIL MED EXP ( Any one person) 5,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1,000,000

GEN'L AGGREGATE

X

LIMIT APPLIES

CrJER
PER:

LOC

GENERAL AGGREGATE 2,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG 2,000,000

8 AUTOMOBILE

X

LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON -OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

Y Y 8100P298320 9/1/2023 9/1/2024
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
Ea accident)

1,000,000

BODILY INJURY ( Per person)

BODILY INJURY ( Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
Per accident)

A X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS - MADE

CUP6J082242 9/1/2023 9/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE 5,000,000

AGGREGATE 5,000,000

DED X RETENTION$ NII

A WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?

Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y / N

N/A

Y UB4J940442 9/1/2023 9/1/2024 X PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 1,000,000

C E&O (Professional Liability)
Claims Made
Retro Date. 03/01/89

DPL30043736100 9/1/2023 9/1/2024 Per Claim

Aggregate
Retention

1,000,000
1,000,000
250,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES ( ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Re: All Contracts/Written Agreements between the Certificate Holder and the Insured. Additional Insured: City of Lathrop its officers, City Council, boards and
commissions and member thereof, its employee and agents. When required by written contract, additional insured status with primary coverage applies to
General Liability and Automobile Liability and waiver of subrogation applies to General Liability, Automobile Liability and Workers' Compensation, all per the
attached endorsements.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop CA 95330

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

428



Policy #6308899N880

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED - WRITTEN

CONTRACTS ( ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS AND

SURVEYORS)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

1. The following is added to SECTION II — WHO I8

AN INSURED:

Any person or organization that you agree in a

written contract requiring insurance" to Include as

an additional Insured on this Coverage Part, but

a. Only with respect to liability for "bodily Injury",
property damage" or "personal Injury"; and

b. If, and only to the extent that, the injury or

damage is caused by acts or omissions of

you or your subcontractor in the performance
of " your work" to which the " written contract

requiring insurance" applies. The person or

organization does not qualify as an additional
insured with respect to the Independent acts

or omissions of such person or organization.

The insurance provided to such additional Insured
Is limited as follows:

c. In the event that the Limits of insurance of

this Coverage Part shown in the Declarations
exceed the limits of lability required by the

Written contract requiring insurance', the in-

surance provided to the additional insured
shall be limited to the limits of liability required
by that ' written contract requiring Insurance'.
This endorsement shall not increase the limits

of insurance described in Section III — Limits

Of insurance.

d. This Insurance does not apply to the render-

ing of or failure to render any " professional
services" or construction management errors

or omissions.

e. This Insurance does not apply to ' bodily In-

jury' or " property damage" caused by ' your
work" and Included in . the " products -
completed operations hazard" unless the

written contract requiring insurance" specifi-
cally requires you to provide such coverage
for that additional Insured, and then the Insur-
ance provided to the additional insured ap-

plies only to such " bodily Injuy or ' property
damage" that occurs before the end of the pe-
riod of time for which the "written contract re-

quiring insurance" requires you to provide
such coverage or the end of the policy period,
whichever is earlier.

2. The following Is added to Paragraph 4.8. of SEC-

TION N — COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILfTY
CONDITIONS:

The insurance provided to the additional Insured
is excess over any valid and collectible " other in-

surance", whether primary, excess. contingent or

on any other bests, that is available to the addi-
tional insured for a loss we cover. However, it you

specifically agree in the "written contract requiring
insurance" that this insurance provided to the ad-

ditional insured under this Coverage Part must

apply on a primary basis or a primary and non-

contributory basis, this insurance is primary to

other insurance' available to the additional In-

sured which covers that person or organization as

a named insured for such loss, and we will not

share with that " other Insurance". But this insur-

ance provided to the additional Insured still Is ex-

cess over any valid and collectible ' other insur-
ance", whether primary, excess, contingent or on

any other basis, that is available to the additional

Insured when that person or organization is an

additional Insured under any ' other Insurance".

3. The following Is added to SECTION IV — COM-

MERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY CONDITTON8:

Duties Of An Additional Insured

As a condition of coverage provided to the addi-
tional insured:

a. The additional insured must give us written

notice as soon as practicable of an " occur-

rence" or an offense which may result in a

claim. To the extent possible, such notice
should include:

CG D4 14 04 08 2008 The Trawlers Companies, Inc. Page 1 of 2

429



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

1. How, when and where the " occurrence"

or offense took place;
II. The names and addresses of any injured

persons and witnesses; and

The nature and location of any injury or

damage arising out of the " occurrence" or

offense.

b. If a daim is made or "suit" is brought against
the additional insured, the additional insured

must:

I. Immediately record the spedflcs of the
claim or "suit" and the date received; and

11. Notify us as soon as practicable.

The additional insured must see to it that we

receive written notice of the claim or "suit" as

soon as practicable.

c. The additional Insured must immediately send

us copies of all legal papers received In con-

nection with the daim or " suit", cooperate with

us in the investigation or settlement of the

claim or defense against the " suit", and oth-

erwise comply with all policy conditions.

d. The additional insured must tender the de-

fense and indemnity of any daim or " suit" to

Page 2 of 2

any provider of other insurance which would

cover the additional Insured for a loss we

cover. However, this condition does not affect
whether this insurance provided to the addi-

tional insured is primary to that other insur-

ance available to the additional insured which

covers that person or organization as a

named insured.

4. The following is added to the DEFINITIONS Sec-

tion:

Written contract requiring insurance" means that

part of any written contract or agreement under

which you are required to indude a person or or-

ganization as an additional insured on this Cover-

age Part, provided that the " bodily Injury" and

property damage' occurs and the " personal in-

jury" Is caused by an offense committed:

a. After the signing and execution of the contract

or agreement by you;

b. While that part of the contract or agreement is

In effect and

c. Before the end of the policy period.

02008 The Travelers Companies. Inc. CO D4 14 04 08

430



Policy #& 308899N880
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

XTEND ENDORSEMENT FOR ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS
AND SURVEYORS

This endorsement modifies Insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE — This endorsement broadens coverage. However, coverage for

any injury, damage or medical expenses described in any of the provisions of this endorsement may be

excluded or limited by another endorsement to this Coverage Part, and these coverage broadening provisions
do not apply to the extent that coverage Is exduded or limited by such an endorsement. The following listing is a

general coverage description only. Read all the provisions of this endorsement and the rest of your policy
carefully to determine rights, duties, and what is and Is not covered.

A. Non -Owned Watercraft — 75 Feet Long Or Less

B. Who Is An Insured — Unnamed Subsidiaries

C. Who Is An Insured — Retired Partners, Members,
Directors And Employees

D. Who Is An Insured — Employees And Volunteer

Workers — Bodily Injury To Co -Employees, Co -
Volunteer Workers And Retired Partners,
Members, Directors And Employees

E. Who Is An Insured — Newly Acquired Or Formed

Limited Liability Companies
F. Blanket Additional Insured — Controlling Interest

G. Blanket Additional Insured — Mortgagees,
Assignees, Successors Or Receivers

PROVISIONS

A. NON -OWNED WATERCRAFT — 75 FEET

LONG OR LESS

1. The following replaces Paragraph ( 2) of
Exclusion g., Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft,
In Paragraph 2. of SECTION I —

COVERAGES — COVERAGE A — BODILY
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
LIABILITY:

2) A watercraft you do not own that is:

a) 75 feet long or less; and

b) Not being used to carry any person
or property for a charge;

2. The following replaces Paragraph 2.s. of

SECTION II — WHO IS AN INSURED:

e. Any person or organization that, with

your express or implied consent, either

H. Blanket Additional Insured — Governmental

Entities — Permits Or Authorizations Relating To

Premises

I. Blanket Additional Insured — Governmental
Entities — Permits Or Authorizations Relating To

Operations
J. Incidental Medical Malpractice

K. Medical Payments — Increased Limit

L. Amendment Of Excess Insurance Condition —

Professlonal Liability
M. Blanket Waiver Of Subrogation — When Required

By Written Contract Or Agreement

N. Contractual Liability — Railroads

uses or is responsible for the use of a

watercraft that you do not own that Is:

1) 75 feet long or less; and

2) Not being used to carry any person
or property for a charge;

B. WHO I8 AN INSURED — UNNAMED
SUBSIDIARIES

The following is added to SECTION 1I — WHO 18
AN INSURED:

Any of your subsidiaries, other than a partnership
or Joint venture, that is not shown as a Named
Insured in the Declarations is a Named Insured
If:

a. You are the sole owner of, or maintain an

ownership interest of more than 50% in, such

subsidiary on the first day of the policy
period; and

CG D3 79 0219 O 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved.
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with Its permission,

Page 1of6

431



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

b. Such subsidiary is not an insured under

similar other insurance.

No such subsidiary is an insured for " bodily
injury" or " property damage" that occurred, or

personal and advertising injury" caused by an

offense committed:

a. Before you maintained an ownership interest

of more than 50% in such subsidiary; or

b. After the date, if any, during the policy period
that you no longer maintain an ownership
interest of more than 50% in such subsidiary.

For purposes of Paragraph 1. of Section II — Who

Is An Insured, each such subsidiary will be

deemed to be designated in the Declarations as:

a. A limited liability company;

b. An organization other than a partnership,
joint venture or limited liability company; or

c. A trust;

as indicated in its name or the documents that

govern its structure.

C. WHO IS AN INSURED — RETIRED PARTNERS,
MEMBERS, DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The following is added to Paragraph 2. of

SECTION II — WHO IS AN INSURED:

Any person who is your retired partner, member,
director or " employee" that is performing services

for you under your direct supervision, but only for

acts within the scope of their employment by you

or while performing duties related to the conduct

of your business. However, no such retired

partner, member, director or " employee" is an

insured for:

1) "Bodily injury":

a) To you, to your current partners or

members ( if you are a partnership or

joint venture), to your current members

if you are a limited liability company) or

to your current directors;

b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or

sister of that current partner, member or

director as a consequence of Paragraph
1)(a) above;

For which there is any obligation to

share damages with or repay someone

else who must pay damages because of

the injury described in Paragraph ( 1)(a)
or (b) above; or

d) Arising out of his or her providing or

failing to provide professional health care

services.

c)

Unless you are in the business or occupation
of providing professional health care

services, Paragraphs ( 1)(a), (b), (c) and ( d)
above do not apply to " bodily injury" arising
out of providing or failing to provide first aid
or "Good Samaritan services" by any of your

retired partners, members, directors or

employees", other than a doctor. Any such

retired partners, members, directors or

employees" providing or failing to provide
first aid or "Good Samaritan services" during
their work hours for you will be deemed to be

acting within the scope of their employment
by you or performing duties related to the

conduct of your business.

2) 'Personal injury":

a) To you, to your current or retired

partners or members ( if you are a

partnership or joint venture), to your
current or retired members ( if you are a

limited liability company), to your other

current or retired directors or

employees" while in the course of his or

her employment or performing duties

related to the conduct of your business,
or to your other " volunteer workers"

while performing duties related to the
conduct of your business;

b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or

sister of that current or retired partner,
member, director, " employee" or

volunteer worker" as a consequence of

Paragraph ( 2)(a) above;

c) For which there is any obligation to

share damages with or repay someone

else who must pay damages because of

the injury described in Paragraph ( 2)(a)
or (b) above; or

d) Arising out of his or her providing or

failing to provide professional health care

services.

3) "Property damage" to property:

a) Owned, occupied or used by; or

b) Rented to, in the care, custody or control

of, or over which physical control is

being exercised for any purpose by;

you, any of your retired partners, members

or directors, your current or retired

employees" or " volunteer workers", any

current partner or member ( if you are a

partnership or joint venture), or any current

member ( if you are a limited liability
company) or current director.

Page 2 of 6 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved. CG D3 79 02 19
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with tts permission.

432



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

D. WHO 18 AN INSURED - EMPLOYEES AND

VOLUNTEER WORKERS - BODILY INJURY

TO CO -EMPLOYEES, CO -VOLUNTEER

WORKERS AND RETIRED PARTNERS,
MEMBERS, DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The following Is added to Paragraph 2.a.(1) of

SECTION 1I - WHO i8 AN INSURED:

Paragraphs ( 1Xa), (b) and ( c) above do not

apply to " bodily injury" to a current or retired co -

employee" while in the course of the co -

employee's" employment by you or performing
duties related to the conduct of your business, or

to " bodily injury to your other " volunteer

workers" or retired partners, members or

directors while performing duties related to the

conduct of your business.

E. WHO 18 AN INSURED - NEWLY ACQUIRED
OR FORMED LIMITED LIABIIJTY COMPANIES

The following replaces Paragraph 3. of

SECTION II - WHOM AN INSURED:

3. Any organization you newly acquire or form,
other than a partnership or joint venture, and

of which you are the sole owner or In which

you maintain an ownership interest of more

than 50%, will qualify as a Named Insured If
there is no other similar insurance available

to that organizatlon. However:

a. Coverage under this provision is

afforded only:

1) Until the 180th day after you acquire
or form the organization or the end

of the policy period, whichever is

earlier, if you do not report such

organization in writing to us within
180 days after you acquire or form Ih
or

2) Until the end of the policy period,
when that date Is later than 180 days
after you acquire or form such

organization, if you report such

organization in writing to us within
180 days after you acquire or form it;

b. Coverage A does not apply to " bodily
injury" or " property damage" that

occurred before you acquired or formed

the organization; and

c. Coverage B does not apply to "personal
and advertising injury arising out of an

offense committed before you acquired
or formed the organization.

For the purposes of Paragraph 1. of Section

I1 — Who is An Insured, each such

organization will be deemed to be

designated In the Declarations as:

a. A limited liability company;

b. An organization other than a partnership,
joint venture or limited liability company;
or

c. A trust;

as indicated in its name or the documents
that govem its structure.

F. BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED -

CONTROLLING INTEREST

1. The following is added to SECTION II -

WHO IS AN INSURED:

Any person or organization that has financial

control of you la an Insured with respect to

liability for " bodily lnjury", "property damage"
or " personal and advertising injury" that
arises out of:

a. Such financial control; or

b. Such person's or organization's
ownership, maintenance or use of

premises leased to or occupied by you.

The insurance provided to such person or

organization does not apply to structural

alterations, new construction or demolition

operations performed by or on behalf of such

person or organization.

2. The following is added to Paragraph 4. of
SECTION 11- WHO IS AN INSURED:

This paragraph does not apply to any
prendses owner, manager or lessor that has
flnandal control of you.

G. BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED -

MORTGAGEES, ASSIGNEES, SUCCESSORS
OR RECEIVERS

The following Is added to SECTION II — WHO IS

AN INSURED:

Any person or organization that is a mortgagee,
assignee, successor or receiver and that you
have agreed in a written contract or agreement
to include as an additional insured on this

Coverage Part is an insured, but only wtlh

respect to its ( lability as mortgagee, assignee,
successor or receiver for "bodily injury", "property
damage" or " personal and advertising injury
that:

a. Is " bodily injury" or " property damage" that

occurs, or 1s " personal and advertising injury"
caused by an offense that Is committed,

CG D3 79 0219 sD 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. M rights reserved.
Includes copyrighted material of insurance Services Office, inc. with its permission.

Page 3 of 6

433



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

subsequent to the signing of that contract or

agreement and

b. Arises out of the ownership, maintenance or

use of the premises for which that

mortgagee, assignee, successor or receiver
is required under that contract or agreement
to be included as an additional insured on

this Coverage Part.

The insurance provided to such mortgagee,
assignee, successor or receiver is subject to the

following provisions:
a. The limits of insurance provided to such

mortgagee, assignee, successor or receiver

will be the minimum limits that you agreed to

provide in the written contract or agreement,
or the limits shown in the Declarations,
whichever are less.

b. The insurance provided to such person or

organization does not apply to:

1) Any " bodily injury" or "property damage"
that occurs, or any " personal and

advertising injury" caused by an offense

that is committed, after such contract or

agreement is no longer in effect; or

2) Any " bodily injury", "property damage" or

personal and advertising injury" arising
out of any structural alterations, new

construction or demolition operations
performed by or on behalf of such

mortgagee, assignee, successor or

receiver.

H. BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED —

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES — PERMITS OR

AUTHORIZATIONS RELATING TO PREMISES

The following is added to SECTION 11— WHO IS

AN INSURED:

Any governmental entity that has issued a permit
or authorization with respect to premises owned

or occupied by, or rented or loaned to, you and

that you are required by any ordinance, law,

building code or written contract or agreement to

include as an additional insured on this

Coverage Part is an insured, but only with

respect to liability for " bodily injury", "property
damage" or " personal and advertising injury"
arising out of the existence, ownership, use,

maintenance, repair, construction, erection or

removal of any of the following for which that

governmental entity has issued such permit or

authorization: advertising signs, awnings,
canopies, cellar entrances, coal holes,

driveways, manholes, marquees, hoist away

openings, sidewalk vaults, elevators, street

banners or decorations.

I. BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED —

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES — PERMITS

OR AUTHORIZATIONS RELATING TO

OPERATIONS

The following is added to SECTION II — WHO IS
AN INSURED:

Any governmental entity that has issued a permit
or authorization with respect to operations
performed by you or on your behalf and that you
are required by any ordinance, law, building code
or written contract or agreement to include as an

additional insured on this Coverage Part is an

insured, but only with respect to liability for

bodily injury", "property damage" or " personal
and advertising injury" arising out of such

operations.

The insurance provided to such governmental
entity does not apply to:

a. Any " bodily injury", "property damage" or

personal and advertising injury" arising out

of operations performed for the

governmental entity; or

b. Any " bodily injury" or " property damage"
included in the " products -completed
operations hazard".

J. INCIDENTAL MEDICAL MALPRACTICE

1. The following replaces Paragraph b. of the
definition of " occurrence" in the

DEFINITIONS Section:

b. An act or omission committed in

providing or failing to provide " incidental
medical services", first aid or " Good
Samaritan services" to a person, unless

you are in the business or occupation of

providing professional ' health care

services.

2. The following replaces the last paragraph of

Paragraph 2.a.(1) of SECTION II — WHO IS
AN INSURED:

Unless you are in the business or occupation
of providing professional health care

services, Paragraphs ( 1)(a), (b), (c) and ( d)
above do not apply to " bodily injury" arising
out of providing or failing to provide:

a) "Incidental medical services" by any of

your " employees" who is a nurse,

nurse assistant, emergency medical

technician, paramedic, athletic trainer,
audiologist, dietician, nutritionist,

Page 4 of 6 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
CGD3790219

434



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

occupational therapist or occupational
therapy assistant, physical therapist or

speech -language pathologist; or

b) First aid or " Good Samaritan services"

by any of your ' employees" or " volunteer
workers", other than an employed or

volunteer doctor. Any such " employees"
or "volunteer workers' providing or failing
to provide first aid or " Good Samaritan
services" during their work hours for you
will be deemed to be acting within the

scope of their employment by you or

performing duties related to the conduct

of your business.

3. The following replaces the last sentence of

Paragraph 5. of SECTION III — LIMITS OF
INSURANCE:

For the purposes of determining the

applicable Each Occurrence Limit, all related

acts or omissions committed in providing or

failing to provide ' incidental medical

services", first aid or " Good Samaritan

services" to any one person will be deemed
to be one " occurrence".

4. The following exclusion is added to

Paragraph 2., Exclusions, of SECTION I —

COVERAGES — COVERAGE A — BODILY

INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE

LABILITY:

Sale Of Pharmaceuticals

Bodily Injury" or " property damage" arising
out of the violation of a penal statute or

ordinance relating to the sale of

pharmaceuticals committed by, or with the

knowledge or consent of the insured.

5. The following is added to the DEFINITIONS
Section:

Incidental medical services" means:

a. Medical, surgical, dental, laboratory, xr

ray or nursing service or treatment,
advice or Instruction, or the related

furnishing of food or beverages; or

b. The furnishing or dispensing of drugs or

medical, dental, or surgical supplies or

appliances.
6. The following is added to Paragraph 4.b.,

Excess Insurance, of SECTION IV —

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CONDITIONS:

This Insurance is excess over any valid and

collectible other insurance, whether primary,
excess, contingent or on any other basis,

that is available to any of your " employees"
for "bodily Injury" that arises out of providing
or failing to provide " incidental medical
services" to any person to the extent not

subject to Paragraph 2.0.(1) of Section II —

Who is An Insured.

K. MEDICAL PAYMENTS — INCREASED LIMIT

The following replaces Paragraph 7. of
SECTION III — LIMITS OF INSURANCE:

7. Subject to Paragraph 5. above, the Medical

Expense Limit is the most we will pay under

Coverage C for all medical expenses
because of "bodily injury sustained by any
one person, and will be the higher of:

a. $10,000; or

b. The amount shown in the Declarations of

this Coverage Part for Medical Expense
Umlt.

L AMENDMENT OF EXCESS INSURANCE

CONDITION — PROFESSIONAL LABILITY

The following is added to Paragraph 4.b.,

Excess Insurance, of SECTION IV —

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CONDITIONS:

This insurance is excess over any of the other

insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent
or on any other basis, that Is Professional

Liability or similar coverage, to the extent the

loss 1s not subject to the professional services
exclusion of Coverage A or Coverage B.

M. BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION —
WIHEN REQUIRED BY WRfi` EN CONTRACT
OR AGREEMENT

The following is added to Paragraph 8., Transfer

Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us,
of SECTION IV — COMMERCIAL GENERAL
LIABILITY CONDITIONS:

If the Insured has agreed in a written contract or

agreement to waive that insured's right of

recovery against any person or organization, we

waive our right of recovery against such person
or organization, but only for payments we make
because of:

a. " Bodily Injury" or " property damage" that

occurs; or

b. " Personal and advertising injury" caused by
an offense that is committed;

subsequent to the signing of that contract or

agreement.

CGD3790219 O 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved. Page 5 of 6
includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Moe, Inc. with its permission.

435



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

N. CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY — RAILROADS

1. The following replaces Paragraph c. of the

definition of " insured contract" in the

DEFINITIONS Section:

c. Any easement or license agreement;

2. Paragraph f.(1) of the definition of " insured

contract" in the DEFINITIONS Section is

deleted.

Page 6 of 6 © 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved. CG D3 79 02 19
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.

436



Policy # 6308899N880

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

c. Method Of Sharing
If all of the other Insurance penults contribution

by equal shares, we will fellow this method also.

Under this approach each insurer contributes

equal amounts until it has paid its applicable
limit of Insurance or none of the loss remains,
whk;hever comes first.

If any of the other insurance does not permit
contribution by equal shares, we will contribute

by limits. Under this method, each insurer's

share is based on the ratio of its applcable limit

of Insurance to the total applicable limits of

insurance of all insurers.

d. Primary And Non —Contributory Insuranee If

Required Ey Written Contract

If you spedfiically agree in a written contract or

agreement that the Insurance afforded to an

Insured under this Coverage Part must apply on

a primary basis, or a primary and non-

contributory basis, this Insurance Is primary to

other insurance that is available to such insured

which covers such Insured as a named insured,
and we will not share with that other insurance,
provided that

1) The "balky injury' or "property damage" for

which coverage is sought occurs; and

2) The " personal and advertising injury" for
which coverage is sought is caused by an

offense that is committed;

subsequent to the signing of that contract or

agreement by you.

5. Premium Audit

a. We will compute all premiums for this Coverage
Part in accordance with our rules and rates.

b. Premium shown in this Coverage Part as

advance premium is a deposit premium only. At

the close of each audit period we will compute
the earned premium for that period and send

notice to the first Named Insured. The due date

for audit and retrospective premiums is the date

shown as the due date on the bill. If the sum of
the advance and audit premiums paid for the

policy period is greater than the earned

premium, we will return the excess to the first
Named Insured.

c. The first Named Insured must keep records of

the information we need for premium
computation, and send us copies at such times
as we may request.

6. Representations
By accepting this policy, you agree:

a. The statements in the Declarations are

accurate and complete;
b. Those statements are based upon

representations you made to us; and

c. We have issued this policy in reliance upon

your representations.
The unintentional omission of, or unintentional error

In, any information provided by you which we relied

upon in issuing this policy will not prejudice your

rights under this insurance. However, this provision
does not affect our right to collect additional

premium or to exercise our rights of cancellation or

nonrenewal in accordance with applicable insurance

laws or regulations.
7. Separation Of Insureds

Except with respect to the Limits of Insurance, and

any rights or duties specllcaliy assigned in this

Coverage Part to the first Named Insured, this

insurance applies:
s. As If each Named Insured were the only

Named Insured; and

b. Separately to each Insured against whom Balm

Is made or " suit" is brought.
8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others

To Us

If the insured has rights to recover ail or part of any

payment we have made under this Coverage Part,
those rights are transferred to us. The insured must
do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request,
the insured will bring " suit" or transfer those rights
to us and help us enforce them.

9. When We Do Not Renew

If we decide not to renew this Coverage Part, we will

mail or deliver to the first Named Insured shown In
the Declarations written notice of the nonrenewal

not less than 30 days before the expiration date.

If notice Is mailed, proof of making will be sufficient

proof of notice.

SECTION V — DEFINITIONS

1. "Advertisement" means a notice that is broadcast or

pubkahed to the general public or specific market

segments about your goods, products or services

for the purpose of attracting customers or

supporters. For the purposes of this definition:

a. Notices that are published Include material

placed on the Internet or on similar electronic

means of communication; and

b. Regarding webaftes, only that part of a webslts

that is about your goods, products or services

for the purposes of attracting customers or

supporters Is considered an advertisement

Page 16 of 21 0 2017 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved. CO T1 00 02 19
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with Its permission.

437



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

POLICY NUMBER: 6308899N880

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY

DESIGNATED PROJECT(S)
GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Designated Project(s):

EACH " PROJECT" FOR WHICH YOU HAVE AGREED, IN

A WRITTEN CONTRACT WHICH IS IN EFFECT DURING

TH/S POLICY PERIOD, TO PROVIDE A SEPARATE

GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT, PROVIDED THAT THE

CONTRACT IS SIGNED AND EXECUTED BY YOU

BEFORE THE " BODILY INJURY" OR " PROPERTY

DAMAGE" OCCURS.

A. For al sums which the insured becomes legally
obligated to pay as damages caused by " occur-

rences" under COVERAGE A. (SECTION I), and

for all medical expenses caused by accidents un-

der COVERAGE C ( SECTION 1). which can be

attributed only to operations at a single desig-
nated " project" shown in the Schedule above:

1. A separate Designated Project General Ag-
gregate Limit applies to each designated " pro-

ject". and that limit is equal to the amount of

the General Aggregate Limit shown in the

Declarations, unless separate Designated
Project General Aggregate(s) are sched-

uled above.

2. The Designated Project General Aggregate
Limit is the most we will pay for the sum of all

damages under COVERAGE A.. except

damages because of " bodily injury" or " prop-

erty damage" included in the " products -

completed operations hazard". and for medi-

cal expenses under COVERAGE C, regard-
less of the number of:

a. Insureds;

b. Claims made or "suits" brought; or

c. Persons or organizations making claims

or bringing " suits".

Designated Project
General Aggregate(s):

S2,000,000

3. Any payments made under COVERAGE A.

for damages or under COVERAGE C. for

medical expenses shall reduce the Desig-
nated Project General Aggregate Limit for

that designated " project". Such payments
shall not reduce the General Aggregate Limit

shown in the Declarations nor shall they re-

duce any other Designated Project General

Aggregate Limit for any other designated
project" shown in the Schedule above.

4. The limits shown in the Declarations for Each

Occurrence, Damage To Premises Rented

To You and Medical Expense continue to

apply. However. instead of being subject to

the General Aggregate Limit shown in the

Declarations. such limits will be subject to the

applicable Designated Project General Ag-
gregate Limit.

B. For all sums which the insured becomes legally

obligated to pay as damages caused by " occur-

rences" under COVERAGE A. (SECTION I), and

for al medical expenses caused by accidents un-

der COVERAGE C. (SECTION I). which cannot

be attributed only to operations at a single desig-
nated " project" shown in the Schedule above:

CG D2 11 01 04 Copyright. The Travelers Indemnity Company. 2004 Page 1 of 2

438



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

1. Any payments made under COVERAGE A.

for damages or under COVERAGE C. for

medical expenses shall reduce the amount

available under the General Aggregate Limit

or the Products -Completed Operations Ag-
gregate Limit, whichever is applicable; and

2. Such payments shall not reduce any Desig-
nated Project General Aggregate Limit.

C. Part 2. of SECTION III — LIMITS OF INSURANCE

is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. The General Aggregate Limit is the most we

will pay for the sum of:

a. Damages under Coverage E3: and

b. Damages from " occurrences" under

COVERAGE A ( SECTION I) and for all

medical expenses caused by accidents

under COVERAGE C (SECTION I) which

cannot be attributed only to operations at

a single designated " project" shown in the

SCHEDULE above.

D. When coverage for liability arising out of the

products - completed operations hazard" is pro-

vided, any payments for damages because of

bodily injury" or " property damage" included in

the " products -completed operations hazard" will

reduce the Products -Completed Operations Ag-
gregate Limit, and not reduce the General Aggre-
gate Limit nor the Designated Project General

Aggregate Limit.

E. For the purposes of this endorsement the Defini-

tions Section is amended by the addition of the

following definition:

Project" means an area away from premises
owned by or rented to you at which you are per-

forming operations pursuant to a contract or

agreement. For the purposes of determining the

applicable aggregate limit of insurance, each

project" that includes premises involving the

same or connecting lots, or premises whose con-

nection is interrupted only by a street, roadway,
waterway or right-of-way of a railroad shall be

considered a single " project".

F. The provisions of SECTION III — LIMITS OF

INSURANCE not otherwise modified by this en-

dorsement shall continue to apply as stipulated.

Page 2 of 2 Copyright, The Travelers Indemnity Company. 2004 CG D2 11 01 04

439



POLICY NUMBER: 6308899N880 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

EXCLUSION - ALL PROJECTS SUBJECT TO A

WRAP-UP INSURANCE PROGRAM

WITH LIMITED EXCEPTIONS FOR CERTAIN ONGOING

OPERATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

PROVISIONS

1. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.,

Exclusions, of SECTION I — COVERAGES —

COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROP-

ERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY:

Wrap-up Insurance Programs

Bodily injury" or " property damage" arising out of

any project that is or was subject to a " wrap-up
insurance program".

This exclusion does not apply to " bodily injury" or

property damage" arising out of your ongoing
operations that:

1) Are being performed at any location owned

by, or rented to, you that is outside the project
site for that project and is not covered by the

wrap-up insurance program" for that project;
or

2) Are punch list or warranty work, if coverage
was available to the insured under the " wrap-

up insurance program" for " bodily injury" and

property damage" arising out of your ongoing
operations and the " bodily injury" or "property
damage" occurs after the expiration of all

such coverage.

CGD3910813

The exceptions in this exclusion do not apply to

bodily injury" or " property damage" included in

the " products -completed operations hazard" even

if you are required to provide such coverage for

an additional insured by a written contract or

agreement.

2. The following is added to the DEFINITIONS Sec-

tion:

Wrap-up insurance program" means any agree-
ment or arrangement, including any contractor -

controlled, owner -controlled or similar insurance

program, under which:

a. Some or all of the contractors working on a

specific project, or specific projects, are re-

quired to enroll in a program to obtain insur-

ance that:

1) Includes the same or similar insurance as

that provided by this Coverage Part; and

2) Is issued specifically for injury or damage
arising out of such project or projects; and

b. You are or were enrolled or allowed to enroll.

0 2013 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved. Page 1 of 1

440



Policy Number: 8100P298320 COMMERCIAL AUTO

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BUSINESS AUTO EXTENSION ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE — This endorsement broadens coverage. However, coverage for any

injury, damage or medical expenses described in any of the provisions of this endorsement may be excluded or

limited by another endorsement to the Coverage Part, and these coverage broadening provisions do not apply to

the extent that coverage is excluded or limited by such an endorsement. The following listing is a general cover-

age description only. Limitations and exclusions may apply to these coverages. Read all the provisions of this en-

dorsement and the rest of your policy carefully to determine rights, duties, and what is and is not covered.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

BROAD FORM NAMED INSURED

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED

EMPLOYEE HIRED AUTO

EMPLOYEES AS INSURED

SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — INCREASED

LIMITS

HIRED AUTO — LIMITED WORLDWIDE COV-

ERAGE — INDEMNITY BASIS

WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE — GLASS

PROVISIONS

A. BROAD FORM NAMED INSURED

The following is added to Paragraph A.1., Who Is

An Insured, of SECTION II — COVERED AUTOS

LIABILITY COVERAGE:

Any organization you newly acquire or form dur-

ing the policy period over which you maintain

50% or more ownership interest and that is not

separately insured for Business Auto Coverage.
Coverage under this provision Is afforded only un-

til the 180th day after you acquire or form the or-

ganization or the end of the policy period, which-

ever is earlier.

B. BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED

The following is added to Paragraph c. In A.1.,

Who Is An Insured, of SECTION 11 — COVERED

AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE:

Any person or organization who is required under

a written contract or agreement between you and

that person or organization, that is signed and

executed by you before the " bodily injury" or

property damage" occurs and that is in effect

during the policy period, to be named as an addi-

tional insured is an " insured" for Covered Autos

Liability Coverage, but only for damages to which

H.

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE — LOSS OF

USE — INCREASED LIMIT

PHYSICAL DAMAGE — TRANSPORTATION
EXPENSES — INCREASED LIMIT

PERSONAL PROPERTY

AIRBAGS

NOTICE AND KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT OR

LOSS

BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

UNINTENTIONAL ERRORS OR OMISSIONS

this insurance applies end only to the extent that

person or organization qualifies as an " Insured"

under the Who Is An Insured provision contained

In Section II.

C. EMPLOYEE HIRED AUTO

1. The following is added to Paragraph A.1.,

Who Is An Insured, of SECTION II — COV-
ERED AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE:

An " employee" of yours is an Insured" while

operating an " auto" hired or rented under a

contract or agreement In an " employee's"
name, with your permission, while performing
duties related to the conduct of your busi-
ness.

2. The following replaces Paragraph b. in B.5.,
Other Insurance, of SECTION IV — BUSI-
NESS AUTO CONDITIONS:

b. For Hired Auto Physical Damage Cover-

age, the following are deemed to be cov-

ered " autos" you own:

1) Any covered " auto" you lease, hire,
rent or borrow; and

2) Any covered " auto" hired or rented by
your " employee" under a contrail in

an " employee's" name, with your

CAT3530215 0 2015 The Travelers Indemnity Company. Al rights reserved.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Orrice, Inc. with Its permission.
Page 1 of 4

441



COMMERCIAL AUTO

permission, while performing duties

related to the conduct of your busi-

ness.

However, any "auto" that is leased, hired,
rented or borrowed with a driver is not a

covered " auto".

D. EMPLOYEES AS INSURED

The following is added to Paragraph A.1., Who Is

An Insured, of SECTION II — COVERED AUTOS

LIABILITY COVERAGE:

Any " employee" of yours is an " insured" while us-

ing a covered " auto" you don't own, hire or borrow

in your business or your personal affairs.

E. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — INCREASED

LIMITS

1. The following replaces Paragraph A.2.a.(2),
of SECTION II — COVERED AUTOS LIABIL-

ITY COVERAGE:

2) Up to $ 3,000 for cost of bail bonds ( in-

cluding bonds for related traffic law viola-

tions) required because of an " accident"

we cover. We do not have to furnish

these bonds.

2. The following replaces Paragraph A.2.a.(4),
of SECTION II — COVERED AUTOS LIABIL-

ITY COVERAGE:

4) All reasonable expenses incurred by the

insured" at our request, including actual

loss of eamings up to $ 500 a day be-

cause of time off from work.

F. HIRED AUTO — LIMITED WORLDWIDE COV-

ERAGE — INDEMNITY BASIS

The following replaces Subparagraph ( 6) in Para-

graph B.7., Policy Period, Coverage Territory,
of SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO CONDI-

TIONS:

5) Anywhere in the world, except any country or

jurisdiction while any trade sandion, em-

bargo, or similar regulation imposed by the

United States of America applies to and pro-
hibits the transaction of business with or

within such country or jurisdiction, for Cov-

ered Autos Liability Coverage for any covered

auto" that you lease, hire, rent or borrow

without a driver for a period of 30 days or less

and that is not an " auto" you lease, hire, rent

or borrow from any of your " employees",
partners ( if you are a partnership), members

if you are a limited liability company) or

members of their households.

a) With respect to any claim made or " suit"

brought outside the United States of

America, the territories and possessions
of the United States of America, Puerto

Rico and Canada:

i) You must arrange to defend the " in-

sured" against, and investigate or set-

tle any such claim or " suit" and keep
us advised of all proceedings and ac-

tions.

ii) Neither you nor any other involved

Insured" will make any settlement

without our consent.

iii) We may, at our discretion, participate
in defending the " insured" against, or

in the settlement of, any claim or

suit".

iv) We will reimburse the " insured" for

sums that the " insured" legally must

pay as damages because of "bodily
injury" or " property damage" to which

this insurance applies, that the " in-

sured" pays with our consent, but

only up to the limit described in Para-

graph C., Limits Of Insurance, of

SECTION II — COVERED AUTOS

LIABILITY COVERAGE.

We will reimburse the " insured" for

the reasonable expenses incurred

with our consent for your investiga-
tion of such daims and your defense

of the " insured" against any such

suit", but only up to and induded
within the limit described in Para-

graph C., Limits Of Insurance, of

SECTION II — COVERED AUTOS

LIABILITY COVERAGE, and not in

addition to such limit. Our duty to

make such payments ends when we

have used up the applicable limit of

insurance in payments for damages,
settlements or defense expenses.

b) This insurance is excess over any valid

and collectible other insurance available

to the ' insured" whether primary, excess,

contingent or on any other basis.

c) This insurance is not a substitute for re-

quired or compulsory insurance in any

country outside the United States, its ter-

ritories and possessions, Puerto Rico and

Canada.

v)

Page 2 of 4 2015 The Travelers Indemnity Company. AN rights reserved.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with Its permission.

CA T353 0215

442



COMMERCIAL AUTO

You agree to maintain all required or

compulsory insurance in any such coun-

try up to the minimum limits required by
local law. Your failure to comply with

compulsory insurance requirements will

not Invalidate the coverage afforded by
this policy, but we will only be liable to the

same extent we would have been liable

had you complied with the compulsory in-

surance requirements.

d) It is understood that we are not an admit-

ted or authorized insurer outside the

United States of America, its territories

and possessions, Puerto Rico and Can-

ada. We assume no responsibility for the

fumishing of certificates of insurance, or

for compliance in any way with the laws

of other countries relating to insurance.

G. WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE — GLASS

The following is added to Paragraph D., Deducti-

ble, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL DAMAGE

COVERAGE:

No deductible for a covered " auto" will apply to

glass damage if the glass is repaired rather than

replaced.
H. HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE — LOSS OF

USE — INCREASED LIMIT

The following replaces the last sentence of Para-

graph A.4.b., Loss Of Use Expenses, of SEC-

TION 111— PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE:

However, the most we will pay for any expenses
for loss of use Is $ 65 per day, to a maximum of

750 for any one " accident".

I. PHYSICAL DAMAGE — TRANSPORTATION
EXPENSES — INCREASED LIMIT

The following replaces the first sentence in Para-

graph A.4.a., Transportation Expenses, of

SECTION III — PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVER-

AGE:

We will pay up to $ 50 per day to a maximum of

1,500 for temporary transportation expense in-

curred by you because of the total theft of a cov-

ered " auto" of the private passenger type.

J. PERSONAL PROPERTY

The following is added to Paragraph A.4., Cover-

age Extensions, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL

DAMAGE COVERAGE:

Personal Property

We will pay up to $ 400 for " loss" to wearing ap-

parel and other personal property which is:

1) Owned by an " insured"; and

2) In or on your covered " auto".

This coverage applies only in the event of a total
theft of your covered " auto".

No deductibles apply to this Personal Property
coverage.

K. AIRBAGS

The following is added to Paragraph B.S., Exclu-

sions, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL DAMAGE

COVERAGE:

Exclusion 3.a. does not apply to " loss" to one or

more airbags in a covered " auto" you own that in-

flate due to a cause other than a cause of " loss"

set forth in Paragraphs A.1.b. and A.1.c., but

only:
a. If that " auto" Is a covered ' auto" for Compre-

hensive Coverage under this policy;

b. The airbags are not covered under any war-

ranty; and

c. The airbags were not Intentionally inflated.

We will pay up to a maximum of $ 1,000 for any
one loss".

L. NOTICE AND KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT OR

L088

The following is added to Paragraph A.2.a., of

SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS:

Your duty to give us or our authorized representa-
tive prompt notice of the " accident" or " loss" ap-

plies only when the " accident" or " loss" is known
to:

a) You ( if you are an individual);

b) A partner ( if you are a partnership);

c) A member ( if you are a limited liability corn-

pany);

d) An executive officer, director or insurance

manager ( if you are a corporation or other or-

ganization); or

e) Any "employee" authorized by you to give no -

tine of the " arrirtent" nr " Inss"

M. BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

The following replaces Paragraph A.6., Transfer

Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us,
of SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO CONDI-

TIONS:

5. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against
Others To Us

We waive any right of recovery we may have

against any person or organization to the ex-

tent required of you by a written contract

signed and executed prior to any " accident"

or " loss", provided that the " accident" or loss"

arises out of operations contemplated by

CA T3 53 0215 2015 The Travelers Indemnity Company. Al rights reserved.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
Page 3 of 4

443



COMMERCIAL AUTO

such contract. The waiver applies only to the

person or organization designated in such

contract.

N. UNINTENTIONAL ERRORS OR OMISSIONS

The following is added to Paragraph B.2., Con-

cealment, Misrepresentation, Or Fraud, of
SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS:

Page 4 of 4

The unintentional omission of, or unintentional
error in, any information given by you shall not

prejudice your rights under this insurance. How-

ever this provision does not affect our right to col-

lect additional premium or exercise our right of

cancellation or non -renewal.

2015 The Travelers Indemnity Company. Al rights reserved.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with Its permission.

CA T3 53 0215

444



Policy # 8100P298320
COMMERCIAL AUTO

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED - PRIMARY AND

NON-CONTRIBUTORY WITH OTHER INSURANCE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

PROVISIONS

1. The following is added to Paragraph A.1.c., Who

Is An Insured, of SECTION II — COVERED

AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE:

This Includes any person or organization who you
are required under a written contract or

agreement between you and that person or

organization, that is signed by you before the

bodily injury" or " property damage" occurs and

that is in effect during the policy period, to name

as an additional Insured for Covered Autos

Liability Coverage, but only for damages to which

this insurance applies and only to the extent of

that person's or organization's liability for the

conduct of another " insured".

CA T4 74 02 16

2. The following is added to Paragraph B.B., Other

Insurance of SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO

CONDITIONS:

Regardless of the provisions of paragraph a. and

paragraph d. of this part B. Other Insurance, this

insurance is primary to and non-contributory with

applicable other insurance under which an

additional Insured person or organization is the

first named Insured when the written contract or

agreement between you and that person or

organization, that is signed by you before the

bodily Injury" or " property damage" occurs and

that is in effect during the policy period, requires
this insurance to be primary and non-contributory.

6 2010 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. wkh Its permission.
Page 1 of 1

445



TRAVELERSJ
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY POLICY

ENDORSEMENT WC 99 03 76 ( A) —

POLICY NUMBER: UB-4J940442

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS

ENDORSEMENT - CALIFORNIA

BLANKET WAIVER)

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not

enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule.

The additional premium for this endorsement shall be % of the California workers' compensation pre-
mium.

Schedule

Person or Organization Job Description

Any person or organization for which the named

insured has agreed by written contract

executed prior to loss to furnish this waiver.

As required by Written Contract

This endorsement changes the policy to which it is attached and is effective on the date issued unless otherwise
stated.

The information below is required only when this endorsement is issued subsequent to preparation of

the policy.)

Endorsement Effective 09/01/2023 Policy No. UB-4J940442 Endorsement No.
Insured Engeo Inc. Premium

Insurance Company Travelers Property Casualty Countersigned by

DATE OF ISSUE: ST ASSIGN: CA Page 1 of 1

446



ITEM 4.21

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: ADOPT POLICY FOR THE ALLOCATION OF

WASTEWATER TREATMENT CAPACITY IN THE PHASE

3 EXPANSION OF THE LATHROP CONSOLIDATED

TREATMENT FACILITY AND APPROVE USE OF THE

PHASE 2 FLOAT CAPACITY

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving Policy for the Allocation

of Wastewater Treatment Capacity in the Phase 3

Expansion of the Lathrop Consolidated Treatment

Facility and Approving the Use of the Phase 2 Float

Capacity

SUMMARY:

The Lathrop Consolidated Treatment Facility Phase 3 Expansion ( Phase 3 Expansion)
Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) WW 22-38, will add 2.5 Million Gallons per Day
MGD) of wastewater treatment capacity to the current 2.5 MGD provided with the

Phase 2 Expansion of the Lathrop Consolidated Treatment Facility ( Phase 2

Expansion), totaling 5 MGD. This expansion is essential for future development
throughout the City.

To minimize delay in processing changes to existing facilities and new development,
staff is requesting Council to approve and adopt the proposed Wastewater Treatment

Capacity Policy for the Phase 3 Expansion ( Policy). If approved, the City Manager will

be authorized to allocate capacity from the Phase 3 Expansion to existing facilities

and future development, as described in Attachment " B".

On February 12, 2024, City Council approved the Design and Construction Funding
Agreement with River Islands ( Agreement) outlining the extent of funding
responsibilities between the City of Lathrop and River Islands Development, LLC

River Islands) and the reserved future capacity between both parties. The

Agreement also permitted River Islands to utilize Phase 2 Expansion Float Capacity
while the Phase 3 Expansion is being constructed, as defined in the Background
section of this report.

Staff is requesting Council to authorize the City Manager to allocate Phase 2

Expansion Float Capacity to allow existing facility modifications and development to

proceed during the Phase 3 Expansion construction. Once the Phase 3 Expansion is

in operation, any allocated Phase 2 Expansion Float Capacity will be transferred to

Phase 3 Expansion capacity.

447



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ADOPT POLICY FOR ALLOCATION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT CAPACITY

IN THE PHASE 3 EXPANSION OF THE LATHROP CONSOLIDATED TREATMENT

FACILITY AND APPROVE USE OF THE PHASE 2 FLOAT CAPACITY

BACKGROUND:

On November 21, 2016, City Council approved a Design and Construction Funding

Agreement related to the Lathrop Consolidated Treatment Facility Phase 2 Expansion
WW 14-14) and related improvements needed to address treatment facility

deficiencies through the Crossroads Decommissioning ( WW 15-20) and the Sewer

Plant Upgrades ( WW 12-07) to replace the City's existing 1 MGD treatment facility
with a 2.5 MGD treatment facility. On May 13, 2019, City Council accepted the Phase

2 Expansion improvements.

On November 8, 2021, City Council approved the creation of CIP WW 22-38 Lathrop
Consolidated Treatment Facility Phase 3 Expansion and a Professional Services

Agreement with Pacific Advanced Civil Engineering, Inc. ( PACE). The Phase 3

Expansion will provide an additional 2.5 MGD of wastewater treatment capacity to

the existing 2.5 MGD capacity for a total treatment capacity of 5 MGD. On April 10,
2023, City Council approved the purchase of headworks equipment from Zima

Corporation, facilitating the Phase 3 Expansion.

On February 12, 2024, City Council approved the Design and Construction Funding

Agreement with River Islands ( Agreement) to specify the funding responsibilities of

both parties. Pursuant to the Agreement, the City reserved 500,000 Gallons per Day

GPD) for future development outside of the River Islands development, which will

be sold and assigned to various projects during the entitlement and building permit

phases.

There is roughly a one-year delay between allocating wastewater capacity to

residential lots during final map approval and the actual wastewater flow reaching
the treatment facility ( Float Capacity). The Agreement outlines the use of the Float

Capacity in Phase 2 Expansion for River Islands up to an amount not to exceed

119,024 GPD. Staff is requesting Council authorize the City Manager to also utilize

Phase 2 Float Capacity, up to an amount not to exceed 119,024 GPD, matching the

Float Capacity of River Islands, to allow for existing facility modifications and

development to continue. The Float Capacity will be allocated based on the following
priority list:

1. True - up of capacity for existing facilities in the case of project expansions or

increase in effluent due to change in use.

2. Infill projects - Projects that involve building on unused or underused parcels
of land surrounded by existing development.

3. New development ( non-infill).

Once the Phase 3 Expansion is complete, staff will transfer the Float Capacity from

the Phase 2 Expansion to the capacity in the Phase 3 Expansion, eliminating the need

448



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ADOPT POLICY FOR ALLOCATION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT CAPACITY

IN THE PHASE 3 EXPANSION OF THE LATHROP CONSOLIDATED TREATMENT

FACILITY AND APPROVE USE OF THE PHASE 2 FLOAT CAPACITY

to utilize Float Capacity from the Phase 2 Expansion. Phase 3 Expansion is fully
funded and is expected to be operational in 2 years.

To keep up with the pace of development, staff is also requesting that Council

approve and adopt the proposed Policy. The purpose of the proposed Policy is to

promote faster processing of modifications to existing facilities and development
projects. Pursuant to the proposed Policy, staff requests Council to authorize the City

Manager to allocate wastewater treatment capacity from the Phase 3 Expansion
based on the same priority list provided above.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Adoption of the Wastewater Treatment Capacity Policy for the Phase 3 Expansion will

promote faster processing for changes to existing facilities and approvals for new

development. Allowing staff to use Float Capacity of the Phase 2 Expansion will allow

developers and existing businesses to continue investing in the City without having
to wait for the completion of the Phase 3 Expansion.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Approving the Adoption of Policy for the Allocation of Wastewater

Treatment Capacity in the Phase 3 Expansion of the Lathrop Consolidated

Treatment Facility and Approve the Use of the Phase 2 Float Capacity

B. City of Lathrop Wastewater Treatment Capacity Policy for Phase 3

Expansion

449



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ADOPT POLICY FOR ALLOCATION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT CAPACITY

IN THE PHASE 3 EXPANSION OF THE LATHROP CONSOLIDATED TREATMENT

FACILITY AND APPROVE USE OF THE PHASE 2 FLOAT CAPACITY

APPROVALS:

B/3o/2
Bellal Nabizadah Date

Assistant Engineer

Brad ylor
City Engineer

Cari . me

Finance Director

s/3o/ooV -t
Date

C/6/cP,Poq
Date

to • 3 • 2o2'f
Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Go•s•zil
Stepen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

450



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING POLICY FOR THE ALLOCATION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT

CAPACITY IN THE PHASE 3 EXPANSION OF THE LATHROP CONSOLIDATED

TREATMENT FACILITY AND APPROVE THE USE OF THE PHASE 2 FLOAT

CAPACITY

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2016, City Council approved the Design and

Construction Funding Agreement related to the Lathrop Consolidated Treatment

Facility Phase 2 Expansion ( WW 14-14) and related improvements needed to address

treatment facility deficiencies through the Crossroads Decommissioning ( WW 15-20)
and the Sewer Plant Upgrades ( WW 12-07) to replace the City's existing 1 MGD

treatment facility with a 2.5 MGD treatment facility ( Phase 2 Expansion). On May 13,

2019, City Council accepted the Phase 2 Expansion improvements; and

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2021, City Council approved the creation of CIP

WW 22-38 Lathrop Consolidated Treatment Facility Phase 3 Expansion ( Phase 3

Expansion) and a Professional Services Agreement with Pacific Advanced Civil

Engineering, Inc. (PACE). The Phase 3 Expansion will provide an additional 2.5 MGD

of wastewater treatment capacity to the existing 2.5 MGD capacity for a total

treatment capacity of 5 MGD. On April 10, 2023, City Council approved the purchase
of headworks equipment from Zima Corporation, facilitating the Phase 3 Expansion;
and

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2024, City Council approved the Design and

Construction Funding Agreement with River Islands ( Agreement) to specify the

funding responsibilities of both parties. Pursuant to the Agreement, the City reserved

500,000 Gallons per Day ( GPD) for future development outside of the River Islands

development, which will be sold and assigned to various projects during the

entitlement and building permit phases; and

WHEREAS, there is roughly a one-year delay between allocating wastewater

capacity to residential lots during final map approval and the actual wastewater flow

reaching the treatment facility ( Float Capacity). The Agreement outlines the use of

the Float Capacity in Phase 2 Expansion for River Islands up to an amount not to

exceed 119,024 GPD; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting Council authorize the City Manager to also

utilize Phase 2 Float Capacity, up to an amount not to exceed 119,024 GPD, matching
the Float Capacity of River Islands, to allow for existing facility modifications and

development to continue; and

WHEREAS, the Float Capacity will be allocated based on the following priority
list:

1. True -up of capacity for existing facilities in the case of project expansions or

increase in effluent due to change in use.

451



2. Infill projects - Projects that involve building on unused or underused parcels
of land surrounded by existing development.

3. New development ( non-infill); and

WHEREAS, once the Phase 3 Expansion is complete, staff will transfer the

Float Capacity from the Phase 2 Expansion to the capacity in the Phase 3 Expansion,
eliminating the need to utilize Float Capacity from the Phase 2 Expansion. Phase 3

Expansion is fully funded and is expected to be operational in 2 years; and

WHEREAS, to keep up with the pace of development, staff is also requesting
that Council approve and adopt the proposed Policy. The purpose of the proposed
Policy is to promote faster processing of modifications to existing facilities and

development projects; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the proposed Policy, staff requests Council to

authorize the City Manager to allocate wastewater treatment capacity from the Phase

3 Expansion based on the same priority list provided above; and

WHEREAS, allowing staff to use Float Capacity of the Phase 2 Expansion will

allow developers and existing businesses to continue investing in the City without

having to wait for the completion of the Phase 3 Expansion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby adopt the Policy for the allocation of wastewater treatment

capacity in the Phase 3 Expansion and the use of the Phase 2 Float Capacity, included

as Attachment " B" to the City Manager's Report that accompanied this Resolution.

452



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

453



CITY OF LATHROP

WASTEWATER TREATMENT CAPACITY ALLOCATION POLICY FOR PHASE 2

EXPANSION FLOAT CAPACITY AND PHASE 3 EXPANSION CAPACITY OF THE

LATHROP CONSOLIDATED TREATMENT FACILITY

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 24 -

JUNE 10, 2024

Purpose: To Allocate, Reallocate, and/or Transfer Wastewater Treatment Capacity in

the Lathrop Consolidate Treatment Facility.

Introduction:

Staff recognizes the need for an efficient process to allocate wastewater treatment

capacity to support existing facilities and future development. To facilitate this, the

City Manager is hereby authorized to allocate wastewater treatment capacity to

existing facilities and development projects within the guidelines and limitations set

forth in this policy.

Scope:

This policy applies to all existing facilities and development projects within the City that

require wastewater treatment capacity allocation or wastewater capacity true -up.

Definitions:

A. "City Manager" shall mean the City Manager of the City of Lathrop or their

designee.

B. "Phase 2 Float Capacity" is defined as the delay between allocating wastewater

capacity to residential lots during final map approval and the actual wastewater

flow reaching the treatment facility

C. " Phase 3 Expansion" is defined as the Lathrop Consolidated Treatment Facility
Phase 3 Expansion

Provisions:

1. Authorization:

a. The City Manager is granted the authority to allocate wastewater

treatment capacity to existing facilities and development projects.

b. This authority includes, but is not limited to, initial allocations,
reallocations, and adjustments of wastewater treatment capacity as

necessary to meet the needs of existing facilities and development
projects.

c. The allocation shall be determined by the City Engineer.

454



2. Guidelines for Allocation:

a. Allocations shall be made in accordance with the City's Standards for

wastewater treatment capacity and under the supervision of the City
Engineer.

b. Priority of wastewater treatment capacity allocation will be given in the

following order:

1. True -up of capacity for existing facilities in the case of project
expansions or increase in effluent due to change in use.

2. Infill projects - Projects that involve building on unused or

underused parcels of land surrounded by existing development.

3. New development ( non-infill).

c. Once the Phase 3 Expansion is in operation, any allocated Phase 2

Expansion Float Capacity will be transferred to Phase 3 Expansion capacity
and Phase 2 Float Capacity will no longer be an option for wastewater

treatment capacity.

3. Limitations:

a. Allocations must be within the overall capacity available as determined by
the City Engineer.

1. Phase 2 Float Capacity shall not exceed 119,024 gallons per day

b. This policy does not absolve any development project from adhering to all

other necessary approvals and permits required by the City, County, Sate,
or Federal agencies. All development projects must still comply with all

relevant building codes, environmental regulations, and zoning
ordinances.

4. Reporting and Accountability:

a. The City Engineer shall ensure that allocations are documented and

tracked to maintain an accurate record of the City's wastewater treatment

capacity usage.

5. Review and Adjustment

a. Adjustments to this Policy may be made by City Council as needed based

on recommendations from the City Manager and relevant stakeholders.

455



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

456



ITEM 4.22

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH

CIP PS 24-31, LOCATED ON YOSEMITE AVENUE,
APPROVE AMENDMENT NO.1 TO THE

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE

LATHROP 2, LLC, AND APPROVE BUDGET

AMENDMENT

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements
Associated with CIP PS 24-31, Located on Yosemite

Avenue, Approving Amendment No. 1 to the

Reimbursement Agreement with Yosemite Lathrop
2, LLC, and Approving Budget Amendment

SUMMARY:

On February 12, 2024, City Council approved the creation of Capital Improvement
Project ( CIP) PS 24-31, Yosemite Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation ( Project), and a

Reimbursement Agreement with Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC ( Phelan) to address and

repair the deteriorating pavement surface on Yosemite Avenue between D'Arcy
Parkway and McKinley Avenue. Phelan has completed their portion of the public
improvements associated with the Project and a Location Map is included as

Attachment " B".

Staff has inspected the improvements and they have been deemed complete and in

accordance with the approved plans and city specifications by the City Engineer. The

approximate value of the public improvements constructed is $ 893,169. Phelan has

submitted lien releases confirming all sub -contractors and suppliers have been paid
in full. Staff requests Council accept the public improvements associated with CIP PS

24-31.

The Public Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement between the City of Lathrop and

Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC Relating to Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 24-31

Yosemite Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation ( Reimbursement Agreement) included a

reimbursement amount of $ 749,551 and the approved budget for CIP PS 24-31 was

799,551. Due to changes in project scope during construction, the total cost of the

improvements is $ 893,169, therefore staff request Council approve an amendment

to the Reimbursement Agreement to add $ 143,618 and a budget amendment to the

CIP for $ 143,618.

BACKGROUND:

Yosemite Avenue is an east -west arterial that has seen significant traffic due to the

rapid growth of the City and the increase in warehouse facilities fronting the road.

The road is bound by commercial and industrial zoning and is utilized for access to

457



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH CIP PS 24-31,
LOCATED ON YOSEMITE AVENUE, APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC, AND

APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT

State Route ( SR) 120. Through field observations, staff assessed the condition of

Yosemite Avenue from SR120 to the eastern City limits and determined that it

requires rehabilitation. Staff proposed the creation of the CIP PS 24-31 to facilitate

the rehabilitation of Yosemite Avenue.

The developer of the Gateway Specific Plan area, Phelan, was repaving and expanding
the south side of Yosemite Avenue along the entire frontage of their development, as

required by their Subdivision Improvement Agreement ( SIA). Phelan agreed to

repave a portion of Yosemite Avenue, beyond the requirements of their SIA and

concurrently with the improvements on the south side of Yosemite Avenue,

contingent on the approval of a reimbursement agreement.

On February 12, 2024, Council approved the creation of CIP PS 24-31 to facilitate the

pavement rehabilitation of Yosemite Avenue and the Reimbursement Agreement
between the City and Phelan relating to the CIP PS 24-31 Project for the

improvements depicted in Attachment " B" with a reimbursement amount not to

exceed $ 749,551.

Construction of the improvements are complete and the approximate value of the

improvements proposed to be accepted is $ 893,169. These improvements have been

inspected by staff and deemed complete, and in accordance with the approved plans
and City specifications by the City Engineer.

The final costs have exceeded the reimbursement amount due to the unexpected
depth of grind required to achieve proper repair of certain sections of the road and

Phelan has requested to amend the Reimbursement Agreement to match the final

costs of the improvements.

Staff requests City Council accept the completed public improvements associated

with CIP PS 24-31 and approve the amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement to

adjust the reimbursement amount to match the final costs of the improvements
requested by City.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Staff has inspected the improvements and they have been deemed complete and in

accordance with the approved plans and specifications by the City Engineer. Phelan

has submitted lien releases for the improvements being accepted.

458



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH CIP PS 24-31,
LOCATED ON YOSEMITE AVENUE, APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC, AND

APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT

FISCAL IMPACT:

The approximate value of the improvements proposed to be accepted are $ 893,169.
The reimbursement amount will be funded from CIP PS 24-31, Yosemite Avenue

Pavement Rehabilitation, however, sufficient funds were not allocated with the

creation of CIP PS 24-31. Staff is requesting the approval of a budget amendment

transferring $ 143,618 from the General Fund Street Repair Reserves ( 1010) to the

CIP Project Fund ( 3310) as follows

Decrease Street Repair Reserves

1010-251-03-00

Increase Transfer Out

1010-9900-990-9010

Increase Transfer In

3310-9900-393-0000 PS 24-31

Increase Appropriation
3310-8000-420-1200 PS 24-31

143,618

143,618

143,618

143,618

The future maintenance cost of these improvements will be paid from Fund 2080

Streets).

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Associated with CIP PS 24-31,
Located on Yosemite Avenue, Approve Amendment No.1 to the

Reimbursement Agreement with Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC, and Approve
Budget Amendment

B. Project Location Map

C. Amendment No. 1 to the Public Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement
Between the City of Lathrop and Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC Relating to Capital
Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 24-31 Yosemite Avenue Pavement

Rehabilitation

459



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH CIP PS 24-31,
LOCATED ON YOSEMITE AVENUE, APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC, AND

APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

S/24/21}
B Ifal Nabizadah Date

Assistant Engineer

11a-ya,c2,o(
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

Brad ylor
City Engine

241/4ozy
Date

4:15/20s9
Cari air . Date

Finance 1 ector

s• z$ • zoz'i
Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

3i• LV
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

to. 5-14
Step n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

460



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH CIP PS 24-31, LOCATED ON

YOSEMITE VENUE, APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE REIMBURSEMENT

AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC, AND APPROVING BUDGET

AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, Yosemite Avenue is an east -west arterial that has seen significant
traffic due to the rapid growth of the City of Lathrop ( City) and the increase in

warehouse facilities fronting the road. The road is bound by commercial and industrial

zoning and is utilized for access to State Route ( SR) 120; and

WHEREAS, through field observations, staff assessed the condition of

Yosemite Avenue from SR120 to the eastern City limits and determined that it

requires rehabilitation. Staff proposed the creation of the Capital Improvement
Project ( CIP) PS 24-31 to facilitate the rehabilitation of Yosemite Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the developer of the Gateway Specific Plan area, Phelan, was

repaving and expanding the south side of Yosemite Avenue along the entire frontage
of their development, as required by their Subdivision Improvement Agreement
SIA); and

WHEREAS, Phelan agreed to repave a portion of Yosemite Avenue, beyond
the requirements of their SIA and concurrently with the improvements on the south

side of Yosemite Avenue, contingent on the approval of a reimbursement agreement;
and

WHEREAS, On February 12, 2024, Council approved the creation of CIP PS

24-31 to facilitate the pavement rehabilitation of Yosemite Avenue and the " Public

Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement between the City of Lathrop and Yosemite

Lathrop 2, LLC Relating to Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 24-31 Yosemite

Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation" ( Reimbursement Agreement) for the improvements
depicted in Attachment " B" of the City Manager's Report that accompanied this

Resolution with a reimbursement amount not to exceed $ 749,551; and

WHEREAS, construction of the improvements are complete and the

approximate value of the improvements proposed to be accepted is $ 893,169; and

WHEREAS, staff has inspected the improvements and they have been deemed

complete and in accordance with the approved plans and specifications by the City
Engineer; and

WHEREAS, Phelan has submitted lien releases for the improvements being
accepted; and

WHEREAS, the final costs have exceeded the original reimbursement amount

due to the unexpected depth of grind required to achieve proper repair of certain

461



sections of the road and Phelan has requested to amend the Reimbursement

Agreement to match the final costs of the improvements; and

WHEREAS, staff requests City Council accept the public improvements
associated with CIP PS 24-31 from Phelan; and

WHEREAS, staff requests that Council approve Amendment No. 1 to the Public

Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement between the City of Lathrop and Yosemite

Lathrop 2, LLC Relating to Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 24-31 Yosemite

Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation to increase the reimbursement amount not to

exceed $ 893,169; and

WHEREAS, staff requests the approval of a budget amendment transferring

155,000 from the General Fund Street Repair ( 1010) to the CIP Project Fund ( 3310)
as follows.

Decrease Street Repair Reserves

1010-251-03-00

Increase Transfer Out

1010-9900-990-9010

Increase Transfer In

3310-9900-393-0000

Increase Appropriation
3310-8000-420-1200

143,618

143,618

PS 24-31 $ 143,618

PS 24-31 $ 143,618

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby accept the public improvements constructed by Phelan on

Yosemite Avenue; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop does

hereby approve the Amendment No. 1 to the Public Infrastructure Reimbursement

Agreement between the City of Lathrop and Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC Relating to

Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 24-31 Yosemite Avenue Pavement

Rehabilitation to increase the reimbursable amount not to exceed $ 893,169; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop also

approves a budget amendment transferring $ 143,618 from the General Fund Street

Repair Reserves ( 1010) to the CIP Project Fund ( 3310) as detailed above.

462



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

463



464



AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LATHROP AND

YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC RELATING TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT ( CIP) PS 24-31 YOSEMITE AVENUE PAVEMENT

REHABILITATION

This Amendment No. 1 to the Public Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement between

the City of Lathrop and Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC Relating to Capital Improvement Project ( CIP)
PS 24-31 Yosemite Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation (" Amendment No. 1"), is made and entered

into this 10th day of June 2024 (" Effective Date") by and between the City of Lathrop, a municipal

corporation of the State of California (" City"), and Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC, a Delaware

limited liability company (" Developer"). City and Developer may be collectively referred to

herein as the " Parties" or individually as a " Party".

RECITALS

A. Parties entered into Public Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement Relating to

CIP PS 24-31, Yosemite Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation (" Agreement") on February 12, 2024.

B. City agreed to reimburse Developer an amount not to exceed $ 749,551 for the

project referenced in the Agreement (" Project").

C. Developer provided reasonable documentation of the actual costs incurred for the

Project, as defined in Section 2.b.iii of the Agreement, showing the Developer paid $ 893,169 for

the Project.

D. City may accept the improvements for the Project through the adoption of the

Resolution that accompanied this proposed Amendment No. 1 on the June 10, 2024 Council

Meeting of the City.

E. Parties wish to amend the Agreement to allow the City to reimburse the Developer
for the total cost incurred to complete the reimbursable public improvements as defined in Recital

B of the Agreement.

THEREFORE, City and Developer agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

AMENDMENT

1. The reimbursement, as defined in Recital C of the Agreement shall be increased to

an amount not to exceed $ 893,169

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have entered into this First Amendment effective

upon Council approval.

1

465



CITY: DEVELOPER:

CITY OF LATHROP, a California YOSEMITE LATHROP 2, LLC,

municipal corporation A Delaware limited liability company

By:
Stephen J. Salvatore

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk of and for the City of Lathrop,
State of California

By:
Teresa Vargas
City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Salvador Navarrete

City Attorney

By: Phelan-Haugen, LLC,
a California limited liability

company,
Its Managing Member

By: Haugen Investments, LLC,
a California limited liability

company,
Its Manager

By:
David M. Haugen, Manager

2

466



ITEM 4.23

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH

EP NO. 2023-85, LOCATED AT 1262 E MADRUGA

ROAD FROM CLEAN ENERGY FUELS

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements
Associated with Encroachment Permit No. 2023-85,
Located at 1262 E Madruga Road from Clean Energy
Fuels

SUMMARY:

Clean Energy Fuels ( Clean Energy), the developer of the improvements at 1262 E

Madruga Road, has completed the public improvements associated with

Encroachment Permit No 2023-85 (EP 23-85). A Vicinity Map of the improvements is

included in Attachment " B".

Staff has inspected the improvements and they have been deemed complete and as

accordance with the approved plans and city specifications by the City Engineer. The

approximate value of the public improvements constructed is $ 129,385, as shown in

the GASB 34 Report included as Attachment " C".

Clean Energy provided a one-year warranty bond based on 10% of the construction

costs, as well as lien releases for the improvements to be accepted.

Staff requests City Council accept the public improvements associated with the EP

23-85.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Lathrop Community Development Department Planning Division approved
the Minor Site Plan Review No 21-5 (MSPR 21-5) on April 16, 2021 to authorize the

modification of the existing site in phases for Clean Energy located at 1262 E Madruga
Road. Phase 1 included expansion of the existing facilities to accommodate additional

fueling capacity with the following improvements: 4 additional fuel pumps, a 1,800

square foot canopy, landscaping, additional storage, and paving.

The Conditions of Approval ( COAs) associated with the entitlements of the project
required the installation of frontage improvements, including connecting to the main

water line for irrigation.

467



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-85,
LOCATED AT 1262 E MADRUGA ROAD FROM CLEAN ENERGY FUELS

Construction of the frontage improvements associated with EP 23-85 are complete
and the approximate value of the improvements proposed to be accepted is $ 129,385
as shown in the GASB34 Report. These improvements have been inspected by staff

and deemed complete, and in accordance with the approved plans and City
specifications by the City Engineer.

Clean Energy provided a performance bond ( 800116924) with EP 23-85 in the

amount shown in Table 1 below that guaranteed the construction of the offsite

improvements. The performance bond will be released and replaced with the one-

year warranty bond, based on 10% of the construction cost, upon acceptance of the

improvements. The warranty bond amount is detailed in Table 1 below.

Table 1

Description Performance Bond
Warranty Bond

Number & Amount

Encroachment Permit

23-85

800116924

17,370

0261164

12,939

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Construction of the public improvements associated with EP 23-85 is complete and

has been inspected by City staff to ensure conformance with the approved plans.
Clean Energy has submitted lien releases, a one-year warranty bond ( 0261164), and

as -built drawings, for the improvements being accepted.

Staff request Council accept the completed public improvements and City staff will

subsequently release the performance bond ( 800116924).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Beginning with this acceptance, the one-year warranty bond covers any defective

materials or workmanship in connection with the completed improvements for repairs
or replacements that become necessary during the initial year of service.

The future maintenance costs are budgeted for in Fiscal Year 2024-2025 budget. The

public improvements listed in the GASB 34 Report detail the $ 129,385 expended.
These improvements will become capital assets of the water system and will be added

to the City's annual comprehensive financial reports.

468



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-85,
LOCATED AT 1262 E MADRUGA ROAD FROM CLEAN ENERGY FUELS

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Associated with

Encroachment Permit No. 2023-85, Located at 1262 E Madruga Road from

Clean Energy

B. Vicinity Map

C. GASB 34 Report - 1262 E Madruga Road

469



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-85,
LOCATED AT 1262 E MADRUGA ROAD FROM CLEAN ENERGY FUELS

APPROVALS:

1/,
Veronica Ibarran Date

Junior Engineer

Ken Reed

Senior Construction Manager

Brad lor

City Engineer

Cari J. • e

Finance I'rector

Date

5A -5/7-02-A-1
Date

Date

5*•ZS•Zo2'1

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

S-3® Z4
Stephef J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

470



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH ENCROACHMENT PERMIT NO.

2023-85, LOCATED AT 1262 E MADRUGA ROAD FROM CLEAN ENERGY FUELS

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop Community Development Department,

Planning Division, approved the Minor Site Plan Review No 21-5 (MSPR 21-5) on April
16, 2021 to authorize the modification of the existing site in phases for Clean Energy
Fuels ( Clean Energy) located at 1262 E Madruga Road. Phase 1 included expansion
of the existing facilities to accommodate additional fueling capacity with the following
improvements: 4 additional fuel pumps, a 1,800 square foot canopy, landscaping,
additional storage, and paving; and

WHEREAS, the Conditions of Approval ( COAs) associated with the entitlement

of the project required the installation of frontage improvements, including
connecting to the main water line for irrigation; and

WHEREAS, construction of the frontage improvements associated with EP 23-

85 are complete and the approximate value of the improvements proposed to be

accepted is $ 129,385 as shown in the GASB34 Report included as Attachment C of

the City Manager's Report that accompanies this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, Clean Energy provided a performance bond ( 800116924) with

Encroachment Permit No 2023-85 (EP 23-85) in the amount shown in Table 1 below

that guaranteed the construction of the offsite improvements. The performance bond

will be released and replaced with the one-year warranty bond, based on 10% of the

construction cost, upon acceptance of the improvements. The warranty bond amount

is detailed in Table 1 below

Table 1

Description Performance Bond Warranty Bond

Number & Amount

Encroachment Permit

23-85

800116924

17,370

0261164

12,939
and

WHEREAS, staff has inspected the public improvements associated with EP

23-85 listed in the GASB 34 Report and deemed complete and in accordance with the

approved plans and specification by the City Engineer; and

WHEREAS, Clean Energy has submitted lien releases, a one-year warranty
bond, and as -built drawings, for the improvements being accepted; and

WHEREAS, the one-year warranty bond covers any repairs or replacements
that become necessary during the one-year period, beginning with this acceptance,
due to defective materials or workmanship in connection with the completed
improvements; and

471



WHEREAS, the future maintenance costs are budgeted for in fiscal year 2024-

2025 budget. The public improvements listed in the GASB 34 Report detail the

129,385 expended. These improvements will become capital assets of the water

system and will be added to the City's annual comprehensive financial reports.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby accept the public improvements associated with EP No. 2023-

85 from Clean Energy Fuels located at 1262 E Madruga Road.

472



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

473



ATTACHMENT

VICINITY
MAP - 
OFF -
SITE

WATER
LINE

0

30

60

120

180

1"=

60'

COMPRESSED

NATUR
AL

GAS

FUELING
FACILITY

VICINITY

M

AP

FOR
CITY
OF

LATHRO
P

SCALE: 
1" = 

60'

in

CleanEne
rgy

4675

MACARTHUR
COURT, 
SUITE

6001

NEWPORT
BEACH, 
CA

92660

TEL
949
437

1000
1

FAX
949
724

1397

r mw. 
d66666, 
gy
l

eX

00
m

CUSTOMER
APPROVAL.BUSINESS

DEVELOPMENTAPPROVAL:DESIGNER
P. 

BINER

DATE
4/

24/2024
CP-1.0

Users \

panteha. bine
r\

Cle
an

Ene
rgy

Fue
ls

Corp \

Engineerin
g

Design - 
Projects \
Lathrop, 
CA (

18543.02.03)\Vicicnity
M

ap .
dwg

474



ATTACHMENT

City of Lathrop

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by: Bradley Beaudette

Project Name: Off -Site Water Main Line Tie In for

Irrigation
Item

GPR

Traffic Control

Saw cut, Demo and Haul off

Traffic Striping
Import backfill materials

Concrete Slurry
1" Water Service ( including all appurtenances)

Compaction Testing

Date: 4/23/2024

Unit Qtv Unit Price Amount

LS 1 $ 6,800.00 $6,800.00

LS 1 $ 17,089.00 $17,089.00

LS 1 $ 25,323.00 $25,323.00

LS 1 $ 3,200.00 $3,200.00

LS 1 $ 7,500.00 $7,500.00

LS 1 $ 27,690.00 $27,690.00

EA 1 $ 39,725.00 $39,725.00
EA 1 $ 2,058.00 $2,058.00

Total $ 129,385.00

475



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

476



ITEM 4.24

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH

EP NO. 2023-165, LOCATED ON JEFFERSON WAY

FROM SOUTH LATHROP LAND, LLC

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements
Associated with Encroachment Permit No. 2023-165,
Located on Jefferson Way from South Lathrop Land,
LLC

SUMMARY:

South Lathrop Land, LLC ( SLL), the developer for the South Lathrop Commerce

Center ( SLCC) Project, has completed the public improvements associated with

Encroachment Permit No 2023-165 (EP 23-165) in accordance with their Subdivision

Improvement Agreement ( SIA) for Parcel Map ( PM) 17-01, dated September 10,
2018. A Vicinity Map of the improvements is included in Attachment " B".

Staff has inspected the improvements and they have been deemed complete and in

accordance with the approved plans and city specifications by the City Engineer. The

approximate value of the public improvements constructed is $ 414,607, as shown in

the GASB 34 Report included as Attachment " C".

SLL provided a one-year warranty bond based on 10% of the construction costs, as

well as lien releases for the improvements to be accepted.

Staff requests City Council accept the public improvements associated with EP 23-

165.

BACKGROUND:

On July 20, 2015, the South Lathrop Specific Plan ( SLSP) was adopted by City Council

and annexed into the City of Lathrop on June 14, 2016. The SLSP annexation includes

a 99 -acre portion of the Lathrop Gateway Business Park Specific Plan and

encompasses a 315 -acre area that includes commercial office uses, limited industrial

uses, and open space.

On April 18, 2016, City Council approved SLCC Vesting Tentative Parcel Map ( VTM)
No. 15-94 with Conditions of Approval ( COAs) for development consistent with SLSP.

The SLCC Project is generally located at the southeast portion of the City limits

bounded by State Route 120 to the north, San Joaquin River to the west, and the

Union Pacific Railroad to the south.

On January 13, 2020, City Council accepted various offsite improvements from SLL

that were construted in accordance with their SIA and Development Agreement

477



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-165,

LOCATED ON JEFFERSON WAY FROM SOUTH LATHROP LAND, LLC

DA), including backbone infrastructure improvements, a regional outfall structure, a

storm drain pump station, a sanitary sewer pump station, a traffic signal, and

highway interchange improvements.

Construction of the landscape improvements associated with EP 23-165 are complete
and the approximate value of the improvements proposed to be accepted is $ 414,607
as shown in the GASB34 Report. These improvements have been inspected by staff

and deemed complete, and in accordance with the approved plans and City

specifications by the City Engineer.

The performance bond ( K13490624) and labor and materials bond ( K13490624) in

the amounts shown in Table 1 below guarantee the construction of improvements,
as detailed in the SIA. The bonds will remain in place until all improvements as

detailed in the SIA are inspected by staff and deemed complete by the City Engineer.
SLL has provided a one-year warranty bond, based on 10% of the construction cost,

which will cover the completed improvements, as well as developer and contractor

lien releases. The warranty bond amount is detailed in Table 1 below

Table 1

Description
Performance

Bond

Labor and

Materials Bond Warranty Bond

Encroachment Permit

23-165

K13490624

27,338,889

K13490624

13,669,445

CIC1945296

41,461

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Construction of the public improvements associated with EP 23-165 is complete and

has been inspected by City staff to ensure conformance with the approved plans.
SLL has submitted lien releases, a one-year warranty bond ( CIC1945296), and as -

built drawings, for the improvements being accepted.

Staff request Council accept the completed public improvements and City staff will

subsequently release the performance bond ( K13490624) of the relevant category.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Beginning with this acceptance, the one-year warranty bond covers any defective

materials or workmanship in connection with the completed improvements for repairs
or replacements that become necessary during the initial year of service.

The public improvements listed in the GASB 34 Report detail the $414,607 expended.
The costs to maintain these facilities after the first year is funded through CFD 2019-

01.

478



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-165,
LOCATED ON JEFFERSON WAY FROM SOUTH LATHROP LAND, LLC

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Associated with

Encroachment Permit No. 2023-165, Located on Jefferson Way from South

Lathrop Land, LLC

B. Vicinity Map

C. GASB 34 Report - Jefferson Way

479



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH EP NO. 2023-165,
LOCATED ON JEFFERSON WAY FROM SOUTH LATHROP LAND, LLC

APPROVALS:

Q

Ve • nica Albarran Date

Junior Engineer

5 41

to- 3-D02L1
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

Brad jyaylor
City Engineer

1OK

5/m/2°2A-1
Date

7/1.12(1
Cari James Date

Finance Director

s-3t•zozy
Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

49-4-74

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

480



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH ENCROACHMENT PERMIT NO.

2023-165, LOCATED ON JEFFERSON WAY FROM SOUTH LATHROP LAND, LLC

WHEREAS, on July 20, 2015, the South Lathrop Specific Plan ( SLSP) was

adopted by City Council and annexed into the City of Lathrop on June 14, 2016. The

SLSP annexation includes a 99 -acre portion of the Lathrop Gateway Business Park

Specific Plan and encompasses a 315 -acre area that includes commercial office uses,

limited industrial uses, and open space; and

WHEREAS, on April 18, 2016, City Council approved South Lathrop Commerce

Center ( SLCC) Vesting Tentative Parcel Map ( VTM) No. 15-94 with Conditions of

Approval ( COAs) for development consistent with SLSP. The SLCC Project is generally
located at the southeast portion of the City limits bounded by State Route 120 to the

north, San Joaquin River to the west, and the Union Pacific Railroad to the south; and

WHEREAS, on January 13, 2020, City Council accepted various offsite

improvements from South Lathrop Land, LLC ( SLL) that were constructed in

accordance with their Development Agreement ( DA) and Subdivision Improvement

Agreement ( SIA) for Parcel Map ( PM) 17-01, including backbone infrastructure

improvements, a regional outfall structure, a storm drain pump station, a sanitary
sewer pump station, a traffic signal, and highway interchange improvements; and

WHEREAS, construction of the landscape improvements associated with

Encroachment Permit No ( EP) 23-165 are complete and the approximate value of the

improvements proposed to be accepted is $ 414,607 as shown in the GASB34 Report
included as Attachment C of the City Manager's Report that accompanies this

Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the performance bond ( K13490624) and labor and materials bond

K13490624) in the amounts shown in Table 1 below guarantee the construction of

improvements, as detailed in the SIA. The bonds will remain in place until all

improvements as detailed in the SIA are inspected by staff and deemed complete by
the City Engineer. SLL has provided a one-year warranty bond, based on 10% of the

construction cost, which will cover the completed improvements, as well as developer
and contractor lien releases. The warranty bond amount is detailed in Table 1 below

Table 1

Description
Performance

Bond

Labor and

Materials Bond Warranty Bond

Encroachment Permit

23-165

K13490624

27,338,889

K13490624

13,669,445

CIC1945296

41,461
and

481



WHEREAS, staff has inspected the public improvements associated with EP

23-165 listed in the GASB 34 Report and deemed complete and in accordance with

the approved plans and specification by the City Engineer; and

WHEREAS, SLL has submitted lien releases, a one-year warranty bond, and

as -built drawings, for the improvements being accepted; and

WHEREAS, the one-year warranty bond covers any repairs or replacements
that become necessary during the one-year period, beginning with this acceptance,
due to defective materials or workmanship in connection with the completed
improvements; and

WHEREAS, the public improvements listed in the GASB 34 Report detail the

414,607 expended. The costs to maintain these facilities after the first year is funded

through CFD 2019-01.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby accept the public improvements associated with EP No. 2023-

165 from South Lathrop Land, LLC on Jefferson Way.

482



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this 10th

day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

483



JEFFERSON
WAY

LANDSCAPE

IMPROVEMENTS - 
LOCATION
MAP

SOUTH
LATHROP

JEFFERSON
WAY

STREETSCAPE
LOCATION
EXHIBIT

V

LAT., 

CALIFORNI
A

MACKAY &
stirs

200

6/
2/2022

20223
01086

Dor

484



ATTACHMENT
MG to

CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Date: 05/22/2024

Prepared By: MacKay & Somps

Tri Pointe Logistics - Linear Park Improvements - Lathrop, CA

Landscape and irrigation Improvements costs provided by Grover Landscape Services, Inc.

UNIT

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

A. LANDSCAPING

1 LS Setup/submittals/mobilization
1 ( 5%) $ 18,853.00 $ 18,853.00

2 1 LS Soil preparation $ 16,206.00 $ 16,206.00

3 1 LS Steel fence $ 149,607.00 $ 149,607.00

4 1 LS Irrigation system $ 96,049.00 $ 96,049.00

5 1 LS Landscape planting $ 86,835.00 $ 86,835.00

6 1 LS Maintenance period $ 9,512.00 $ 9,512.00

1 LS CO # 1 - electrical metered

pedestal and power connection

7 to controller $ 23,592.00 $ 23,592.00

1 LS CO # 2 - provide and install 1.5"

city water meter; increase width

of topdress strip per rfi # 1

8 response

1 LS CO # 3 - provide, install and

remove temporary water meter

9

12,561.00 $ 12,561.00

1,392.00 $ 1,392.00

TOTAL LANDSCAPING WORK 414,607

TOTAL COSTS $ 414,607

485



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

486



ITEM 4.25

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY

G&G BUILDERS, INC. FOR CIP PK 22-44,
INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements
Constructed by G&G Builders, Inc. for CIP PK 22-44,
Installation of Rubberized Surfacing, Authorizing the

Filing of a Notice of Completion, Release of Contract

Retention, and Release of Performance and Payment
Bonds

SUMMARY:

G&G Builders, Inc. ( G&G) has completed the construction of CIP PK 22-44,
Installation of Rubberized Surfacing ( Project). Staff inspected the improvements and

they have been deemed complete and in accordance with the approved plans and

specifications by the City Engineer.

G&G has submitted lien releases confirming all subcontractors and suppliers have

been paid in full and provided a one-year warranty bond ( based on 10% of the

construction contract) for the improvements to be accepted.

Staff requests City Council accept the completed improvements constructed by G&G

for the Project. Staff also requests City Council authorize the filing of a Notice of

Completion with the San Joaquin County Clerk, the release of contract retention to

G&G of $26,927 within forty-five (45) days after recording the Notice of Completion,
and the release of performance and payment bonds.

BACKGROUND:

On November 14, 2022, City Council awarded a construction contract to G&G for the

construction of the Project in the amount of $ 538,543, with a 10% construction

contingency of $ 53,854 for staff to use as necessary to achieve the goals of the

Project. The Project scope included removing original shredded bark playground
surfacing, earth work and installing rubberized playground surfacing at Reflections,
Somerston and Tidewater Parks.

No contract change orders were issued during the construction of the project;
therefore, the final contract price of the Project is $ 538,543.

Upon acceptance of the improvements, the performance bond ( Bond No. 070215973,
538,543) and payment bond ( Bond No. 070215973, $ 538,543) will be released and

replaced with a one-year warranty bond ( Bond No. 070215973, $ 53,854). The

one-year warranty bond covers any repairs or replacements that may become

487



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY G&G BUILDERS, INC.

FOR CIP PK 22-44, INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING

necessary during the one-year period beginning with this acceptance due to any

defective materials or workmanship in connection with the completed improvements.
G&G has also provided the necessary lien releases for the materials supplied and

completed work.

Staff requests City Council accept the improvements constructed by G&G for CIP PK

22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing. Staff also requests City Council authorize

the filing of a Notice of Completion with the San Joaquin County Clerk, the release of

contract retention to G&G for $26,927 within forty-five (45) days after the recording
of the Notice of Completion, and the release of performance and payment bonds.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

G&G has completed the Project pursuant to the contract documents dated November

14, 2022. Staff inspected the improvements and they have been deemed complete
and in accordance with the plans and specifications approved by the City Engineer.

G&G has submitted a one-year warranty bond for the improvements to be accepted
based on 10% of the construction contract) and lien releases confirming all sub-

contractors and suppliers have been paid in full. The warranty bond covers any

repairs or replacements that become necessary during the one-year period,

beginning with this acceptance, due to defective materials or workmanship in

connection with the completed improvements.

The performance bond and payment bond will be released and replaced with the one-

year warranty bond upon City Council's acceptance of the improvements.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The final construction contract amount with G&G for the Project is $ 538,543.

Adequate funds have been allocated in the FY 2023-24 budget to close out CIP PK

22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing. With the completion of the Project, staff

requests that unused funds be transferred back to the original funding sources.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Accepting Public Improvements Constructed by G&G Builders, Inc.

for CIP PK 22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing, Authorizing the Filing
of a Notice of Completion, Release of Contract Retention, and Release of

Performance and Payment Bonds

B. Notice of Completion - CIP PK 22-44Installation of Rubberized Surfacing,

488



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY G&G BUILDERS, INC.

FOR INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING, CIP PK 22-44

APPROVALS:

4/J ib (

Steven Hollenbeak

Assistant Engineer

4A(4220 -
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

5, 7.Z4 -
Date

Brad fiaylor
City Engineer

Cari am

Finance Director

chc7/-1-tv-t
Date

Date

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

1,23)006t1

S. Zd•2oZ'f

S• zz-w zy
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

5.3o .Z,
Step en 3. Salvatore Date

City Manager

489



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY G&G BUILDERS, INC. FOR CIP PK

22-44, INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING, AUTHORIZING THE

FILING OF A NOTICE OF COMPLETION, RELEASE OF CONTRACT RETENTION,
AND RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2022, City Council awarded a construction

contract to G&G Builders, Inc. (G&G) for CIP PK 22-44, Installation of Rubberized

Surfacing ( Project) in the amount of $538,543 with a 10% construction contingency
of $ 53,854 for staff to use as necessary to achieve the goals of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the scope of work consisted of removing original shredded bark

playground surfacing, earth work and installing rubberized playground surfacing at

three ( 3) City Parks; and

WHEREAS, during construction, no contract change orders were issued; and

WHEREAS, staff inspected the improvements and the City Engineer deemed

the improvements complete and in accordance with the approved plans and

specifications; and

WHEREAS, G&G has provided the necessary lien releases for the materials

supplied and completed work and a one-year warranty bond ( based on 10% of total

Project cost) for the improvements being accepted; and

WHEREAS, the performance bond ( Bond No. 070215973, $ 538,543) and

payment bond ( Bond No. 070215973, $538,543) will be released and replaced with

a one-year warranty bond ( Bond No. 070215973, $ 53,854) upon City Council's

acceptance of the improvements; and

WHEREAS, the one-year warranty bond covers any repairs or replacements
that may become necessary during the one-year period beginning with this

acceptance, due to defective materials or workmanship in connection with the

completed improvements; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds have been allocated in the FY 2023-24 budget for

CIP PK 22-44 to close out the Project. With the completion of the Project, staff

requests that unused funds be transferred back to the source Fund; and

WHEREAS, staff requests City Council accept the public improvements
constructed by G&G for CIP PK 22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing; and

WHEREAS, staff also requests City Council authorize the filing of a Notice of

Completion with the San Joaquin County Clerk, the release of contract retention to

G&G in the amount of $ 26,927 within forty-five (45) days after the recording of the

Notice of Completion, and the release of performance and payment bonds.

490



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Lathrop does hereby accept the completed public improvements constructed by G&G

Builders for CIP PK 22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing, pursuant to the

contract documents dated November 14, 2022; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop
authorizes the filing of the Notice of Completion with the San Joaquin County Clerk

and the release of the contract retention to G&G, in the amount of $ 26,927 within

forty-five (45) days after the recording of the Notice of Completion, and authorizes

the release of the performance and payment bonds; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop

approves the transfer of unused funds back to the original funding source.

491



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June, 2024 by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

492



RECORDING REQUESTED BY, AND

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

CITY OF LATHROP

ATTN: CITY CLERK

390 TOWNE CENTRE DRIVE

LATHROP, CA 95330

Exempt from payment ofrecording fees ( GC 11922)

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN:

1. That the interest or estate stated in paragraph 3 herein in the real property herein described is owned by:
NAME STREET AND NO. CITY STATE

City of Lathrop 390 Towne Centre Drive Lathrop CA 95330

If more than one owner of the interest stated, the name and address of each must be stated)

2. That the full name and address of the owner of said interest or estate, if there is only one owner, and that the full

names and addresses of all the co - owners who own said interest or estate as tenants in common, as joint tenants, or

otherwise, if there is more than one owner, are set forth in the preceding paragraph.

3. That the nature of the title of stated owner, or if more than one owner, then of the stated owner and co -owners is

fee title ( e.g. fee title, leasehold, joint tenancy, etc.).

4. That on the 10th day of June, 2024 a work of improvement on the real property herein described was

completed.

5. That the name of the original contractor, if any, for said work of improvement was: G&G Builders, Inc.

6. That the name and address of the transferor is:

NAME STREET AND NO. CITY STATE

G&G Builders, Inc 4542 Contractor's Place

7. That the real property herein referred to is situated in the

State of California, and is described as follows:

CIP PK 22-44 Installation of Rubberized Surfacing

Livermore, CA 94551

City of Lathrop County of San Joaquin,

That the undersigned has knowledge of the contents herein and states under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct.

CITY OF LATHROP

By:

By:

Stephen J. Salvatore, City Manager Date

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Date

493



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the NOTICE OF COMPLETION

dated June 10, 2024 by G&G Builders, Inc. to the City of Lathrop, a political corporation and/or

governmental agency, is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the City
Council pursuant to authority conferred by minute action of the City Council adopted on June 10,

2024, and the grantee consents to recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer.

Dated By
Stephen J. Salvatore, City Manager

494



ITEM 4.26

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE

DEPARTMENT RADIO INFRASTRUCTURE

UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S

RADIO INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES

INC., AND APPROVE RELATED BUDGET

AMENDMENTS

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt a Resolution Creating CIP GG 24-35

Lathrop Police Department Radio

Infrastructure Upgrade, Approve Purchase

with Ray's Radio Industrial Communications

Sales Inc. for Wireless Communications

Equipment, and Approve Related Budget
Amendments

SUMMARY:

As the City of Lathrop continues to grow the Lathrop Police Department ( LPD) has

increased its cooperation with neighboring law enforcement agencies. This staff

report seeks Councils authorization of funding to improve radio communications

coverage and add multi -band capabilities for law enforcement.

The existing radios were purchased just prior to the launch of the City's police
department on June 29, 2021 to meet the immediate needs of the newly established

Lathrop Police Department ( LPD). Due to significant delays in equipment
procurement caused by COVID-19-related supply chain disruptions, the current radio

communication system was selected based on availability during a critical period
leading up to the City's police department's launch. The current radios lack the

coverage and interoperability required for effective communication and coordination

with surrounding law enforcement agencies. The limitations are particularly
pronounced due to the radios' lack of multiband capability, which restricts the City's
police officers' ability to communicate across the different frequencies used by
neighboring law enforcement agencies.

To address these critical shortcomings, staff proposes replacing the current wireless

communication system with advanced Motorola radios and infrastructure. Motorola's

solution offers enhanced coverage and crucial safety features such as man - down

technology, which can alert dispatchers and nearby officers if an officer becomes

incapacitated. Moreover, the proposed wireless communications system includes

advanced encryption capabilities, ensuring that only authorized law enforcement

agencies can access the City's communications. This is vital for maintaining
operational security, protecting sensitive information, and complying with upcoming
United States ( US) Department of Justice ( DOJ) requirements.

495



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 10, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO

INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Equally important, standardizing the City's wireless communications infrastructure

with Motorola equipment will eliminate integration and compatibility issues. Disparate

systems often lead to interoperability failures between dispatch and officers in the

field, as well as among the officers themselves. By consolidating the City's
infrastructure under a single manufacturer, the City can reduce these technological
challenges, ensure a more reliable and efficient wireless communication system, and

streamline technical support. Minimizing downtime in the event of technical issues by
dealing with only one ( 1) technology manufacturer is crucial for maintaining critical

technical infrastructure.

To address the issues listed, Ray's Radio Industrial Communications Sales Inc. (Ray's
Radio), the sole authorized distributor of Motorola radio products in this area, has

provided quotes for the necessary materials and equipment to upgrade the Lathrop
Police Department's radio communication infrastructure at market - based pricing.
Motorola is the brand used by most police departments and other first responders. A

sole source purchase from Ray's Radio is justified under Lathrop Municipal Code

LMC) 2.36.110(a) due to specific technological requirements, the need for

compatibility with existing systems, and because Ray's Radio is the only certified

dealer in the region authorized to resell and install Motorola equipment.

In addition to upgrading the City's wireless communication systems, staff proposes
to optimize the use of current single - band radio equipment. Staff will seek to sell

some of the existing radios by following the established surplus equipment policy and

repurpose others by transferring them to other departments such as Public Works

and Parks and Recreation. These departments will use the radios to support their day
to day operations and City at events, enhancing communication and coordination

with the City's law enforcement.

Tonight, staff requests that the City Council approve the creation of CIP GG 24-35
for the Lathrop Police Department Radio Infrastructure Upgrade with a total budget
of $ 1,350,000. This requested budget allocation is calculated based on an initial

phase estimated at $ 900,000 including an initial Purchase Order with Ray's Radio and

covers state-of-the-art radio equipment, including mobile and portable Motorola

radios, infrastructure enhancements, configuration, installation, and information

System Department ( ISD) training. Additionally, it includes a ten percent ( 10%)

contingency fund to manage unforeseen costs due to potential technology expense
increases.

An additional $ 450,000 is requested to complete the upgrades for the rest of the LPD

vehicle fleet and non -sworn LPD personnel, which will include installation,
configuration, and provision of mobile and portable Motorola radios. Staff requests
Council approve for the purchase of radio infrastructure equipment from Ray's Radio

up to the amount of the approved budget amendment to ensure LPD is equipped with

a communication system that meets both current and future demands.

496



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 10, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO

INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Funding is proposed from the following sources: Project GG 21-11 Police Department

Start -Up has an estimated remaining balance of $ 805,000. Additionally, the Police

Operations Division has salary savings from the timing of hiring new positions totaling

495,000, and the US DO) Front Line Law Enforcement Equipment Program has a

balance of $ 50,000. Staff proposes that the City Council authorize the use of these

three funding sources to finance this project.

BACKGROUND:

The current radio infrastructure system, while operational, offers limited coverage

and is limited by single - band capabilities and suffers from unreliable signal strength,

particularly indoors and at the far edges of the City's expanding industrial, residential

and commercial developments. This deficiency poses a potential risk to officer safety

and may hamper effective communication during critical incidents. Additionally, the

current radio infrastructure system's limited ability to integrate with other law

enforcement agencies and first responders impacts joint operations and mutual aid

scenarios.

Originally, current single -band mobile and portable radios were the only solution

available to meet the immediate needs of the newly established police department.
The single - band mobile and portable radios served the basic purpose of allowing LPD

to start operations without the delay of twenty-six (26) months for multi - band

Motorola radios due to supply chain disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

The proposed CIP GG 24-35 aims to upgrade the Lathrop Police Department's radio

infrastructure, facilitated through Ray's Radio — the sole authorized Motorola

distributor in the region. This upgrade is designed to achieve several critical

objectives:

Comprehensive Coverage: The goal is to provide robust radio frequency coverage

throughout the entire City of Lathrop, encompassing both indoor and outdoor areas.

This enhancement of Motorola wireless communication equipment and related

infrastructure will ensure that police officers maintain constant and reliable

communication regardless of their location. It is important to acknowledge that,

although substantially beneficial, radio frequency technology is subject to

interference from various environmental factors such as weather conditions,

landscape features, electromagnetic disturbances and other factors. This proposal
acknowledges these limitations and emphasizes that while technology may not

always perform flawlessly, the upgrades will significantly improve the wireless

communication system's reliability.

497



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 10, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO

INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Safety and Efficiency: By enhancing radio coverage, with the use of an integrated
Motorola system officer communication will improve, enabling reliable communication

for backup and efficient coordination, especially with neighboring law enforcement

agencies during emergencies. This will lead to quicker communications response

times and increased operational efficiency.

Interoperability: The upgrade of Motorola wireless communication equipment and

related infrastructure will allow for seamless integration with other local and regional
law enforcement agencies, which is essential for effective coordination during cross -

jurisdictional operations and joined operations.

Futureproofing and Scalability: The investment in a new wireless communication

infrastructure system will meet current needs and is designed to be scalable to

accommodate future City growth and advancements in public safety communication

technologies.

To upgrade the current system to a Motorola system, staff engaged Ray's Radio, the

area's authorized Motorola distributor. Ray's Radio is certified to configure and install

Motorola radio products and has provided a quote for the necessary equipment,
installation, training, and configuration. This upgrade aligns with market - based

pricing for Motorola wireless communication equipment. Motorola is the preferred
brand among all surrounding law enforcement agencies and first responders,
ensuring compatibility and integration with their systems. Therefore, staff proposes

upgrading to Motorola radios, which can seamlessly integrate with wireless

communication systems used by other law enforcement and first responder agencies.
A sole source purchase from Ray's Radio is justified pursuant to Lathrop Municipal
Code ( LMC) 2.36.110 (a), due to the specific technological requirements, the need

for Motorola systems, and Ray's Radio being the only certified dealer in the nearby
area authorized to resell and support Motorola equipment.

Tonight, staff requests the Council's authorization allocation of the specified funds

and establish CIP GG 24-35 with a budget of $ 1,350,000 for the Lathrop Police

Department Radio Infrastructure Upgrade. This funding will cover the acquisition of

state-of-the-art Motorola wireless communication equipment and infrastructure

enhancements procured from Ray's Radio for a sum up to the budget amendment,
and personnel training. Additionally, the budget includes a ten percent ( 10%)

contingency fund to address unforeseen costs due to rapid technological
advancements, as well as upgrades to the LPD vehicle fleet and wireless

communication equipment for non - sworn LPD personnel. Staff also seeks approval of

a Purchase Order with Ray's Radio totaling $ 625,000 for infrastructure equipment to

be included in the requested budget amendments.

498



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 5

JUNE 10, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO

INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The proposed upgrade of the City radio infrastructure to Motorola wireless

communication equipment addresses critical needs that have arisen due to the City's
rapid growth and the requirement to integrate with surrounding law enforcement and

first responder agencies. This enhancement is crucial for the safety of the City's
officers and the effectiveness of joint operations.

The current wireless communication system's limited coverage and reliability could

compromise officer communications during critical incidents. Upgrading the City's
wireless communication infrastructure system will enhance comprehensive coverage
across the City and nearby areas, ensuring reliable communication for the police
officers regardless of their location. It will also improve interoperability with other

local and regional law enforcement agencies, which is vital for coordinated responses
in joint operations and mutual aid scenarios.

For these reasons, staff recommends Council approve the creation of CIP GG 24-35

Lathrop Police Department Radio Infrastructure Upgrade, approve purchase with

Ray's Radio to be included in the requested budget amendment to secure this vital

upgrade, ensuring the LPD is effectively equipped to handle current and future

challenges.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The proposed project budget is $ 1,350,000 to be funded with transfers of funds from
the following. Project GG 21-11 Police Department Start -Up $ 805,000. Police

Operations Division salary savings $ 495,000, and the DOJ Front Line Law

Enforcement Equipment Program $ 50,000 with the proposed budget amendments

listed below.

Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Decrease Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000

Decrease Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200

GG21-11

GG 24-35

GG 21-11

GG 24-35

805,000

805,000

805,000)

805,000

499



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 6

JUNE 10, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO

INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Decrease Appropriation
1010-4030-410-1100

Increase Transfer Out

1010-9900-990-9010

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 24-35

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200 GG 24-35

Increase Transfer Out

2220-9900-990-9010

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 24-35

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200 GG 24-35

495,000)

495,000

495,000

495,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

ATTACHMENT:

A. Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lathrop to Create CIP GG 24-35

Lathrop Police Department Radio Infrastructure Upgrade, Approve the

Purchase from Ray's Radio Industrial Communications Inc., for Wireless

Communications Equipment and Approve Related Budget Amendments.

B. PO # 2024-819 With Ray's Radio Industrial Communications Sales, Inc. for

Communication Equipment for CIP GG 24-35 LPD Radio Infrastructure

Upgrades

500



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 7

JUNE 10, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO

INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES INC., AND APPROVE RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVA

Director Information Systems

ernandes Date

3 1701Li
Cari James Date

Director of Finance

i
Michael King
Assistant City Mang

co • y • 2 -Qv?'

Date

SLy•4.02.ze
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

4 . 24
Ste en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

501



RESOLUTION NO. 24 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO CREATE

CIP GG 24-35 LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO INFRASTRUCTURE

UPGRADE, APPROVE PURCHASE WITH RAY'S RADIO INDUSTRIAL

COMMUNICATIONS SALES, INC., FOR WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

EQUIPMENT AND APPROVE RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop continues to grow and expand its boundaries;
and

WHEREAS, the current radios used by the LPD have limited coverage and are

not able to integrate with the multi -band communication system used by neighboring
law enforcement agencies; and

WHEREAS, staff requests Council approve the funding to replace the current

law enforcement radio communication system; and

WHEREAS, the proposed CIP GG 24-35 aims to upgrade the Lathrop Police

Department's radio infrastructure, facilitated through Ray's Radio Industrial

Communications Sales, Inc. —the sole authorized Motorola distributor in the area;

and

WHEREAS, staff recommends that Council create CIP GG 24-35 Lathrop Police

Department Radio Infrastructure Upgrade, approve budget amendments to allocate

1,350,000 to the project, and authorize the purchase of radio infrastructure

equipment and services from Ray's Radio to implement the desired transitions of

radio communications to a multi - band Motorola system.

WHEREAS, staff requests a ten percent ( 10%) contingency of $ 135,000 for a

total budget contract budget of $ 1,350,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Lathrop
does hereby approve the creation of CIP GG 24-35 Lathrop Police Department Radio

Infrastructure Upgrade; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Council of Lathrop does hereby approve
a budget amendment to record the appropriations in the following funds:

Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Decrease Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG21-11

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 24-35

805,000

805,000

502



Decrease Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200 GG 21-11

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200 GG 24-35

Decrease Appropriation
1010-4030-410-1100

Increase Transfer Out

1010-9900-990-9010

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 24-35

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200 GG 24-35

Increase Transfer Out

2220-9900-990-9010

Increase Transfer In

3010-9900-393-0000 GG 24-35

Increase Appropriation
3010-8000-420-7200 GG 24-35

805,000)

805,000

495,000)

495,000

495,000

495,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Lathrop City Council does hereby authorize
a 10% contingency of $ 135,000 for a total budget amount of $ 1,350,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Lathrop City Council does hereby approve
the initial purchase of $625,000 from Ray's Radio as detailed in Attachment " B" to
the Staff Report that accompanied this Resolution and authorizes the City Manager
to approve additional purchases from Ray's Radio up to the amount budgeted in the
CIP GG 24-35 to implement the full and complete upgrade of the City's radio
communication infrastructure to a state -of the art multi -band Motorola System.

503



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

504



Attachment B

The parties to this agreement
are:

Vendor No. 1035

Ray's Radio Industrial

Communications Sales, Inc.
0. 1100 N Carpenter Rd

MODESTO, CA 95351

w 390 Towne Centre Dr

Lathrop, CA 95330

0

N 390 Towne Centre Dr

o Lathrop, CA 95330

I
0

Purchase Order

No. 2024-00000819

Date 5/17/2024

Resolution

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST

APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, SHIPPERS, BILL
OF LADING AND CORRESPONDENCE

DELIVER BY

SHIP VIA

FREIGHT TERMS

PAGE

ORIGINATOR

1 of 3

Emily Malay

Jr 1,', 1 1 1 ) ' r' l i'11 ` 1 1(11,11 SI

1.00

25.00

22.00

25.00

22.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

GTR8000 Repeater with Duplexer, Astro P25

APX 800 Triband Portable with Man Down

APX8500 Triband Mobile Radios

APX Remote Speaker Mic

Astro Voting Software

Comparators

Voting Receivers

Field Replacement Unit

Tax

26,201.1800

8,615.3200

8,823.0000

135.0000

2,310.0000

4,600.0000

38,732.5000

23,460.0000

20,680.0000

51,240.4900

The contractor agrees to fumish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services
describe herein and agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part
hereof by this reference ( Outline exact detail what is to be done, where is to be done and include work

specifications, if applicable.)

26,201.18

215,383.00

194,106.00

3,375.00

50,820.00

4,600.00

38,732.50

23,460.00

20,680.00

51,240.49

628,598.17

CITY OF LATHROP VENDOR ( Signature)
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL DATE APPROVED BY

CITY OF LATHROP
APPROVED BY

Special Instructions

DATE

DATE

VENDOR ( Print Name)
APPROVED BY DATE

Hardware Only - Equipment for LPD Radio Infrastructure

Page 1 of 3

505



Page 2 of 3

STANDARD PURCHASE ORDER

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. ACCEPTANCE. Acceptance of this Purchase Order, whether by written acknowledgement or by performance by Seller, shalt be upon the

terms and conditions hereof; no other terms or conditions shall be binding on Buyer unless written approval thereof specifically referring
to such other trams and conditions shall have been given to Seller.

2. INVOICES. Separate invoice shall be supplied for each Purchase Order shipment. Each invoice shall be itemized and shall show

Contract Number, terms, discounts, date of shipment or service dates; and Purchase Order Number. Failure to show said items may result

in delay of payment with all rights reserved, including cash discounts. The Vendor name on this Purchase Order resulted from a quotation
signed in the same name. Payment will not be made to a firm name other than that shown on the face hereof without written assignment.

3. PAYMENT TERMS. Seller shall receive payment either by One -Time payment ( Lump Sum), Monthly or Quarterly ITEMIZED

INVOICE. All payments are in arrears.

4. ORDER CHANGES. The Buyer shall have the right from time to time by written notices to make changes in quantities and/or delivery
dates of any article, material, or services covered by this Purchase Order prior to the time the item or items are actually placed into final

production by the Seller. If such changes are made after the article, material, or services are placed into final production by the Seller and

such changes cause a substantial increase or decrease in Seller's performance will be made and this order will be modified in writing
accordingly, provided that any claim for adjustment must be asserted by the Seller within a reasonable time ( in no case to exceed twenty
days) after the change is ordered.

5. SHIPPING. Seller will indicate plainly the Purchase Order Number on all bills of lading, all goods shipped pursuant to said order. and
on all invoices, freight bills, and packages. Each package must contain a memorandum showing Seller's name, contents of package, and

Purchase Order Number.

Shipments of goods specified an this Purchase Order number should result in lowest possible freight rate unless otherwise specified by
Buyer. Penalties or increased charges due to failure to observe this provision will be charged to Sella.

Shipping costs for goods on back order shall be paid only at the rate which would have been applicable had the complete order been

shipped at one time. All excess costs shall be borne by Seller. Partial shipments must be identified as such on slipping memoranda and
invoices.

When shipping, Sella will make no declaration of value to carried, except where shipment is subject to released value ratings.

Any materials supplied to City which are covered by the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard must be accompanied by the applicable
Material Safety Data Sheet ( MSDS) at the time of delivery.

6. DELIVERY. Unless otherwise expressly provided, Seller shall deliver all articles to Buyer's premises, free of all freight, handling,
hmsportation, drayage, boxing and similar charges. All times in this contract are of the essence.

7. TERMINATION. Buyer may terminate all or part of this contract, with or without cause. If buyer terminates without cause. then Buyer
shall pay all reasonable termination charges incurred by Seller.

8. DECLINE IN PRICES. Buyer shall be protected in the event of declining prices on the = delivered portion of this Purchase Order. If

prices decline got items ordered, Seller may elect to meet priced reductions or other vendors, or is own tower prices to other purchasers,
but if Seller should refuse to do so, Buyer shall have the right to cancel any or all of the balance due on this Purchase Order without cost to

Buyer.

9. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Seller nor Buyer shall be liable for nonperformance due to causes beyond reasonable control. Where only a

part of Seller's capacity to perform is excused under this paragraph, Seller must allocated production and deliveries among the various
customers then under contract for similar goods during the period_ The allocation must be made in a fair and equitable manner. Where
either Seller or Buyer claims an excuse for nonperformance under this paragraph, it must gibe notice in writing to the other party. Seller
shall not be obligated to sell, nor Buyer obligated to purchase, at a later date, that portion of the goods that Sella is unable to deliver or

Buyer is gable to receive or use due to any excused cause. No goods are to be tendered by Sella after the expiration of the terms

specified in this Purchase Order without consent ofBuyer.

10. WARRANTY. Seller warrants that all articles and services covered by this Purchase Order will conform to drawings, specifications, or

samples and will be merchantable and of good material, design and workmanship, free from all defects, and suitable for the use intended.

All articles will be subject to Buyer's inspection and rejection at the place of delivery. Defective articles may be returned to the Seller for
full credit or replacement at the Seller's risk and expense, including transportation charges both ways, but no defective articles shall be

replaced without formal replacement order signed by the Buyer.

11. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign or transfer this Purchase Order without the written consent ofthe other.

12. INDEMNITY. SELLER WARRANTS THAT GOODS FURNISHED UNDER THIS PURCHASE ORDER DO NOT INFRINGE
ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK, OR TRADE NAME, OR COPYRIGHT AND AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND SAVE
HARMLESS BUYER OR ITS VENDEES FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LLABILEITES, DAMAGES, LOSSES, OR
EXPENSES INCURRED BY BUYER OR ITS VENDEES BY REASON OF ANY ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT OF ANY SUCH
RIGHTS.

506



PAGE 3 OF 3

SELLER SHALL INDEM.NtFY AND HOLD HARMLESS BUYER AND ITS AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM AN
AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR
RESULTING FROM THE PERFORIILANCE OF THE WORK CAUSED BY ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION OF
SELLER, ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS ANY OF THEM MAY BE LIABLE. IN CASE OF
CONCURRING FAULT, EACH PARTY SHALL BEAR ITS SHARE OF THE LOSS.

13. BUYER'SPROPERTY. Any property of Buyer in Seller's active or constructive possession or custody heretnder will be at Seller's risk,
and Seller agrees to reimburse Buyer for any loss or damage to such property however caused.

14. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. By acceptance hereof; Seller Warrants:

a) that all goods, merchandise, and materials delivered and services rendered hereunder will have been produced and provided in

compliance with all requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended, and

that all goods, materials, and equipment delivered hereunder shall comply with the applicable federal standards prescribed by the

Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, or as amended

c) that Seller will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of federal, state and local governments and agencies, thereof
including but not limited to Executive Orders 11246, 11701, and section 503 of Public Law 93-112, The Rehabilitation Act of 1973.
the provisions of The Americans and Disabilities Act, Transient Employer Law ( 285.230 R S. Mo. et seq.) and Excessive
U:netnploymett law ( Section 290.550 et seq R.S. Mo.) which are hereby incorporated by reference, unless this Purchase Order is
exempt pursuant to said Executive Orders, or Acts and the regulations issued theretntder.

b)

15. WORKER'S COMPENSATION, EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY, AND GENERAL LIABILITY. When work is performed on Buyer's
premises, Seller agrees to carry at Seller's own expense.

a) Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance.

b) General liability ( including Contractual Liability and Products IiabilitydCompleted Operations) Insurance and Auto Liability
insurance each in amoumts no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. Insurance certificates of such coverage shall be submitted to City
Utilities' Risk Management upon request of Buyer.

16. INSOLVENCY. If Seller shall become insolvent, file a petition in bainuptcy, or shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or

if a receiver or trustee shall be appointed of or for any of Seller's property or business, the Purchase Order may be cancelled at Buyer's
option without liability.

17. TAXES. Seller agrees to cooperate with Buyer in opposing the imposition of any tax on any article covered by this Purchase Order, the
legality of which is questioned by Buyer, and in securing any abatement or any refund
thereof sought by Buyer.

18. FOREIGN SHIPMENTS. Foreign shipments must be preceded by execution of formal Consular Invoice. At time of shipment, Ocean
Bilis of Lading, Consular Invoice, and Commercial Invoices, in triplicate, shall be forwarded directly to the Purchasing Agent issuing this
Purchase Order.

19. VENUE. This Purchase Order shall be governed by the law of the State of California.

20. BRANDING. Seller warrants that all materials covered by this Purchase Order are no altered or misbranded within the meaning of the
Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act; not an article with may not , under provisions of Section 404 or 505 of said act, be introduced into
interstate commerce, and not adulterated or misbranded within the meaning of the pure food and drug laws or the ordinances of any state

or city which are applicable to such shipment or delivery, and Seller hereby agrees to indemnify and save the Buyer harmless from and
against all claims, charges., action and proceedings brought against Buer by any lawful government authority or by any person on account
of any alleged adulteration or misbranding by Seller of any such material referred to above. Sella does no guarantee against any such
material becoming adulterated or misbranded after delivery to Buyer by reason of causes beyond Seller's control

21. CONFLICTING TERMS. In case of a conflict between these terms and conditions and those of a separate written contract signed by both
Buyer and Seller, the written contract shall prevail

22. REVIEW OF RECORDS. During the bent of the purchase order/agreement and for three years thereafter, City of Lathrop ( City) shall
haw the right to review Seller's records, only for the purposes of verifying claims for payment and compliance with the terms and
conditions of the purchase orde rfagreement for at least three years after final payment

23. 011-SkTITNG BILLS. City reserves the right to apply offsetting payments for goods and/or services that are due against delinquent
utility bills which ate due City.

24. NON-EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT. The purchase order is a non-exclusive contract and City reserves the right to purchase same or like
materials andfor services from other sources as City deems necessary and appropriate.

507



Call Us Today

s
209-521-9270 or 800-400-9270

MOTOROLA

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS SALES, INC.

EQUIPMENT PROPOSAL FOR: City of Lathrop CA. CONT. LIC# 861663

PD Equipment Only
tfernandes aCci.lathroo.ca.us

Phone: May 31, 2024

ITEM QUAN. MODEL NUMBER ' UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 GTR8000 Repeater with Duplexer, Astro P25 26,201.18 26,201.18

voting software & preselector
25 APX8000 Triband portable with man down 8,615.32 215,383.00

22 APX8500 Triband High Power Mobile Radio 8,823.00 194,106.00

25 APX Remote Speaker Mic 135.00 3,375.00

22 Model. Redacted for 2,310.00 50,820.00

1 Security Purposes Astro Voting Software for existing GTR 4,600.00 4,600.00

Comparators 38,732.50

Astro Comparator, second Comparator, system

s.w. release, system firmware, conventional

system, RX, & rack mount hardware

Voting[ Receivers 23,460.00
Astro voting receiver, second receiver, astro

system release, conventional system RX, RX

splitter & rack mount.

Field Replacement Unit 20,680.00
Power supply, fan module, GRV Main Module,

GTR/GPW option card, GPW Main Module

Quote # 1904

Equipment Cost: 577,357.68

Proposal, valid for 45 Days Sales Tax: 51,240.49

PO # Freight, Shipping

Frequency Coordination:

FCC License:

Program, Labor installation

and testing

Sales Agent: Raymond 5 Gada III

Accepted by: x Date: Total 1 $ 628,598.17

508



ITEM 5.1
CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO

CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS

FOR INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT; RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT; MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING

MAINTENANCE DISTRICT; STORM DRAIN ZONE 1

AND 1A

RECOMMENDATION: Council to Consider the Following:

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the

Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and

Collection of Assessments for the City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District for Fiscal

Year 2024/25; Maximum Assessment for the

District for Fiscal Year 2024/25 not to exceed

Zone A $ 8.82; Zone B $ 44.94; Zone C $ 8.82, and

Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year

2024/25 Zone A $ 8.82; Zone B $ 44.94; Zone C

8.82; and

3. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the

Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and

Collection of Assessments for the City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District for

Fiscal Year 2024/25; Maximum Assessment for

the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25 not to exceed

Zone A $ 51.39; Zone B $ 55.06; Zone C $ 36.21;
Zone D $ 67.35; Zone E $ 70.80; Zone F $ 40.72;
Zone G $ 9.31, and Proposed Annual Assessment

for Fiscal Year 2024/25 Zone A $ 51.39; Zone B

55.06; Zone C $ 36.21; Zone D $ 67.35; Zone E

70.80; Zone F $ 40.72; Zone G $ 9.31; and

4. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the

Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and

Collection of Assessments for the Mossdale

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District for

Fiscal Year 2024/25; Maximum Assessment for

Fiscal Year 2024/25 not to exceed $ 320.07, and

Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year

2024/25 $320.07; and

509



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
PAGE 2

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

5. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the

Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and

Collection of Assessments for the Storm Drain

District Zone 1 and Zone 1A for Fiscal Year

2024/25; Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal

Year 2024/25 for Storm Drain Zone 1 not to

exceed $ 112.52, and Proposed Annual

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024/25 for Storm

Drain Zone 1A not to exceed $ 199.92

SUMMARY:

At the May 13, 2024 City Council Meeting, Staff presented the preliminary Engineer's

Report and Intent to Levy for the Industrial Lighting Maintenance District, Residential

Lighting Maintenance District, Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District,

Storm Drain District Zone 1, and Storm Drain District Zone 1A ( the " Districts") to

Council for approval and requested to set a public hearing date to initiate the final

approval process.

The City Council approved the preliminary Engineer's Report and Intent to Levy for

all Districts and set the public hearing date for June 10, 2024. The public hearing

was published in the Manteca Bulletin on May 22nd and May 29th

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District and Residential Lighting Maintenance District

present a " General Benefit," meaning, that the improvements benefit the public at

large, including the City. General Benefit is excluded from a district's assessment.

The City covers the costs of the General Benefit utilizing resources from the General

Fund. The General Benefit cost for the two districts for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is

24,100.

The Storm Drain Zone 1 and Storm Drain District Zone 1A require a general fund

contribution. Due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218

the district operates on fixed revenue to cover its annual operating and regulatory

expenses. The amount required for Fiscal Year 2024/25 for Storm Drain Zone 1 is

178,520 and the amount for Storm Drain District Zone 1A is $ 50,000.

The total amount of contribution from the General Fund is $ 252,620.

510



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

Table 1 below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

Table 1

PAGE 3

District

FY 2023/24
Rates

FY 2024/25

Proposed Rates Change Notes

Mossdale LLMD 310.75 320.07 3.00%

Max Levy needed to minimize draw on

reserve

Storm Drain Zone 1 112.52 112.52 0.00%Rate unchanged since FY 1996/97

Storm Drain Zone 1A 199.92 199.92 0.00%Rate unchanged since FY 1996/97

Industrial LMD 8.59 or $ 43.79 8.82 or $ 44.94 2.62%

Max Levy needed to contribute to

reserve

Residential LMD 9.04 to $ 68.74 9.31 to $ 70.80 3.00%

Max Levy needed to contribute to

reserve

Please note that the assessment and budget amounts shown in the final Engineer's

Reports have not been modified from the approved preliminary Engineer's Reports

on May 13tH

Tonight, the City Council is being asked to approve the final Engineer's Report for all

Districts and order the levy and collection of annual assessments for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

City Council may order amendments to the Engineer's Reports or confirm as

submitted. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for

Fiscal Year 2024/25. The collected monies will fund each district's operation and

maintenance costs.

BACKGROUND:

Maintenance Districts are formed to fund services and improvements that provide

special benefit to the properties within the district's boundaries. Improvements may

include landscaping, park sites, street lighting and storm drainage.

The districts levies are made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,

Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act"),

applicable to the provisions of Proposition 218 ( California Constitutional Articles

XIII C and XIII D).

Each parcel within a district is assessed in accordance with assessment methodology

adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of district formation. The

assessments are paid by the property owner as a part of each parcel's secured

property tax bill.

NBS performs an annual review of the Districts, evaluating costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements to be maintained. The review process

511



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
PAGE 4

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

is generally initiated in March. Upon the completion of the review, NBS submits a

preliminary Engineer's Report ( the " Report") to City staff which includes a district

overview, estimate of costs, method of apportionment, district diagrams, and parcel

listing. City staff utilizes the Report findings to produce the district's annual budget.

Staff thoroughly evaluates cost increases and cost savings for each district when

preparing the budget. Staff uses quantified costs such as: routine maintenance and

mowing contracts; equipment repair; weed abatement; shrub and tree pruning;

radios and computers; irrigation parts and controllers; water; electricity; fertilizer

and other chemicals; vehicles and vehicle maintenance; street lighting repairs; storm

drain system maintenance; and other administrative costs to operate the

maintenance assessment districts. In addition to routine maintenance, Districts may

encounter intermittent capital replacement to change out improvement items such

as street lights, storm drain pump motors, irrigation components or dead

landscaping.

The City of Lathrop has eight ( 8) Maintenance Assessment Districts ( MAD); five ( 5)

Landscaping and Lighting Districts ( LLMD) (Woodfield Park is excluded from this

report); three ( 3) Benefit Assessment Districts ( BAD).

Most of the public landscaping and street lighting along Lathrop's streets and

entrances to various residential communities (" medians") are maintained through

LLMD's. Nine ( 9) of the City parks are maintained by LLMD's (eight of the nine are

included in the districts that comprise this report). Most of the storm drain systems

in Historical Lathrop are maintained through BAD's.

By law, assessments may only increase to the maximum approved amount set by

property owners at the time of district formation or annexation. Any proposed
increase which exceeds the approved amount requires the approval of the current

property owners via a Proposition 218 ballot process. Each of the City's Districts has

a maximum assessment amount. The City Council may authorize any level of

assessment up to the maximum amount.

If it is determined that the maximum amount is not needed, City Council may lower

the actual annual assessment without jeopardizing the ongoing maximum

assessment.

The final Engineer's Report for each district is available for review at the City Clerk's

office and the Public Works Department. Copies will be available at the City Council

meeting per request.

The following Background subsections summarize the district -specific information for

each maintenance district:

512



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

PAGE 5

1) Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

The Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District was created to pay for the

maintenance of the public lighting within commercial and industrial areas of the City.

The Fiscal Year 2024/25 maximum assessment rates have increased by 2.62%, which

is the applicable annual escalation factor approved by the property owners. The

Fiscal Year 2024/25 proposed assessment rates are the maximums.

District/Zone

FY 2023/24 Annual

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

Proposed
FY 2024/25 Annual

Assessment Rate

per EDU* Variance

Maximum

FY 2024/25

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

Industrial LMD - Zone A 8.59 8.82 0.23 8.82

Industrial LMD - Zone B 43.79 44.94 1.15 44.94

Industrial LMD - Zone C 8.59 8.82 0.23 8.82

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

The district will receive $ 67,867 in assessment revenue plus a General Benefit

Contribution from the General Fund of $ 14,100 for a total of $ 81,697. The total

estimated expenditure is anticipated to be $ 77,701. The fund balance at the

beginning of Fiscal Year 2024/25 is estimated to be $ 168,060 ( including Capital
Reserves balance of $ 100,000), which will increase by $ 4,266 to $ 172,326 at the end

of Fiscal Year 2024/25.

2) Residential Lighting Maintenance District

The Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District was created on May 18, 1999

to pay for the operation and maintenance of street lighting to benefit residential areas

in East Lathrop.

The Fiscal Year 2024/25 maximum assessment rates have increased by 3%, which is

the applicable annual escalation factor approved by the property owners. The District

proposed to be assessed at its maximum assessment. The largest annual increase

per EDU is in Zone E at $ 2.06 annually or approximately $0.17 per month.

513



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

PAGE 6

District/Zone

FY 2023/24 Annual

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

Proposed
FY 2024/25 Annual

Assessment Rate

per EDU* Variance

Maximum

FY 2024/25

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

Residential LMD - Zone A 49.89 51.39 1.50 51.39

Residential LMD - Zone B 53.46 55.06 1.60 55.06

Residential LMD - Zone C 35.15 36.21 1.06 36.21

Residential LMD - Zone D 65.39 67.35 1.96 67.35

Residential LMD - Zone E 68.74 70.80 2.06 70.80

Residential LMD - Zone F 39.54 40.72 1.18 40.72

Residential LMD - Zone G 9.04 9.31 0.27 9.31

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

The district will receive $ 151,804 in assessment revenues plus a General Benefit

contribution from the General Fund of $ 10,000 for a total of $ 161,804. The total

estimated expenditure is anticipated to be $ 143,031. The fund balance at the

beginning of Fiscal Year 2024/25 is estimated to be $ 279,385 ( including Capital
Reserves balance of $ 150,000), which will increase by $ 18,773 to $ 298,157 at the

end of Fiscal Year 2024/25.

3) Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District

On June 15, 2004, Mossdale property owners approved the creation of the Mossdale

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District to provide funding to maintain the

landscaping, park sites, and street lighting for the District. The maximum assessment

for Fiscal Year 2024/25 will increase by 3%; this is the applicable annual escalation

factor approved by the property owners at the time of district formation. The Fiscal

Year 2024/25 maximum assessment rate per single-family and multi -family unit is

320.07. The Fiscal Year 2024/25 assessment rate is $ 320.07 because a financial

review of the district shows that this rate will continue the required level of service.

The district will receive $ 718,558 in assessment revenues and expenditures are

anticipated to be at $ 781,836, which is less than the amount of assessment revenues

by $ 63,278. The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2024/25 is estimated

to be $ 186,159, which will be reduced by $ 63,278 to $ 122,881 by the end of Fiscal

Year 2024/25.

District

Mossdale LLMD

Proposed Proposed

FY 2023/24 Annual FY 2024/25 Annual

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

per EDU* per EDU*

310.75 $ 320.07

Variance

Maximum

FY 2024/25

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

9.32 $ 320.07

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

514



CITY MANAGER'SREPORT PAGE 7

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

4) Storm Drain Districts Zones 1 and 1A

On June 6, 1989, property owners approved a ballot measure for storm drainage

maintenance fees for the Lathrop Storm Drain District, City Zone 1. In 1993, the

City annexed an additional Storm Drain Maintenance District incorporating the area

known as City Zone 1A ( Crossroads Development).

These districts were created without any annual escalation factor for the maximum

assessment and both districts have been levied at their static maximum assessments

for many years. Over the last few fiscal years, inflationary effects have occurred on

ordinary expenditures, asset replacements have been necessary, and assessment

revenue remained static; thus, District deficits have occurred. Without a modification,

sizeable deficits in future fiscal years are possible. In order to change this, a

Proposition 218 balloting of the districts' property owners would have to be

successfully completed. This is not being proposed at this time.

Storm Drain Zone 1 will receive $ 239,253 in assessment revenues plus a

contribution from the General Fund of $ 178,520 for a total of $ 417,773. District

expenditures are expected to be $ 426,689, which is $ 8,916 less than revenue

income. Zone 1 is utilizing reserves in the amount of $ 8,916 to keep operations at

the current required levels of service. The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal

Year 2024/25 is estimated at $ 98,487 which will decrease by $ 8,916 to $ 89,570 at

the end of Fiscal Year 2024/25.

Due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218, a General

Fund contribution of $ 178,520 is needed to maintain the current required levels of

service and build the reserves.

Storm Drain Zone 1A will receive $ 113,394 in assessment revenues plus a

contribution from the General Fund of $ 50,000 for a total of $ 163,394 and

expenditures are expected to be $ 162,387. Zone 1A is contributing to reserves in the

amount of $ 1,007 to keep operations at the current required levels of service. The

fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2024/25 is estimated at $ 157,544 which

will increase by $ 1,007 to $ 158,551 at the end of Fiscal Year 2024/25.

Due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218, a General

Fund contribution of $ 50,000 is needed to maintain the current required levels of

service and build the reserves.

District

FY 2023/24 Annual

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

Proposed
FY 2024/25 Annual

Assessment Rate

per EDU* Variance

Maximum

FY 2024/25

Assessment Rate

per EDU*

Storm Drain - Zone 1 112.52 $ 112.52 0.00 $ 112.52

Storm Drain - Zone 1A $ 199.92 199.92 $ 0.00 $ 199.92

515



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 8

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Maintain quality maintenance and service of Districts by means of allocated

assessments.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The proposed Fiscal Year 2024/25 assessments for the Residential Lighting
Maintenance District and Industrial Lighting Maintenance District fully fund the

budgeted expenditures to maintain the current required levels of service within each

of the districts.

In Mossdale Landscape and Lighting District, expenditures exceed revenue; however,

the district has sufficient funding within the reserves to cover the shortfalls.

Storm Drain Zone 1 and Storm Drain District Zone 1A have expenditures which

exceed revenues. In order to maintain the current required service levels in each

district, and due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218,

a General Fund contribution of $ 178,520 for Storm Drain Zone 1 and $ 50,000 for

Storm Drain District Zone 1A is needed.

In two ( 2) of the districts, there are " General Benefit" costs that require funding from

sources other than the assessments collected by the districts, as quantified by the

formation assessment engineer. The Fiscal Year 2024/25 General Benefit costs for

each of the two ( 2) districts are:

District General Benefit Amount

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 14,100

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 10,000

Total General Benefit Cost 24,100

The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the General Benefit costs

and contribution to Storm for Drain Zone 1A is $ 252,620.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer's Report and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Industrial Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2024/25

B. Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer's Report and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Residential Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2024/25

516



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 9

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

C. Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer's Report and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Mossdale Landscape

and Lighting Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2024/25

D. Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer's Reports and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Storm Drain Districts

Zones 1 and 1A for Fiscal Year 2024/25

E. District Diagrams for All Districts

F. Certification of Assessment

Note - Final Engineer Reports are available for review upon request in

the City Clerk's Office.

517



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 10

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

DISTRICTS

APPROVALS:

Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

Cari Ja

Director • f Finance

Date

u/Y(vr

Salva or Navarrete Date

City Attorney

6,/q /log

Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

c-44Z`t
Stepp Salvatore Date

City Manager

518



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING

AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT AND ORDERING THE

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING

MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2024, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal

Year 2024-25 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a

special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping

and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the

State of California ( the " Act") said special maintenance district known and designated

as the Lathrop, Industrial Lighting Maintenance District ( hereinafter referred to as

the " District"), Zones included in the District are Zone A, Zone B and Zone C; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing for the

approval of the final Engineer's Report and ordering of the levy and collection of

assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca

Bulletin on May 22nd and May 29th of 2024; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required

by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a final Engineer's Report ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment

of $8.82 per EDU for Zone A, $44.94 per EDU for Zone B, and $ 8.82 per EDU for

Zone C. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance

with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all

other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and

collection of assessments in the amount of $ 8.82 per EDU for Zone A, $44.94 per

EDU for Zone B, and $ 8.82 per EDU for Zone C.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals: The above recitals are all true and correct. This City Council

hereby finds and determines that the procedures for the consideration of the levy of

519



the annual assessments have been undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much

as, the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are not proposed to be

increased over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

Section 2. Determination and Confirmation: The final assessments and diagram for

the proceedings, as contained in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented at the Public

Hearing, the City Council hereby makes the following determinations regarding the

assessments proposed to be imposed:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual parcel

assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity of the cost of

the operations and maintenance expenses.

b. The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional

special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are

hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or parcels within the District in

the amounts set forth in the Report.

Section 3. Ordering of Maintenance: The public interest and convenience require

and this legislative body does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and

performed as said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously

declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

Section 4. Filing with City Clerk: The above - referenced Report shall be filed in the

Office of the City Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

Section 5. Entry Upon the Assessment Roll: The County Auditor shall enter onto

the County Assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed

thereupon, as shown in the Report.

Section 6. Collection and Payment: The assessments shall be collected at the

same time and in the same manner as County taxes are collected, and all laws

providing for the collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the

collection and enforcement of the assessments.

Section 7. Fiscal Year: The assessments as above authorized and levied for these

proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,

2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

520



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

521



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING

AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT AND ORDERING THE

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING

MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2024, the City Council initiated proceedings Fiscal Year

2024-25 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a special

maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and

Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the

State of California ( the " Act") said special maintenance district known and designated

as the City of Lathrop, Residential Lighting Maintenance District ( hereinafter referred

to as the " District"), Zones included in the District are Zone A, Zone B, Zone C, Zone

D, Zone E, Zone F, and Zone G; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing for the

approval of the final Engineer's Report and ordering of the levy and collection of

assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca

Bulletin on May 22nd and May 29th of 2024; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required

by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a final Engineer's Report ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment

of $51.39 per EDU for Zone A, $55.06 per EDU for Zone B, $36.21 per EDU for Zone

C, $67.35 per EDU for Zone D, $70.80 per EDU for Zone E, $40.72 per EDU for Zone

F, and $ 9.31 per EDU for Zone G. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance

with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all

other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and

collection of the assessments in the amount of $ 51.39 per EDU for Zone A, $55.06

per EDU for Zone B, $36.21 per EDU for Zone C, $67.35 per EDU for Zone D, $70.80

per EDU for Zone E, $40.72 per EDU for Zone F, and $ 9.31 per EDU for Zone G.

522



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals: The above recitals are all true and correct. This City Council

hereby finds and determines that the procedures for the consideration of the levy of

the annual assessments have been undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much

as, the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are not proposed to be

increased over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

Section 2. Determination and Confirmation: The final assessments and diagram for

the proceedings, as contained in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented at the Public

Hearing, the City Council hereby makes the following determinations regarding the

assessments proposed to be imposed:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual parcel

assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity of the cost

of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b. The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional

special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are

hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or parcels within the District in

the amounts set forth in the Report.

Section 3. Ordering of Maintenance: The public interest and convenience require,

and this legislative body does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and

performed as said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously

declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

Section 4. Filing with City Clerk: The above -referenced Report shall be filed in the

Office of the City Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

Section 5. Entry Upon the Assessment Roll: The County Auditor shall enter onto

the County Assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed

thereupon, as shown in the Report.

Section 6. Collection and Payment: The assessments shall be collected at the same

time and in the same manner as County taxes are collected, and all laws providing

for the collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection and

enforcement of the assessments.

523



Section 7. Fiscal Year: The assessments as above authorized and levied for these

proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,

2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

524



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:

Salvador Navarrete, City AttorneyTeresa Vargas, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

525



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING

AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT AND ORDERING THE

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE

AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2024, the City Council initiated proceedings Fiscal Year

2024-25 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a special

maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and

Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the

State of California ( the " Act") said special maintenance district known and designated

as the City of Lathrop, Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District

hereinafter referred to as the " District"); and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing for the

approval of the final Engineer's Report and ordering of the levy and collection of

assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing was mailed to each property owner

within the District, and the public hearing was published in the Manteca Bulletin on

May 22nd and May 29th of 2024; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required

by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a final Engineer's Report ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment

of $ 320.07. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance

with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all

other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and

collection of the assessment in the amount of $ 320.07.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals: The above recitals are all true and correct. This City Council

hereby finds and determines that the procedures for the consideration of the levy of

the annual assessments have been undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much

526



as, the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are not proposed to be

increased over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

Section 2. Determination and Confirmation: The final assessments and diagram for

the proceedings, as contained in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented at the Public

Hearing, the City Council hereby makes the following determinations regarding the

assessments proposed to be imposed:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual parcel

assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity of the cost of

the operations and maintenance expenses.

b. The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional

special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are

hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or parcels within the District in

the amounts set forth in the Report.

Section 3. Ordering of Maintenance: The public interest and convenience require,

and this legislative body does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and

performed as said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously

declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

Section 4. Filing with City Clerk: The above - referenced Report shall be filed in the

Office of the City Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

Section 5. Entry Upon the Assessment Roll: The County Auditor shall enter onto

the County Assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed

thereupon, as shown in the Report.

Section 6. Collection and Payment: The assessments shall be collected at the

same time and in the same manner as County taxes are collected, and all laws

providing for the collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the

collection and enforcement of the assessments.

Section 7. Fiscal Year: The assessments as above authorized and levied for these

proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,

2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

527



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

528



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING

AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT AND ORDERING THE

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR STORM DRAIN DISTRICT

ZONE 1 AND STORM DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE 1A FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, the City Council has, as successor in interest to the County of San

Joaquin and the Lathrop County Water District, the authority to assess and collect

storm drain charges for the Lathrop Storm Drain Districts Zone 1 and 1A ( hereafter

referred to as the " Districts"); and

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2024, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal

Year 2024-25, pursuant to the provisions of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,

Division 2, Title 5 of the California Government Code ( commencing with Section

54703) (hereafter referred to as the " Act") that provides for the levy and collection

of assessments by the County of San Joaquin for the City of Lathrop to pay the

maintenance and services of all improvements and facilities related thereto; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing for the

approval of the Final Engineer's Reports and ordering of the levy and collection of

assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca

Bulletin on May 22"d and May 29th of 2024; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required

by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received final Engineer's Reports ( the

Reports") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval
which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment

of $112.52 for Storm Drain District Zone 1 and $ 199.92 for Storm Drain District Zone

1A. The Reports are available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are levied without

regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance with the

provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all

other matters as contained in the Reports; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Reports and ordering of the levy and

collection of the assessment in the amount of $ 112.52 for Storm Drain District Zone

1 and $ 199.92 for Storm Drain District Zone 1A.

529



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF

THE CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals: The above recitals are all true and correct. This City Council

hereby finds and determines that the procedures for the consideration of the levy of

the annual assessments have been undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much

as, the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are not proposed to be

increased over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

Section 2. Determination and Confirmation: The final assessments and diagram for

the proceedings, as contained in the Reports, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Reports and the testimony and other evidence presented at the Public

Hearing, the City Council hereby makes the following determinations regarding the

assessments proposed to be imposed:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual parcel
assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity of the cost of

the operations and maintenance expenses.

b. The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional

special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the Districts contained in the Reports for Fiscal Year 2024-25

are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or parcels within the

Districts in the amounts set forth in the Report.

Section 3. Ordering of Maintenance: The public interest and convenience require,
and this legislative body does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and

performed as said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

Section 4. Filing with City Clerk: The above -referenced Reports shall be filed in the

Office of the City Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

Section 5. Entry Upon the Assessment Roll: The County Auditor shall enter onto

the County Assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed

thereupon, as shown in the Reports.

Section 6. Collection and Payment: The assessments shall be collected at the same

time and in the same manner as County taxes are collected, and all laws providing

for the collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection and

enforcement of the assessments.

530



Section 7. Fiscal Year: The assessments as above authorized and levied for these

proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,

2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

531



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

532



ATTACHMENT E

Industrial Lighting - Zone A
Date: February 1999

533



11tA•rr

VIIPF4:rr,:lititeVE—
d'.;";-:;;;;;L:` t1I11 = r, ..w „ a+. 11

e1 rrr ' rri_ r rr'w'rlRli iilIIIII/L 
fltf,+l1llli r.rr•rr+,. r . 

r

F14);
rarr-rrdrr•rr+.*lliliari '.AI/e!/Ir"rrjr rrrr Rrleelt111fI 

r

a

11111i 
0!!!l.iil11 .11:llyIii.1111

Eli!!! al 1leeR IIeRi

i1u1la : 11Hi1111111111 ...:: hull

ii%/2!i LOUJSE Av uE

Tj

4,I ..f i»i

1 7---1,-../., i
rrII ;

s

rle , / % '.

1 / 
4‘. '.....

4'..."....

w. A ., ,.,. —,../ 4

r------.1 1 4

11‘iiiLili

534



MANILA ROAD

ROTH ROAD

SQUIRES ROAD

NOT TO SCALE

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting - Zone C

Dote: February 1999

r

535



r.%1l : {1111l1111111lII, .Ill- rr.

I 41,01111r 111111111111111 E -
orb r!rpi;..` -,.TTi11111t111111v 0..11.11-)4.1.1:6/ ii1.1.Itlllrag l,L_ wi0

E. ii lei
11'"2.==1.4i:r•

Iti'll-s 40g.!. .Eii. ESI;r 4rr l t

11llllllnll! „1:11:...1.... ..11

2Ifnilllur- 1111 Flu

1111! '/.. I,l t]1„tll,lltl -_ 1111 =
V1..111.1..1 _

llllll

11._•i- 11I1:'Q1.1i
I, 1 f1 !_:' I" l7i::_ t'

L -'-
i.nins.r:. .

w  rIr 

i i lp,llili rr"
o• re::::' 111 --- %'''' i,i

i1114I at, r̀ X11 : _. 
1111 . l -.r_

Aa. a.. -:

11111-/-4.. .y.r aAfl 11\ - r

iVANMI= =
L'''. - •

N-sto =imp% sto

VIIIIUY/ 747 r
r•It1-11111.Z 

111:ijiii111N ''.•
111.

i'11iiiiliFf—1i1i11MN := rift -win
run l_.2 rt.uul : C Mt3 ..

y -- 11111111.1.. 
M.,=. 

sr
3si =!=tl-w rililll! : 4 =•:-.:

a .! Yn lllllll

N.
s

N

w:

1__ ..1 _`•{{ I 111 r:
111111- sillll{liar ;
llllllll. iaii%nom iii•...11111111ro

R. *1111 ' Iasi mow 111111'
111111 . 1x111 dill 111111

536



5-

25
ASSESSMENT
DIA

GRAM

MDSSDALE
LANDSCAPE
AND
LIGHTING

1AINTENANCE
DISTRICT

1„C-1 •- -•

7... 

MIMI

rMI* =
MI

16; 

UM
t!

I•.>1
1-.i

M[I6t : 
3-UN

rm17.1-0,1m. =
mam

a

rn":
i.•_•• 

err -
AMINI

I11oi:.. .I1.1...M1/11.1•1011M1n
W.

NW
Io
I.,_ . 

T44R1
NW _,

111<l.

537



5-151

ANNEXATION
DIAGRAM

MOSSDALE
LANDSCAPE
AND
LIGHTING

MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT

ANNEXATION
N

O. 

1, 

ZONE
2 (

MOSS. 
ALE
LANDING
S

OUTH)
CITY
OF

LATHROP

COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOAQUIN

STATE
OF

C

ALIFORNI A

F

RO

OF

LAW

tDRShew 
CC

a+E 

C1

WM
D

CM

019 &

Mc

CITY
OF

WLAOIRO1
SAN
JOA

QUIN
COUNTY, 
CAFORNIA

I

HER

EBY
CERTIFY
NAT
1

ME
01)45
MAP
SH

ORINf . RE

OF

THE
ANNE
XATIONOF

mammy
RAO
MOSSDALE £

AN0SCAPE
IMINIE
AAYCE

p3. 

C1V
Of , 

s*(p.

COU

NTY
OF

SA

N

JOAOJIN, 
STATE
or

CALIFORNIA. *
AS

AMMO
8T

TFE
C.

CCF

XE

p - 

l0TMROP
IT

A

REGNiR
NEEIWa , 
NELO

ON

T

HEDAY

200

BY
ITS

AESOLN1
511M

as

CITY
CLERK

CITY
OF

LATHROP
SAN
JOAOUR4
COUNTY. 
CA1$ORMIA

riteo *1
800K 

T
PAGE _CAYOFW1
5

OFASEESSIAT )
NT

DEVICE
HOuR

OfOFel

N

OF

TH

E

WWOONTY
RECORDER
OF

COU

NTY
OF

SAN
JOPOUIN, 
STATE

OF

3gat .--
le

4+arl
NAi.

COUNTY COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOACAN

NOTE: 

FOR
A

CETM

OEStI*PR5N
CF

1) 

1U1ES
AEA
O

ISPODON5

OF
EACN
P

ARLtT.
YATNRI
145
INSTAICT
REFER
TO

REcowry
Or

SAN
JOAOUN

ASSESSOR'SWA

S

LUEND

ASSESSENT
OBIfECI
CLEk

pi&T
PARCEL
42E5

Q

ASSSESfl35
MEER

SC
ALE, 

r

400'

SHEET
1

OF

2

DOC
o

2007-0004577
1.Mslp1
11:204
2 ..:, ..

M

4M,r..xv.vl .
x..4

G,.1

y .

IW1.....! .

538



461

B

s

tilmos
T•A

91

r

bort* 
ova

CIwN
A

T

0Yp •{

ANNEX
ATIONDI

AGRAM

MOSSDALE
L

ANDSCAPEAND
LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT

ANNEXATIONNO. 
1, 

ZONE
2 (

MOSS
DALE
LANDING
S

OUTH)
CITY
OF

LATHROP

COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOAQUIN

STATE
OF

CALIFORNIA
GRAPHIC

S

OIL,

400

200

0

400

L

ROME , 
r • 

400'
00100
N

11, 

OFFICE
OF

T

HE
an
CLERK
Of

THE

aTY
or

L

ATHROP7HI$ 

LE

TAY
OF

7f. ...

l.

art
tSZAN

CIT

Y

OF
L

ATHROP
SAN

JOAQUIN
COUNTY. 
CALIFORNIA

1

moor
CF00FY

0NT
IRE

WWI
MAP
SHOONG
0

0

BOUtA0000S

or

E

ANNp1A0ON

00

TERRITOR

Y

INTO
MON5

0A.E
LANDSCAPE

NNNIENANCE
DISTRICT. 

CITY
OF

yt1HRQP,

COUNTY
OF

WS
JOA011N. 
STATE
Of

OA1FORIIIA, 

WAS
APP80YED
8Y

Tt, £ 

1i

NNL7L

OF

E

p

OF

1 

AT

A

REG

ULAR
new

HELD

ON

TIE

0AY

00
4101
RESOU}T0N
N

olo-momPTY
CLERK

CIT

Y

Cf

LAT

HROP
SAN
JOAQUIN
COUNTY. 

CALIFORNIA

OoEV

1

80040ED -

6

Q

AT
PAGE 

APS
00

ASSESSMENT

OIS1RICTS
2Ci01, 

AT

THE
I40uR

4N

774
E000PIQ

OF

THE
00011 ? 

RECORDER
OF

COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOAQUIN, 
STATE

OF

000

010010 *.
Y'

COUNTY

NUM

N wuNTr
Of

SAN
JDADUN

NOTE: 

FOR

A

DETAILE

D

DESCRIPTION
OF

0E

LINES
AND

PINENSIONS

OF

EACH
PARCEL

mom
THE

DISTRICT
REFER
TO

THE
SOUNTY
Of

SAN

0

0201
W

AS

SE

OR'SYAP

S

agEND Q

ASSESSMENT
INSTRET
EgUIIARY

PARCEL
UIFS

ASSESSMENT
HR1BER

SHEET
1

OF

2

000

N

2007-006577
it/42 •
2207 •

2:220
r. .:

t• .

22

Pg. 
I •

r

2

wr
w• 
r".i
G, 

J.. 

4i.. ••
fi

rern. 

rear

i1i0 

111111111
11111

539



City of Lathrop

Storm Drain Zone 1
Date: February 1999

540



Storm Drain Zone 1A

a
NOT TO SCALE

Dote: Februory 11

541



ATTACHMENT F

CERTIFICATION OF ASSESSMENT

The City of Lathrop (the "City") hereby certifies that the special assessment(s), fee(s)
or charge(s) listed below to be placed on the 2024-2025 Secured Property Tax bill

by the City meets the requirements of Proposition 218 that added Articles XIIIC

and XIIID to the California State Constitution.

X

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor City of Lathrop

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney City of Lathrop

2024-2025 Special Assessments and/or Fixed Charges

District Name SJ County Tax Code

A.D. 1 Sanitary Sewer District 65461

Zone 1 Storm Drain 72500

Industrial LMD 81940

Residential LMD 81960

Zone lA Storm Drain 81980

Woodfield LLMD 93-1 82380

Stonebridge Drain 8s Light 82440

Stonebridge Landscape 82460

Mossdale LLMD 82465

Reassessment District No. 2013-1

Mossdale Village)
82482

Reassessment District No. 2015-1

Mossdale Village)
82468

Lathrop - CFD 2003-1 82484

Lathrop - CFD 2003-2 82486

542



District Name SJ County Tax Code

Lathrop - CFD 2004-1 82488

CFD No. 2005-1 82490

CFD No. 2005-1 Annexation 1 82495

Lathrop DLQ Code Compliance 82496

Lathrop - CFD 2013-1 - RIVER ISLANDS 82498

Lathrop Crossroads 2015 ( B) 82499

CFD 2018-1 (Central Lathrop Specific Plan

Facilities) Improvement Area No. 1

82501

CFD 2018-1 (Central Lathrop Specific Plan

Facilities) Improvement Area No. 2

82502

CFD 2018-1 (Central Lathrop Specific Plan

Facilities) Improvement Area No. 3

82503

CFD 2018-1 (Central Lathrop Specific Plan

Facilities) Improvement Area No. 4

82504

CFD 2018-1 (Central Lathrop Specific Plan

Facilities) Improvement Area No. 5

82505

CFD 2019-1 (South Lathrop City Services) 82506

CFD 2019-2 (Central Lathrop City Services) 82507

Woodfield LLMD 93-1 82380

CFD 2021-1 (Gateway Business Park City
Services)

82508

CFD 2023-1 (River Islands Public Services 8s

Facilities # 2)
82509

CFD 2024-1 (Eagles Landing Services)

543



CITY OF LATHROP

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Annual Engineer's Report

Fiscal Year 2024/25

Prepared by:

1NBS
heaping communities
fund tomorrow

nb ov.00rn

Corporate Headquarters
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

Toil free: 800,676.7516

544



CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - ( 209) 941-7320

Fax - ( 209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres - O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

545



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

2. OVERVIEW 2

2.1 Introduction 2

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218 2

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 4

3.1 Description of Budget Items 4

3.2 District Budget 4

3.3 Balance to Levy 5

3.4 Reserve Information 6

4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 7

4.1 Method of Apportionment 7

4.2 Benefit Unit Factors 7

4.3 Assessment Per EDU - Zone A 7

4.4 Assessment Per EDU - Zone B 8

4.5 Assessment Per EDU - Zone C 9

5. DISTRICT DIAGRAMS 10

6. PARCEL LISTING 11

546



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to prepare and file a

report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the

improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations and

servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District ( the

District") for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and

properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance,

operations and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable

lots and/or parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

The assessment rates and the annual rate escalation factor of the annual San Francisco Bay Area

Consumer Price Index (" CPI -U") (not to exceed 3%) were approved by property owners through the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution at a

public hearing held on July 3, 2001;

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated special benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the

estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the

assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description

Balance to Levy (1)

Zone A

1,980.36

Zone B

62,808.98

Zone C

3,077.26

Total

67,866.60

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units ( EDU) 224.520 1,397.465 348.880 1,970.865

Total Assessment Per EDU 8.82 44.94 8.82 N/A

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 8.82 44.94 8.82 N/A
Total Parcels to be Assessed 9 153 11 173

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes.

NB City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 1

547



2. OVERVIEW

2.1 Introduction

The District was formed and is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of

Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act").

This Annual Engineer's Report ( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per EDU for Fiscal

Year 2024/25 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and provide

the services that benefit parcels within the District. Special benefit arising from the maintenance and

operation of the facilities includes improvement to traffic circulation, reduction in nighttime accidents,

deterrence of crime, and reduction in vandalism. The parcels contained within the District receive such

special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the operations,

servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.

The City provides a contribution of 50% of all lighting maintenance costs for the City General Plan

arterial streets ( including: Lathrop Road, Louise Avenue, Harlan Road, McKinley Avenue, Roth Road,

and Yosemite Avenue) to pay the portion of costs of maintenance and operation of the facilities that

provides a general benefit to the real property within the District and to the public at large and to pay

the portion of costs that provides a special benefit to non -assessed real property within the District.

The District is divided into three zones to allow the assessments to properly match the special benefits

provided by the improvements to the assessed parcels within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor's Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County (the " County") Assessor's Office. The County

Auditor -Controller uses Assessor's Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and review of the Report, the

City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and order the levy and collection of assessments

for Fiscal Year 2024/25. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City's lighting maintenance

assessments.

The assessment for the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is $ 8.82 per EDU for Zone A, $44.94 per EDU for

Zone B, and $ 8.82 per EDU for Zone C.

NBS
City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 2

548



The annual rate escalation factor approved by property owners through the assessment balloting

procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D at a public hearing held on July 3, 2001, is the annual

CPI -U ( which increased 2.62% for Fiscal Year 2024/25), not to exceed 3%.

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The City operates, services, and maintains the street lighting within the District. Zone A consists of 9

parcels located near the intersection of Louise Avenue and McKinley Avenue. Zone B consists of 153

parcels generally located in the southwestern half of the area bounded by Harlan Road, Howland Road,

and Louise Avenue. Zone C consists of 11 parcels, generally located east of Interstate 5, west of the

Southern Pacific Railroad, north of Squires Road, and south of Roth Road.

The services provided by the District include the maintenance of the street lighting facilities and other

appurtenances particular to the District improvements.

Th NBS City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 3

549



3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3.1 Description of Budget Items

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following:

Advertising/Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance including

computer technical support and the preparation of the Report.

Light Costs - Includes the electricity costs of street lighting within the District.

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as emergency

repairs.

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for street lighting.

Fixed Charges - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County Secured

Property Tax Roll.

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to the maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District.

3.2 District Budget

The budget for Zone A for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Maintenance & Operations Total

2024/25 Budget

1,705.99

Personnel Services Total 372.83

Machine & Equipment Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 188.51

Zone A Total Cost 2,267.33

The budget for Zone B for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Maintenance & Operations Total

2024/25 Budget

54,107.09

Personnel Services Total 11,824.83

Machine & Equipment Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 5,978.58

Zone B Total Cost 71,910.50

City of Lathrop
7 Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 4

550



The budget for Zone C for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Maintenance & Operations Total

2024/25 Budget

2,650.92

Personnel Services Total 579.34

Machine & Equipment Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 292.91

Zone C Total Cost 3,523.17

3.3 Balance to Levy

Total Zone Costs - Includes the maintenance and operations, personnel services, machine, equipment,

and indirect costs determined above.

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds by the

District to operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through
December when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from

the property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non - District accounts

to pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per EDU to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

General Benefit - Includes the City contribution of 50% of all lighting maintenance costs for the City
General Plan arterial streets ( including: Lathrop Road, Louise Avenue, Harlan Road, and McKinley

Avenue) to pay the portion of costs of maintenance and operation of the facilities that provides a

general benefit to the real property within the District and to the public at large and to pay the portion

of costs that provides a special benefit to non - assessed real property within the District.

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources minus General Benefit contributions.

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Description
Total Zone A Costs

Amount

2,267.33

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 124.47

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Less General Benefit 411.44)
Zone A Balance to Levy 1,980.36

1
NB+7 City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 5

551



The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Description

Total Zone B Costs

Amount

71,910.50

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 3,947.71

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Less General Benefit 13,049.23)

Zone B Balance to Levy 62,808.98

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Description

Total Zone C Costs

Amount

3,523.17

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 193.42

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Less General Benefit 639.33)

Zone C Balance to Levy 3,077.26

3.4 Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance in the reserves for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Description

Capital Reserves Balance (1)

Amount

100,000.00

Operational and Maintenance Reserve Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 68,060.30

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves — Zone A 124.47

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves — Zone B 3,947.71

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves — Zone C 193.42

Estimated Ending Balance — June 30, 2025 172,325.90

1) The reserves are intended to be used and/or accumulated for repair and/or capital replacement, as needec

for improvements within the District.

vNBS
City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 6

552



4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4.1 Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefit to

be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of the improvements.

The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and

approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

The basis of special benefit for the District was determined to be equal for all EDU within each Zone.

The method uses a Benefit Unit Factor (" BUF") as described below.

The method used to calculate the assessments within each Zone is as follows:

Total Zone Balance to Levy / Total Zone EDU = Zone Levy per EDU

Parcel BUF x Acres or Units x Zone Levy per EDU = Parcel Levy Amount

To determine the EDU for non-residential parcels and unimproved parcels, the BUF is multiplied by the

acreage. For those non-residential parcels and unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF

is multiplied by one. For non-residential parcels and unimproved residential parcels that are greater

than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10. To determine the EDU for residential parcels, the BUF is

multiplied by the number of developed residential units on the parcel.

4.2 Benefit Unit Factors

The table below shows the BUF per acre or unit for each property type.

Property Type/Land Use

Single Family Residential

BUF

1.00

Multi Family Residential 0.70

Mobile Homes 0.70

Vacant Land 1.00

Commercial/Industrial 4.00

Churches 1.00

Government 1.00

4.3 Assessment Per EDU - Zone A

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

NB
City of Lathrop

77 Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

553



The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone A.

Property Type/
Land Use

BUF X

Units or Acres = EDU

Parcel EDU X Levy Per

EDU = Parcel Levy

Parcel

Levy

Single Family Residential 1.00 X 1 Unit 1.00 X $ 8.82 8.82

Multi Family Residential 0.70 X 100 Units 70.00 X $ 8.82 617.40

Mobile Home Park 0.70 X 10 Units 7.00 X $ 8.82 61.74

Vacant Land 1.00 X 5 Acres ( 1) 5.00 X $ 8.82 44.10

Commercial/Industrial 4.00 X 5 Acres ( 1) 20.00 X $ 8.82 176.40

Churches 1.00 X 0.5 Acres (1) 0.50 X $ 8.82 4.41

Government
1.00 X 0.5 Acres,
minimum 1 ( l)

1.00 X $ 8.82 8.82

1) For non-residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For

non-residential or unimproved parcels that are more than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10.

4.4 Assessment Per EDU - Zone B

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone B.

Property Type/
Land Use

BUF X

Units or Acres = EDU

Parcel EDU X Levy Per

EDU = Parcel Levy

Parcel

Levy

Single Family Residential 1.00 X 1 Unit 1.00 X $ 44.94 44.94

Multi Family Residential 0.70 X 100 Units 70.00 X $ 44.94 3,145.80

Mobile Home Park 0.70 X 10 Units 7.00 X $ 44.94 314.58

Vacant Land 1.00 X 5 Acres ( 1) 5.00 X $ 44.94 224.70

Commercial/Industrial 4.00 X 5 Acres ( 1) 20.00 X $ 44.94 898.80

Churches 1.00 X 0.5 Acres ( 1) 0.50 X $ 44.94 22.47

Government
1.00 X 0.5 Acres,
minimum 1 ( l)

1.00 X $ 44.94 44.94

1) For non-residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For

non-residential or unimproved parcels that are more than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10.

Th NBS City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 8

554



4.5 Assessment Per EDU - Zone C

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone C.

Property Type/
Land Use

BUF X

Units or Acres = EDU

Parcel EDU X Levy Per

EDU = Parcel Levy

Parcel

Levy

Single Family Residential 1.00 X 1 Unit 1.00 X $ 8.82 8.82

Multi Family Residential 0.70 X 100 Units 70.00 X $ 8.82 617.40

Mobile Home Park 0.70 X 10 Units 7.00 X $ 8.82 61.74

Vacant Land 1.00 X 5 Acres ( 1) 5.00 X $ 8.82 44.10

Commercial/Industrial 4.00 X 5 Acres ( 1) 20.00 X $ 8.82 176.40

Churches 1.00 X 0.5 Acres ( 1) 0.50 X $ 8.82 4.41

Government
1.00 X 0.5 Acres,

minimum 1 ( 1)
1.00 X $ 8.82 8.82

1) For non-residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For

non-residential or unimproved parcels that are more than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10.

47) NBS
City of Lathrop

7 Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 9

555



DISTRICT DIAGRAMS

Reference is made to the District Diagrams on file with the City Clerk. The following pages provide the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

NB
City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 10

556



Industriaf Lighting - Zone A
Date: February 1999

557



Ilk

A111 i

1 1r iV..T':: :1-ZE i1:  w " LI111I111;MEIiA\.Illl r  - ". w fr  r1i11,M-•r 'rr::-25;r: AwiiillEi
Er1
r // ' ialE/Iir- r . ww rr wrr 111EEIiA1

I,42V 1' / Efsl iiEi.iiAn . 11 .=

41 J4 .`` 
1111111111111511.4
ii , Illlillltllllll = "•• m,„

558



industrial Lighting - Zone C
Dote February 1999

559



6. PARCEL LISTING

Assessor's parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor's secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated
herein by reference.

A listing of assessor's parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor's secured roll data, current assessor's parcels, including corrected and/or

new assessor's parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor's parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor's parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor's parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

NBSCity
of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 11

560



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Land Use EDU ( 1) Max Asmt Levy (2)

196-030-190-000

196-030-220-000

196-030-230-000

196-030-250-000

196-030-260-000

196-030-270-000

196-030-280-000

196-030-290-000

196-030-310-000

196-030-320-000

196-030-330-000

196-270-080-000

196-270-090-000

196-270-100-000

196-270-230-000

196-270-260-000

196-270-280-000

196-270-300-000

198-120-040-000

198-120-050-000

198-130-390-000

198-130-420-000

198-130-650-000

198-130-660-000

198-140-140-000

198-160-030-000

198-160-230-000

198-160-250-000

198-160-260-000

198-190-040-000

198-190-060-000

198-190-190-000

198-190-200-000

198-190-210-000

198-190-300-000

198-190-310-000

198-190-320-000

198-190-330-000

198-210-020-000

198-210-030-000

12608 S HARLAN RD

12608 S HARLAN RD

11900 S HARLAN RD

11940 5 HARLAN RD

11960 S HARLAN RD

11980 5 HARLAN RD

12030 S HARLAN RD

12590 S HARLAN RD

12550 S HARLAN RD

11800 S HARLAN RD

16349 S HARLAN RD

16421 S HARLAN RD

85 E LOUISE AVE

161 E LOUISE AVE

16424 S HARLAN RD

103 E LOUISE AVE

269 E LOUISE AVE

17100 S HARLAN RD

17200 MURPHY PKWY

18290 S HARLAN RD

18300 S HARLAN RD

1644 E LOUISE AVE

2112 E LOUISE AVE

2444 E LOUISE AVE

16888 5 MCKINLEY AVE

17995 MURPHY

501 D ARCY

400 D ARCY

18250 MURPHY PKWY

401 TESLA DR

18231 MURPHY PKWY

18240 S HARLAN RD

18260 S HARLAN RD

16855 OLD HARLAN RD

16855 OLD HARLAN RD

C CMD

C IND

C IND

C IND

C IND

C IND

C IND

C IND

C IND

C IND

C GOVT

B CMD

8 CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B GOVT

B CMD

B CMD

8 IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

A IND

A GOVT

A GOVT

A VAC

A IND

8 IND

B CMD

B IND

8 IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B CMD

B CMD

22.920 $ 202.16 $ 202.16

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

34.480 304.13 304.12

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

10.480 92.43 92.42

40.000 352.82 352.82

1.000 8.82 8.82

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

5.160 231.91 231.90

1.657 74.47 74.46

6.900 310.12 310.12

5.748 258.34 258.34

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

12.520 110.43 110.42

10.000 88.20 88.20

1.000 8.82 8.82

1.000 8.82 8.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

25.240 1,134.41 1,134.40

35.960 1,616.22 1,616.22

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

29.120 1,308.80 1,308.80

4.680 210.34 210.34

4.000 179.78 179.78

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 5 03/21/2024 07:42:09AM

561



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Land Use EDU ( 1) Max Asmt Levy ( 2)

198-210-040-000

198-210-050-000

198-210-060-000

198-210-070-000

198-210-080-000

198-210-090-000

198-210-100-000

198-210-160-000

198-210-170-000

198-210-180-000

198-210-190-000

198-210-220-000

198-210-230-000

198-210-240-000

198-210-260-000

198-210-270-000

198-220-020-000

198-220-030-000

198-220-090-000

198-220-100-000

198-220-120-000

198-230-150-000

198-230-170-000

198-230-180-000

198-230-190-000

198-240-010-000

198-240-020-000

198-240-030-000

198-240-040-000

198-240-050-000

198-240-060-000

198-240-070-000

198-240-080-000

198-240-090-000

198-240-100-000

198-240-110-000

198-240-120-000

198-240-130-000

198-240-140-000

198-240-150-000

150 E LOUISE AVE

200 E LOUISE AVE

16609 S HARLAN RD

16705 S HARLAN RD

16805 S HARLAN RD

16905 S HARLAN RD

16925 S HARLAN RD

100 E LOUISE AVE

16500 S HARLAN RD

16952 5 HARLAN RD

16700 S HARLAN RD

16851 S HARLAN RD

16837 S HARLAN RD

300 E LOUISE AVE

700 D ARCY

601 D ARCY

901 D ARCY

601 TESLA DR

701 D ARCY

17700 SHIDELER PKWY

17400 SHIDELER PKWY

17500 SHIDELER PKWY

17600 SHIDELER PKWY

91 D ARCY

93 0 ARCY

95 D ARCY

97 D ARCY

101 D ARCY

103 D ARCY

105 D ARCY

107 D ARCY

111 D ARCY

115 D ARCY

117 D ARCY

119 D ARCY

121 D ARCY

123 D ARCY

125 D ARCY

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMV

B CMV

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMD

B CMV

B CMD

B CMV

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

A IND

A IND

A IND

A IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

1.000 44.94 44.94

1.000 44.94 44.94

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

5.360 240.90 240.90

4.280 192.36 192.36

1.000 44.94 44.94

4.640 208.54 208.54

1.000 44.94 44.94

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 1,797.80 1,797.80

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

40.000 352.82 352.82

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 5 03/21/2024 07:42:09AM

562



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Land Use EDU ( 1) Max Asmt Levy (2)

198-240-160-000

198-240-170-000

198-240-180-000

198-240-190-000

198-240-200-000

198-240-210-000

198-240-220-000

198-240-230-000

198-240-240-000

198-240-250-000

198-240-260-000

198-240-270-000

198-240-280-000

198-240-290-000

198-240-300-000

198-240-310-000

198-240-320-000

198-240-330-000

198-240-340-000

198-240-350-000

198-240-360-000

198-240-370-000

198-240-380-000

198-240-390-000

198-240-400-000

198-240-410-000

198-240-420-000

198-240-430-000

198-240-440-000

198-240-450-000

198-240-460-000

198-240-470-000

198-240-480-000

198-250-010-000

198-250-020-000

198-250-030-000

198-250-040-000

198-250-050-000

198-250-060-000

198-250-070-000

127 D ARCY

129 D ARCY

131 D ARCY

133 D ARCY

135 D ARCY

141 D ARCY

145 D ARCY

147 D ARCY

149 D ARCY

151 D ARCY

153 D ARCY

155 D ARCY

157 D ARCY

159 D ARCY

161 D ARCY

163 D ARCY

165 D ARCY

167 D ARCY

169 D ARCY

171 D ARCY

175 D ARCY

177 D ARCY

179 D ARCY

181 D ARCY

183 D ARCY

185 D ARCY

187 D ARCY

189 D ARCY

191 D ARCY

193 D ARCY

195 D ARCY

197 D ARCM

201 D ARCY

17900 MURPHY PKWY

17906 MURPHY PKWY

17908 MURPHY PKWY

17910 MURPHY PKWY

17914 MURPHY PKWY

17916 MURPHY PKWY

17918 MURPHY PKWY

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

IND

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 5 03/21/2024 07:42:09AM

563



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Land Use EDU ( 1) Max Asmt Levy ( 2)

198-250-080-000

198-250-090-000

198-250-100-000

198-250-110-000

198-250-120-000

198-250-130-000

198-250-140-000

198-250-150-000

198-250-160-000

198-250-170-000

198-250-180-000

198-250-190-000

198-250-200-000

198-250-210-000

198-250-220-000

198-250-230-000

198-250-240-000

198-250-250-000

198-250-260-000

198-250-270-000

198-250-280-000

198-250-290-000

198-250-300-000

198-250-310-000

198-250-320-000

198-250-330-000

198-250-340-000

198-250-350-000

198-250-360-000

198-250-370-000

198-250-380-000

198-250-390-000

198-250-400-000

198-250-410-000

198-250-420-000

198-250-430-000

198-250-440-000

198-250-450-000

198-250-460-000

198-250-470-000

17800 MURPHY PKWY

17806 MURPHY PKWY

17808 MURPHY PKWY

17810 MURPHY PKWY

17814 MURPHY PKWY

17816 MURPHY PKWY

17818 MURPHY PKWY

17700 MURPHY PKWY

17706 MURPHY PKWY

17708 MURPHY PKWY

17710 MURPHY PKWY

17712 MURPHY PKWY

17716 MURPHY PKWY

17718 MURPHY PKWY

17720 MURPHY PKWY

17722 MURPHY PKWY

17600 MURPHY PKWY

17606 MURPHY PKWY

17608 MURPHY PKWY

17610 MURPHY PKWY

17612 MURPHY PKWY

17616 MURPHY PKWY

17618 MURPHY PKWY

17620 MURPHY PKWY

17622 MURPHY PKWY

17500 MURPHY PKWY

17506 MURPHY PKWY

17508 MURPHY PKWY

17510 MURPHY PKWY

17512 MURPHY PKWY

17516 MURPHY PKWY

17518 MURPHY PKWY

17520 MURPHY PKWY

17522 MURPHY PKWY

17400 MURPHY PKWY

17406 MURPHY PKWY

17408 MURPHY PKWY

17410 MURPHY PKWY

17412 MURPHY PKWY

17416 MURPHY PKWY

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

8 IND

B IND

B IND

8 IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

8 IND

B IND

B IND

8 IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

B IND

8 IND

B IND

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

4.000 179.78 179.78

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 5 03/21/2024 07:42:09AM

564



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Land Use EDU ( 1) Max Asmt Levy (2)

198-250-480-000 17418 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-490-000 17420 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-500-000 17422 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-510-000 17300 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-520-000 17304 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-530-000 17306 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-540-000 17308 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-550-000 17310 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-560-000 17314 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-570-000 17316 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-580-000 17318 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-590-000 17320 MURPHY PKWY B IND 4.000 179.78 179.78

198-250-600-000 401 D ARCY B IND 32.720 1,470.60 1,470.60

173 Accounts 1,970.865 $ 67,866.66 $ 67,866.60

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 5 03/21/2024 07:42:09AM

565



CITY OF LATHROP

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Annual Engineer's Report

Fiscal Year 2024/25

Prepared by.

MNBS
helping communities

fund tomorrow

nbsgov.corn

Corporate Headquarters
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516

566



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - ( 209) 941-7320

Fax - ( 209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres - O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

567



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

2. OVERVIEW 2

2.1 Introduction 2

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218 3

3. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS 4

3.1 Description of the District and Services 4

3.2 Zones 4

3.3 Improvements and Services Provided 5

3.4 Location and Extent of Improvements 6

4. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 8

4.1 Description of Budget Items 8

4.2 District Budget 8

4.3 Balance to Levy 9

4.4 Reserve Information 10

5. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 11

5.1 Method of Apportionment 11

5.2 Improvement Benefit Findings 11

5.3 General Benefits 11

5.4 Special Benefits 12

5.5 Description of the Method of Apportionment 12

5.6 Assessment Range Formula 14

5.7 Assessment Per EDU 15

6. DISTRICT DIAGRAM 16

7. PARCEL LISTING 17

568



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council of the City of Lathrop (the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to prepare and file a

report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the

improvements to be maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and

servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District ( the

District") for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The report includes a diagram for the District, showing the area and

properties to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and

servicing of the improvements, and the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the

District in proportion to the special benefit received;

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated special benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the

estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of said improvements to be paid by the

assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

1) Where applicable, the actual parcel levy will be rounded to an even amount for San

Joaquin County tax roll purposes.

The details concerning the Balance to Levy and amount to levy per Equivalent Dwelling Unit are

contained within the enclosed Engineer's Report.

N BS
City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 1

569



2. OVERVIEW

2.1 Introduction

The City proposes to levy special benefit assessments for the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25. Prior to

the City's incorporation in 1989, the County of San Joaquin ( the " County") had established a

maintenance district to fund the cost of operating and maintaining streetlights. After incorporation, the

City continued and expanded the boundaries of the District to include lights and properties in newly

developed areas of the City. In 1993, the City consolidated several maintenance districts including the

lighting district into a single district: "Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District". In response to

the provisions of the California Constitution Article XIII C and XIII D ( the " Proposition 218"), in 1998 a

separate Engineer's Report was prepared for the District and property owner balloting for the

assessments was conducted. At the conclusion of the public hearing it was determined that the

proposed assessments received a majority protest and no assessment was levied for Fiscal Year

1998/99.

Although no assessment was levied in Fiscal Year 1998/99, the City was able to continue funding the

improvements for one year through other revenue sources. However, it was determined that the

revenue necessary to maintain the improvements at their existing level was not likely to be available in

future years. Therefore, the City conducted another property owner balloting proceeding for the

assessments in Fiscal Year 1999/00. After approval of the assessment by the property owners, the City

began to levy and collect special assessments on the County tax rolls to provide continued funding for

the costs and expenses required for maintenance of the lighting improvements within the District. The

District is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the

California Streets and Highways Code ( the "Act"), and in compliance with the substantive and

procedural requirements of Proposition 218.

This Annual Engineer's Report ( the " Report") describes the District and assessments to be levied

against properties within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The assessments described herein are

based on the estimated cost to maintain improvements that will provide a direct and special benefit to

properties within the District. All improvements to be maintained and funded through annual

assessments were constructed and installed in connection with the development or for the benefit of

these properties. The annual costs and assessments described herein include all estimated direct

expenditures, incidental expenses, deficits, surpluses, revenues, and reserves associated with the

maintenance and servicing of the improvements.

The word " parcel", for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor's Parcel Number (" APN") by the County Assessor's Office. The County Auditor -Controller uses

an APN and specific fund numbers to identify properties assessed on the tax roll for special district

benefit assessments.

N S
City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 2

570



Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal

Year 2024/25.

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of Proposition 218, now California Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive and

procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City's landscaping and lighting maintenance

assessments.

The Fiscal Year 2024/25 assessment rates for the District are proposed to increase from the Fiscal Year

2023/24 assessment rates but do not exceed the maximum rates after applying the approved

escalation factor. The annual rate escalation factor approved by property owners through the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Proposition 218 is the annual San Francisco

Bay Area CPI ( which increased 2.62% for Fiscal Year 2024/25), or 3.00%, whichever is greater.

B-,ThNS City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 3

571



3. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

IMPROVEMENTS

3.1 Description of the District and Services

The District is generally located in the northern part of the City and consists of lots and parcels north of

Louise Avenue, west of the Southern Pacific Railroad, east of Interstate 5, and south of the Stonebridge

development.

The District currently includes 2,472 parcels. The estimated annual cost to provide and maintain the

street lighting improvements within the District has been apportioned to each property in proportion

to the special benefits received. The method of apportionment described in this Report utilizes

commonly accepted assessment engineering practices and has been established pursuant to the Act

and the provisions of Proposition 218.

The improvements and services that provide a special benefit to each assessable property within the

District include all public street lighting facilities within the District boundaries that are directly

associated with the properties. All street lighting improvements were originally installed either as a

part of the original development and subdivision of the properties or for the benefit of specific areas to

enhance the lighting in those areas. That portion of the total street lighting costs that provides a

general benefit has been identified and is not included in the assessments. These costs will be funded

through the City's General Fund. The location of the improvements, zones, and associated benefits are

discussed in the following sections.

3.2 Zones

To ensure a fair and equitable apportionment of street lighting costs, the District has been divided into

seven benefit zones that reflect both the geographical location of properties within the District and the

specific lighting improvements associated with the properties in that area. Refer to the District Diagram

for details of the District boundary and the various benefit zones. The following is a brief description of

the Zones.

Zone A — This Zone is located in the northwest region of the District, east of Interstate 5, north of

Lathrop Road, west of the Woodfield development, and south of the Stonebridge development. This

area of the District is commonly referred to as Lathrop Acres and includes mostly rural residential

housing.

Zone B — This Zone is located in the northeast region of the District, west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, north of Lathrop Road, east of Lathrop Acres, and south of the Stonebridge development. This

area of the District is commonly referred to as the Woodfield Area and includes the residential

development known as Valley Haven.

Zone C — This Zone is located primarily in the eastern region of the District, west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, north of Louise Avenue, and south of Lathrop Road. This Zone includes the areas known as

NBS
City of Lathrop

7 Residential Lighting Maintenance District 4

572



Old Town, Douglas Acres, and properties located generally east and south of the residential

developments of Zones D, E, and F.

Zone D — This Zone includes primarily residential tract developments in the south central region of the

District, south of Thomsen Road and north of Louise Avenue. This Zone includes the tract developments

known as Lathrop Village Homes, Tumbleweed Park, and Halmar Heights # 1.

Zone E — This Zone includes primarily residential tract developments in the central region of the

District, north of Thomsen Road and south of Lathrop Road. This Zone includes the tract developments

known as Eagle Park, Rosegate Terrace, Brumley Place, Milestone Manor, Sunset Manor, Sunrise Place,

and Wild Flower Estates.

Zone F — This Zone is located in the southeast region of the District and includes all residential parcels

identified in the Horizon Park development.

Zone G — This Zone is located in the southwestern region of the District, south of Lathrop Road, north

of Louise Avenue, east of Interstate 5, and west of the residential developments of Zone D and Zone E,

excluding those parcels south and west of Harlan Road at Louise Avenue and Interstate 5.

3.3 Improvements and Services Provided

As generally defined by the Act and applicable to this District, improvements and the associated

assessments may include one of any combination of the following:

1) The installation or construction of public lighting facilities, including, but not limited to, traffic

signals.

2) The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of the foregoing

or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or servicing thereof.

3) The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the furnishing of

services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any

improvement, including, but not limited to:

a. Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements;

b. The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to this

section; and

c. Electric current, energy, or other agent for the lighting or operation of any of the

improvements.

4) Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to:

a. The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates,

diagram, and assessment;

b. The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of notices;

c. Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;

NB
City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 5

573



d. Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;

e. Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance and

servicing of the improvements; and

f. Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased

assessment.

Public lighting facilities" means all works or improvements used or useful for the lighting of any public

places, including ornamental standards, luminaries, poles, supports, tunnels, manholes, vaults,

conduits, pipes, wires, conductors, guys, stubs, platforms, braces, transformers, insulators, contacts,

switches, capacitors, meters, communication circuits, appliances, attachments, and appurtenances.

Public places" means one or any combination of the following:

1) Any public street, highway, road, alley, lane, boulevard, parkway, or other way dedicated to or

used for public use.

2) Any public property, right-of-way, or leasehold interest which is in use in the performance of a

public function and which adjoins any of the ways described in the preceding sections.

3.4 Location and Extent of Improvements

The purpose of the District is to ensure the ongoing maintenance, operation and servicing of local

street lighting improvements installed as a result of property development. These improvements

include all public street lighting within the District boundary including but not limited to the following

streets:

AGUSTA DR I ST PRAIRIE DUNES DR

ARIES PL J ST QUAKER RIDGE CT

AVON AVE JACK CT REIGER DR

AVON ST JANICE PL REVERE LN

AZTEC LN JASPER ST RUBY CT

BELLA CT JONQUIL DR RYHINER LN

BELLA PL JULIE LN SAGUARO LN

BIZZIBE ST K ST SAINT ANDREW ST

CAMBRIDGE DR KILARNEY CT SCHILLING AVE

CAMELBACK ST L ST SEDONA LN

CAMISH PL LARUE CT SEVENTH ST

CANNELLA CT LATHROP RD SHAWN CT

CANNELLA DR LIBBY LN SHERRIE CT

CARLETA PL LISA LN SHNOOP CT

CASA PL LONG BARN DR SHOWLOW LN

CEDAR RIDGE CT LOTTIE WAY SILVER CREEK DR

CEDAR VALLEY DR LOUISE AVE SIXTH ST

CHANDRA WAY MAHARAJA DR SOMOA LN

CHANTILLY CT MATADOR WAY SOUTHPORT ST

CHARMAINE CT MATTHEW CT STEVEN PL

CHERRY HILLS CT MAXWELL LN STONERIDGE CT

1
N BS

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 6

574



3.4 Location and Extent of Improvements (cont.)

CLIFFORD DR

DERA WAY

DERBY LN

DIANE CT

EAGLE LN

EASY ST

ETON WAY

FIFTH ST

GAIL DR

GARDNER CT

GARDNER PL

H ST

HALMAR LN

HARBOR CT

HARLAN RD

HOLLYHOCK CT

HONEY PL

MERLSON CT

MILESTONE DR

MINGO WAY

N ST

NOEL LN

O ST

OAKH I LLS ST

ORLANDO LN

OSAGE PL

PAMELA CT

PATRICIA PL

PINE VALLEY DR

PINECREST CT

PINECREST ST

PINEWOOD DR

POPPY CT

POPPY DR

STRATFORD AVE

SUGAR PINE DR

SUNFLOWER DR

SUNRISE CT

SUNRISE PL

SUZIE Q LN

THOMSEN RD

TORO LN

TUMBLEWEED LN

VALVERDE CT

VILLA REAL CT

WARFIELD RD

WARREN AVE

WILLIAMSTOWNE DR

WOODFIELD DR

WYNONA WAY

ZALMAN LN

N BS
City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 7

575



4. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

4.1 Description of Budget Items

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following:

Advertising/Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including the

computer technical support and the preparation of the Report.

Other Maintenance & Repairs - Includes all labor, material, and equipment costs required to properly
maintain the street lighting facilities. This item includes the estimated costs associated with normal

repair or replacement of the lighting facilities anticipated for the year.

Utility - Gas & Electric - All utility costs charged for electricity required for street lights.

Fixed Charges ( County Administration) - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on

the County Secured Property Tax Roll.

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Indirect Costs - The cost to all pertinent departments and staff of the City for providing the

coordination of District services, operations, and maintenance of the District, and response to public

concerns and education.

4.2 District Budget

The following pages show the Fiscal Year 2024/25 budget for each Zone.

4Th NBS City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 8

576



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

District Budget

Zone A

Description Amount

Maintenance & Operations Total

Personnel Services Total

Indirect Costs

Total Costs

9,300.09

1,000.45

898.89

11,199.43

Zone B

Description

Maintenance & Operations Total

Amount

19,698.42

Personnel Services Total 2,119.04

Indirect Costs 1,903.93

Total Costs 23,721.39

Zone C

Description
Maintenance & Operations Total

Personnel Services Total

Indirect Costs

Total Costs

Amount

10,433.34

1,122.35

1,008.43

12,564.12

Zone D

Description

Maintenance & Operations Total

Amount

38,649.62

Personnel Services Total 4,157.70

Indirect Costs 3,735.65

Total Costs 46,542.97

Zone E

Description
Maintenance & Operations Total

Amount

33,689.51

Personnel Services Total 3,624.12

Indirect Costs 3,256.23

Total Costs 40,569.86

577



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

District Budget

Zone F

Description Amount

Maintenance & Operations Total

Personnel Services Total

Indirect Costs

Total Costs

4,860.60

522.87

469.80

5,853.27

Zone G

Description

Maintenance & Operations Total

Personnel Services Total

Amount

2,142.42

230.47

Indirect Costs 207.07

Total Costs 2,579.96

578



4.3 Balance to Levy

Total Costs —This is a total of all maintenance and operations, capital costs, personnel service, and

indirect costs for the District.

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves — The Operational Reserves item provides funds by the

District to operate the District from the time period ofJuly 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through

December when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from

the property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non -District accounts

to pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased.

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve item provides funds to maintain reserves

for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a result of

natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Other Revenue Sources — Includes the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District

that are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non -District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings.

General Benefit — Contribution from the City to the District to cover the cost of street lighting that has

been determined to be a benefit to the general public, rather than a specific benefit to the District.

Balance to Levy — This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of total direct and indirect costs, reserves,

minus any General Fund contributions.

The following pages shows the balance to levy for each Zone for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

3NBS City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 9

579



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

Balance to Levy

Zone A

Description

Total Costs

Amount

11,199.43

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 1,469.92

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 783.01)

Balance to Levy 11,886.34

Zone B

Description

Total Costs

Amount

23,721.39

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 3,113.43

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 1,658.48)

Balance to Levy 25,176.34

Zone C

Description

Total Costs

Amount

12,564.12

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 1,649.04

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 878.42)

Balance to Levy 13,334.74

Zone D

Description

Total Costs

Amount

46,542.97

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 6,108.75

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 3,254.05)

Balance to Levy 49,397.67

580



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

Balance to Levy

Zone E

Description

Total Costs

Amount

40,569.86

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 5,324.78

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 2,836.44)

Balance to Levy 43,058.20

Zone F

Description

Total Costs

Amount

5,853.27

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 768.24

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 409.23)

Balance to Levy 6,212.28

Zone G

Description

Total Costs

Amount

2,579.96

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 338.62

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit 180.37)

Balance to Levy 2,738.21

581



4.4 Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the reserves.

Description Amount

Capital Reserves Balance (1) 150,000.00

Operational and Maintenance Reserves Beginning Balance - July 1, 2024 129,384.61

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 18,772.78

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2025 298,157.39

1) The reserves are intended to be used and/or accumulated for repair and/or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District.

N BS - 
City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 10

582



5. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

5.1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method that fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all parcels in proportion to benefits received from the

improvements. The provisions of Proposition 218 require the City to separate the general benefit from

special benefit, since only special benefits may be assessed.

5.2 Improvement Benefit Findings

The Budget section of this Report outlines the amount required to be assessed, taking into

consideration Other Revenue Sources, to fund the estimated costs to provide all necessary service,

operation, administration, maintenance, and level of service required each year to provide street

lighting within the District. It has been determined that each assessable parcel within the District

receives proportional special benefits from the improvements. All improvements to be maintained and

funded through annual assessments were constructed and installed in connection with the

development of properties within the District, and each parcel's close and relatively similar proximity to

the improvements makes each parcel's special benefit from the improvements similar and

proportionate. All of the lots and parcels that receive special benefit from the improvements are

included within the District.

5.3 General Benefits

The location of each street light within the District has been carefully reviewed to identify the benefits

it provides to properties within the District. Although it has been determined that a few street lights

within the District provide primarily a general benefit to the public, most of the improvements are a

direct result of property development within the District and would otherwise not be required or

necessary. The costs associated with street lighting facilities identified primarily as general benefit

lighting are not assessed against properties within the District. Local street lighting improvements are

typically installed to enhance the safety, marketability and value of the surrounding properties.

Although these improvements ( by virtue of their location), may be visible to properties outside the

District or provide illumination for the general public when they drive the streets, the continued

operation of these facilities are clearly for the benefit of the properties and property owners within the

District.

However, several street lights have been identified as providing both a general benefit to the public at

large as well as a direct and special benefit to properties within the various Zones. These street lights

are generally located on Louise Avenue, Lathrop Road, Harlan Road, and the Community Center and

the costs associated with these street lights have been apportioned 50% special benefit to the

respective Zones and 50% as general benefit.

tTh NI BS City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 11

583



5.4 Special Benefits

The method of apportionment is based on the premise that each of the assessed parcels within the

District and Zones receives benefit from the improvements maintained and financed by District

assessments. Specifically, the assessments associated with each Zone are for the maintenance of local

street lighting improvements associated with the parcels within the Zones. The desirability and security

of properties within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of street lighting in close proximity to

those properties.

Street lighting improvements may include all energy costs and necessary maintenance to the facilities

related thereto. The annual assessments outlined in this Report are proposed to cover the estimated

costs to provide all necessary service, operation, administration, and maintenance required each year

to keep these improvements in a satisfactory condition.

The special benefits of street lighting are the convenience, safety, and security of property,

improvements, and goods. Specifically:

1. Enhanced accessibility to properties aiding in fire and police protection.

2. Reduced criminal activity and property - related crimes especially vandalism and other damages

to personal property and improvements.

3. Increased nighttime safety on roads and highways.

4. Improved visibility for pedestrians and motorists.

5. Improved ingress and egress to property.

6. Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the improvements.

7. Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal property loss.

8. Increased promotion of business during nighttime hours for non-residential properties.

All of the preceding special benefits contribute to a specific enhancement and desirability of each of

the assessed parcels within the District and Zones.

5.5 Description of the Method of Apportionment

The District provides maintenance and operation of specific local lighting improvements and associated

appurtenances located within the public rights -of -way in each of the various Zones throughout the

District. The annual assessments are based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the

improvements that provide a special benefit to properties within the District and Zones.

The assessments outlined in this section represent the proportionate special benefit to each property

within the District and the basis of calculating each parcel's proportionate share of the annual costs

associated with the District and Zone improvements. The costs associated with the maintenance and

operation of special benefit improvements will be collected through annual assessments from each

parcel receiving such benefit. The funds collected will be dispersed and used only for the services and

operation provided to the District.

NBS
City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 12

584



The basis of determining each parcel's special benefit utilizes a weighting formula commonly known as

an Equivalent Dwelling Unit (" EDU"). A developed single family residential parcel is used as the base

unit for calculation of assessments and is defined as one ( 1.00) EDU. All other property types are

assigned an EDU that reflects their proportional special benefit from the improvements as compared to

the single family residential parcel ( weighted comparison).

To determine the EDU for non-residential parcels, unimproved residential parcels, and multiple -

residential parcels a Benefit Unit Factor (" BUF") is assigned to each property type. This BUF multiplied

by either the parcel's specific acreage or residential units determines the parcel's specific EDU. For

those non-residential parcels and unimproved parcels that are less than 0.25 acres, the corresponding

BUF is multiplied by a minimum acreage of 0.25 acres. For those non-residential parcels and

unimproved parcels that are greater than 10.00 acres the corresponding BUF is multiplied by a

maximum of 10.00 acres.

The following table provides a listing of the various land use types and the corresponding BUF used to

calculate a parcel's EDU and proportionate benefit.

Property Type/
Land Use

Single Family Residential

Benefit Units

Assigned
1.00 per Unit

Multi -family Residential 0.70 per Unit

Vacant Land 1.00 per Acre

Non - Residential Developed 4.00 per Acre

Non - Residential with Limited Development 2.00 per Acre

Vacant Land with Limited/Restricted Development 0.50 per Acre

Exempt 0.00

Non -Residential Developed — includes all land uses identified as commercial or industrial properties,

but also includes churches and mobile home parks.

Non - Residential with Limited Development — includes land uses identified as commercial type use, but

either has restricted development potential or a large portion of the parcel is considered vacant land

i.e. school site, recreational facilities, etc.).

Vacant Land with Limited/Restricted Development — includes land uses identified as vacant type land,

but either have very restricted development potential or limited use ( i.e. school site, recreational

facilities, etc.).

Exempt — may include, but are not limited to, bifurcated residential lots, sliver parcels, dedicated

easements that have no development potential, and properties not designated by an APN such as

streets, utility easements, or rights -of -way. These types of properties receive no special benefit from

street lighting improvements and are not assessed for District improvements. Properties that are

identified as non-taxable by the County Assessor's Office such as government owned or utility owned

properties are not exempt from District assessments. These properties are often identified as either

Non - Residential with Limited Development or Vacant Land with Limited/Restricted Development and

N BS City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 13

585



the BUF and corresponding EDU assigned to these types of properties reflect their reduced benefit

from the improvements.

As noted previously, to establish a reasonable, fair, and consistent method of apportioning special

benefit to each parcel within the District, the District has been divided into Zones. These Zones

encompass specific lighting improvements and only the properties that receive a direct and special

benefit from those improvements are assessed. The basis of benefit and proportionate assessment for

all properties within the District is established by each parcel's calculated EDU and their proportionate

share of the improvement costs based on their proportionate EDU within the Zone. The method used

to calculate the assessments for each Zone is as follows:

Total Zone Balance to Levy / Total Zone EDU = Zone Levy per EDU ( Levy Rate)

Parcel's EDU x Zone Levy per EDU ( Levy Rate) = Parcel Levy Amount

5.6 Assessment Range Formula

In accordance with Proposition 218, any new or increased assessment requires certain noticing action

and a public hearing. Prior to the passage of Proposition 218, legislative changes in the Brown Act

clarified the definition of "new or increased assessment" to exclude certain conditions. These

conditions included " any assessment that does not exceed an assessment formula or range of

assessments previously adopted by the City or approved by the voters in the area where the

assessment is imposed." This definition and conditions were later confirmed through SB919

Proposition 218 implementing legislation).

The purpose of establishing an assessment range formula is to provide for reasonable increases and

inflationary adjustments to annual assessments without requiring costly noticing and mailing

procedures, which could add to the District costs and assessments. As part of the District's proposed

assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/00, balloting of property owners was required, pursuant to Proposition

218. The property owner ballots included an assessment to be approved, as well as the approval of an

assessment range formula. Property owners within the District approved the proposed assessment and

the assessment range formula.

The assessment range formula will be applied to all future assessments within the District. If the

proposed annual assessment ( parcel levy amount) for the current fiscal year is less than or equal to the

Maximum Assessment", then the proposed annual assessment is not considered an increased

assessment. The Maximum Assessment is equal to the initial assessment approved by property owners

adjusted annually by the following formula:

1. Beginning in the second Fiscal Year ( Fiscal Year 2000/01) and each fiscal year thereafter, the

Maximum Assessment will be recalculated annually.

NBS° City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 14

586



2. The new Maximum Assessment for the year equals the prior year's Maximum Assessment

adjusted by the greater of:

a. Three percent (3.00%); or

b. The annual increase in the Consumer Price Index (" CPI").

Each year the City shall compute the annual increase in the CPI. The increase in CPI is the percentage

difference between the CPI on January 1, of the current year and the CPI for the previous January 1 ( or

for a similar period of time) as provided and established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. This

percentage difference ( annual difference) shall then establish the allowed increase based on CPI. The

CPI used shall be based on the CPI established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for all urban consumers

for the San Francisco - Oakland -San Jose Area. Should the Bureau of Labor Statistics revise such index or

discontinue the preparation of such index, the City shall use the revised index or comparable system as

approved by the City Council for determining fluctuations in the cost of living.

If CPI is less than three percent (3.00%), then the adjustment to the Maximum Assessment is three

percent (3.00%). If CPI is greater than three percent (3.00%), then the adjustment to the Maximum

Assessment is based on CPI. The Maximum Assessment is adjusted annually and is calculated

independent of the District's annual budget and proposed annual assessment. Any proposed annual

assessment ( rate per levy unit) less than or equal to this Maximum Assessment is not considered an

increased assessment, even if the proposed assessment is greater than the assessment applied in the

prior Fiscal Year.

The Maximum Assessment will be recalculated and adjusted annually. However, the City Council may

reduce or freeze the Actual Assessment at any time by amending the annual Engineer's Report.

The annual increase in the CPI for 2023 is 2.62%; therefore, the escalation factor for the Maximum

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is 3.00%.

5.7 Assessment Per EDU

Total Equivalent Dwelling Unit — EDU is a numeric value calculated for each parcel based on the

parcel's land use. The EDU shown in each Zone budget represents the total of all parcels that receive

special benefit from the improvements.

Assessment per EDU — This amount represents the rate being applied to each parcel's individual EDU.

The Assessment per EDU is the result of dividing the total Balance to Levy by the sum of the Zone EDU

for the fiscal year.

The assessment has been calculated in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and

approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

The following pages show the assessment per EDU for each Zone for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

T NBS' City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 15

587



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25
Assessment per EDU

Zone A

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

Maximum Assessment Per EDU

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Amount (
1)

Zone B

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

11,886.34

231.3020

51.39

51.39

Amount (
1)

25,176.34

457.2535

55.06

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 55.06

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Zone C

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

Maximum Assessment Per EDU

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Amount (
1)

Zone D

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

Maximum Assessment Per EDU

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

13,334.74

368.2680

36.21

36.21

Amount (
1)

49,397.67

733.4480

67.35

67.35

588



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25
Assessment per EDU

Zone E

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

Maximum Assessment Per EDU

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Amount (
1)

Zone F

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

Maximum Assessment Per EDU

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

43,058.20

608.1670

70.80

70.80

Amount (
1)

Zone G

Description

Balance to Levy

Total EDU

Assessment Per EDU

Maximum Assessment Per EDU

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

6,212.28

152.5610

40.72

40.72

Amount (
1)

2,738.21

294.1280

9.31

9.31

589



DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following pages provide the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

BS City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 16

590



i%J
I , rl\lul. 111111111111111

i
Y.

i:111:17...."2":11:111"*"II/11:1 r ...."- 2llri,111"*"'
r.n

r.-.-,,-....: .. 
l - 11x.1111 1f

1111

ir11's-1tI1111t1.-• --'"=111

IIIi.iiiiIN :: -- ++ \tl
11111,111111 :- ' rl =11t

g11111111i11t:4=111111.1 -Il!

A.1111111111111/11111111111..

WI11I11II'i E1T_f1111,.•It1,:,. i

1,1:1111= 11: :-- i:ilinl z..:~_
r __ - ; ,  \

uu an t!

MiNiIMEAMMUMIye „ it
140?... 1:0

i ; '

Notiaa,mm NE r.,i tt , iln , • ,

mix !f fl: e'n !.:: 1' '

ilkI,a>. manorm9L 111 kii.ilg1111/E-r!41.
i,+tiltj ,I1r 1 r

alfaal _ I la.l II f1.l,llll•  

Ravi= —.......„,....44:.211111,!„...„,.I

Iiriuii:111111:111'x' '
WIF111tI

1 = 11111110,10%
ilEt:l 1111111"5:'::447. 1

tt11 .. 411 ,; r C..— ....... •

1__ . .

si„:P. 1,111111111111.0r mow. iii+
r

1
wa :! i!l„11,11lglt:= ! s

is

IIllhl,lMVO ai .. . +

amalgam .• u * = = w
IIILa a.. Mt1 S1R3 w   hil

f.a1a

MX..rj-al a O sr 1.1 •l ui

IIHt , F 1 111(111i 1-.11.=1: Llu nenlii y ..a, : i t+ 

iv. vat; -
CC ::
moo mow•az  ' an,li i+111ll

C—JEEEli--=4 111 1I 11111 11's .u.
1.11111,f,1111111.1

4. •11111111111111111

x1111 IIIH a1E• 111111'. 
1 F

Mat.a 111,1 111111.' !' 11!'11, 111lnilnufl i. 1 11

591



7. PARCEL LISTING

Assessor's parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor's secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor's parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor's secured roll data, current assessor's parcels, including corrected and/or

new assessor's parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor's parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor's parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor's parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

NBS City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 17

592



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

APN

196-050-020-000

196-050-040-000

196-050-050-000

196-050-090-000

196-050-100-000

196-050-110-000

196-050-120-000

196-050-130-000

196-050-140-000

196-050-150-000

196-050-160-000

196-050-170-000

196-050-180-000

196-050-190-000

196-050-200-000

196-050-230-000

196-050-240-000

196-050-250-000

196-050-260-000

196-050-270-000

196-050-280-000

196-050-290-000

196-050-300-000

196-050-310-000

196-050-320-000

196-050-330-000

196-050-340-000

196-050-350-000

196-050-360-000

196-050-370-000

196-050-380-000

196-050-390-000

196-050-400-000

196-050-410-000

196-050-420-000

196-050-430-000

196-050-440-000

196-050-450-000

196-050-460-000

196-050-490-000

196-050-500-000

196-050-510-000

196-050-520-000

196-050-530-000

196-050-540-000

196-050-560-000

196-050-570-000

196-050-580-000

196-050-590-000

196-050-600-000

196-050-610-000

196-050-620-000

196-050-630-000

196-050-640-000

196-050-660-000

196-050-680-000

196-050-690-000

196-050-700-000

196-050-710-000

196-060-010-000

196-060-020-000

196-060-030-000

196-060-040-000

196-060-050-000

196-070-010-000

196-070-050-000

196-070-070-000

196-070-080-000

Address

167 WARREN AVE

179 WARREN AVE

193 WARREN AVE

291 WARREN AVE

301 WARREN AVE

341 WARREN AVE

363 WARREN AVE

14129 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14167 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14233 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14255 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14311 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14377 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14433 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14469 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

200 WARREN AVE

252 WARREN AVE

280 WARREN AVE

14103 AVON AVE

14156 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14177 AVON AVE

14190 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14211 AVON AVE

14268 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14275 AVON AVE

14316 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14365 AVON AVE

14388 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14407 AVON AVE

14404 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14420 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

203 SHILLING AVE

211 SHILLING AVE

245 SHILLING AVE

267 SHILLING AVE

301 SHILLING AVE

345 SHILLING AVE

14445 AVON AVE

367 SHILLING AVE

368 WARREN AVE

14172 AVON AVE

14226 AVON AVE

14324 AVON AVE

14368 AVON AVE

14416 AVON AVE

417 SHILLING AVE

435 SHILLING AVE

447 SHILLING AVE

318 WARREN AVE

348 WARREN AVE

14150 AVON AVE

14400 AVON AVE

405 SHILLING AVE

207 WARREN AVE

235 WARREN AVE

247 WARREN AVE

231 WARREN AVE

145 WARREN AVE

147 WARREN AVE

64 WARREN AVE

74 WARREN AVE

84 WARREN AVE

98 WARREN AVE

14127 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR

14851 OLD HARLAN RD

14552 5 HARLAN RD

54 SHILLING AVE

66 SHILLING AVE

Land Use

SFR-2

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

VAC

SFR

SFR

VAC-RESTR DEV

SFR

SFR

SFR-2

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

VAC

VAC

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

NON-RES

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

VAC

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

VAC

SFR

VAC

MFR

MFR

MFR

SFR

MFR

LTD DEV

LTD DEV

SFR

SFR

Acreage
0.380

0.237

1.002

0.999

0.999

0.633

0.633

0.647

0.172

0.995

1.045

1.037

0.996

1.041

1.000

0.259

0.383

0.259

0.279

0.988

0.968

0.995

0.974

0.995

0.972

0.999

0.990

1.008

1.010

0.357

0.199

0.204

0.528

0.530

0.530

0.530

0.530

0.268

0.259

0.298

1.030

0.991

1.029

1.015

0.999

0.247

0.247

0.242

0.179

0.364

0.170

0.136

0.128

0.161

0.148

0.144

1.548

0.185

0.193

0.217

0.217

0.217

0.176

0.165

1.790

0.672

0.114

0.114

Unitslll EDU(2)
2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.037

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

4.000

1.000

1.000

0.972

0.999

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.030

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

0.250

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.548

1.000

0.250

2.000

2.000

2.000

1.000

2.000

1.790

0.672

1.000

1.000

2.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0370

1.0000

1.0000

0.5000

1.0000

1.0000

2.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

2.8000

1.0000

1.0000

0.9720

0.9990

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

4.1200

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

0.2500

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.5480

1.0000

0.2500

1.4000

1.4000

1.4000

1.0000

1.4000

3.5800

1.3440

1.0000

1.0000

Rate Levy (
3)

51.39 $ 102.78

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 53.28

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 25.68

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 102.78

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 143.88

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 49.94

51.39 51.32

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 71.94

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 211.72

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 71.94

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 12.84

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

51.39 79.54

51.39 51.38

51.39 12.84

51.39 71.94

51.39 71.94

51.39 71.94

51.39 51.38

51.39 71.94

51.39 183.96

51.39 69.06

51.39 51.38

51.39 51.38

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 1 of 37 03/13/2024 5,45:22PM

593



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units (
1) 

EDU
12) 

Rate Levy (
3)

A 196-070-090-000 14440 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-100-000 14400 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-110-000 23 SHILLING AVE VAC 0.320 0.320 0.3200 51.39 16.44

A 196-070-120-000 51 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.240 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-140-000 14376 5 HARLAN RD SFR 1.030 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-150-000 14322 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-160-000 14302 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.172 0.250 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-170-000 14314 5 HARLAN RD VAC 0.149 0.250 0.2500 51.39 12.84

A 196-070-180-000 53 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-190-000 14282 S HARLAN RD SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-200-000 14224 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0.688 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-210-000 14150 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.819 0.819 3.2760 51.39 168.34

A 196-070-220-000 13900 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 3.000 3.000 12.0000 51.39 616.68

A 196-070-240-000 14750 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.980 0.980 3.9200 51.39 201.44

A 196-070-250-000 14725 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.703 0.703 2.8120 51.39 144.50

A 196-070-280-000 16 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-290-000 20 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-070-300-000 14730 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 1.628 1.628 6.5120 51.39 334.64

A 196-080-010-000 88 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-020-000 122 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.265 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-030-000 166 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.449 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-040-000 14601 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1.120 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-050-000 14623 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1.170 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-070-000 14661 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.694 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-160-000 14925 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-170-000 235 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-180-000 14558 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR MFR 0.247 3.000 2.1000 51.39 107.90

A 196-080-190-000 212 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-210-000 14596 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-220-000 14634 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-230-000 14646 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-240-000 14696 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-260-000 14750 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-270-000 14844 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-280-000 14880 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC 0.318 0.318 0.3180 51.39 16.34

A 196-080-290-000 287 W LATHROP RD NON-RES 0.120 0.250 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-300-000 292 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-310-000 311 W LATHROP RD MFR 1.000 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-320-000 367 W LATHROP RD SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-330-000 298 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-340-000 310 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-350-000 342 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-360-000 14573 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-380-000 14667 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-390-000 14737 AVON AVE SFR 1.080 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-400-000 14777 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-410-000 14835 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-420-000 375 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.480 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-430-000 393 W LATHROP RD MFR 0.515 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-440-000 421 W LATHROP RD SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-450-000 14867 AVON AVE SFR 0.248 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-460-000 14887 AVON AVE SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-470-000 14927 AVON AVE SFR 0.234 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-480-000 14933 AVON AVE SFR 0.263 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-490-000 14558 AVON AVE SFR 0.286 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-500-000 430 SHILLING AVE MFR 0.287 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-510-000 450 SHILLING AVE MFR 0.298 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-520-000 14606 AVON AVE SFR 0.941 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-530-000 14628 AVON AVE VAC 0.500 0.500 0.5000 51.39 25.68

A 196-080-540-000 14662 AVON AVE SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-550-000 14684 AVON AVE MFR 0.500 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-560-000 14718 AVON AVE MFR 0.492 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-570-000 14736 AVON AVE MFR 0.473 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-580-000 14742 AVON AVE MFR 0.479 4.000 2.8000 51.39 143.88

A 196-080-590-000 14802 AVON AVE SFR 0.480 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-600-000 14828 AVON AVE SFR 0.484 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-610-000 14918 AVON AVE MFR 0.500 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-620-000 537 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.333 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 37 03/13/2024 5,45:22PM

594



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
a)

A 196-080-630-000 529 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-640-000 14950 AVON AVE MFR 0.500 2.000 1.4000 51.39 71.94

A 196-080-650-000 543 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.458 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-660-000 587 W LATHROP RD SFR 1.033 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-670-000 228 SHILLING AVE VAC 0.151 0.250 0.2500 51.39 12.84

A 196-080-680-000 240 SHILLING AVE VAC 0.169 0.250 0.2500 51.39 12.84

A 196-080-690-000 256 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-700-000 101 W LATHROP RD VAC 1.162 1.162 1.1620 51.39 59.70

A 196-080-710-000 147 W LATHROP RD NON-RES 0.860 0.860 3.4400 51.39 176.78

A 196-080-720-000 14722 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC 0.250 0.250 0.2500 51.39 12.84

A 196-080-730-000 14702 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.750 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-080-770-000 14780 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 2.020 2.020 8.0800 51.39 415.22

A 196-080-780-000 14741 S HARLAN RD VAC 0.559 0.559 0.5590 51.39 28.72

A 196-080-790-000 14760 5 HARLAN RD VAC 0.803 0.803 0.8030 51.39 41.26

A 196-080-800-000 14643 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.696 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-740-010-000 14623 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-020-000 14625 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-030-000 14627 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-040-000 14629 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-050-000 14631 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-060-000 14633 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-070-000 14635 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-080-000 14637 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-740-090-000 14639 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1.000 0.7000 51.39 35.96

A 196-760-010-000 143 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-020-000 139 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-030-000 135 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-040-000 131 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-050-000 127 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-060-000 123 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-070-000 119 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-080-000 115 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-090-000 13713 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-100-000 13715 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.118 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-110-000 13717 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-120-000 13719 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-130-000 101 WARREN AVE SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-140-000 109 WARREN AVE SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-150-000 117 WARREN AVE SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-160-000 121 WARREN AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-170-000 129 WARREN AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-180-000 137 WARREN AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-190-000 141 WARREN AVE SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-200-000 144 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-210-000 138 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-220-000 134 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-230-000 130 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-240-000 128 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-250-000 124 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-260-000 156 WARREN AVE SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-300-000 14140 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-310-000 172 WARREN AVE SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

A 196-760-320-000 190 WARREN AVE SFR 0.260 1.000 1.0000 51.39 51.38

SUBTOTAL: 189 Parcels 231.3020 $ 11,884.78

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units11 EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

B 196-040-070-000 751 W LATHROP RD VAC-RESTR DEV 1.054 1.054 0.5270 $ 55.06 $ 29.00

B 196-040-080-000 701 W LATHROP RD VAC-RESTR DEV 0.851 0.851 0.4255 55.06 23.42

B 196-040-090-000 821 W LATHROP RD VAC-RESTR DEV 2.380 2.380 1.1900 55.06 65.52

B 196-040-100-000 849 W LATHROP RD VAC-RESTR DEV 1.166 1.166 0.5830 55.06 32.08

B 196-040-110-000 991 W LATHROP RD LTD DEV 4.800 4.800 9.6000 55.06 528.56

B 196-040-120-000 813 W LATHROP RD VAC-RESTR DEV 0.137 0.250 0.1250 55.06 6.88

B 196-040-130-000 931 W LATHROP RD LTD DEV 1.339 1.339 2.6780 55.06 147.44

B 196-090-010-000 14539 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-020-000 14527 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-030-000 14515 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-040-000 14475 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-050-000 14463 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by N85 Page 3 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

595



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ill

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

B 196-090-060-000 14451 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-070-000 14439 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-080-000 14427 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-090-000 14415 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-100-000 14430 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-110-000 14456 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-120-000 14468 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-130-000 14480 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-140-000 14500 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-150-000 14510 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-160-000 14522 CEDAR VALLEY 0R SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-170-000 14534 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-180-000 14539 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-190-000 14527 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-200-000 14515 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-210-000 14501 PINE VALLEY OR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-220-000 14483 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-230-000 14465 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-240-000 14453 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-250-000 14443 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-260-000 14444 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-270-000 14450 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-280-000 14462 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-090-290-000 14474 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-090-300-000 14508 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-310-000 14522 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-320-000 14536 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-330-000 14548 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-340-000 770 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-350-000 758 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-360-000 752 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-370-000 748 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-090-380-000 742 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-390-000 739 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-400-000 745 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-410-000 753 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-420-000 767 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-430-000 775 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-440-000 785 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-450-000 791 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-460-000 801 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-470-000 807 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-480-000 811 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-490-000 819 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-500-000 810 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-510-000 804 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-520-000 796 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-530-000 788 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-540-000 14663 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-550-000 14661 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-560-000 14659 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-570-000 14529 SILVER CREEK 0R SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-580-000 14511 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-590-000 816 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-600-000 808 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-610-000 802 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-620-000 794 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-630-000 788 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-640-000 780 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-650-000 770 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-660-000 764 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-670-000 756 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-680-000 744 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-690-000 736 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-700-000 741 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-710-000 749 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-720-000 755 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-730-000 763 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45,22PM

596



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
11

EDU
121

Rate Levy
131

B 196-090-740-000 769 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-750-000 781 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-760-000 789 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-770-000 795 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-780-000 803 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-790-000 809 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-800-000 817 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-810-000 823 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-820-000 827 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-830-000 14496 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-840-000 14500 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-850-000 14512 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-860-000 14524 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-870-000 14536 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-880-000 14552 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-090-890-000 14640 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-010-000 800 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-020-000 794 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-030-000 784 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-040-000 774 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-050-000 762 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-060-000 750 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-070-000 14854 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-080-000 14850 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-090-000 14917 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-100-100-000 14905 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.222 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-110-000 14893 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-100-120-000 14881 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-130-000 14839 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-140-000 14835 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-150-000 688 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-160-000 672 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-170-000 664 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-180-000 658 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-190-000 651 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-200-000 663 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-210-000 675 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-220-000 14587 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.197 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-230-000 14575 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-240-000 14563 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-250-000 14551 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-260-000 14546 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-270-000 14558 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-280-000 14570 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-290-000 14592 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-300-000 14604 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-310-000 699 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-320-000 711 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-330-000 723 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-340-000 735 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-350-000 747 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-100-360-000 759 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-370-000 756 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-380-000 744 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-390-000 732 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-400-000 720 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-410-000 14587 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-420-000 14575 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-430-000 14563 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-440-000 14551 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-450-000 14568 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-100-460-000 14590 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-470-000 739 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-480-000 751 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-490-000 763 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-500-000 775 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-510-000 787 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-520-000 811 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright ® 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

597



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ili

EDU
2l

Rate Levy
13)

B 196-100-530-000 825 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-540-000 835 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-550-000 851 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-560-000 887 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-570-000 14675 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-580-000 14668 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-590-000 14680 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-600-000 892 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-610-000 880 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-620-000 856 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-630-000 842 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-640-000 830 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-650-000 818 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-660-000 806 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-670-000 794 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-680-000 14746 OAKHILLS ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-690-000 14750 OAKHILLS ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-700-000 783 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-710-000 795 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-720-000 807 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-730-000 819 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-740-000 831 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-750-000 843 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-760-000 855 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-100-770-000 867 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-780-000 879 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-100-790-000 14855 WOODFIELD DR VAC-RESTR DEV 0.038 0.250 0.1250 55.06 6.88

B 196-520-010-000 14101 JASPER ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-020-000 14091 JASPER ST SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-030-000 14081 JASPER ST SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-040-000 14071 JASPER ST SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-050-000 14061 JASPER ST SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-060-000 14051 JASPER ST SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-070-000 14050 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-080-000 14060 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-090-000 14070 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-100-000 14080 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-110-000 14090 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-120-000 14094 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-130-000 14100 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-140-000 14110 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-150-000 14121 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-160-000 14111 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-170-000 14101 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-180-000 14099 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-190-000 14095 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-200-000 14091 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-210-000 14081 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-220-000 14071 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-230-000 14061 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-240-000 741 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-250-000 749 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-260-000 755 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-270-000 763 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-280-000 769 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-290-000 781 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-300-000 789 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-310-000 795 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-320-000 803 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-330-000 800 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-340-000 790 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-520-350-000 780 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-360-000 770 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-370-000 764 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-380-000 756 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-390-000 14070 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-400-000 14080 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-410-000 14090 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 6 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

598



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ill

EDU
12) 

Rate Levy
13)

B 196-520-420-000 14094 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-430-000 14098 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-440-000 14100 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-450-000 14120 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-460-000 770 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-470-000 760 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-480-000 750 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-490-000 740 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-510-000 725 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-520-000 735 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-530-000 745 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-540-000 755 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-550-000 765 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-560-000 775 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-520-570-000 730 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.218 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-010-000 809 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-020-000 817 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-030-000 823 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-040-000 827 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-050-000 831 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-060-000 835 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-070-000 839 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-080-000 909 PINECREST CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-090-000 917 PINECREST CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-100-000 927 PINECREST CT SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-110-000 931 PINECREST CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-120-000 935 PINECREST CT SFR 0.223 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-130-000 934 PINECREST CT SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-140-000 930 PINECREST CT SFR 0.220 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-150-000 926 PINECREST CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-530-160-000 922 PINECREST CT SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-170-000 916 PINECREST CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-180-000 908 PINECREST CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-190-000 14076 PINECREST ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-200-000 14080 PINECREST ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-210-000 14090 PINECREST ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-220-000 14094 PINECREST ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-230-000 14100 PINECREST ST SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-240-000 14121 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-530-250-000 14111 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-260-000 14101 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-270-000 14095 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-280-000 14091 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-530-290-000 14081 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.194 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-300-000 14071 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-310-000 14072 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.208 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-320-000 14080 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-330-000 14090 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-340-000 14100 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-350-000 14106 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-530-360-000 14110 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-370-000 14114 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-380-000 14120 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-390-000 14124 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.205 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-400-000 14101 PINECREST ST SFR 0.192 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-410-000 14095 PINECREST ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-420-000 14091 PINECREST ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-430-000 14081 PINECREST ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-440-000 14071 PINECREST ST SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-450-000 14061 PINECREST ST SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-460-000 830 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-470-000 826 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-480-000 822 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-490-000 816 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-500-000 808 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-510-000 785 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-520-000 791 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-530-000 801 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

599



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ill

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

B 196-530-540-000 807 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.210 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-550-000 811 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-560-000 810 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.239 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-570-000 800 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-580-000 790 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-590-000 786 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-530-600-000 780 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-010-000 14401 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.189 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-540-020-000 14325 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-030-000 14315 JASPER ST SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-040-000 14235 JASPER ST SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-050-000 14225 JASPER ST SFR 0.207 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-060-000 14215 JASPER ST SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-070-000 14201 JASPER ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-080-000 14125 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-090-000 14115 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-100-000 14120 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-110-000 14200 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-120-000 14220 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-130-000 14230 JASPER ST SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-140-000 14300 JASPER ST SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-150-000 14135 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-540-160-000 14130 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-180-000 759 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-190-000 775 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-200-000 787 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-210-000 793 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-220-000 795 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-230-000 801 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-240-000 807 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-250-000 813 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-540-260-000 817 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-270-000 819 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-280-000 825 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-290-000 831 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-300-000 14120 PINECREST ST SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-310-000 14130 PINECREST ST SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-320-000 14131 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-330-000 812 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-340-000 806 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-350-000 800 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-360-000 794 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-540-370-000 786 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-380-000 774 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-390-000 762 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-400-000 750 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-410-000 742 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-420-000 14230 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-430-000 14240 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-440-000 14300 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-450-000 14310 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-460-000 14320 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-470-000 14330 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-480-000 14400 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-490-000 14420 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-540-500-000 747 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-010-000 14134 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-020-000 14211 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.263 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-030-000 14221 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-040-000 14301 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-050-000 14311 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-060-000 14321 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-070-000 14401 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-080-000 14411 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-090-000 14421 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

6 196-550-100-000 14501 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-110-000 14513 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-120-000 14525 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

600



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1'I

EDU
12) 

Rate Levy
Ial

B 196-550-130-000 14537 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-140-000 14536 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-150-000 14524 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-160-000 14512 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-170-000 14500 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-180-000 14420 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-190-000 14410 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-200-000 14400 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-210-000 14320 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-220-000 14300 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-230-000 14220 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-240-000 14210 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-250-000 14200 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-550-260-000 14130 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-270-000 14120 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-280-000 14110 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-290-000 830 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-300-000 824 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-550-310-000 818 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-010-000 963 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-020-000 951 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-030-000 939 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-040-000 927 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-050-000 915 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-060-000 903 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-070-000 891 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-080-000 900 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-090-000 912 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-100-000 14823 HARBOR CT SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-110-000 14825 HARBOR CT SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-120-000 14836 HARBOR CT SFR 0.246 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-560-130-000 14824 HARBOR CT SFR 0.281 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-140-000 924 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-150-000 936 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.175 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-160-000 948 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-170-000 960 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-180-000 972 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-560-190-000 984 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-010-000 815 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.171 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-570-020-000 809 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-030-000 803 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-040-000 799 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-050-000 797 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-060-000 789 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-570-070-000 783 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-080-000 777 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-090-000 773 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-100-000 767 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-110-000 14429 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-120-000 14431 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-130-000 14435 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-140-000 14439 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-150-000 14440 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-160-000 14432 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-170-000 14430 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-180-000 770 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-190-000 780 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-200-000 786 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-210-000 794 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-220-000 800 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-230-000 806 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-240-000 812 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-250-000 818 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-270-000 824 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-280-000 830 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-290-000 14463 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-300-000 14475 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-310-000 14487 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NB5 Page 9 of 37 03/13/2024 5,45:22PM

601



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ill

EDU
12) 

Rate Levy (
3)

B 196-570-320-000 14493 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-330-000 14490 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-340-000 14484 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-350-000 14478 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-360-000 14472 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-370-000 14466 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-380-000 14460 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-390-000 833 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-400-000 827 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-570-410-000 821 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-420-000 803 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-430-000 809 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-440-000 813 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-450-000 821 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-460-000 827 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-470-000 830 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-480-000 824 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-490-000 816 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-500-000 808 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-510-000 800 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-520-000 784 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-530-000 776 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-570-540-000 768 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-550-000 760 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-560-000 752 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.210 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

8 196-570-570-000 744 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-580-000 741 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-590-000 749 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-600-000 757 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

B 196-570-610-000 765 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 55.06 55.06

SUBTOTAL: 450 Parcels 457.2535 $ 25,176.30

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units (
14

EDU () Rate Levy (
3)

C 196-150-810-000 15255 FIFTH ST SFR 0.301 1.000 1.0000 $ 36.21 $ 36.20

C 196-150-820-000 15209 FIFTH ST SFR 0.358 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-170-010-000 834 W LATHROP RD NON-RES 0.305 0.305 1.2200 36.21 44.16

C 196-170-020-000 904 W LATHROP RD LTD DEV 0.320 0.320 0.6400 36.21 23.16

C 196-170-030-000 920 G ST SFR 0.310 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-170-040-000 930 G ST SFR 0.316 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-170-050-000 950 G ST SFR 0.310 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-170-060-000 970 G ST SFR 0.307 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-170-070-000 990 G ST SFR 0.305 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-170-080-000 15074 FIFTH ST NON-RES 0.258 0.258 1.0320 36.21 37.36

C 196-170-100-000 LTD DEV 0.139 0.250 0.5000 36.21 18.10

C 196-170-110-000 931 H ST MFR 1.526 20.000 14.0000 36.21 506.94

C 196-170-120-000 911 H ST MFR 0.256 4.000 2.8000 36.21 101.38

C 196-180-010-000 15124 FIFTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-020-000 15144 FIFTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-030-000 15154 FIFTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-040-000 15164 FIFTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-050-000 15180 FIFTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-060-000 15190 FIFTH ST MFR 0.237 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

C 196-180-070-000 15208 FIFTH ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-080-000 935 I ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-090-000 15131 SIXTH ST SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-100-000 15159 SIXTH ST SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-110-000 15169 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-120-000 15185 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-130-000 15177 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-150-000 15124 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-160-000 15138 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-170-000 15152 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-180-000 15166 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-190-000 15180 SIXTH ST SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-200-000 15192 SIXTH ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-210-000 10051 ST SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-220-000 10071ST SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

C 196-180-230-000 10091 ST SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

602



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

C 196-180-240-000 15123 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-250-000 15139 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-260-000 15151 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-270-000 15167 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-280-000 15177 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-290-000 15201 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-300-000 10471ST

C 196-180-310-000 15264 FIFTH ST

C 196-180-320-000 15278 FIFTH ST

C 196-180-330-000 15298 FIFTH ST

C 196-180-340-000 15320 FIFTH ST

C 196-180-350-000 15340 FIFTH ST

C 196-180-360-000 9371ST

C 196-180-370-000 15255 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-380-000 15271 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-390-000 15301 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-400-000 15325 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-410-000 15343 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-420-000 9971ST

C 196-180-430-000 10101ST

C 196-180-440-000 15284 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-450-000 15300 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-460-000 15310 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-480-000 15366 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-490-000 15263 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-500-000 15285 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-510-000 15307 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-520-000 15325 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-530-000 15327 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-540-000 10951 ST

C 196-180-550-000 15361 SEVENTH ST

C 196-180-560-000 15326 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-570-000 15346 SIXTH ST

C 196-180-580-000 980 1 ST

C 196-180-590-000 15215 SIXTH ST

C 196-240-010-000 15273 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-020-000 15301 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-030-000 15331 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-040-000 15343 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-060-000 7101ST

C 196-240-070-000 8001ST

C 196-240-080-000 8501ST

C 196-240-090-000 15407 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-100-000 15431 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-110-000 15459 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-120-000 15465 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-130-000 15491 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-140-000 15517 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-150-000 15537 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-170-000 15625 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-180-000 735 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-190-000 701 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-200-000 753 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-210-000 787 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-220-000 837 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-240-000 919 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-250-000 931 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-260-000 953 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-290-000

C 196-240-300-000 15667 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-310-000 1003 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-320-000 1025 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-330-000 8751ST

C 196-240-340-000 15357 FIFTH ST

C 196-240-370-000 967 THOMSEN RD

C 196-240-380-000 985 THOMSEN RD

C 196-250-010-000 15402 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-020-000 972 J ST

Address Land Use

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR-2

SFR

SFR

SFR

NON-RES

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

LTD DEV

NON-RES

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

LTD DEV

LTD DEV

LTD DEV

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

LTD DEV

LTD DEV

MFR

MFR

VAC

MFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

Acreage Units
RI

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
iii

0.172

0.172

0.170

0.172

0.172

0.344

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.258

0.258

0.258

0.258

0.172

0.260

0.258

0.258

0.172

0.260

0.172

0.258

0.172

0.086

0.172

0.172

0.258

0.258

0.258

0.172

0.086

0.258

0.258

0.258

0.129

0.129

0.426

0.379

0.330

0.330

0.897

2.500

3.680

0.275

0.344

0.206

0.270

0.361

0.254

0.251

9.120

12.130

0.901

0.523

0.529

0.529

0.413

0.247

0.247

0.977

0.427

0.258

0.275

0.144

0.230

0.340

0.340

0.172

0.080

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

0.258

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.500

3.680

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

9.120

10.000

0.901

1.000

1.000

1.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

0.977

0.427

2.000

2.000

0.250

2.000

2.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

2.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0320

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

5.0000

14.7200

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

18.2400

20.0000

1.8020

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.9540

0.8540

1.4000

1.4000

0.2500

1.4000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.21

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

50.68

36.20

50.68

36.20

72.42

36.20

36.20

36.20

37.36

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

50.68

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

181.04

533.00

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

36.20

660.46

724.20

65.24

36.20

36.20

36.20

50.68

36.20

36.20

70.74

30.92

50.68

50.68

9.04

50.68

50.68

36.20

36.20

36.20

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

603



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

C 196-250-050-000 15460 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-060-000 15480 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-070-000 15490 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-080-000 999 K ST

C 196-250-090-000 15415 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-100-000 15435 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-110-000 15449 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-120-000 15455 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-140-000 15465 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-150-000 1031 K ST

C 196-250-160-000 1065 K ST

C 196-250-170-000 10041ST

C 196-250-180-000 10081ST

C 196-250-190-000 15422 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-200-000 15436 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-210-000 15446 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-220-000 15466 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-230-000 15488 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-240-000 1125 K ST

C 196-250-250-000 15415 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-260-000 15435 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-270-000 15465 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-280-000 15475 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-290-000 15487 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-300-000 15499 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-310-000 15534 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-320-000 15574 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-330-000 15582 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-340-000 15600 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-350-000 1025 L ST

C 196-250-360-000 15545 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-370-000 15561 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-380-000 15571 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-390-000 15581 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-400-000 15595 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-410-000 15611 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-420-000 1033 L ST

C 196-250-430-000 1120 K ST

C 196-250-440-000 15544 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-450-000 15560 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-460-000 15574 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-480-000 15620 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-490-000 15529 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-500-000 15551 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-510-000 15587 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-520-000 15615 SEVENTH ST

C 196-250-530-000 15586 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-540-000 15600 SIXTH ST

C 196-250-550-000 15424 FIFTH ST

C 196-250-560-000 15444 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-010-000 1036 L ST

C 196-260-020-000 15682 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-030-000 15714 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-040-000 15750 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-050-000 1073 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-060-000 1089 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-070-000 1096 L ST

C 196-260-080-000 15691 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-090-000 15711 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-100-000 15723 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-110-000 15743 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-120-000 1135 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-130-000 15668 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-140-000 1199 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-150-000 15685 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-160-000 15701 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-170-000 15719 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-180-000 15775 SEVENTH ST

Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
131

SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.062 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.430 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.086 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.258 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

NON-RES 0.344 0.344 1.3760 36.21 49.82

VAC 0.430 0.430 0.4300 36.21 15.56

NON-RES 0.172 0.250 1.0000 36.21 36.20

NON-RES 0.172 0.250 1.0000 36.21 36.20

NON-RES 0.172 0.250 1.0000 36.21 36.20

NON-RES 0.086 0.250 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.430 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.430 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.258 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

NON-RES 0.309 0.309 1.2360 36.21 44.74

NON-RES 0.482 0.482 1.9280 36.21 69.80

NON-RES 0.251 0.251 1.0040 36.21 36.34

VAC 0.344 0.344 0.3440 36.21 12.44

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.180 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.218 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.344 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

LTD DEV 0.258 0.258 0.5160 36.21 18.68

VAC-RESTR DEV 1.120 1.120 0.5600 36.21 20.26

VAC-RESTR DEV 0.286 0.286 0.1430 36.21 5.16

LTD DEV 0.114 0.250 0.5000 36.21 18.10

LTD DEV 0.110 0.250 0.5000 36.21 18.10

LTD DEV 0.230 0.250 0.5000 36.21 18.10

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 12 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

604



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

C 196-260-190-000 1255 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-200-000 15808 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-210-000 15826 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-220-000 15842 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-230-000 15858 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-240-000 15872 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-250-000 15890 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-270-000 1124 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-280-000 1150 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-290-000 15835 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-300-000 15857 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-310-000 15901 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-320-000 1202 THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-330-000 15832 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-340-000 15850 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-350-000 15868 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-360-000 15896 SIXTH ST

C 196-260-370-000 1250THOMSEN RD

C 196-260-380-000 15833 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-390-000 15853 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-400-000 15871 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-410-000 15901 SEVENTH ST

C 196-260-440-000 15895 FIFTH ST

C 196-260-450-000 1125 N ST

C 196-350-010-000 15851 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-010-000 15954 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-020-000 1140 N ST

C 196-360-030-000 15980 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-040-000 15992 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-050-000 16000 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-060-000 16016 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-070-000 16032 FIFTH ST

C 196-360-080-000 1179 0 ST

C 196-360-090-000 1199 0 ST

C 196-360-100-000 16023 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-110-000 16015 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-120-000 16001 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-130-000 15989 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-140-000 15973 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-150-000 1170 N ST

C 196-360-160-000 15955 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-170-000 15954 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-180-000 1260 N ST

C 196-360-190-000 15974 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-200-000 15990 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-210-000 16000 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-220-000 16016 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-230-000 16032 SIXTH ST

C 196-360-240-000 1301 0 ST

C 196-360-250-000 1325 0 ST

C 196-360-260-000 16061 SEVENTH ST

C 196-360-270-000 16015 SEVENTH ST

C 196-360-280-000 15995 SEVENTH ST

C 196-360-290-000 15985 SEVENTH ST

C 196-360-300-000 15975 SEVENTH ST

C 196-360-310-000 1282 N ST

C 196-360-320-000 15951 SEVENTH ST

C 196-500-010-000 1121 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-020-000 1207 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-030-000 1223 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-040-000 1231 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-050-000 1245 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-060-000 1261 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-070-000 1277 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-080-000 1303 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-500-090-000 1325 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-510-020-000 16101 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-080-000 16297 SEVENTH ST

Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ili

EDU
PI

Rate Levy
l3)

VAC 0.172 0.250 0.2500 36.21 9.04

SFR 0.260 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.206 5.000 3.5000 36.21 126.72

NON-RES 0.258 0.258 1.0320 36.21 37.36

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

LTD DEV 0.510 0.510 1.0200 36.21 36.92

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.142 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

LTD DEV 14.240 10.000 20.0000 36.21 724.20

SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

VAC 0.201 0.250 0.2500 36.21 9.04

SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.275 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.183 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

MFR 0.183 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 2.430 3.000 2.1000 36.21 76.04

SFR 0.330 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 0.550 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.460 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

MFR 1.310 2.000 1.4000 36.21 50.68

SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

VAC 0.690 0.690 0.6900 36.21 24.98

SFR 0.598 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.482 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

VAC 3.130 3.130 3.1300 36.21 113.32

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

605



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

C 196-510-090-000 1357 E LOUISE AVE

C 196-510-100-000 16351 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-110-000 16396 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-120-000 16191 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-130-000 16197 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-140-000 16145 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-160-000 1310 0 ST

C 196-510-180-000 1320 0 ST

C 196-510-190-000 16079 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-200-000 16093 SEVENTH ST

C 196-510-210-000 1306 0 ST

C 196-770-010-000 851 THOMSEN RD

C 196-770-020-000 853 THOMSEN RD

C 196-770-030-000 857 THOMSEN RD

C 196-770-040-000 875 THOMSEN RD

C 196-770-050-000 865 THOMSEN RD

SUBTOTAL: 255 Parcels

Zone APN

D 196-280-010-000 16070 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-020-000 16058 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-030-000 16046 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-040-000 334 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-050-000 342 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-060-000 350 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-070-000 358 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-080-000 366 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-090-000 374 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-100-000 382 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-110-000 390 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-120-000 398 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-130-000 381 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-140-000 349 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-150-000 341 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-160-000 335 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-170-000 323 OSAGE PL

D 196-280-180-000 16010 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-190-000 15960 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-200-000 322 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-210-000 334 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-220-000 346 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-230-000 358 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-240-000 387 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-250-000 375 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-260-000 363 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-270-000 351 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-280-000 339 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-290-000 327 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-300-000 315 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-310-000 303 ORLANDO LN

D 196-280-320-000 15925 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-330-000 15937 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-340-000 15949 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-350-000 15961 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-360-000 16011 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-370-000 16023 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-380-000 16035 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-390-000 16047 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-400-000 16059 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-280-410-000 16071 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-290-010-000 15788 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-020-000 15810 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-030-000 358 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-040-000 369 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-050-000 382 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-060-000 403 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-070-000 404 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-080-000 425 MAXWELL LN

Address

Address

Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU
121

Rate Levy (
3)

NON-RES 4.570 4.570 18.2800 36.21 661.90

VAC 0.482 0.482 0.4820 36.21 17.44

VAC 1.353 1.353 1.3530 36.21 48.98

SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.520 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.569 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.091 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

VAC 0.110 0.250 0.2500 36.21 9.04

VAC 0.178 0.250 0.2500 36.21 9.04

SFR 0.083 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.095 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.095 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

SFR 0.235 1.000 1.0000 36.21 36.20

368.2680 $ 13,332.36

Land Use Acreage Units
Ili

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 $ 67.35 $ 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 14 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

606



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

D 196-290-090-000 426 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-100-000 457 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-110-000 458 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-120-000 479 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-130-000 480 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-140-000 491 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-150-000 492 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-160-000 505 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-170-000 506 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-180-000 494 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-190-000 482 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-200-000 15858 JULIE LN

D 196-290-210-000 15878 JULIE LN

D 196-290-220-000 485 N ST

D 196-290-230-000 507 N ST

D 196-290-240-000 537 N ST

D 196-290-250-000 540 N ST

D 196-290-260-000 510 N ST

D 196-290-290-000 15946 JULIE LN

D 196-290-300-000 484 N ST

D 196-290-310-000 474 ORLANDO LN

D 196-290-320-000 469 ORLANDO LN

D 196-290-330-000 15939 JULIE LN

D 196-290-340-000 15921 JULIE LN

D 196-290-350-000 15903 JULIE LN

D 196-290-360-000 15885 JULIE LN

D 196-290-370-000 15867 JULIE LN

D 196-290-380-000 406 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-390-000 320 MAXWELL LN

D 196-290-400-000 15868 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-410-000 15886 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-420-000 15904 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-430-000 15922 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-440-000 15940 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-450-000 427 ORLANDO LN

D 196-290-460-000 426 ORLANDO LN

D 196-290-470-000 408 ORLANDO LN

D 196-290-480-000 405 ORLANDO LN

D 196-290-490-000 15937 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-500-000 15919 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-510-000 15901 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-520-000 15883 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-530-000 15865 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-540-000 15847 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-550-000 15829 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-560-000 15807 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-570-000 15791 WARFIELD RD

D 196-290-580-000 316 THOMSEN RD

D 196-290-590-000 15964 JULIE IN

D 196-290-600-000 15966 JULIE LN

D 196-300-010-000 16001 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-020-000 16023 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-030-000 16039 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-040-000 16057 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-050-000 16075 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-060-000 473 0 ST

D 196-300-070-000 16000 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-080-000 16022 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-090-000 16038 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-100-000 16056 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-110-000 16074 WARFIELD RD

D 196-300-120-000 501 0 ST

D 196-300-130-000 555 0 ST

D 196-300-140-000 16087 JULIE LN

D 196-300-150-000 16061 JULIE LN

D 196-300-160-000 16045 JULIE LN

D 196-300-170-000 16023 JULIE LN

D 196-300-180-000 16011 JULIE LN

Address Land Use

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

VAC

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

Acreage Units11)

0.142 1.000

0.142

0.142

0.137

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.142

0.140

0.142

0.142

0.140

0.143

0.143

0.175

0.142

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.142

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.140

0.139

0.142

0.139

0.147

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.148

0.148

0.147

0.142

0.148

0.137

0.142

0.148

0.137

0.147

0.147

0.147

0.242

0.172

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

0.139

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

0.250

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

EDU
I2)

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

0.2500

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

Rate Levy (
3)

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 16.82

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 15 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

607



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

D 196-300-190-000 15970 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-200-000 15996 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-210-000 16012 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-220-000 16034 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-230-000 16050 JULIE LN SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-240-000 16072 JULIE LN SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-250-000 16094 JULIE LN SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-260-000 593 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-270-000 6210 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-280-000 645 0 ST SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-290-000 657 0 ST SFR 0.790 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-300-000 647 0 ST SFR 0.514 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-310-000 623 0 ST SFR 1.210 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-320-000 677 0 ST SFR 0.340 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-330-000 689 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-340-000 698 0 ST SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-350-000 686 0 ST SFR 0.187 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-360-000 674 0 ST SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-370-000 662 0 ST SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-380-000 658 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-390-000 632 0 ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-400-000 610 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-410-000 16110 JULIE LN SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-420-000 16109 JULIE LN SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-430-000 546 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-440-000 522 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-450-000 500 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-460-000 486 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-300-470-000 464 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-010-000 510 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-020-000 538 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-030-000 576 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-040-000 15778 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.240 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-050-000 664 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-060-000 680 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-070-000 710 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-080-000 721 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-090-000 691 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-100-000 665 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-110-000 15804 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-120-000 593 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-130-000 559 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-140-000 523 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-150-000 520 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-160-000 560 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-170-000 600 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-180-000 620 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-190-000 662 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-200-000 700 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-210-000 726 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-220-000 745 N ST SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-230-000 717 N ST SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-240-000 691 N ST SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-250-000 15888 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-260-000 15883 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-270-000 585 N ST SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-280-000 555 N ST SFR 0.234 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-290-000 600 N ST VAC-RESTR DEV 1.470 1.470 0.7350 67.35 49.50

D 196-310-300-000 15967 CAMBRIDGE DR VAC-RESTR DEV 0.057 0.250 0.1250 67.35 8.40

D 196-310-310-000 15985 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-320-000 15982 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-330-000 15962 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-340-000 15942 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-350-000 672 N ST SFR 0.219 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-360-000 708 N ST SFR 0.235 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-370-000 15941 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-380-000 15961 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-390-000 15981 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 16 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

608



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
f'I

EDU
I2I

Rate Levy (
al

D 196-310-400-000 15988 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-410-000 15966 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-420-000 15944 ETON WAY SFR 0.240 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-310-430-000 750 N ST SFR 0.230 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-010-000 15999 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-020-000 16019 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.300 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-030-000 16039 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-040-000 695 0 ST SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-050-000 16000 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-060-000 16022 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-070-000 16042 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-080-000 715 0 ST SFR 0.244 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-090-000 777 0 ST SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-100-000 16055 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-110-000 16021 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-320-120-000 16001 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-130-000 16008 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-320-140-000 16030 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-150-000 16060 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-160-000 830 0 ST SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-170-000 808 0 ST SFR 0.218 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-180-000 790 0 ST SFR 0.224 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-190-000 770 0 ST SFR 0.227 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-200-000 752 0 ST SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-210-000 732 0 ST SFR 0.217 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-320-220-000 16145 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-010-000 15776 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-020-000 15806 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-030-000 15838 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-040-000 15870 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-050-000 15900 DERBY LN SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-060-000 15928 DERBY LN SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-070-000 15952 DERBY LN SFR 0.230 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-330-080-000 15980 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-090-000 16006 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-100-000 16032 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-110-000 16041 DERBY LN SFR 0.282 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-120-000 16011 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-130-000 15987 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-140-000 15961 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-150-000 15929 DERBY LN SFR 0.282 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-160-000 15883 DERBY LN SFR 0.244 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-170-000 15851 DERBY LN SFR 0.254 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-180-000 15807 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-330-190-000 15777 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-020-000 15868 HALMAR LN SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67,34

D 196-340-030-000 15900 HALMAR LN SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-040-000 15928 HALMAR LN SFR 0.266 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-050-000 15958 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-340-060-000 15982 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-070-000 16010 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-080-000 16036 HALMAR LN SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-090-000 909 0 ST SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-100-000 16011 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-110-000 15981 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-120-000 15955 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-130-000 15927 HALMAR LN SFR 0.190 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-140-000 15899 HALMAR LN SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-150-000 15865 HALMAR LN SFR 0.263 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-160-000 15833 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-170-000 15801 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-180-000 15775 HALMAR LN SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-200-000 15840 HALMAR LN SFR 0.223 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-210-000 15792 HALMAR LN SFR 0.464 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-340-220-000 15814 HALMAR LN SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-010-000 299 0 ST SFR 0.126 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-020-000 277 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-030-000 255 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 17 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

609



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
ii)

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
131

D 196-370-040-000 233 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-050-000 2110 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-060-000 199 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-070-000 177 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-080-000 165 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-090-000 155 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-100-000 133 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-110-000 125 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-120-000 1110 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-130-000 99 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-140-000 16133 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-150-000 16155 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-160-000 16161 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-170-000 16177 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-180-000 16199 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-190-000 16122 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-200-000 16144 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-210-000 16150 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-220-000 16166 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-230-000 16188 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-240-000 16200 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-250-000 166 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.208 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-260-000 150 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-270-000 144 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.125 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-280-000 122 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-290-000 100 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-300-000 88 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-310-000 77 RIEGER DR SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-320-000 99 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-330-000 111 RIEGER DR SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-340-000 125 RIEGER DR SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-350-000 133 RIEGER DR SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-360-000 155 RIEGER DR SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-370-000 165 RIEGER DR SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-380-000 16299 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-390-000 16277 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-400-000 16255 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-410-000 16233 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-420-000 16211 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-430-000 16199 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-440-000 16177 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-450-000 16161 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-460-000 16155 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-470-000 16133 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-480-000 16122 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.125 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-490-000 16144 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-500-000 16150 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-510-000 16166 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-520-000 16188 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-530-000 16200 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-540-000 16222 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-550-000 16244 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

0 196-370-560-000 16266 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-570-000 16288 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.126 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-580-000 16299 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-590-000 16277 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-600-000 16255 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-610-000 16233 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-620-000 16211 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-630-000 16199 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-640-000 16177 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-650-000 16161 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-660-000 16155 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-670-000 16133 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.126 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-680-000 16122 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-690-000 16144 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-700-000 16150 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-710-000 16166 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright ® 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

610



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
I1I

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

D 196-370-720-000 16188 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-730-000 16200 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-740-000 16222 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-750-000 16244 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-760-000 16266 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-770-000 16288 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-780-000 16290 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-790-000 288 RIEGER DR SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-800-000 266 RIEGER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-810-000 250 RIEGER DR SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-820-000 244 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-830-000 222 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-840-000 200 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-850-000 188 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-860-000 166 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-870-000 150 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-880-000 144 RIEGER DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-890-000 122 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-370-900-000 100 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-910-000 88 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-920-000 66 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-370-930-000 16211 SEDONA LN SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-010-000 358 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-020-000 370 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-030-000 406 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-040-000 418 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-050-000 430 ARIES PL SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-060-000 442 ARIES PL SFR 0.197 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-070-000 16324 EASY ST SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-080-000 16312 EASY ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-090-000 16262 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-100-000 16250 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-110-000 16238 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-120-000 16226 EASY ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-130-000 16214 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-140-000 16202 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-150-000 16152 EASY ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-160-000 16140 EASY ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-170-000 16128 EASY ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-180-000 16116 EASY ST SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-190-000 437 0 ST SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-200-000 4010 ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-210-000 377 0 ST SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-220-000 365 0 ST SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-230-000 353 0 ST SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-240-000 341 0 ST SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-250-000 16108 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-260-000 16109 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-270-000 16133 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-380-280-000 16134 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-290-000 340 0 ST SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-300-000 352 0 ST SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-310-000 364 0 ST SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-320-000 376 0 ST SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-330-000 16137 EASY ST SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-340-000 16203 EASY ST SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-350-000 415 HONEY PL SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-360-000 403 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

O 196-380-370-000 373 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-380-000 361 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-390-000 349 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-400-000 356 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-410-000 368 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-420-000 380 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-430-000 404 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-440-000 416 HONEY PL SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-450-000 429 ARIES PL SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-380-460-000 417 ARIES PL SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NOS Page 19 of 37 03/13/2024 5,45:22PM

611



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

D 196-380-470-000 405 ARIES PL

D 196-380-480-000 375 ARIES PL

D 196-380-490-000 363 ARIES PL

D 196-380-500-000 371 EASY ST

D 196-390-010-000 16429 WARFIELD RD

D 196-390-020-000 16451 WARFIELD RD

D 196-390-030-000 16453 WARFIELD RD

D 196-390-040-000 16401 WARFIELD RD

D 196-390-050-000 504 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-060-000 460 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-070-000 482 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-080-000 474 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-090-000 468 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-100-000 460 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-110-000 458 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-120-000 446 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-130-000 434 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-140-000 422 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-150-000 410 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-160-000 368 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-170-000 449 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-180-000 437 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-190-000 425 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-200-000 413 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-210-000 401 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-220-000 369 AZTEC LN

D 196-390-230-000 362 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-240-000 374 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-250-000 408 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-260-000 420 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-270-000 432 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-280-000 444 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-290-000 467 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-300-000 455 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-310-000 443 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-320-000 431 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-330-000 419 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-340-000 407 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-350-000 371 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-360-000 359 MINGO WAY

D 196-390-370-000 346 ARIES PL

D 196-390-380-000 351 ARIES PL

D 196-390-390-000 344 HONEY PL

D 196-390-400-000 337 HONEY PL

D 196-390-410-000 16202 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-420-000 16158 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-430-000 16146 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-440-000 16145 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-450-000 16157 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-460-000 16169 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-470-000 16205 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-480-000 16217 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-490-000 16229 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-500-000 16241 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-510-000 16253 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-520-000 16265 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-530-000 16309 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-540-000 16321 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-550-000 16333 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-560-000 16345 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-570-000 16357 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-580-000 16369 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-590-000 16407 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-600-000 16419 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-610-000 16431 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-620-000 16443 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-390-630-000 16455 BIZZIBE ST

D 196-400-010-000 16140 JULIE LN

Address Land Use Acreage Units
Iii

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
13)

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

VAC-RESTR DEV 0.980 0.980 0.4900 67.35 33.00

SFR 0.255 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.225 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.213 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

MFR 0.183 2.000 1.4000 67.35 94.28

SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.296 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 37 03/13/2024 5,45:22PM

612



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage UnitsUnits") EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

D 196-400-020-000 588 SOMOA LN SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-030-000 554 SOMOA LN SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-040-000 518 SOMOA LN SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-050-000 16176 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-060-000 16198 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-070-000 16222 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-080-000 16244 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-090-000 16262 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-100-000 16286 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-110-000 16298 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-120-000 16310 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-130-000 16336 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-140-000 515 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-150-000 16394 WARFIELD RD MFR 0.183 2.000 1.4000 67.35 94.28

D 196-400-160-000 16436 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-170-000 16345 WARFIELD RD MFR 0.151 2.000 1.4000 67.35 94.28

D 196-400-180-000 16325 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-190-000 16303 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-200-000 16291 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-210-000 16277 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-220-000 16251 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-230-000 16235 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-240-000 16217 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-250-000 16185 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-260-000 16167 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-270-000 16143 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-280-000 16135 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.105 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-290-000 511 SOMOA LN SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-300-000 520 SOMOA LN SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-310-000 525 SOMOA LN SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-320-000 541 SOMOA LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-400-330-000 16139 JULIE LN SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-010-000 16166 JULIE LN SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-020-000 16192 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-030-000 16214 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-040-000 16236 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-050-000 16248 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-060-000 16260JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

0 196-410-070-000 16280JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-080-000 16330JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-090-000 16354 JULIE LN SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-100-000 577 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-110-000 572 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-120-000 566 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-130-000 550 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-140-000 542 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-150-000 533 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-160-000 16343 JULIE LN SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-170-000 16323 JULIE LN SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-180-000 16277 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-190-000 16255 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-200-000 16241 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-210-000 16223 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-220-000 16201 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-230-000 16187 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-410-240-000 16163 JULIE LN SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-010-000 579 SOMOA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-020-000 583 SOMOA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-030-000 585 SOMOA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-040-000 587 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-050-000 597 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-060-000 601 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-070-000 609 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-080-000 16143 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-090-000 620 SOMOA LN SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-100-000 598 SOMOA LN SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-110-000 590 SOMOA LN SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-420-120-000 16168 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright ® 2013 by NB5 Page 21 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

613



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

0

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

APN

196-420-130-000

196-420-140-000

196-420-150-000

196-420-160-000

196-420-170-000

196-420-180-000

196-420-190-000

196-420-200-000

196-420-210-000

196-420-220-000

196-420-230-000

196-420-240-000

196-420-250-000

196-420-260-000

196-420-270-000

196-420-280-000

196-420-290-000

196-420-300-000

196-420-310-000

196-420-320-000

196-430-010-000

196-430-020-000

196-430-030-000

196-430-040-000

196-430-050-000

196-430-060-000

196-430-070-000

196-430-080-000

196-430-090-000

196-430-100-000

196-430-110-000

196-430-120-000

196-430-130-000

196-430-140-000

196-430-170-000

196-430-180-000

196-430-190-000

196-430-200-000

196-430-210-000

196-430-220-000

196-430-230-000

196-430-240-000

196-430-250-000

196-430-260-000

196-430-270-000

196-430-280-000

196-430-290-000

196-430-300-000

196-430-310-000

196-430-340-000

196-430-350-000

196-440-010-000

196-440-020-000

196-440-030-000

196-440-040-000

196-440-050-000

196-440-060-000

196-440-070-000

196-440-080-000

196-440-090-000

196-440-100-000

196-440-110-000

196-440-120-000

196-440-130-000

196-440-140-000

196-440-150-000

196-440-160-000

196-440-170-000

Address

16194 SUZIE Q LN

16216 SUZIE Q LN

16238 SUZIE Q LN

16244 SUZIE Q LN

16266 SUZIE Q LN

16284 SUZIE Q LN

16332 SUZIE Q LN

16358 SUZIE Q LN

585 MINGO WAY

581 MINGO WAY

16355 SUZIE Q LN

16331 SUZIE Q LN

16281 SUZIE Q LN

16263 SUZIE Q LN

16241 SUZIE Q LN

16235 SUZIE Q LN

16215 SUZIE Q LN

16191 SUZIE Q LN

16165 SUZIE Q LN

568 SOMOA LN

527 LIBBY LN

535 LIBBY LN

545 LIBBY LN

551 LIBBY LN

575 LIBBY LN

581 LIBBY LN

589 LIBBY LN

607 LIBBY LN

621 LIBBY LN

633 LIBBY LN

16433 CAMBRIDGE DR

16405 CAMBRIDGE DR

16416 CAMBRIDGE DR

684 MINGO WAY

16465 CAMBRIDGE DR

640 LIBBY LN

628 LIBBY LN

612 LIBBY LN

602 LIBBY LN

586 LIBBY LN

580 LIBBY LN

574 LIBBY LN

568 LIBBY LN

562 LIBBY LN

556 LIBBY LN

546 LIBBY LN

538 LIBBY LN

530 LIBBY LN

524 LIBBY LN

16438 CAMBRIDGE DR

16470 CAMBRIDGE DR

16165 NOEL LN

16191 NOEL LN

16215 NOEL LN

16235 NOEL LN

16241 NOEL LN

16263 NOEL LN

16281 NOEL LN

16331 NOEL LN

16355 NOEL LN

601 MINGO WAY

600 MINGO WAY

620 MINGO WAY

640 MINGO WAY

650 MINGO WAY

649 MINGO WAY

16358 NOEL LN

16332 NOEL LN

Land Use

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

VAC-RESTR DEV

VAC-RESTR DEV

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

MFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

NON-RES

NON-RES

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MFR

MFR

SFR

SFR

Acreage Units
Ill EDUIZI

0.137

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.151 1.000

0.151 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.130 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.144 1.000

0.153 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.730 0.730

0.460 0.460

0.149 1.000

0.150 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.160 1.000

0.173 2.000

0.168 1.000

0.181 2.000

0.200 2.000

0.127 1.000

0.204 1.000

0.203 1.000

0.203 1.000

0.203 1.000

0.202 1.000

0.202 1.000

0.202 1.000

0.201 1.000

0.201 1.000

0.200 1.000

0.200 1.000

0.200 1.000

0.199 1.000

0.185 2.000

0.729 0.729

0.411 0.411

0.140 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.137 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.151 2.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

0.160 2.000

0.151 2.000

0.149 1.000

0.149 1.000

1.000 1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

0.3650

0.2300

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.4000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

2.9173

1.6427

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.4000

1.4000

1.0000

1.0000

Rate Levy
131

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.35

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

24.58

15.48

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

94.28

67.34

94.28

94.28

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

94.28

196.48

110.62

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

67.34

94.28

67.34

67.34

67.34

94.28

94.28

67.34

67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 37 03/13/2024 5,45:22PM

614



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
11) 

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
131

D 196-440-180-000 16284 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-190-000 16266 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-200-000 16244 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-210-000 16238 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-220-000 16216 NOEL LN SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-230-000 16194 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-240-000 16168 NOEL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-250-000 16193 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-260-000 16217 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-270-000 16233 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-280-000 16245 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-290-000 16267 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-300-000 16289 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-310-000 16333 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-320-000 16359 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-440-330-000 653 MINGO WAY MFR 0.151 2.000 1.4000 67.35 94.28

D 196-440-340-000 16356 CAMBRIDGE DR MFR 0.181 2.000 1.4000 67.35 94.28

D 196-440-350-000 687 MINGO WAY MFR 0.199 2.000 1.4000 67.35 94.28

D 196-450-010-000 680 TORO LN SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-020-000 700 TORO LN SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-030-000 750 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-040-000 770 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-050-000 800 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-060-000 850 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-070-000 880 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-080-000 900 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-090-000 920 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-100-000 950 TORO LN SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-110-000 16345 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-120-000 1080 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-130-000 1100 MINGO WAY SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-140-000 16350 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-150-000 16330 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-160-000 16300 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-170-000 16270 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-180-000 16250 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-190-000 1001 TORO LN SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-200-000 977 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-210-000 955 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-220-000 933 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-230-000 911 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-240-000 899 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-250-000 877 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-260-000 855 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-270-000 811 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-280-000 755 TORO LN SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-290-000 711 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-450-300-000 699 TORO LN SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-010-000 721 MINGO WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-020-000 753 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-030-000 807 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-040-000 859 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-050-000 901 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-060-000 919 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-070-000 937 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-080-000 955 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-090-000 973 MINGO WAY SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-100-000 1005 MINGO WAY SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-110-000 16407 CARLETA PL SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-120-000 16418 CARLETA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-130-000 16436 CARLETA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-140-000 1063 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-150-000 1076 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-160-000 1058 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-170-000 1040 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-180-000 1022 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-190-000 1004 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-200-000 966 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

615



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU
121

Rate Levy
131

D 196-460-210-000 948 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-220-000 930 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.184 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-230-000 912 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-240-000 16479 JANICE PL SFR 0.308 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-250-000 16461JANICE PL SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-260-000 16443JANICE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-270-000 16425JANICE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-280-000 16407JANICE PL SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-290-000 16410 JANICE PL SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-300-000 862 MINGO WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-310-000 912 MINGO WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-320-000 930 MINGO WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-330-000 948 MINGO WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-340-000 16411 CARLETA PL SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-350-000 16439 CARLETA PL SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-360-000 1007 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-370-000 981 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

0 196-460-380-000 963 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-390-000 945 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-460-400-000 16444JANICE PL SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-470-010-000 904 0 ST MFR 0.256 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

D 196-470-040-000 980 0 ST VAC-RESTR DEV 0.036 0.250 0.1250 67.35 8.40

D 196-470-200-000 16165 MATADOR WAY LTD DEV 1.904 1.904 3.8080 67.35 256.46

D 196-470-210-000 16200 CAMBRIDGE DR NON-RES 5.740 5.740 22.9600 67.35 1,546.34

D 196-470-230-000 942 0 ST SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-470-240-000 944 0 ST SFR 0.315 1.000 1.0000 67.35 67.34

D 196-470-250-000 910 0 ST MFR 0.283 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

D 196-470-260-000 916 0 ST MFR 0.308 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

D 196-470-270-000 922 0 ST MFR 0.323 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

D 196-470-280-000 928 0 ST MFR 0.327 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

D 196-470-290-000 934 0 ST MFR 0.327 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

D 196-470-300-000 940 0 ST MFR 0.326 4.000 2.8000 67.35 188.58

SUBTOTAL: 693 Parcels 733.4480 $ 49,390.86

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU
121

Rate Levy
1al

E 196-120-010-000 522 J ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 $ 70.80 $ 70.80

E 196-120-020-000 5021ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-030-000 4801ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-040-000 4581ST SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-050-000 4261 ST SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-060-000 404JST SFR 0.191 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-070-000 386 J ST SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-080-000 372 J ST SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-090-000 3541ST SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-100-000 3361ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-110-000 318 J ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-120-000 3001ST SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-130-000 276 J ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-140-000 2641ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-150-000 2421ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-160-000 15046 CAMBRIDGE OR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-170-000 15062 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.131 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-180-000 15084 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-190-000 15100 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-200-000 15120 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-210-000 15136 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-220-000 15150 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-230-000 15162 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.133 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-240-000 15188 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-250-000 15196 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-260-000 15212 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-270-000 15228 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-280-000 15236 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-290-000 337 GARDNER PL SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-300-000 245 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-310-000 241 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-320-000 235 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-330-000 231 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 24 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

616



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units (
1) 

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
lal

E 196-120-340-000 229 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.204 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-350-000 225 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-360-000 221 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-370-000 215 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-380-000 211 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-390-000 201 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-410-000 200 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-420-000 210 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-430-000 220 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-440-000 230 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-450-000 15101 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-460-000 15115 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-470-000 15125 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-480-000 15133 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-490-000 15155 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.257 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-500-000 15177 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-510-000 15199 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.260 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-520-000 15225 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.271 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-530-000 15255 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.269 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-540-000 335 GARDNER CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-550-000 329 GARDNER CT SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-560-000 325 GARDNER CT SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-570-000 330 GARDNER CT SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-580-000 336 GARDNER CT SFR 0.245 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-590-000 15301 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-600-000 15311 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-610-000 15315 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-620-000 3551ST SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-630-000 3251ST SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-640-000 3031ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-650-000 2991ST SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-660-000 2771ST SFR 0.249 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-670-000 2551ST SFR 0.219 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-120-680-000 15237 CAMBRIDGE DR VAC-RESTR DEV 2.720 2.720 1.3600 70.80 96.28

E 196-130-010-000 192 W LATHROP RD NON-RES 0.723 0.723 2.8920 70.80 204.74

E 196-130-020-000 15005 CAMBRIDGE DR NON-RES 1.192 1.192 4.7680 70.80 337.56

E 196-130-030-000 15002 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.278 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-040-000 253 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-050-000 271 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-060-000 289 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-070-000 311 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-080-000 323 CAMISH PL SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-090-000 357 CAMISH PL SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-100-000 15028 RYHINER LN SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-110-000 15044 RYHINER LN SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-120-000 15062 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-130-000 15080 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-140-000 15102 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-150-000 15118 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-160-000 15126 RYHINER IN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-170-000 15144 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-180-000 15162 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-190-000 15180 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-200-000 15198 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-210-000 15216 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-220-000 15232 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-230-000 15250 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-240-000 15268 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-250-000 15284 RYHINER LN SFR 0.189 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-260-000 436 GARDNER PL SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-270-000 418 GARDNER PL SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-280-000 410 GARDNER PL SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-290-000 386 GARDNER PL SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-300-000 362 GARDNER PL SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-310-000 344 GARDNER PL SFR 0.171 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-320-000 15310 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-330-000 15332 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-340-000 4171ST SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright ® 2013 by NBS Page 25 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

617



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
I'I

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
lai

E 196-130-350-000 4331ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-360-000 4611 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-370-000 4831ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-380-000 499 1 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-390-000 519 1 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-400-000 266 CAMISH PL VAC-RESTR DEV 0.138 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-130-410-000 284 CAMISH PL VAC-RESTR DEV 0.142 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-130-420-000 306 CAMISH PL VAC-RESTR DEV 0.135 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-130-430-000 322 CAMISH PL SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-440-000 15065 RYHINER LN SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-450-000 367 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-460-000 345 VILLA REAL CT VAC-RESTR DEV 0.155 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-130-470-000 323 VILLA REAL CT VAC-RESTR DEV 0.294 0.294 0.1470 70.80 10.40

E 196-130-480-000 304 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-490-000 326 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.309 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-500-000 348 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-510-000 370 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-520-000 15133 RYHINER LN SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-530-000 15155 RYHINER LN SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-540-000 379 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-550-000 355 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-560-000 333 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.328 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-570-000 322 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-580-000 344 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.275 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-590-000 366 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-600-000 388 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-610-000 15221 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-620-000 15239 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-630-000 373 GARDNER PL SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-640-000 369 GARDNER PL SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-650-000 363 GARDNER PL SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-130-660-000 351 GARDNER PL SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-010-000 410 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.118 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-040-000 15001 AVON ST SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-050-000 15071 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-060-000 15075 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.194 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-070-000 15081 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.184 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-080-000 15087 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-090-000 15111 AVON ST SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-100-000 15125 AVON ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-110-000 15155 AVON ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-120-000 15175 AVON ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-130-000 15187 AVON ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-140-000 15004 AVON ST SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-150-000 15020 AVON ST SFR 0.212 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-160-000 546 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-170-000 570 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-180-000 600 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-200-000 638 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.249 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-210-000 15050 AVON ST SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-220-000 577 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-230-000 599 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-240-000 611 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-250-000 633 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-260-000 655 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-280-000 15050 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.272 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-290-000 15088 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.192 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-300-000 15100 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-310-000 15122 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-320-000 711 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-330-000 699 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-340-000 544 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.262 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-350-000 566 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-360-000 588 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-370-000 600 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-380-000 622 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-390-000 644 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-400-000 650 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 37 03/13/20245:45:22PM

618



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ill

EDU
I2) 

Rate Levy
131

E 196-140-410-000 577 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-420-000 599 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-430-000 611 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-440-000 625 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-450-000 633 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-460-000 645 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-470-000 655 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-480-000 677 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-490-000 566 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-500-000 588 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-510-000 600 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-520-000 622 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-530-000 636 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-540-000 650 JONQUIL OR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-550-000 664 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-560-000 680 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-570-000 688 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-580-000 700 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-590-000 710 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-600-000 420 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-610-000 440 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-140-620-000 622 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.440 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-010-000 15001 FIFTH ST SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-020-000 15025 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-030-000 15055 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-040-000 15075 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-050-000 15111 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-060-000 15125 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-070-000 15155 FIFTH ST SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-080-000 15150 POPPY CT SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-090-000 15120 POPPY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-100-000 15100 POPPY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-110-000 15070 POPPY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-120-000 15050 POPPY CT SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-130-000 15010 POPPY CT SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-140-000 15000 POPPY CT SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-150-000 15001 POPPY CT SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-160-000 15025 POPPY CT SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-170-000 15055 POPPY CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-180-000 15075 POPPY CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-190-000 15111 POPPY CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-200-000 15125 POPPY CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-210-000 15155 POPPY CT SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-220-000 15150 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-230-000 15120 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-240-000 15100 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-250-000 15070 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-260-000 15050 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-270-000 15020 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-280-000 15000 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.227 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-290-000 15001 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.222 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-300-000 15025 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-310-000 15055 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-320-000 15075 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-330-000 15111 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-340-000 15125 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-350-000 15155 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-360-000 722 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-370-000 730 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-380-000 744 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-390-000 766 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-400-000 774 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-410-000 788 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-420-000 801 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-430-000 799 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-440-000 777 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-450-000 755 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-460-000 733 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 27 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

619



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units () EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

E 196-150-470-000 725 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-480-000 711 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-490-000 701 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-500-000 699 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-510-000 677 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-520-000 655 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-530-000 633 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-540-000 625 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-550-000 615 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-560-000 603 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-570-000 15201 AVON ST SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-580-000 15225 AVON ST SFR 0.187 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-590-000 15255 AVON ST SFR 0.197 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-600-000 600 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-610-000 610 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-620-000 622 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-630-000 630 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-640-000 644 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-650-000 678 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-660-000 688 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-670-000 700 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-680-000 710 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-690-000 722 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-700-000 730 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-710-000 744 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-720-000 766 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-730-000 774 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-740-000 788 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-750-000 800 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-760-000 15230 POPPY DR SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-770-000 15220 POPPY DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-780-000 15200 POPPY DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-790-000 844 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-150-800-000 866 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-010-000 15354 REVERE LN SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-020-000 15342 REVERE LN SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-030-000 15330 REVERE LN SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-040-000 15318 REVERE LN SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-050-000 15306 REVERE LN SFR 0.294 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-060-000 799 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-070-000 787 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-080-000 775 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-090-000 763 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-100-000 751 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-110-000 739 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-120-000 727 MILESTONE DR 5FR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-130-000 715 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-140-000 701 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-150-000 699 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-160-000 677 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-170-000 655 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-180-000 643 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-190-000 631 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-200-000 619 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-210-000 607 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-220-000 606 MILESTONE DR VAC-RESTR DEV 0.177 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-160-230-000 618 MILESTONE DR VAC-RESTR DEV 0.154 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-160-240-000 630 MILESTONE DR VAC-RESTR DEV 0.154 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-160-250-000 642 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-260-000 654 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-270-000 676 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-280-000 698 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-290-000 702 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-300-000 714 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-310-000 726 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-320-000 738 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-330-000 750 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-160-340-000 762 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NBS Page 28 of 37 03/13/2024 5.45:22PM

620



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

E 196-160-350-000 774 MILESTONE DR

E 196-160-360-000 786 MILESTONE DR

E 196-160-370-000 791 J ST

E 196-160-380-000 7791ST

196-160-390-000 7671ST

E 196-160-400-000 7551ST

E 196-160-410-000 743 ST

E 196-160-420-000 731JST

E 196-160-430-000 719 ST

E 196-160-440-000 707 1 ST

E 196-160-450-000 695 J ST

196-160-460-000 6731ST

196-160-470-000 6511 ST

196-160-480-000 6391ST

E 196-160-490-000 6271ST

E 196-160-500-000 6151ST

E 196-160-510-000 6031ST

E 196-160-520-000 15353 AVON ST

E 196-160-530-000 15329 AVON ST

E 196-160-540-000 15317 AVON ST

196-160-550-000 15305 AVON ST

E 196-160-560-000 15285 AVON ST

196-160-570-000 15263 AVON ST

E 196-160-580-000 15405 JACK CT

E 196-160-590-000 15415 JACK CT

E 196-160-600-000 15425 JACK CT

E 196-160-610-000 15445 JACK CT

E 196-160-620-000 15455 JACK CT

E 196-160-630-000 15450 JACK CT

E 196-160-640-000 15440 JACK CT

196-160-650-000 15420 JACK CT

E 196-160-660-000 15400 JACK CT

E 196-160-670-000 15405 RUBY CT

E 196-160-680-000 15415 RUBY CT

E 196-160-690-000 15425 RUBY CT

E 196-160-700-000 15445 RUBY CT

E 196-160-710-000 15455 RUBY CT

E 196-160-720-000 15450 RUBY CT

E 196-160-730-000 15440 RUBY CT

E 196-160-740-000 15420 RUBY CT

E 196-160-750-000 15400 RUBY CT

E 196-190-010-000 15539 LOTTIE WAY

196-190-020-000 15525 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-030-000 15511 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-040-000 15493 LOTTIE WAY

196-190-050-000 15471 LOTTIE WAY

196-190-060-000 15457 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-070-000 15433 LOTTIE WAY

196-190-080-000 1101ST

E 196-190-090-000 95 ST

196-190-100-000 103 ST

E 196-190-110-000 1151ST

E 196-190-120-000 127 ST

E 196-190-130-000 1491ST

E 196-190-140-000 1611 ST

E 196-190-150-000 1851ST

E 196-190-160-000 193 ST

E 196-190-170-000 201 1ST

E 196-190-180-000 2071ST

E 196-190-190-000 2111 ST

E 196-190-200-000 2151ST

E 196-190-210-000 2211 ST

E 196-190-220-000 2271ST

196-190-230-000 2381ST

E 196-190-240-000 2321ST

E 196-190-250-000 2261ST

E 196-190-260-000 220 J ST

E 196-190-270-000 2141ST

Address Land Use Acreage Units
1A

EDU
1'1

Rate Levy
131

SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

VAC-RESTR DEV 0.163 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

VAC-RESTR DEV 0.163 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

VAC-RESTR DEV 0.188 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

SFR 0.194 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.209 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.198 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.211 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

621



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

E 196-190-280-000 2101ST

E 196-190-290-000 2041ST

E 196-190-300-000 1881ST

196-190-310-000 1741ST

E 196-190-320-000 1521ST

E 196-190-330-000 130JST

E 196-190-340-000 15438 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-350-000 155 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-360-000 171 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-370-000 187 CHANDRA WAY

196-190-380-000 211 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-390-000 231 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-400-000 249 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-410-000 263 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-420-000 285 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-430-000 297 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-440-000 15470 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-450-000 15498 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-460-000 15522 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-470-000 15536 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-480-000 15544 WARFIELD RD

196-190-490-000 15566 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-500-000 15572 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-510-000 15569 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-520-000 283 PATRICIA PL

E 196-190-530-000 267 PATRICIA PL

196-190-540-000 255 PATRICIA PL

E 196-190-550-000 241 PATRICIA PL

E 196-190-560-000 229 PATRICIA PL

E 196-190-570-000 215 PATRICIA PL

E 196-190-580-000 201 PATRICIA PL

E 196-190-590-000 15560 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-600-000 15540 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-610-000 15530 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-620-000 15520 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-190-630-000 15510 LOTTIE WAY

196-190-640-000 174 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-650-000 192 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-660-000 15501 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-670-000 15521 PAMELA CT

196-190-680-000 15535 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-690-000 15543 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-700-000 15556 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-710-000 15540 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-720-000 15532 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-730-000 15510 PAMELA CT

E 196-190-740-000 256 CHANDRA WAY

196-190-750-000 274 CHANDRA WAY

E 196-190-760-000 15527 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-770-000 15539 WARFIELD RD

E 196-190-780-000 15555 WARFIELD RD

E 196-200-010-000 15753 USA LN

E 196-200-020-000 15729 USA LN

E 196-200-030-000 15701 LISA LN

E 196-200-040-000 15693 LISA LN

E 196-200-050-000 15675 LISA LN

E 196-200-060-000 15653 LISA LN

E 196-200-070-000 15629 LISA LN

E 196-200-080-000 15591 LISA LN

E 196-200-090-000 101 PATRICIA PL

E 196-200-100-000 123 PATRICIA PL

E 196-200-110-000 139 PATRICIA PL

196-200-120-000 157 PATRICIA PL

E 196-200-130-000 15555 LOTTIE WAY

E 196-200-140-000 15598 WARFIELD RD

E 196-200-150-000 15630 WARFIELD RD

E 196-200-160-000 15650 WARFIELD RD

E 196-200-170-000 15672 WARFIELD RD

Address Land Use Acreage Units
I1I

EDU
IA

Rate Levy
Ial

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.190 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.213 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.213 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.191 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.334 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

622



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU
121

Rate Levy
131

E 196-200-180-000 15684 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-190-000 15696 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-200-000 15732 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-210-000 393 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-220-000 375 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.192 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-230-000 15755 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-240-000 321 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-250-000 301 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-260-000 295 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-270-000 273 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-280-000 259 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-290-000 241 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-300-000 233 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-310-000 221 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-320-000 191 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-330-000 183 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-340-000 171 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-350-000 15734 LISA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-360-000 160 GAIL DR SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-370-000 178 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-380-000 192 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-390-000 200 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-400-000 218 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-410-000 232 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-420-000 244 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-430-000 258 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-440-000 276 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-450-000 290 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-460-000 310 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-470-000 15721 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-480-000 15655 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-490-000 321 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-500-000 299 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-510-000 281 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-520-000 265 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-530-000 249 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-540-000 235 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-550-000 221 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-560-000 211 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-570-000 197 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-580-000 183 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-590-000 171 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-600-000 153 GAIL DR SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-610-000 15658 LISA LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-620-000 144 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-630-000 158 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-640-000 174 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-650-000 182 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-660-000 190 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-670-000 211 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-680-000 226 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-690-000 240 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-700-000 252 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-710-000 260 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-720-000 272 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-730-000 296 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-200-740-000 15643 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-010-000 15527 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-020-000 15511 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-030-000 15497 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-040-000 15475 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-050-000 15467 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-060-000 15455 EAGLE LN SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-070-000 251 BELLA PL SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-080-000 265 BELLA PL SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-090-000 273 BELLA PL SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-100-000 301 BELLA PL SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-110-000 325 BELLA PL SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 31 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

623



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
I'I

EDU
12I

Rate Levy
13)

E 196-210-120-000 343 BELLA PL SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-130-000 355 BELLA PL SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-140-000 376 BELLA PL SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-150-000 15472 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-160-000 15498 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-170-000 15510 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-180-000 15526 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-190-000 15544 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-200-000 15537 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.171 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-210-000 15519 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-220-000 15505 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-230-000 15489 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-240-000 15471 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-250-000 330 BELLA PL SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-260-000 304 BELLA PL SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-270-000 15472 EAGLE LN SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-280-000 15486 EAGLE LN SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-290-000 15500 EAGLE LN SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-300-000 15520 EAGLE LN SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-210-310-000 15534 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-010-000 537 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-020-000 526 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-030-000 517 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-040-000 502 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-050-000 497 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-060-000 466 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-070-000 477 THOMSEN RD VAC-RESTR DEV 0.136 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-220-080-000 444 STEVEN PL VAC-RESTR DEV 0.133 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-220-090-000 457 THOMSEN RD VAC-RESTR DEV 0.139 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-220-100-000 432 STEVEN PL VAC-RESTR DEV 0.135 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-220-110-000 437 THOMSEN RD VAC-RESTR DEV 0.142 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-220-120-000 400 STEVEN PL VAC-RESTR DEV 0.138 0.250 0.1250 70.80 8.84

E 196-220-130-000 417 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.521 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-140-000 340 STEVEN PL SFR 0.214 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-150-000 322 STEVEN PL SFR 0.133 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-160-000 15601 EAGLE LN SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-170-000 15587 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-180-000 15563 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-190-000 15545 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-200-000 15564 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-210-000 15580 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-220-000 15598 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-230-000 515 STEVEN PL SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-240-000 457 STEVEN PL SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-250-000 15591 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-260-000 15577 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-270-000 15555 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-280-000 425 STEVEN PL SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-290-000 15598 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-300-000 15578 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-220-310-000 15552 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-010-000 689 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-020-000 673 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-030-000 657 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-040-000 15712 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-050-000 15688 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-060-000 594 STEVEN PL SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-070-000 626 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-080-000 658 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-090-000 680 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-100-000 667 STEVEN PL SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-110-000 635 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-120-000 603 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-130-000 15640 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-140-000 15622 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-150-000 548 DIANNE CT SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-160-000 564 DIANNE CT SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-170-000 580 DIANNE CT SFR 0.239 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

624



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units") EDU
I2) 

Rate Levy
131

E 196-230-180-000 595 DIANNE CT SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-190-000 579 DIANNE CT SFR 0.221 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-200-000 563 DIANNE CT SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-210-000 547 DIANNE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-220-000 15554 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-230-000 15532 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-240-000 532 MERELSON CT SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-250-000 548 MERELSON CT SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-260-000 564 MERELSON CT SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-270-000 553 MERELSON CT SFR 0.204 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-280-000 537 MERELSON CT SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-290-000 521 MERELSON CT SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-300-000 505 MERELSON CT SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-310-000 15460 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-320-000 444 BELLA CT SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-330-000 462 BELLA CT SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-340-000 508 BELLA CT SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-350-000 524 BELLA CT SFR 0.226 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-360-000 535 BELLA CT SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-370-000 519 BELLA CT SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-380-000 503 BELLA CT SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-390-000 465 BELLA CT SFR 0.187 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-400-000 15398 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-410-000 15374 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-420-000 417 BELLA PL SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-430-000 401 BELLA PL SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-440-000 412 BELLA PL SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-450-000 15467 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-460-000 15489 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-470-000 15503 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-480-000 15525 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-490-000 15547 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-500-000 15569 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-510-000 15591 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-520-000 15611 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-530-000 15629 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-540-000 527 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-550-000 15673 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-560-000 15695 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

E 196-230-570-000 15719 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0000 70.80 70.80

SUBTOTAL: 617 Parcels 608.1670 $ 43,058.02

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units131 EDU
IZI

Rate Levy (
3)

F 196-470-050-000 16099 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0000 $ 40.72 $ 40.72

F 196-470-060-000 16109 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-070-000 16121 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-080-000 16131 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-090-000 1100 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-100-000 1120 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.175 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-110-000 1130 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-120-000 1140 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-130-000 1150 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.191 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-140-000 1160 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.227 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-150-000 1161 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.230 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-160-000 1151 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-170-000 1141 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-180-000 1131 SHERRIE CT SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-470-190-000 1111SHERRIE CT SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-010-000 1300 0 ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-020-000 1260 0 ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-030-000 1250 0 ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-040-000 1240 0 ST SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-050-000 1230 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-060-000 1220 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-070-000 1210 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-080-000 16100 FIFTH ST SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-090-000 16110 FIFTH ST SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-100-000 16120 FIFTH ST SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

625



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
Ill

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
Ial

F 196-480-110-000 1211 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-120-000 1221 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-130-000 1231 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-140-000 1241 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-150-000 1251 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-160-000 1261 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-170-000 1271 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.198 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-180-000 1270 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-190-000 1260 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-200-000 1250 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-210-000 1240 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-220-000 1230 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-230-000 1220 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-240-000 1210 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-250-000 1200 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-260-000 1201 SHAWN CT SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-270-000 1211 SHAWN CT SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-280-000 1221 SHAWN CT SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-290-000 1231 SHAWN CT SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-300-000 1241 SHAWN CT SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-310-000 1251 SHAWN CT SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-320-000 1261 SHAWN CT SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-330-000 1271 SHAWN CT SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-340-000 1270 SHAWN CT SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-350-000 1260 SHAWN CT SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-360-000 1250 SHAWN CT SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-370-000 1240 SHAWN CT SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-380-000 1220 SHAWN CT SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-390-000 16200 FIFTH ST SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-400-000 16210 FIFTH ST SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-410-000 16201 FIFTH ST SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-420-000 16161 FIFTH ST SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-430-000 16151 FIFTH ST SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-440-000 16141 FIFTH ST SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-450-000 16135 FIFTH ST SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-460-000 16131 FIFTH ST SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-470-000 1140 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-480-000 1120 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-490-000 1100 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-500-000 1101 LARUE CT SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-510-000 1131 LARUE CT SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-520-000 1151 LARUE CT SFR 0.207 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-530-000 1150 LARUE CT VAC 0.311 0.311 0.3110 40.72 12.66

F 196-480-540-000 1130 LARUE CT SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-550-000 1120 LARUE CT SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-560-000 1100 LARUE CT SFR 0.190 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-570-000 1011 DERA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-580-000 16161 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-590-000 16151 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-600-000 16141 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-610-000 16131 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-620-000 16121 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-630-000 1101 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.214 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-640-000 1111 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-650-000 1121 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-660-000 1129 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-670-000 16121 FIFTH ST SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-680-000 16111 FIFTH ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-690-000 16101 FIFTH ST SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-700-000 1140 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-710-000 1120 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-720-000 1100 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-730-000 1018 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-740-000 1012 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-750-000 1006 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-760-000 1000 0 ST SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-770-000 16110 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-780-000 16120 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NR5 Page 34 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

626



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
I'I

EDU
121

Rate Levy
13I

F 196-480-790-000 16130 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-800-000 16140 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-810-000 16150 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-820-000 16160 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-830-000 1001 DERA WAY SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-480-840-000 1005 DERA WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-010-000 16170 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-020-000 16231 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-030-000 16241 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-040-000 16251 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-050-000 16261 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-060-000 16271 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-070-000 16281 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-080-000 16230 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-090-000 16240 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-100-000 1121 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-110-000 1131 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-120-000 1141 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-130-000 1161 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-140-000 1160 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.253 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-150-000 1150 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.305 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-160-000 1140 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-170-000 1130 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-180-000 1120 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-190-000 16260 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-200-000 16270 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-210-000 16280 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-220-000 1127 MINGO WAY SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-230-000 1131 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-240-000 1137 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-250-000 1141 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-260-000 1149 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-270-000 1155 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-280-000 1161 MINGO WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-290-000 1165 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-320-000 16231 FIFTH ST SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-330-000 16221 FIFTH ST SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-340-000 16211 FIFTH ST SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-350-000 16220 FIFTH ST SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-360-000 16230 FIFTH ST SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-370-000 1221 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.214 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-380-000 1251 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-390-000 1261 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.233 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-400-000 1271 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.209 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-410-000 1260 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.211 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-420-000 1250 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-430-000 1220 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-440-000 1200 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-450-000 1166 MINGO WAY VAC 0.202 0.250 0.2500 40.72 10.18

F 196-490-460-000 1160 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-470-000 1154 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-480-000 1148 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-490-000 1142 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-500-000 1136 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-510-000 1130 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-520-000 1124 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-530-000 1118 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-540-000 1112 MINGO WAY SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-550-000 1106 MINGO WAY SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-560-000 16251 FIFTH ST SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

F 196-490-570-000 16241 FIFTH ST SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 40.72 40.72

SUBTOTAL: 154 Parcels 152.5610 $ 6,212.28

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units I'l
EDU

UI
Rate Levy

lal

G 196-110-050-000 15151 OLD HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.356 0.356 1.4240 $ 9.31 $ 13.24

G 196-110-060-000 15215 S HARLAN RD VAC 0.218 0.250 0.2500 9.31 2.32

G 196-110-070-000 140 W LATHROP RD NON-RES 0.557 0.557 2.2280 9.31 20.74

G 196-110-080-000 150 W LATHROP RD NON-RES 0.469 0.469 1.8760 9.31 17.46

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright 0 2013 by NOS Page 35 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

627



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
111

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy (
3)

G 196-110-090-000 168 W LATHROP RD VAC 0.223 0.250 0.2500 9.31 2.32

G 196-110-180-000 15326 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 2.480 2.480 9.9200 9.31 92.34

G 196-110-190-000 15322 S HARLAN RD VAC 0.664 0.664 0.6640 9.31 6.18

G 196-110-200-000 15000 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 3.250 3.250 13.0000 9.31 121.02

G 196-110-210-000 15240 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 5.970 5.970 23.8800 9.31 222.32

G 196-110-220-000 15310 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.742 0.742 2.9680 9.31 27.62

G 196-110-230-000 15079 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.810 0.810 3.2400 9.31 30.16

G 196-110-240-000 15119 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.920 0.920 3.6800 9.31 34.26

G 196-110-250-000 15159 S HARLAN RD VAC-RESTR DEV 0.324 0.324 0.1620 9.31 1.50

G 196-110-260-000 15189 5 HARLAN RD VAC-RESTR DEV 1.408 1.408 0.7040 9.31 6.54

G 196-110-270-000 15099 OLD HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.795 0.795 3.1800 9.31 29.60

G 196-110-280-000 NON-RES 0.138 0.250 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-110-290-000 15107 OLD HARLAN RD VAC 0.693 0.693 0.6930 9.31 6.44

G 196-110-300-000 15135 OLD HARLAN RD VAC 0.490 0.490 0.4900 9.31 4.56

G 196-190-810-000 15550 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 3.770 3.770 15.0800 9.31 140.38

G 196-190-820-000 15540 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.675 0.675 2.7000 9.31 25.12

G 196-190-830-000 15390 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.732 0.732 2.9280 9.31 27.24

G 196-200-790-000 15600 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 2.230 2.230 8.9200 9.31 83.04

G 196-200-800-000 15600 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.780 0.780 3.1200 9.31 29.04

G 196-200-810-000 15688 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 1.590 1.590 6.3600 9.31 59.20

G 196-270-010-000 15810 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 1.244 1.244 4.9760 9.31 46.32

G 196-270-020-000 15820 S HARLAN RD NON-RES 8.340 8.340 33.3600 9.31 310.58

G 196-270-040-000 15820 5 HARLAN RD NON-RES 12.000 10.000 40.0000 9.31 372.40

G 196-270-220-000 365 E LOUISE AVE NON-RES 4.800 4.800 19.2000 9.31 178.74

G 196-270-310-000 162015 HARLAN RD NON-RES 0.920 0.920 3.6800 9.31 34.26

G 196-730-010-000 15777 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-020-000 15783 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-030-000 15799 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-040-000 15807 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-050-000 15819 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-060-000 15831 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-070-000 15845 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-080-000 15863 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-090-000 15881 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-100-000 15893 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.100 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-110-000 256 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-120-000 272 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-130-000 298 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-140-000 306 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-150-000 314 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-160-000 322 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-170-000 330 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-180-000 338 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-190-000 346 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.102 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-200-000 350 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-210-000 358 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-220-000 15898 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.105 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-230-000 15886 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-240-000 15878 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-250-000 15860 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-260-000 15842 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-270-000 15830 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-280-000 15816 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-290-000 15808 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-300-000 15796 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-310-000 15782 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-320-000 15770 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0.111 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-330-000 292 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.105 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-340-000 280 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-350-000 266 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-360-000 254 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-370-000 232 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-380-000 218 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-390-000 200 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-400-000 188 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.112 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-410-000 201 PENNANT AVE SFR 0.108 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-420-000 215 PENNANT AVE SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

G 196-730-430-000 229 PENNANT AVE SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NB5 Page 36 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

628



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone APN

G 196-730-440-000 243 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-450-000 261 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-460-000 277 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-470-000 293 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-480-000 301 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-490-000 314 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-500-000 302 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-510-000 290 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-520-000 278 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-530-000 266 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-540-000 238 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-550-000 220 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-560-000 208 PENNANT AVE

G 196-730-570-000 239 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-730-580-000 257 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-730-590-000 275 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-730-600-000 299 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-730-610-000 313 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-730-620-000 321 BLUE SKY DR

6 196-730-630-000 339 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-730-640-000 347 BLUE SKY DR

6 196-730-660-000 230 BLUE SKY DR

G 196-750-010-000 11 0 ST

G 196-750-020-000 23 0 ST

G 196-750-030-000 37 0 ST

G 196-750-040-000 49 0 ST

G 196-750-050-000 65 0 ST

G 196-750-060-000 81 0 ST

G 196-750-070-000 16130 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-080-000 16146 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-090-000 16160 SEDONA LN

6 196-750-100-000 16172 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-110-000 113 CAMELBACK ST

G 196-750-120-000 101 CAMELBACK ST

G 196-750-130-000 91 CAMELBACK ST

G 196-750-140-000 16195 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-150-000 16183 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-160-000 16175 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-170-000 16163 SEDONA LN

G 196-750-180-000 38 0 ST

G 196-750-190-000 26 0 ST

G 196-750-200-000 10 0 ST

SUBTOTAL: 114 Parcels

Address Land Use Acreage Units (
1) 

EDU (
2) 

Rate Levy
l3i

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.112 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.109 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

VAC-RESTR DEV 0.390 0.390 0.1950 9.31 1.80

SFR 0.127 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.118 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.125 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0000 9.31 9.30

294.1280 $ 2,737.24

GRAND TOTAL: 2,472 Parcels 2,845.1275 $ 151,791.84

1) Represents the number of assessable residential units or acreage for non-residential parcels ( with applicable minimum/maxium restrictions).

2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 37 03/13/2024 5:45:22PM

629



CITY OF LATHROP

Mossdale Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District

Annual Engineer's Report

Fiscal Year 2024/25

Prepared by.

helping communities

hind tomorrow

Corporate Headquarters
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516
nbegov.com

630



CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND

LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - ( 209) 941-7320

Fax - ( 209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres -O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

631



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

2. OVERVIEW 2

2.1 Introduction 2

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218 2

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 4

3.1 Description of Budget Items 4

3.2 District Budget 5

3.3 Balance to Levy 5

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information 6

4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 7

4.1 Method of Apportionment 7

4.2 Assessment Per EU 7

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 8

6. PARCEL LISTING 9

632



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council of the City of Lathrop (the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to prepare and file a

report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the

improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and

servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance

District, including Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 ( the " District") for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The report includes

a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of

the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements, and the net

amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in proportion to the special

benefit received;

The proposed assessment rate of $320.07 per Equivalent Unit (" EU") is not greater than 103% of the

prior year maximum assessment rate, as approved by the landowners. The District is in compliance

with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California

Constitution and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the

estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the

assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Balance to Levy 718,558.39

Total District EU 2,245

Total Assessment per EU 320.07

Total Assessment (1) 718,558.39

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes.

NBSCity
of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 1

633



2. OVERVIEW

2.1 Introduction

The District was formed in 2004 ( the " Zone 1") and is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting

Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act"). In 2006, the

City annexed territory to the District designated as Annexation No. 1, Zone 2.

This Annual Engineer's Report ( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per single family

residence ( the " SFR") and multi -family residence ( the " MFR") EU for Fiscal Year 2024/25 based upon

the estimated costs to maintain the improvements and provide the services that benefit parcels within

the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor's Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the " County") Assessor's Office. The County

Auditor -Controller uses Assessor's Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify properties on

the tax roll that receive special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments to the County Auditor -Controller for Fiscal Year 2024/25.

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City's landscaping and lighting

maintenance assessments.

As approved by the landowners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 3% each year. The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is $ 320.07 per EU. The proposed assessment rate for

Fiscal Year 2024/25 is $ 320.07 per SFR EU and $ 320.07 per MFR EU, each of which are below the

maximum assessment rate.

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article

XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the three

most recent years.

Fiscal Year

2024/25

Levy Assessment Rate Maximum Assessment Rate

320.07 320.07

2023/24 310.75 310.75

2022/23 301.70 301.70

N
City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 2

634



2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District is located in the City; the boundaries of the District are described as that area generally

bounded by Assessor's Parcel Number (" APN") 191-210-05 to the North, APN 241-020-009 to the

South, generally Golden Valley Parkway to the East, and the San Joaquin River to the West. All APNs

detailed above reference the County Assessor's Maps for Fiscal Year 2003/04. The District currently

consists of 2,108 SFR EU and 138 MFR EU in multiple subdivisions on the western side of the City.

The boundaries of Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 are described as that area generally bounded by APN 241-

020-052 and 241-020-053 to the North, the Pacific Union Railroad to the South, Interstate 5 to the East,

and the San Joaquin River to the West. Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 is comprised of Tract 3438 ( Vallentyne

Autumnwood Villas III), which consists of 79 developed residential lots.

The District provides for the continued administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing of

various improvements located within the public right-of-way and dedicated easements within the

boundaries of the District.

The improvements are the construction, operation, maintenance, and servicing of lighting, landscaping,

and appurtenant facilities including, but not limited to, personnel, electrical energy for streetlights,

security lighting, and irrigation controllers, materials, contracting services, and other items necessary

for the satisfactory operation of these services as described as follows:

The landscape and lighting improvements within the District, may include, but are not limited to:

landscaping, planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, street lighting, and appurtenant

facilities including, but not limited to, public right-of-way, easements, and park sites. Services provided

include all necessary service, operations, administration, and maintenance required to keep the

improvements in a healthy, vigorous, and satisfactory condition."

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file with the City.

NBS City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 3

635



3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3.1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following:

Advertising/Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts - Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

maintenance.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair - Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for

maintenance.

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of electronic components, power cords, mobile,

and portable radios.

Contract Services - Includes Professional Services necessary for District maintenance including trees and

landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, and the preparation of

the Report.

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil, and lubricants for vehicles and miscellaneous small

equipment.

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, materials, and

supplies, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative costs.

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for streetlights, sprinklers, statuary fountains etc.

Water - Includes water for irrigation.

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to place the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital - Includes depreciation charges for capital items used in Mossdale operations ( e.g. vehicles,

buildings, etc.).

NBS
City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 4

636



Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District.

Capital Replacement - includes funding for the timely replacement of vehicles and buildings used for

Mossdale operations.

Equipment Replacement - Includes funding for the timely replacement of equipment used for

Mossdale operations.

Maintenance Repairs & Contingency - An amount included to build a Reserve and Contingency Fund.

The Fund will be considered fully funded when the account balance reaches an amount equal to 50% of

the annual maintenance costs unless an additional reserve amount is collected to provide for capital

replacement in future fiscal years.

3.2 District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Personnel Services

2024/25 Budget

64,889.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 619,127.00

Fixed Assets/Capital Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 92,820.00

Capital Replacement 5,000.00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Maintenance Repair & Contingency 0.00

Total District Costs 781,836.00

3.3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes the personnel services, maintenance, and operations, capital ( including

capital replacement costs), indirect costs and equipment, and capital replacement costs.

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments

and may be from either non - District sources including City General Fund contributions or District

sources including interest earnings.

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non -District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per unit to remain at prior period rates, despite an increase in District costs.

xe-IM N BS City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 5

637



Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues and contributions, and the Balance to

Levy for Fiscal Year 2024/25.

Description

Total District Costs

Amount

781,836.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 63,277.61)

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Balance to Levy 718,558.39

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance - July 1, 2024 ( 1)

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2025

1) Does not include Capital Improvement Fund Balance.

The reserves are intended to be used and/or accumulated for repair and/or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District.

N City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 6

638



4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4.1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act and Article XIII D of the Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have

special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvements will

be identified and the proportional special benefit derived by each identified parcel will be determined in

relation to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that

receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated

benefit received. The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology

adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

Mossdale is a mixed -use development. There are 2,107 SFR units within the District. Each of these units

is deemed to receive a proportional special benefit of one ( 1) EU from the maintenance and operation

of the improvements. The total SFR EU count is 2,107.

There are 230 MFR units within the District. MFR units receive a proportional special benefit of six

tenths ( 0.60) EU from the maintenance and operation of the improvements. The total MFR EU count is

138.

The Fiscal Year 2024/25 assessment rate is not proposed to increase by more than 3% from the prior

year maximum assessment rate. Therefore, the District is in compliance with the assessment balloting

procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D. For details, see section 2.2 of this Report.

4.2 Assessment Per EU

The following table shows the total assessment per EU for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) 718,558.39

Total District EU 2,245

Total Assessment Per EU 320.07

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes.

NBS
City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 7

639



ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

The following pages provide a copy of the Assessment Diagram for the District and Annexation No. 1,

Zone 2. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the current year are

incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

NBS City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 8

640



5.

25sag

ASSESSMENT
DIAGRAM

MCSSDAL
E

LAN
DSCAPEAND

LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT

cau

r
g

gaga?
WN

BeAse
OF

a.2 .• : ^

ar_a

all11r
Mt
1=•C•lrlaRalton1 ;

r

aac-
RI

YG ,
5

ata

1]
ar11T •
z4r

11=i

a(.1 =

1 :` .'.

1

1

a\ 
a

a
I1'J't: '.

11M
MIAMI

at i
I7

CImr: 

imtismi

11r,'i 

al

t

I-,.-:a11wU, a' 
1Ci:: . )

rte

owl
1oT.•_ -

1-.101
a
111[!•

al [[

Si: 

rp111)a1t
ai101:7I]aal_a11p1Y"•)Rlau:NMI

I1: 
CvLalrla

641



15

SCALE: 
1' 

c

400.

N

6

sSc9
11pafPM

iMa
ldhtwooeFN

t "

Aolo.

ANNEXATION
DIAGRAM

M

OSSDALELAND
SCAPEAND
LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT

ANNEXATION
NO. 
1

ZONE
2 (

MOSSDALE
LANDING
SOUTH)

CITY

OFL

ATHR
OP

COUNTY
OF

SAN
J
OAQUIN

STATE
OF

CALIFORNI A

FINED0
1l11

oFFlM
R

an
CLEW[ 

E

CITY
OF

UIHROP
Le

C

ITY
CITY
OF

sAa
JOAQUIN
N

COMM
CAUFOR

NM
1

IMAIE

BY
CERTIFY
THAT
Ott
TATII

N

MAP
SHORING
114E

OF

THE
0*A4N
OON

OF

198QMATORY
I

NTO
IAOSSOME
L

ANDSCAPE
NIENANCE

C

RYOF
LATHROP,

COUNTY
a

BA

N

JOAQUIN. 
STATE
OF

0AUFORNIA, 

NAM
APPROVED
S0

THE
Ct

CF

Q

Or

L

ATHROPAT
A

REGUL

AR
DEEI

W0
7

HEED
ON

714E .`/. 

D

AY

OF7 „ 
200k. 
BY
ITS

R0M0U4Dpt
MO

Q6-0519 •,CM
CLERK

CITY
a

LAT

NOOP
SAN
JOAOLW4
COUNTY . 
CALSORNUI

FILED
TN$ 

DAY
OF

27001
AT

THE
HOUR

or

D•tL.-AL,
IN

00001

4 -- 

AT
PAGE

OF

ASSENT
D191

PoCTSS
OF
TIE

ooDD00tN177YY
RECO

RDER
OF

COUNTY
of

SAN
JOAOUtl9, 
STATE

OF

dAr
LL
FAsan

r.ATr
6.T

d

sl,,,. 

NOWA

COUNTY COUNT

Y

or

SAN
JOAQUIN

NOTE: 

FOR
A

M -
TAUT

OtSCIorOIA1
Or

Tiff
ARLES
0*10

NS10NM

OF

EACH
PARCEL

AIWA
THE
OI55555
REM
To

THE
moat' 
or

SAN
JO

AOIAN

ASSESSOR'SMAP

S

aGEND 12)

C

RAPSJC
10075

400

200

0

ADD

ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT
SM

EARY
PARCEL
EDES

ASSESSMENT
MAWR

SHEET
1

OF

2

DOC
o

af01p7_Oee977
nrmmn
033:2.. •«:».

w

Il.u
rair<4fl.lkl

I .

s .

r .

ryDgRpFr
pFpjjpp<rwyll yY  

1{1
eI{4/ eD 14n

J. 

rµinNNRpN1

N8tlIs
N'Iff

IIIIO
tIIIi

W

llhII
MI

642



5

51

ek

13

96b1)(q
l) 
5wi! 

She
IS

1414463416 :
91

Yea
6C.71MwF
tyJkti

ANNEXATION
DIAGRAM

MOSSDALE
LANDSC
APEAND

LIGHTING
M

AINTENANCE
DISTRICT

ANNEXATION
NO. 
1, 

ZONE
2 (

MOSSDALE
LANDING
SOUTH)

Assort 4 11 9 sq 15 to

OF

41

SRS: 

1; _

OF

41-*
i

41-14-5131. 4`1

56

42o-24 - p11 pOOF

24I

R,FT
1-5

56

cOR

sa 50

47.020x4f-020-5
6aR

241-626-5

POR. _
341-0-56

PO
R.-OF
241-0_

P0k
4F

54-T-02 -
56

CITY
OF

I.ATIROP

COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOAOUIN

STATE
OF

C

ALIFORNIA
4.

r =_

I..:ac: 
iIQ.l.•a

S

111111114•::rt:. 
74L1. • . -:

31111111

tEms'.1

t
3
ir..•XZII-<—

11ar

r.. .

asia-trr-:-

11111f1

l...;wMIErrM- 
a

maim
rs•:i7r113 ,:
Serii. -• —

i ...'

111

IK.S

Vo .

1:1111111

rZAIL!:211,0
xi,Z-

111111t) 

r:•L3:411ham :.
g:—

k1=..1m1-..49
nmtnm -
i
lllr

171111 :&

zi=rid3Y.s—
MTRIIE ib1.11fitIA ! 

KILEvi•Itils
E2r:

a:IBL
iiCSQ•r;,ZeL 

1•rF1•111
l.f3LIt•: f •

tr23

MIAMI
I.. 

4sr :
aa)r'•Y:•4!

1114F8111111
La: • 

761, 
1
l

1

Q•n: '
1
r: 

IIIII
assaa'•1e3r;]lrliall

TIM & 

EiiYi.=. ?_`.
FI3

f.- '&

3SII•Yi
h

ia:7

1111U1111111

21;

t;

41
11111111_i

7iS5L.ii•.M. 
3.2_:.!

1-t_ 

4. '
3':3L1G_s, • ` 
se
rf

MAIM
16.• 

1141N
ik

so
Jima
6..L. .

1AFZLci:=".. $ '

i' 
1

ts• 
SIUtIAIP
7ESiTArMW:A
l

RIN
i..:.3 +.

7EZR
SYILF%•. 
xs7

1.1_Za1;

METIKS1S
Y.. 

t -_':

L:1

11EktA111111L
ant...11/

i
s .

11,

k12 :
mum
t -'. 

tict

Kn

wf1i11
e.

7r• -
s'

1111111X11111111103.:

11KIC
Iletall

sr!. • ?. -

S1

Ir''4:tr•it•tsa•Y:.

g
pa.s

1111111111112111111111117,53 Mall1111

I

T!
1111111.011111WA

TIFUMI-Jtt4 !
T.:1

iKIIIMI
13 •
ii¢ 
Cyr

15-1,

1111111

sG.KAC
is

uaei

1111iP >

736:1•._Ir - 

W

asp•'•

ii:•111311; 
i4L7;1
11L ,
i

Yrirri

i:ik 
iiy7'-.'_ '
7wwlra_! 
r'}. 

T'>c
11111111111111K
EZIONKalE

iIliRillL ` 
R•:3z

11110171t
1..;:44.1
Ur. .,+•.

t...Siry

sem11f
1..T

leirsF
z ,,

t

nti.*s1-1
1>ieEINIBr _.
u .

14r;Aas : 

1111

t:1;C1a111,•;0412
Sin

t

SfM•?S7

11113_s') 

k1:%'1'.3•:i6Wr1vK .:
i€ '
rte

M1031111
EA:.104

0Alta-Ve.r..
111110,11111111i1,-.:,:;4.41
1 .

111:,,, : 

ii
lE1

lttsr >• 

4AuiC•:3'Zi';liE'er,,_ 
1,5_1.

Lf11:i::1fClii;'%!
kit:F11111111€.3 .: : 
t

i. '
tee
ter;

SHEET
2OF2

643



161

4

PAPEC
6'611.11

400

200

0

420

8

XIS
m, 

344. 
04, 
NO

lemi, 
MOO

L0w1
OONgyA "
el"'

ANNEX
ATIONDI

AGRAM

MOSSDALE
LANDS

CAPEAND
LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE
DISTRI

CT

ANNEXATIONNO . 

1, 

ZONE
2 (

MOSS
DALE
LANDING
S

OUTH,
CITYOF

LATHROP

COUNTY
OF

S

ANJOAOUIN

ST

ATEOFC

ALIFORNIA
imaTimmomJ

SCAL
E: 

r • 

400•

FILED
IN

1140

000ICE
OF

THE

CITY
CIA

R1

OF

THE
0171
0i

LATHROP

THIS (.

DAY
OF '

11.rr/_..s
20014 .

OTT
QPITI(

cm
OP
LATHROP

SAN
JOAOUN
COUNTY. 
CALIFORNIA

I

NT07F9Y
C

RIFY
MAT
THE

IMO
MAP
SMOG
101E
BWNOAMIES

OF

THE

00111RATION

OF

TERRITORY
ROO
AIOA9ALE

LANDSCAPE

MAINTENANCE
0(5111CT, 

0TY

00

emi
r.

cowryOF
SA

N

JOAOUIN. 
STATE
or

OAL

FONIIR *
02

APPR

OVED
8Y

1L

E

m+aL

OF

1. 

0 (.

0114

4001< 
AT

A

1110(1(10
SEEDN0
7lCF
map
ON

1IQ

RAY

BY
115
RESOLA111ON
NO .

P

DDN1

OINK
CCITTYY

OF

LA

NOOP
SAN
JOAQUIN
COUNTY, 
CAUFORNIA

EN

M

1< 

OPA
E

41, 
00
ASSESSMENTAT

TIE

OUR01S

OF77

A

071100X?J1,

0

6140

AT

00II

N, 

OF
N,I004,1

010

CTSCAIl008004F10E

OF

THE

NTY
RECORDE

R

OF

COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOAW111. 
ST

ATE

OF

A.
wuNTyMLMalaukoCOUN

T( 
LAAIIIW

COUNT

Y

OF

SAN
JOA0IIN

NOTE: 

FOR

A

DETAILE

D

DESCIOP11DN
OF

711E
LINES
ANp
DE

NSIONS

pF

EACN
PARCEL

WHIN
711E
DISTRICT
REFER
TO

WE
00

111Y
00

SAN
JOAQiJR7
ASSF

iB

NAP&

ASSESSMENT
EASEMET
EIDIIE

RAR7
PARLH . 
LINES

SQ

A$SESEMENT
408001<

SHEET
1

OF2

DOC
01

2007-005577
N/14,!00, 
40:1. 
Fs

s:14 .14

h.s1
of.

1111Nu,{0 .,,'
1.Y0I114u
ri 1xeI

L,appMY.','O
pplffl
11ee111f

7,,[ mm1m1D70 
11J

I1R. ...

asRRRRRsards

644



151
A

N

Gi64tr
h7R
eo. 
sa. 

in
red6
Gl

law
GeMsnwit
T41?,

ANNEX
ATIONDIAGRAM

MOSSDALE
LANDSCAPE
AND
LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT

ANNEXATION
NO. 
1, 

ZONE
2 (

MOSSDALE
LANDING
SOUTH)

1111111111111111MEMIAKIM
a•W,1,1

M3M11113iliWiWZ
Q7l

ti

i->•Mr1. ••&

LIII•Y
4•: 
U

M11111•11111Mi93IIFiSQ}'i• 
EU11

MMI/Ml..s:lra
ZIII}i••:.1
iZ.3n. 

uc .•{•

7A11

MM['3:iI:37i'- 
Ln

e!:_ 

111

MMMLiMMZ:a9izie
Y•4 =

I__.a
ll.** 

i .'

iII•

1. 
1

NM
MMiI.' 

a•I& 
aaY: 77. 
7:1

MMMZ•iMl
i.'3•I3LIIIiir
11

111111
7fi& .
1Qkiwill

il.)rf• 
7iL1IIr} 
Il3.1

i6i

Lrirlawal: 
UZIM

ilk
Mli]:39i.LSIIE
LbT1

if. 

Mli!:34i-aII•Y{g1:1 Ei111a

721-11

i'7Ml :
E011,71K
i

Q.Y.I
4: 
i

MMF

SilZ.:R•.aLG1+' 
1

i_Mli •
33>1i33QxiI%1
i'. 

iiMMi•1:111A1:1 MMEElMMi•I:11P»l'C
aJ^u`•i•; 

Q- 
6,L=

6f. 
1

fi•13: .!.:& 
I •-

411

i3Z;3IIK111
Yiti1

IMAM
M4IAIIKA :

s

21:3r :
1

MMlIi1Z;:3IA1•LSJG !
7:3

LlYf

MlY1r
MM4• :
1•hM:LSGY' 

EZi1
11

15i

i !.: •'
aiLic•r>

4• 
I.1

i•7-iia+L7I!IZSII•Yi
Z1A

lMlil:3!AWAIro
iQi-1

iC;i1Rie1A•la,. 
iMb.r
la

WEIFT1111N
NI'L.:...2,WAEUCL.ki
MAIN

EMI
Mli::R9i1L1II,F
Ek111

MIN
11111,

ZUNNA
KIWK

iU1r
1•a•33Ii=1, {
Ec11

t-

riMM :.
3'31C40IB,e; 
II -

11

M

UiliilL&1SII•.1411
MMfa:•_,'3<:arr •
YI41,1

7.1112
av;A7Fz 

Y? .-

CITY
OF

LATHROP

COUNTY
OF

SAN
JOAQUIN

STATE
OF

C

ALIFORNIA
anal! wV511•13WAKIM-424,111111111

sw

l-YL
3•.ACIIIr. 

C
EAINI

11101111111111.1-111111
1MMVUS

LII3ZS
Q• 

bm-,i

tFi
CdJAEf2 .
iGPTII-Z

537111111
fi•_Hi•: 
i!ZTQ.riM-Ii

it

1Mlt
i

iLTII•1{•41

11111111iI
4M1
I'l•:itr
III
r3.' :>!

ii13
V:31atLSGYIt^' 
i

is<'itL:E:311'aL
f

i!II-,M
1;e:;31i:LSl:ZA
L

i7-i [::•'.

L ;•

11'

3
5

CCYi• .
Z-1:#

iI)i
4?g:fLffi•r:•;a1' :
251

E3Mr
1i•.:3.33I
G•ri•II- • > '

1111110,1111E

1. 
kt:

ACJAV
IIIItrl!M•.:

1M3
EMINNLL
1I
AIIKUS=rS
K'sS

i:

P. 
I1iMIAMI .
LOIE '

Z5II1
iZIA,

VMaiUlAllad17-

1CLiiiitL
E41-1-M.1

i1 -
111rc1;i!.ia•!filal'i'i`

rtf, aa
siciatorastact 1S'

Y
a
iZ•L1I7fkLi-IIY3.Lt}_L,..1

EFL1:111L.I.;ICSY{.

P7
z` _

0

MI
AMI :
lt[•7s3576
Yi•= 

FS• 

J

1i1::

31
933StY2PE2, 
Eal

Eli
li•13•211e35II1,1.17
i'IMI
li•Cics>_ 
is
Y:,

a. 
tr

sv
ES>• 

1i .
1:1LI.AI•Z

ir
s

Piy4.ti•.ns>

EZ•i711111+•L-i•

ArLIIIpLI^ ?
k }

aCf

iE•ri4%mizarr
C
t

im-sl: 

I

i
rifLl•'AM:'i3SIIYi.3?b!?+:9
iI•:1

eti• ;! I7fZTCYIo&,,FIT.1
i1iiMi' ;!
11•.A

W'iC .
r.f

IiiiYap
W &

Z =

f •

r+J •

T1.' ,

M

AN
1Z:31[•.i'7. •
II
Ii,T.Fi "

E1byM1l

i.:R=:iZTII
riS.7' •
M,?_1

SEMI
4::•;•r."AK= 

1.13

ME-?!L7 .
T;I

G: sF1SL";caR'i•:t
mums
ri+T:3

li-JIFLsr,:izrt-:T
1

MMIFifa•LS•_AI %
3SL• 
ir.M•t•5'?II

iPiMBI
AII

IRiAS=LIA5kcall
iYY# 

M1tk•:r111.r.2ZcII-rnIK '
k:!

iY2ilfi• :!
iE•:aFZI!•: ••

i•n-t`k '
I

MRfFi
P.`;aL•.s • 
3 
r,•c2i: 
SS

iitiA
Pr

uNE ,
111c
CSII.,i

l1k!.__.1
iYi-E
4.F
a7fij.;jl./-:•.••k(!Ai
i
EI7Ml
i

Z.A4•.aliE35Qr;':?:1
EkIMMR
6.a!,:E:AI-d1L•Y;•.Z.=• °•

7

ifYal
@: ..: .

qlQI1&SN' .•
Y:•.*!.• .?

i

I

52.1111.-•.:394•J.dL41CI•Y{`.5-E `.>
J

iS•bilnl'ArK&ielro
yi•. .,

1

is7'i
1 ;$

IC•:AYrb4]<i•r.•r .
Elkfalla 59.Aa11Z.:a

fl•: Hi'Z
4

3•Fi4°r_t.l
iLs1I1 '
n;AIlMiTIMIlinAff2irZMP:";, BEIM= *:

MVflFrSr.y

2_1

MIMEO

Ll't.:1MM
1LN51A.AR'%4
r1.k: •
I +__

2L7

iLli

11 .'>
3R•3SfLi

ki •
k.=5:r, ,,!._

15

SHEET
2

OF

2

i

ai

645



6. PARCEL LISTING

Assessor's parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor's secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor's parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor's secured roll data, current assessor's parcels, including corrected and/or

new assessor's parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor's parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor's parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor's parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 9

646



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-360-010-000

191-360-020-000

191-360-030-000

191-360-040-000

191-360-050-000

191-360-060-000

191-360-070-000

191-360-080-000

191-360-090-000

191-360-100-000

191-360-110-000

191-360-120-000

191-360-130-000

191-360-140-000

191-360-150-000

191-360-160-000

191-360-170-000

191-360-180-000

191-360-190-000

191-360-200-000

191-360-210-000

191-360-220-000

191-360-230-000

191-360-240-000

191-360-250-000

191-360-260-000

191-360-270-000

191-360-280-000

191-360-290-000

191-360-300-000

191-360-310-000

191-360-320-000

191-360-330-000

191-360-340-000

191-360-350-000

191-360-360-000

191-360-370-000

191-360-380-000

191-360-390-000

191-360-400-000

16819 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16791 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16777 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16767 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16759 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16743 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16737 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16725 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16713 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16701 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16697 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16681 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16675 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16659 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16651 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16639 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16627 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16615 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16601 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

599 NEW ENGLAND AVE

591 NEW ENGLAND AVE

583 NEW ENGLAND AVE

575 NEW ENGLAND AVE

567 NEW ENGLAND AVE

561 NEW ENGLAND AVE

555 NEW ENGLAND AVE

549 NEW ENGLAND AVE

16628 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16640 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16656 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16678 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16629 VICTORIAN TRL

16621 VICTORIAN TRL

16609 VICTORIAN TRL

16595 VICTORIAN TRL

548 NEW ENGLAND AVE

16620 VICTORIAN TRL

16632 VICTORIAN TRL

16644 VICTORIAN TRL

16650 VICTORIAN TRL

1 SFR 1 1 $ 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

647



APN Address

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25Final

Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-360-410-000

191-360-420-000

191-360-430-000

191-360-440-000

191-360-450-000

191-360-460-000

191-360-470-000

191-360-480-000

191-360-490-000

191-360-500-000

191-360-510-000

191-360-520-000

191-360-530-000

191-360-540-000

191-360-550-000

191-360-560-000

191-360-570-000

191-360-580-000

191-360-590-000

191-360-600-000

191-360-610-000

191-360-620-000

191-360-630-000

191-360-640-000

191-360-650-000

191-360-660-000

191-360-670-000

191-370-010-000

191-370-020-000

191-370-030-000

191-370-040-000

191-370-050-000

191-370-060-000

191-370-070-000

191-370-080-000

191-370-090-000

191-370-100-000

191-370-110-000

191-370-120-000

191-370-130-000

16658 VICTORIAN TRL

16674 VICTORIAN TRL

16682 VICTORIAN TRL

16698 VICTORIAN TRL

16710 VICTORIAN TRL

16722 VICTORIAN TRL

16730 VICTORIAN TRL

16744 VICTORIAN TRL

16756 VICTORIAN TRL

16770 VICTORIAN TRL

16780 VICTORIAN TRL

16789 VICTORIAN TRL

16771 VICTORIAN TRL

16757 VICTORIAN TRL

16739 VICTORIAN TRL

16731 VICTORIAN TRL

16725 VICTORIAN TRL

16713 VICTORIAN TRL

16701 VICTORIAN TRL

16730 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16738 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16750 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16762 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16778 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16784 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16796 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16808 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL

16708 ORE CLAIM TRL

16690 ORE CLAIM TRL

16682 ORE CLAIM TRL

16678 ORE CLAIM TRL

16670 ORE CLAIM TRL

16658 ORE CLAIM TRL

16650 ORE CLAIM TRL

16640 ORE CLAIM TRL

643 CLAIM STAKE AVE

651 CLAIM STAKE AVE

663 CLAIM STAKE AVE

675 CLAIM STAKE AVE

687 CLAIM STAKE AVE

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

648



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU (1) Levy ( 2)

191-370-140-000 699 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-150-000 707 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-160-000 715 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-170-000 723 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-180-000 731 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-190-000 739 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-200-000 747 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-210-000 755 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-220-000 767 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-230-000 775 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-240-000 781 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-250-000 789 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-260-000 16759 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-270-000 16777 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-280-000 16789 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-290-000 16801 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-300-000 16750 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-310-000 16774 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-320-000 16792 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-330-000 16818 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-340-000 709 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-350-000 703 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-360-000 16821 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-370-000 16793 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-380-000 16777 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-390-000 16755 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-400-000 16743 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-410-000 16731 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-420-000 16721 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-430-000 16720 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-440-000 16732 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-450-000 16744 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-460-000 16766 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-470-000 16780 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-480-000 16798 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-490-000 16816 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-500-000 16799 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-510-000 16775 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-520-000 16761 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-370-530-000 16749 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

649



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-370-540-000

191-370-550-000

191-370-560-000

191-370-570-000

191-370-580-000

191-370-590-000

191-370-600-000

191-370-610-000

191-370-620-000

191-370-630-000

191-370-640-000

191-370-650-000

191-370-660-000

191-370-670-000

191-370-680-000

191-370-690-000

191-370-700-000

191-380-010-000

191-380-020-000

191-380-030-000

191-380-040-000

191-380-050-000

191-380-060-000

191-380-070-000

191-380-080-000

191-380-090-000

191-380-100-000

191-380-110-000

191-380-120-000

191-380-130-000

191-380-140-000

191-380-150-000

191-380-160-000

191-380-170-000

191-380-180-000

191-380-190-000

191-380-200-000

191-380-210-000

191-380-220-000

191-380-230-000

16727 FORTY NINER TRL

16711 FORTY NINER TRL

16701 FORTY NINER TRL

16690 FORTY NINER TRL

16708 FORTY NINER TRL

16722 FORTY NINER TRL

16746 FORTY NINER TRL

16764 FORTY NINER TRL

16780 FORTY NINER TRL

16794 FORTY NINER TRL

16719 ORE CLAIM TRL

16701 ORE CLAIM TRL

16693 ORE CLAIM TRL

16681 ORE CLAIM TRL

16677 ORE CLAIM TRL

16671 ORE CLAIM TRL

16659 ORE CLAIM TRL

16935 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16959 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16973 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16987 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16999 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16998 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16976 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16968 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16954 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16936 SIERRA GOLD TRL

16912 SIERRA GOLD TRL

761 GREEN PLZ

769 GREEN PLZ

16825 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16839 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16853 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16869 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16881 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16895 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16907 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16925 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16939 GOLD NUGGET TRL

16928 GOLD NUGGET TRL

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

650



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-380-240-000 16916 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-250-000 16890 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-260-000 16884 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-270-000 16872 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-280-000 16860 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-290-000 16846 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-300-000 16832 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-310-000 16820 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-320-000 16809 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-330-000 16813 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-340-000 16825 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-350-000 16839 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-360-000 16851 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-370-000 16863 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-380-000 16875 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-390-000 16881 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-400-000 16897 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-410-000 16896 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-420-000 16880 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-430-000 16874 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-440-000 16862 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-450-000 16850 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-460-000 16838 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-470-000 16824 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-480-000 16812 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-490-000 16800 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-500-000 16725 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-510-000 16737 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-520-000 16749 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-530-000 16763 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-540-000 16785 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-550-000 16801 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-560-000 16813 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-570-000 16827 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-580-000 16835 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-590-000 16828 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-600-000 16816 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-610-000 16804 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-620-000 16788 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-380-630-000 16760 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

651



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-380-640-000

191-380-650-000

191-380-660-000

191-390-010-000

191-390-020-000

191-390-030-000

191-390-040-000

191-390-050-000

191-390-060-000

191-390-070-000

191-390-080-000

191-390-090-000

191-390-100-000

191-390-110-000

191-390-120-000

191-390-130-000

191-390-140-000

191-390-150-000

191-390-160-000

191-390-170-000

191-390-180-000

191-390-190-000

191-390-200-000

191-390-210-000

191-390-220-000

191-390-230-000

191-390-250-000

191-390-260-000

191-390-270-000

191-390-280-000

191-390-290-000

191-390-300-000

191-390-310-000

191-390-320-000

191-390-330-000

191-390-340-000

191-390-350-000

191-390-360-000

191-390-370-000

191-390-380-000

16748 ORE CLAIM TRL

16734 ORE CLAIM TRL

16720 ORE CLAIM TRL

797 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

783 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

769 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

757 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

741 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

729 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

717 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

701 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

697 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

685 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

677 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

665 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

649 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

633 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

617 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

601 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

585 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

571 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

563 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

551 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

541 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

535 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

529 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

520 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

534 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

546 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

558 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

555 BROOKHURST BLVD

539 BROOKHURST BLVD

527 BROOKHURST BLVD

576 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

588 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

600 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

626 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

642 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

660 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

676 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

652



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-390-390-000 17636 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-400-000 17650 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-410-000 17670 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-420-000 17686 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-430-000 651 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-440-000 633 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-450-000 627 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-460-000 611 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-470-000 599 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-480-000 581 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-490-000 577 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-500-000 17621 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-510-000 17643 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-520-000 17665 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-530-000 17679 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-540-000 17695 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-550-000 723 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-560-000 737 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-570-000 749 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-580-000 757 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-590-000 771 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-600-000 791 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-610-000 17667 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-620-000 17641 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-630-000 790 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-640-000 768 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-650-000 17618 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-660-000 17636 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-390-670-000 17664 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-010-000 786 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-020-000 777 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-030-000 776 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-040-000 759 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-050-000 758 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-060-000 701 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-070-000 698 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-080-000 686 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-090-000 691 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-100-000 728 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-110-000 731 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

653



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-400-120-000 752 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-130-000 753 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-140-000 758 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-150-000 17708 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-160-000 17730 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-170-000 17744 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-180-000 17766 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-190-000 17788 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-200-000 17812 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-210-000 17840 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-220-000 17892 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-230-000 17817 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-240-000 17809 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-250-000 17791 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-260-000 17777 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-270-000 17753 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-280-000 17739 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-290-000 17727 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-300-000 17703 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-310-000 17702 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-320-000 17720 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-330-000 17734 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-340-000 17760 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-350-000 17799 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-360-000 17779 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-370-000 17757 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-380-000 17735 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-390-000 17723 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-400-000 17701 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-410-000 17706 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-420-000 17724 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-430-000 17738 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-440-000 17760 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-450-000 17782 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-460-000 17796 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-470-000 601 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-480-000 587 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-490-000 569 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-500-000 551 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-510-000 17813 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

654



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-400-520-000 17791 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-530-000 17775 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-540-000 17753 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-550-000 17729 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-560-000 17713 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-400-570-000 17701 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-010-000 17990 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-020-000 17993 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-030-000 17990 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-040-000 17991 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-050-000 17992 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-060-000 17995 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-070-000 17950 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-080-000 17947 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-090-000 17927 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-100-000 17930 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-110-000 17977 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-120-000 17972 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-130-000 17975 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-140-000 17972 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-150-000 17973 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-160-000 17970 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-170-000 497 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-180-000 505 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-190-000 521 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-200-000 533 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-210-000 551 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-220-000 563 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-230-000 577 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-240-000 589 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-250-000 603 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-260-000 621 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-270-000 612 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-280-000 590 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-290-000 582 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-300-000 574 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-310-000 560 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-320-000 546 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-330-000 532 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-340-000 520 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

655



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-410-350-000 508 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-360-000 498 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-370-000 17702 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-380-000 17716 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-390-000 17738 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-400-000 17760 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-410-000 17784 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-420-000 17806 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-430-000 17828 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-440-000 17842 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-450-000 17841 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-460-000 17825 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-470-000 17811 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-480-000 17791 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-490-000 17769 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-500-000 17755 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-510-000 17737 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-520-000 17715 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-410-530-000 17701 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-010-000 17998 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-020-000 17982 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-030-000 17960 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-040-000 17948 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-050-000 17926 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-060-000 17910 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-070-000 17896 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-080-000 17872 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-090-000 17840 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-100-000 17824 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-110-000 17802 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-120-000 17788 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-130-000 17764 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-140-000 17742 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-150-000 17728 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-160-000 17710 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-170-000 17707 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-180-000 17719 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-190-000 17733 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-200-000 17747 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-420-210-000 17765 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

656



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-420-220-000

191-420-230-000

191-420-240-000

191-420-250-000

191-420-260-000

191-420-270-000

191-420-280-000

191-420-290-000

191-420-300-000

191-420-310-000

191-420-320-000

191-420-330-000

191-420-340-000

191-420-350-000

191-420-360-000

191-420-370-000

191-420-380-000

191-420-390-000

191-420-400-000

191-420-410-000

191-420-420-000

191-420-430-000

191-420-440-000

191-420-450-000

191-420-460-000

191-420-470-000

191-420-480-000

191-420-490-000

191-420-500-000

191-420-510-000

191-420-520-000

191-420-530-000

191-420-540-000

191-420-550-000

191-420-560-000

191-420-570-000

191-420-580-000

191-420-590-000

191-420-600-000

191-420-610-000

17789 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17801 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17823 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17841 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17875 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17891 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17909 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17927 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17949 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17965 DAFFODIL HILL ST

414 APPLE GROVE AVE

406 APPLE GROVE AVE

398 APPLE GROVE AVE

382 APPLE GROVE AVE

374 APPLE GROVE AVE

362 APPLE GROVE AVE

17947 MCKEE BLVD

17921 MCKEE BLVD

17903 MCKEE BLVD

17891 MCKEE BLVD

17875 MCKEE BLVD

17857 MCKEE BLVD

17833 MCKEE BLVD

17811 MCKEE BLVD

17795 MCKEE BLVD

17781 MCKEE BLVD

17763 MCKEE BLVD

17741 MCKEE BLVD

17727 MCKEE BLVD

17709 MCKEE BLVD

17706 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17720 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17738 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17756 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17774 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17790 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17808 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17826 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17842 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17860 DAFFODIL HILL ST

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

657



APN Address

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-420-620-000

191-420-630-000

191-420-640-000

191-420-650-000

191-420-660-000

191-430-010-000

191-430-020-000

191-430-030-000

191-430-040-000

191-430-050-000

191-430-060-000

191-430-070-000

191-430-080-000

191-430-090-000

191-430-100-000

191-430-110-000

191-430-120-000

191-430-130-000

191-430-140-000

191-430-150-000

191-430-160-000

191-430-170-000

191-430-180-000

191-430-190-000

191-430-200-000

191-430-210-000

191-430-220-000

191-430-230-000

191-430-240-000

191-430-250-000

191-430-260-000

191-430-270-000

191-430-280-000

191-430-290-000

191-430-300-000

191-430-310-000

191-430-320-000

191-430-330-000

191-430-340-000

191-430-350-000

17876 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17894 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17910 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17928 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17946 DAFFODIL HILL ST

17400 FERNDALE ST

17392 FERNDALE ST

17384 FERNDALE ST

17376 FERNDALE ST

17368 FERNDALE ST

17360 FERNDALE ST

17352 FERNDALE ST

17346 FERNDALE ST

17340 FERNDALE ST

231 AUTUMN RAIN DR

239 AUTUMN RAIN DR

247 AUTUMN RAIN DR

261 AUTUMN RAIN DR

273 AUTUMN RAIN DR

285 AUTUMN RAIN DR

299 AUTUMN RAIN DR

307 AUTUMN RAIN DR

315 AUTUMN RAIN DR

323 AUTUMN RAIN DR

331 AUTUMN RAIN DR

339 AUTUMN RAIN DR

347 AUTUMN RAIN DR

355 AUTUMN RAIN DR

363 AUTUMN RAIN DR

371 AUTUMN RAIN DR

383 AUTUMN RAIN DR

395 AUTUMN RAIN DR

17351 MILL STONE WAY

17361 MILL STONE WAY

17373 MILL STONE WAY

17385 MILL STONE WAY

17397 MILL STONE WAY

17401 MILL STONE WAY

17402 MILL STONE WAY

17398 MILL STONE WAY

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

658



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-430-360-000 17386 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-370-000 17374 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-380-000 17362 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-390-000 17350 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-400-000 17351 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-410-000 17365 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-420-000 17377 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-430-000 17381 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-440-000 17393 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-450-000 17401 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-460-000 17410 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-470-000 17400 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-480-000 17382 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-490-000 17370 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-500-000 17364 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-510-000 17358 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-520-000 17350 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-530-000 17349 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-540-000 17359 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-550-000 17367 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-560-000 17373 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-570-000 17385 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-580-000 17407 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-590-000 17415 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-600-000 17408 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-610-000 17390 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-620-000 17378 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-630-000 17372 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-640-000 17364 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-650-000 17356 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-660-000 17348 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-670-000 17351 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-680-000 17359 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-690-000 17367 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-700-000 17375 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-710-000 17383 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-720-000 17397 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-430-730-000 17401 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-010-000 17413 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-020-000 17425 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

659



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-440-030-000 17437 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-040-000 17449 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-050-000 17461 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-060-000 17473 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-070-000 17481 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-110-000 376 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-120-000 364 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-130-000 352 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-140-000 340 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-150-000 330 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-160-000 322 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-170-000 314 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-180-000 306 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-190-000 298 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-200-000 290 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-210-000 282 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-220-000 274 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-230-000 262 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-240-000 252 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-250-000 240 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-260-000 230 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-270-000 17498 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-280-000 17482 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-290-000 17470 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-300-000 17466 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-310-000 17452 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-320-000 17444 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-330-000 17438 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-340-000 17426 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-350-000 17412 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-360-000 17413 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-370-000 17425 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-380-000 17437 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-390-000 17449 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-400-000 17455 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-410-000 17463 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-420-000 253 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-430-000 261 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-440-000 273 CRESCENT MOON OR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-450-000 17464 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

660



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-440-460-000 17452 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-470-000 17440 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-480-000 17432 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-490-000 17424 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-500-000 17416 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-510-000 17423 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-520-000 17431 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-530-000 17447 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-540-000 17453 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-550-000 17461 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-560-000 17469 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-570-000 17481 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-580-000 17478 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-590-000 17466 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-600-000 17448 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-610-000 17436 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-620-000 17428 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-630-000 17422 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-640-000 17416 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-650-000 17409 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-660-000 17417 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-670-000 17425 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-680-000 17433 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-690-000 17449 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-700-000 17467 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-710-000 17479 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-720-000 17476 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-730-000 17460 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-740-000 17444 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-750-000 17432 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-760-000 17426 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-770-000 17418 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-440-780-000 17408 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-010-000 15998 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-020-000 15976 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-030-000 15958 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-040-000 15924 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-050-000 15902 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-060-000 15888 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-070-000 15864 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

661



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-450-080-000 971 RIVERBOAT DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-090-000 983 RIVERBOAT DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-100-000 995 RIVERBOAT DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-110-000 15842 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-120-000 15830 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-130-000 15820 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-140-000 1074 MOSS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-150-000 1075 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-160-000 1076 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-170-000 1081 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-180-000 1080 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-190-000 1058 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-200-000 1059 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-210-000 1056 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-220-000 1055 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-230-000 1052 MOSS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-240-000 15830 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-250-000 15852 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-260-000 15900 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-270-000 15932 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-280-000 16249 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-290-000 16237 SHELTERED COVE OR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-300-000 16225 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-310-000 16213 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-320-000 16201 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-330-000 15999 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-340-000 15971 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-350-000 15957 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-360-000 982 STEAMBOAT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-370-000 988 STEAMBOAT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-380-000 1010 STEAMBOAT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-390-000 1003 STEAMBOAT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-400-000 993 STEAMBOAT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-410-000 16238 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-420-000 16210 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-450-430-000 16200 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-460-010-000 1168 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-460-020-000 1150 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-460-030-000 1151 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-460-040-000 1169 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

662



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-460-050-000

191-460-060-000

191-460-070-000

191-460-080-000

191-460-090-000

191-460-100-000

191-460-110-000

191-460-120-000

191-460-130-000

191-460-140-000

191-460-150-000

191-460-160-000

191-460-170-000

191-460-180-000

191-460-190-000

191-460-200-000

191-460-210-000

191-460-220-000

191-460-230-000

191-460-240-000

191-460-250-000

191-460-260-000

191-460-270-000

191-460-280-000

191-460-290-000

191-460-300-000

191-460-310-000

191-460-320-000

191-460-330-000

191-460-340-000

191-460-350-000

191-460-360-000

191-470-010-000

191-470-020-000

191-470-030-000

191-470-040-000

191-470-050-000

191-470-060-000

191-470-070-000

191-470-080-000

1152 RABBIT LN

1132 RABBIT LN

1135 RABBIT LN

1159 RABBIT LN

1138 WATER LN

1120 WATER LN

1111 WATER LN

1131 WATER LN

1110 LANDING LN

1092 LANDING LN

1091 LANDING LN

1101 LANDING LN

16021 SHELTERED COVE CIR

16033 SHELTERED COVE CIR

16045 SHELTERED COVE CIR

16057 SHELTERED COVE CIR

1023 TIDEWATER PT

1035 TIDEWATER PT

1047 TIDEWATER PT

1059 TIDEWATER PT

1071 TIDEWATER PT

1095 TIDEWATER PT

16206 SAND BAR WAY

16180 SAND BAR WAY

16152 SAND BAR WAY

16129 SWEETWATER CT

16151 SWEETWATER CT

16179 SWEETWATER CT

16170 SWEETWATER CT

16144 SWEETWATER CT

16128 SWEETWATER CT

16102 SWEETWATER CT

1141 LEVEE LN

1153 LEVEE LN

1152 LEVEE LN

1140 LEVEE LN

1121 OLD WHARF CT

1143 OLD WHARF CT

16351 SCHOONER LN

16369 SCHOONER LN

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

663



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU (1) Levy ( 2)

191-470-090-000 16358 SCHOONER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-100-000 16330 SCHOONER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-110-000 16346 SKIPPER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-120-000 16335 SKIPPER LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-130-000 16319 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-140-000 16339 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-150-000 16338 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-160-000 16316 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-170-000 16301 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-180-000 16323 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-190-000 16320 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-200-000 16300 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-210-000 16275 CANOE PASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-220-000 16295 CANOE PASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-230-000 16290 CANOE PASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-240-000 16270 CANOE PASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-250-000 1005 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-260-000 1019 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-270-000 1031 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-280-000 1047 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-290-000 1055 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-300-000 1065 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-310-000 1077 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-320-000 1089 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-330-000 1102 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-340-000 1080 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-350-000 1070 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-360-000 1058 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-370-000 1044 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-380-000 1032 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-470-390-000 1020 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-010-000 16125 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-020-000 16133 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-030-000 926 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-040-000 914 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-050-000 902 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-060-000 884 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-070-000 872 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-080-000 864 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-090-000 915 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

664



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-480-100-000 16137 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-110-000 16143 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-120-000 16149 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-130-000 16157 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-140-000 16161 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-150-000 16175 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-160-000 16181 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-170-000 16193 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-180-000 16019 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-190-000 16037 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-200-000 16055 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-210-000 16083 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-220-000 16107 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-230-000 16129 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-240-000 16153 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-250-000 16171 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-260-000 16191 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-270-000 16188 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-280-000 16166 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-290-000 16144 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-300-000 16122 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-310-000 16100 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-320-000 16078 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-330-000 16052 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-340-000 16030 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-350-000 16014 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-360-000 16194 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-370-000 16186 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-380-000 16180 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-390-000 16172 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-400-000 16166 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-410-000 16150 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-480-420-000 16144 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-010-000 16276 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-020-000 16262 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-030-000 16250 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-040-000 16238 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-050-000 16218 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-060-000 16202 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-490-070-000 16194 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

665



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-490-080-000

191-490-090-000

191-490-100-000

191-490-110-000

191-490-120-000

191-490-130-000

191-490-140-000

191-490-150-000

191-490-160-000

191-490-170-000

191-490-180-000

191-490-190-000

191-490-200-000

191-490-210-000

191-490-220-000

191-490-230-000

191-490-240-000

191-490-250-000

191-490-260-000

191-490-270-000

191-490-280-000

191-490-290-000

191-490-300-000

191-490-310-000

191-490-320-000

191-490-330-000

191-490-340-000

191-490-350-000

191-490-360-000

191-490-370-000

191-490-380-000

191-490-390-000

191-490-400-000

191-490-410-000

191-490-420-000

191-490-430-000

191-490-440-000

191-490-450-000

191-490-460-000

191-490-470-000

16178 ADOBE WAY

16152 ADOBE WAY

16136 ADOBE WAY

16118 ADOBE WAY

16104 ADOBE WAY

625 PIONEER AVE

633 PIONEER AVE

641 PIONEER AVE

649 PIONEER AVE

657 PIONEER AVE

665 PIONEER AVE

677 PIONEER AVE

685 PIONEER AVE

693 PIONEER AVE

701 PIONEER AVE

711 PIONEER AVE

719 PIONEER AVE

708 PIONEER AVE

700 PIONEER AVE

692 PIONEER AVE

684 PIONEER AVE

676 PIONEER AVE

668 PIONEER AVE

660 PIONEER AVE

652 PIONEER AVE

644 PIONEER AVE

636 PIONEER AVE

628 PIONEER AVE

620 PIONEER AVE

614 PIONEER AVE

603 STAGE COACH DR

611 STAGE COACH DR

619 STAGE COACH DR

627 STAGE COACH DR

635 STAGE COACH DR

643 STAGE COACH DR

647 STAGE COACH DR

651 STAGE COACH DR

659 STAGE COACH DR

667 STAGE COACH DR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

666



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-490-480-000

191-490-490-000

191-490-500-000

191-490-510-000

191-490-520-000

191-490-530-000

191-490-540-000

191-490-550-000

191-490-560-000

191-490-570-000

191-500-010-000

191-500-020-000

191-500-030-000

191-500-040-000

191-500-050-000

191-500-060-000

191-500-070-000

191-500-080-000

191-500-090-000

191-500-100-000

191-500-110-000

191-500-120-000

191-500-130-000

191-500-140-000

191-500-150-000

191-500-160-000

191-500-170-000

191-500-180-000

191-500-190-000

191-500-200-000

191-500-210-000

191-500-220-000

191-500-230-000

191-500-240-000

191-500-250-000

191-500-260-000

191-500-270-000

191-500-280-000

191-500-290-000

191-500-300-000

675 STAGE COACH DR

683 STAGE COACH DR

689 STAGE COACH DR

699 STAGE COACH DR

698 STAGE COACH DR

684 STAGE COACH DR

676 STAGE COACH DR

668 STAGE COACH DR

654 STAGE COACH DR

16311 PONY EXPRESS WAY

16445 ADOBE CT

16459 ADOBE CT

16471 ADOBE CT

16486 ADOBE CT

16474 ADOBE CT

16468 ADOBE CT

16450 ADOBE CT

16440 ADOBE WAY

16432 ADOBE WAY

16424 ADOBE WAY

16402 ADOBE WAY

16390 ADOBE WAY

16378 ADOBE WAY

16364 ADOBE WAY

16350 ADOBE WAY

16334 ADOBE WAY

16320 ADOBE WAY

16300 ADOBE WAY

16284 ADOBE WAY

16341 ADOBE WAY

16333 ADOBE WAY

16317 ADOBE WAY

16299 ADOBE WAY

16281 ADOBE WAY

16265 ADOBE WAY

16259 ADOBE WAY

16247 ADOBE WAY

16235 ADOBE WAY

16250 PRAIRIE FIRE CT

16264 PRAIRIE FIRE CT

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

667



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-500-310-000 16278 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-320-000 16290 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-330-000 16312 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-340-000 16338 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-350-000 16347 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-360-000 16329 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-370-000 16303 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-380-000 16289 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-390-000 16271 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-400-000 16259 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-410-000 16270 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-420-000 16288 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-430-000 16306 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-440-000 16328 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-450-000 16346 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-460-000 16362 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-470-000 16393 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-480-000 16377 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-490-000 16361 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-500-500-000 16335 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-010-000 700 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-020-000 712 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-030-000 724 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-040-000 730 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-050-000 738 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-060-000 16568 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-070-000 16592 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-080-000 16597 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-090-000 16571 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-100-000 752 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-110-000 766 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-120-000 780 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-130-000 792 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-140-000 16608 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-150-000 16636 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-160-000 16658 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-170-000 16671 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-180-000 16649 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-190-000 16625 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-510-200-000 16611 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

668



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-510-210-000

191-510-220-000

191-510-230-000

191-510-240-000

191-510-250-000

191-510-260-000

191-510-270-000

191-510-280-000

191-510-290-000

191-510-300-000

191-510-310-000

191-510-320-000

191-510-330-000

191-510-340-000

191-510-350-000

191-510-360-000

191-510-370-000

191-510-380-000

191-510-390-000

191-510-400-000

191-510-410-000

191-510-420-000

191-510-430-000

191-510-440-000

191-510-450-000

191-510-460-000

191-520-010-000

191-520-020-000

191-520-030-000

191-520-040-000

191-520-050-000

191-520-060-000

191-520-070-000

191-520-080-000

191-520-090-000

191-520-100-000

191-520-110-000

191-520-120-000

191-520-130-000

191-520-140-000

16593 UPPER PASTURE CT

16581 UPPER PASTURE CT

16565 UPPER PASTURE TRL

16533 UPPER PASTURE TRL

16501 UPPER PASTURE TRL

16491 UPPER PASTURE TRL

800 HOMESTEAD AVE

788 HOMESTEAD AVE

776 HOMESTEAD AVE

764 HOMESTEAD AVE

752 HOMESTEAD AVE

740 HOMESTEAD AVE

732 HOMESTEAD AVE

724 HOMESTEAD AVE

716 HOMESTEAD AVE

706 HOMESTEAD AVE

703 RED BARN PL

717 RED BARN PL

725 RED BARN PL

731 RED BARN PL

739 RED BARN PL

743 RED BARN PL

755 RED BARN PL

767 RED BARN PL

781 RED BARN PL

795 RED BARN PL

523 HOMESTEAD AVE

535 HOMESTEAD AVE

547 HOMESTEAD AVE

559 HOMESTEAD AVE

573 HOMESTEAD AVE

581 HOMESTEAD AVE

599 HOMESTEAD AVE

16398 WAGON TRAIN CT

16372 WAGON TRAIN CT

16358 WAGON TRAIN CT

16348 WAGON TRAIN CT

16359 WAGON TRAIN CT

16377 WAGON TRAIN CT

681 HOMESTEAD AVE

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

669



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-520-150-000

191-520-160-000

191-520-170-000

191-520-180-000

191-520-190-000

191-520-200-000

191-520-210-000

191-520-220-000

191-520-230-000

191-520-240-000

191-520-250-000

191-520-260-000

191-520-270-000

191-520-280-000

191-520-290-000

191-520-300-000

191-520-310-000

191-520-320-000

191-520-330-000

191-520-340-000

191-520-350-000

191-520-360-000

191-520-370-000

191-520-380-000

191-520-390-000

191-520-400-000

191-520-410-000

191-520-420-000

191-520-430-000

191-520-440-000

191-520-450-000

191-520-460-000

191-520-470-000

191-520-480-000

191-520-490-000

191-520-500-000

191-520-510-000

191-520-520-000

191-520-530-000

191-520-540-000

691 HOMESTEAD AVE

698 HOMESTEAD AVE

686 HOMESTEAD AVE

678 HOMESTEAD AVE

652 HOMESTEAD AVE

640 HOMESTEAD AVE

622 HOMESTEAD AVE

604 HOMESTEAD AVE

597 NEW WELL CT

605 NEW WELL CT

621 NEW WELL CT

639 NEW WELL CT

655 NEW WELL CT

679 NEW WELL CT

691 NEW WELL CT

670 NEW WELL CT

640 NEW WELL CT

624 NEW WELL CT

610 NEW WELL CT

598 NEW WELL CT

580 NEW WELL CT

568 NEW WELL AVE

554 NEW WELL AVE

540 NEW WELL AVE

532 NEW WELL AVE

526 NEW WELL AVE

512 NEW WELL AVE

500 NEW WELL AVE

492 NEW WELL AVE

478 NEW WELL AVE

462 NEW WELL AVE

457 NEW WELL AVE

465 NEW WELL AVE

479 NEW WELL AVE

491 NEW WELL AVE

505 NEW WELL AVE

517 NEW WELL AVE

523 NEW WELL AVE

539 NEW WELL AVE

551 NEW WELL CT

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 24 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

670



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-520-550-000 571 NEW WELL AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-560-000 592 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-570-000 578 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-580-000 566 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-590-000 548 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-600-000 538 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-610-000 522 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-620-000 510 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-630-000 482 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-520-640-000 468 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-010-000 15922 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-020-000 15908 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-030-000 15896 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-040-000 15882 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-050-000 15870 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-060-000 15858 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-070-000 15846 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-080-000 15832 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-090-000 15835 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-100-000 15863 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-110-000 15881 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-120-000 15901 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-130-000 15876 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-140-000 15868 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-150-000 15858 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-160-000 15846 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-170-000 15834 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-180-000 15822 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-190-000 15810 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-200-000 15800 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-210-000 15801 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-220-000 15811 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-230-000 15819 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-240-000 15827 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-250-000 15835 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-260-000 15843 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-270-000 15851 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-280-000 15861 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-290-000 15873 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-300-000 15984 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 25 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

671



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-530-310-000 15956 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-320-000 15928 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-330-000 15900 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-340-000 15882 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-350-000 15866 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-360-000 15840 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-370-000 15828 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-380-000 15814 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-390-000 928 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-400-000 940 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-410-000 956 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-420-000 15991 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-430-000 15967 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-440-000 15939 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-450-000 15907 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-460-000 15887 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-470-000 15871 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-480-000 15857 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-490-000 970 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-500-000 982 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-510-000 994 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-520-000 1002 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-530-000 1014 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-540-000 1026 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-550-000 1038 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-560-000 1054 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-570-000 1070 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-590-000 1069 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-600-000 1055 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-610-000 1043 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-620-000 1031 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-630-000 1023 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-640-000 1015 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-650-000 1007 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-660-000 999 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-670-000 983 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-680-000 975 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-690-000 967 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-700-000 959 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-710-000 949 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

672



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-530-720-000 935 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-730-000 923 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-740-000 911 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-530-750-000 903 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-010-000 856 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-020-000 848 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-030-000 840 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-040-000 832 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-050-000 824 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-060-000 816 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-070-000 808 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-080-000 800 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-090-000 15979 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 5FR 1 1 320.06

191-540-100-000 15987 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-110-000 15940 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-120-000 15932 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 5FR 1 1 320.06

191-540-130-000 15924 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-140-000 15916 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-150-000 15908 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-160-000 15892 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-170-000 15884 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-180-000 15931 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-190-000 15957 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-200-000 15985 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-210-000 16001 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-220-000 16017 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-230-000 16031 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-240-000 16043 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-250-000 16038 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-260-000 16018 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-270-000 16000 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-280-000 15984 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-290-000 15966 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-300-000 15940 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-310-000 15963 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-320-000 15955 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-330-000 15947 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-340-000 15939 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-350-000 15931 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-360-000 15925 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 27 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

673



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-540-370-000 15917 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-380-000 15909 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-390-000 15897 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-400-000 15885 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-410-000 16000 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-420-000 16016 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-430-000 16032 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-440-000 16048 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-450-000 16064 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-460-000 16080 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-470-000 16098 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-480-000 16120 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-490-000 16142 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-500-000 16164 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-510-000 16169 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-520-000 16145 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-530-000 16127 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-540-000 16101 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-550-000 16089 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-560-000 16075 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-570-000 16051 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-580-000 16033 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-590-000 16021 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-540-600-000 16009 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-010-000 17009 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-020-000 17027 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-030-000 17035 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-040-000 17049 TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-050-000 17067 TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-060-000 17075 TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-070-000 419 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-080-000 401 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-090-000 391 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-100-000 379 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-110-000 351 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-120-000 333 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-130-000 317 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-140-000 303 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-150-000 308 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-160-000 316 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 28 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

674



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-550-170-000 330 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-180-000 366 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-190-000 382 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-200-000 17074 TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-210-000 17060 TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-220-000 397 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-230-000 381 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-240-000 365 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-250-000 337 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-260-000 319 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-270-000 17049 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-280-000 17035 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-290-000 17011 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-300-000 330 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-310-000 348 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-320-000 372 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-330-000 386 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-340-000 398 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-350-000 17016 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-360-000 17032 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-370-000 17048 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-380-000 17049 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-390-000 17037 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-400-000 17021 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-410-000 17022 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-420-000 17030 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-430-000 17044 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-440-000 17035 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-450-000 17021 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-460-000 17015 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-470-000 298 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-480-000 280 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-490-000 274 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-500-000 256 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-510-000 248 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-520-000 236 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-530-000 228 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-540-000 299 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-550-000 285 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-560-000 277 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

675



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-550-570-000 257 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-580-000 249 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-590-000 231 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-600-000 227 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-610-000 17016 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-620-000 17024 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-630-000 17038 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-640-000 17050 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-650-000 17062 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-660-000 17074 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-670-000 17080 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-680-000 17098 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-550-770-000 231 TOWNE CENTRE DR 1 MFR 84 50.4 16,131.98

191-560-010-000 17030 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-020-000 17042 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-030-000 17056 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-040-000 17068 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-050-000 17084 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-060-000 17102 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-070-000 17116 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-080-000 17124 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-090-000 17148 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-100-000 17170 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-110-000 17198 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-120-000 17195 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-130-000 17169 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-140-000 17145 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-150-000 17121 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-160-000 17103 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-170-000 17097 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-180-000 17081 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-190-000 17065 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-200-000 17049 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-210-000 17033 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-220-000 17001 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-230-000 599 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-240-000 17048 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-250-000 17066 MAPLECHASELN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-260-000 17078 MAPLECHASE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-560-270-000 480 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

676



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-560-280-000

191-560-290-000

191-560-300-000

191-560-310-000

191-560-320-000

191-560-330-000

191-560-340-000

191-560-350-000

191-560-360-000

191-560-370-000

191-560-380-000

191-560-390-000

191-560-400-000

191-560-410-000

191-560-420-000

191-560-430-000

191-560-440-000

191-560-450-000

191-560-460-000

191-570-010-000

191-570-020-000

191-570-030-000

191-570-040-000

191-570-050-000

191-570-060-000

191-570-070-000

191-570-080-000

191-570-090-000

191-570-100-000

191-570-110-000

191-570-120-000

191-570-130-000

191-570-140-000

191-570-150-000

191-570-160-000

191-570-170-000

191-570-180-000

191-570-190-000

191-570-200-000

191-570-210-000

498 MILLPOND AVE

502 MILLPOND AVE

536 MILLPOND AVE

558 MILLPOND AVE

574 MILLPOND AVE

582 MILLPOND AVE

17032 ANDOVER WAY

17050 ANDOVER WAY

17074 ANDOVER WAY

17092 ANDOVER WAY

577 DANBURY PL

559 DANBURY PL

541 DANBURY PL

523 DANBURY PL

501 DANBURY PL

491 DANBURY PL

473 DANBURY PL

459 DANBURY PL

437 DANBURY PL

16905 SHADY MILL WAY

16919 SHADY MILL WAY

16947 SHADY MILL WAY

16959 SHADY MILL WAY

16967 SHADY MILL WAY

399 ROSEBRIAR PL

387 ROSEBRIAR PL

375 ROSEBRIAR PL

353 ROSEBRIAR PL

331 ROSEBRIAR PL

16983 PECAN HOLLOW WAY

16967 PECAN HOLLOW WAY

16939 PECAN HOLLOW WAY

352 SHADOWBERRY PL

366 SHADOWBERRY PL

380 SHADOWBERRY PL

396 SHADOWBERRY PL

402 SHADOWBERRY PL

407 SHADOWBERRY PL

399 SHADOWBERRY PL

385 SHADOWBERRY PL

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 31 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

677



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-570-220-000 371 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-230-000 357 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-240-000 16942 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-250-000 16968 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-260-000 16982 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-270-000 16990 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-280-000 17002 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-290-000 17001 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-300-000 16995 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-310-000 16983 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-320-000 16967 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-330-000 16941 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-340-000 16940 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-350-000 16962 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-360-000 16970 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-370-000 16994 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-380-000 17004 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-390-000 17003 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-400-000 16995 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-410-000 16971 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-420-000 16959 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-430-000 16943 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-440-000 16938 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-450-000 16946 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-460-000 16958 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-470-000 16970 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-480-000 16982 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-490-000 16998 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-570-500-000 17008 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-010-000 583 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-020-000 577 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-030-000 561 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-040-000 555 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-050-000 543 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-060-000 535 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-070-000 527 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-080-000 521 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-090-000 515 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-100-000 509 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-580-110-000 501 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

678



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-580-120-000

191-580-130-000

191-580-140-000

191-580-150-000

191-580-160-000

191-580-170-000

191-580-180-000

191-580-190-000

191-580-200-000

191-580-210-000

191-580-220-000

191-580-230-000

191-580-240-000

191-580-250-000

191-580-260-000

191-580-270-000

191-580-280-000

191-580-290-000

191-580-300-000

191-580-310-000

191-580-320-000

191-580-330-000

191-580-340-000

191-580-350-000

191-580-360-000

191-580-370-000

191-580-380-000

191-580-390-000

191-590-010-000

191-590-020-000

191-590-030-000

191-590-040-000

191-590-050-000

191-590-060-000

191-590-070-000

191-590-080-000

191-590-090-000

191-590-100-000

191-590-110-000

191-590-120-000

495 DERBYCHASE LN

489 DERBYCHASE LN

481 DERBYCHASE LN

16900 BELLCHASE RD

16908 BELLCHASE RD

16916 BELLCHASE RD

16934 BELLCHASE RD

16958 BELLCHASE RD

17002 BELLCHASE RD

17020 BELLCHASE RD

17034 BELLCHASE RD

595 MILLPOND AVE

581 MILLPOND AVE

569 MILLPOND AVE

541 MILLPOND AVE

523 MILLPOND AVE

505 MILLPOND AVE

491 MILLPOND AVE

17007 BELLCHASE RD

16989 BELLCHASE RD

16971 BELLCHASE RD

16959 BELLCHASE RD

16923 BELLCHASE RD

524 CARNABY RD

532 CARNABY RD

540 CARNABY RD

554 CARNABY RD

562 CARNABY RD

16895 SHADY MILL WAY

16881 SHADY MILL WAY

16869 SHADY MILL WAY

16857 SHADY MILL WAY

16841 SHADY MILL WAY

16833 SHADY MILL WAY

16825 SHADY MILL WAY

16817 SHADY MILL WAY

16809 SHADY MILL WAY

16801 SHADY MILL WAY

16802 SHADY MILL WAY

16814 SHADY MILL WAY

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

679



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-590-130-000 16828 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-140-000 16846 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-150-000 429 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-180-000 375 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-190-000 359 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-200-000 16841 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-210-000 16823 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-220-000 368 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-240-000 418 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-250-000 402 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-260-000 392 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-270-000 378 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-280-000 360 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-290-000 16879 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-300-000 16907 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-310-000 16919 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-320-000 16918 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-330-000 16904 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-340-000 16888 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-350-000 16872 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-360-000 16850 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-370-000 16836 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-380-000 16822 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-390-000 16821 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-400-000 16833 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-410-000 16851 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-420-000 16877 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-430-000 16891 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-440-000 16905 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-450-000 16919 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-460-000 16916 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-470-000 16904 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-480-000 16890 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-490-000 16876 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-500-000 16852 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-510-000 16838 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-520-000 16820 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-530-000 16827 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-540-000 16841 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-550-000 16865 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 34 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

680



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-590-560-000 16879 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-570-000 16893 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-580-000 16907 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-590-000 16921 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-600-000 16926 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-610-000 16918 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-620-000 16900 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-630-000 16888 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-640-000 16874 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-650-000 16860 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-660-000 16842 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-670-000 16826 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-680-000 411 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-690-000 393 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-590-700-000 394 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-010-000 16808 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-020-000 233 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-030-000 241 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-040-000 253 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-050-000 279 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-060-000 295 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-070-000 307 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-080-000 321 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-090-000 339 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-100-000 365 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-110-000 391 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-120-000 407 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-130-000 419 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-140-000 431 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-150-000 418COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-160-000 396 COLONIAL TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-170-000 372 COLONIAL TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-180-000 364 COLONIAL TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-190-000 394 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-200-000 382 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-210-000 378 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-220-000 366 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-230-000 358 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-240-000 350 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-600-250-000 342 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 35 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

681



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-600-260-000

191-600-270-000

191-600-280-000

191-600-290-000

191-600-300-000

191-600-340-000

191-600-350-000

191-600-360-000

191-600-370-000

191-600-380-000

191-600-390-000

191-600-400-000

191-600-460-000

191-600-470-000

191-600-480-000

191-600-490-000

191-600-500-000

191-600-510-000

191-600-520-000

191-600-530-000

191-600-540-000

191-600-550-000

191-600-560-000

191-600-570-000

191-600-580-000

191-600-590-000

191-600-600-000

191-600-610-000

191-600-620-000

191-600-630-000

191-600-640-000

191-600-650-000

191-600-660-000

191-600-670-000

191-600-680-000

191-600-690-000

191-600-700-000

191-600-710-000

191-600-720-000

191-600-730-000

334 JOHNSON FERRY RD

326 JOHNSON FERRY RD

318 JOHNSON FERRY RD

310 JOHNSON FERRY RD

302 JOHNSON FERRY RD

16719 LOGANBERRY WAY

16737 LOGANBERRY WAY

16749 LOGANBERRY WAY

16771 LOGANBERRY WAY

16768 LORINA CT

16740 LORINA CT

16728 LORINA CT

16737 LORINA CT

16765 LORINA CT

348 COLONIAL TRL

332 COLONIAL TRL

316 COLONIAL TRL

302 COLONIAL TRL

288 COLONIAL TRL

276 COLONIAL TRL

264 COLONIAL TRL

250 COLONIAL TRL

16788 LOGANBERRY WAY

16770 LOGANBERRY WAY

16754 LOGANBERRY WAY

16738 LOGANBERRY WAY

16720 LOGANBERRY WAY

16706 LOGANBERRY WAY

16698 LOGANBERRY WAY

16682 LOGANBERRY WAY

16670 LOGANBERRY WAY

16654 LOGANBERRY WAY

16642 LOGANBERRY WAY

16630 LOGANBERRY WAY

16705 LOGANBERRY WAY

16714 LORINA CT

16702 LORINA CT

16679 LOGANBERRY WAY

16693 LOGANBERRY WAY

16719 LORINA CT

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 36 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

682



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-600-740-000

191-600-750-000

191-610-030-000

191-610-040-000

191-610-050-000

191-610-060-000

191-610-070-000

191-610-080-000

191-610-090-000

191-610-100-000

191-610-110-000

191-610-120-000

191-610-130-000

191-610-140-000

191-610-150-000

191-610-160-000

191-610-170-000

191-610-180-000

191-610-190-000

191-610-200-000

191-610-210-000

191-610-240-000

191-610-250-000

191-610-260-000

191-610-270-000

191-610-280-000

191-610-290-000

191-610-300-000

191-610-310-000

191-610-320-000

191-610-330-000

191-610-340-000

191-610-350-000

191-610-360-000

191-610-370-000

191-610-380-000

191-610-390-000

191-610-400-000

191-610-410-000

191-620-010-000

375 COLONIAL TRL

349 COLONIAL TRL

723 GREEN PLZ

727 GREEN PLZ

16834 TRAIN STATION CT

16826 TRAIN STATION CT

16804 TRAIN STATION CT

16802 TRAIN STATION CT

16803 TRAIN STATION CT

16811 TRAIN STATION CT

16823 TRAIN STATION CT

16825 TRAIN STATION CT

16847 TRAIN STATION CT

16859 TRAIN STATION CT

737 GREEN PLZ

739 VILLAGE AVE

16922 RAIL WAY

16900 RAIL WAY

801 TRESTLE PT

813 TRESTLE PT

819 TRESTLE PT

859 TRESTLE PT

865 TRESTLE PT

759 VILLAGE AVE

771 VILLAGE AVE

836 TRESTLE PT

828 TRESTLE PT

824 TRESTLE PT

818 TRESTLE PT

16911 RAIL WAY

16933 RAIL WAY

16945 RAIL WAY

16970 RAIL WAY

736 VILLAGE AVE

743 GREEN PLZ

749 GREEN PLZ

16955 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

751 GREEN PLZ

757 GREEN PLZ

16998 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

683



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-620-020-000

191-620-030-000

191-620-040-000

191-620-050-000

191-620-060-000

191-620-070-000

191-620-130-000

191-620-140-000

191-620-150-000

191-620-160-000

191-620-170-000

191-620-180-000

191-620-190-000

191-620-200-000

191-620-210-000

191-620-220-000

191-620-230-000

191-620-250-000

191-620-260-000

191-620-270-000

191-620-280-000

191-620-290-000

191-620-300-000

191-620-310-000

191-620-320-000

191-620-330-000

191-620-340-000

191-620-350-000

191-620-360-000

191-620-370-000

191-620-380-000

191-620-390-000

191-620-400-000

191-620-410-000

191-620-420-000

191-620-430-000

191-620-440-000

191-620-450-000

191-620-460-000

191-620-470-000

16984 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

16970 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

16952 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

16961 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

16975 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

16985 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL

17020 RAIL WAY

17006 RAIL WAY

16998 RAIL WAY

16984 RAIL WAY

16957 RAIL WAY

16969 RAIL WAY

16981 RAIL WAY

16995 RAIL WAY

17005 RAIL WAY

17019 RAIL WAY

17031 RAIL WAY

17034 IRON HORSE TRL

17016 IRON HORSE TRL

17002 IRON HORSE TRL

16990 IRON HORSE TRL

16978 IRON HORSE TRL

17039 IRON HORSE TRL

17017 IRON HORSE TRL

17001 IRON HORSE TRL

810 VILLAGE AVE

822 VILLAGE AVE

789 VILLAGE AVE

803 VILLAGE AVE

811 VILLAGE AVE

819 VILLAGE AVE

827 VILLAGE AVE

839 VILLAGE AVE

888 TRESTLE PT

870 TRESTLE PT

866 TRESTLE PT

854 TRESTLE PT

842 TRESTLE PT

873 TRESTLE PT

881 TRESTLE PT

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 38 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

684



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-620-480-000 897 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-620-520-000 16997 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-620-540-000 17059 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-620-560-000 17034 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-620-570-000 17066 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-010-000 17073 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-020-000 17095 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-030-000 17109 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-040-000 17121 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-050-000 17137 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-060-000 17159 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-070-000 17193 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-080-000 17197 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-090-000 17198 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-100-000 17176 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-110-000 17154 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-120-000 17130 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-130-000 17102 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-140-000 17094 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-150-000 17082 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-180-000 17069 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-190-000 17091 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-200-000 17105 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-210-000 17127 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-220-000 17149 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-230-000 17171 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-240-000 17195 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-250-000 17190 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-260-000 17168 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-270-000 17146 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-280-000 17128 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-290-000 17114 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-320-000 17111 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-330-000 17133 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-340-000 17155 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-350-000 17187 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-360-000 768 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-370-000 782 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-380-000 796 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-630-390-000 799 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 39 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

685



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-630-400-000

191-630-410-000

191-630-420-000

191-630-430-000

191-630-440-000

191-630-450-000

191-630-460-000

191-630-470-000

191-630-480-000

191-630-500-000

191-630-510-000

191-640-010-000

191-640-020-000

191-640-030-000

191-640-040-000

191-640-050-000

191-640-060-000

191-640-070-000

191-640-080-000

191-640-090-000

191-640-100-000

191-640-110-000

191-640-120-000

191-640-130-000

191-640-140-000

191-640-150-000

191-640-160-000

191-640-170-000

191-640-180-000

191-640-190-000

191-640-200-000

191-640-210-000

191-640-220-000

191-640-230-000

191-640-240-000

191-640-250-000

191-640-260-000

191-640-270-000

191-640-280-000

191-640-290-000

785 DEPOT CT

836 VILLAGE AVE

777 DEPOT CT

763 DEPOT CT

751 DEPOT CT

17111 WESTERN COACH DR

859 VILLAGE AVE

851 VILLAGE AVE

845 VILLAGE AVE

17066 RAIL WAY

17102 IRON HORSE TRL

397 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

383 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

375 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

367 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

353 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

339 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

325 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

317 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

309 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

289 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

285 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

275 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

261 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

247 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

233 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

221 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

211 AMERICAN FARMS AVE

17572 GARDEN GLADE ST

17584 GARDEN GLADE ST

17590 GARDEN GLADE ST

17612 GARDEN GLADE ST

17648 GARDEN GLADE ST

17664 GARDEN GLADE ST

17680 GARDEN GLADE ST

212 LAZY RIDGE AVE

220 LAZY RIDGE AVE

232 LAZY RIDGE AVE

244 LAZY RIDGE AVE

256 LAZY RIDGE AVE

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 40 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

686



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-640-300-000 268 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-310-000 280 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-320-000 298 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-330-000 308 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-340-000 338 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-350-000 350 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-360-000 362 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-370-000 17673 WATER MILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-380-000 17647 WATER MILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-390-000 17619 WATER MILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-400-000 396 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-410-000 380 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-420-000 354 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-430-000 340 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-440-000 326 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-450-000 312 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-460-000 300 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-470-000 282 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-480-000 274 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-490-000 266 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-500-000 250 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-510-000 238 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-520-000 222 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-530-000 225 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-540-000 241 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-550-000 255 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-560-000 269 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-570-000 283 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-580-000 297 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-590-000 307 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-600-000 319 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-610-000 331 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-620-000 359 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-630-000 396 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-640-000 388 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-640-650-000 380 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-010-000 17309 S GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-020-000 173415 GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-030-000 17342 S GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-040-000 17308 S GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 41 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

687



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-650-050-000 17307 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-060-000 17345 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-070-000 17344 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-080-000 17306 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-090-000 17313 S SWEET GRASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-100-000 17347 5 SWEET GRASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-110-000 17340 S SWEET GRASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-120-000 17310 S SWEET GRASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-130-000 17289 5 THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-140-000 17255 5 THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-150-000 17243 5 WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-160-000 17219 5 WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-170-000 17220 5 WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-180-000 17242 S WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-190-000 17260 S THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-200-000 17290 S THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-210-000 17287 5 BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-220-000 17257 5 BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-230-000 172415 CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-240-000 17217 5 CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-250-000 17218 5 CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-260-000 17240 5 CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-270-000 17258 S BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-280-000 17288 5 BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-290-000 172915 DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-300-000 172615 DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-310-000 17245 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-320-000 17215 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-330-000 17216 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-340-000 17244 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-350-000 17262 5 DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-650-360-000 17292 S DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-010-000 17305 S EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-020-000 173395 EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-030-000 17338 S EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-040-000 17306 S EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-050-000 173115 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-060-000 17343 5 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-070-000 17348 5 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-080-000 17312 5 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 42 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

688



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-660-090-000 17309 S WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-100-000 17345 5 WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-110-000 17346 5 WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-120-000 17302 5 WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-130-000 17293 S BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-140-000 17263 S BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-150-000 17243 S FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-160-000 172115 FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-170-000 17214 5 FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-180-000 17238 5 FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-190-000 17264 5 BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-200-000 17294 5 BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-210-000 17289 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-220-000 17265 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-230-000 17241 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-240-000 17217 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-250-000 17218 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-260-000 17240 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-270-000 17266 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-280-000 17286 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-290-000 17267 5 COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-300-000 17239 5 COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-310-000 172115 COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-320-000 17238 5 COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-660-330-000 17270 5 COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-010-000 413 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-020-000 401 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-030-000 391 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-040-000 383 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-050-000 375 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-060-000 367 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-070-000 351 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-080-000 337 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-090-000 329 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-100-000 317 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-110-000 301 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-120-000 291 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-130-000 275 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-140-000 263 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-670-150-000 250 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 43 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

689



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-670-160-000

191-670-170-000

191-670-180-000

191-670-190-000

191-670-200-000

191-670-210-000

191-670-220-000

191-670-230-000

191-670-240-000

191-670-250-000

191-670-260-000

191-670-270-000

191-670-280-000

191-670-290-000

191-670-300-000

191-670-310-000

191-670-320-000

191-670-330-000

191-670-340-000

191-670-350-000

191-670-360-000

191-670-370-000

191-670-380-000

191-670-390-000

191-670-400-000

191-670-410-000

191-670-420-000

191-670-430-000

191-670-440-000

191-670-450-000

191-670-460-000

191-670-470-000

191-670-480-000

191-670-490-000

191-670-500-000

191-670-510-000

191-670-520-000

191-680-010-000

191-680-020-000

191-680-030-000

262 CRAFTSMAN CT

276 CRAFTSMAN CT

16600 LOGANBERRY WAY

16612 LOGANBERRY WAY

16618 LOGANBERRY WAY

16603 LOGANBERRY WAY

16611 LOGANBERRY WAY

16623 LOGANBERRY WAY

309 JOHNSON FERRY RD

317 JOHNSON FERRY RD

325 JOHNSON FERRY RD

333 JOHNSON FERRY RD

341 JOHNSON FERRY RD

349 JOHNSON FERRY RD

357 JOHNSON FERRY RD

362 CRAFTSMAN DR

354 CRAFTSMAN DR

348 CRAFTSMAN DR

340 CRAFTSMAN DR

332 CRAFTSMAN DR

324 CRAFTSMAN DR

316 CRAFTSMAN DR

321 CRAFTSMAN DR

329 CRAFTSMAN DR

337 CRAFTSMAN DR

345 CRAFTSMAN DR

353 CRAFTSMAN DR

361 CRAFTSMAN DR

369 CRAFTSMAN DR

377 CRAFTSMAN DR

412 RENAISSANCE AVE

400 RENAISSANCE AVE

390 RENAISSANCE AVE

380 RENAISSANCE AVE

372 RENAISSANCE AVE

364 RENAISSANCE AVE

356 RENAISSANCE AVE

16769 COLONIAL TRL

16755 COLONIAL TRL

16737 COLONIAL TRL

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 44 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

690



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-680-040-000

191-680-050-000

191-680-060-000

191-680-070-000

191-680-080-000

191-680-090-000

191-680-100-000

191-680-110-000

191-680-120-000

191-680-130-000

191-680-140-000

191-680-150-000

191-680-160-000

191-680-170-000

191-680-180-000

191-680-190-000

191-680-200-000

191-680-210-000

191-680-220-000

191-680-230-000

191-680-240-000

191-680-250-000

191-680-260-000

191-680-270-000

191-680-280-000

191-680-290-000

191-680-300-000

191-680-310-000

191-680-320-000

191-680-330-000

191-680-340-000

191-680-350-000

191-680-360-000

191-680-370-000

191-680-380-000

191-680-390-000

191-680-400-000

191-680-410-000

191-680-420-000

191-680-430-000

16711 COLONIAL TRL

16699 COLONIAL TRL

16691 COLONIAL TRL

16685 COLONIAL TRL

16679 COLONIAL TRL

16671 COLONIAL TRL

16657 COLONIAL TRL

16649 COLONIAL TRL

16633 COLONIAL TRL

16625 COLONIAL TRL

16617 COLONIAL TRL

16609 COLONIAL TRL

480 NEW ENGLAND AVE

492 NEW ENGLAND AVE

500 NEW ENGLAND AVE

527 NEW ENGLAND AVE

503 NEW ENGLAND AVE

491 NEW ENGLAND AVE

16559 BUNGALOW LN

16551 BUNGALOW LN

16550 BUNGALOW LN

16558 BUNGALOW LN

16566 BUNGALOW LN

16578 COLONIAL TRL

16592 COLONIAL TRL

16610 COLONIAL TRL

16626 COLONIAL TRL

16644 COLONIAL TRL

449 RENAISSANCE AVE

437 RENAISSANCE AVE

425 RENAISSANCE AVE

365 JOHNSON FERRY RD

373 JOHNSON FERRY RD

381 JOHNSON FERRY RD

16738 COLONIAL TRL

16724 COLONIAL TRL

16700 COLONIAL TRL

388 CRAFTSMAN DR

382 CRAFTSMAN DR

370 CRAFTSMAN DR

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 45 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

691



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-680-440-000

191-680-450-000

191-680-460-000

191-680-470-000

191-680-480-000

191-680-490-000

191-680-500-000

191-680-510-000

191-680-520-000

191-690-010-000

191-690-020-000

191-690-030-000

191-690-040-000

191-690-050-000

191-690-060-000

191-690-070-000

191-690-080-000

191-690-120-000

191-690-130-000

191-690-140-000

191-690-150-000

191-690-160-000

191-690-170-000

191-690-180-000

191-690-190-000

191-690-200-000

191-690-210-000

191-690-220-000

191-690-230-000

191-690-240-000

191-690-250-000

191-690-260-000

191-690-270-000

191-690-280-000

191-690-290-000

191-690-300-000

191-690-310-000

191-690-320-000

191-690-330-000

191-690-340-000

385 CRAFTSMAN DR

393 CRAFTSMAN DR

401 CRAFTSMAN DR

16692 COLONIAL TRL

16670 COLONIAL TRL

16654 COLONIAL TRL

448 RENAISSANCE AVE

436 RENAISSANCE AVE

424 RENAISSANCE AVE

587 ALVORD OAK LN

586 ALVORD OAK LN

17101 PACIFIC OAK LN

17111 PACIFIC OAK LN

17121 PACIFIC OAK LN

17102 PACIFIC OAK LN

17112 PACIFIC OAK LN

17122 PACIFIC OAK LN

17124 MOUNTAIN OAK LN

17114 MOUNTAIN OAK LN

17104 MOUNTAIN OAK LN

17105 LAUREL OAK LN

17115 LAUREL OAK LN

17125 LAUREL OAK LN

17126 LAUREL OAK LN

17116 LAUREL OAK LN

17106 LAUREL OAK LN

17107 HICKORY OAK LN

17117 HICKORY OAK LN

17127 HICKORY OAK LN

17108 HICKORY OAK LN

17118 HICKORY OAK LN

17128 HICKORY OAK LN

17138 HICKORY OAK LN

17177 ATLANTIC OAK LN

17187 ATLANTIC OAK LN

17180 ATLANTIC OAK LN

17190 ATLANTIC OAK LN

17179 BLUE OAK LN

17189 BLUE OAK LN

17182 BLUE OAK LN

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 . 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 46 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

692



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-690-350-000

191-690-360-000

191-690-370-000

191-690-380-000

191-690-390-000

191-690-400-000

191-690-410-000

191-690-520-000

191-690-530-000

191-690-540-000

191-700-140-000

191-730-010-000

191-730-020-000

191-730-030-000

191-730-040-000

191-730-050-000

191-730-060-000

191-730-070-000

191-730-080-000

191-730-090-000

191-730-100-000

191-730-110-000

191-730-120-000

191-730-130-000

191-730-140-000

191-730-150-000

191-730-160-000

191-730-170-000

191-730-180-000

191-730-190-000

191-730-200-000

191-730-210-000

191-730-220-000

191-730-230-000

191-730-240-000

191-730-250-000

191-730-260-000

191-730-270-000

191-730-280-000

191-730-290-000

17192 BLUE OAK LN

17181 CANYON OAK LN

17191 CANYON OAK LN

17184 CANYON OAK LN

17194 CANYON OAK LN

17186 EPLING OAK LN

17196 EPLING OAK LN

17103 MOUNTAIN OAK LN

17113 MOUNTAIN OAK LN

17123 MOUNTAIN OAK LN

240 TOWNE CENTRE DR

15916 OLD GLORY WAY

15900 OLD GLORY WAY

15884 OLD GLORY WAY

15868 OLD GLORY WAY

15852 OLD GLORY WAY

15836 OLD GLORY WAY

15828 OLD GLORY WAY

15792 OLD GLORY WAY

745 HISTORIC AVE

757 HISTORIC AVE

769 HISTORIC AVE

781 HISTORIC AVE

793 HISTORIC AVE

803 HISTORIC AVE

811 HISTORIC AVE

823 HISTORIC AVE

15800 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15794 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15788 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15782 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15776 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15770 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15773 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15779 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15791 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15797 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15809 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15815 INDEPENDENCE AVE

15821 INDEPENDENCE AVE

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 MFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 SFR

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

62 37.2 11,906.94

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 47 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

693



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-730-300-000 15827 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-310-000 15833 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-320-000 15839 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-330-000 15845 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-340-000 15851 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-350-000 751 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-360-000 741 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-370-000 731 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-380-000 721 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-390-000 711 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-400-000 732 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-410-000 742 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-420-000 754 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-430-000 764 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-440-000 786 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-450-000 15836 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-460-000 775 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-470-000 763 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-480-000 15851 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-490-000 15837 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-500-000 756 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-510-000 772 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-520-000 786 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-530-000 15830 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-540-000 15824 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-550-000 15818 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-730-560-000 15812 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-010-000 16150 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-020-000 16156 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-030-000 704 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-040-000 692 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-050-000 680 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-060-000 668 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-070-000 656 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-080-000 16101 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-090-000 16107 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-100-000 16108 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-110-000 16092 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-120-000 16076 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-130-000 16060 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 48 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

694



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-740-140-000 16044 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-150-000 16028 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-160-000 16012 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-170-000 15996 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-180-000 15980 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-190-000 15964 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-200-000 15948 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-210-000 15932 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-220-000 15857 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-230-000 15863 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-240-000 15871 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-250-000 15877 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-260-000 15883 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-270-000 691 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-280-000 679 TOWN SO. 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-290-000 667 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-300-000 655 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-310-000 643 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-320-000 668 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-330-000 682 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-340-000 696 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-350-000 710 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-360-000 718 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-370-000 731 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-380-000 709 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-390-000 697 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-400-000 685 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-410-000 671 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-420-000 696 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-430-000 708 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-440-000 720 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-450-000 732 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-740-460-000 744 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-010-000 792 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-020-000 776 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-030-000 764 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-040-000 752 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-050-000 748 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-060-000 736 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-070-000 724 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 49 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

695



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

191-750-080-000 712 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-090-000 700 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-100-000 703 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-110-000 713 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-120-000 725 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-130-000 737 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-140-000 749 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-150-000 751 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-160-000 763 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-170-000 775 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-180-000 793 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-190-000 788 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-200-000 764 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-210-000 752 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-220-000 748 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-230-000 736 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-240-000 724 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-250-000 712 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-260-000 702 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-270-000 698 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-280-000 686 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-290-000 668 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-300-000 646 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-310-000 624 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-320-000 612 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-330-000 600 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-340-000 582 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-350-000 576 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-360-000 17588 FARMER'S DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-370-000 17566 FARMER'S DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-380-000 17544 FARMER'S DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-390-000 17522 FARMER'S DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-400-000 17500 FARMER'S DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-410-000 600 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-420-000 622 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-430-000 634 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-440-000 656 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-450-000 678 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-460-000 692 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-470-000 693 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 50 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

696



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy (2)

191-750-480-000 677 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-490-000 651 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-500-000 639 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-510-000 625 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

191-750-520-000 601 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-020-720-000 18008 GOLDEN VALLEY 1 MFR 84 50.4 16,131.98

241-700-010-000 416 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-020-000 404 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-030-000 384 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-040-000 372 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-050-000 360 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-060-000 348 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-070-000 336 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-080-000 324 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-090-000 343 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-100-000 351 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-110-000 367 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-120-000 385 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-130-000 18090 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-140-000 18050 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-150-000 382 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-160-000 368 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-170-000 356 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-180-000 344 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-190-000 421 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-200-000 403 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-210-000 383 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-220-000 369 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-230-000 345 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-240-000 337 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-250-000 332 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-700-260-000 325 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-010-000 256 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-020-000 264 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-030-000 272 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-040-000 280 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-050-000 298 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-060-000 18299 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-070-000 18285 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-080-000 18273 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 51 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

697



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

241-710-090-000 18261 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-100-000 18249 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-110-000 18237 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-120-000 18225 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-130-000 18213 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-140-000 18201 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-150-000 375 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-160-000 361 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-170-000 353 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-180-000 345 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-190-000 337 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-200-000 329 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-210-000 315 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-220-000 303 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-230-000 297 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-240-000 285 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-250-000 273 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-260-000 261 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-270-000 255 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-280-000 249 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-290-000 237 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-300-000 225 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-310-000 219 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-320-000 211 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-330-000 18190 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-340-000 18206 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-350-000 18218 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-360-000 18226 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-370-000 18238 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-380-000 18250 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-390-000 18262 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-400-000 18274 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-410-000 18286 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-420-000 18298 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-430-000 202 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-440-000 218 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-450-000 226 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-460-000 234 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-470-000 242 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-480-000 18268 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 52 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

698



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Zone Property Type Units EDU ( 1) Levy ( 2)

241-710-490-000 18246 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-500-000 18232 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-510-000 18220 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-520-000 252 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-530-000 240 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-540-000 232 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-550-000 226 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-560-000 18223 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-570-000 18235 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-580-000 18253 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-590-000 18267 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-600-000 215 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-610-000 231 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-620-000 247 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-630-000 259 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-640-000 271 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-650-000 287 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-660-000 18272 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-670-000 18260 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-680-000 18248 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-690-000 18234 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-700-000 318 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-710-000 306 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-720-000 298 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-730-000 282 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-740-000 270 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-750-000 18221 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-760-000 18235 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-770-000 18251 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

241-710-780-000 18269 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 320.06

2,110 Accounts 2,337 2,245.0 $718,537.32

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 53 of 53 03/12/2024 01:11:07PM

699



CITY OF LATHROP

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Annual Engineer's Report

Fiscal Year 2024/25

Prepared by.

NBS
helping communities
fund tomorrow

nbsgov.com

Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516

700



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 STORM DRAINAGE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - ( 209) 941-7320

Fax - ( 209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres - O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

701



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

2. OVERVIEW 2

2.1 Introduction 2

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218 2

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 4

3.1 Description of Budget Items 4

3.2 City Zone 1 Budget 5

3.3 Balance to Levy 6

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information 6

4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 7

4.1 Method of Apportionment 7

4.2 Assessment Per Unit 7

4.3 Historical Assessment Information 8

5. DISTRICT DIAGRAM 9

6. PARCEL LISTING 10

702



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council of the City of Lathrop (the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to prepare and file a

report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the

improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and

servicing of the improvements for the City Zone 1 Storm Drainage (" City Zone 1" or the " District") for

Fiscal Year 2024/25. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties

proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations, and

servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within

the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

The assessment for City Zone 1 for Fiscal Year 1996/97 and thereafter of $112.52 per unit meets the

requirements of an existing assessment that is not subject to the assessment ballot procedures under

Section 5(a) of Article XIII D of the California Constitution which reads: " the following assessments

existing on the effective date of this article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval

process...any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and

operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector

control." The City may continue to levy the assessment for City Zone 1 as long as the rate does not

exceed $ 112.52 per unit;

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated special benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the

estimated costs of maintenance, operation and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the

assessable real property within City Zone 1 in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description
Total Costs

Amount

426,689.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 8,916.15)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ( l) 178,520.00)

Total Costs to be Assessed IZI 239,252.85

Total Units to be Assessed 2,126.31

Total Assessment per Unit 112.52

Total Parcels to be Assessed 2,082

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy is rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes.

NBS City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 1

703



2. OVERVIEW

2.1 Introduction

The City Council of the City of Lathrop, previously accepted responsibility for portions of County Service

Area (" CSA") No. 4, Zones A & B. Zone A and B of CSA No. 4 became City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

pursuant to Ballot Measure A, upon incorporation of the City on June 6, 1989. The City was authorized

by the Local Agency Formation Commission (" LAFCO") to continue the levy and collection of storm

drainage assessments, as was previously authorized by the County of San Joaquin ( the " County").

This Annual Engineer's Report ( the " Report") describes the District and the assessment per parcel for

Fiscal Year 2024/25 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District. The parcels contained within City Zone 1

receive a special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the

operations, servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor's Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County Assessor's Office. The San Joaquin County

Auditor -Controller uses Assessor's Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments and written protests at a noticed public hearing, and

following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the Report. Following final approval of the

Report and confirmation of the assessments, the City Council may order the levy and collection of

assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect City Zone 1.

The assessment for City Zone 1 for Fiscal Year 1996/97 and thereafter of $112.52 per unit

meets the requirements of an existing assessment that is not subject to the assessment ballot

procedures under Section 5(a) of the Proposition which reads: "the following assessments

existing on the effective date of this article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval

process...any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and

operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or

vector control".

The City may continue to levy the assessment for City Zone 1 as long as the rate does not

exceed $ 112.52 per unit.

NBS
City of Lathrop

2City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District

704



Section 5 of Article XIII D reads: "Beginning July 1, 1997, all existing, new, or increased

assessments shall comply with this article." This requires that all proposed increases in the

assessments for City Zone 1A be approved by property owners following the assessment

balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D.

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

City Zone 1 provides services necessary to maintain existing storm drain facilities in addition to long-

term repair and renovation of the facilities. The District encompasses most of the area north of Louise

Avenue, east of Interstate 5, and west of the Southern Pacific Railroad.

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular basis. The frequency and

specific maintenance operations required within the District are determined by City staff but are

generally scheduled weekly. It should be noted that extraordinary maintenance and capital asset

replacement has not occurred for several years due to the lack of funding beyond that which provides

for the District's ordinary, baseline maintenance. The District has been limited to the same assessment

rate since District formation because of the absence of an annual cost escalation factor.

N BS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 3

705



3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3.1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following:

Advertising/Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Alarm Service - Includes servicing the alarm at the corporation yard on 7th Street.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts - Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance including tires, safety lights, and engine tune-ups.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair - Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance.

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of electronic components, power cords, and mobile

and portable radios.

Contract - Other - Includes uniform service, hazardous waste dump fees, Sheriff's Community Corp.,

and the cost to recondition one pump and motor.

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including storm

drainage and all necessary appurtenances, equipment rental, computer technical support, the

preparation of the Report, and administration.

Equipment Rental - Includes miscellaneous equipment rental, which the City does not own.

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for storm drain maintenance.

Insurance - Includes insurance costs for vehicles and property associated with storm drain

maintenance.

Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Materials & Supplies - Includes first aid supplies.

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, parts, tools,

reference materials, and additional administrative costs.

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes items related to non -contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc.

BS
City of Lathrop

4
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District

706



Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Shop Tools - Includes miscellaneous small tools necessary for storm drain maintenance such as shovels,

weed eaters, and a shop vacuum.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes gas and electrical power for the maintenance office at 7th Street and

for the storm drain pump stations.

Water Service - Includes water for the storm drain pump stations.

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to place the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital - Includes the payment for lease purchase of storm drain vehicles and portable pump

equipment purchased over five-year lease.

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to the maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District.

3.2 City Zone 1 Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Personnel Services Total

2024/25 Budget

186,787.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 169,682.00

Capital Total 0.00

Budget Total 356,469.00

Indirect Costs 70,220.00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Total District Costs 426,689.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 8,916.15)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) 178,520.00)

Balance to Levy (
2) 239,252.85

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy is rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes.

k T N BS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 5

707



3.3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes the personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and

indirect costs determined above.

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non -District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per unit to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of funds designated for use by the District that are not

from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments and

may be from either non -District sources including City General Fund contributions or District sources

including interest earnings.

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

Description

Total District Costs

Amount

426,689.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 8,916.15)

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ili 178,520.00)

Balance to Levy (
2) 239,252.85

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy is rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes.

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance - July 1, 2024

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2025

City of Lathrop
S City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 6

708



4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4.1 Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefits to

be received by each such parcel from the operations, servicing, and maintenance of improvements.

Properties are assessed for the estimated special benefit received from the acceptance of storm water

runoff from private property into the storm drain system, as well as improved ingress and egress to and

from the property. All assessable parcels within the District will be assessed their proportional share of

the costs of operations, servicing, and maintenance of the storm drain system, based upon their

relative size.

All property owners in the District benefit from streets that are kept free from standing storm water.

Therefore, the costs related to those streets contributing runoff into the system will be borne

proportionately by all assessable parcels in the District. The assessment has been levied in accordance

with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District

formation.

The method used to calculate the assessments is as follows:

District Budget / Total Assessable District Units = Assessment Rate Per Unit

Assessment Rate Per Unit x Parcel Units = Parcel Assessment

The Units are equivalent to the parcel's specific acreage. Parcels that are less than or equal to one acre

are assessed as one unit. Parcels that are greater than one acre are assigned units equal to their actual

acreage. The Maximum Assessment Rate Per Unit is $ 112.52.

4.2 Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

1) Where applicable, the actual levy is rounded to an even amount for County tax roll purposes.

y NBS City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 7

709



4.3 Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.

Description
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Assessment Rate Per Unit

Amount

112.52

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2016/17 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2015/16 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112.52

N BS
City of Lathrop

8
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District

710



DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

NBS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 9

711



712



6. PARCEL LISTING

Assessor's parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor's secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor's parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor's secured roll data, current assessor's parcels, including corrected and/or

new assessor's parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor's parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor's parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor's parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

NBS City of Lathrop
10

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District

713



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy(1)

196-050-020-000 167 WARREN AVE MFR 0.380 1.000 $ 112.52

196-050-040-000 179 WARREN AVE SFR 0.237 1.000 112.52

196-050-050-000 193 WARREN AVE SFR 1.002 1.002 112.74

196-050-090-000 291 WARREN AVE SFR 0.999 1.000 112.52

196-050-100-000 301 WARREN AVE SFR 0.999 1.000 112.52

196-050-110-000 341 WARREN AVE SFR 0.633 1.000 112.52

196-050-120-000 363 WARREN AVE SFR 0.633 1.000 112.52

14129 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-130-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.647 1.000 112.52

14167 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-140-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

14233 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-150-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.995 1.000 112.52

14255 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-160-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.045 1.045 117.58

14311 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-170-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.037 1.037 116.68

14377 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-180-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.996 1.000 112.52

14433 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-190-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.041 1.041 117.12

196-050-230-000 200 WARREN AVE SFR 0.259 1.000 112.52

196-050-240-000 252 WARREN AVE SFR 0.383 1.000 112.52

196-050-250-000 280 WARREN AVE SFR 0.259 1.000 112.52

196-050-260-000 14103 AVON AVE SFR 0.279 1.000 112.52

14156 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-270-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.988 1.000 112.52

196-050-280-000 14177 AVON AVE SFR 0.968 1.000 112.52

14190 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-290-000 COTTON DR MFR 0.995 1.000 112.52

196-050-300-000 14211 AVON AVE SFR 0.974 1.000 112.52

14268 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-310-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.995 1.000 112.52

196-050-320-000 14275 AVON AVE SFR 0.972 1.000 112.52

14316 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-330-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.999 1.000 112.52

196-050-340-000 14365 AVON AVE SFR 0.990 1.000 112.52

14388 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-350-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.008 1.008 113.42

196-050-360-000 14407 AVON AVE SFR 1.010 1.010 113.64

14404 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-370-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.357 1.000 112.52

14420 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050-380-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52

196-050-390-000 203 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52

196-050-400-000 211 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.528 1.000 112.52

196-050-410-000 245 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.530 1.000 112.52

196-050-420-000 267 SHILLING AVE MFR 0.530 1.000 112.52

196-050-430-000 301 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.530 1.000 112.52

196-050-440-000 345 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.530 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:13PM

714



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-050-450-000 14445 AVON AVE SFR 0.268 1.000 112.52

196-050-460-000 367 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.259 1.000 112.52

196-050-490-000 368 WARREN AVE SFR 0.298 1.000 112.52

196-050-500-000 14172 AVON AVE COM 1.030 1.030 115.88

196-050-510-000 14226 AVON AVE SFR 0.991 1.000 112.52

196-050-520-000 14324 AVON AVE SFR 1.029 1.029 115.78

196-050-530-000 14368 AVON AVE SFR 1.015 1.015 114.20

196-050-540-000 14416 AVON AVE MFR 0.999 1.000 112.52

196-050-560-000 417 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-050-570-000 435 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-050-580-000 447 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.242 1.000 112.52

196-050-590-000 318 WARREN AVE SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52

196-050-600-000 348 WARREN AVE SFR 0.364 1.000 112.52

196-050-610-000 14150 AVON AVE SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-050-620-000 14400 AVON AVE SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-050-630-000 405 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.128 1.000 112.52

196-050-640-000 207 WARREN AVE SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-050-660-000 235 WARREN AVE SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-050-680-000 247 WARREN AVE SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-050-690-000 231 WARREN AVE SFR 1.548 1.548 174.18

196-050-700-000 145 WARREN AVE SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52

196-050-710-000 147 WARREN AVE SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-060-010-000 64 WARREN AVE SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52

196-060-020-000 74 WARREN AVE SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52

196-060-030-000 84 WARREN AVE SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52

196-060-040-000 98 WARREN AVE SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

14127 REVEREND MAURICE

196-060-050-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-070-010-000 14851 OLD HARLAN RD COM 1.790 1.790 201.40

196-070-070-000 54 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-070-080-000 66 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-070-090-000 14440 S HARLAN RD SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-070-100-000 14400 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52

196-070-110-000 23 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.320 1.000 112.52

196-070-120-000 S1 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.240 1.000 112.52

196-070-130-000 61 SHILLING AVE COM 0.060 1.000 112.52

196-070-140-000 14376 S HARLAN RD COM 1.030 1.030 115.88

196-070-150-000 14322 S HARLAN RD SFR 0.350 1.000 112.52

196-070-160-000 14302 5 HARLAN RD COM 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-070-170-000 14314 5 HARLAN RD COM 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-070-180-000 53 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

715



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-070-190-000 14282 5 HARLAN RD COM 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-070-200-000 14224 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0.688 1.000 112.52

196-070-210-000 14150 S HARLAN RD COM 0.819 1.000 112.52

196-070-220-000 13900 S HARLAN RD COM 3.000 3.000 337.56

196-070-230-000 14320 5 HARLAN RD COM 0.040 1.000 112.52

196-070-240-000 14750 S HARLAN RD COM 0.980 1.000 112.52

196-070-250-000 14725 S HARLAN RD COM 0.703 1.000 112.52

196-070-270-000 10 SHILLING AVE GVT* 0.188 1.000 112.52

196-070-280-000 16 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-070-290-000 20 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-070-300-000 14730 S HARLAN RD COM 1.628 1.628 183.18

196-080-010-000 88 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-080-020-000 122 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.265 1.000 112.52

196-080-030-000 166 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.449 1.000 112.52

14601 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-040-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.120 1.120 126.02

14623 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-050-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.170 1.170 131.64

14661 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-070-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.694 1.000 112.52

14925 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-160-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52

196-080-170-000 235 W LATHROP RD COM 0.250 1.000 112.52

14558 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-180-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-080-190-000 212 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52

14596 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-210-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

14634 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-220-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

14646 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-230-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

14696 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-240-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

14750 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-260-000 COTTON DR SFR 1.500 1.500 168.78

14844 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-270-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

14880 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-280-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.318 1.000 112.52

196-080-290-000 287 W LATHROP RD COM 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-080-300-000 292 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-310-000 311 W LATHROP RD MFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

196-080-320-000 367 W LATHROP RD SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

196-080-330-000 298 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-080-340-000 310 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52

196-080-350-000 342 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-360-000 14573 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

716



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-080-380-000 14667 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

196-080-390-000 14737 AVON AVE SFR 1.080 1.080 121.52

196-080-400-000 14777 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

196-080-410-000 14835 AVON AVE SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

196-080-420-000 375 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.484 1.000 112.52

196-080-430-000 393 W LATHROP RD MFR 0.515 1.000 112.52

196-080-440-000 421 W LATHROP RD SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52

196-080-450-000 14867 AVON AVE SFR 0.248 1.000 112.52

196-080-460-000 14887 AVON AVE SFR 0.251 1.000 112.52

196-080-470-000 14927 AVON AVE SFR 0.234 1.000 112.52

196-080-480-000 14933 AVON AVE SFR 0.263 1.000 112.52

196-080-490-000 14558 AVON AVE SFR 0.286 1.000 112.52

196-080-500-000 430 SHILLING AVE MFR 0.287 1.000 112.52

196-080-510-000 450 SHILLING AVE MFR 0.298 1.000 112.52

196-080-520-000 14606 AVON AVE SFR 0.941 1.000 112.52

196-080-530-000 14628 AVON AVE SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-540-000 14662 AVON AVE SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-550-000 14684 AVON AVE MFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-560-000 14718 AVON AVE MFR 0.492 1.000 112.52

196-080-570-000 14736 AVON AVE MFR 0.473 1.000 112.52

196-080-580-000 14742 AVON AVE MFR 0.479 1.000 112.52

196-080-590-000 14802 AVON AVE SFR 0.480 1.000 112.52

196-080-600-000 14828 AVON AVE SFR 0.484 1.000 112.52

196-080-610-000 14918 AVON AVE SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-620-000 537 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.333 1.000 112.52

196-080-630-000 529 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-080-640-000 14950 AVON AVE MFR 0.500 1.000 112.52

196-080-650-000 543 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.458 1.000 112.52

196-080-660-000 587 W LATHROP RD SFR 1.033 1.033 116.22

196-080-670-000 228 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-080-680-000 240 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52

196-080-690-000 256 SHILLING AVE SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-080-700-000 101 W LATHROP RD COM 1.162 1.162 130.74

196-080-710-000 147 W LATHROP RD COM 0.860 1.000 112.52

14722 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-720-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52

14702 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-730-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.750 1.000 112.52

196-080-770-000 14780 S HARLAN RD COM 2.020 2.020 227.28

196-080-780-000 14741 S HARLAN RD COM 0.559 1.000 112.52

196-080-790-000 14760 S HARLAN RD COM 0.803 1.000 112.52

14643 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-800-000 COTTON DR SFR 0.696 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

717



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-090-010-000 14539 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-020-000 14527 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-030-000 14515 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-090-040-000 14475 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-090-050-000 14463 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-090-060-000 14451 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-090-070-000 14439 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-090-080-000 14427 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-090-090-000 14415 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-090-100-000 14430 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-090-110-000 14456 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-120-000 14468 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-130-000 14480 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-140-000 14500 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-150-000 14510 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-160-000 14522 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-170-000 14534 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-180-000 14539 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-190-000 14527 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-200-000 14515 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-210-000 14501 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-220-000 14483 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-230-000 14465 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-240-000 14453 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-250-000 14443 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-090-260-000 14444 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-090-270-000 14450 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-280-000 14462 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-290-000 14474 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-300-000 14508 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-310-000 14522 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-320-000 14536 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-330-000 14548 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-090-340-000 770 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-090-350-000 758 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-090-360-000 752 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-370-000 748 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-380-000 742 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-390-000 739 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52

196-090-400-000 745 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-090-410-000 753 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

718



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-090-420-000 767 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-430-000 775 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-440-000 785 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-450-000 791 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-460-000 801 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-090-470-000 807 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-090-480-000 811 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-090-490-000 819 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-090-500-000 810 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-510-000 804 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-520-000 796 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-530-000 788 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-090-540-000 14663 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-090-550-000 14661 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-560-000 14659 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-090-570-000 14529 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-090-580-000 14511 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-090-590-000 816 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-090-600-000 808 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-610-000 802 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-620-000 794 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-630-000 788 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-640-000 780 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-650-000 770 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-660-000 764 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-670-000 756 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-090-680-000 744 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-090-690-000 736 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-700-000 741 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-710-000 749 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-090-720-000 755 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-090-730-000 763 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-740-000 769 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-750-000 781 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-760-000 789 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-770-000 795 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-780-000 803 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-790-000 809 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-800-000 817 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-810-000 823 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-820-000 827 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

719



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-090-830-000 14496 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-840-000 14500 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-090-850-000 14512 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-860-000 14524 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-090-870-000 14536 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-090-880-000 14552 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-090-890-000 14640 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-100-010-000 800 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-100-020-000 794 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-030-000 784 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-040-000 774 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-100-050-000 762 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-100-060-000 750 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52

196-100-070-000 14854 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-100-080-000 14850 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52

196-100-090-000 14917 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52

196-100-100-000 14905 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.222 1.000 112.52

196-100-110-000 14893 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52

196-100-120-000 14881 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-100-130-000 14839 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-140-000 14835 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-150-000 688 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-160-000 672 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-170-000 664 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-180-000 658 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-100-190-000 651 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-200-000 663 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-100-210-000 675 STONE RIDGE CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-100-220-000 14587 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.197 1.000 112.52

196-100-230-000 14575 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.177 1,000 112.52

196-100-240-000 14563 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-100-250-000 14551 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-100-260-000 14546 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-100-270-000 14558 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-280-000 14570 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-290-000 14592 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-300-000 14604 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-310-000 699 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-320-000 711 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-330-000 723 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-340-000 735 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

720



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-100-350-000 747 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-360-000 759 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

196-100-370-000 756 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-100-380-000 744 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-390-000 732 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-400-000 720 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-410-000 14587 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-420-000 14575 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-430-000 14563 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-100-440-000 14551 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-100-450-000 14568 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-100-460-000 14590 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-100-470-000 739 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-100-480-000 751 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-100-490-000 763 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-100-500-000 775 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-510-000 787 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-100-520-000 811 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-100-530-000 825 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-540-000 835 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-100-550-000 851 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-100-560-000 887 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-100-570-000 14675 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-100-580-000 14668 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-100-590-000 14680 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-100-600-000 892 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-100-610-000 880 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-100-620-000 856 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-100-630-000 842 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-100-640-000 830 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-650-000 818 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-660-000 806 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-670-000 794 AGUSTA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-680-000 14746 OAKHILLS ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-100-690-000 14750 OAKHILLS ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-700-000 783 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-100-710-000 795 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-720-000 807 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-730-000 819 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-740-000 831 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-100-750-000 843 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

721



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-100-760-000 855 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-100-770-000 867 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-100-780-000 879 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-120-010-000 5221ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-020-000 502JST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-120-030-000 4801ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-120-040-000 4581ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-120-050-000 4261ST SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-120-060-000 4041ST SFR 0.191 1.000 112.52

196-120-070-000 386 J ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-120-080-000 372JST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-120-090-000 354JST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-120-100-000 3361ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-120-110-000 318 J ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-120-120-000 3001ST SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52

196-120-130-000 276 J ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-140-000 2641ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-150-000 2421ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-160-000 15046 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-120-170-000 15062 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.131 1.000 112.52

196-120-180-000 15084 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-120-190-000 15100 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-120-200-000 15120 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-120-210-000 15136 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-120-220-000 15150 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52

196-120-230-000 15162 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.133 1.000 112.52

196-120-240-000 15188 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52

196-120-250-000 15196 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.134 1.000 112.52

196-120-260-000 15212 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52

196-120-270-000 15228 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-120-280-000 15236 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52

196-120-290-000 337 GARDNER PL SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52

196-120-300-000 245 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-120-310-000 241 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-120-320-000 235 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-330-000 231 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-120-340-000 229 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52

196-120-350-000 225 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-120-360-000 221 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-370-000 215 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-120-380-000 211 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

722



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-120-390-000 201 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-120-410-000 200 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-120-420-000 210 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52

196-120-430-000 220 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-120-440-000 230 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-120-450-000 15101 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-120-460-000 15115 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-120-470-000 15125 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-120-480-000 15133 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-120-490-000 15155 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.257 1.000 112.52

196-120-500-000 15177 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52

196-120-510-000 15199 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.260 1.000 112.52

196-120-520-000 15225 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.271 1.000 112.52

196-120-530-000 15255 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.269 1.000 112.52

196-120-540-000 335 GARDNER CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-120-550-000 329 GARDNER CT SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-120-560-000 325 GARDNER CT SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52

196-120-570-000 330 GARDNER CT SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-120-580-000 336 GARDNER CT SFR 0.245 1.000 112.52

196-120-590-000 15301 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52

196-120-600-000 15311 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-120-610-000 15315 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-120-620-000 3551ST SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-120-630-000 3251ST SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-120-640-000 3031ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-120-650-000 2991ST SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52

196-120-660-000 277 J ST SFR 0.249 1.000 112.52

196-120-670-000 255 J ST SFR 0.219 1.000 112.52

196-130-010-000 192 W LATHROP RD COM 0.723 1.000 112.52

196-130-020-000 15005 CAMBRIDGE DR COM 1.192 1.192 134.12

196-130-030-000 15002 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.278 1.000 112.52

196-130-040-000 253 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-130-050-000 271 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-130-060-000 289 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-130-070-000 311 CAMISH PL SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-130-080-000 323 CAMISH PL SFR 0.188 1.000 112.52

196-130-090-000 357 CAMISH PL SFR 0.188 1.000 112.52

196-130-100-000 15028 RYHINER LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-130-110-000 15044 RYHINERLN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-130-120-000 15062 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-130-000 15080 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

723



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-130-140-000 15102 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-150-000 15118 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-160-000 15126 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-170-000 15144 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-180-000 15162 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-190-000 15180 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-200-000 15198 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-210-000 15216 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-220-000 15232 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-230-000 15250 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-240-000 15268 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-250-000 15284 RYHINER LN SFR 0.189 1.000 112.52

196-130-260-000 436 GARDNER PL SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-130-270-000 418 GARDNER PL SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-130-280-000 410 GARDNER PL SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-130-290-000 386 GARDNER PL SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-130-300-000 362 GARDNER PL SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-130-310-000 344 GARDNER PL SFR 0.171 1.000 112.52

196-130-320-000 15310 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-130-330-000 15332 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-130-340-000 4171ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-130-350-000 4331ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-130-360-000 461 J ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-130-370-000 483 J ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-130-380-000 4991ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-390-000 5191ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-430-000 322 CAMISH PL SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-130-440-000 15065 RYHINER LN SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-130-450-000 367 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

196-130-480-000 304 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52

196-130-490-000 326 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.309 1.000 112.52

196-130-500-000 348 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52

196-130-510-000 370 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52

196-130-520-000 15133 RYHINER LN SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-130-530-000 15155 RYHINER LN SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-130-540-000 379 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

196-130-550-000 355 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-130-560-000 333 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.328 1.000 112.52

196-130-570-000 322 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52

196-130-580-000 344 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.275 1.000 112.52

196-130-590-000 366 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

724



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-130-600-000 388 VALVERDE CT SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52

196-130-610-000 15221 RYHINER LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-620-000 15239 RYHINER IN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-130-630-000 373 GARDNER PL SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-130-640-000 369 GARDNER PL SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-130-650-000 363 GARDNER PL SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-130-660-000 351 GARDNER PL SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-140-040-000 15001 AVON ST SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-140-050-000 15071 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-140-060-000 15075 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.194 1.000 112.52

196-140-070-000 15081 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.184 1.000 112.52

196-140-080-000 15087 SUNRISE CT SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-140-090-000 15111 AVON ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-140-100-000 15125 AVON ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-140-110-000 15155 AVON ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-140-120-000 15175 AVON ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-140-130-000 15187 AVON ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-140-140-000 15004 AVON ST SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52

196-140-150-000 15020 AVON ST SFR 0.212 1.000 112.52

196-140-170-000 570 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52

196-140-180-000 600 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-140-200-000 638 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.249 1.000 112.52

196-140-210-000 15050 AVON ST SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-140-220-000 577 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-140-230-000 599 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-140-240-000 611 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-140-250-000 633 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52

196-140-260-000 655 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52

196-140-280-000 15050 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.272 1.000 112.52

196-140-290-000 15088 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.192 1.000 112.52

196-140-300-000 15100 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

196-140-310-000 15122 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52

196-140-320-000 711 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-140-330-000 699 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-340-000 544 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.262 1.000 112.52

196-140-350-000 566 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-360-000 588 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-370-000 600 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-380-000 622 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-390-000 644 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-400-000 650 SUNRISE PL SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

725



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-140-410-000 577 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-140-420-000 599 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-430-000 611 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-440-000 625 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-450-000 633 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-460-000 645 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-470-000 655 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-140-480-000 677 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-490-000 566 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-140-500-000 588 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-140-510-000 600 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-520-000 622 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-530-000 636 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-540-000 650 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-550-000 664 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-140-560-000 680 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-140-570-000 688 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-140-580-000 700 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-140-590-000 710 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-140-600-000 420 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-140-610-000 440 W LATHROP RD SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-150-010-000 15001 FIFTH ST SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-150-020-000 15025 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-150-030-000 15055 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-150-040-000 15075 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-150-050-000 15111 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-150-060-000 15125 FIFTH ST SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-150-070-000 15155 FIFTH ST SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52

196-150-080-000 15150 POPPY CT SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52

196-150-090-000 15120 POPPY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-150-100-000 15100 POPPY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-150-110-000 15070 POPPY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-150-120-000 15050 POPPY CT SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52

196-150-130-000 15010 POPPY CT SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52

196-150-140-000 15000 POPPY CT SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-150-150-000 15001 POPPY CT SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-150-160-000 15025 POPPY CT SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52

196-150-170-000 15055 POPPY CT SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-150-180-000 15075 POPPY CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-190-000 15111 POPPY CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-200-000 15125 POPPY CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

726



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-150-210-000 15155 POPPY CT SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52

196-150-220-000 15150 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-150-230-000 15120 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-240-000 15100 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-250-000 15070 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-260-000 15050 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-150-270-000 15020 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52

196-150-280-000 15000 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.227 1.000 112.52

196-150-290-000 15001 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.222 1.000 112.52

196-150-300-000 15025 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-150-310-000 15055 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-150-320-000 15075 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-330-000 15111 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-340-000 15125 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-150-350-000 15155 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52

196-150-360-000 722 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-150-370-000 730 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-150-380-000 744 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-150-390-000 766 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-150-400-000 774 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-150-410-000 788 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-420-000 801 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-150-430-000 799 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-150-440-000 777 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-150-450-000 755 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-150-460-000 733 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-150-470-000 725 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-480-000 711 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-490-000 701 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-500-000 699 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-510-000 677 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-520-000 655 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-530-000 633 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-540-000 625 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-550-000 615 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-560-000 603 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-150-570-000 15201 AVON ST SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-150-580-000 15225 AVON ST SFR 0.187 1.000 112.52

196-150-590-000 15255 AVON ST SFR 0.197 1.000 112.52

196-150-600-000 600 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-150-610-000 610 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

727



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-150-620-000 622 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-630-000 630 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-640-000 644 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-650-000 678 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-660-000 688 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-670-000 700 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-680-000 710 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-690-000 722 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-700-000 730 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-710-000 744 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-720-000 766 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-150-730-000 774 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-150-740-000 788 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-150-750-000 800 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52

196-150-760-000 15230 POPPY DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-150-770-000 15220 POPPY DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-150-780-000 15200 POPPY DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-150-790-000 844 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-150-800-000 866 JONQUIL DR SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52

196-150-810-000 15255 FIFTH ST SFR 0.301 1.000 112.52

196-160-010-000 15354 REVERE LN SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-160-020-000 15342 REVERE LN SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-160-030-000 15330 REVERE LN SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-160-040-000 15318 REVERE LN SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-160-050-000 15306 REVERE LN SFR 0.294 1.000 112.52

196-160-060-000 799 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-160-070-000 787 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-160-080-000 775 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-090-000 763 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-100-000 751 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-110-000 739 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-120-000 727 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-130-000 715 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-140-000 701 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-150-000 699 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-160-000 677 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-170-000 655 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-180-000 643 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-190-000 631 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-200-000 619 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-210-000 607 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

728



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-160-250-000 642 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-260-000 654 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-270-000 676 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-280-000 698 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-290-000 702 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-300-000 714 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-310-000 726 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-320-000 738 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-330-000 750 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-340-000 762 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-350-000 774 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-360-000 786 MILESTONE DR SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52

196-160-370-000 791 J ST SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52

196-160-380-000 7791ST SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-390-000 7671ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-160-400-000 755 J ST SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-160-410-000 7431ST SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-420-000 731 J ST SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-160-430-000 719 J ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-160-440-000 7071ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-160-450-000 6951ST SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-160-460-000 6731ST SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-160-470-000 651 J ST SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52

196-160-480-000 6391 ST SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52

196-160-520-000 15353 AVON ST SFR 0.194 1.000 112.52

196-160-530-000 15329 AVON ST SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-160-540-000 15317 AVON ST SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-160-550-000 15305 AVON ST SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-160-560-000 15285 AVON ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-160-570-000 15263 AVON ST SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-160-580-000 15405 JACK CT SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-160-590-000 15415 JACK CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-160-600-000 15425 JACK CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-160-610-000 15445 JACK CT SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-160-620-000 15455 JACK CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-160-630-000 15450 JACK CT SFR 0.209 1.000 112.52

196-160-640-000 15440 JACK CT SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-160-650-000 15420 JACK CT SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-660-000 15400 JACK CT SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-160-670-000 15405 RUBY CT SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-160-680-000 15415 RUBY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

729



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy(1)

196-160-690-000 15425 RUBY CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-160-700-000 15445 RUBY CT SFR 0.198 1.000 112.52

196-160-710-000 15455 RUBY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-160-720-000 15450 RUBY CT SFR 0.211 1.000 112.52

196-160-730-000 15440 RUBY CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-160-740-000 15420 RUBY CT SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-160-750-000 15400 RUBY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-190-010-000 15539 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-020-000 15525 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-030-000 15511 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-040-000 15493 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-050-000 15471 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-060-000 15457 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-070-000 15433 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-080-000 1101 ST SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-190-090-000 95J ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-100-000 1031ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-110-000 1151ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-120-000 1271ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-130-000 1491ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-140-000 1611 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-150-000 185 J ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-160-000 1931ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-170-000 201 J ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-180-000 207 J ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-190-000 211 J ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-200-000 2151 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-210-000 2211 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-220-000 2271 ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-190-230-000 2381ST SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-190-240-000 232JST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-250-000 2261 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-260-000 2201ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-190-270-000 214J ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-190-280-000 2101 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-190-290-000 204 J ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-300-000 1881ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-310-000 1741ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-320-000 1521 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-330-000 1301 ST SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-190-340-000 15438 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

730



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-190-350-000 155 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-190-360-000 171 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-190-370-000 187 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-190-380-000 211 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-190-390-000 231 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-190-400-000 249 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-190-410-000 263 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-190-420-000 285 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-190-430-000 297 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.190 1.000 112.52

196-190-440-000 15470 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.213 1.000 112.52

196-190-450-000 15498 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-190-460-000 15522 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-470-000 15536 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-480-000 15544 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-490-000 15566 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-500-000 15572 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-510-000 15569 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-190-520-000 283 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-530-000 267 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-540-000 255 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-550-000 241 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-560-000 229 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-570-000 215 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-580-000 201 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-190-590-000 15560 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-190-600-000 15540 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

196-190-610-000 15530 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52

196-190-620-000 15520 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-190-630-000 15510 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-190-640-000 174 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-190-650-000 192 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-190-660-000 15501 PAMELA CT SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-190-670-000 15521 PAMELA CT SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-190-680-000 15535 PAMELA CT SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-190-690-000 15543 PAMELA CT SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-190-700-000 15556 PAMELA CT SFR 0.213 1.000 112.52

196-190-710-000 15540 PAMELA CT SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-190-720-000 15532 PAMELA CT SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-190-730-000 15510 PAMELA CT SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-190-740-000 256 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-190-750-000 274 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0.191 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

731



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-190-760-000 15527 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-190-770-000 15539 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-190-780-000 15555 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-190-810-000 15550 S HARLAN RD COM

196-190-820-000 15540 5 HARLAN RD COM

196-190-830-000 15390 5 HARLAN RD COM

196-200-010-000 15753 LISA LN SFR

196-200-020-000 15729 LISA LN SFR

196-200-030-000 15701 LISA LN SFR

196-200-040-000 15693 LISA LN SFR

196-200-050-000 15675 LISA LN SFR

196-200-060-000 15653 LISA LN SFR

196-200-070-000 15629 LISA LN SFR

196-200-080-000 15591 LISA LN SFR

196-200-090-000 101 PATRICIA PL SFR

196-200-100-000 123 PATRICIA PL SFR

196-200-110-000 139 PATRICIA PL SFR

196-200-120-000 157 PATRICIA PL SFR

196-200-130-000 15555 LOTTIE WAY SFR

196-200-140-000 15598 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-150-000 15630 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-160-000 15650 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-170-000 15672 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-180-000 15684 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-190-000 15696 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-200-000 15732 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-210-000 393 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-220-000 375 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-230-000 15755 WARFIELD RD SFR

196-200-240-000 321 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-250-000 301 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-260-000 295 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-270-000 273 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-280-000 259 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-290-000 241 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-300-000 233 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-310-000 221 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-320-000 191 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-330-000 183 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-340-000 171 THOMSEN RD SFR

196-200-350-000 15734 LISA LN SFR

0.164 1.000 112.52

0.164 1.000 112.52

0.164 1.000 112.52

3.770 3.770 424.20

0.675 1.000 112.52

0.732 1.000 112.52

0.159 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.158 1.000 112.52

0.174 1.000 112.52

0.334 1.000 112.52

0.228 1.000 112.52

0.181 1.000 112.52

0.168 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.141 1.000 112.52

0.155 1.000 112.52

0.181 1.000 112.52

0.154 1.000 112.52

0.192 1.000 112.52

0.153 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.158 1.000 112.52

0.142 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

732



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-200-360-000 160 GAIL DR SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-200-370-000 178 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-380-000 192 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-390-000 200 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-400-000 218 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-410-000 232 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-420-000 244 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-430-000 258 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-440-000 276 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-450-000 290 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-460-000 310 GAIL DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-200-470-000 15721 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52

196-200-480-000 15655 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-200-490-000 321 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-500-000 299 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-510-000 281 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-520-000 265 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-530-000 249 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-540-000 235 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-550-000 221 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-560-000 211 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-570-000 197 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-580-000 183 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-590-000 171 GAIL DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-600-000 153 GAIL DR SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-200-610-000 15658 LISA LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-620-000 144 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-200-630-000 158 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-640-000 174 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-650-000 182 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-660-000 190 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-670-000 211 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-680-000 226 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-690-000 240 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-700-000 252 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-710-000 260 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-720-000 272 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-730-000 296 PATRICIA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-200-740-000 15643 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-200-790-000 15600 S HARLAN RD COM 2.230 2.230 250.90

196-210-010-000 15527 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

733



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-210-020-000 15511 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-210-030-000 15497 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-210-040-000 15475 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-210-050-000 15467 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-210-060-000 15455 EAGLE LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-210-070-000 251 BELLA PL SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-210-080-000 265 BELLA PL SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52

196-210-090-000 273 BELLA PL SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52

196-210-100-000 301 BELLA PL SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-210-110-000 325 BELLA PL SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-210-120-000 343 BELLA PL SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-210-130-000 355 BELLA PL SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-210-140-000 376 BELLA PL SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-210-150-000 15472 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-210-160-000 15498 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-210-170-000 15510 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-210-180-000 15526 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-210-190-000 15544 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-210-200-000 15537 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.171 1.000 112.52

196-210-210-000 15519 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-210-220-000 15505 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52

196-210-230-000 15489 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-210-240-000 15471 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-210-250-000 330 BELLA PL SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-210-260-000 304 BELLA PL 5FR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-210-270-000 15472 EAGLE LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-210-280-000 15486 EAGLE LN SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-210-290-000 15500 EAGLE LN SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-210-300-000 15520 EAGLE LN SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-210-310-000 15534 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-220-010-000 537 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-020-000 526 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-030-000 517 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-040-000 502 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-050-000 497 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-060-000 466 STEVEN PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-130-000 417 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.521 1.000 112.52

196-220-140-000 340 STEVEN PL SFR 0.214 1.000 112.52

196-220-150-000 322 STEVEN PL SFR 0.133 1.000 112.52

196-220-160-000 15601 EAGLE LN SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-220-170-000 15587 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

734



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-220-180-000 15563 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-190-000 15545 EAGLE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-200-000 15564 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-210-000 15580 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-220-000 15598 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-220-230-000 515 STEVEN PL SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-220-240-000 457 STEVEN PL SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52

196-220-250-000 15591 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-220-260-000 15577 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-220-270-000 15555 ZALMAN LN SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-220-280-000 425 STEVEN PL SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52

196-220-290-000 15598 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-220-300-000 15578 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-220-310-000 15552 EAGLE LN SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-230-010-000 689 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-020-000 673 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-030-000 657 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-040-000 15712 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-230-050-000 15688 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-230-060-000 594 STEVEN PL SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-230-070-000 626 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-080-000 658 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-090-000 680 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-100-000 667 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-110-000 635 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-120-000 603 STEVEN PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-230-130-000 15640 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-230-140-000 15622 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-230-150-000 548 DIANNE CT SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-230-160-000 564 DIANNE CT SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52

196-230-170-000 580 DIANNE CT SFR 0.239 1.000 112.52

196-230-180-000 595 DIANNE CT SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52

196-230-190-000 579 DIANNE CT SFR 0.221 1.000 112.52

196-230-200-000 563 DIANNE CT SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52

196-230-210-000 547 DIANNE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-230-220-000 15554 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-230-230-000 15532 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-230-240-000 532 MERELSON CT SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-230-250-000 548 MERELSON CT SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-230-260-000 564 MERELSON CT SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-230-270-000 553 MERELSON CT SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

735



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-230-280-000 537 MERELSON CT SFR

196-230-290-000 521 MERELSON CT SFR

196-230-300-000 505 MERELSON CT SFR

196-230-310-000 15460 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-320-000 444 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-330-000 462 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-340-000 508 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-350-000 524 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-360-000 535 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-370-000 519 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-380-000 503 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-390-000 465 BELLA CT SFR

196-230-400-000 15398 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-410-000 15374 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-420-000 417 BELLA PL SFR

196-230-430-000 401 BELLA PL SFR

196-230-440-000 412 BELLA PL SFR

196-230-450-000 15467 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-460-000 15489 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-470-000 15503 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-480-000 15525 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-490-000 15547 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-500-000 15569 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-510-000 15591 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-520-000 15611 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-530-000 15629 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-540-000 527 STEVEN PL SFR

196-230-550-000 15673 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-560-000 15695 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-230-570-000 15719 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR

196-270-010-000 15810 S HARLAN RD COM

196-270-020-000 15820 S HARLAN RD MHP

196-270-040-000 15820 S HARLAN RD MHP

196-270-220-000 365 E LOUISE AVE MHP

196-270-300-000 269 E LOUISE AVE COM

196-280-010-000 16070 BIZZIBE ST SFR

196-280-020-000 16058 BIZZIBE ST SFR

196-280-030-000 16046 BIZZIBE ST SFR

196-280-040-000 334 OSAGE PL SFR

196-280-050-000 342 OSAGE PL SFR

196-280-060-000 350 OSAGE PL SFR

0.159 1.000 112.52

0.180 1.000 112.52

0.157 1.000 112.52

0.159 1.000 112.52

0.164 1.000 112.52

0.169 1.000 112.52

0.148 1.000 112.52

0.226 1.000 112.52

0.193 1.000 112.52

0.200 1.000 112.52

0.162 1.000 112.52

0.187 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.148 1.000 112.52

0.169 1.000 112.52

0.144 1.000 112.52

0.143 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.138 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.137 1.000 112.52

0.183 1.000 112.52

0.159 1.000 112.52

0.183 1.000 112.52

1.244 1.244 139.96

8.340 8.340 938.40

12.000 12.000 1,350.24

4.800 4.800 540.08

1.437 1.437 161.68

0.149 1.000 112.52

0.149 1.000 112.52

0.149 1.000 112.52

0.168 1.000 112.52

0.145 1.000 112.52

0.138 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

736



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-280-070-000 358 OSAGE PL SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-080-000 366 OSAGE PL SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52

196-280-090-000 374 OSAGE PL SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52

196-280-100-000 382 OSAGE PL SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52

196-280-110-000 390 OSAGE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-280-120-000 398 OSAGE PL SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-280-130-000 381 OSAGE PL SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-280-140-000 349 OSAGE PL SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-150-000 341 OSAGE PL SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-280-160-000 335 OSAGE PL SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-170-000 323 OSAGE PL SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-280-180-000 16010 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-280-190-000 15960 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-280-200-000 322 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-210-000 334 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-280-220-000 346 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-230-000 358 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-280-240-000 387 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-280-250-000 375 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-260-000 363 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-270-000 351 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-280-000 339 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-290-000 327 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-300-000 315 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-280-310-000 303 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-280-320-000 15925 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-280-330-000 15937 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-340-000 15949 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-350-000 15961 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-360-000 16011 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-370-000 16023 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-380-000 16035 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-390-000 16047 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-400-000 16059 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-280-410-000 16071 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-290-010-000 15788 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-020-000 15810 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-030-000 358 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-040-000 369 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-050-000 382 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-060-000 403 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 24 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

737



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-290-070-000 404 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-080-000 425 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-090-000 426 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-100-000 457 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-110-000 458 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-120-000 479 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-290-130-000 480 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-140-000 491 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-150-000 492 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-160-000 505 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-170-000 506 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-180-000 494 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-190-000 482 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-200-000 15858 JULIE LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-210-000 15878 JULIE LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-290-220-000 485 N ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-230-000 507 N ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-240-000 537 N ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-290-250-000 540 N ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-290-260-000 510 N ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-290-290-000 15946 JULIE LN SFR 0.175 1.000 112.52

196-290-300-000 484 N ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-310-000 474 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-320-000 469 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-330-000 15939 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-340-000 15921 JULIE LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-350-000 15903 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-360-000 15885 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-370-000 15867 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-380-000 406 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-390-000 320 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-400-000 15868 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-410-000 15886 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-420-000 15904 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-430-000 15922 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-290-440-000 15940 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-450-000 427 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-460-000 426 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-290-470-000 408 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-290-480-000 405 ORLANDO LN SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-290-490-000 15937 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 25 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

738



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-290-500-000 15919 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-510-000 15901 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-290-520-000 15883 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-290-530-000 15865 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-290-540-000 15847 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-290-550-000 15829 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-290-560-000 15807 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-290-570-000 15791 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-290-580-000 316 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-290-590-000 15964 JULIE LN SFR 0.242 1.000 112.52

196-290-600-000 15966 JULIE LN SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-300-010-000 16001 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-300-020-000 16023 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-300-030-000 16039 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-300-040-000 16057 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-300-050-000 16075 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-300-060-000 473 0 ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-300-070-000 16000 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-080-000 16022 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-090-000 16038 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-100-000 16056 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-110-000 16074 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-120-000 501 0 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-130-000 555 0 ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-140-000 16087 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-150-000 16061 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-160-000 16045 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-170-000 16023 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-180-000 16011 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-190-000 15970 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-200-000 15996 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-210-000 16012 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-220-000 16034 JULIE LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-300-230-000 16050 JULIE LN SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-300-240-000 16072 JULIE LN SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-300-250-000 16094 JULIE LN SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-300-260-000 593 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-300-270-000 6210 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-300-280-000 645 0 ST SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-300-290-000 657 0 ST SFR 0.790 1.000 112.52

196-300-300-000 647 0 ST SFR 0.514 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

739



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-300-310-000 623 0 ST SFR 1.210 1.210 136.14

196-300-320-000 677 0 ST SFR 0.340 1.000 112.52

196-300-330-000 689 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-300-340-000 698 0 ST SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52

196-300-350-000 686 0 ST SFR 0.187 1.000 112.52

196-300-360-000 674 0 ST SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

196-300-370-000 662 0 ST SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-300-380-000 658 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-300-390-000 632 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-300-400-000 610 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-300-410-000 16110 JULIE LN SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-300-420-000 16109 JULIE LN SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-300-430-000 546 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-300-440-000 522 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-300-450-000 500 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-300-460-000 486 0 ST SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-300-470-000 464 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-310-010-000 510THOMSEN RD SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52

196-310-020-000 538 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-030-000 576 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52

196-310-040-000 15778 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.240 1.000 112.52

196-310-050-000 664 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-060-000 680 THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-070-000 710THOMSEN RD SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-080-000 721 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-090-000 691 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-100-000 665 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-110-000 15804 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52

196-310-120-000 593 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-130-000 559 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-140-000 523 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52

196-310-150-000 520 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52

196-310-160-000 560 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-170-000 600 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-310-180-000 620 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.215 1.000 112.52

196-310-190-000 662 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-200-000 700 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-210-000 726 MAXWELL LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-220-000 745 N ST SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-310-230-000 717 N ST SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-240-000 691 N ST SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 27 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

740



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-310-250-000 15888 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52

196-310-260-000 15883 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52

196-310-270-000 585 N ST SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-280-000 555 N ST SFR 0.234 1.000 112.52

196-310-310-000 15985 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-310-320-000 15982 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-310-330-000 15962 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-310-340-000 15942 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-310-350-000 672 N ST SFR 0.219 1.000 112.52

196-310-360-000 708 N ST SFR 0.235 1.000 112.52

196-310-370-000 15941 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-310-380-000 15961 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-310-390-000 15981 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-310-400-000 15988 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-310-410-000 15966 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-310-420-000 15944 ETON WAY SFR 0.240 1.000 112.52

196-310-430-000 750 N ST SFR 0.230 1.000 112.52

196-320-010-000 15999 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-320-020-000 16019 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.300 1.000 112.52

196-320-030-000 16039 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-320-040-000 695 0 ST SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-320-050-000 16000 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-060-000 16022 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-070-000 16042 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-080-000 715 0 ST SFR 0.244 1.000 112.52

196-320-090-000 777 0 ST SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-100-000 16055 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-110-000 16021 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-120-000 16001 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-130-000 16008 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-320-140-000 16030 ETON WAY SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-320-150-000 16060 ETON WAY SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-320-160-000 830 0 ST SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52

196-320-170-000 808 0 ST SFR 0.218 1.000 112.52

196-320-180-000 790 0 ST SFR 0.224 1.000 112.52

196-320-190-000 770 0 ST SFR 0.227 1.000 112.52

196-320-200-000 752 0 ST SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-320-210-000 732 0 ST SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52

196-320-220-000 16145 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-010-000 15776 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-020-000 15806 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 28 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

741



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-330-030-000 15838 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-040-000 15870 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-050-000 15900 DERBY LN SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52

196-330-060-000 15928 DERBY LN SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52

196-330-070-000 15952 DERBY LN SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52

196-330-080-000 15980 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-090-000 16006 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-100-000 16032 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-110-000 16041 DERBY LN SFR 0.282 1.000 112.52

196-330-120-000 16011 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-130-000 15987 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-140-000 15961 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-150-000 15929 DERBY LN SFR 0.282 1.000 112.52

196-330-160-000 15883 DERBY LN SFR 0.244 1.000 112.52

196-330-170-000 15851 DERBY LN SFR 0.254 1.000 112.52

196-330-180-000 15807 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-330-190-000 15777 DERBY LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-020-000 15868 HALMAR LN SFR 0.251 1.000 112.52

196-340-030-000 15900 HALMAR LN SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-340-040-000 15928 HALMAR LN SFR 0.266 1.000 112.52

196-340-050-000 15958 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-060-000 15982 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-070-000 16010 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-080-000 16036 HALMAR LN SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52

196-340-090-000 909 0 ST SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-100-000 16011 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-110-000 15981 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-120-000 15955 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-130-000 15927 HALMAR LN SFR 0.190 1.000 112.52

196-340-140-000 15899 HALMAR LN SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-340-150-000 15865 HALMAR LN SFR 0.263 1.000 112.52

196-340-160-000 15833 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-170-000 15801 HALMAR LN SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52

196-340-180-000 15775 HALMAR LN SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52

196-340-210-000 15792 HALMAR LN SFR 0.464 1.000 112.52

196-340-220-000 15814 HALMAR LN SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-370-010-000 299 0 ST SFR 0.126 1.000 112.52

196-370-020-000 277 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-030-000 255 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-040-000 233 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-050-000 2110 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

742



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-370-060-000 199 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-070-000 177 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-080-000 165 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-090-000 155 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-100-000 133 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-110-000 125 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-120-000 1110 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-130-000 99 0 ST SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-140-000 16133 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52

196-370-150-000 16155 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52

196-370-160-000 16161 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52

196-370-170-000 16177 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52

196-370-180-000 16199 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-370-190-000 16122 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52

196-370-200-000 16144 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52

196-370-210-000 16150 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-220-000 16166 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52

196-370-230-000 16188 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-370-240-000 16200 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0.129 1.000 112.52

196-370-250-000 166 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.208 1.000 112.52

196-370-260-000 150 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52

196-370-270-000 144 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.125 1.000 112.52

196-370-280-000 122 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-370-290-000 100 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-370-300-000 88 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-370-310-000 77 RIEGER DR SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52

196-370-320-000 99 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-370-330-000 111 RIEGER DR SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-370-340-000 125 RIEGER DR SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52

196-370-350-000 133 RIEGER DR SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-370-360-000 155 RIEGER DR SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-370-370-000 165 RIEGER DR SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52

196-370-380-000 16299 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-390-000 16277 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-400-000 16255 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-410-000 16233 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-420-000 16211 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-430-000 16199 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-440-000 16177 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-450-000 16161 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-370-460-000 16155 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

743



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-370-470-000 16133 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-370-480-000 16122 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.125 1.000 112.52

196-370-490-000 16144 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-500-000 16150 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-510-000 16166 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-520-000 16188 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-530-000 16200 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-540-000 16222 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-550-000 16244 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-560-000 16266 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-570-000 16288 SAGUARO LN SFR 0.126 1.000 112.52

196-370-580-000 16299 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.129 1.000 112.52

196-370-590-000 16277 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-600-000 16255 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-610-000 16233 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-620-000 16211 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-630-000 16199 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-640-000 16177 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-650-000 16161 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-660-000 16155 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-670-000 16133 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.126 1.000 112.52

196-370-680-000 16122 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-370-690-000 16144 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-700-000 16150 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-710-000 16166 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-720-000 16188 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-730-000 16200 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-740-000 16222 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-750-000 16244 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-760-000 16266 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52

196-370-770-000 16288 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-780-000 16290 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52

196-370-790-000 288 RIEGER DR SFR 0.251 1.000 112.52

196-370-800-000 266 RIEGER DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-370-810-000 250 RIEGER DR SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-370-820-000 244 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-830-000 222 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-840-000 200 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-850-000 188 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-860-000 166 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

196-370-870-000 150 RIEGER DR SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 31 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

744



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-370-880-000 144 RIEGER DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-370-890-000 122 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-370-900-000 100 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-370-910-000 88 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-370-920-000 66 RIEGER DR SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-380-010-000 358 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-020-000 370 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-030-000 406 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-040-000 418 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-050-000 430 ARIES PL SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-380-060-000 442 ARIES PL SFR 0.197 1.000 112.52

196-380-070-000 16324 EASY ST SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52

196-380-080-000 16312 EASY ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-090-000 16262 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-380-100-000 16250 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-380-110-000 16238 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-380-120-000 16226 EASY ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-380-130-000 16214 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-380-140-000 16202 EASY ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-380-150-000 16152 EASY ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-380-160-000 16140 EASY ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-380-170-000 16128 EASY ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-380-180-000 16116 EASY ST SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-380-190-000 437 0 ST SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-380-200-000 401 0 ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-380-210-000 377 0 ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-380-220-000 365 0 ST SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-380-230-000 353 0 ST SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-380-240-000 341 0 ST SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-380-250-000 16108 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-380-260-000 16109 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-380-270-000 16133 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-380-280-000 16134 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-380-290-000 340 0 ST SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-380-300-000 352 0 ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-380-310-000 364 0 ST SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-380-320-000 376 0 ST SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-380-330-000 16137 EASY ST SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-380-340-000 16203 EASY ST SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52

196-380-350-000 415 HONEY PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-380-360-000 403 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

745



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-380-370-000 373 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-380-000 361 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-390-000 349 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-400-000 356 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-410-000 368 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-420-000 380 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-430-000 404 HONEY PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-440-000 416 HONEY PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-380-450-000 429 ARIES PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-380-460-000 417 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-470-000 405 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-480-000 375 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-380-490-000 363 ARIES PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-010-000 16429 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.255 1.000 112.52

196-390-020-000 16451 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.225 1.000 112.52

196-390-030-000 16453 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.213 1.000 112.52

196-390-040-000 16401 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52

196-390-050-000 504 MINGO WAY SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52

196-390-060-000 460 MINGO WAY SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

196-390-070-000 482 AZTEC LN SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-390-080-000 474 AZTEC LN SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

196-390-090-000 468 AZTEC LN SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52

196-390-100-000 460 AZTEC LN SFR 0.296 1.000 112.52

196-390-110-000 458 AZTEC LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-390-120-000 446 AZTEC LN SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-390-130-000 434 AZTEC LN SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-390-140-000 422 AZTEC LN SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-390-150-000 410 AZTEC LN SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-390-160-000 368 AZTEC LN SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-390-170-000 449 AZTEC LN SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-180-000 437 AZTEC LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-190-000 425 AZTEC LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-200-000 413 AZTEC LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-210-000 401 AZTEC LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-220-000 369 AZTEC LN SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-230-000 362 MINGO WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-240-000 374 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-250-000 408 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-260-000 420 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-270-000 432 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-280-000 444 MINGO WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

746



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-390-290-000 467 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-390-300-000 455 MINGO WAY SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52

196-390-310-000 443 MINGO WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-390-320-000 431 MINGO WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-390-330-000 419 MINGO WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-390-340-000 407 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-350-000 371 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-360-000 359 MINGO WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-370-000 346 ARIES PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-380-000 351 ARIES PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-390-000 344 HONEY PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-400-000 337 HONEY PL SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-390-410-000 16202 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-390-420-000 16158 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-390-430-000 16146 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-390-440-000 16145 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-450-000 16157 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-460-000 16169 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-470-000 16205 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-480-000 16217 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-490-000 16229 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-500-000 16241 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-510-000 16253 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-520-000 16265 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-530-000 16309 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-540-000 16321 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-550-000 16333 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-560-000 16345 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-570-000 16357 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-580-000 16369 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-590-000 16407 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-600-000 16419 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-610-000 16431 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-620-000 16443 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-390-630-000 16455 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-400-010-000 16140 JULIE LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-400-020-000 588 SOMOA LN SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-400-030-000 554 SOMOA LN SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-400-040-000 518 SOMOA LN SFR 0.134 1.000 112.52

196-400-050-000 16176 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-400-060-000 16198 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 34 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

747



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-400-070-000 16222 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-080-000 16244 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-090-000 16262 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-100-000 16286 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-110-000 16298 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-120-000 16310 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-400-130-000 16336 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-400-140-000 515 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-400-150-000 16394 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52

196-400-160-000 16436 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-400-170-000 16345 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-400-180-000 16325 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-400-190-000 16303 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-400-200-000 16291 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-210-000 16277 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-220-000 16251 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-230-000 16235 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-240-000 16217 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-250-000 16185 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-260-000 16167 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-270-000 16143 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52

196-400-280-000 16135 WARFIELD RD SFR 0.105 1.000 112.52

196-400-290-000 511 SOMOA LN SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-400-300-000 520 SOMOA LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-400-310-000 525 SOMOA LN SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-400-320-000 541 SOMOA LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-400-330-000 16139 JULIE LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-410-010-000 16166 JULIE LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-410-020-000 16192 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-030-000 16214 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-040-000 16236 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-050-000 16248 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-060-000 16260 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-070-000 16280 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-080-000 16330 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-090-000 16354 JULIE LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-410-100-000 577 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-410-110-000 572 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-410-120-000 566 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-410-130-000 550 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-410-140-000 542 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 35 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

748



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-410-150-000 533 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-410-160-000 16343 JULIE LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-410-170-000 16323 JULIE LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-410-180-000 16277 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-190-000 16255 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-200-000 16241 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-210-000 16223 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-220-000 16201 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-230-000 16187 JULIE LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-410-240-000 16163 JULIE LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-420-010-000 579 SOMOA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-420-020-000 583 SOMOA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-420-030-000 585 SOMOA LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-420-040-000 587 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-420-050-000 597 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-420-060-000 601 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-420-070-000 609 SOMOA LN SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-420-080-000 16143 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-420-090-000 620 SOMOA LN SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-420-100-000 598 SOMOA LN SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-420-110-000 590 SOMOA LN SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-420-120-000 16168 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-420-130-000 16194 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-140-000 16216 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-150-000 16238 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-160-000 16244 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-170-000 16266 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-180-000 16284 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-190-000 16332 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-420-200-000 16358 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-420-210-000 585 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-420-220-000 581 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-420-230-000 16355 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-420-240-000 16331 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-250-000 16281 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-420-260-000 16263 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-270-000 16241 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-280-000 16235 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-420-290-000 16215 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-300-000 16191 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-420-310-000 16165 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 36 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

749



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-420-320-000 568 SOMOA LN SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-430-010-000 527 LIBBY LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-020-000 535 LIBBY LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-030-000 545 LIBBY LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-040-000 551 LIBBY LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-070-000 589 LIBBY LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-080-000 607 LIBBY LN MFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-090-000 621 LIBBY LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-430-100-000 633 LIBBY LN SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-430-110-000 16433 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-430-120-000 16405 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52

196-430-130-000 16416 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52

196-430-140-000 684 MINGO WAY SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-430-170-000 16465 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.127 1.000 112.52

196-430-180-000 640 LIBBY LN SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52

196-430-190-000 628 LIBBY LN SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52

196-430-200-000 612 LIBBY LN SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52

196-430-210-000 602 LIBBY LN SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52

196-430-220-000 586 LIBBY LN SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52

196-430-230-000 580 LIBBY LN SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52

196-430-240-000 574 LIBBY LN SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52

196-430-250-000 568 LIBBY LN SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52

196-430-260-000 562 LIBBY LN SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52

196-430-270-000 556 LIBBY LN SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-430-280-000 546 LIBBY LN SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-430-290-000 538 LIBBY LN SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-430-300-000 530 LIBBY LN SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52

196-430-310-000 524 LIBBY LN SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52

196-430-340-000 16438 CAMBRIDGE DR COM 0.729 1.000 112.52

196-430-350-000 16470 CAMBRIDGE DR COM 0.411 1.000 112.52

196-440-010-000 16165 NOEL LN SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-440-020-000 16191 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-030-000 16215 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-040-000 16235 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-050-000 16241 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-060-000 16263 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-070-000 16281 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-080-000 16331 NOEL LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-090-000 16355 NOEL LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-100-000 601 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-440-110-000 600 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

750



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units levy (1)

196-440-120-000 620 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-130-000 640 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-140-000 650 MINGO WAY SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-440-150-000 649 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-440-160-000 16358 NOEL LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-170-000 16332 NOEL LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-180-000 16284 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-190-000 16266 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-200-000 16244 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-210-000 16238 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-220-000 16216 NOEL LN SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-440-230-000 16194 NOEL LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-240-000 16168 NOEL LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-440-250-000 16193 CAMBRIDGE 0R SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-440-260-000 16217 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.134 1.000 112.52

196-440-270-000 16233 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52

196-440-280-000 16245 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-290-000 16267 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-300-000 16289 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-310-000 16333 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-440-320-000 16359 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-440-330-000 653 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-440-340-000 16356 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52

196-440-350-000 687 MINGO WAY SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52

196-450-010-000 680 TORO LN SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-450-020-000 700 TORO LN SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-450-030-000 750 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-040-000 770 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-050-000 800 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-060-000 850 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-070-000 880 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-080-000 900 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-090-000 920 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-100-000 950 TORO LN SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52

196-450-110-000 16345 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.344 1.000 112.52

196-450-120-000 1080 MINGO WAY SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-450-130-000 1100 MINGO WAY SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-450-140-000 16350 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-450-150-000 16330 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-160-000 16300 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-170-000 16270 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 38 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

751



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-450-180-000 16250 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-190-000 1001 TORO LN SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-450-200-000 977 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-210-000 955 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-220-000 933 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-230-000 911 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-240-000 899 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-250-000 877 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-260-000 855 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-270-000 811 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-280-000 755 TORO LN SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-450-290-000 711 TORO LN SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-450-300-000 699 TORO LN SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-460-010-000 721 MINGO WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-460-020-000 753 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-030-000 807 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-040-000 859 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-050-000 901 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-060-000 919 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-070-000 937 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-080-000 955 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-090-000 973 MINGO WAY SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-460-100-000 1005 MINGO WAY SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52

196-460-110-000 16407 CARLETA PL SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-460-120-000 16418 CARLETA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-130-000 16436 CARLETA PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-140-000 1063 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-460-150-000 1076 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-460-160-000 1058 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-460-170-000 1040 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-460-180-000 1022 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-460-190-000 1004 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-460-200-000 966 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-460-210-000 948 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-460-220-000 930 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.184 1.000 112.52

196-460-230-000 912 WYNONA WAY SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-460-240-000 16479 JANICE PL SFR 0.308 1.000 112.52

196-460-250-000 16461 JANICE PL SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-460-260-000 16443 JANICE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-270-000 16425 JANICE PL SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-460-280-000 16407 JANICE PL SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 39 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

752



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-460-290-000 16410JANICE PL SFR

196-460-300-000 862 MINGO WAY SFR

196-460-310-000 912 MINGO WAY SFR

196-460-320-000 930 MINGO WAY SFR

196-460-330-000 948 MINGO WAY SFR

196-460-340-000 16411 CARLETA PL SFR

196-460-350-000 16439 CARLETA PL SFR

196-460-360-000 1007 WYNONA WAY SFR

196-460-370-000 981 WYNONA WAY SFR

196-460-380-000 963 WYNONA WAY SFR

196-460-390-000 945 WYNONA WAY SFR

196-460-400-000 16444 JANICE PL SFR

196-470-010-000 904 0 ST MFR

196-470-050-000 16099 MATADOR WAY SFR

196-470-060-000 16109 MATADOR WAY SFR

196-470-070-000 16121 MATADOR WAY SFR

196-470-080-000 16131 MATADOR WAY SFR

196-470-090-000 1100 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-100-000 1120 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-110-000 1130 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-120-000 1140 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-130-000 1150 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-140-000 1160 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-150-000 1161 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-160-000 1151 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-170-000 1141 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-180-000 1131 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-190-000 1111 SHERRIE CT SFR

196-470-210-000 16200 CAMBRIDGE DR COM

196-470-220-000 16300 CAMBRIDGE DR COM

196-470-230-000 942 0 ST SFR

196-470-240-000 944 0 ST SFR

196-470-250-000 910 0 ST MFR

196-470-260-000 916 0 ST MFR

196-470-270-000 922 0 ST MFR

196-470-280-000 928 0 ST MFR

196-470-290-000 934 0 ST MFR

196-470-300-000 940 0 ST MFR

196-480-010-000 1300 0 ST SFR

196-480-020-000 1260 0 ST SFR

196-480-030-000 1250 0 ST SFR

0.158 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.139 1.000 112.52

0.159 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

0.156 1.000 112.52

0.256 1.000 112.52

0.186 1.000 112.52

0.145 1.000 112.52

0.141 1.000 112.52

0.138 1.000 112.52

0.162 1.000 112.52

0.175 1.000 112.52

0.172 1.000 112.52

0.148 1.000 112.52

0.191 1.000 112.52

0.227 1.000 112.52

0.230 1.000 112.52

0.177 1.000 112.52

0.144 1.000 112.52

0.148 1.000 112.52

0.161 1.000 112.52

5.740 5.740 645.86

0.055 1.000 112.52

0.199 1.000 112.52

0.315 1.000 112.52

0.283 1.000 112.52

0.308 1.000 112.52

0.323 1.000 112.52

0.327 1.000 112.52

0.327 1.000 112.52

0.326 1.000 112.52

0.144 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

0.140 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 40 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

753



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-480-040-000 1240 0 ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-480-050-000 1230 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-060-000 1220 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-070-000 1210 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-080-000 16100 FIFTH ST SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-480-090-000 16110 FIFTH ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-100-000 16120 FIFTH ST SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-480-110-000 1211 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-120-000 1221 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-130-000 1231 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-140-000 1241 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-480-150-000 1251 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-160-000 1261 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52

196-480-170-000 1271 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.198 1.000 112.52

196-480-180-000 1270 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-480-190-000 1260 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-480-200-000 1250 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-210-000 1240 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-220-000 1230 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-230-000 1220 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-240-000 1210 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-250-000 1200 CANNELLA CT SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-480-260-000 1201 SHAWN CT SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-480-270-000 1211 SHAWN CT SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-480-280-000 1221 SHAWN CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-290-000 1231 SHAWN CT SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-480-300-000 1241 SHAWN CT SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-480-310-000 1251 SHAWN CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-320-000 1261 SHAWN CT SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52

196-480-330-000 1271 SHAWN CT SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-480-340-000 1270 SHAWN CT SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52

196-480-350-000 1260 SHAWN CT SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

196-480-360-000 1250 SHAWN CT SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-480-370-000 1240 SHAWN CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-480-380-000 1220 SHAWN CT SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

196-480-390-000 16200 FIFTH ST SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52

196-480-400-000 16210 FIFTH ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-480-410-000 16201 FIFTH ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-480-420-000 16161 FIFTH ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-480-430-000 16151 FIFTH ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-480-440-000 16141 FIFTH ST SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 41 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

754



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-480-450-000 16135 FIFTH ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-480-460-000 16131 FIFTH ST SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-480-470-000 1140 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-480-480-000 1120 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-480-490-000 1100 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-480-500-000 1101 LARUE CT SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-480-510-000 1131 LARUE CT SFR 0.188 1.000 112.52

196-480-520-000 1151 LARUE CT SFR 0.207 1.000 112.52

196-480-530-000 1150 LARUE CT SFR 0.311 1.000 112.52

196-480-540-000 1130 LARUE CT SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52

196-480-550-000 1120 LARUE CT SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-480-560-000 1100 LARUE CT SFR 0.190 1.000 112.52

196-480-570-000 1011 DERA WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-480-580-000 16161 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-480-590-000 16151 WILLIAMSTOWNE OR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-480-600-000 16141 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-480-610-000 16131 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-480-620-000 16121 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52

196-480-630-000 1101 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.214 1.000 112.52

196-480-640-000 1111 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-650-000 1121 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-480-660-000 1129 CANNELLA DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-670-000 16121 FIFTH ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-480-680-000 16111 FIFTH ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-690-000 16101 FIFTH ST SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-480-700-000 1140 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-710-000 1120 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-720-000 1100 0 ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-730-000 1018 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-740-000 1012 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-750-000 1006 0 ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-760-000 1000 0 ST SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-480-770-000 16110 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-480-780-000 16120 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-480-790-000 16130 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-480-800-000 16140 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-480-810-000 16150 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-480-820-000 16160 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-480-830-000 1001 DERA WAY SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52

196-480-840-000 1005 DERA WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-010-000 16170 MATADOR WAY SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 42 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

755



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-490-020-000 16231 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52

196-490-030-000 16241 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-040-000 16251 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-050-000 16261 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-490-060-000 16271 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-490-070-000 16281 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-490-080-000 16230 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-490-090-000 16240 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-490-100-000 1121 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52

196-490-110-000 1131 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-490-120-000 1141 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-490-130-000 1161 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52

196-490-140-000 1160 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.253 1.000 112.52

196-490-150-000 1150 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.305 1.000 112.52

196-490-160-000 1140 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52

196-490-170-000 1130 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-490-180-000 1120 MATTHEW CT SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-490-190-000 16260 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52

196-490-200-000 16270 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-210-000 16280 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-490-220-000 1127 MINGO WAY SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-490-230-000 1131 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-240-000 1137 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-250-000 1141 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-260-000 1149 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-270-000 1155 MINGO WAY SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-490-280-000 1161 MINGO WAY SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-490-290-000 1165 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-320-000 16231 FIFTH ST SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-490-330-000 16221 FIFTH ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-490-340-000 16211 FIFTH ST SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-490-350-000 16220 FIFTH ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-490-360-000 16230 FIFTH ST SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-490-370-000 1221 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.214 1.000 112.52

196-490-380-000 1251 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52

196-490-390-000 1261 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.233 1.000 112.52

196-490-400-000 1271 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.209 1.000 112.52

196-490-410-000 1260 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.211 1.000 112.52

196-490-420-000 1250 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-490-430-000 1220 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-490-440-000 1200 SHNOOP CT SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 43 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

756



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-490-450-000 1166 MINGO WAY SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52

196-490-460-000 1160 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-470-000 1154 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-480-000 1148 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-490-000 1142 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-500-000 1136 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-510-000 1130 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-520-000 1124 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-530-000 1118 MINGO WAY SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-540-000 1112 MINGO WAY SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-490-550-000 1106 MINGO WAY SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-490-560-000 16251 FIFTH ST SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52

196-490-570-000 16241 FIFTH ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-500-090-000 1325 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0.598 1.000 112.52

196-510-080-000 16297 SEVENTH ST COM 3.130 3.130 352.18

196-510-090-000 1357 E LOUISE AVE COM 4.570 4.570 514.20

196-510-100-000 16351 SEVENTH ST COM 0.482 1.000 112.52

196-510-110-000 16396 SEVENTH ST COM 1.353 1.353 152.22

196-520-010-000 14101 JASPER ST SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-520-020-000 14091 JASPER ST SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-520-030-000 14081 JASPER ST SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-520-040-000 14071 JASPER ST SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-520-050-000 14061 JASPER ST SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-520-060-000 14051 JASPER ST SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-520-070-000 14050 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-080-000 14060 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-090-000 14070 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-100-000 14080 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-110-000 14090 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-120-000 14094 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-130-000 14100 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-140-000 14110 JASPER ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-150-000 14121 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52

196-520-160-000 14111 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-520-170-000 14101 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-180-000 14099 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-190-000 14095 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-200-000 14091 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-210-000 14081 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-220-000 14071 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-520-230-000 14061 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 44 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

757



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-520-240-000 741 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52

196-520-250-000 749 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-520-260-000 755 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-270-000 763 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-280-000 769 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-290-000 781 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-300-000 789 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-310-000 795 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-320-000 803 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-330-000 800 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-520-340-000 790 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-350-000 780 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-360-000 770 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-370-000 764 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-380-000 756 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-520-390-000 14070 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-520-400-000 14080 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-410-000 14090 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-420-000 14094 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-430-000 14098 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-520-440-000 14100 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-520-450-000 14120 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-520-460-000 770 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-520-470-000 760 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-520-480-000 750 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-520-490-000 740 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-520-510-000 725 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-520-520-000 735 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-520-530-000 745 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-520-540-000 755 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-520-550-000 765 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-520-560-000 775 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-520-570-000 730 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.218 1.000 112.52

196-530-010-000 809 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-020-000 817 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-030-000 823 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-040-000 827 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-050-000 831 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-060-000 835 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-070-000 839 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52

196-530-080-000 909 PINECREST CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 45 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

758



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-530-090-000 917 PINECREST CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-100-000 927 PINECREST CT SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-530-110-000 931 PINECREST CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-120-000 935 PINECREST CT SFR 0.223 1.000 112.52

196-530-130-000 934 PINECREST CT SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52

196-530-140-000 930 PINECREST CT SFR 0.220 1.000 112.52

196-530-150-000 926 PINECREST CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-160-000 922 PINECREST CT SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-530-170-000 916 PINECREST CT SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-180-000 908 PINECREST CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-530-190-000 14076 PINECREST ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-200-000 14080 PINECREST ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-210-000 14090 PINECREST ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-220-000 14094 PINECREST ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-230-000 14100 PINECREST ST SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-530-240-000 14121 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-530-250-000 14111 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52

196-530-260-000 14101 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52

196-530-270-000 14095 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-530-280-000 14091 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-530-290-000 14081 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.194 1.000 112.52

196-530-300-000 14071 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52

196-530-310-000 14072 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.208 1.000 112.52

196-530-320-000 14080 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-530-330-000 14090 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-340-000 14100 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-530-350-000 14106 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-530-360-000 14110 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-530-370-000 14114 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52

196-530-380-000 14120 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52

196-530-390-000 14124 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.205 1.000 112.52

196-530-400-000 14101 PINECREST ST SFR 0.192 1.000 112.52

196-530-410-000 14095 PINECREST ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-530-420-000 14091 PINECREST ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-530-430-000 14081 PINECREST ST SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-530-440-000 14071 PINECREST ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-530-450-000 14061 PINECREST ST SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-530-460-000 830 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-530-470-000 826 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-480-000 822 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-530-490-000 816 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 46 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

759



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-530-500-000 808 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-530-510-000 785 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-530-520-000 791 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-530-530-000 801 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-530-540-000 807 QUAKER RIDGE CT MFR 0.210 1.000 112.52

196-530-550-000 811 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52

196-530-560-000 810 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.239 1.000 112.52

196-530-570-000 800 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52

196-530-580-000 790 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-530-590-000 786 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-530-600-000 780 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-540-010-000 14401 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.189 1.000 112.52

196-540-020-000 14325 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52

196-540-030-000 14315 JASPER ST SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-540-040-000 14235 JASPER ST SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52

196-540-050-000 14225 JASPER ST SFR 0.207 1.000 112.52

196-540-060-000 14215 JASPER ST SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52

196-540-070-000 14201 JASPER ST SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-540-080-000 14125 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-090-000 14115 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-100-000 14120 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-110-000 14200 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-120-000 14220 JASPER ST SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-130-000 14230 JASPER ST SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-540-140-000 14300 JASPER ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-540-150-000 14135 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-540-160-000 14130 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-540-180-000 759 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

196-540-190-000 775 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-200-000 787 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-210-000 793 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-540-220-000 795 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-230-000 801 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-240-000 807 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-250-000 813 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-260-000 817 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-540-270-000 819 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-540-280-000 825 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-540-290-000 831 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-540-300-000 14120 PINECREST ST SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-540-310-000 14130 PINECREST ST SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 47 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

760



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-540-320-000 14131 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-540-330-000 812 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-540-340-000 806 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-350-000 800 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-360-000 794 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-370-000 786 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-380-000 774 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-390-000 762 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-540-400-000 750 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-410-000 742 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-420-000 14230 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-540-430-000 14240 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-540-440-000 14300 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-540-450-000 14310 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-540-460-000 14320 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-540-470-000 14330 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-540-480-000 14400 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-540-490-000 14420 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-540-500-000 747 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52

196-550-010-000 14134 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-550-020-000 14211 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.263 1.000 112.52

196-550-030-000 14221 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.215 1.000 112.52

196-550-040-000 14301 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52

196-550-050-000 14311 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-550-060-000 14321 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-550-070-000 14401 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-080-000 14411 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-090-000 14421 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-100-000 14501 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-110-000 14513 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-120-000 14525 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-130-000 14537 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-550-140-000 14536 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-550-150-000 14524 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-160-000 14512 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-170-000 14500 PINEWOOD OR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-180-000 14420 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-190-000 14410 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-200-000 14400 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-550-210-000 14320 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-550-220-000 14300 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 48 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

761



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-550-230-000 14220 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-550-240-000 14210 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-550-250-000 14200 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-550-260-000 14130 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-550-270-000 14120 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-550-280-000 14110 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-550-290-000 830 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-550-300-000 824 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-550-310-000 818 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52

196-560-010-000 963 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-560-020-000 951 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-030-000 939 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-040-000 927 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-050-000 915 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-060-000 903 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-070-000 891 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-080-000 900 LONG BARN 0R SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52

196-560-090-000 912 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52

196-560-100-000 14823 HARBOR CT SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52

196-560-110-000 14825 HARBOR CT SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52

196-560-120-000 14836 HARBOR CT SFR 0.246 1.000 112.52

196-560-130-000 14824 HARBOR CT SFR 0.281 1.000 112.52

196-560-140-000 924 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52

196-560-150-000 936 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.175 1.000 112.52

196-560-160-000 948 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52

196-560-170-000 960 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52

196-560-180-000 972 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52

196-560-190-000 984 LONG BARN DR SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52

196-570-010-000 815 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.171 1.000 112.52

196-570-020-000 809 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-030-000 803 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-040-000 799 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-050-000 797 CLIFFORD 0R SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-060-000 789 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-070-000 783 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-080-000 777 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52

196-570-090-000 773 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52

196-570-100-000 767 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52

196-570-110-000 14429 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-570-120-000 14431 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-570-130-000 14435 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 49 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

762



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-570-140-000 14439 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52

196-570-150-000 14440 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-160-000 14432 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52

196-570-170-000 14430 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-570-180-000 770 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-190-000 780 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-570-200-000 786 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-210-000 794 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-220-000 800 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-230-000 806 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-240-000 812 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-250-000 818 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-570-270-000 824 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-570-280-000 830 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52

196-570-290-000 14463 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-300-000 14475 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-310-000 14487 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-570-320-000 14493 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52

196-570-330-000 14490 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-340-000 14484 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52

196-570-350-000 14478 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-570-360-000 14472 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-370-000 14466 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-380-000 14460 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-390-000 833 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-400-000 827 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-410-000 821 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52

196-570-420-000 803 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-570-430-000 809 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-440-000 813 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52

196-570-450-000 821 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52

196-570-460-000 827 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52

196-570-470-000 830 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52

196-570-480-000 824 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52

196-570-490-000 816 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-570-500-000 808 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-510-000 800 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-520-000 784 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-530-000 776 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52

196-570-540-000 768 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-570-550-000 760 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 50 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

763



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy (1)

196-570-560-000 752 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.210 1.000 112.52

196-570-570-000 744 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52

196-570-580-000 741 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52

196-570-590-000 749 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52

196-570-600-000 757 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52

196-570-610-000 765 KILARNEY CT SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-740-010-000 14623 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-020-000 14625 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-030-000 14627 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-040-000 14629 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-050-000 14631 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-060-000 14633 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-070-000 14635 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-080-000 14637 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-740-090-000 14639 AVON AVE SFR 0.000 1.000 112.52

196-760-010-000 143 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52

196-760-020-000 139 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-760-030-000 135 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-760-040-000 131 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52

196-760-050-000 127 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-760-060-000 123 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-760-070-000 119 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52

196-760-080-000 115 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52

196-760-090-000 13713 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52

196-760-100-000 13715 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.118 1.000 112.52

196-760-110-000 13717 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52

196-760-120-000 13719 BLOOM WAY SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-760-130-000 101 WARREN AVE SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52

196-760-140-000 109 WARREN AVE SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52

196-760-150-000 117 WARREN AVE SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52

196-760-160-000 121 WARREN AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-170-000 129 WARREN AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-180-000 137 WARREN AVE SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-190-000 141 WARREN AVE SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52

196-760-200-000 144 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52

196-760-210-000 138 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-220-000 134 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-230-000 130 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-240-000 128 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52

196-760-250-000 124 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52

196-760-260-000 156 WARREN AVE SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 51 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

764



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy ( 1)

196-760-300-000

196-760-310-000

196-760-320-000

14140 REVEREND MAURICE

COTTON DR

172 WARREN AVE

190 WARREN AVE

SFR

SFR

SFR

0.167

0.147

0.260

1.000

1.000

1.000

112.52

112.52

112.52

2,082 Accounts 442.876 2,126.314 239,252.58

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 52 of 52 03/11/2024 06:01:14PM

765



CITY OF LATHROP

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Annual Engineer's Report

Fiscal Year 2024/25

Prepared by:

NBS
helping communities

fund tomorrow

nbsgov.eorn

Corporate Headquarters
2605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

Toil free: 800.676.7516

766



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A STORM DRAINAGE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - ( 209) 941-7320

Fax - ( 209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres - O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

767



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

2. OVERVIEW 3

2.1 Introduction 3

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218 3

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements 4

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 5

3.1 Description of Budget Items 5

3.2 City Zone 1A Budget 6

3.3 Balance to Levy 6

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information 7

4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 8

4.1 Method of Apportionment 8

4.2 Maintenance Assessment Per Unit 9

4.3 Availability Assessment Per Unit 9

4.4 Total Assessment Per Unit 9

4.5 Historical Assessment Information 9

5. DISTRICT DIAGRAM 10

6. PARCEL LISTING 11

768



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to prepare and file a

report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the

improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and

servicing of the improvements for the City Zone 1A Storm Drainage (" City Zone 1A" or the " District") for

Fiscal Year 2024/25. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties

proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and

servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within

the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

The assessment for City Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 1996/97 and thereafter, of $84.72 per Maintenance

Unit and $ 115.20 per Availability Unit meets the requirements of an existing assessment that is not

subject to the assessment ballot procedures under Section 5(a) of Article XIII D of the California

Constitution which reads: " the following assessments existing on the effective date of this article shall

be exempt from the procedures and approval process...any assessment imposed exclusively to finance

the capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood

control, drainage systems or vector control."The City may continue to levy the assessment for City

Zone 1A as long as the rate does not exceed $ 84.72 per Maintenance Unit and $ 115.20 per Availability

Unit;

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the

estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of said improvements to be paid by the

assessable real property within City Zone 1A in proportion to the special benefit received.

MN BS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 1

769



SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description

Total Costs to be Assessed

Amount

162,387.00

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 1,006.96

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) 50,000.00)

Balance to Levy (
2) 113,393.96

Total Maintenance Costs to be Assessed ( 2) 48,052.89

Total Maintenance Units to be Assessed 567.197

Total Maintenance Assessment per Unit 84.72

Total Availability Costs to be Assessed ( 2) 65,341.07

Total Availability Units to be Assessed 567.197

Total Availability Assessment per Unit 115.20

Total Parcels to be Assessed 154

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes.

ikTh NBS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 2

770



2. OVERVIEW

2.1 Introduction

The City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the " City"), previously accepted responsibility for portions of

County Service Area ( the " CSA") No. 4, within the Crossroads Development, known as City Zone 1A

Storm Drainage. City acceptance was made at the time of incorporation of the City and approved at an

election on June 6, 1989. The City was authorized by the Local Agency Formation Commission

LAFCO") to continue to collect assessments and service charges as were previously authorized by the

County of San Joaquin ( the " County").

This Annual Engineer's Report ( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per parcel for Fiscal

Year 2024/25 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and provide

the services that benefit parcels within the District. The parcels contained within City Zone 1A receive a

special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the operations,

servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor's Parcel Number by the County Assessor's Office. The County Auditor -Controller uses

Assessor's Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax roll, properties assessed

for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments and written protests at a noticed public hearing, and

following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the Report. Following final approval of the

Report and confirmation of the assessments, the City Council may order the levy and collection of

assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25. The assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect City Zone 1A.

The assessments for City Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 1996/97 and thereafter of $84.72 per

Maintenance Unit and $ 115.20 per Availability Unit meet the requirements of existing

assessments that are not subject to the assessment ballot procedures under Section 5(a) of

Article XIII D which reads: "the following assessments existing on the effective date of this

article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process...any assessment imposed

exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks,

streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector control."

The City may continue to levy the assessments for City Zone 1A as long as the rates do not

exceed $ 84.72 per Maintenance Unit and $ 115.20 per Availability Unit.

S
City of Lathrop

City Zone lA Storm Drainage District 3

771



Section 5 of Article XIII D reads: "Beginning July 1, 1997, all existing, new, or increased

assessments shall comply with this article." This requires that all proposed increases in the

assessments for City Zone 1A are required to be approved by property owners following the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D.

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

City Zone 1A provides services necessary to maintain existing storm drain facilities in addition to long

term repair and renovation of the facilities. The District encompasses the area south of Louise Avenue,

east of Interstate 5, and northwest of the Southern Pacific Railroad.

Due to the existence of storm drain inlets on streets within and adjacent to the Crossroads project,

ingress and egress to and from the properties is enhanced. In addition, all storm drain facilities

currently installed in the District are projected to be of sufficient capacity to accept storm runoff from

all District properties at ultimate project build -out. Therefore, all District properties will be charged for

the costs related to the availability of the current system and the enhanced access to the properties

afforded by that system.

Those properties that contribute runoff ( and therefore, debris) into the storm drain system will be

assessed their proportionate share of the incremental costs of maintaining the storm drain system,

based upon their relative size and amount of run off contributed. Parcels currently contributing runoff

into the system are those in the " Phase I" area as well as all those in the northern section of the

District. Parcels that do not contribute to the system do not receive this charge.

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular basis. The frequency and

specific maintenance operations required within the District will be determined by City staff but are

generally scheduled weekly. It should be noted that extraordinary maintenance and capital asset

replacement has not occurred for several years due to the lack of funding beyond that which provides

for the District's ordinary, baseline maintenance. The District has been limited to the same assessment

rate since District formation because of the absence of an annual cost escalation factor.

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated benefit received. As properties within the District develop and contribute runoff into

the system, they will be assessed for their proportionate share of the maintenance costs.

NBS City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 4

772



3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3.1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following:

Advertising/Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts - Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair - Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance.

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of mobile and portable radios.

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including

computer technical support, the preparation of the Report, and administration.

Contracts - Other - Includes uniform service, calibration services, Sheriff's Community Corp., alarm

service, and annual engine service.

Contracts - Building and Ground Maintenance - Includes professional services necessary for District

maintenance, including building and ground maintenance.

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil, and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for storm drain maintenance and lift station.

Insurance - Includes insurance costs on property associated with storm drain maintenance.

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, tools, reference materials, and

additional administrative costs. Includes items related to non - contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc.

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for the storm drain pump station.

1 ") NBS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 5

773



Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital Costs - Includes depreciation costs of City owned equipment.

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District.

3.2 City Zone 1A Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Personnel Services

2024/25 Budget

31,374.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 108,823.00

Capital Costs 0.00

Subtotal 140,197.00

Indirect Costs 22,190.00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Capital Replacement 0.00

Total District Costs 162,387.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 1,006.96

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) 50,000.00)

Total Balance to Levy 113,393.96

Maintenance Portion of Balance to Levy (
2) 48,052.89

Availability Portion of Balance to Levy (
2) 65,341.07

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

3.3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes the personnel services, maintenance, and operations, capital ( including

capital replacement costs), indirect costs and equipment, and capital replacement costs.

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non -District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per unit to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

NBS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 6

774



Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments

and may be from either non -District sources including City General Fund contributions or District

sources including interest earnings.

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

Description

Total District Costs

Amount

162,387.00

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 1,006.96

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources () 50,000.00)

Balance to Levy () 113,393.96

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance - July 1, 2024

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2025

The reserves are intended to be used and/or accumulated for repair and/or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District.

NBS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 7

775



4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4.1 Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefits to

be received by each such parcel from the operations, servicing, and maintenance of the improvements.

The formula reflects the composition of the parcels and the improvements and services provided, to

fairly apportion the costs based on estimated special benefit to each parcel. The assessment has been

levied in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at

the time of District formation.

The method used to calculate the assessments is as follows:

Maintenance Maintenance Assessment Rate

Budget / Benefiting Units = Per Maintenance

Unit

Assessment Rate Parcel Parcel Maintenance

Per Maintenance x Maintenance = Assessment

Unit Units

Availability / Availability Assessment Rate

Budget Benefiting Units Per Availability Unit

Assessment Rate Parcel Parcel Availability
Per Availability Unit

x

Availability Units Assessment

Parcel Maintenance Parcel

Assessment + Availability
Assessment

Parcel

Assessment

The Maintenance Units and Availability Units are equivalent to the parcel'sspecific acreage. Parcels

that are less than one acre are assessed for one acre. Parcels that are larger than or equal to one acre

are assessed based on actual acreage.

NBS
City of Lathrop

7 City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 8

776



4.2 Maintenance Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the maintenance assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Maintenance Portion of Balance to Levy ( 1)

Maintenance Units

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

4.3 Availability Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the availability assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Availability Portion of Balance to Levy (
1)

Availability Units

Availability Assessment Per Unit

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

4.4 Total Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the total assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit

Availability Assessment Per Unit

Total Assessment Per Unit

4.5 Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year 2023/24

Maintenance

Assessment Per Unit

84.72

Availability
Assessment Per Unit

115.20

Total

Amount

199.92

Fiscal Year 2022/23 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2021/22 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2020/21 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2019/20 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2018/19 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2017/18 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2016/17 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2015/16 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2014/15 84.72 115.20 199.92

Y NBS City of Lathrop
O City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 9

777



DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

N S City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 10

778



Storm Drain Zone IA
Oak: Februory 11

779



6. PARCEL LISTING

Assessor's parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor's secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor's parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor's secured roll data, current assessor's parcels, including corrected and/or

new assessor's parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor's parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor's parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor's parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

NBS
City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 11

780



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Units Maint. Levy Avail. Levy Total Levy ( 1)

198-130-300-000 700 D ARCY COM 8.630 $ 731.13 $ 994.18 $ 1,725.30

198-130-390-000 18290 S HARLAN RD IND 27.930 2,366.23 3,217.54 5,583.74

198-130-420-000 18300 S HARLAN RD IND 47.160 3,995.40 5,432.83 9,428.22

198-130-540-000 INV 5.020 425.29 578.30 1,003.58

198-130-550-000 INV 7.210 610.83 830.59 1,441.42

198-130-560-000 INV 6.040 511.71 695.81 1,207.50

198-130-570-000 INV 4.880 413.43 562.18 975.60

198-130-580-000 1501 D ARCY INV 1.830 155.03 210.81 365.84

198-130-610-000 19107 CHRISTOPHER WAY IND 9.760 826.87 1,124.35 1,951.20

198-130-620-000 18601 CHRISTOPHER WAY IND 18.670 1,581.72 2,150.78 3,732.50

198-130-630-000 18551 CHRISTOPHER WAY IND 7.190 609.14 828.29 1,437.40

198-130-650-000 IND 38.060 3,224.44 4,384.51 7,608.94

198-130-660-000 IND 11.570 980.21 1,332.86 2,313.06

198-190-040-000 17995 MURPHY IND 6.310 534.58 726.91 1,261.48

198-190-060-000 501 D ARCY COM 8.990 761.63 1,035.65 1,797.26

198-190-190-000 400DARCY IND 12.490 1,058.15 1,438.85 2,496.98

198-190-200-000 18250 MURPHY PKWY IND 12.500 1,059.00 1,440.00 2,499.00

198-190-210-000 401 TESLA DR IND 13.200 1,118.30 1,520.64 2,638.94

198-190-300-000 18231 MURPHY PKWY IND 11.000 931.92 1,267.20 2,199.12

198-190-310-000 18240 S HARLAN RD IND 14.720 1,247.08 1,695.74 2,942.80

198-190-320-000 18260 S HARLAN RD IND 29.110 2,466.20 3,353.47 5,819.66

198-190-330-000 IND 7.280 616.76 838.65 1,455.40

198-210-020-000 16855 OLD HARLAN RD COM 1.169 99.04 134.67 233.68

198-210-030-000 16855 OLD HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-040-000 150 E LOUISE AVE COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-050-000 200 E LOUISE AVE COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-060-000 16609 5 HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-070-000 16705 5 HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-080-000 16805 5 HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-090-000 16905 5 HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-100-000 16925 S HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-160-000 100 E LOUISE AVE COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-170-000 16500 S HARLAN RD COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-180-000 16952 S HARLAN RD COM 14.280 1,209.80 1,645.06 2,854.84

198-210-190-000 16700 S HARLAN RD COM 18.700 1,584.26 2,154.24 3,738.50

198-210-220-000 16851 S HARLAN RD COM 1.339 113.44 154.25 267.68

198-210-230-000 16837 S HARLAN RD COM 1.069 90.56 123.14 213.70

198-210-240-000 COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-210-260-000 300 E LOUISE AVE COM 1.160 98.27 133.63 231.90

198-210-270-000 COM 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-220-020-000 700 D ARCY IND 19.390 1,642.72 2,233.73 3,876.44

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 4 03/12/2024 12:46:01PM

781



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Units Maint. Levy Avail. Levy Total Levy ( 1)

198-220-030-000 601 D ARCY IND 10.010 848.05 1,153.15 2,001.18

198-220-090-000 901 D ARCY COM 27.790 2,354.37 3,201.41 5,555.76

198-220-100-000 601 TESLA DR IND 11.490 973.43 1,323.65 2,297.06

198-220-110-000 601 TESLA DR INV 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-220-120-000 701 DARCY IND 23.070 1,954.49 2,657.66 4,612.14

198-240-010-000 91 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-020-000 93 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-030-000 95 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-040-000 97 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-050-000 101 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-060-000 103 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-070-000 105 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-080-000 107 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-090-000 111 0 ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-100-000 115 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-110-000 117 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-120-000 119 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-130-000 121 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-140-000 123 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-150-000 125 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-160-000 127 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-170-000 129 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-180-000 131 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-190-000 133 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-200-000 135 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-210-000 141 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-220-000 145 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-230-000 147 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-240-000 149 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-250-000 151 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-260-000 153 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-270-000 155 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-280-000 157 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-290-000 159 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-300-000 161 0 ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-310-000 163 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-320-000 165 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-330-000 167 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-340-000 169 DARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-350-000 171 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-240-360-000 175 D ARCY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright 0 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 4 03/12/2024 12:46:01 P M

782



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Units Maint. Levy Avail. Levy Total Levy ( 1)

198-240-370-000

198-240-380-000

198-240-390-000

198-240-400-000

198-240-410-000

198-240-420-000

198-240-430-000

198-240-440-000

198-240-450-000

198-240-460-000

198-240-470-000

198-240-480-000

198-250-010-000

198-250-020-000

198-250-030-000

198-250-040-000

198-250-050-000

198-250-060-000

198-250-070-000

198-250-080-000

198-250-090-000

198-250-100-000

198-250-110-000

198-250-120-000

198-250-130-000

198-250-140-000

198-250-150-000

198-250-160-000

198-250-170-000

198-250-180-000

198-250-190-000

198-250-200-000

198-250-210-000

198-250-220-000

198-250-230-000

198-250-240-000

198-250-250-000

198-250-260-000

198-250-270-000

198-250-280-000

198-250-290-000

177 D ARCY

179 D ARCY

181 D ARCY

183 D ARCY

185 D ARCY

187 D ARCY

189 D ARCY

191 D ARCY

193 D ARCY

195 D ARCY

197 D ARCY

201 D ARCY

17900 MURPHY PKWY

17906 MURPHY PKWY

17908 MURPHY PKWY

17910 MURPHY PKWY

17914 MURPHY PKWY

17916 MURPHY PKWY

17918 MURPHY PKWY

17800 MURPHY PKWY

17806 MURPHY PKWY

17808 MURPHY PKWY

17810 MURPHY PKWY

17814 MURPHY PKWY

17816 MURPHY PKWY

17818 MURPHY PKWY

17700 MURPHY PKWY

17706 MURPHY PKWY

17708 MURPHY PKWY

17710 MURPHY PKWY

17712 MURPHY PKWY

17716 MURPHY PKWY

17718 MURPHY PKWY

17720 MURPHY PKWY

17722 MURPHY PKWY

17600 MURPHY PKWY

17606 MURPHY PKWY

17608 MURPHY PKWY

17610 MURPHY PKWY

17612 MURPHY PKWY

17616 MURPHY PKWY

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 4 03/12/2024 12:46:O1PM

783



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Property Type Units Maint. Levy Avail. Levy Total Levy ( 1)

198-250-300-000 17618 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-310-000 17620 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-320-000 17622 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-330-000 17500 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-340-000 17506 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-350-000 17508 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-360-000 17510 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-370-000 17512 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-380-000 17516 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-390-000 17518 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-400-000 17520 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-410-000 17522 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-420-000 17400 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-430-000 17406 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-440-000 17408 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-450-000 17410 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-460-000 17412 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-470-000 17416 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-480-000 17418 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-490-000 17420 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-500-000 17422 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-510-000 17300 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-520-000 17304 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-530-000 17306 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-540-000 17308 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-550-000 17310 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-560-000 17314 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-570-000 17316 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-580-000 17318 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-590-000 17320 MURPHY PKWY IND 1.000 84.72 115.20 199.92

198-250-600-000 401 D ARCY INV 8.180 693.01 942.34 1,635.32

154 Accounts 567.197 $ 48,052.89 65,341.07 $ 113,393.54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 4 03/12/2024 12:46:O1PM

784



ITEM 5.2

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO

CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS

FOR THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT NO. 93-1 WOODFIELD PARK

MAINTENANCE ZONE

RECOMMENDATION: Council to Consider the Following:

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

2. Adopt a Resolution Amending and / or Approving
the Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy
and Collection of Assessments for the Landscape
and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone for Fiscal Year

2024/25; Proposed Annual Assessment for FY

2024/25 not to exceed $ 123.90

SUMMARY:

At the May 13, 2024 City Council Meeting, Staff presented the preliminary Engineer's

Report and Intent to Levy for the Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.

93-1 Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone (" Woodfield Park") or (" District") to Council

for approval, and requested to set a public hearing date to initiate the final approval

process.

The City Council approved the preliminary Engineer's Report and Intent to Levy for

the District and set the public hearing date for June 10, 2024. The public hearing was

published in the Manteca Bulletin on May 22nd and 29th of 2024.

The revenues for the District do not meet expenditures, and while City Staff has cut

costs in an effort to minimize the shortfall, a General Fund subsidy of $ 53,710, will

be required to maintain current service levels. In order to prevent the annual need

of General Fund subsidies, a Proposition 218 balloting of the district's property owners

would have to be successfully completed, which would amend the assessment rate

and provide for an annual escalation factor. This is not being proposed at this time.

Woodfield Park is proposed to be levied at a rate of $123.90 per Equivalent Dwelling

Unit ( EDU). The assessment rate of $ 123.90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal

Year 1998/99 and is not proposed to increase.

Table 1 below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

785



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

Table 1

PAGE 2

District

Woodfield Park

FY 23/24 FY 24/25

Actual Rates Proposed Rates % Change Notes

123.90 $ 123.90 0.00% Rate unchanged since FY 1998/99

Please note that the assessment and budget amounts shown in the final Engineer's

Report have not been modified from the approved preliminary Engineer's Report on

May 13tH

Tonight, the City Council is being asked to approve the final Engineer's Report for the

Landscape and Lightning Maintenance District No. 93-1 Woodfield Park Maintenance

Zone and order the levy and collection of annual assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25.

City Council may order amendments to the Engineer's Report or confirm it as

submitted. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for

Fiscal Year 2024/25. The collected monies will fund Woodfield Park operation and

maintenance costs.

BACKGROUND:

Maintenance Districts are formed to fund services and improvements that provide

special benefit to the properties within the District's boundaries. Improvements may

include landscaping, park sites, street lightning and storm drainage. The Districts

levies are made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of

Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act"), applicable to the

provisions of Proposition 218 ( California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D).

Each parcel within a District is assessed in accordance to assessment methodology

adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation. The

assessments are paid by the property owner as a part of each parcel's secured

property tax bill.

NBS performs an annual review of the Districts, evaluating costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements to be maintained. The process is

generally initiated in March. Upon the completion of the review, NBS submits a

preliminary Engineer's Report ( the " Report") to City staff which includes a district

overview, estimate of costs, method of apportionment, district diagrams, and parcel

listing. City staff utilizes the Report findings to produce the District's annual budget.

The City of Lathrop has eight ( 8) Maintenance Assessment Districts ( MAD): five ( 5)

Landscaping and Lighting Districts ( LLMD), including Woodfield Park; three ( 3)

Benefit Assessment Districts ( BAD). Woodfield Park was created to fund the cost of

the operation and maintenance of specific park improvements within Tract 2051. This

includes costs for personnel to maintain buildings and equipment and the cost for

contracted park maintenance.

786



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

PAGE 3

Woodfield Park reporting is submitted on a stand-alone basis due to the size of the

district. (Legal guidelines generally prohibit legislative body members from voting on

matters involving districts where they reside if the district(s) in question comprise
less than 10% of the agency's total residential parcels as defined by the County
Assessor.)

In Fiscal Year 2024/25 Woodfield Park will receive $ 54,764 in revenue from

assessments. The total expenditures for this District are $ 107,150. The District is

anticipated to begin Fiscal Year 2024/25 with a reserve fund balance of $ 8,819, and

increase by $ 1,324, to end the year with a balance of $ 10,143. However, in order to

keep the same service levels in the District, a General Fund subsidy in the amount of

53,710 would be needed to fund the remaining shortfall.

Table 2 below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

Table 2

District

Woodfield Park

FY 23/24 FY 24/25
Actual Rates Proposed Rates % Change Notes

123.90 $ 123.90 0.00% Rate unchanged since FY 1998/99

Woodfield Park is proposed to be levied at a rate of $123.90 per Equivalent Dwelling
Unit ( EDU). The assessment rate of $ 123.90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal

Year 1998/99 and is not proposed to increase.

The Woodfield Park District was created several years ago, without a revenue inflation

factor. This means Woodfield Park has a maximum assessment rate that does not

escalate to mirror increases in district expenses. The imbalance of Woodfield Park's

expenditures will continue due to the lack of the revenue inflation factor. In order to

remedy this imbalance, a Proposition 218 balloting of Woodfield Park's property
owners would have to be initiated and successfully completed.

By law, assessments may only increase to the maximum approved amount set by

property owners at the time of district formation or annexation. Any proposed
increase which exceeds the approved amount requires the approval of the then -

current property owners via a Proposition 218 ballot process. Each of the City's
Districts has a maximum assessment amount. The City Council may authorize any

level of assessment up to the maximum amount. If it is determined that the

maximum amount is not needed, City Council may lower the actual annual

assessment without jeopardizing the ongoing maximum assessment.

The final Engineer Report for Woodfield Park is available for review at the City Clerk's

office and the Public Works Department. Copies will be available at the City Council

meeting per request.

787



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Maintain quality maintenance and service of Woodfield Park.

FISCAL IMPACT:

PAGE 4

The Woodfield Park Landscaping and Lighting District has expenditures which exceed

revenues. In order to maintain the current service levels in the District, a General

Fund subsidy in the amount of $ 53,710 would be required to cover the remaining
shortfall.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. A Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer's Report and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Landscape and

Lighting Maintenance District No 93-1 (Woodfield Park) Maintenance Zone

For Fiscal Year 2024/25

B. Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park)

Boundary Map

Note — The Final Engineer Report is available for review upon request in

the City Clerk'sOffice.

788



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

APPROVALS:

Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

Cari Jam

Director • finance

4)2a2
Date

PAGE 5

ply/161'1

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy City Manager

Step en Salvatore Date

City Manager

789



RESOLUTION NO. 24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING

AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORT AND ORDERING THE

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE LANDSCAPE AND

LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO 93-1 WOODFIELD PARK

MAINTENANCE ZONE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2024, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal

Year 2024-25 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a

special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping

and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the

State of California ( the " Act") said special maintenance district known and designated
as the City of Lathrop, Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone ( hereinafter referred to as the " District"); and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing for the

approval of the final Engineer's Report and ordering of the levy and collection of

assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca Bulletin

on May 22nd and May 29th of 2024; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required

by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a final Engineer's Report ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval
which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment

of $ 123.90. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance

with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all

other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and

collection of assessment in the amount of $123.90;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals: The above recitals are all true and correct. This City Council

hereby finds and determines that the procedures for the consideration of the levy of

the annual assessments have been undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much

790



as, the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are not proposed to be

increased over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

Section 2. Determination and Confirmation: The final assessments and diagram for

the proceedings, as contained in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented at the Public

Hearing, the City Council hereby makes the following determinations regarding the

assessments proposed to be imposed:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual parcel
assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity of the cost of

the operations and maintenance expenses.

b. The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional

special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 are

hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or parcels within the District in

the amounts set forth in the Report.

Section 3. Ordering of Maintenance: The public interest and convenience requires,

and this legislative body does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and

performed as said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

Section 4. Filing with City Clerk: The above - referenced Report shall be filed in the

Office of the City Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

Section 5. Entry Upon the Assessment Roll: The County Auditor shall enter onto

the County Assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed

thereupon, as shown in the Report.

Section 6. Collection and Payment: The assessments shall be collected at the same

time and in the same manner as County taxes are collected, and all laws providing
for the collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection and

enforcement of the assessments.

Section 7. Fiscal Year: The assessments as above authorized and levied for these

proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,

2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

791



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 10th day of June 2024, by the

following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Paul Akinjo, Vice Mayor

ATTEST:

Salvador Navarrete, City AttorneyTeresa Vargas, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

792



ATTACHMENT B

sHADIW L -A
i

Hori
JHIIL1JHiIJHJ 7li

er „, ,,,,,,; ,_/;
7/.

if 4,tvw//,,,,r

e/7,0,,,,y,KO/Of/a/e/77/1r/000 ,,, i/ / A =
v4 , a0p7

ver/V71*,x,"

ROAD

TIT
SUNRISE PL

H STREET

City of Lathrop
Woodfield Park Maintenance District

Q
q

NOT TO SCALE

Date: February 2001

793



CITY OF LATHROP

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone

Annual Engineer's Report

Fiscal Year 2024/25

Prepared by:

NBS
helping communities

fund tomorrow

nbsgov.corn

Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway. Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516

794



CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 93-1

WOODFIELD PARK MAINTENANCE ZONE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - ( 209) 941-7320

Fax - ( 209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Minnie Diallo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres - O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

795



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. ENGINEER'S LETTER 1

2. OVERVIEW 2

2.1 Introduction 2

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218 2

2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 4

3.1 Description of Budget Items 4

3.2 District Budget 5

3.3 Balance to Levy 5

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information 6

4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 7

4.1 Method of Apportionment 7

4.2 Benefit Unit Factors 7

4.3 Assessment Per EDU 8

4.4 Historical Assessment Information 8

5. DISTRICT DIAGRAM 9

6. PARCEL LISTING 10

796



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to prepare and file a

report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the

improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and

servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.

93-1 (the " District") for Fiscal Year 2024/25 including only the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone. The

report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an

assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing the improvements,

and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in proportion to the

special benefit received;

The proposed assessment rate of $123.90 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (" EDU") has not increased from

the previous year. The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in

Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution and the District was formed by consent of 100%

of the landowners;

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the

estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the

assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Balance to Levy 54,763.80

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units 442.00

Total Assessment Per EDU 123.90

Total Parcels to be Assessed 442

NBS
City of Lathrop

f i Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 1

797



2. OVERVIEW

2.1 Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing

maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City. Over several years, these districts have

levied and collected special assessments. In 1993, the districts were consolidated, and now represent

distinct zones in the District. The District was formed and the levies made pursuant to the Landscaping

and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act").

Since Fiscal Year 1998/99, only the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone has been included in the annual

assessment of the District.

This Annual Engineer's Report ( the " Report") describes the District and the proposed charge per EDU

for Fiscal Year 2024/25 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District. Maintenance and operation of the facilities

provides a healthy alternative for youth and adult activities while protecting the capital investments

that have been made within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor's Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the " County") Assessor's Office. The County

Auditor -Controller uses Assessor's Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/25. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor -Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal

Year 2024/25.

2.2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect the City's landscaping and lighting

maintenance assessments.

The assessment rate of $123.90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal Year 1996/97 and is not

proposed to increase. The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth

in Section 4 of Article XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

BS City of Lathrop
N Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 2

798



2.3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The City operates, services, and maintains Woodfield Park (5.49 acres).

The District includes parcels within Tract 2051 and consists of a residential area generally located east

of 1-5, west of the Union Pacific Railroad, and north of Lathrop Road. Parcels within this zone receive

special benefit from the Woodfield Park improvements. Specific improvements within this zone include

planting materials, irrigation systems, drainage systems, natural drainage areas, fencing, restroom

facilities, playground equipment, picnic facilities, and hardscape.

N S City of Lathrop
yryi Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 3

799



3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3.1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services — Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance & Operations — Includes the following:

Advertising/Legal Notices — Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts — Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair — Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance.

Building Maintenance Materials & Supplies — Includes materials and supplies necessary for

maintenance of restrooms, first aid kits, flashlights, fire extinguishers, employee uniforms ( e.g. safety

boots, jackets, and gloves), and pest control application training.

Contracts — Park Maintenance — Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance,

including park maintenance, computer technical support, and alarm service.

Contract Services — Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including the

Report and administration.

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants — Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for park maintenance.

Materials & Supplies — Includes materials and supplies necessary for park maintenance ( e.g. sprinkler

parts, pipe, sand for playgrounds, replacement plants, and trees).

Miscellaneous Equipment— Includes small equipment ( e.g. blowers, roto-tiller, and hedge trimmer) and

miscellaneous small tools ( e.g. shovels, rakes, and hand tools) necessary for park maintenance.

Miscellaneous Supplies — Includes reference materials and additional administrative costs.

Other Maintenance & Repair — Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Shop Tools — Includes miscellaneous small tools necessary for park maintenance such as shovels, weed

eaters, and shop vacuums.

Uniforms/Protective Clothing — Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utility — Gas & Electric — Includes electrical power for sprinkler controllers, pumps, and park lights.

Water — Includes water for irrigation, water fountains, and restrooms.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues — Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Th NBS
City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 4

800



Fixed Charges & Special Fees — Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital — Includes principal payment for lease purchase of park vehicles plus miscellaneous equipment

purchased over a five year lease.

Indirect Costs — Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District.

3.2 District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is as follows.

Description

Personnel Services

2024/25 Budget

10,438.00

Maintenance & Operations 79,750.00

Capital Costs / Fixed Charges 2,032.00

Subtotal 92,220.00

Indirect Costs 14,930.00

Total District Costs 107,150.00

3.3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs — Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital, and indirect

costs determined above.

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves — The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the Fiscal Year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non -District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

Levy per EDU to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves — The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Balance to Levy — This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

1
NBS

City of Lathrop
Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 5

801



The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year

2024/25.

Description

Total District Costs

Amount

107,150.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1)
53,710.00)

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 1) 1,323.80

Balance to Levy 54,763.80

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

3.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Description

Estimated Beginning Balance — July 1, 2024

Amount

8,818.93

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 1,323.80

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2025 10,142.73

N BS City of Lathrop
I

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 6

802



4. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4.1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated

special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of

the improvements. The formula used for the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone reflects the

homogenous composition of the parcels, as well as the improvements and services provided to fairly

proportion the costs based on the estimated benefits to each parcel. The assessment has been levied in

accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of

District formation.

The basis of benefit for the District was determined to be equal for all EDUs within the Woodfield Park

Maintenance Zone.

The method used to calculate the assessments within the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone is as

follows:

Total Balance to Levy / Total EDU = Levy per EDU

To determine the EDU for single-family residential parcels, the Benefit Unit Factor ( BUF) is multiplied by

the number of developed residential units on the parcel.

To determine the EDU for vacant ( no buildings) residential parcels, the BUF is multiplied by the number

of residential units that can be built on the parcel.

To determine the EDU for unimproved residential parcels, the number of potential parcels is calculated

per the approved tentative map and the BUF is multiplied by that number of parcels.

All parcels in the District have been developed as single-family residential and there are currently no

vacant or unimproved residential parcels.

4.2 Benefit Unit Factors

The following table shows the Benefit Unit Factors.

Property Type / Land Use BUF per Unit

N

Single -Family Residential 1.0

Vacant Residential Parcels 1.0

Unimproved Residential Parcels 1.0

BS City of Lathrop
Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 7

803



4.3 Assessment Per EDU

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for the Fiscal Year 2024/25 levy.

4.4 Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.

Description

Fiscal Year 2023/24 Assessment Rate Per Unit

Amount

123.90

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2016/17 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2015/16 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123.90

z  N BS City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 8

804



DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone of the District. The lines and dimensions shown

on maps of the County Assessor for the current year are incorporated by reference and made part of

this Report.

NBS - City of Lathrop
Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 9

805



806



6. PARCEL LISTING

Assessor's parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor's secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor's parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/25, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor's secured roll data, current assessor's parcels, including corrected and/or

new assessor's parcels, will be submitted and/or resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel(s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor's parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor's parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor's parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

NBS City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 10

807



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy (1)

196-090-010-000 14539 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 $ 123.90

196-090-020-000 14527 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-030-000 14515 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-040-000 14475 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-050-000 14463 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-060-000 14451 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-070-000 14439 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-080-000 14427 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-090-000 14415 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-100-000 14430 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-110-000 14456 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-120-000 14468 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-130-000 14480 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-140-000 14500 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-150-000 14510 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-160-000 14522 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-170-000 14534 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-180-000 14539 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-190-000 14527 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-200-000 14515 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-210-000 14501 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-220-000 14483 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-230-000 14465 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-240-000 14453 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-250-000 14443 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-260-000 14444 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-270-000 14450 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-280-000 14462 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-290-000 14474 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-300-000 14508 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-310-000 14522 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-320-000 14536 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-330-000 14548 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-090-340-000 770 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-350-000 758 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-360-000 752 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-370-000 748 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-380-000 742 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-390-000 739 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-400-000 745 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-410-000 753 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

808



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-090-420-000 767 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-430-000 775 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-440-000 785 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-450-000 791 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-460-000 801 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-470-000 807 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-480-000 811 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-490-000 819 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-500-000 810 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-510-000 804 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-520-000 796 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-530-000 788 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123.90

196-090-540-000 14663 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-550-000 14661 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-560-000 14659 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-570-000 14529 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-580-000 14511 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-590-000 816 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-600-000 808 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-610-000 802 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-620-000 794 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-630-000 788 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-640-000 780 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-650-000 770 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-660-000 764 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-670-000 756 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-680-000 744 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-690-000 736 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-700-000 741 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-710-000 749 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-720-000 755 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-730-000 763 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-740-000 769 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-750-000 781 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-760-000 789 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-770-000 795 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-780-000 803 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-790-000 809 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-800-000 817 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-810-000 823 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

196-090-820-000 827 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

809



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-090-830-000 14496 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-840-000 14500 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-850-000 14512 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-860-000 14524 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-870-000 14536 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-880-000 14552 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-090-890-000 14640 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-100-010-000 800 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-020-000 794 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-030-000 784 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-040-000 774 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-050-000 762 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-060-000 750 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-070-000 14854 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-080-000 14850 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-090-000 14917 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-100-000 14905 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-110-000 14893 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-120-000 14881 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-130-000 14839 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-140-000 14835 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-150-000 688 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-160-000 672 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-170-000 664 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-180-000 658 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-190-000 651 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-200-000 663 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-210-000 675 STONE RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-100-220-000 14587 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-230-000 14575 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-240-000 14563 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-250-000 14551 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-260-000 14546 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-270-000 14558 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-280-000 14570 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-290-000 14592 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-300-000 14604 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-310-000 699 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-320-000 711 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-330-000 723 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-340-000 735 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

810



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-100-350-000 747 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-360-000 759 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-370-000 756 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-380-000 744 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-390-000 732 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-400-000 720 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-410-000 14587 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-420-000 14575 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-430-000 14563 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-440-000 14551 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-450-000 14568 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-460-000 14590 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-100-470-000 739 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-480-000 751 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-490-000 763 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-500-000 775 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-510-000 787 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-520-000 811 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-530-000 825 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-540-000 835 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-550-000 851 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-560-000 887 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-570-000 14675 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-100-580-000 14668 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-100-590-000 14680 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-100-600-000 892 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-610-000 880 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-620-000 856 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-630-000 842 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-640-000 830 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-650-000 818 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-660-000 806 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-670-000 794 AGUSTA DR 1 123.90

196-100-680-000 14746 OAKHILLS ST 1 123.90

196-100-690-000 14750 OAKHILLS ST 1 123.90

196-100-700-000 783 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-710-000 795 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-720-000 807 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-730-000 819 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-740-000 831 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-750-000 843 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

811



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-100-760-000 855 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-770-000 867 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-100-780-000 879 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-520-010-000 14101 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-020-000 14091 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-030-000 14081 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-040-000 14071 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-050-000 14061 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-060-000 14051 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-070-000 14050 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-080-000 14060 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-090-000 14070 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-100-000 14080 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-110-000 14090 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-120-000 14094 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-130-000 14100 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-140-000 14110 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-520-150-000 14121 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-160-000 14111 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-170-000 14101 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-180-000 14099 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-190-000 14095 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-200-000 14091 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-210-000 14081 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-220-000 14071 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-230-000 14061 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-240-000 741 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-250-000 749 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-260-000 755 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-270-000 763 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-280-000 769 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-290-000 781 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-300-000 789 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-310-000 795 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-320-000 803 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-330-000 800 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-340-000 790 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-350-000 780 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-360-000 770 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-370-000 764 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-520-380-000 756 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

812



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-520-390-000 14070 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-400-000 14080 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-410-000 14090 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-420-000 14094 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-430-000 14098 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-440-000 14100 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-450-000 14120 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-520-460-000 770 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-470-000 760 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-480-000 750 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-490-000 740 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-510-000 725 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-520-000 735 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-530-000 745 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-540-000 755 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-550-000 765 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-560-000 775 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-520-570-000 730 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-010-000 809 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-020-000 817 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-030-000 823 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-040-000 827 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-050-000 831 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-060-000 835 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-070-000 839 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-080-000 909 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-090-000 917 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-100-000 927 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-110-000 931 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-120-000 935 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-130-000 934 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-140-000 930 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-150-000 926 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-160-000 922 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-170-000 916 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-180-000 908 PINECREST CT 1 123.90

196-530-190-000 14076 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-530-200-000 14080 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-530-210-000 14090 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-530-220-000 14094 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-530-230-000 14100 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax rot purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

813



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-530-240-000 14121 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-250-000 14111 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-260-000 14101 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-270-000 14095 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-280-000 14091 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-290-000 14081 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-300-000 14071 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-310-000 14072 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-320-000 14080 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-330-000 14090 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-340-000 14100 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-350-000 14106 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-360-000 14110 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-370-000 14114 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-380-000 14120 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-390-000 14124 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-530-400-000 14101 PINECRESTST 1 123.90

196-530-410-000 14095 PIN ECREST ST 1 123.90

196-530-420-000 14091 PINECRESTST 1 123.90

196-530-430-000 14081 PINECRESTST 1 123.90

196-530-440-000 14071 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-530-450-000 14061 PINECRESTST 1 123.90

196-530-460-000 830 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-470-000 826 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-480-000 822 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-490-000 816 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-500-000 808 SAINT ANDREW ST 1 123.90

196-530-510-000 785 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-520-000 791 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-530-000 801 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-540-000 807 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-550-000 811 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-560-000 810 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-570-000 800 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-580-000 790 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-590-000 786 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-530-600-000 780 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123.90

196-540-010-000 14401 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-020-000 14325 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-030-000 14315 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-040-000 14235 JASPER ST 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

814



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy (1)

196-540-050-000 14225 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-060-000 14215 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-070-000 14201 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-080-000 14125 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-090-000 14115 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-100-000 14120 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-110-000 14200 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-120-000 14220 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-130-000 14230 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-140-000 14300 JASPER ST 1 123.90

196-540-150-000 14135 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-540-160-000 14130 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123.90

196-540-180-000 759 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-190-000 775 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-200-000 787 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-210-000 793 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-220-000 795 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-230-000 801 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-240-000 807 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-250-000 813 SUGAR PINE OR 1 123.90

196-540-260-000 817 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-270-000 819 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-280-000 825 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-290-000 831 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-300-000 14120 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-540-310-000 14130 PINECREST ST 1 123.90

196-540-320-000 14131 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-540-330-000 812 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-340-000 806 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-350-000 800 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-360-000 794 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-370-000 786 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-380-000 774 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-390-000 762 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-400-000 750 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-410-000 742 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-540-420-000 14230 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-430-000 14240 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-440-000 14300 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-450-000 14310 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-460-000 14320 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

815



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy (1)

196-540-470-000 14330 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-480-000 14400 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-490-000 14420 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-540-500-000 747 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-550-010-000 14134 CHANTILLY CT 1 123.90

196-550-020-000 14211 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-030-000 14221 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-040-000 14301 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-050-000 14311 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-060-000 14321 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-070-000 14401 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-080-000 14411 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-090-000 14421 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-100-000 14501 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-110-000 14513 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-120-000 14525 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-130-000 14537 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-140-000 14536 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-150-000 14524 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-160-000 14512 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-170-000 14500 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-180-000 14420 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-190-000 14410 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-200-000 14400 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-210-000 14320 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-220-000 14300 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-230-000 14220 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-240-000 14210 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-250-000 14200 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-260-000 14130 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-270-000 14120 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-280-000 14110 PINEWOOD DR 1 123.90

196-550-290-000 830 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-550-300-000 824 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-550-310-000 818 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123.90

196-560-010-000 963 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-020-000 951 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-030-000 939 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-040-000 927 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-050-000 915 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-060-000 903 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

816



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-560-070-000 891 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-080-000 900 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-090-000 912 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-100-000 14823 HARBOR CT 1 123.90

196-560-110-000 14825 HARBOR CT 1 123.90

196-560-120-000 14836 HARBOR CT 1 123.90

196-560-130-000 14824 HARBOR CT 1 123.90

196-560-140-000 924 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-150-000 936 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-160-000 948 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-170-000 960 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-180-000 972 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-560-190-000 984 LONG BARN DR 1 123.90

196-570-010-000 815 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-020-000 809 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-030-000 803 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-040-000 799 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-050-000 797 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-060-000 789 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-070-000 783 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-080-000 777 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-090-000 773 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-100-000 767 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-110-000 14429 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-120-000 14431 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-130-000 14435 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-140-000 14439 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-150-000 14440 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-160-000 14432 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-170-000 14430 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123.90

196-570-180-000 770 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-190-000 780 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-200-000 786 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-210-000 794 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-220-000 800 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-230-000 806 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-240-000 812 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-250-000 818 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-270-000 824 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-280-000 830 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-290-000 14463 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

817



City of Lathrop
L&LMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25

APN Address Units Levy ( 1)

196-570-300-000 14475 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-310-000 14487 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-320-000 14493 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-330-000 14490 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-340-000 14484 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-350-000 14478 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-360-000 14472 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-370-000 14466 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-380-000 14460 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123.90

196-570-390-000 833 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-400-000 827 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-410-000 821 CLIFFORD DR 1 123.90

196-570-420-000 803 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-430-000 809 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-440-000 813 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-450-000 821 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-460-000 827 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-470-000 830 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-480-000 824 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-490-000 816 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-500-000 808 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-510-000 800 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-520-000 784 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-530-000 776 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-540-000 768 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-550-000 760 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-560-000 752 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-570-000 744 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-580-000 741 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-590-000 749 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-600-000 757 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

196-570-610-000 765 KILARNEY CT 1 123.90

442 Accounts 442 $ 54,763.80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 11 03/11/2024 10:45:03AM

818



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT ITEM 5.3

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO

CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 ASSESSMENTS

FOR THE STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT;

AND THE STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

RECOMMENDATION: Council to Consider the Following:

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the

Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and

Collection of Assessments for the Stonebridge
Landscaping Maintenance District; Maximum

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024/25 not to exceed

533.35, and the Proposed Annual Assessment

for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is $ 489.96; and

3. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the

Final Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and

Collection of Assessments for the Stonebridge

Drainage and Lighting District for Fiscal Year

2024/25; Maximum Assessment for Fiscal Year

2024/25 not to exceed $ 533.35, and Proposed
Annual Assessments for Fiscal year 2024/25 for

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District is

331.00

SUMMARY:

At the May 13, 2024 City Council Meeting, Staff presented the preliminary Engineer's

Report and Intent to Levy for the Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District ( the

Landscaping District") and Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District ( the " Drainage
District") to Council for approval and requested to set a public hearing date to initiate

the final approval process.

The City Council approved the preliminary Engineer's Report and Intent to Levy for

all districts and set the public hearing date for June 10, 2024. The public hearing

was published in the Manteca Bulletin on May 22nd and May 29tH

The districts present a " General Benefit," meaning, that the improvements benefit

the public at large, including the City. General Benefit is excluded from a district's

assessment. The City covers the costs of the General Benefit utilizing resources from

the General Fund. The General Benefit cost for each district for Fiscal Year 2024/25

is $ 5,700. The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the General

Benefit costs is $ 11,400.

819



820



821



822



823



824



825



826



827



828



829



830



831



832



833



834



835



836



837



838



839



840



841



842



843



844



845



846



847



848



849



850



851



852



853



854



855



856



857



858



859



860



861



862



863



864



865



866



867



868



869



870



871



872



873



874



875



876



877



878



879



880



881



882



883



884



885



886



887



888



889



890



891



892



893



894



895



896



897



898



899



900



901



902



903



904



905



906



ITEM 6.1

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: MAYOR'S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION: Appointment of One ( 1) Member to the Planning
Commission, with Term Ending, June 30, 2028

PLANNING COMMISSION — LMC CHAPTER 2.12

The Committee currently has one ( 1) available vacancy.

One ( 1) seat available with existing term ending June 30, 2028.

Existing
Commissioner(s)

Date of

Appointment
Reappointment

Date
Term Expiration

Date

Tosh Ishihara 7/18/2016 6/8/2020 6/30/2024

Four ( 4) applications were received.

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Jimmy Zien, received 3/7/2024

2. Tosh Ishihara, received 4/5/2024

3. Mansoor Fazel, received 4/9/2024

4. Jennifer Hopping, received 5/24/2024

907



CzlrnflAl CA
Location

Applying for: Flann,ilq (omm%ssion

Snecial Requirements:

RECEIVED
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

MAR 0 7 2024

CITY CLERK

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on
this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Name: Ir 1M Ziet)

Address: City: La+!1t'cc Zip: q5,3d

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work) 

Telephone (cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: to years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes( No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? Nv

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

the Home Churdt .znc 19 gy - Z01g
Organization Date

ai: ' ifsfor
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: aco.- \M49 Vu!o ers - for COmMuniitj - elle* (Egs}ei') NQllot ee)
an5i'mt,s,e-k.) bampbeli Police Chiplctin ( 093-pr-eseirt). ?r th member Gtr boll Polite Feria 4ion

cane LHurth LM-'h,rop (-formerly ` ihriVe Charth t4-6hroi) . 20)2 -pi e4
Organization Date

La +tt rop CA r,ommun rhi ? As4or Bore) nF "DirdclorS
Location

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Oversee Annual (! Ommuni-1 ems ( Backpack % J)/i tt,,ay
fAO l•Qsk, ( hrJ ,4mets W16ivs

908



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

La+h(100 5unrf5e RoJari nh9!-
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities

2olg_ rese4-1-
Dales

Nif LAWiroP PArks Re6 L'4mmbs,one_r- 2019- pr " 1 -Name ofOrganization ' Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: _ 20) p CQsr l f 6,412€11 of. -fie Year;20237)11'41f- yeAr rho (a i r'P4 n i hQ,i
1

Educational Information:

fn°mon4 / Jf . k $ ekaol, Oak) d 1orn4
Educational lnstilu on

Degree/Diplom Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council inreviewing you application.)

1 k# wi-th £1v) bet i Public Works on f ArLeteeitk, & Id free plan -1711j darCaimpbPf i & PAC eommiklee ( 2017"
Lail o, Ci+hens fof we ACQd1 ( zo)$)
t"ware member CDmlobel Parks Ric 1'ound447-04

o+rtrt( etieMs ( Woe on - Nit, FAcr+,, Coa-- ifPAwttq, files over Lt,'ril,/1vp,01)workeA ,„ 14, 40 ,36, , Va I ai 1 ' A fll. v.kr i1i SPeonS Aarves4 fao 3 Bah
rOterfS 4'v m1 r4nf workers 1)% Fiend, CGIn

C(154r)&14:U  1

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

909



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for:e0/1/2//I9 6/9////,S.S/D /7

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between I3 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on
this commission.

Name:

Address:

Telephone ( hom

Telephone ( cell)

Email:

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMAT

Z:5-1 -tat/A4ita
CEIVL=13

APR 052024

City: 4 /fr .' I-EiP: froX5AK
Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( other)

Resident of the City of Lathrop: tB years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes® No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? We
If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

rad Tder,52f6 ; > /re%i‘r
Organization / Date

enh4/ S'Itrile//ya44 ; Ztvis'dee , e%' ;44,1/4,Arri
Location

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:h/k0P 1clslt?r, prp . /1 eke('
ddtr9e; Ase4 // $ t rvi p oar / mfr % io d ferns0/1.

Organization Date

Location
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

910



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

im dq 6'2100.0"iIX? 4///e1;-oelod'i .gz0
Name ofOrgagnization Position/Responsibilities Dales

As4/6 /, is 'icai1 dJa/1 ‘1dg / n ' aaral4isier , Z1 d
Name of Organization Position/Responsibili / Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you gave received;,1 kit (e1icU1r%74,0 %/` 44/rJ
i decrs fi--ot Vied, iti ' ro o ro'1 7g1 ke4Ite 11519/.1 / o/ . l Atee

Educational Information:

S/44/5 \y44 (ale e
Educational Institution

Sinivui>?A/4
Educationa nstitution

Degree/Diploma

Degree/Diploma

7,7,,
Year

Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

14/4 ...r% //Jet' way ivy / er7 a4 / iC& 4 //roelUi/'q 6M4/. sio4

nrue // jt f 14a/e/ 1 fir o dery vii yAke/ / i a i tai% , "dr
rtMiSs/d 4

reviewing you application.)

Adrrei D4 x/14 % fails & I` 4einm/ 1& Vile.le /mss/ 4' j/rs.

Please sign and dateyou application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

911



Name: Mansoor Fazel

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: ? cn rc, CDnrrn; 5S, an

Special Requirements: / )

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 yearss of age to serve onSenior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this co iPlanning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve onthis commission.

APR 0 9 2024
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

CITY CLERK

Address: 
City: Lathrop

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cells Telephone ( other)

Zip: 95330

Email
Resident of the City of Lathrop: 

4 ( in July) 
years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Y O NoO
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Change Lending LLC
412/20

Organization
San Jose, California
Location

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Assist customers with application process to qualify for
the purchase of a new home or refinancing existing loan.

Date

Loan Officer

Organization

Location

Date

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

Position(s)

912



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Name ofOrganization

Name ofOrganization

Position/Responsibilities Data

Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Data

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

Educational Information:

American High School

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

General Education Diplome General 2001

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information (Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in
reviewing you application.)
I am a donor and volunteer for Zam Zam Water, Turkish Islamic Foundation, and Project Feed. I
have volunteered with Zam Zam and Project Feed to distribute food, blankets, and socks to the
homeless. I am a father of 5 and a resident of Lathrop, who is eager to provide service to my
community.

Please ate your I 'on danubmit to the Office ofthe City Clerk at the address below..

4/2/24
Signature Date

Parent/Guardian Signature (Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

913



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: p ia.I(i n ti i'ti t^,t) m m i ss 10 n

Special Reauirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 1310 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commissi

Planning, Parks do Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop reslI IVED
this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MAY 2 4 2024

Name: Jennifer Hopping CITY CLERK

Address: City: Lathrop Zip: 95330

Telephone ( horn Telephone ( work

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 10
years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes® No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? N/A

Ifyes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory 5/2/16
Organization

Livermore, CA
Date

Campus Planner
Location

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Lead the Space and Site Planning Department for the complex.
Provide sustainable solutions to drive new construction and renovation across the laboratory.

Sandia National Laboratories 6/6/16
Organization

Livermore, CA
Date

Strategic Planner
Location

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: I worked for Sandia for almost a decade in a variety of roles.
My last role was as a Strategic Planner for the California Campus.

914



Community Activities that you have been involved with (feel free to attach additional pages)

Parks & Rec Commission Vice Chair 8/20/21
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dales

LHS Athletic Boosters Treasurer 7/1/22
Name ofOrganization Position/Respoisibillties/Accanplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: I am currently serving on both the above mentioned

community activities. To me, it isn't about the recognition, its about serving my community.

Educational Information:

CSU East Bay Masters Public Admin 2013
Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Cat Poly, Pomona Bachelors Urban & Regional Planning 2010
Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in
reviewing you application.)
I have been serving on the Parks & Rec Commission for a term now and am really enjoying giving back to my community.
Its very fulfilling to me to give back to a community that has been critical in the success of my step children's childhood.
I feel that my education and experience makes me an ideal candidate for the Planning Commission.
I would like to be part of the continued growth and success of Lathrop. My background will provide
a perspective that will continue to pursue growth while retaining the small town and close-knit community that
we are proud to call home.

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

5/941 /2•*1
Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

915



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

916



ITEM 6.2

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: MAYOR'S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION: Appointment of Two ( 2) Members to the Senior

Advisory Commission, with Terms Ending, June 30,
2027

SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE — LMC CHAPTER 2.24

The Committee currently has two ( 2) available vacancies.

Two ( 2) seats available with existing terms ending June 30, 2027.

Existing
Commissioners)

Date of

Appointment
Reappointment

Date
Term Expiration

Date

Malia Tenisia Mika 8/9/2021 n/a 6/30/2024

Erica Crowder

Filled unscheduled vacancy

left by S. Thompkins -
resigned 12/1/2022)

2/13/2023 n/a 6/30/2024

Two ( 2) applications were received.

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Lea White, received 5/6/2024
2. Donna Davis, received 5/7/2024

917



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: Seor i jll(j ezi.m.(wzon
Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathr AtCep gt
0

this commission. + 
g

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATIONNAy 0 0 2024

Name: 
CITY CLERKW

Address: City: LOA 1-

119 Zip: ° 1g3

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 4 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes(?) No(

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee?

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

La -Arty, SeGwo r cemdcr
Organization I I Date

1507 5111 Sf, la -At -Pr MAA AP) ce tS t-1cto r
Location Positions)

i'-Responsibilities/accomplishments:LbrL D the 21,61 ,, rwtettarl wi'i if '

Lcervoics aM t LL 0,61.1.;(5i , maw- a r, ve, amci_ ba2.01puem , 170,
uCdrc - rV ( ii1Ic ors    o f %

Organization 1 Daft

901.:t ake, Ei eM- Corot;
Location -Location Position(s) 

1

Responsibilities/accomplishments: 92C M'e ve)r1.1, Q t ' 9a iv 6
mot pfCt r ezJelt4

918



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

C'f r IrclotAs took is - (i

Name aJ ganizatton PositioniResponshhues Dates

4623

Name oJ'Organization Position/Responsibilities./Acconplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

Educational Information:

Ad Put 11,119(e Co ( kat Mo I
Educational histi Lion Degree: Diploma

S
Field

Jet,1e.1/ col
Year

Educational Institution Degree; Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)

7141 aM r c,ft' Mel; r Cit..a.J 7 Setvc
n h r 0.4

al;lam) S . c5F44-v`
ln aY „d 4 kV) Pi - %'' i:k: 17)

Cro UI t - gr  y '  - r„ i 1 aria rag/ SS Ce.._

i1 t

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature Date
5/3 12e.z4t

Parent Guardian Signature ( Required Jar Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

919



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: i O ,,y\ ,

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of agc or over to serve on this

comrrnPlanning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathro

this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MAY 0 7 2024

Name: J1j JI¼)k Pitl t 5

Address:

Telephone ( home Telephone ( work)

Telephone (cell) elephone ( other)

Email: esident of the City of Lathrop: / l., years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yesa NoO

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? d

If yes, give name and relationship

EmploymentNolunteer Information:

PLC‹ C a B.P.
Organisation

it-i©,JbuLAg
Location

CITY CLERK

City: kA -- rki 3 3 0

13
Date

6 U 5 !? 4 p" a_-rr
Po ' tt n(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Coyrv..f, act_dI Zer,4

VAct-ftsetkaL
Organization Date

fR'lomr,, ertuaLf 1 Ap k t. 6
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: ALac4.i..A. S1I.e1t. .,.. .• ,t VIA—) fr"eis

920



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

49 t'
Name of Os tbonY Position/Responsibilities Dates

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

Educational Information:

Educational Institution

Ict43

1 C LLik 4„.)

DegrL ! Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution DegreeDiploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

m

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

440 13 oJa/
Signature Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

921



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

922



ITEM 6.3

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: MAYOR'S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION: Appointment of Two ( 2) Members to the Parks and

Recreation Commission, with Terms Ending, June

30, 2027

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION — LMC CHAPTER 2.16

The Committee currently has two ( 2) available vacancies.

Two ( 2) seat available with existing terms ending June 30, 2027.

Existing
Commiissioner(s)

Date of

Appointment
Reappointment

Date
Term Expiration

Date

Jennifer Hopping 8/9/2021 n/a 6/30/2024

James Smith

Filled unscheduled vacancy

left by M. Diallo - resigned
12/11/2020)

2/8/2021 n/a 6/30/2024

Three ( 3) applications were received.

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Michael Wells, received 2/14/2024
2. Mansoor Fazel, received 4/9/2024
3. Jennifer Hopping, received 5/24/2024

923



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for:

Snecini Renuirements:

Re._ S an-e.-Recrect i (A. 0nmrylss ion

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commisslous, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE TIlE FOLLOWING INFORMA' 
CEIVED

Name: Michael Wells

FEB 14 2024

CITY CLERK

Address:

Telephone (home

Telephone (cell)

City: \_. fl,V\r'i rod

Telephone ( other)

Zip: 1 533 0

Email a City of Lathrop: years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes© No0

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? NO

If yes, give name and relationship N/A

924



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to atta/ch additional pages)

City of Ceres Skatepark Design and Construction Committee Member Chair 2006- 2007

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dales

Juneteenth member of sponsorships and entertainment/Co-Sponsored by the City of Lathrop l/2023 — 12/2023

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received Received the 2007 Dignity Health Employee of the Year

in Humanity and Caring.

Educational Information:

Evergreen Valley College AA Administration of Justice 1985

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Education! Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful 10 the City Council in

Additional information

reviewing your

application)

Based on my experience in community, youth, families, business development, construction, contactor sourcing, city
government, financial profit and loss, and humanity 1 would be the perfect candidate team member for this committee

925



Are you related to a current City Employee? NO

Ifyes, give name and relationship N/A

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Stockton Regional Rehabilitation Hospital Present

Organization Date

Stockton Director of Plant Operations

Location Position(s)

Responsible for the daily operations, of security, safety. utilities, dietary, environmental, and mechanical

services of the hospitui, Accomplished and oversaw the completion of the final construction stages. change

orders, and permits of the new hospital.

Harrah's Casino 3/19 10/21

Organization

Ione. Ca

Date

Manager of Facilities

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments; Responsible for the final stages of construction of the casino, wasjewater

treatment plant, and the hiring of all staff for facilities, environmental services, kitchen, groundskeepers, and

landscapers. Designed and oversaw the final construction of the Cal -Fire station, facilities warehouses. and

offices.

926



Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature Date as- 13 a Lt

Parcnt/Guardian Signature ( Requiredfor You,h Advise,)' Candidates only)

City Cleric

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

927



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: i241-12-5
Snecdal Reauirementst

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on 16is
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this come ; IVE0
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

APR 0 9 2024
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

CITY CLERK

Name: Mansoor Faze!

Address:

Telephone ( home)

Telephone ( cell) I
Email:

City: Lathrop Zip: 95330

Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( other)

Resident of the City of Lathrop: 
4 ( in July) 

years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Y O NoO
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Change Lending LLC 4/2J20

Organization
San Jose, California

Date

Loan Officer
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Assist customers with application process to qualify for

the purchase of a new home or refinancing existing loan.

Organization Date

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

928



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dates

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

Educational Information:

American High School General Education Diploma General 2001

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)
I am a donor and volunteer for Zam Zam Water, Turkish Islamic Foundation, and Project Feed. I

have volunteered with Zam Zam and Project Feed to distribute food, blankets, and socks to the

homeless. I am a father of 5 and a resident of Lathrop, who is eager to provide service to my

community.

Please si_ a d ate you aplicatior,4nd submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature

412/24

Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

929



Name: Jennifer Hopping

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: putt 9OJP.atbY C Y0 Sktinn,
Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commis

Planning Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop re i
this commission.

VED

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MAY 2 4 2024

CITY CLERK

Address: City: Lathrop Zip: 95330

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work

Telephone cell Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 10
years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? YesO NoO

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? N/A

Ifyes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory 5/2/16

Organization

Livermore, CA

Date

Campus Planner

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: 
Lead the Space and Site Planning Department for the complex.

Provide sustainable solutions to drive new construction and renovation across the laboratory.

Sandia National Laboratories 6/6116

Organization Date

Livermore, CA Strategic Planner

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: I worked for Sandia for almost a decade in a variety of roles.

My last role was as a Strategic Planner for the California Campus.

930



Community Activities that you have been involved with (feel free to attach additional pages)

Parks & Rec Commission Vice Chair 8/20/21

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dates

LHS Athletic Boosters Treasurer 7/1/22

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: I am currently serving on both the above mentioned

community activities. To me, it isn't about the recognition, its about serving my community.

Educational Information:

CSU East Bay Masters Public Admin 2013

Educational institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Cal Poly, Pomona Bachelors Urban & Regional Planning 2010

Educationallnstitation Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)
I have been serving on the Parks & Rec Commission for a term now and am really enjoying giving back to my community.

Its very fulfilling to me to give back to a community that has been critical in the success of my step children's childhood.

I would Nke to continue to provide service to the community through another term on the Parks and Rec Commission

and look forward to watching the City of Lathrop's Parks & Rec portfolio grow in the upcoming years.

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

S cJoti-/06 DIM4 frig

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

931



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

932



ITEM 6.4

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: MAYOR'S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION: Appointment of Three ( 3) Members to the Measure

C Oversight Committee, with Terms Ending, June

30, 2027

MEASURE C OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE — LMC CHAPTER 3.13.180

The Committee currently has three ( 3) available vacancies.

Three ( 3) seat available with existing terms ending June 30, 2027.

Existing
Commissioner(s)

Date of

Appointment
Reappointment

Date

Term Expiration
Date

Brandy Perkins 8/13/2018 8/9/2021
6/30/2024

Termed Out)

Cesareo ( Cesar) Albano

Filled unscheduled vacancy

left by C. Garcia - resigned
12/17/2020)

2/8/2021 n/a 6/30/2024

Michelle Maddon 8/13/2018 9/13/2021
6/30/2024

Termed Out)

Four ( 4) applications were received.

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Michael Wells, received 2/14/2024

2. Mansoor Fazel, received 4/9/2024

3. Gurpiar Sidhu, received 5/30/2024

4. Cesareo ( Cesar) Albano, received 6/5/2024

933



Special Requirements:

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for:

Measure C Oversight Committee

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years ofage to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to

serve on this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFOI E ,' IVED

FEB 14 2024

Name: Michael Wells CITY CLERK

Addres

Telephone ( home)

Telephone (ceU

CitY
O p

elephone ( other)

Zip: qc5 336

dent of the City of Lathrop:

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? yes()

years

NoO

Background Information:

934



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

City of Ceres Skatepark Design and Construction Committee Member Chair 2006- 2007

Name ofOrgani.ation Position/Responsibilities Dates

Juneteenth member of sponsorships and entertainment/Co-Sponsored by the City of Lathrop 1/2023 —12/2023

Name ofOrganisation Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received Received the 2007 Dignity Health Employee of the Year

in Humanity and Caring.

Educational information:

Evergreen Valley College AA Administration of Justice 1985

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Please provide any other information whichyoufeel would be useful to the City Council in

Additional information

reviewingyour
application)

Based on my experience in community, youth, families, business development, construction, contactor sourcing, city
government, financial profit and loss, and humanity 1 would be the perfect candidate team member for this committee

935



Employment/Volunteer Information:

Stockton Regional Rehabilitation Hospital Present

OrganL-ation Date

Stockton Director of Plant Operations

Location Position(s)

Responsible for the daily operations. of security. safety, utilities, dietary, environmental, and mechanical
services of the hospital. Accomplished and oversaw the completion of the final construction stages, change
orders. and permits of the new hospital.

Harrah's Casino 3/19 —10/21

Organization

lone. Ca

Date

Manager of Facilities

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Responsible for the final stages of construction of the casino. wastewater
treatment plant and the hiring of all staff for facilities, environmental services, kitchen. groundskeepers, and
landscapers. Designed and oversaw the final construction ofthe Cal -Fire station, facilities warehouses, and
offices.

936



Please sign and dateyou application and submit to the Office ofthe City Clerk at the address below..

signature rr c . V, i2 Date a-3 -a`-

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

937



COM ! SSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: Mat St 4 re a
soerw RcauIremeuts:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commiss
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop re m VE0this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: APR 0 9 2024

Name: Mansoor Faze!

Addres ill
Telephone ( home)

Telephone (cell)

Email

CITY CLERK

City: Lathrop Zip: 95330

Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( other)

Resident of the City of Lathrop: 
4 ('" J"lY) 

years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions?

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Change Lending LLC
Organization

Date
San Jose, California Loan Officer

Location
Positions)

Responsibilities/accomplishments• Assist customers with application process to qualify for
the purchase of a new home or refinancing existing loan.

Yes® No0

4/2/20

Organization

Location

Date

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

Position(s)

938



Communfty Activities that you have been involved with (feel free to attach additional pages)

Name ofOrganisation Position/Responsibilities Dates

Name ofOrganisation Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

Educational Information:

American High School General Education Diploma General 2001
Educationallnstitution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Pleaseprovide any other information which youfeel would be useful to the City Council in
reviewing you application)
I am a donor and volunteer for Zam Zam Water, Turkish Islamic Foundation. and Project Feed. I
have volunteered with Zam Zam and Project Feed to distribute food, blankets, and socks to the

homeless. I am a father of 5 and a resident of Lathrop, who is eager to provide service to my

community.

Please sign and a you appl' i ' on ' nd submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

4/2/24

Signature Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

939



Special Reauirements:

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATIRECEIVED

Applying for: N.ke.JN. N - o.prk crdWo-• MAY 3 0 2014

CITY CLERK

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this conunission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Name: 1 A J\ ML)

Address:

Telephone ( home)

Telephone cell

Email

City: 1.--47\-%04/ Zip: ` ILI o

Telephone (work)

Telephone ( other)

Resident of the City ofLathrop: 1 42 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? Ai p

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

P.4-:'ste4L- &fool- g& k-th

NoO

Organization Date

G LMV•A‘,0.12.- 4,aq- 1.-jk:Kt.4Location Position(s)

Res nsibilities/accomplishments: - Cvr- ..

3 :

Organization Date

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

940



iigg9A1u ft r Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

9,` &Al Ce2..„Akrxi ogJA V',bt. -) 7014\ PVtA
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dates

awbvkp 1/41,1
Name ofOrganization I Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

2oa'\

Dates

Educational Information:

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

nevi wing you application) 
II

AVM 4.Mtn  g 1 C6V'i •PR.A ZAA ` iitr

o:2 -
131 -

PM., -42. \R -AA MoNat 14
r ? 

ej ie5L 4
cON-own,. k C041 d daAdebti.

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

ignature
S 3'2ti

Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

941



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: \ 1 TA St e 72—e-

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Conunisslon: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks A Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop rt t e

tvthis commission. ^ n" •r

Name:

ED

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: JUN 0 5 2024

c_ -- M / 4-t-ge-A 0 CITY CLERK

Address: City: L A tit z- e Zip: 0

Telephone ( ho a Telephone (work)

Telephone cell Tele hone other)

Email: est ent of the City of Lathrop: 2e 0
years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes& No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? N C

If yes, give name and relationship

EmploymentNolunteer Information:

Organization Date

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: obi v - v & Vie-- - L I'Lb

GtTf22pig Ay7v)SOR-'7 Cf viA_02,c-‹a l .vim..( -r& reezl c -
r

Organization Date

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: ``-` 2L-1Q7-

t ti -q rcL 07111'c L  t - A- c S- /,,L0,0 %1-1.

942



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Name of Organization Position/Responsibilities Dates

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

Educational Information:

bvUC( l_, Ceti w n) ukN't v 4e7 - il (Co(
Education! Institution Degree/Diploma Field

ta71. L tuE'L-srr If IS JtcG l9 d
1

Year

Caw yv-v)t ` t 7z
Educational Institution Degree Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would he useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)
A `, 4 ( E 0 pX' LA -574 re-2-u-IP t 6? -7

h 60 - ` . Q & ( ttrf-- 4.01-2 G c2o(.J - 71-14C-.1 rocze'
t t) C-1-1 kV' IL,u vl.A -= i -y t " Ft

r-14 r- T / N4G _( 77 i
L (... A-40 Y t L L

C- (7 x-)11)—( r- (.(--1--L C)'' (' rL̀-c) D 5-Z"d\:) 10(2 —

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..
1

Ji . 1
i

t, ( 1- -) 7‘
L'' ( Ct, I '-. ( " 2-.)-- Z=71 -

Signature _: Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

943



PAGE LEFT

INTENTIONALLY

BLANK

944



ITEM 6.5

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: MAYOR'S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION: Appointment of Thirteen ( 13) Members to the Youth

Advisory Commission, with Terms Ending, May 31,
2025

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION — LMC CHAPTER 2.20

The commission currently has Thirteen ( 13) available vacancies.

Thirteen ( 13) seats available with existing terms ending, May 31, 2025.

The applicants are listed in the order that the applications were received. For the

applications received over the amount of available vacancies, those received last

could be considered as volunteers, or non -voting members.

Former

Commissioner(s);
Date of

Appointment
Reappointment

Date
Term Expiration

Date

Angelina Michelucci 9/12/2022 5/8/2023 5/31/24 (Termed out)

Christopher Cadiente 11/14/2022 5/8/2023 5/31/2024

Myli B. Charlie Babagay 5/8/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Harnoor Brar 11/14/2022 5/8/2023 5/31/2024

Gurjot Singh 11/14/2022 5/8/2023 5/31/2024

Shubneet Kaur 5/8/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Manpreet Kaur Bains 11/14/2022 5/8/2023 5/31/2024

Tanya Singh 5/8/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Osen Ugbiyobo 11/14/2022 5/8/2023 5/31/2024

Kirat Sidhu 6/12/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Erin Joy Payopay 6/12/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Faren Ahmadi 6/12/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Shreya Nand 6/12/2023 n/a 5/31/2024

Sixteen ( 16) applications were received.

945



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT PAGE 2
JUNE 10, 2024 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPOINTMENT OF THIRTEEN ( 13) MEMBERS TO THE YOUTH ADVISORY

COMMISSION, WITH TERMS ENDING, MAY 31, 2025

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. Shreya Nand, received 3/28/2024, Junior

2. Manpreet Bains, received 3/29/2024, Senior

3. Shelby Jauregui, received 4/1/2024, Freshman

4. Savanna Quezada, received 4/23/2024, Freshman

5. Gurjot Singh, received 4/24/2024, Junior

6. Harnoor Brar, received 4/26/2024, Junior

7. Faren Ahmadi, received 4/29/2024, Junior

8. Shubneet Kaur, received 5/1/2024, Junior

9. Tanya Singh, received 5/1/2024, Senior

10.Christopher Cadiente, received 5/1/2024, Senior

11.Erin Payopay, received 5/1/2024, Junior

12.Riya Chand, received 5/6/2024, Junior

13.Prabhnoor Kaur, received 5/8/2024, Junior

14.Osen Ugbiyobo, received 5/9/2024, Senior

15.Myli Bella Charlie Babagay, received 5/13/2024, Sophomore
16.Dahlia Ricaldi, received 5/20/2024, Sophomore

946



Special Reauiremeats:

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLIC

FEEOVET))
Applying for: You'r vise"Cor uvii mkv-AsZaj

PARKS AND RECREATION
Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Name: S\NCe. Q / VQ11d

Address: City: Ah%-op Zip: 9533 0

Telephone (home) Telephone ( work) , v/A

Telephone (cell) Telephone ( other) 4/14

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 1'1 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

Ifyes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Liss ahicaz 20%b -2022.
Organization

SAVN Jose.

Dale

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: MENA axd&v'itt
COManrmir, iav

athuiff PO( Chitalret-t Peak viumn . ww..•.k-. In d

AV Anuem Corfet4ban , tv21— ptrtscv,r

Organization Date

ellA row
Location

CoMini5Sioher
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: freo
inanajer,tnts alone,/ banit//,ra CoAmnf/niCaliol) Sti t , arto/

am
CCJJ

947



Community Activities that you have been involved with (feel free to attach additional pages)

irk CWtomittil
Name ofOrganization

Lire k eXt.vJ Lco Gle
Position/Responsibilities

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments

Dates

1925 st.Y1-k-
Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: t &1, Go S }, v - -

CL .e CM-)

Educational Information:

2012- present
EducationalI Degree/Diploma Field Yearnmiution

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information (Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

am a i/r antiL64s4, 4/.14- vicefiev.; 4sz,4r biemei eirwerAluaer

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

3-2 --ZoLv

Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

948



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: 1o'%' A dvis - 43 C ssc r\

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on
this commission.

RECEIVED
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

n
MAR 2 9 2024

Name: C ` a'V`fqe'V 13ckr̀\ s
CITY CLERK

Address•MMII City: Loa-kh Ce Zip: C{6330

Telephone ( home Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 1 ( 0
years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? YesQ No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? NC)

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

L glhcop t'I+ School To roc h Glob 2 ' re5erk-
Organization Date

S
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

nt('reams
Soar,d wkanee oro La rr nndei.It ;orial tv.ecsfws Orr 4"e

Coged r

1,4Wi coa45'e ak o sr iv e.t 41,e Se corgi klaaes# {ab < re, G•x1.r•ore iktm (n ea ariC

LG.V1nrop \ t -‘ Sc)- 00 Cno Green Glib
Organization

1,o rtc, Ik jck‘
Location

j'teservi

Date

Pres 3 4

Positions)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Coord orke cmtet,+ o»1 So -c1(!) 
r
and Pen?pr 6;pa,to,1

o reci°G..; s .

949



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

NHS V1bsA Secreox51 AA ow} cavecwort needed Rvr ct io ate; ; es 2d1--i've tcvri
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dates

Novo% Advsksocui CW.,,b-t;sr:on, v'ce 0,6r. {aKe vet Nvo;ivigS or re.ew rigeveN itp,.S / 22.1--'P2'3tnr+t'
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments '+ Mt, tes

ArG

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: Sparlc, sv,i4evi 4}.c. Mor+it,,

SpOr ti4n ( no) LM -o ' 6 R'A)/ Pcc deMtc. B licit h" , siar% . - r'.,9, 2t.b ewe H os,A's

A eo. 1 W,p (A'rÈ'e$r.es #of Ha:1/4Nh Cam* CISeKkOt

Educational Information:

t h.rop Hit*. S .1• no 1
Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

N / A tVA N/p* h //.

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

h 1 Nrwrin n laiaiivtiS avt w n.y+1're a ah " C•11.1.S

rri,ev ).,,ev% r %%• 6.41clio3 oat" cl.ctSA...o.s gloat 0441,.. v.9 ;Y, klre fartkek. Ai ltonatut
Ne. beam  vo.4.A oc - We 4Ear.n ac5tar hir.t41'e tecae.-trti1 arta Q tanwlna Abe ar..1-6E-11.aar Pc 4j

Aerie 4Wo ‘ So1w+Neerei ct4 4%`e Cstelvag4 ca8e 4h ttlĜ 0.0.e,r eow,w.tlsio re.c i . I'v lr etr.r,ove,i "ue

b i r.c+ea 4i ' e Ce.14.`, a,t/I Zen ctcb v,;ge.E +Siv.' 4tF 43c ,- r.t_traci i..Sw..,.wf.r n..d i otso

40.)(Aep f.Pt) c . we , , a -s' eelti 1 ivA 1•40‘4" 'tee Tevre ha.+e. SI c jd ray

aed',retllei, }0 c cYv—lv.,ti
t.r•vo4e_w'4rYP and t ,ann . e R3 ko G a r.4;..p ,.„„jCcv c,. ft,):+rê,

i+Alo. Cik ' 1" 14.-t. Gar'"''% 
J y r.

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office ofthe City Clerk at the address below..

a Pmeir e4, o a / 1.44 sayq
Signature Date

I-4".
ParentfGuardian Signature ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

950



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: Youfl) AL.! Sb rCo ynh i s..s; o \

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission. 
RECEIVED

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

APR 012024

Name: S6e.I6 ui CITY CLERK

Address: City: Lo4i rer, Zip: %?20

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone (cell) Telephone (other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: t years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes' NoO
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? WO

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

IKS Jak P}P
Organization

MOS3olt4l, ( i fJyLocation

1.22.2'1-- 1.23y2'I
Dale

DOoIG Ica r fvezip
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: I Grab ell 4rem calEtt. a n h tv A4J } 4,.ey
4-a 4-6.c. c t9 EA nLarts

4114,0r4 rParr b

Organization u  Dateho

S/- A -114 -homy Pars, I7 OF i`( t
Location

Otk,e, work 11,61p
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Uhpekt:,era So) I1-,eot MINA k co roi4
r H t. Pater 16̀th 4v4•nretp. feetrL

951



Community Activities that you have been involved with (feel free to attach additional pages)

l• A -n 41e2n PtArbil
Name of Organization

fall Vr 1
Position/Responsibiliaes

SepeMbe o 2022 71J?3
Dates

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: S pr ih f i pcip oho f R0 i i 1 MU . t

power ola '++ G - Iwo 0.kW ho1,61 ond Sirigh N"s r .114/ pas hit) 8cart.

Educational Information:

Moss dais _eLan)toalEducational Institution

p; pioOntligailikwl will gYom'oke i r may oPU2i
Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

I l e titer ,: n i(vo l v.eCJ  n rn ( b m u i1;1- . "Lhay.€11.40) V'o tun )-a mfiru a

MeGboral-, 6i^ 2 c al" ti ,-\, _ 

vp

4, invet vet
th rn l.14, rop c U m U ' t a.1 eih i- rkiml i a - f ) m -

o 64,tr1- ; n

rvt3
Flee X ; ni e

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

x•23.29
Signature " Date

Ytq cture I
Parent/Guardian Signature () 4 quiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

952



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: Ytlu lh Ad v i Mt/9 (..Ow r is 1 Gil

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission. RECEIV
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

APR 2 3 2024

Name: Savi ini i 61U Lint cL K

Address: City: ( Gtf i1 V0 r) Zip: c{53 3U

Telephone (home) Telephone (work)

Telephone (cell) Telephone ( other) 11111111111
Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 1 W years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes@ No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? kJ U

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Opt& W in& fkLu'ch oP Tvricy ( e, June 202
Organization Date

rirc ti Lir
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:
Hdp.ed chlr(rnn tint 4c

Scuff wb ids Ct c.t.rch 0P Tric,y 812023 - 5/22Z3
Organization Date

SoalitI,o i t tds Church O F TV0cj L I T
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

NtIp tviAr&Lye prrscl1noI ers / Heip N4iam terArn 13; bit vases / gavites, ettf.

953



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

irl SC,ciu's ate! Effie / sailor 2013- Pr
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dates

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: PrUnri p p Niter pro 11 1-( yea,
Pere & ffnduice S ry e ars

Educational Information:

M ossclb e nr mertif:
Educational Institution

WA Ay+ ZOIS-213214
Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diplom€r Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useftd to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)

1 P,njoy t iork_; ohs and iril rte. l ouLL IAA ee
more_ /AVE irVIPPvl ht'r riP cr1ri nitk . 1941 Pn'rviev rrt'ri SCC AA-

irOCPp e' WtlriAlinf1 UtagtiLin i t Lire rr<e fo want 40 be rmvto, &dive
1n rvty tn̂tn.rrilsfLty.

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

3/30/202 1!
Signature Date

c , VOIt l ee

Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

954



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for:

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop, j c op
this commission. K R ; j V ED

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
APR 2 4 2024

Name: CITY CLERK

Address: City: LOAM? Zip: ° i51bO

Telephone ( home)

Telephone cell)

Email:

Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( other)

Resident of the City of Lathrop: t3 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes. No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? NO

If yes, give name and relationship IAA

Employment/Volunteer Information:

SI-)L *orl Si1hh IbteTV CM% blob
Organization

V11..1 11
Date

Location Position(

Responsibilities/accomplishments:
Codsh 4shoh.

Cxlpcitz6

YAC, D°rots wi% 5un t. I
Organization Date

Location Positions

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

GO`1iE t"n2G' .

kt\ 2 . Gam
t

titer

bv & c1 char sy.

955



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Ypc. Glnnu. V)R+3 Toothy 011.2312.4-‘
Nance ofOrganization Position:'Respontibilitr . Dates

VAtiaLt
Name ofOrganization

wkx ' S3 value ok 1 % oi 2/{
Position/Responsibilities. Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: 1_ WILut, eg.l,Ageo
for M 4.0 6i.)6:'Sr 115 Gk/k_15.

Educational Information:

SoSopǹ LJi a e c\cnntAn
Educational tinttion Degree Diploma Field

21)22.
Year

Education Insistuti Degree.Diploma Field Y

Additional Information (Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

l • 

ra

Vinetc, WWupir. dh Spp  1' ))) S 641.4.4V\ sl r* h - h. òtn

r flt a COonws•'jOV\ 'CDT CyaV . Vcecear Cot YhfS411 r (
AI \

Snl

t.
rte, ` tu ..> J4etin. t to "Srair .' . LMSrl Urn c  rrr h ` t kbA

151 t40Un . W% kt-kh (fnv
Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature Date

kbliWt
Parent/Guardian Stae (Required or Youth Advisory Candidates only)sn ( e I s s )

A`t1 21124

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

956



RECEIVED
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION Th 2 C ' L

Applying for: VDU 1/1 Ao!u i S oi^ ( o -)-el P KS Ain/RECREATION

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure COversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

Name:

Address:

Telephone ( home)

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

APR 2 6 2024

City: 2.A. 111 1r' o Zip:

Telephone ( work) V/4
Telephone cell Tele hone ( other) %/

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: " 16 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes. NoO
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? TWA
If yes, give name and relationship W/A.

Employment/Volunteer Information:

IAL Ltis 1 D of Ccho0) c/Z6/23
Organization v Date

lAff`Dp bfiittele-Iri0/1". Leer A( tOoisi:S5;00tr'
Location Position(s)

Responsib-ilitiJes/accomplishmentsJ+:J res?ovi5;,;I;4.its Jvr)1,:15 lvG„(jr,>I-c, 
o ( s1,„'G 11,

0. up ) YIe JL bCort, aui ruo 1NLVA+-'oUS o rl4 e. L.L DJf I ott,y .9Y

Not tircv5 164-4
a

2023
Organization + Date

C rAL 1r/nsvrtt
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:I (i res pon rr;1; j, k es
f

1•h  s ev >t wGr , 1; 5 lei L v k

Sl9itLk5, }e1) rut.) wtt1J1't?it $t(,Wtd's 1,4h JjCtt 11 ( fJJI

957



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)
4C tor...,: SS. oui ee

0u"5 ti}Cavittitviotn tlapte en tITzip 2/23
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilifles Dates

j
AL I YiAS vrt

III, 
j7 reborn L„ ifl, UU/iyl, rViel f 1711411E erg 1 ZG,r T/23/21-1

Name ofOrganization vO Position/Responsibilities Ac onzplishrnents Dates

SpecialAwardsor Recognitions you have received: Pti ll,ele bone ( 0115, Ft f ret f r.tt/Gafar X14, L , 4. t
ijlIUGl}}i. hithis , %i'tiF{ate fhr hY/ Ni  reuf; levy( oak or it..€ SG1,eo) pliupVL to )) hes`

44114 aiy

Educational Information:

Educational lnstitution d Degree/Diploma
I1I/A

Field

2x22
Year

IDrf̂ /,vz 1 A.44/.01 r 114_Lt fh rd p x75(.1 LLpd / 110 IV/,4 ! V/4
Educational ItEtitution Ilegree Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

rtI[ro, ft. r1, .
i, rte pi,r 'p rl'I._ L1 1S{ .- r i.x5 S ' e 101+,,.,r,:55/otne,^t lUrr ,,/ I „( et i AS J/ISJte 1 wF sitiLL J;eue LJ ? ti,,,e Ago., &,Tire...

iI
n

i !1 /M tny role i 11,5 1- 4 )R1, row, .. ilr± ..4 ..,' 4 a d 11".S. o  . r_., .. L..  a„ 1

E., n,s ' IliA A p...-01/&1( ' t,,,LI v h.L 1 e sr 1.. ; _ t,;11 4c - c rG.-1- a s sc}- ,
rS MAIM , rI 2h I 1.4 ,4 LitA., in 1MjtrsJ,,' elo.45Q5r 1,., lee..4vrr r• o)'ASA - SF/cl'.

t rOc ) uh . r ;, t 1 g - . ,,- L

GtZd b+/l
d

a Pn/t lrl %S_ Ì/P %S Sp u»'J,;.nJ 1 tom -, leg ftuG C; .- 4-e
dt0 vrr

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office ofthe City Clerk at the address below..

rV r glikr
Signature

i
Parent//GtXrdian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisor), Candidates only)

2-I/2jzLl
Date

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

958



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: 'YO 441 ct0So -y C l':IVI

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathro resident_to.serve onthis commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
APR 2 9 2024

Name: i"G

Address: 
City: L y7

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone cell

Email:

Telephone (other)

RK

Zip: q5z3o

Resident of the City of Lathrop:

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? YesiCr
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee?

If yes, give name and relationship

years

NoO

Employment/Volunteer Information:

Ov. \ r OYt/ 1. C V-t"^ ,5 L,runc nb Lahti Qk„tqOrganization ( 
Date

y

G 01 GeiAC. r V CittlrcirCifev-Location
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:
C.etnrt Pin stir- e c3 - t-1 le eue

Tr ia t- : fB tJ 
Organization

Gk41nre CA/ ‘t; t;
Location

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Tv‘.c}wL
CA." ( 21 460-v t̀ti,o iv, cila43tlw ku Cc,

31n/z_ii

e tkrii2ed vt. . S, FM/Aok.kkekek
pr t rC

Date

11/41(11 " teee,r
Position(s)

unt-r(V,caz.kg,, vkc.joi

959



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

fWCiiictory COrwA---' LOYy' SSkov‘c..vl
Name of Organization Position/Responsibilities

Name of Organization

Dates

Position/Responsibilities/Acconsplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you

have
received:/)

J /% Scz' ,xv\-clam\rte Gil .} , ,
Frt t ( e,,4 ‘trcGi,  elocJt l r4 ` /- T4ti?Ci v

Educational Information:

Educational Institution DegreeJDiploma Field

1Ato l t

Educational Institution V Degree/Diploma Field

2ot3- Zozzd
Year

ZYZZ— ZO2 P

Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in
reviewing youtapplication) I1 -' /'. f

1 ` "Ca.IC_ +Orly, 5ML wy.0 fcx4 Ad 1r4mrV £} V"Ac-A10vl. SOr
GyE'r..r 1nbl..1 meet kt Ltra

4PCfvt A>2 4srr^GZ_titr g Y It tot It \ 4Gv Cptev r;r1SX I. fnP ecc.IC at -v-4 ltkrre.

Ikak. t trcur teraikd 1/3c-vc iczw ecset . tvr k %,t4 . . soc. le.

iveyre ect imutstr ay,ri wtcu, ekki + wte { y- rd4C ip + rt1t>
Ccdoa+t 7 r. l a tii vsek Lo as. 4. Cc -0'-‘• (VJr r fteS.n cr a u to VG -1r3' O c . VI t S .

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Sign Date

Parent/ uarZfiaR3ignature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

960



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: Loutick. ( vi Cow.. -c'Sst'c-t.,

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission. RECEIvED
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

MAY 0 12024

Name: S ' C3,'/ ecT /< 414 12, CITY CLERK

Address:

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: ( years

W

k4

City: Li4T (- -i2OP Zip:

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? / UQ •

If yes, give name and relationship

Empioyment/Volunteer Information:

O Uv

NoO

j) VIAWv1 5 L\

OrganizationAA.11' J\V b Q 7 (" 1(1/•Z) -'r --,A-,0 ' LA.,

Location

lo23 2pZ,c1
Date

VIY4 1 Sld vl e,v-
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:,1VvrAkArA v1Cn t. s\ \ cv,,vt'C„t

Organization Date

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

961



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Ca.ltAkk Ccts-- L4s coo Skto eiii- oc..6,boti-
Name of Organization Position,'Responsibilities Dates

Name of Organization Position/Responsibilities./ Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: Lt• v e&&a,\ s LA . 0
Cil 1 cevti fl.CR eft V't14P cvo * t wG.-G4S., rev— ec.„-

30rc-'vur CNtvc+ / lnMC, . Aacv- 1 ' 4 i"

Educational Information:

tc4414vcto th.ptt St-kloo& 202.2-- 2_026
Educational lnstitutio, Degree Diploma Field Year

Jkc lvviev- E/ettefrt
Educational Institution Degree/ pima Field

2.-c7Z"2 •
Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

4 ' ! i;;2
Signature Date

0-F 2-y

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Require or Youth' Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

962



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: iOUkh AdViSOr COMYKSSiorl

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on
this commission.

RECEIVED
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

MAY 012024

CITY CLERK
Name: - ran Sine)
Address: City: Lathrop Zip: q53 'O

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone (cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 2 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes El No 0

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? Nja

If yes, give name and relationship N/A

Employment/Volunteer Information:

See ai4ached
Organization Date

Location
Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

Organization Date

Location
Position(r)

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

963



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

See A-Racintd
Name ofOrganization Position 'Responsibilities Dates

Nance ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

k1Y1Ct tl's Roar [ 3 u- (YS f'or lliviho- a ° IPA of 4t -O +

Educational Information:

f ili f. West Rt Soinool Irt
a

PSS X cktl Grad+xtfo>7: Mute}
Educational In,ctitution Degree/Di onta Field Year

Educational Institution Degree Diploma Field Year

Additional Information (Please provide any other information which you feel would he useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)

eit Settilitic[hti 1t ) t. ilcpe tc i rve

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature Date
tiJ30Jzy

Panent/Guardir i'SLn<aturc (Required for Youth : Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

964



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: Au , " 4oiAihsort, ; / r14

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a La resident to serve on

this commission. RECEIVED
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

MAY 01.2024

Name: Ck,rr5.:'c hCabe." 620.(4-44-1e,,

Address: City: — Q _ Zip: 953 3G

Telephone ( home) Telephone (work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: / " 2 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yese(
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

iil5 Uc' ar4t., U' ct al/Die/d0,23 (Evey , 71w, )

Organization
Date

Location ,

44r'oh / 7r_ iii. S4/ UIie / ie
II

U Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: ttje po Gtrcunc . SGGtc/ and heir

try/ie. CQft t', jnfT7C_3, //f1d perer S

C1N.3 L'o/l ltd C C4 ' boy / aoa3
DateOrganization

Location
r6 h _ c&l

Position(

NoO

Responsibilities/accomplishments: We heir alrr%Qi ereoti r'a<-t.rv,ersj'hei 4d

coo//tp #,s orrr kid Afo,4 e " 62.4AP.urc.

965



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)
OW

1-ediiwep Atutif, .90. acre/ D.5/O.r/-WW3 - Q5/3//may
Name ofOrgal,ization Position Respor bilities Dates

Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: Afossdeile
a Atcwtit, At4.4cr rJs .; errr k. ri.'r 1/2.4c..4-

C -,0/e/ ti= 0 e.d..s

Educational Information:

A(os sa/a/e E_1arn / LS irnai4 cyt.
Educational Institution Degree -Diploma

C4/1 rep h;,.
Educationar stinition Degree Diplmna

Glass
Year

oa.i —
1/24e-504-car

Additional Information ( Please provide any otter information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

r n..•t eu/rewti A- Se°erri.a ft^.t- /e a
vay2 teay/PG

haw_ .'.. atrrf w . 11,,,ie cc& ( ,J,1- X & icy ci

Cecf/i7) 1/Si"trs ec p/ 644''aiJ€/ ..,. ewe f, r'c,thi ide

Se,- / ote;al / 2l-ornr.4
vaa

r' al,- e. torn, mlAfl4 . T' r' e I line ,, JfrzaJ . 11-

YKP,..s OCy JM,uh/L/( / t `je ex 4C` girl 6.

2- c di// rert+4s}i_c/ 12 60 Ar. aft, ves- ? e.41. c 4 L#1
evtrrcGi.r?r t#,/ 6j1' -r /

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature----- "' Date
05 / 01/ .2O,2y

Prue n rdian Si jzfitre (Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

966



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: 10u41 11PUm1z.) IAYVIYVIicSI'?

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathr . ' resident to serve on

this commission. ; EVED
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

SAY 012024

Name: EYVI 3C3

Address

Telephone ( home

Telephone ( cell)

Email:

17,

City: /. 060 ' ft) Zip: ` 753

Telephone (work)

Telephone (other)

Resident of the City of Lathrop: / a years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes( Nof0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? Y10

If yes, give name and relationship Yv

EmploymentNolunteer Information:

the CtlAb / 7-&-zo2.3
z

Y' mbq i) 9hLocation

Responsibilities/accomplishments: Yea _ ztl'GtFj -( r

10,00ive..a otAys c4 vattm eerkemr5

tivievvlber
Position(s)

is

Nijqe a - ii - Zo23
Organization Dale

gobbactie mesvib'f
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: 1 Q1 ' 0 VO1 i £2Y kiNA.iko I - is. uu it_
a ' t \ fui4.1,h11/1- eyeA/1\—. al --lye tokerebdevie 4a rk .

967



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

V' #) r-ka ele5s
Position/Responsibilities Dates

q - 3o-2023
Name ofOrganization

VIC/ thAVITtel Cor tionutit Wf t1 & emit fZ --z - Z02-s
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities/Accomplishments (

4

Dates

7

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: 3 , L 3 ` j II / m 5 i1' 3 Trar. c

Intteric45

Educational Information:

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree/Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)

A CIS be,yr 0 1 11 bderre, Nrvei vA,-rie4Hy `v\ 1;t4 Crete P s)zUl66014s)
207,q -Z025 officer t -d= ClubL4H5) - or L4 Wcrn14/En er

Gw i Truck Pak'

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature

f -- 2d -- Z0Z
Date

Paren1FGuar`,dia fSignatu ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

968



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: GA Q8,\ASO CcArnrc on:

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.

Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop
this commission.

Name:

n
F

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MAY 06 2024

Onanc\ CITY CLERK

Address:

Telephone ( home

Telephone ( cell) Telephone (other) .11111111111111.Email

City: LV0 Zip:"15'b d

elephone ( work)

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes NoO

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? ‘ A0 1 GOYYI .

If yes, give name and relationship N 1 A /

Employment/Volunteer Information:

sr C o-ku e , v' nays aro ay•e,v; ccc) aDaA, - P/esenA-
Organization "~ Dale

La-H,wop \ icn
r' oo) SecY k'av Gond Va,%fgv\eyA-

Location Pos"(s)
Responsibilities/accomplishment3\Caw; Y ' O, 111 Met.--MYIC1S) d/oC%n\Z%rt

Consc.e.o ~net , Gad PiiS,SNs6,3 P e r ir' civn\-attln ,.

1M-Sh (\r (),‘ A kkaeA- . vnS u r abaa- Piesc.,\-
Organization kle$0 CtkiOr Dale

L44-\\ % 134 S(..66\ \ L c.e Qiel6 car C1v10 t\Wri\s\\46n
Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: CoCVNOvie09Mh eAtr , ' 9\0Y\ CV\iM.I''Q iAvynGrt.e $
C.\11 c o cora rnciv:n svv u me ek A1\ c ctalires

Resident of the City of Lathrop: years

969



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

1 • evt c.A' Pio& cweY 200 sandwcks -Coy \ nor V\ C4 \V ogopaL1
Name ofOrganization Position/Responsibilities Dates

M\oo5 Dbnalti good and suMe5
1empl e) Rys

Name of Organization Positidn/Res sibilities Accomplishments

66ov \ Ur'" U,a_ Piesex k
aces

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: , v , 4e mrovS ih qz:VIVI 9 )
has uvh-eia r.1 Lib E" Y rovtla n G w+S , aS WCI1 ( AS SktAILIA.o -fin¢)
mo c4, \v\ N' -Y• 1ri'CSnschaol • \ VNo1d 3 Ats inn a1 d 4tw ookskewirt GP, \ .

Educational Information:

MoSsa cAt,
Ca+rrhavcc , c wr\

110 rnoV NIA aor - ana,
Educational Institution Degree Diploma Field Year

LeANV p V\14i1 SC CO\5
Educational Institution

tJlA 7.11-. NIA / 9oaa.-',oaG)
De reelDi tons Fieldg p Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)
u o t ` J- \l NC Lrn 2p -e eS / ety Gm VCv

ec erred - b c,1\ov-t env, o, arv rAncl k\he.r
Qv,' env,ov yy y* 1:Nr L eAkk.w Qv e o -r ve. tx ki . 1 Vr o

wA\ \of_ eA ' ec\- r)r onct. - -o• ine, c Q11cl t.e,

p -e e,,r, ow do+ tom- fie n l c Le/pp. c  i . Las -1-1
lr,op  can r r, aw soffit o , b

cA5 we \ > w,r1, gar- a fecA place call cW'er cvdu\ s

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

5/a/a1-4
Signatu Date

Parent/Guar gna rti a ( Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

970



RECEIVED
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATIQ I, -

Applying for: \twill At\visorcj enRI tIWYPIRECREAFMM
Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of' age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.
Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop

resa
t to serve on

this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Responsibilities/accomplishments:

Name:

Address: City: LaArop Zip: q S 3 3 t?

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 9 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes( No0

ECEIVED

MAY 0 8 2024

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

If yes, give name and relationship ! Y j4
Employment/Volunteer Information:

M tit -h.01-4

CITY CLERK

Organization

Mut-note

Date

Location Position(s)Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: ccu r 14054 Z'i -'Zs

4/4"
Organization Date

II/ fr/I-
Location Position(s)

IV 11/

971



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Nance of Organization Position/Responsibilities Dates

W4- A/14 -
Name ofOrganization PositionlResponsihilitimAccamplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received:

50r o!'' `- ee4(# h 0 cwecrftcnj 5+L4tt•rhis
e Crr , rL44 j°'- 'rtvd lt4 L 1

Educational Information:

t-4.1-iva7 WI t Scheel
Educational Institution

1)11
Educational Institution

Ill-
Degree/Diploma

Y !/-

Degree/Diploma

cdp A kit 1`ts
mot -0) Ceti"( t.

ttJchf
Field

N f,4.-
Fieid

53-h,i eN

21 - 6-0011eh..4
Year

A114 -
Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application)

h ( h!t7.t2y G%trc,..,4ti VA -6101 D.#'tr.,v- Pes:toi-s 1 yo1rh1, [ 2,s-.
v1 fry Soheit RY+c 11414 l Itkei4 AT7Sttw - tc dc Leif ; n 41 ----..,

toe's I -F 1.rstis .

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

51512,4
Date

Parent/Ctuardian Signature (Requiredfor Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

972



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: k Mv5oiA.f 0,01/1/1114S5i U vi

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commissiR C. 1VED
Planning, Parks A Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
MAY 0 9 2024

CITY CLERK
Name:

Address: City: ( A , Zip: 72')Ci

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: CI years

0

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes g%

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? ts.„) c

If yes, give name and relationship

Employment/Volunteer Information:

No0

Organization "
i \ Jov1 C,mlritis i ova 4i+ ( am Y

crDP,C,a
Location

Responsibilities/accomplishments: _

1%Ic> S ' h r-Qt-vm WOvc\ 0 : 2V4S • 11, L,, t % roe 1-A
16i) N-uclQyd- MI ma

Organization Date

r0 D \-\ 61,r) hoo\
Location

Position(s)

Ysost n(r
C

ahn
r c ocO1.

Responsibilities/accomplishments:: Mq Q gaout.- '\ avoei \ i V Q CV\ r. Oc-
vY\me i k.lvv- c \ t n \ j c\k.) (\ of ( Sbp , r vcas/caVie meo 3, vici ov erse-et1, 

i
for

V

973



Name of Organization Posilion/ResponsibilitiesAcconiplisltntents

Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

Name of Organization

I\c1 VI vit Di'f cR r
Position`Responsibt ities Dates

W' le -b0.. Cap\ t Yl. it -- a9.— — AA Q-3
Dales

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: - 0\f b\\[\•33

k .( 1 1 (\ ' Q\ is e ()\ AYpa. Cc vie q tee_ for

o \& - ( Nbtit,'vEFtv-, -). Yqi Q( '@vynnry tag* Lquw.Sn
lyi%evr5hI°

Educational Information:

Euca tional Institution
ran 1\ t a  Sc V) oC\ ( 57'En C / o ao ,

Degree/Diploma Field Year

Educational Institution Degree Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide uny outer information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

r.eviett'ing you application.)

YeAVeVe, IGopii (' gin ( C)r iNoe. k -o 'o C a \ e c\P r VI kin,

Owoo\ 1. . x.+oc`ivc\ ` or\I 2cY ©Yl iWC.ih0onPlease sign and date you application ansubmit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Signature
c) V -- O%-- a y

Pate

Parentliruardian Signature ( Required for Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

974



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: i0 k `. soc1 covh+hiss;cA'i

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission.
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a Lathrop resident to serve on

this commission.

Naa

RECEIVED
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Name: %+4 1;; to C, r , c bc0O°.30.61
Address: City: \... 4, -PAC/
Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other)

Email Resident of the City of Lathrop:

MAY 13 2024

CITY CLERK
Zip: cf 5; 3()

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes

Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? VIV

If yes, give name and relationship \ l

Employment/Volunteer Information:

C, -,t c l '

Organization

c,4- i1i 9 CL-eA e aTA--i 04,1 6-e,
Location

t t 2.07,3
Data

o.ottl c

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: vlir,eerk lu.\- q,lh-e,.s

years

NoO

C•zscl
Organization

Location

C c " a(3)., 
c )

Date

va \ U:, -t e

Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: rCun Q..e :r, 4s ?Or Att. k‹:c1,5

975



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

1110v RN- dv,5 (n LC NY1, "4401,1 CeYnrirrt Borecie
Name of Organization Position.!Responsibilities

ilk

5't)
Dates

Name of Organization PositionlResponsibilities{Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: \ N , ft \-C' Ft54 RoiQ,k\ `iC) ' 1

Educational Information:

rnb5<7,861e E\eMP y rac-Educational institution Degree/Diploma Field

Lax,,.,ct3() y\, 5C\ n,CA
Educational Institution

Year

k%414.5110:1k cY,PtbW1G 2. a
t, Degree Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would be useful to the City Council in

reviewing you application.)

v{` orr+ Au&U yA- 2.c,2h 4 U no4/ i \ \ NWe- acme m cam. 4e,„ \ 6o

V -q rct r.,Q corn i4/ `c?2 v c G Cho

Please sign and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Date

Parent/Guardian Signature (R •: tire for Youth Advisory' Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

976



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applying for: ì t4t- (fit ,;i,scxi Lexnrrvistsi on

Special Requirements:

Youth Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission. ta9
Senior Advisory Commission: Must be a Lathrop resident 50 years of age or over to serve on this commission.

Planning, Parks & Recreation Commissions, and Measure C Oversight Committee: Must be a L : i resident to serve on g
this commission. " CE 1 VED Eon

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORIVIATION:

Name: rem/it-el Pi'rrx.Idi

Address:

MAY 2 0 2024 i

CITY CLERK

City: LGt1l 1 Vp Zip: " J 5330

Telephone ( home) Telephone ( work)

Telephone ( cell) Telephone ( other) IIIIIIII
Email: Resident of the City of Lathrop: 13 years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions? Yes. No0
Background Information:

Are you related to a current City Employee? No

If yes, give name and relationship py.

Employment/Volunteer Information:

L1 ri P Diu LcM'PT7 Ash ni/ 2 3
Organization Date

LOO w3tril

Location Position(s)

Responsibilities/accomplishments: -1. he -pea fie}-tio w J J P 975

ihrrxyhou4 — rd L .

Cki9 Laukiwap paph,Organization

1rWp 11,
Location  Position(s)

5C3J 23
Date

Responsibilities/accomplishments: K

49 ire (Ail- 4e -, k-104-0465 A7 taLL i-S rr)r 14 ) 5 , Gf p d r z h s c7

Cc f -t t h - t kekekr s .

977



Community Activities that you have been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pages)

5e. c c \-40(vest- ( t511erskto ce)

fi=t rA c6\re CL.5-t• €oo6 Y tes

Nance ofOrganization

My) Cocoa
scrr#et

Name of Organization

oI2S 93
Position/Responsibilities Dates

xe cs al- -tYec4-sr 1ê.l.pect l&acc
kAds in Gtofi t1i h` eS t cXtcl Ad kic _ ptaitM 12) 1 t l 2

Position/Responsibilities,-Accomplishments Dates

Special Awards or Recognitions you have received: / Ix --` . 4c r Gvf"h) avicr'd ,

t5Otcek p/arrie r c 4ht, j ear _?1  21, 2y La 1 ram SrzeJ-or)
o lCJ , sword

Educational Information:

PAiferislatcisTeck000, I x0) L/ — 22
Educational Institution I1 ) Degree Diploma Field Year

Educational

n

stitutii on

2022 — 2'i
Degree. Diploma Field Year

Additional Information ( Please provide any other information which you feel would he useful to the City Council in

reviewingyoii application)

2 ) C ban eviaz ' iv kap ilj L tiri t i- c id e,t.r.J e )9e

Cpl J
P.t J

J`la r I4- 1 ti J J-. 19,66. & T

baud. t t,hit.i- i - 1-ctd4.s o f0 G i-tc4 ttcrnp
tp 1 rt

lire rMv 4.7 ; f r Oh d , , 6 6' ' 1ffL --tJ 40 frcA andt-

G t (_ . e_06-1 worA tot4(. L 14-1 o he r s, prrejel e idee s
I (

a,e

je4d by excaryrle.

Please sigh and date you application and submit to the Office of the City Clerk at the address below..

Mzt'&; 05 Jo'i/20Z.-1
Signature Date

Parent/Guardian Signature ( Required r Youth Advisory Candidates only)

City Clerk

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

978


	2024-06-10 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda
	2024-06-10 Item 4.2 Approve Minutes for the Regular City Council Regular Meeting of April 8, 2024
	2024-06-10 Item 4.3 Rename the Mayors Art and Sale to the Joyce Gatto Art Show
	2024-06-10 Item 4.4 Gann Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2024-25
	2024-06-10 Item 4.5 Grade Step Schedule For Fiscal Year 2024-25
	2024-06-10 Item 4.6 General Municipal Election - November 5, 2024
	2024-06-10 Item 4.7 Award Agreement to the Manteca Bulletin for Publication of Legal Advertisments
	2024-06-10 Item 4.8 Award Construction Contract to Lawrence Backhoe Service, Inc. CIP GG 22-03, Citywide Fiber Optic Improvements
	2024-06-10 Item 4.9 Ratify Purchase of Data Center Infrastructure & Firewalls, Ratify Service Contract with Solid Networks, Inc., CIP GG 21-13
	2024-06-10 Item 4.10 Approve License Agreement with San Joaquin County Allowing Installation of a Permanent Election Ballot Box at City Hall
	2024-06-10 Item 4.11 Approve Out of State Travel for the 2024 Women in Municipal Government (WIMG) Summer Conference in July 2024
	2024-06-10 Item 4.12 Approve Resolution Waiving Commercial Liability Ins. Requirements for City-Contracted Entertainers at City Sponsored Events
	2024-06-10 Item 4.13 Approve Various Annual Industrial Solid Waste License Renewals for Fiscal Year 2024-25
	2024-06-10 Item 4.14 Approve Final Map and Subdivision Improvement Agreement in Tract 3225 within the Mossdale Landing Area
	2024-06-10 Item 4.15 Approve Professional Maint. Service Agreement for Potable Water Tanks 5A and 6 with Utility Service Co.,Inc
	2024-06-10 Item 4.16 Approve Contract Extension with David Silva, dba Silva Landscape for Landscape Maint. Services
	2024-06-10 Item 4.17 Approve Professional Svcs Agreement with Fruit Growers Laboratory, Inc. for City's Regulatory Compliance Programs
	2024-06-10 Item 4.18 Approve Professional Svcs Agreement with MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, Inc. for the Lathrop Animal Center Proj, CIP GG 23-11
	2024-06-10 Item 4.19 Approve Professional Svcs Agreement with WGR Southwest, Inc. for Inspection Suprt for Storm Water Discharge Permit, CIP SD 24-21
	2024-06-10 Item 4.20 Approve Task Order No. 1 with ENGEO, Inc. for Construction Engineering Svcs for CIP WW 22-38, CTF Ph 3 Expansion
	2024-06-10 Item 4.21 Adopt Policy for the Allocation of WW Treatment Capacity in Ph 3 Expansion of LCTF and Approve Use of Ph 2 Float Capacity
	2024-06-10 Item 4.22 Accept Public Imp. Assoc'd with CIP PS 24-31 and Approve Amendmt No. 1 to the Reimbursement Agmt with Yosemite Lathrop 2, LLC
	2024-06-10 Item 4.23 Accept Public Imp. Assoc'd with EP No. 2023-85 Located at 1262 E. Madruga Rd from Clean Energy Fuels
	2024-06-10 Item 4.24 Accept Public Imp. Assoc'd with EP No. 2023-165 Located at Jefferson Way from South Lathrop Land, LLC
	2024-06-10 Item 4.25 Accept Public Imp. Construction by G&G Builders, Inc. for CIP PK 22-44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing
	2024-06-10 Item 4.26 Create CIP GG 24-35, Lathrop Police Dept. Radio Infrastructure Upgrade, Approve Purchase with Ray's Radio
	2024-06-10 Item 5.1 Public Hearing to Consider Fiscal Year 2024-25 Assessments for Various Districts
	2024-06-10 Item 5.2 Public Hearing to Consider Fiscal Year 2024-25 Assessments for District No. 93-1 Woodfield Park
	2024-06-10 Item 5.3 Public Hearing to Consider Fiscal Year 2024-25 Assessments for Stonebridge Districts
	2024-06-10 Item 6.1 Mayor's Referral - Appointment of One (1) Member to the Planning Commission
	2024-06-10 Item 6.2 Mayor's Referral - Appointment of Two (2) Members to the Senior Advisory Commission
	2024-06-10 Item 6.3 Mayor's Referral - Appointment of Two (2) Members to the Parks and Recreation Commission
	2024-06-10 Item 6.4 Mayor's Referral - Appointment of Three (3) Members to the Measure C Oversight Committee
	2024-06-10 Item 6.5 Mayor's Referral - Appointment of Thirteen (13) Members to the Youth Advisory Commission



